
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

1633 GARDEN HIGHWAY 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95833 

FRIDAY, MAY 13, 2022 
8:00 A.M. 

WEB & TELEPHONE MEETING ONLY 

MODIFIED BROWN ACT REQUIREMENTS IN LIGHT OF STATE OF EMERGENCY 

In compliance with CA Assembly Bill 361, members of the Board of Trustees and members of the public 
will participate in this meeting by teleconference. The call-in information for the Board of Trustees and 
the public is as follows: 

Join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://www.gotomeet.me/rd1000 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679 

United States: +1 (571) 317-3116 

Access Code: 539-716-757 

If you don’t already have the GoToMeeting application downloaded, please allow yourself additional 
time prior to the meeting to install the free application on your computer, tablet, or smartphone. The 
application is not required to participate via phone.  

Any member of the public on the telephone may speak during Public Comment or may email public 
comments to kking@rd1000.org  and comments will be read from each member of the public. During 
this period of modified Brown Act Requirements, the District will use best efforts to swiftly resolve 
requests for reasonable modifications or accommodations with individuals with disabilities, consistent 
with the Americans with Disabilities Act, and resolving any doubt whatsoever in favor of accessibility.  
Requests for reasonable modifications under the ADA may be submitted to the email address noted 
above, or by phone directly to the District. 

All items requiring a vote of the Board of Trustees will be performed as a roll call vote to ensure votes 
are heard and recorded correctly. In addition, the meeting will be recorded and participation in the 
meeting via GoToMeeting and/or phone will serve as the participants acknowledgment and consent of 
recordation. 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 1 of 739

https://www.gotomeet.me/rd1000
tel:+18668994679,,539716757
tel:+15713173116,,539716757
mailto:kking@rd1000.org


 AGENDA RD 1000 Board Meeting  
  May 13, 2022  

2 | P a g e  
 

1. PRELIMINARY  
 

1.1. Call Meeting to Order 
1.2. Roll Call 
1.3. Approval of Agenda 
1.4. Pledge of Allegiance 
1.5. Conflict of Interest (Any Agenda items that might be a conflict of interest to any Trustee should 

be identified at this time by the Trustee involved) 
 

2. PRESENTATIONS 
 

2.1. No Scheduled Presentations 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT (NON-AGENDA ITEMS) 

Any person desiring to speak on a matter which is not scheduled on this agenda may do so under the 
Public Comments section. Speaker times are limited to three (3) minutes per person on any matter 
within RD 1000’s jurisdiction, not on the Agenda. 

Public comments on agenda or non-agenda items during the Board of Trustees meeting are for the 
purpose of informing the Board to assist Trustees in making decisions. Please address your 
comments to the President of the Board. The Board President will request responses from staff, if 
appropriate. Please be aware the California Government Code prohibits the Board from taking any 
immediate action on an item which does not appear on the agenda unless the item meets stringent 
statutory requirements (see California Government Code Section 54954.2 (a)). 

Public comments during Board meetings are not for question and answers. Should you have 
questions, please do not ask them as part of your public comments to the Board. Answers will not be 
provided during Board meetings. Please present your questions to any member of RD 1000 staff via 
e-mail, telephone, letter, or in-person at a time other than during a Board meeting. 

4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 

4.1. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: Update on activities since the April 2022 Board Meeting. 
 

4.2. OPERATIONS MANAGER’S REPORT: Update on activities since the April 2022 Board Meeting. 
 

4.3. DISTRICT COUNSEL’S REPORT: Update on activities since the April 2022 Board Meeting. 
 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 

The Board considers all Consent Calendar items to be routine and will adopt them in one motion.  
There will be no discussion on these items before the Board votes on the motion, unless Trustees, 
staff or the public request specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar. 

5.1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Approval of Minutes from the following Board Meetings: 
• April 7, 2022 Special Board Meeting 
• April 8, 2022 Regular Board Meeting  

• May 4, 2022 Special Board Meeting 

 

5.2. TREASURER’S REPORT: Approve Treasurer’s Report for April 2022. 
 

5.3. EXPENDITURE REPORT: Review and Accept Report for April 2022. 
 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 2 of 739



 AGENDA RD 1000 Board Meeting  
  May 13, 2022  

3 | P a g e  
 

5.4. BUDGET TO ACTUAL REPORT: Review and Accept Report for April 2022. 
 

5.5. ASSEMBLY BILL 361: Review and Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-05-02 - Proclaiming 
a Local Emergency, Ratifying the Covid-19 State of Emergency, and Authorizing Remote 
Teleconference Meetings of Reclamation District No. 1000 Pursuant to The Ralph M. Brown 
Act. 

5.6. DISTRICT GENERAL ELECTION PROCEDURES: Review and Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 
2022-05-03 – Adopting Election Procedures for 2022 District General Election. 

5.7. AWARD OF CONTRACT: Review and Consider authorizing the General Manager to Execute 
Construction Contract with Emerald Site Services, INC. for Natomas Basin Vegetation 
Maintenance Project Phase 4. 

5.8. AUTHORIZATION TO SUBMIT GRANT APPLICATION: Review and Consider Adoption of 
Resolution No. 2022-05-04 Authorizing General Manager to Submit Application for Grant 
Funding with State of California Department of Water Resources – Flood Maintenance 
Assistance Program 2022/2023. 

 

5.9. AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE FUNDING AGREEMENT: Review and Consider Adoption of 
Resolution No. 2022-05-05 Authorizing General Manager to Execute Funding Agreement with 
State of California Department of Water Resources – Flood Maintenance Assistance Program 
2022/2023. 

6. SCHEDULED ITEMS 

6.1. FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 DRAFT BUDGET: Review and Discuss Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 
2022/2023. 

6.2. DISTRICT COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL PLAN: Review and Discuss Comprehensive Financial Plan 
Phase 2.2 Technical Memorandum. 
 

7. BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S COMMENTS/REPORTS 
 

7.1. BOARD ACTIVITY UPDATES: 
 

•   RD 1000 Committee Meetings Since Last Regular Board Meeting 
• Operations Committee (Bains, Barandas & Burns) April 14, 2022 
• Finance Committee (Gilbert, Bains & Burns) April 29, 2022 
• Executive Committee (Gilbert & Lee-Reeder) May 4, 2022 

 

•  RD 1000 Committees No Meetings Since Last Regular Board Meeting 
• Legal Committee (Avdis, Barandas & Gilbert) 
• Personnel Committee (Jones, Bains & Barandas) 
• Urbanization Committee (Lee Reeder, Burns & Jones) 

 

8. CLOSED SESSION 
 

8.1. No Closed Sessions Items Scheduled. 

9. ADJOURN  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 3 of 739



  
  
  RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 
 

Item 4.1 – Page 1 
 

 
 

DATE:  MAY 13, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.1 
 

 
TITLE:  General Manager’s Report – May 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Update on Activities Since the April 2022 Board of Trustees Meeting  
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 

Reclamation District 1000’s (RD 1000; District) General Manager, Kevin L. King to provide verbal 
report of work performed during the month of April 2022.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

None 
 
STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 
 
  
____________________________________________    Date: 05/06/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 4 of 739



  
  
  RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 
 

Item 4.2 – Page 1 
 

 
 

DATE:  MAY 13, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.2 
 

 
TITLE:  Operations Manager’s Report – May 2022 
 

SUBJECT: Update on Activities Since the April 2022 Board of Trustees Meeting 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 

This Staff Report is intended to inform the Board and serve as the official record of the activities 
the District’s field staff engaged in for the month of April 2022. As well as provide information 
regarding District facility use and local weather impacts on District facilities and river levels. 
Noteworthy activities include mowing along the inner and outer perimeter of the District as well 
as garbage removal along Garden Highway and the Natomas East Main Drainage Canal. Crews 
performed vegetation and debris removal at all pumping plants throughout the District.  
Additional repairs were made at Pumping Plant #1A, currently two (2) pumps are operational at 
this time, parts for a third pump are on order. Canal erosion materials were stockpiled 
throughout the District in order to make appropriate repairs this summer.   

Waterworks Aquatic Management performed an aquatic treatment on 4/27-4/29, this treatment was 
related to primrose along the North Drain, East Drain, West Drain, Bannon and Fisherman’s Lake. 
District staff will perform debris removal within the NEMDC from Main Ave to I-80, this work requires 
a streambed alteration permit, which was granted by CDFW. 

The Operations Manager’s report was created to provide monthly updates to the Board of 
Trustees on field related activities within the District boundaries, as well as provide a historical 
record. This allows for the District and the public an opportunity to refer back to data trends over 
time regarding the weather impact on District facilities, crew activities, and local river and canal 
conditions as well as general District activities from month to month. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

There are no staff recommendations, the information provided is strictly informational. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Operations Manager’s Report Data Sheet  

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 
 
 
____________________________________________    Date: 05/02/2022 
Gabriel J. Holleman, Operations Manager 
 
____________________________________________    Date: 05/02/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 5 of 739



Operations Manager’s Report 
 April 2022 

1 

River Levels: 

Bannon   H: 8.34’ 
   L: 7.3’ 

River    H: 6.3’ 
   L: 3.8’ 

Rain Fall Totals: 
April 2022  
Rain Totals = .86”  
April  Average = 1.15” 

Rain Totals Since  
July 1, 2021 = 16.75” 

Safety Topics for the Month of April 
Biological Hazards – Be Aware of Bloodborne Pathogens 
Biological Hazards – Avoiding Vector-borne Diseases 
Biological Hazards – Basic Principles of Social Distancing 
Biological Hazards – Be Aware of Your Surroundings 

District Requests Received   
The District received multiple requests related to trash, debris and abandoned vehicles along District 
facilities. Staff and local law enforcement were deployed to remove these items within District 
boundaries.  

0.
86

16
.7

5

0

7.
38

1.
15

M A R C H S I N C E  J U L Y

RAIN FALL LEVELS IN INCHES
Current Year 21/22 Last Year 20/21 Average Rainfall

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

RIVER LEVELS IN FEET

Bannon River High Bannon River Low

River River High River River Low

BOARD PACKET 
Page 6 of 739

AGENDA ITEM 4.2
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



2 

The chart below represents various activities the field crew spent their time working on during the 
month  of April, 2022.  

*Hours worked do not include the Operations Manager’s time.

Pumping 
Please see the pumping data below as it relates to the month of April within the Basin. Pump totals in 
the month of April are 115.44 Ac-ft. These totals reflect recent storm events.  

Pumping Plant Pump Hours / Ac-ft 

Plant 1B Pump #6 6.7 Hrs / 65.66 Ac-ft 

Plant 8 Pump #3 13.1 Hrs / 49.78 Ac-ft 

Unauthorized Encampment Activity No staff time was dedicated to unauthorized homeless activities  
during the month of April.   

Unauthorized Encampment Activity – Year to Date This fiscal year to date the District has spent a total 
of 345 crew hours on unauthorized encampment activity for a total cost to the district of $26,054.29. 
This total includes labor,* equipment costs. 

RD 1000 Field Crew *Field Hours Worked Activity 
383 Mowing 
147 Pumping Plant Maintenance 
160 Equipment Maintenance/Repairs 
104 Canal Erosion (RSP) 
88 Garbage 
81 Weed Control 

$0.00

$5,000.00

$10,000.00

$15,000.00

$20,000.00

$25,000.00

$30,000.00

April Since July

Unauthorized Encampment Activity Expense

Current Year 21/22 Last Year 20/21

BOARD PACKET 
Page 7 of 739



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 

Item 4.3 – Page 1 

DATE:  MAY 13, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.3 

TITLE: District Counsel’s Report – May 2022 

SUBJECT: Update on Activities Since the April 2022 Board of Trustees Meeting 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

Reclamation District 1000’s (RD 1000; District) General Counsel, Rebecca Smith and/or Scott 
Shapiro to provide verbal report of work performed during the month of April 2022.   

ATTACHMENTS: 
None 

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 

____________________________________________ Date: 05/05/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 8 of 739



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 

Item 5.1 – Page 1 

DATE:  MAY 13, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.1 

TITLE: Approval of Minutes 

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes from April 7, 2022 Special Board Meeting, April 8, 2022 
Regular Board Meeting, and May 4, 2022 Special Board Meeting  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

This staff report serves as the official record of the Board of Trustees monthly meetings. This 
document details meeting participants, proof of items discussed, summaries of board meeting 
discussion, and the Board's actions. Staff recommends Board approval of meeting minutes from 
the following Board Meetings: 

• April 7, 2022 Special Board Meeting (Attachment No. 1)
• April 8, 2022 Regular Board Meeting (Attachment No. 2)
• May 4, 2022 Special Board Meeting (Attachment No. 3)

The Ralph M. Brown Act (Gov. Code §54950 et seq.) governs meetings by public commissions, 
boards and councils, and public agencies in California. The Act facilitates public transparency and 
public participation in local government decisions. The Act also contains specific exemptions from 
the open meeting requirements where governmental agencies have a demonstrated need for 
confidentiality. To further comply with transparency, Reclamation District No. 1000 documents 
meetings of the Board of Trustees through Board Minutes.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board approve the Minutes from the following Board Meetings: 

• April 7, 2022 Special Board Meeting (Attachment No. 1)
• April 8, 2022 Regular Board Meeting (Attachment No. 2)
• May 4, 2022 Special Board Meeting (Attachment No. 3)

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. April 7, 2022 Special Board Meeting
2. April 8, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
3. May 4, 2022 Special Board Meeting

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 

___________________________________________ Date: 05/05/2022 
Joleen Gutierrez, Administrative Service Manager 

____________________________________________ Date: 05/05/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 9 of 739



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING 

APRIL 7, 2022 
MEETING MINUTES 

In compliance with CA Assembly Bill 361, members of the Board of Trustees and members of the public 
participated in this meeting by teleconference.  Present were Board President Thom Gilbert; Trustee Tom 
Barandas; Trustees Jag Bains; Trustee Debra G. Jones; and General Manager Kevin King. No members of 
the public were present and therefore no public comments were received. 

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 pm by General Manager King. 

1. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING

1.1. Review and Discuss Personnel/Labor Assumptions for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget.

General Manager King provided the Personnel Committee with the draft budget assumptions for 
personnel for the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget.  General Manager King received feedback on 
the draft assumptions from the Trustees and will incorparte their collective recommendations 
into the Draft Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Draft Budget to be presented to the Board of Trustees at 
the May 13, 2022 Regular Board of Trustees Meeting. 

2. ADJOURN

2.1. With no other business on the agenda, the meeting was adjourned at 3:57 pm.

BOARD PACKET 
Page 10 of 739

AGENDA ITEM 5.1
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

APRIL 8, 2022 
MEETING MINUTES 

In compliance with CA Assembly Bill 361, members of the Board of Trustees and members of the public 
participated in this meeting by teleconference.  This meeting was recorded without objection.  Present 
were Board President Thom Gilbert; Board Vice President Elena Lee Reeder; Trustee Nick Avdis; Trustee 
Jag Bains; Trustee Tom Barandas; Trustee Chris Burns; Debra G. Jones; and General Counsel Scott Shapiro; 
General Counsel Rebecca Smith; General Manager Kevin King; Operations Manager Gabe Holleman, 
Administrative Services Manager Joleen Gutierrez, and Administrative Assistant Christina Forehand. 

1. PRELIMINARY

1.1. Call Meeting to Order

Board President Thom Gilbert called the meeting to order. 

1.2. Roll Call 

Present: Trustee Thom Gilbert, Trustee Elena Lee Reeder, Trustee Tom Barandas, Trustee Chris 
Burns, Trustee Debra G. Jones 

Late Arrival: Trustee Jag Bains (8:02 am) 

1.3. Approval of Agenda 

There were no staff changes to the agenda. 

General Manager Kevin King noted a quorum of the Board attended the April 7 Personnel 
Committee Meeting; it turned it into a Special Board Meeting.  GM King will compile the meeting 
minutes from the meeting and provide them to the Board in the May board packet. 

GM King noted that Trustee Jag had joined the meeting just before the agenda roll call vote. 

Moved/Second: Trustee  Burns/Lee Reeder 
Ayes: Trustee Thom Gilbert, Trustee Elena Lee Reeder,  Trustee Nick Avdis, Trustee Tom 
Barandas, Trustee Jag Bains, Trustee Chris Burns, Trustee Debra G. Jones 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

Action: Motion to approve the April 8, 2022 Board meeting agenda is approved.  

1.4. Pledge of Allegiance 

Board President Thom Gilbert led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

1.5. Conflict of Interest (Any Agenda items that might be a conflict of interest to any Trustee should 
be identified at this time by the Trustee involved) 

No Trustee conflicts of interests were identified. 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 11 of 739

AGENDA ITEM 5.1
ATTACHMENT NO. 2



2 | P a g e

2. PRESENTATIONS

2.1. No Scheduled Presentations

3. PUBLIC COMMENT (NON-AGENDA ITEMS)

Patrick Tully

Patrick Tully from the Garden Highway Community Association stated he recently sent two letters to
the Board.  One letter is about removing landscaping and encouraging a meeting between the two
groups.  Mr. Tully invites anyone out to look at the actual situation on the ground.  He stated he made
a third request for documents under the Public Records Act for some key documents not shared
previously with the association or the public.  He asked that his request is on record and again
encouraged the Board to work with the Garden Highway Community Association.  The District's
current notification of 100 people amounts to over 50% of the people living on the waterside, making
it a considerable number.  Mr. Tully thanked the Board for their time.

General Manager Kevin King stated that Mr. Tully's letter was received on April 5, 2022, and the Board
was furnished with a copy.  A copy of the letter has also been included in the Board packet for the
April 8 Board meeting.  GM King stated the District has ten days to respond to Mr. Tully's public records 
request.

Gibson Howell

Gibson Howell stated he viewed the recording of the last public meeting in February.  During the
meeting it was stated in Zone 1 or Zone 2 trees were ok as long as they were pruned up to 5 feet.  Mr.
Howell states the writings of Zone 1 and Zone 2 do not specify trees being ok.  He wonders why it was
publicly stated that trees pruned up to 5 ft within Zone 1 and Zone 2 are ok, but in all the writing of
the variance where it says 'waiver,' it only mentions small shrubs and foliage of that nature.  He
requested direction in locating language that states trees pruned up to 5 feet are ok.

Mr. Howell mentioned the new levee prism and SAFCA's Settlement Agreement, where language
therein stated the levee prism would change, making the new levee (engineered side) the east side
of Garden Highway/the land side of Garden Highway.  Mr. Howell requested information on how the
levee prism was designed and if the design is being considered.

General Manager Kevin King stated the next informational session for the public would be held on
April 27 and encouraged Mr. Howell to attend.  GM King will take Mr. Howell's questions into account
and will address them at the community meeting.  The meeting will also be recorded and posted to
the RD1000 website (rd1000.org) under "Seeing Levees Saves Lives."

Mr. Howell asked to add a third item.  For houses that are on fill, there is no way to see the toe of the
levee prism regardless of whether you can see through past the fog line on Garden Highway in either
direction.  If you can see entirely through someone's driveway off the levee toe side just by looking
through the driveway, would that be considered acceptable?

GM King confirmed Mr. Howell's questions are on record, and if he has any more questions, he could
email them to SWIF@rd1000.org GM King will be sure to incorporate all questions into our community
meeting on April 27.

There were no other public comments made.

BOARD PACKET 
Page 12 of 739

mailto:SWIF@rd1000.org


3 | P a g e

4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

4.1. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT: Update on activities since the March 2022 Board Meeting.

General Manager Evaluation 

General Manager King announced, as directed by the Board, that he met with Trustee Thom 
Gilbert and Trustee Elena Lee Reeder regarding the general manager's evaluation.  GM King 
advised more time is necessary to address some of the requested items.  He intends to provide a 
memorandum response to the full Board when ready.  GM King will also provide an updated work 
plan. 

State of Natomas 

GM King reminded the Board that the State of Natomas event is upcoming on 4/27 reservations 
are required.   

ASM Gutierrez requested a reply by roll call to attend the State of Natomas event. 

Will attend: Trustee Thom Gilbert, Trustee Elena Lee Reeder, Trustee Chris Burns 

Tentative: Trustee Nick Avdis  

Will not attend: Trustee Tom Barandas, Trustee Jag Bains, Trustee Debra G. Jones 

Rosin Court 

Trustee Chris Burns requested an update.  GM King has not heard back from the City and has had 
no follow-up since their February response to the proposed lease agreement.  

Pumping Plant 8 

Trustee Chris Burns asked about the preliminary plant design and if there was a way to ask the 
state for funds.  General Manager King has contacted Senator Pan's office and Asm. McCarty's 
office and put in a request for budget surplus funds.  Trustee Chris Burns requested a copy of any 
documents requesting funding so that he could put the need for funding in front of specific 
legislators.  GM King will follow up with Trustee Burns and provide information.  

4.2. OPERATIONS MANAGER'S REPORT: Update on activities since the March 2022 Board Meeting. 

General Manager King provided a verbal update highlighting clean-up and safety improvements 
in the field's auto shop.  The operations manager explained the photos depicted onscreen.  He 
mentioned that a vendor is preparing a quote on a card-lock system for the District's fuel pumps 
to track fuel use electronically.  Operation Manager Holleman also is working with a vendor on 
pricing to add GPS to all district vehicles for tracking, theft prevention, and identification of work 
patterns.  This item and others will be considered during the Operations Committee meeting on 
April 14 and budgeted for FY 22/23. 

4.3. DISTRICT COUNSEL'S REPORT: Update on activities since the March 2022 Board Meeting. 

Counsel Rebecca Smith provided a verbal update on significant work activities during March 
2022.  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 13 of 739



4 | P a g e

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

The Board considers all Consent Calendar items to be routine and will adopt them in one motion.  There
will be no discussion on these items before the Board votes on the motion, unless Trustees, staff, or
the public request specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar.

Moved/Second: Trustee Nick Avdis/Trustee Thom Gilbert 
Ayes: Trustee Gilbert, Trustee Lee Reeder, Trustee Avdis, Trustee Barandas, Trustee Bains, Trustee 
Burns, Trustee Jones 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

Action: Motion to approve Consent Calendar Items 5.1 – 5.5 is approved. 

5.1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Approval of Minutes from March 11, 2022, Regular Board Meeting and 
March 30, 2022, Special Board Meeting. 

5.2. TREASURER'S REPORT: Approve Treasurer's Report for March 2022. 

5.3. EXPENDITURE REPORT: Review and Accept Report for March 2022. 

5.4. BUDGET TO ACTUAL REPORT: Review and Accept Report for March 2022. 

5.5. ASSEMBLY BILL 361: Review and Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-04-01 - Proclaiming 
a Local Emergency, Ratifying the Covid-19 State of Emergency, and Authorizing Remote 
Teleconference Meetings of Reclamation District No. 1000 Pursuant to The Ralph M. Brown Act. 

6. SCHEDULED ITEMS

6.1. RETIREE HEALTHCARE PLAN: Review and Consider Modification to Funding Strategy for Retiree
Healthcare Plan – June 30, 2021, Actuarial Valuation, and Plan Funding for 2021/22, 2022/23, 
and 2023/24. 

General Manager King stated every year; we have an actuarial report that determines our 
current requirement and our annual required contribution for the District's OPEB unfunded 
liability portion.  This item was discussed in the Finance Committee on March 16 and received 
consensus to move the item forward.  GM King explained that staff would like to change our 
investment Funding Strategy from CERBT Strategy 2 to CERBT Strategy 1 and a 10-year level 
payment option to normalize our costs to pay off the unfunded liability portion of the annual 
required contribution. 

There are two components to our retiree healthcare plan.  1) We have the "pay as you go 
costs" every year, depending on healthcare costs annually and how many retirees are active in 
the plan.  It also depends on the market.  2) The unfunded liability portion is the investment 
strategy portion.  Currently, we're on a 30-year amortization schedule with the CERBT 2 
strategy, which offers a lower rate of return.  Our interest payments with our current unfunded 
liability would be more than 650k in interest throughout that payment period.  By moving to 
CERBT Strategy 1, with the expected rate of return as of June 30, 2021, on a 10-year flat level 
payment, we would theoretically pay it off in 10 years, depending on how the market performs. 
With a level dollar payment during this period, the total interest savings would be close to 350k 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 14 of 739



5 | P a g e

to 400k depending on the market.  In the third quarter of 2021, CERBT Investment Strategy 1 
realized a rate of return of 19%.  Staff believes it is wise for the District to invest funding into 
CERBT Strategy 1 to pay off the unfunded liability sooner without incurring additional interest. 
Strategy 1 also has the potential to exceed returns from the District's other investments. 

There were no Trustee questions or public comments made. 

Moved/Second: Trustee Tom Barandas/Trustee Elena Lee Reeder 
Ayes: Trustee Thom Gilbert, Trustee Elena Lee Reeder, Trustee Jag Bains, Trustee Tom 
Barandas, Trustee Chris Burns, Trustee Debra G. Jones 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

Action: Motion to change the District's CERBT funding Strategy for Retiree Healthcare Plan to 
CERBT 1 and move to a 10-year level payment option for our Other Post Employment Benefits 
(OPEB) Annual Required Contribution (ARC) is approved.  

7. BOARD OF TRUSTEE'S COMMENTS/REPORTS

7.1. BOARD ACTIVITY UPDATES:

There were no Trustee comments or questions. 

7.1.1.   RD 1000 Committee Meetings Since Last Regular Board Meeting 
• Urbanization Committee (Lee Reeder, Burns & Jones) March 15, 2022
• Finance Committee (Gilbert & Burns) March 16, 2022
• Finance Committee (Gilbert & Burns) March 25, 2022
• Executive Committee (Gilbert & Lee-Reeder) March 30, 2022
• Personnel Committee (Jones, Bains & Barandas) April 7, 2022

7.1.2.  RD 1000 Committees No Meetings Since Last Regular Board Meeting 
• Legal Committee (Avdis, Barandas & Gilbert)
• Operations Committee (Bains, Barandas & Burns)

8. CLOSED SESSION

8.1. No Closed Sessions Items Scheduled.

9. ADJOURN

Moved/Second: Trustee Chris Burns/Trustee Tom Barandas 
Ayes: Trustee Thom Gilbert, Trustee Elena Lee Reeder, Trustee Jag Bains, Trustee Tom 
Barandas, Trustee Chris Burns, Trustee Debra G. Jones 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

 Action: Motion to adjourn the April 8, 2022 Board meeting is approved. 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 15 of 739



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING 

MAY 4, 2022 
MEETING MINUTES 

In compliance with CA Assembly Bill 361, members of the Board of Trustees and members of the public 
participated in this meeting by teleconference.  Present were Board President Thom Gilbert; Board Vice 
President Elena Lee Reeder; Trustee Nick Avdis; Trustee Tom Barandas; Trustee Chris Burns; General 
Manager Kevin King; Operations Manager Gabriel Holleman; and General Counsel Rebecca Smith.  There 
were no members of the public present and therefore no public comments were received. 

1. PRELIMINARY

1.1. Call Meeting to Order

Board President Thom Gilbert called the meeting to order at 8:00 am. 

1.2. Roll Call 

PRESENT: Trustee Thom Gilbert, Trustee Elena Lee Reeder, Trustee Tom Barandas, Trustee Chris 
Burns, and Trustee Nick Avdis 
ABSENT FOR ROLL CALL: Trustee Jag Bains and Trustee Debra G. Jones 

1.3. Approval of Agenda 

MOVED/SECOND: Trustee Burns/Trustee Avdis 
AYES: Trustee Thom Gilbert, Trustee Elena Lee Reeder, Trustee Nick Avdis, Trustee Tom 
Barandas, and  Trustee Chris Burns. 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Trustee Jag Bains and Trustee Debra G. Jones 
ACTION: The May 4, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda is approved.  

1.4. Pledge of Allegiance 

1.5. Conflict of Interest (Any Agenda items that might be a conflict of interest to any Trustee should 
be identified at this time by the Trustee involved) 

There were no conflicts of interest identified by the Trustees. 

2. PRESENTATIONS

No Scheduled Presentations

3. PUBLIC COMMENT (NON-AGENDA ITEMS)

There were no public comments made.

BOARD PACKET 
Page 16 of 739

AGENDA ITEM 5.1
ATTACHMENT NO. 3



2 | P a g e

4. SCHEDULED ITEMS

4.1. ASSEMBLY BILL 361: Review and Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-05-01 - Proclaiming
a Local Emergency, Ratifying the Covid-19 State of Emergency, and Authorizing Remote 
Teleconference Meetings of Reclamation District No. 1000 Pursuant To The Ralph M. Brown Act  

There were no public comments made. 

MOVED/SECOND: Trustee Nick Avdis/ Trustee Chris Burns 
AYES: Trustee Thom Gilbert, Trustee Elena Lee Reeder, Trustee Tom Barandas, Trustee Nick Avdis 
and Trustee Chris Burns 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT:  Trustee Debra G. Jones and Trustee Jag Bains 

ACTION: Motion to Adopt Resolution No. 2022-05-01 - Proclaiming a Local Emergency, Ratifying 
the Covid-19 State of Emergency, and Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of 
Reclamation District No. 1000 Pursuant To The Ralph M. Brown Act is approved. 

After this item a quorum of the Board was no longer established at 8:06 am, Trustees Burns, 
Avdis and Barandas left the meeting.  The Executive Committee continued with the remaining 
item. 

4.2. Review and Discuss Agenda for May 13, 2022 Regular Board of Trustees Meeting 

General Manager King provided the Esecutive Committee with the proposed agenda for the May 
13, 2022 Regular Board of Trusteees Meeting.  General Manager King reviewed feedback from 
the committee and will post the Agenda for the May 13, 2022 Board of Trustees Meeting. 

5. ADJOURN

5.1. With no further business on the agenda, the meeting was adjourned at 8:37 am.

BOARD PACKET 
Page 17 of 739



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 

Item 5.2 – Page 1 

DATE:  MAY 13, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.2 

TITLE: Treasurer’s Report 

SUBJECT: Approve Treasurer's Report for April 2022 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

This Staff Report is intended to inform the Board of the current total funds in the District's 
checking and money market accounts, Sacramento County Treasurer Fund, State Treasurer Local 
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), and the City of Sacramento Pooled Investment Fund. 

The Staff Report attachment provides the monthly beginning and ending balances of its 
Operations and Maintenance cash flow. The report considers the current month's receipts, fund 
to fund transfers, accounts payable, and payroll. Notable fund and cash flow items during April 
2022 are featured in the attached Treasurer's Report.  

The District maintains funds in the California State Controller Local Agency Investment Fund 
(LAIF), the Sacramento County Treasurer, and Bank of the West. The District's primary source of 
income is property assessments. Assessments are collected through respective Sacramento and 
Sutter County tax bills. 

Annually, the Board of Trustees approves a Resolution designating officers and signatories to the 
Operations and Maintenance Fund held by the Sacramento County Treasurer. The District's 
Financial Reserve Policy guides current, future, and unexpected funding requirements. The 
District's Investment Policy guides investments made by the District of any surplus or reserve 
funds it may have. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Board approve the April 2022 Treasurer's Report. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Treasurer's Report April 2022

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 

____________________________________________ Date: 05/05/2022 
Joleen Gutierrez, Administrative Services Manager 

____________________________________________ Date: 05/05/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 18 of 739



Reclamation District 1000

Treasurer's Report

April 2022

Treasurer's Report for April 2022

April 2022

Total Funds at 4/30/22 9,812,964.65

Bank of the West - O & M Checking* 84,188.85

Bank of the West - Money Market 235,462.21

FMAP 439,890.03

Sacramento County Treasurer 5,023,151.91

State Treasurer - Local Agency Investment Fund 1,845,772.92

City of Sacramento - Pool A 2,184,498.73

April 2022 - Operations and Maintenance Cash Flow Money Market FMAP Operating Checking Combined O&M

Beginning Balance at 4/1/22 185,460.95 439,886.41 241,836.16 867,183.52

Transfers from money market to operating account (450,000.00) 450,000.00 - 

Transfer from FMAP account - 

Transfer from County Treasury - 

Transfers from LAIF 500,000.00 500,000.00 

Transfers to LAIF - 

Transfer to FMAP account - 

Current months receipts 1.26 3.62 5,108.00 5,112.88 

Accounts Payable* (516,517.24) (516,517.24) 

Payroll* (96,238.07) (96,238.07) 

Ending Balance at 4/30/22 235,462.21 439,890.03 84,188.85 759,541.09

*See Attached Check Register

Current months receipts are made up of the following:

Deposit from Natomas Basin Conservancy 5,000.00

Refund from OHC 48.00

Misc FMAP bid income 20.00

Bank fee refund 40.00

5,108.00

Ending Balance @ 4/30/22

BOARD PACKET 
Page 19 of 739

AGENDA ITEM 5.2
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 

Item 5.3 – Page 1 

DATE:  MAY 13, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.3 

TITLE: Expenditure Report  

SUBJECT: Review and Accept Reports for April 2022 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

This Staff Report advises the Board of monthly expenditures and explains any expenses outside 
of the usual course of business. Staff recommends the Board review and accept the Expenditure 
Reports for April 2022. 

Expenses 

The Administrative Services Manager reviews and the General Manager approves expenditures. 
This activity is disclosed monthly as an attachment to this staff report.  

The Expenditure Report (Attachment 1) has a few note items: $299,062 to Holt of California for 
an excavator, $363,856 to Nutrien Ag Solution for herbicides, and $20,701 to KSN for Plant 8 CIP 
work.   

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board review and accept the Expenditure Reports for April 2022. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. April 2022 Expenditure Report

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 

____________________________________________ Date: 05/05/2022 
Joleen Gutierrez, Administrative Services Manager 

____________________________________________ Date: 05/05/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 20 of 739



April 2022 Expenditure Report – O&M 

Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance 

Cash and Investments 241,836.16 

1011.00 · Bank of the West O&M Checking 241,836.16 
General 
Journal 04/04/2022 4/4/22 payroll activity 51,243.26 190,592.90 

Check 04/04/2022 EFT Cal Pers 1,400.00 189,192.90 

Check 04/04/2022 EFT Cal Pers 3,469.35 185,723.55 

Check 04/04/2022 EFT Cal Pers 3,283.91 182,439.64 

Check 04/04/2022 EFT Cal Pers 6,520.42 175,919.22 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/05/2022 04052022 Alhambra & Sierra Springs Inv 21217024040222 26.83 175,892.39 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/05/2022 12510819121 Comcast Acct 8155600381146169 241.60 175,650.79 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/05/2022 51117 Airgas NCN Inv 9987662373 406.12 175,244.67 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/05/2022 51118 

Brookman Protection Services, 
Inc. Inv 22-026 7,800.00 167,444.67 

Bill Pmt -
Check 04/05/2022 51119 Carson Landscape Industries Inv 260275 160.00 167,284.67 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/05/2022 51120 Interstate Oil Company Inv 576528 6,709.22 160,575.45 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/05/2022 51121 Jani-King 711.95 159,863.50 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/05/2022 51122 Replicon Inv 98093 2,898.00 156,965.50 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/05/2022 51123 Smile Business Products 227.14 156,738.36 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/05/2022 51124 Streamline Inv A14C0AB6-0017 200.00 156,538.36 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/05/2022 51125 US Bank Corp Acct ending 5312 576.30 155,962.06 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/05/2022 51126 West Yost Associates Inv 2048642 648.72 155,313.34 

Check 04/05/2022 EFT Cal Pers 939.38 154,373.96 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/07/2022 9748084240 City of Sacramento Acct 7029676079 4.70 154,369.26 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/07/2022 80047733031 Waste Management of Sacramento 850.45 153,518.81 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/07/2022 51127 brandeditems, inc Inv RVU2201 21.55 153,497.26 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/07/2022 51128 Cintas 216.91 153,280.35 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/07/2022 51129 County of Sacramento - Dept of Finance 216.94 153,063.41 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/07/2022 51130 Montage Enterprises Inv 93444 318.36 152,745.05 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/07/2022 51131 Valley Hydraulics & Machine, Inc. Inv 129060 184.10 152,560.95 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/07/2022 51132 Valley Tire Center, Inc. 1,793.08 150,767.87 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/07/2022 51133 Yolo County Public Works March 2022 Acct 000051 303.75 150,464.12 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/12/2022 51134 Holt of California Inv 8667601 299,062.50 

-
148,598.38 

Transfer 04/12/2022 Funds Transfer 450,000.00 301,401.62 
General 
Journal 04/14/2022 The Natomas Basin Conservancy 

Calender 2022 Q1 
security 5,000.00 306,401.62 

General 
Journal 04/14/2022 68.00 306,469.62 

Check 04/15/2022 EFT ADP 99.47 306,370.15 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/18/2022 1002089820 Cal Pers May 2022 21,626.68 284,743.47 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/18/2022 10808538025 PG&E Acct 370236178-9 32.28 284,711.19 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/18/2022 51135 ACWA JPIA Inv 0684601 1,664.74 283,046.45 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/18/2022 51136 AT&T Inv 17994932 393.58 282,652.87 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 21 of 739

AGENDA ITEM 5.3
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



Bill Pmt -
Check 04/18/2022 51137 Carson Landscape Industries 1,140.00 281,512.87 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/18/2022 51138 Cintas 386.80 281,126.07 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/18/2022 51139 Green Light Termite and Pest Inv 012417148 85.00 281,041.07 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/18/2022 51140 Grow West Inv 1102777-212 209.29 280,831.78 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/18/2022 51141 Joleen Gutierrez Shredding Services 41.58 280,790.20 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/18/2022 51142 

Society for Human Resources 
Management Inv S01648501 229.00 280,561.20 

General 
Journal 04/18/2022 4/18/22 payroll 44,994.81 235,566.39 
General 
Journal 04/19/2022 Bank of the West 

Bank service 
charge refund 40.00 235,606.39 

General 
Journal 04/19/2022 Bank of the West Bank service charge 40.00 235,566.39 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/21/2022 11143060281 City of Sacramento Acct 2007944000 169.77 235,396.62 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/21/2022 1580309416 Verizon Inv 9904080313 270.58 235,126.04 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/21/2022 11143118828 City of Sacramento Acct 5450844000 43.77 235,082.27 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/21/2022 51143 Aramark Inv 24479690 174.97 234,907.30 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/21/2022 51144 Cintas Inv 4107698673 61.81 234,845.49 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/21/2022 51145 

County of Sacramento - Municipal 
Servces Inv 67521 330.85 234,514.64 

Bill Pmt -
Check 04/21/2022 51146 J Franko Electric 995.92 233,518.72 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/21/2022 51147 Mead & Hunt Inv 330514 8,943.53 224,575.19 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/21/2022 51148 NBS Inv 1221001373 4,000.00 220,575.19 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/21/2022 51149 Nutrien Ag Solutions, Inc. Inv 47790145 36,856.97 183,718.22 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/21/2022 51150 

Occupational Health Centers of 
CA Inv 75001187 51.00 183,667.22 

Bill Pmt -
Check 04/21/2022 51151 Ramos Environmental Services Inv 20079 556.84 183,110.38 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/21/2022 51152 SCI Consulting Group Inv SBS10158 7,999.20 175,111.18 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/21/2022 51153 Valley Tire Center, Inc. Inv 87943 1,533.88 173,577.30 

Check 04/21/2022 EFT Cal Pers 6,631.68 166,945.62 

Check 04/21/2022 EFT Cal Pers 3,557.27 163,388.35 

Check 04/21/2022 EFT Cal Pers 3,989.76 159,398.59 

Check 04/22/2022 EFT Cal Pers 1,400.00 157,998.59 

Check 04/22/2022 EFT Cal Pers 1,400.00 156,598.59 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/27/2022 4272022 Alhambra & Sierra Springs Inv 6169212042222 86.47 156,512.12 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/27/2022 2857860 Napa Auto Parts 459.02 156,053.10 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/27/2022 51154 Cintas Inv 5105264200 8.75 156,044.35 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/27/2022 51155 

City of Sacramento  - Revenue 
Division Inv YCTMY00434 1,427.00 154,617.35 

Bill Pmt -
Check 04/27/2022 51156 Denecochea Digital 1,637.78 152,979.57 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/27/2022 51157 Downey Brand LLP 12,635.00 140,344.57 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/27/2022 51158 Interstate Oil Company Inv 0780500 294.39 140,050.18 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/27/2022 51159 J Franko Electric Inv 22084 3,139.96 136,910.22 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/27/2022 51160 

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, 
Inc. Inv 32642 20,701.84 116,208.38 

Bill Pmt -
Check 04/27/2022 51161 Smile Business Products Inv 1033112 160.26 116,048.12 
Bill Pmt -
Check 04/27/2022 51162 SMUD Acct 7000000317 30,688.26 85,359.86 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 22 of 739



Bill Pmt -
Check 04/27/2022 51163 Terrapin Technology Group 1,087.29 84,272.57 

Check 04/29/2022 EFT ADP 83.72 84,188.85 

Total 1011.00 · Bank of the West O&M Checking 455,108.00 612,755.31 84,188.85 

Total Cash and Investments 455,108.00 612,755.31 84,188.85 
TOTAL 455,108.00 612,755.31 84,188.85 

Activity Summary 

Transfers from money market 
account 450,000.00 

Current months receipts 5,068.00 

Bank fee refund 40.00 

Accounts payable disbursements -516,517.24

Payroll disbursements -96,238.07

Net activity -157,647.31

BOARD PACKET 
Page 23 of 739



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 

Item 5.4 – Page 1 

DATE:  MAY 13, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.4 

TITLE: Budget to Actual Report 

SUBJECT: Review and Accept Report for April 2022 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

This Staff Report provides a monthly budgetary snapshot of how well the District meets its set budget 
goals for the fiscal year. The monthly Budget to Actual Report contains a three-column presentation of 
actual expenditures, budgeted expenditures, and the Budget percentage. Each line item compares 
budgeted amounts against real-to-date expenses. Significant budgeted line item variances (if any) will be 
explained in the Executive Summary of this report.  

Attachment 1 provides a year-to-date report for the month ending April 30, 2022. The most significant 
expenditures under Administration are Insurance, Mitigation Land Expenses, Property Tax Assessments, 
and District Memberships. Significant expenses under Operations are under Field Services. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Board of Trustees adopts a budget annually in June. District staff prepares the budget, which presents 
the current year's budget versus expenditures and a proposed budget for the upcoming fiscal year.  

Three Board committees review the draft budget before being presented to the Board for adoption in 
June. The Personnel Committee reviews the wage and benefits portion of the budget. The Operations 
Committee reviews the Capital expenditures Budget. After the two committees review and make 
recommendations to the budget, the final draft is prepared for the Finance Committee to consider. After 
review by the Finance Committee, the final Proposed Budget is presented to the entire Board for adoption 
at a regular Board meeting. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board review and accept the Budget to Actual Report for April 2022. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Budget to Actual Report April 2022

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 

____________________________________________ Date: 05/05/2022 
Joleen Gutierrez, Administrative Services Manager 

____________________________________________ Date: 05/05/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 24 of 739



Reclamation District No. 1000

Budget to Actual Comparison

July 1, 2021 to April 30, 2022 (Ten Months Ending of Fiscal 2022)

Year to Date

July 1, 2021 Percent of

to April 30, 2022 Budget Budget

Operation & Maintenance Income

Property Assessments 1,313,507 2,250,000 58.38%

Rents 16,791 24,000 69.96%

Interest Income 28,093 55,000 51.08%

SAFCA - O/M Assessment - 1,400,000 0.00%

Misc Income 7,259 - Not Budgeted

FMAP Grant 387,682 792,000 48.95%

Annuitant Trust Reimbursement - 70,000 0.00%

Security Patrol Reimbursement 51,650 45,000 114.78%

Total 1,804,982 4,636,000 38.93%

Restricted Fund

Metro Airpark Groundwater Pumping 25,716 25,000 102.86%

Total Combined Income 1,830,698 4,661,000 39.28%

Administration, Operations and Maintenance - Expenses

Administration

Government Fees/Permits 4,422 12,500 35.38%

Legal 47,963 65,000 73.79%

Liability/Auto Insurance 151,566 160,000 94.73%

Office Supplies 3,698 4,500 82.18%

Computer Costs 24,403 34,900 69.92%

Accounting/Audit 42,770 56,800 75.30%

Admin. Services 9,740 22,000 44.27%

Utilities (Phone/Water/Sewer) 11,189 16,400 68.23%

Mit. Land Expenses 4,995 5,300 94.25%

Administrative Consultants 60,516 114,500 52.85%

Assessment/Property Taxes (SAFCA - CAD) 13,390 8,500 157.53%

Admin - Misc./Other Expenses 1,498 2,800 53.50%

Memberships 35,106 39,700 88.43%

Office Maintenance & Repair 17,420 31,500 55.30%

Payroll Service 1,926 4,500 42.80%

Public Relations 48,770 49,000 99.53%

Small Office & Computer Equipment 527 10,000 5.27%

Election 291 10,000 2.91%

Conference/Travel/Professional Development 260 20,500 1.27%

Sub Total 480,450 668,400 71.88%

Personnel/Labor

Wages 962,694 1,139,323 84.50%

Group Insurance 110,164 105,084 104.83%

Worker's Compensation Insurance 20,754 31,000 66.95%

OPEB - ARC - 83,751 0.00%

Dental/Vision/Life 20,001 23,000 86.96%

Payroll Taxes 81,945 86,589 94.64%

Pension 181,200 262,604 69.00%

Continuing Education 785 5,000 15.70%

Trustee Fees 27,900 35,000 79.71%

Annuitant Health Care 80,614 85,000 94.84%

Sub Total 1,486,057 1,856,351 80.05%

BOARD PACKET 
Page 25 of 739

AGENDA ITEM 5.4
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



Operations

Power 400,808 500,000 80.16%

Supplies/Materials 20,815 25,000 83.26%

Herbicide 154,159 240,000 64.23%

Fuel 65,037 40,000 162.59%

Field Services 137,664 91,000 151.28%

Field Operations Consultants 13,500 20,000 67.50%

Equipment Rental 7,960 5,000 159.20%

Refuse Collection 14,577 45,000 32.39%

Equipment Repair/Service 89,351 15,000 595.67%

Equipment Parts/Supplies 25,355 60,000 42.26%

Facility Repairs 239,095 527,000 45.37%

Shop Equipment (not vehicles) 762 5,000 15.24%

Field Equipment 1,292 20,000 6.46%

Misc/Other 2 665 500 133.00%

Utilities - Field 10,610 11,000 96.45%

Government Fees/Permits - Field 10,140 10,000 101.40%

FEMA Permits - 1,500 0.00%

Sub Total 1,191,790 1,616,000 73.75%

Equipment

Equipment 493,731 430,000 114.82%

Sub Total 493,731 430,000 

Consulting/Contracts/Memberships

Engineering/Technical Consultants 102,039 182,500 55.91%

Security Patrol 71,400 80,000 89.25%

Temporary Admin 4,380 15,000 29.20%

Sub Total 177,819 277,500 64.08%

FMAP Expenditures

LOI/SWIF (Consultants) 36,644 20,000 183.22%

Equipment 255,507 601,000 42.51%

Operations & Maintenance (Field) 151,551 162,850 93.06%

Administrative - 8,150 0.00%

Sub Total 443,702 792,000 56.02%

Total A, O & M Expenses 4,273,549 5,640,251 75.77%

Capital Expenses

Capital Office Upgrades 4,395 30,000 14.65%

Capital RE Acquisition - 50,000 0.00%

Capital Office Facility Repair - 30,000 0.00%

Capital Facilities 51,276 1,250,000 4.10%

Sub Total 55,671 1,360,000 4.09%

Total All Expenditures 4,329,220 7,000,251 61.84%

BOARD PACKET 
Page 26 of 739



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 

Item 5.5 – Page 1 

DATE:  MAY 13, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.5 

TITLE: Assembly Bill 361 

SUBJECT: Review and Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-05-02 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

On September 16, 2021, Governor Gavin Newsom signed Assembly Bill 361 into law, codifying 
certain modified requirements for teleconference meetings held by state and local public 
agencies, similar to those previously authorized and extended by executive order during the 
COVID-19 State of Emergency. This staff report briefly summarizes AB 361 and describes what 
Reclamation District No. 1000 (District) must do to utilize the modified requirements for holding 
remote meetings. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Ralph M. Brown Act (Brown Act), which governs local public agency meetings, traditionally 
permitted agencies to utilize teleconferencing (audio or video) for public meetings, subject to 
certain heightened requirements aimed to preserve public participation.  

• Agendas must identify each teleconference location
• Agendas must be posted at each teleconference location
• Physical access for the public must be provided at each teleconference location
• Board actions must be taken by roll call vote
• One board member must be physically present at each meeting location and quorum of

the board must participate within the agency’s jurisdictional boundaries
• Members of the public must have an opportunity to address the Board from any

teleconference location

(Gov. Code, § 54953(b)(3).) However, the rising spread of COVID-19 and the imposition of stay-
at-home orders made some of those teleconference requirements untenable, leaving many 
public agencies unable to hold meetings at all.  

On March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom proclaimed a State of Emergency due to COVID-19. 
Pursuant to that State of Emergency Proclamation, the Governor issued a series of executive 
orders (N-25-20, N-29-20, and N-35-20) which, among other things, provided several exceptions 
to the normal Brown Act teleconference rules to permit local agencies to continue meeting while 
stay-at-home orders were in effect or where meeting in person would pose a risk to health or 
safety. The executive orders allowed agencies to meet without first identifying or providing public 
access to each teleconference location, and without maintaining a physical presence of members 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 27 of 739



TITLE: AB 361 

Item 5.5 – Page 2 

within agency boundaries, though roll call votes and public participation were still required. On 
June 15, 2021, as vaccinations increased and in-person restrictions eased, Governor Newsom 
issued Executive Order N-08-21 which provided the Brown Act modifications would expire on 
September 30, 2021.  

AB 361: 

With the State of Emergency still in place and variant cases on the rise, AB 361 was introduced 
to provide a longer-term solution for teleconference meetings during states of emergency, 
effective until January 1, 2024. While not limited to COVID-19, the legislation mirrors many of the 
allowances made under the Governor’s executive orders. AB 361 amends Section 54953 of the 
Government Code to allow the legislative body of a local agency to meet remotely without 
complying with the normal teleconference rules for agenda posting, physical location access, or 
quorum rules. To do so, one of three scenarios must exist, all of which require that the Governor 
has proclaimed a State of Emergency pursuant to Government Code section 8625: 

A. State or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social
distancing;

B. The agency is holding a meeting for the purpose of determining whether meeting in
person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; or

C. The agency is holding a meeting and has determined that meeting in person would
present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.

(Gov. Code, § 54953(e)(1).) 

An agency that holds a meeting under either of the three scenarios must continue to post its 
agenda in the time required by the Brown Act, and ensure that the public is able to address the 
board directly through teleconference means. (Id. at subd. (e)(2). If a disruption prevents the 
public agency from broadcasting the meeting or receiving public comments in real time, the 
board may take no further action until those functions are restored; any actions taken during 
such a disruption are subject to legal challenge. (Id.)  

Assuming the State of Emergency remains in effect and an agency wishes to continue meeting 
under the modified rules, it must adopt an initial resolution within 30 days of the first 
teleconference meeting (which applies retroactively to that first meeting), and then must adopt 
an extension resolution at least every 30 days thereafter. (Id. at subd. (e)(3).) The resolutions 
must contain findings stating that the agency has reconsidered the circumstances of the State of 
Emergency and at least one of the following circumstances exist:  

i. The State of Emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet
safely in person; or

ii. State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social
distancing.

BOARD PACKET 
Page 28 of 739



TITLE: AB 361 

Item 5.5 – Page 3 

(Id.) The requirement for agencies to affirm by resolution every 30 days that the State of 
Emergency continues to necessitate remote meetings did not exist under the executive orders, 
and may present a logistical challenge for agencies that meet quarterly—or even monthly when 
meetings are separated by more than 30 days. Where an agency is not able to rely on regular 
meetings to adopt extension resolutions within that time frame, the agency has two potential 
options: 

• Hold a special “AB 361” remote meeting within the 30-day window simply to re-authorize
the AB 361 exceptions.

• Allow the initial resolution or extension resolution to lapse and approve a new initial
resolution at the next agency meeting, subject to the same substantive and procedural
requirements as the first.

It should be noted it is not entirely clear from the text of the statute that an agency may simply 
adopt a new initial resolution after failing to adopt an extension resolution within 30 days, and 
still take advantage of the retroactive application of the modified teleconference rules for that 
meeting. For a number of practical reasons, including the variability of active COVID-19 cases and 
the development of new state or local recommendations and orders, it might become necessary 
to do so. A conservative approach, and the one we recommend, would be to avoid lapses by 
holding a special meeting every 30 days to reauthorize the modified teleconference rules.  

Once AB 361 authorization lapses, the normal Brown Act rules will apply and an agency seeking 
to hold a teleconference meeting will once again be required to post agendas and provide public 
access at each remote location, identify those locations in the agenda, and maintain a quorum of 
the board within agency boundaries. If a meeting is not held in conformity with AB 361, board 
members may not teleconference from their residences or other locations which are not open 
and accessible to the public.  

CLARIFICATION ON IMPLEMENTATION DATE: 

Upon its signing on September 16, 2021, AB 361 became effective immediately. However, on 
September 20, 2021, the Governor issued Executive Order N-15-21, clarifying that the changes in 
AB 361 shall be suspended until October 1, 2021, when the modified Brown Act provisions under 
Executive Order N-08-21 are set to expire. 

CONCLUSION: 

AB 361 provides relief to many agencies that have grown accustomed to the modified Brown Act 
teleconference rules under the emergency executive orders, though the 30-day authorization 
window could require agencies to hold more special meetings. Without the AB 361 exceptions, 
agencies will be obligated to return to normal in-person meetings or provide public access at 
each remote location under the traditional teleconference rules, starting October 1, 2021.  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 29 of 739



TITLE: AB 361 

Item 5.5 – Page 4 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board review and consider adoption of Resolution No. 2022-05-02 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution No. 2022-05-02

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 

____________________________________________  Date: 05/06/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 30 of 739



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000  
PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY PERSISTS, RE-RATIFYING THE COVID-19 STATE OF 

EMERGENCY, AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF RECLAMATION 
DISTRICT NO. 1000 PURSUANT TO THE RALPH M. BROWN ACT. 

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1000 held at the District 
Office on the 13th day of May 2022, the following resolution was approved and adopted: 

WHEREAS, Reclamation District No. 1000 (District) is committed to preserving and 
nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Trustees; and 

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. 
Brown Act (Gov. Code, §§ 54950 – 54963) (“Brown Act”), so that any member of the public may 
attend, participate, and watch the District’s legislative body conduct its business; and 

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill 361 added Government Code section 54953(e) to make 
provisions for remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative 
body, without compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), 
subject to the existence of certain conditions; and  

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor 
pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster 
or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions 
as described in Government Code section 8558; and 

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or 
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the 
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and 

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or 
recommended measures to promote social distancing, or, the legislative body meeting in person 
would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees previously adopted a Resolution, number 2022-05-01 
on May 4, 2022, finding that the requisite conditions exist for the District to conduct remote 
teleconference meetings without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 
54953; and 

WHEREAS, such conditions persist in the District, specifically, on March 4, 2020, Governor 
Gavin Newsom proclaimed a State of Emergency to exist in California due to the threat of COVID-

BOARD PACKET 
Page 31 of 739

AGENDA ITEM 5.5
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



19; despite sustained efforts, the virus continues to spread and has impacted nearly all sectors 
of California; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees does hereby find that the ongoing risk posed by the 
highly transmissible COVID-19 virus has caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to 
the safety of persons within the District that are likely to be beyond the control of services, 
personnel, equipment, and facilities of the District; and 

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency persisting, the Board of Trustees 
does hereby find that the District shall continue to conduct its meetings without compliance with 
paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953, as authorized by subdivision 
(e) of section 54953, and that the Board shall comply with the requirements to provide the public
with access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision(e) of section 54953; and

WHEREAS, all meeting agendas, meeting dates, times, and manner in which the public 
may participate in the public meetings of the District and offer public comment by telephone or 
internet-based service options including video conference are posted on the District website and 
physically outside of the District office. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

Section 1.  Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into 
this Resolution by this reference. 

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Exists. The Board has reconsidered the conditions of 
the state of emergency and proclaims that a local emergency persists throughout the District 
because the high risk of transmissibility of COVID-19 continues to pose an imminent risk to the 
safety of persons in the District. 

Section 3. Re-ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board hereby 
ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency, effective as 
of its issuance date of March 4, 2020. 

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. District staff are hereby authorized and directed to 
take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution including, 
conducting open and public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and 
other applicable provisions of the Brown Act. 

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) June 13, 2022, or such time the Board of 
Trustees adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code section 
54953(e)(3) to extend the time during which the District may continue to teleconference without 
compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953. 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 32 of 739



ON A MOTION BY Trustee _________ ____, seconded by Trustee _______ _______, the 
foregoing resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 
No. 1000, this 13th day of May 2022, by the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: Trustees: 

NOES: Trustees: 

ABSTAIN: Trustees: 

RECUSE: Trustees: 

ABSENT: Trustees:  

______________________________________ 

Thomas M. Gilbert 

President, Board of Trustees 

Reclamation District No. 1000 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 33 of 739



CERTIFICATION: 

I, Joleen Gutierrez, Secretary of Reclamation District No. 1000, hereby certify that the foregoing 
Resolution 2022-05-02 was duly adopted by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 
1000 at the regular meeting held on the 13th day of May 2022 and made a part of the minutes 
thereof. 

________________________________ 

Joleen Gutierrez, District Secretary 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 34 of 739



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 

Item 5.6 – Page 1 

DATE:  MAY 13, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.6 

TITLE: District Election 

SUBJECT: Review and Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-05-03 Adopting Election 
Procedures 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

Effective with its 2020 General District Election, Reclamation District No. 1000 transitioned from 
an odd-year election cycle to an even-year election cycle. This move is authorized by the 
California Elections Code and Water Code, and was driven by the Board’s desire to ensure strong 
turnout in its general district elections.  

In March 2022, the Board took formal action to call its 2022 General District Election. That 
election will be held on November 8, 2022. Both mailed ballots and in-person voting will be 
available.  Incorporating some of the lessons learned from the 2020 Election, staff have compiled 
the attached digest of Election Procedures provided in Exhibit A of Resolution 2022-05-03 
(Attachment 1). These procedures summarize many of the existing statutory requirements for 
your election in one place, for ease of reference. They also attempt to provide clarity or efficiency 
where the statutes are silent (for example, in allowing for landowners of multiple parcels to vote 
in a single consolidated ballot, rather than issuing many ballots for the same voter).  Where the 
law is silent, these procedures give staff direction as to how the election process should be 
administered.  

For a November 2022 General District election, nomination petitions may be filed between 
August 25 and September 15, 2022. If the number of eligible candidates exceeds the number of 
positions available, an election shall be held. If it does not, the eligible candidates shall be 
appointed by the County.  

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution No. 2022-05-03

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 

____________________________________________ Date: 05/06/2022 
Rebecca Smith, General Counsel 

____________________________________________ Date: 05/06/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 35 of 739



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05-03 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 
ADOPTING PROCEDURES FOR THE 2022 GENERAL ELECTION 

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1000 held at the District 
Office on the 13th day of May 2022, the following resolution was approved and adopted: 

WHEREAS, Reclamation District No. 1000 (“District”) has transitioned from an odd-year 
election cycle to an even-year election cycle, consistent with the requirements of the California 
Voter Participation Act, the Elections Code, and the California Reclamation District Law; and  

WHEREAS, the seats of those Trustees that would otherwise have expired in November 
2023 are set to be filled in a November 2022 General District Election; and  

WHEREAS, the Board should establish general procedures for the conduct of the election, 
and make certain other findings to facilitate the orderly administration of the election. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, ADJUDGED and ORDAINED as follows: 

1. Consistent with Water Code section 50731.5, Nomination Petitions for the Office of
Trustee shall be filed between August 25, 2022 and September 15, 2022. If sufficient
qualified people declare their candidacies such that an election is necessary, a General
District Election shall be held on Tuesday, November 8, 2022.

2. Where the relevant sections of the Elections Code or Water Code are silent, the attached
General Election Procedures will govern the conduct of the election.

3. The General Manager of the District or their designee will serve as the elections official
within the meaning of Election Code for purposes of publishing notices, printing ballots,
and any other administrative procedures necessary to carry out the election.

4. The District staff shall publish notice of the election and notices of the nominating
petitions, shall distribute and receive declarations of candidacy, and take all appropriate
actions to implement this Resolution.

BOARD PACKET 
Page 36 of 739

AGENDA ITEM 5.6
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



ON A MOTION BY Trustee _________ ____, seconded by Trustee _______ _______, the 
foregoing resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 
No. 1000, this 13th day of May 2022, by the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: Trustees: 

NOES: Trustees: 

ABSTAIN: Trustees: 

RECUSE: Trustees: 

ABSENT: Trustees:  

______________________________________ 

Thomas M. Gilbert 

President, Board of Trustees 

Reclamation District No. 1000 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 37 of 739



CERTIFICATION: 

I, Joleen Gutierrez, Secretary of Reclamation District No. 1000, hereby certify that the foregoing 
Resolution 2022-05-03 was duly adopted by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 
1000 at the regular meeting held on the 13th day of May 2022 and made a part of the minutes 
thereof. 

________________________________ 

Joleen Gutierrez, District Secretary 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 38 of 739



1806802v1 1 

Reclamation District No. 1000 

General District Election Procedures 

November 2022 

BACKGROUND 

Effective in 2020, District Elections in Reclamation District No. 1000 are held on the second 
Tuesday of November, in even-numbered years. Seats on the District’s Board of Trustees are 
designated and elected as Parcel Seats (one vote per parcel); Assessment Seats (votes allocated 
according to assessment roll) or Resident Seats (one vote per resident). Water Code § 50780.2 et 
seq. The distribution of Parcel, Assessment, and Resident seats on the 7 member board is 
dictated by the proportionate land uses in the District, pursuant to Water Code § 50780.18. Votes 
are assigned to each parcel and voter according to the provisions of the Water Code, as follows: 

• For a Parcel Seat: One vote per parcel owned, multiplied by the number of open
Parcel Seats. 

• For an Assessment Seat: One vote per dollar of assessment valuation, according
to the District’s most recent Operations and Maintenance roll, multiplied by the number of open 
Assessment Seats.   

• For a Resident Seat: One vote per District resident, multiplied by the number of
open Resident Seats. 

At present, the District’s Board of Trustees is composed of 4 Assessment Seats and 3 Parcel 
Seats. The provisions of Water Code 50780 et seq dictate the allocation of votes when each of 
these seats is open for election. 

PRE-ELECTION PROCEDURES 

Pre-election procedures involve the preparation and mailing of ballots and the set-up of materials 
for canvassing the returned ballots.  They are taken from the general election laws found at 
Election Code sections 4000 and following, wherever not inconsistent with the Reclamation Act 
election procedures. 

1. Notice of General Election and Nominating Petitions.  The District will publish a
Notice of General Election and Notice of Nominating Petitions no later than 7 days before 
nominations are due to be submitted.  Water Code § 50731.5. If the election includes the balance 
of an unexpired term, the notice shall state that the petition must indicate whether the nomination 
is for that unexpired term.  This notice shall be published in a newspaper in each county in which 
any of the district lands are located, and posted in the District office.  

2. Nomination for Office.  In order to appear on the ballot, anyone desiring to run
for trustee must file a nomination petition with the Secretary of the Reclamation District no 
earlier than 75 days before the election and no later than 5:00 p.m. 54 days before the election.  
Water Code § 50731.5.  The petition must be signed by at least 5 qualified voters.  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 39 of 739

"EXHIBIT A"



1806802v1 2 

3. The Election Board.  An election board consists of three landowners of the
District, or their legal representatives, and shall include one inspector and two judges of election.  
The election board shall be appointed by the county board of supervisors at the request of the 
District.  Water Code § 50700. District personnel will identify and recommend election board 
members, who may not be candidates or the family members of candidates. The Election Board 
members shall be responsible for overseeing the count of the ballots; ruling on disputes or 
challenges to a ballot; and ruling on disputes or challenges to the qualifications of a voter.  

4. Oaths of Office.  Each member of the Election Board shall take an oath of office
before entering on his or her duties.  The oath of office may be administered by any officer 
authorized to administer oaths.  Water Code § 50750.   

5. Publication of Notice of Election.  If the number of nominees exceeds the number
of available seats and an election is necessary, the District’s secretary shall give notice of the 
election by publishing a notice of election once a week for four weeks beginning not less than 
one month prior to the date of election in the same newspaper or newspapers used for publication 
of the notice calling for nomination petitions.  Water Code § 50732.   

6. Candidate Statement.  Candidates may prepare a candidate’s statement that will
be distributed to voters.  The statement may include the name, age and occupation of the 
candidate and a brief description, of no more than 200 words, of the candidate’s education and 
qualifications.  Election Code § 13307.  If the candidate currently holds the office for which s/he 
is running, the word “incumbent” may be used instead of the candidate’s occupation.  The 
statement may not state the party affiliation of the candidate and may not describe membership 
or activity in partisan political organizations.  Election Code § 13307.  The statement shall be 
filed at the same time as a candidate files nominating papers.   

7. Ballots.  The ballots shall give the names of the trustee candidates.  Ballots shall
be numbered consecutively and there should be sufficient extra ballots to permit the Election 
Board to replace spoiled ballots. Sufficient ballots should be prepared for the election at least 20 
days prior to Election Day. Election Code § 10527. 

8. Providing Ballots to Voters.  The District shall deliver to each voter in the District
a unique ballot; a return/identification envelope, with postage pre-paid; and a voter pamphlet 
containing candidate statements or any additional information necessary to cast votes. The 
identification envelope will include a declaration under penalty of perjury that the voter is 
eligible to cast votes in the RD 1000 election.  The District shall be entitled to rely upon this 
declaration in determining the qualifications of voters. The District shall provide these materials 
to voters no earlier than 29 days before the date of the election and shall complete any mailing of 
ballots no later than 10 days before the date of the election.  Election Code § 4101. 

9. Consolidation of Ballots. When a Parcel Seat or Assessment Seat is up for
election, the District may choose to consolidate the votes of a single landowner onto one ballot.  
For example, where one landowner owns 10 parcels, each entitled to one vote, the District in its 
discretion may choose to issue a single ballot with all 10 parcels and votes consolidated. The 
District may also, at the request of a landowner, cancel previously issued ballots before the close 
of polls in order to issue a single consolidated ballot for that landowner.  In either circumstances, 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 40 of 739



1806802v1 3 

the particular parcels combined and/or ballots re-issued will be carefully recorded on the Voter 
List.  

10. List of Voters.  The Elections Official shall compile a list of the voters in the
District, the date(s) on which each voter was sent a ballot in the mail, the number of votes to 
which the voter is entitled, and the date on which the ballot is returned.  Election Code § 3013.  
The District shall send a second ballot to any voter upon receipt of the statement under penalty of 
perjury identified above.  Election Code § 3014.  The District shall verify, prior to counting any 
such duplicate ballot, that the voter has not attempted to vote twice.  If so, both ballots shall be 
void.  Election Code § 3014.  The District shall make copies of this list available to all observers 
during the canvass of votes.  Election Code § 15105.  

11. Return of Ballots: Ballots must be returned to the District by the close of the polls
on Election Day. By default, in-person polls close at 4 pm, although the District may choose to 
keep them open later. Mailed ballots must be received by 8 pm on Election Day, or postmarked 
on or before Election Day and received no later than 3 days after Election Day. Election Code § 
4103, Water Code § 50705. As ballots are returned, the Elections Board and/or Elections Official 
may verify that the return envelope has been signed, and mark the ballot/parcel as having been 
returned on the District’s Voter List.  No identification/return envelope may be opened before 
the polls close on Election Day. 

COUNTING OF BALLOTS 

The District shall assemble at least 4 individuals to canvass the votes.  Of these, one person will 
read from the ballot, one will keep watch for any error or improper vote, and the other two will 
keep the tally. The members of the Election Board may serve in any of these rolls.  In the event 
of a disruption or impropriety, the Election Board Inspector may excuse anyone from canvassing 
votes and enforce that order.  Election Code  § 15152. 

1. Commencing the Canvass:  Counting may only begin after the closing of the
polls.  Election Code § 15152. The count must begin no later than the first Thursday after the 
General District Election. Election Code § 10547. Counting shall be public and continued until 
complete.  Election Code  § 15272.  The ballot being read and the tally sheet must be within 
clear view of any watchers, but observers may not touch or handle the ballots.  Election Code  § 
15272. 

2. Addressing Challenges to Voters: The District will make a copy of the Voter List
available for inspection by any person who may wish to challenge any voters.  Election Code § 
15105.  All challenges must be made before the return envelopes are opened.  This 
procedure protects the privacy of voters while allowing challenges to voters as required by law.  
A return/identification envelope may be challenged on the grounds that (1) the voter is not the 
owner or legal representative of an owner of land in the District; (2) that the parcel’s votes have 
already been cast; (3) that the ballot was not received within the time provided by the Elections 
Code; or (4) that the person signing is presently on parole or imprisoned for a felony, and 
therefore ineligible to vote. The challenger has the burden of establishing extraordinary proof of 
the validity of the challenge, because of the absence of the voter.  Election Code  § 15106.  Any 
doubt in the interpretation of the law should be resolved in favor of the challenged voter.  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 41 of 739



1806802v1 4 

Election Code  § 14251. 

3. Resolving the Challenge: In the event of a challenge, the Elections Board will
open the identification envelope containing the ballot in order to examine any certificate(s) of 
authority contained in the identification envelope.  The Election Board may also examine any 
other materials required to determine the validity of the challenge. If a challenge is overruled, the 
ballot shall be counted. If a challenge is allowed, the board shall endorse on the face of the 
identification envelope the cause of the challenge and its action thereon. Election Code  § 15108. 
After all challenges have been resolved and noted, the remaining envelopes may be opened, and 
the tally may begin.    

4. Examination of Ballots: The Election Board will examine each ballot for
irregularities.  Ballots not marked as provided by law or marked so that they can be identified 
should be rejected.  Election Code  § 15154.  Soiled ballots are valid, but ballots on which the 
choice of the voter is impossible to determine are not. Election Code  § 15154. The Election 
Board shall be responsible for making a final determination on the admissibility of any ballot. 
Rejected ballots will be placed in a separate container. The reason for rejecting each rejected 
ballot must be written on the ballot. The Elections Board must sign each rejected ballot.  Election 
Code  § 15154 (a). 

5. Tally of Votes: As the vote is read from the ballot, two canvassers will each
record the votes cast on separate tally sheets. Election Code  § 15277. If the tally must be 
suspended at any time, the tally sheets will be marked with the date and time that the tally was 
suspended, and will be placed with the remaining ballot materials in a secured and tamper-proof 
container, until such time as the count may be resumed. Immediately on completion of the tally, 
the persons keeping each tally shall draw two heavy lines from the last tally mark to the end of 
the line and initial the lines.  The total number of votes for each candidate shall be recorded on 
the tally sheets in words and in figures.  Election Code  § 15277 (c). 

6. Post Count Procedure: The Election Board will seal all voted, spoiled, canceled,
and unused ballots; the tally sheets; the voter roster; and any record of challenges in one or more 
packages.  Election Code  §§ 14431, 14432. The District shall retain the ballots, tally sheets, and 
list of challenges for six months from the date of election.  The voter roster will be preserved for 
5 years following the election. 

7. Official Canvass: The Election Board shall submit a certified statement of the
results of the election to the District’s Board of Trustees.  Election Code  § 10551, Water Code § 
50752.  The statement shall show the total number of ballots cast and the number of votes cast 
for each candidate.  Election Code  § 15374.   

8. Recounts: Within five days of the certification of the election results, any voter
may file a written request for a recount of the election with the District.  Election Code § 15620.  
The recount shall be conducted in public by a special recount board consisting of four 
landowners, supervised by the Election Board.  Election Code  §§ 15625, 15629.  Before each 
day’s recount, the voter requesting a recount shall deposit with the District  a sum required to 
cover the cost of the recount for that day.  If the election result changes on the basis of the 
recount, the deposit shall be returned.  If the election result does not change, the deposit in excess 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 42 of 739



1806802v1 5 

of the amount required for the recount shall be returned to the depositor. Election Code  § 15624. 
The Election Board shall be responsible for ruling on any challenges to ballots during the 
recount, and its decision on any challenge is final.  Election Code  § 15631. 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 43 of 739



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 

Item 5.7 – Page 1 

DATE:  MAY 13, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.7 

TITLE: Award of Contract 

SUBJECT: Review and Consider Authorizing the General Manager to Execute a 
Construction Contract with Emerald Site Services, INC. for Natomas Basin 
Vegetation Maintenance Project Phase 4. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

Reclamation District No. 1000 (RD 1000; District) solicited requests for proposals in March 2022 
for the Natomas Basin Vegetation Maintenance Project Phase 4.  The District received one 
proposal from Emerald Site Services, INC. in accordance with the Request for Proposals.  
Emeralds’ proposal is provided in Attachment No. 1.       

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board review and consider authorizing the General Manager to execute a 
Construction Contract with Emerald Site Services, INC. for Natomas Basin Vegetation 
Maintenance Project Phase 4.  

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Emerald Site Services, INC Proposal – Natomas Basin Vegetation Maintenance Project
Phase 4

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 

____________________________________________ Date: 05/06/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 44 of 739



BOARD PACKET 
Page 45 of 739

AGENDA ITEM 5.7
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



BOARD PACKET 
Page 46 of 739



BOARD PACKET 
Page 47 of 739



BOARD PACKET 
Page 48 of 739



BOARD PACKET 
Page 49 of 739



BOARD PACKET 
Page 50 of 739



BOARD PACKET 
Page 51 of 739



BOARD PACKET 
Page 52 of 739



BOARD PACKET 
Page 53 of 739



BOARD PACKET 
Page 54 of 739



BOARD PACKET 
Page 55 of 739



BOARD PACKET 
Page 56 of 739



  
  
  RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 
 

Item 5.8 – Page 1 
 

 
DATE:  MAY 13, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.8 
 

 
TITLE:  Authorization to Submit Grant Application 
 

SUBJECT: Review and Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-05-04: Authorizing the 
General Manager to Submit Application for Grant Funding with State of California 
Department of Water Resources – Flood Maintenance Assistance Program 
2022/2023. 

 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

Reclamation District 1000 (District; RD 1000) has identified a funding opportunity through the State 
of California Department of Water Resources (DWR) under the Flood Maintenance Assistance 
Program (FMAP) for 2022/2023.  The FMAP program provides State funds for eligible maintenance 
activities to Local Maintaining Agencies, like RD 1000.  The program was started to help ensure that 
State Plan of Flood Control facilities are properly maintained and have sufficient resources, including 
funding, to meet applicable federal regulations and Operation and Maintenance (O&M) manual 
requirements.  The District has previously accepted funds under an FMAP funding agreement with 
DWR, for 2018/2019, 2019/2020, 2020/2021 and 2021/2022.  The District desires to apply for another 
grant in 2022/2023 for identified maintenance needs.   

Staff recommends the Board review and consider adoption of Resolution No. 2022-05-04 Authorizing 
the General Manager to Submit Application for Grant Funding with State of California Department of 
Water Resources – Flood Maintenance Assistance Program 2022/2023. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board review and consider adoption of Resolution No. 2022-05-04 Authorizing 
the General Manager to to Submit Application for Grant Funding with State of California Department 
of Water Resources – Flood Maintenance Assistance Program 2022/2023. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

Up to $600,000 in grant revenue in Fiscal Year 2022/2023. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution No. 2022-05-04: Authorizing the General Manager to Submit Application for Grant 
Funding with State of California Department of Water Resources – Flood Maintenance 
Assistance Program 2022/2023. 

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 

 
 
____________________________________________    Date: 05/05/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 57 of 739



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05-04 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 
AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDING 

WITH STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES –  
FLOOD MAINTENANCE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 2022/2023 

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1000 held at the District 
Office on the 13th day of May 2022, the following resolution was approved and adopted: 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of Reclamation District No. 1000 (“District”) 
is a reclamation district created by act of the legislature of the State of California, approved 
April 8, 1911; and, 

WHEREAS, the District has a progressive history of providing flood protection and 
maintaining the District’s levee system; and, 

WHEREAS, the District has identified certain maintenance needs that further the goals 
and objectives of the District; and,   

WHEREAS, the District has identified potential funding through the California 
Department of Water Resources (“DWR”) Flood Maintenance Assistance Program funds 
under Budget Act of 2018 (Stats. 2018, Ch. 29, Item 3860-001-0001); and,  

WHEREAS, the Board desires to authorize the District General Manager to submit an 
application for funding through DWR.  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 
No. 1000 hereby authorize the General Manager to submit an application for grant funding with 
State of California Department of Water Resources – Flood Maintenance Assistance Program 
2022/2023. 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 58 of 739

AGENDA ITEM 5.8
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



 ON A MOTION BY Trustee _               , seconded by Trustee __       _____, the foregoing 
resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1000, 
this 13th day of May 2022, by the following vote, to wit: 

 

AYES:  Trustees:  

NOES:   Trustees:  

ABSTAIN:  Trustees:  

RECUSE:   Trustees: 

ABSENT:   Trustees:   

  

 

______________________________________ 

Thomas M. Gilbert 

President, Board of Trustees 

Reclamation District No. 1000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 59 of 739



CERTIFICATION: 

 

I, Joleen Gutierrez, Secretary of Reclamation District No. 1000, hereby certify that the foregoing 
Resolution 2022-05-04 was duly adopted by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 
1000 at the regular meeting held on the 13th of May 2022 and made a part of the minutes thereof. 

 

 

________________________________ 

Joleen Gutierrez, District Secretary 

 

 
 
 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 60 of 739



  
  
  RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 
 

Item 5.9 – Page 1 
 

 
 

DATE:  MAY 13, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.9 
 

 
TITLE:  Authorization to Execute Funding Agreement  
 

SUBJECT: Review and Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-05-05 Authorizing 
General Manager to Execute Funding Agreement with State of California 
Department of Water Resources – Flood Maintenance Assistance Program 

 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

Reclamation District 1000 (District; RD 1000) will submit a grant application to the California 
Department of Water Resources (DWR) under the Flood Maintenance Assistance Program (FMAP) on 
prior to May 31, 2022.  The FMAP program provides State funds for eligible maintenance activities to 
Local Maintaining Agencies, like RD 1000.  The program was started to help ensure that State Plan of 
Flood Control facilities are properly maintained and have sufficient resources, including funding, to 
meet applicable federal regulations and Operation and Maintenance (O&M) manual requirements.   

Staff recommends the Board review and consider adoption of Resolution No. 2022-05-05 Authorizing 
the General Manager to Execute Funding Agreement with State of California Department of Water 
Resources – Flood Maintenance Assistance Program. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board review and consider adoption of Resolution No. 2022-05-05 Authorizing 
the General Manager to Execute Funding Agreement with State of California Department of Water 
Resources – Flood Maintenance Assistance Program 2022/2023. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

Up to $600,000 in grant revenue in Fiscal Year 2022/2023. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution No. 2022-05-05: Authorizing the General Manager to Execute Funding Agreement 
with State of California Department of Water Resources – Flood Maintenance Assistance 
Program 2022/2023. 
 

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 

 
 
____________________________________________    Date: 05/05/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 61 of 739



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05-05 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 
AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE FUNDING AGREEMENT  

WITH STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES –  
FLOOD MAINTENANCE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 2022/2023 

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1000 held at the District 
Office on the 13th day of May 2022, the following resolution was approved and adopted: 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of Reclamation District No. 1000 (“District”) 
is a reclamation district created by act of the legislature of the State of California, approved 
April 8, 1911; and, 

WHEREAS, the District is a California Public Agency with responsibility for flood 
maintenance and land use authority of the Project facilities; and  

WHEREAS, the District has a progressive history of providing flood protection and 
maintaining the District’s levee system; and, 

WHEREAS, the District has identified certain maintenance needs that further the goals 
and objectives of the District; and,   

WHEREAS, the District has applied for California Department of Water Resources 
(“DWR”) Flood Maintenance Assistance Program funds under Budget Act of 2018 (Stats. 2018, 
Ch. 29, Item 3860-001-0001); and,  

WHEREAS, the Board desires to authorize the District General Manager to execute a 
Funding Agreement and any amendments thereto with DWR for the 2022/2023 Flood 
Maintenance Assistance Program; and  

WHEREAS, the District acknowledges that it must submit a new operations, 
maintenance, repair, rehabilitation, and replacement agreement with the Central Valley Flood 
Protection Board prior to the receipt of Flood Maintenance Assistance Program funds and 
desires to authorize the General Manager to execute said agreement. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 
No. 1000 hereby authorize the General Manager to execute a Funding Agreement and accept 
funds pursuant and subject to all of the terms and provisions of the Safe Drinking Water, water 
Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal Protection Bond Act of 2006, and Disaster 
Preparedness and Flood Prevention Bond Act of 2006. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT: the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1000 
hereby authorize the General Manager to prepare the necessary data, make investigations, and 
take other such actions as necessary and appropriate to obtain funding for the 2022/2023 Flood 
Maintenance Assistance Program. 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 62 of 739

AGENDA ITEM 5.9
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT: the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1000 
hereby authorize and directs the General Manager to execute an operation, maintenance, 
repair, rehabilitation, and replacement agreement with the Central Valley Flood Protection 
Board, or successor thereto. 

 ON A MOTION BY Trustee _               _, seconded by Trustee _             __, the foregoing 
resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1000, 
this 13th day of May 2022, by the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: Trustees: 

NOES:  Trustees: 

ABSTAIN:  Trustees: 

RECUSE: Trustees: 

ABSENT:  Trustees:  

______________________________________ 

Thomas M. Gilbert 

President, Board of Trustees 

Reclamation District No. 1000 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 63 of 739



CERTIFICATION: 

I, Joleen Gutierrez, Secretary of Reclamation District No. 1000, hereby certify that the foregoing 
Resolution 2022-05-05 was duly adopted by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 
1000 at the regular meeting held on the 13th of May 2022 and made a part of the minutes thereof. 

________________________________ 

Joleen Gutierrez, District Secretary 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 64 of 739



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 

Item 6.1 – Page 1 

DATE:  MAY 13, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.1 

TITLE: Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Draft Budget  

SUBJECT: Review and Discuss Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1000 (RD 1000; District) annually adopted a budget.  
Staff has prepared a Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 (Attachment No. 1).  Staff requests 
the Board review the draft budget and provide feedback.  Staff will make any necessary 
adjustments based on Board discussion and will return to the Board for approval of the Final 
Budget during the June 2022 Board of Trustees meeting.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

None. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

None. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Reclamation District 1000 – Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Draft Budget

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 

____________________________________________ Date: 05/06/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 65 of 739



ADOPTED JUNE XX, 2022 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-06-XX 
EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2022 

RECLAMATION 
DISTRICT 
NO. 1000 

FISCAL YEAR 
2022/2023 

DRAFT 
BUDGET 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 66 of 739

AGENDA ITEM 6.1
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



Fiscal Year 2022/2023 DRAFT Budget 
Reclamation District No. 1000 –Budget (FY22/23) 

OFFICERS 

KEVIN L. KING – GENERAL MANAGER 
JOLEEN GUTIERREZ – BOARD SECRETARY/TREASURER 
DOWNEY BRAND, LLP - ATTORNEYS 

TRUSTEES 

THOMAS M. GILBERT – BOARD PRESIDENT 
ELENA LEE REEDER – BOARD VICE PRESIDENT 
NICK AVDIS – TRUSTEE  
JAG BAINS – TRUSTEE  
TOM BARANDAS – TRUSTEE  
CHRIS BURNS – TRUSTEE  
DEBRA JONES – TRUSTEE  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 67 of 739



 

 

 
 

Table of Contents 
 
Introduction ...............................................................................................................1 

General ...................................................................................................................1 

Mission Statement ..................................................................................................2 

Responsibility Statement ........................................................................................2 

Vision Statement ....................................................................................................2 

Organizational Chart ...............................................................................................3 

Budget Summary (FY 2022/2023) ................................................................................4 

Executive Summary .................................................................................................4 

Revenues ....................................................................................................................5 

Operations & Maintenance Expenditures ...................................................................7 

Personnel Expenditures ..........................................................................................9 

Operations Expenditures ...................................................................................... 10 

Administration Expenditures ................................................................................ 12 

Flood Maintenance Assistance Program ................................................................ 13 

Consulting /Contracts Expenditures ...................................................................... 15 

Equipment Expenditures ....................................................................................... 16 

Capital Expenditures ................................................................................................. 17 

 
 

 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 68 of 739



 

 

1 | P a g e  
 

Introduction 
General 

Reclamation District No. 1000 (RD1000; District) was organized on April 8, 1911, under 
the California Flood Control Act of 1911.  The District’s affairs are governed by a seven-
member Board of Trustees.  At the time of formation, the District embarked on the 
largest privately funded reclamation project in the United States. What was 
accomplished by the District in the twentieth century was truly remarkable.  Today, the 
District’s perimeter levee system consists of 42.6 miles of project levees encircling the 
District’s 55,000 acres.  The District also operates and maintains an interior drainage 
system consisting of 30 miles of main drainage canals, approximately 150 miles of 
drainage ditches and eight pumping stations.  The drainage system collects agricultural 
tailwater, stormwater and drainage and delivers them to the pumping plants for disposal 
in the adjacent rivers and creeks. 
 
RD 1000 perimeter levees are undergoing the largest rehabilitation since their original 
construction over a hundred years ago. The $1.7 billion Natomas Levee Improvement 
Project (NLIP) which began in 2007 and will continue through 2025, will provide the 
Natomas Basin with two-hundred-year flood protection when complete.   
 
As the District moves into its second century, its public safety mission remains its first 
commitment.  The District’s sole purpose and function is to monitor, operate, and 
maintain the levees and flood control infrastructure protecting the more than one 
hundred thousand people in the Natomas Basin, ensuring that the system is ready for 
the next one hundred years.  

 

  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 69 of 739



 

 

2 | P a g e  
 

Mission Statement 

Reclamation District No. 1000’s mission is flood protection for the Natomas Basin 
providing for the public’s health and safety by operating and maintaining the levees, and 
the District’s canals and pump stations in a safe, efficient and responsible manner. 
 

Responsibility Statement 

On behalf of and in communication with the residents of the Natomas Basin, the District 
meets its flood protection Mission by operating and maintaining: 

• The perimeter levee system to prevent exterior floodwaters from entering the 
Natomas Basin. 

• The District’s interior canal system to collect the stormwater runoff and 
agricultural drainage from within the Natomas Basin. 

• The District’s pump stations to safely discharge interior stormwater and 
agricultural drainage out of the Natomas Basin. 

 

Vision Statement 

In meeting its flood protection Mission, the District shall also:   
• Carry out its responsibilities in a safe, professional, and accountable manner that 

adheres to the principles of good governance and transparency being sensitive to 
community interests and the environment. 

• Continuously identify and implement operational, maintenance, structural and 
non-structural improvements that reduce flood risks in the Natomas Basin. 

• Cooperate with private entities and public agencies (including the Corps of 
Engineers and the State Central Valley Flood Protection Board) with whom the 
District shares responsibilities, common goals, and objectives for flood protection 
in the Natomas Basin. 

• Educate the public about the risks of flooding in the Natomas Basin and the 
District’s efforts to minimize those risks. 

  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 70 of 739



 

 

3 | P a g e  
 

Organizational Chart 

 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 
ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 71 of 739



 

 

4 | P a g e  
 

Budget Summary (FY 2022/2023) 
Executive Summary 

The Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget for Reclamation District No. 1000 was prepared by 
General Manager, Kevin L. King.  The budget, while unbalanced, in terms of expenditures 
in excess of projected revenue, was prepared in order to accomplish the goals and 
objectives of the District.  The Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget is reflective of the District’s 
focus to catch up on deferred maintenance, and planning for implementation of capital 
infrastructure improvements.   
 
The Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget is highlighted by expenditures aimed at positioning 
the District for sustained financial stability, long-term infrastructure reliability and 
identification of projects/policies required for further evolution of the organization.  
Specifically, the District intends to finalize current and future revenues through Phase 2 
of the Comprehensive Financial Plan, pre-engineering work for a portion of the District’s 
Capital Improvement Plan, and address high hazard encroachments.    
 

BUDGET SUMMARY  
FY 2022/2023 

Adopted Budget 
 FY 21/22 

Estimate YE 
FY 21/22 

Budget 
 FY 22/23 

Variance 
Budget FY 22/23 

v. 
Budget FY 21/22 

(over)/under 

Total Revenues 4,661,000 4,617,884 3,815,000 846,000 

Total All Expenditures 6,949,251 5,103,062 8,335,604 1,386,354 

Net Expense to Revenue (2,288,251) (485,178) (4,520,604) 2,232,354 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 72 of 739



 

 

5 | P a g e  
 

Revenues 
The District’s revenue sources will remain static in Fiscal Year 22/23.  Although, the 
District will continue to pursue grant opportunities throughout the year when potential 
funding is made known to the District.   
 

REVENUES Adopted Budget 
 FY 21/22 

Estimate YE 
FY 21/22 

Budget 
 FY 22/23 

Variance 
Budget FY 22/23 

v. 
Budget FY 21/22 

(over)/under 

Revenues         

District O&M Assessment 2,250,000 2,250,000 2,250,000 0 
SAFCA CCAD 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,421,000 (21,000) 
Interest 55,000 31,717 35,000 20,000 
Leases 24,000 20,988 24,000 0 
Metro Airpark Pumping 25,000 22,523 25,000 0 
FMAP Grant 792,000 827,082 0 792,000 
FEMA/OES Reimbursement 0 0 0 0 
Annuitant Trust Reimbursement 70,000 0 0 70,000 
Security Patrol Reimbursement 45,000 58,313 60,000 (15,000) 
Miscellaneous 0 7,260 0 0 

Total Revenues 4,661,000 4,617,884 3,815,000 846,000 

 
  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 73 of 739



 

 

6 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 74 of 739



 

 

7 | P a g e  
 

Operations & Maintenance 
Expenditures 
The District anticipates approximately $299K less in Operations and Maintenance 
expenditures in FY 22/23 compared to the FY 21/22 Budget.   
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 
EXPENDITURES 

Adopted 
Budget 

 FY 21/22 

Estimate YE 
FY 21/22 

Budget 
 FY 22/23 

Variance 
Budget FY 22/23 

v. 
Budget FY 21/22 

(over)/under 

O&M Expenditures     

Personnel  1,856,351 1,604,768 1,966,434 (110,084) 

Operations 1,615,000 1,368,049 1,834,000 (219,000) 

Administration 668,400 562,178 749,370 (80,970) 

FMAP 792,000 840,687 439,400 352,600 

Consulting/Contracts 277,500 164,191 351,400 (73,900) 

Equipment 430,000 503,795 0 430,000 

Total O&M 5,639,251 5,043,667 5,340,604 298,646 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 75 of 739



 

 

8 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 
  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 76 of 739



 

 

9 | P a g e  
 

Personnel Expenditures 

Personnel Expenditures 
Adopted 
Budget 

 FY 21/22 

Estimate YE 
FY 21/22 

Budget 
 FY 22/23 

Variance 
Budget FY 22/23 

v. 
Budget FY 21/22 

(over)/under 

Personnel/Labor         

Wages 1,139,323 914,281 1,218,409 (79,086) 
Trustee Compensation 35,000 22,500 35,000 0 
Group Health Insurance 105,084 112,728 115,592 (10,508) 
Annuitant Health Care 85,000 105,233 108,127 (23,127) 
Dental/Vision/Life 23,000 18,606 25,300 (2,300) 
Workers Compensation Insurance 31,000 25,943 25,000 6,000 
OPEB - ARC 83,751 62,485 62,485 21,266 
Continuing Education 5,000 981 5,000 0 
Payroll Taxes 86,589 79,407 92,599 (6,011) 
Pension 262,604 262,604 278,922 (16,318) 

Personnel Subtotal 1,856,351 1,604,768 1,966,434 (110,084) 

 
Major Personnel expenditure variations include: 

• Wages ($79K) – Includes a 4.0% Cost of Living Adjustment, and a one-time 
payment to all full-time employees, in lieu of 8.0% full COLA adjustment.  
   

  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 77 of 739



 

 

10 | P a g e  
 

Operations Expenditures 

Operations Expenditures 
Adopted 
Budget 

 FY 21/22 

Estimate YE 
FY 21/22 

Budget 
 FY 22/23 

Variance 
Budget FY 22/23 

v. 
Budget FY 21/22 

(over)/under 

Operations     
  

Consultants - Field Operations 20,000 11,500 15,000 5,000 
Equipment Parts/Supplies 60,000 24,031 50,000 10,000 
Equipment Rental 5,000 8,000 5,000 0 
Equipment Repairs/Service 15,000 35,000 25,000 (10,000) 
Facility Repairs 527,000 465,625 595,000 (68,000) 

Gates & Fences 5,000 0 5,000 0 
Canal Erosion Program (RSP) 100,000 75,000 100,000 0 
Access Road AB Program 50,000 40,000 50,000 0 
Plant 1A Repairs 0 3,618 130,000 (130,000) 
Plant 1B Repairs 170,000 85,000 100,000 70,000 
Plant 2 Repairs 11,000 20,000 15,000 (4,000) 
Plant 3 Repairs 78,000 30,000 35,000 43,000 
Plant 4 Repairs 0 0 0 0 
Plant 5 Repairs 0 0 0 0 
Plant 6 Repairs 0 32,000 5,000 (5,000) 
Plant 7 Repairs 0 0 0 0 
Plant 8 Repairs 70,000 180,000 120,000 (50,000) 
Corporation Yard 38,000 6 30,000 8,000 
Miscellaneous  5,000 0 5,000 0 

Field Equipment 20,000 1,615 40,000 (20,000) 
Thumb Attachment for Excavator 15,000 0 15,000 0 
Small Power Equipment  0 0 10,000 (10,000) 
Box Scraper 0 0 10,000 (10,000) 
Misc 5,000 1,615 5,000 0 

Field Services 91,000 166,546 267,000 (176,000) 
Veg Management 20,000 138,363 190,000 (170,000) 
Tree Service 25,000 11,363 25,000 0 
Pump Plant Meggar Testing 5,000 0 7,500 (2,500) 
Sonitrol Security 32,000 8,859 17,500 14,500 
Hazardous Waste Recycle 3,000 140 6,500 (3,500) 
Tire Recycle 2,000 0 2,000 0 
Backflow 500 500 500 0 
Water Service 1,000 737 1,000 0 
Fleet Tracking  0 0 9,500 (9,500) 
Misc / Janitorial 2,500 6,585 7,500 (5,000) 

Fuel 40,000 60,129 80,000 (40,000) 
Herbicides 240,000 146,627 225,000 15,000 
Power 500,000 382,027 450,000 50,000 
Refuse Collection 45,000 22,000 30,000 15,000 
Shop Equipment (Not Vehicles) 5,000 7,200 12,500 (7,500) 
Supplies and Materials 22,000 19,764 18,500 3,500 

Boot Allowance 3,000 3,000 3,000 0 
Uniform Service 4,000 4,000 4,000 0 
Misc 15,000 2,747 11,500 3,500 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 78 of 739



 

 

11 | P a g e  
 

Operations Expenditures 
Adopted 
Budget 

 FY 21/22 

Estimate YE 
FY 21/22 

Budget 
 FY 22/23 

Variance 
Budget FY 22/23 

v. 
Budget FY 21/22 

(over)/under 

Utilities - Field 3,000 9,899 11,000 2,000 
Sacramento County 3,500 569 3,500 0 
City of Sacramento 2,000 3,340 2,000 0 
Cell Phone Reimbursement 5,500 4,438 5,500 0 
Copier Printer 2,000 1,553 2,000 0 

Misc/Other - Field 500 686 500 0 
Govt Fees/Permits - Field 10,000 7,400 9,500 500 
FEMA Permits 1,500 0 0 1,500 

Operations Subtotal 1,615,000 1,368,049 1,834,000 (219,000) 

 
Major Operations expenditure variations include: 

• Field Services and Herbicides (+$161K) – Herbicide Expense and associated 
field services for application are increased in the FY 22/23 budget mainly 
due to inflationary increases for materials. 

• Fuel (+$40K) – Fuel costs have nearly doubled since July 2021 and are 
expected to remain high throughout FY 22/23, leading to the increase in the 
District’s Budget.  

 

  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 79 of 739



 

 

12 | P a g e  
 

Administration Expenditures 

Administration Expenditures 
Adopted 
Budget 

 FY 21/22 

Estimate YE 
FY 21/22 

Budget 
 FY 22/23 

Variance 
Budget FY 22/23 

v. 
Budget FY 21/22 

(over)/under 

Administration         
Accounting/Audit 56,800 29,463 57,200 (400) 

GASB Report 15,500 11,900 15,500   
Audit 15,200 15,200 15,200   
CPA - Consultant 25,000 1,050 25,000   
CalPERS (GASB) 1,100 1,313 1,500   

Administrative Consultants 114,500 79,071 38,800 75,700 
Financial Plan/Study 49,500 41,000 8,500   
Total Compensation Survey 15,000 0 0   
SCI Consulting (Assessment) 20,000 25,271 20,300   
Overhead Rate Study 25,000 12,800 5,000   
Miscellaneous  5,000 0 5,000   

Admin - Misc./Other Expenses 2,800 441 2,800 0 
Bank Fees 300 344 300   
Business Expense 2,500 97 2,500   

Admin. Services 22,000 15,327 20,750   
Alarm/Security Office 7,500 5,381 7,500   
Copy/Print Services 2,000 0 2,000   
DOT/Screening 1,500 1,547 1,750   
Postage/Shipping 1,000 610 1,000   
Records/Retention Management 6,000 3,000 2,000   
Supplies (First Aid/AED/etc…)     2,500   
Timekeeping  3,500 3,159 3,500   
Miscellaneous 500 1,631 500   

Computer Costs (Tech/Website/Software) 34,900 28,574 34,900 0 
Software  15,000 12,776 15,000   
IT Support 17,500 13,398 17,500   
Website Support 2,400 2,400 2,400   

Govt Fees/Permits 12,500 16,924 27,700 (15,200) 
City of Sacramento (Investment Pool) 4,000 3,555 6,000   
Sac County Treasury (Investment Pool) 20,000 13,179 20,000   
Police Alarm 200 0 200   
Miscellaneous 1,500 189 1,500   

Legal 65,000 53,069 77,500 (12,500) 
Human Resources/Employment (Boutin Jones) 15,000 1,069 15,000   
General Counsel (Downey Brand) 45,000 52,000 60,000   
Other Legal Services 5,000 0 2,500   

Liab/Auto/Business Insurance 160,000 151,566 171,270 (11,270) 
Stratton 160,000 151,566 171,270   

Memberships 39,700 34,877 39,700 0 
ACWA 15,000 13,533 15,000   
CCVFCA 16,300 13,245 16,300   
Chamber of Commerce 250 225 250   
Costco 200 120 200   
CSDA 7,500 7,434 7,500   
Sacramento LAFCO 450 320 450   

BOARD PACKET 
Page 80 of 739



 

 

13 | P a g e  
 

Administration Expenditures 
Adopted 
Budget 

 FY 21/22 

Estimate YE 
FY 21/22 

Budget 
 FY 22/23 

Variance 
Budget FY 22/23 

v. 
Budget FY 21/22 

(over)/under 

Mitigation Land Expenses 5,300 4,995 6,000 (700) 
Yolo County Treasurer 5,300 4,995 6,000   

Office Maintenance & Repair 31,500 23,669 33,350 (1,850) 
Custodial Service 7,000 8,069 9,000   
HVAC Maintenance 6,000 1,500 6,000   
Landscaping 15,000 13,500 14,850   
Pest Control 1,500 600 1,500   
Misc 2,000 0 2,000   

Office Supplies 4,500 4,015 4,500 0 
Payroll Services 4,500 2,178 4,500 0 

Payroll Services 4,500 2,178 4,500   

Public Relations 49,000 60,798 74,000 (25,000) 
Direct Outreach (Community Engagement) 18,000 5,000 18,000   
Consulting 25,000 52,791 50,000   
Subscriptions/Publications 6,000 3,007 6,000   

Small Office & Computer Equipment 10,000 658 10,000 0 
Computer Equipment 2,500 658 2,500   
Miscellaneous Equipment 7,500 0 7,500   

Utilities (Phone/Water/Sewer/Internet) 16,400 12,904 16,900 (500) 
Telephone 3,500 3,812 4,000   
Water  700 579 700   
Internet 2,750 2,892 2,750   
Sewer  750 711 750   
Phone System 1,500 784 1,500   
Copier/Printer 3,000 1,907 3,000   
Cellular Service 4,000 2,220 4,000   
Miscellaneous 200 0 200   

Election 10,000 30,000 100,500 (90,500) 
Legal 10,000 5,000 15,000   
Publications/Notices 0 15,000 2,500   
Facility Rental 0 0 0   
Printing Services 0 10,000 75,000   
Temporary Staff 0 0 8,000   
Miscellaneous 0 0 0   

Assessment/Property Taxes 8,500 13,390 8,500 0 
Conference/Travel/Prof. Development 20,500 260 20,500 0 

Conference (Exec Staff & Trustees) 8,500 0 8,500   
Travel (Exec Staff & Trustees) 12,000 260 12,000   

Admin Subtotal 668,400 562,178 749,370 (80,970) 

 
Major Administration expenditure variations include: 

• Election (+$95K) – The District will potentially have a general election in FY 
22/23, leading to the increase in expenditures.   

  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 81 of 739



 

 

14 | P a g e  
 

Flood Maintenance Assistance Program 

FMAP Expenditures 
Adopted 
Budget 

 FY 21/22 

Estimate YE 
FY 21/22 

Budget 
 FY 22/23 

Variance 
Budget FY 22/23 

v. 
Budget FY 21/22 

(over)/under 

FMAP Grant         

LOI/SWIF 20,000 26,077 20,000 0 
Equipment 601,000 652,473 0 601,000 

(1) Lowboy Trailer 140,000 140,025 0   
(1) Caterpillar Backhoe (4x4) 127,500 128,441 0   
(1) Terramac RT14R Crawler Carrier Dump  333,500 384,007 0   

Operations & Maintenance 162,850 162,137 409,400 (246,550) 
Vegetation Management 162,850 162,137 0   
Encroachment Enforcement 0 0 409,400   

Administrative 8,150 0 10,000 (1,850) 
Administrative (5% of O&M Activities) 8,150 0 0   

FMAP Subtotal 792,000 840,687 439,400 352,600 
 

Flood Maintenance Assistance Program Grant expenditure variations include: 
• ($439K) – offset by revenue from the grant. 

  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 82 of 739



 

 

15 | P a g e  
 

Consulting /Contracts Expenditures 

Consulting / Contracts 
Expenditures 

Adopted 
Budget 

 FY 21/22 

Estimate YE 
FY 21/22 

Budget 
 FY 22/23 

Variance 
Budget FY 22/23 

v. 
Budget FY 21/22 

(over)/under 

Consulting/Contracts         

Technical Consultants 182,500 84,691 176,400 6,100 
Land, Right of Way and Title Expert 5,000 0 0   

Geotechnical Consultants 5,000 0 0   

Specialized Flood Control Engineering 20,000 10,396 15,000   

General District Engineering 60,000 37,632 80,000   

Managerial Support 0 0 0   

Hydraulic Modeling - Update 87,000 35,879 78,400   

Hydraulic Modeling - Maintenance 1,500 784 3,000   

Development Impact Fee Support 4,000 0 0   

Security Patrol 80,000 79,500 175,000 (95,000) 
Temporary Admin 15,000 0 0 15,000 

Consulting/Contracts Subtotal 277,500 164,191 351,400 (73,900) 

 
Major Consulting/Contracts expenditure variations include: 

• (+$95K) – Increased Security Patrol Expense. 
  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 83 of 739



 

 

16 | P a g e  
 

Equipment Expenditures 

Equipment Expenditures 
Adopted 
Budget 

 FY 21/22 

Estimate YE 
FY 21/22 

Budget 
 FY 22/23 

Variance 
Budget FY 22/23 

v. 
Budget FY 21/22 

(over)/under 

Equipment 
   

  

Equipment 430,000 503,795 0 430,000 
(1) 3/4 Ton 4x4 Pickup (Replacement) 50,000 47,297 0 50,000 
(1) Service Truck (Replacement) 80,000 115,000 0 80,000 
(1) Caterpiller Long Reach Excavator 300,000 300,000 0 300,000  
Corporation Yard Security System 0 41,498 0 0 

Equipment Subtotal 430,000 503,795 0 430,000 

 
Major Equipment expenditure variations include: 

• (-$430K) – Decrease in equipment replacement

BOARD PACKET 
Page 84 of 739



 

 

17 | P a g e  
 

Capital Expenditures 
The District anticipates approximately $1.7M more in Capital expenditures in FY 22/23 
compared to the FY 21/22 Budget.  The major difference is facility security 
improvements and SCADA upgrades. 
 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES Adopted Budget 
 FY 21/22 

Estimate YE 
FY 21/22 

Budget 
 FY 22/23 

Variance 
Budget FY 22/23 

v. 
Budget FY 21/22 

(over)/under 

Capital Expenditures        

Capital Facilities 1,200,000 55,000 2,920,000 (1,720,000) 
Plant 1B Spare Transformer 200,000 0 225,000   
2021/2022 Capital Projects (Project Design) 1,000,000 55,000 945,000   
2022/2023 CIP Projects 0 0 1,750,000   

Capital - Office Upgrades Furniture 30,000 0 0 30,000 
Board Room 30,000 0 0   

Capital - RE Acquisition 50,000 0 0 50,000 
Natomas Cross Canal 20,000 0 0   
NEMDC Parcels 30,000 0 0   

Capital - Office Facility Repair 30,000 4,395 75,000 (45,000) 
AV Equipment 30,000 4,395 75,000   

Total Capital Expenditures 1,310,000 59,395 2,995,000 (1,685,000) 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 85 of 739



 

 

18 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 86 of 739



  
  
  RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 
 
 

Item 6.2 – Page 1 
 

  

DATE:  MAY 13, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.2 
 

 
TITLE:  District Comprehensive Financial Plan 
 
SUBJECT: Review and Discuss Comprehensive Financial Plan Phase 2.2 Technical Memo 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 

The Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1000 (RD 1000; District) embarked on a 
Comprehensive Financial Plan in 2020, to assess the long-term financial stability of the District.  
To assist the District on this endeavor, the District retained the services of NBS, Inc. A three-step 
process has culminated in the need to generate an additional $3.3 million in annual revenue.   
 

The Technical Memorandum (Attachment No. 1) provides the District with a revenue proposal to 
address those needs, in order for the District to address current and projected expenditure 
requirements.  Staff requests the Board review the Technical Memo, discuss the approach and 
provide feedback. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. RD 1000 Stormwater Technical Memo – 5/10/2022  
 

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 
 
 
 
____________________________________________    Date: 05/10/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 87 of 739



1 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 
UPDATED TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 

TO: Kevin King, General Manager - Reclamation District No. 1000 

FROM: Greg Ghironzi, Senior Consultant 

CC: Sara Mares, Director 

SUBJECT: Potential Stormwater Service Property Related Fee 

DATE: May 10, 2022 

PURPOSE 
This Technical Memorandum (Memo) updates the recommendations of the original Technical 
Memorandum (dated February 28, 2022) to provide a complete view of our analyses based on the 
information gathered to date and feedback from the District. 

This Memo is intended to provide the Board of Trustees (Board) of Reclamation District No. 1000 
(District) information that will enable the Board to provide comments regarding changes to the potential 
Stormwater Service Fee and their attendant impact on individual properties and property owners. NBS 
seeks Board input due to the Board’s intimate knowledge of the properties the District serves which may 
not be evident from NBS’ evaluation of the County of Sacramento and County of Sutter Assessor’s Data.  

This Memo is a prelude to the Rate Study Justification Report (Rate Study) which is currently underway. 
The Rate Study will provide the underlying basis, justification, and final calculation of proposed rates 
that may be subject to approval by the District’s property owners. 

BACKGROUND 
NBS provided a Rate Modeling Report which was reviewed by the District’s Finance Committee on 
November 11, 2021. The Finance Committee’s comments were incorporated into the subsequent Rate 
Modeling Report which was reviewed by the Board on December 10, 2021. The Rate Modeling Reports 
provided information regarding the revenue requirements, proposed modeling of the property related 
fees, discussion of the approval process, and a recommendation to review the potential rates to address 
any potential excessive exaction amounts.  

The potential rates, ownership, and land use data used in the calculations are based upon the property 
configurations used in the Rate Modeling Report. A complete update of all property data is underway to 
recognize the property configurations used in the 2022/23 equalized assessment rolls of both counties. 
The 2022/23 Assessor’s Data is expected to produce rates materially similar to the rates herein. Any rate 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 88 of 739

AGENDA ITEM 6.2
ATTACHMENT NO. 1



 

 
Reclamation District No. 1000  
Stormwater Service Technical Memorandum 2 

 

  

reduction would be due to development that increases the total estimated impervious surfaces within 
the District and any rate increase would be due to the exemption of additional property determined to 
be part of the levee or Stormwater system. 
FUNDING REQUIREMENT 
The District currently has a $5,500,000 annual revenue requirement. The revenue requirement is 
proposed to be funded per the following table. 

 

Revenue Source 
$1,400,000 SAFCA Funding 

800,000 Existing Flood Protection Assessment1  
3,300,000 Proposed Stormwater Fee 

$5,500,000 Total  
  1. For levee maintenance 

 

The existing District assessment currently generates approximately $2.3 million annually. Upon 
successful adoption of the proposed Stormwater Service Fee, the existing assessment revenue 
requirement will be reduced to approximately $800,000. This assessment revenue reduction of $1.5 
million (approximately 65%) is applied pro-rata to all assessment payors. The Rate Modeling Report 
(December 2021) should be reviewed for additional detail not included herein.   

  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 89 of 739



 

 
Reclamation District No. 1000  
Stormwater Service Technical Memorandum 3 

 

 CUSTOMER CLASSES 
Land Use Codes (“LUC”s) are assigned to property by the both the County of Sacramento and the County 
of Sutter Assessor’s Offices and describe the current utilization of a parcel. There are 628 unique LUCs 
assigned to property within the District’s boundary. These LUCs are grouped and assigned into the 
Customer Classes and the associated parcel counts are shown in the table below.  

 

Customer Class Parcel Count % of Parcels 
SFR 27,224 77.38% 
MFR 3,504 9.96% 
Vacant 1,725 4.90% 
Common Area 412 1.17% 
Public & Utilities 368 1.05% 
Exempt 344 0.98% 
Miscellaneous 339 0.96% 
Park 314 0.89% 
Retail /Commercial 252 0.72% 
Office 232 0.66% 
Industrial 231 0.66% 
Agriculture 186 0.53% 
Church & Welfare 21 0.06% 
Personal Care & Health 13 0.04% 
Golf 9 0.03% 
Airport 8 0.02% 
Recreational 2 0.01% 
Total 35,184 100.00% 

 
  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 90 of 739



 

 
Reclamation District No. 1000  
Stormwater Service Technical Memorandum 4 

 

 STORMWATER SERVICES 

NBS has allocated the proportionate costs to capture and discharge stormwater according to the 
proportional generation of stormwater flows for each parcel. The approach is an industry best practice 
and is proposed as the basis of allocating the proportional cost of the Stormwater service.   

Different properties will generate different amounts of stormwater runoff according to their land use.  
The calculation of estimated stormwater flows is proposed to be allocated according to the Net 
Impervious Area (NIA) of each parcel in the District’s boundary. The NIA is calculated by multiplying the 
gross parcel area by an Impervious Surface Coefficient (ISC). The ISC considers land use and density of 
use to estimate the relative impervious surfaces for each property. The ISC is a factor used to discount 
the gross parcel area down to the NIA. For example, a single family residential parcel with a density of 4 
dwelling units per acre is assigned an ISC of .46. This results in the parcel’s gross area being multiplied by 
.46 to arrive at the NIA, such that a ¼ acre parcel (10,890 SqFt) is multiplied by .46 (which approximates 
building, driveway, patio, and other hardscapes) to arrive at approximately 5,000 SqFt of NIA.  

The ISC factors were developed from the State of California Environmental Protection Agency, Office of 
Environmental Health Hazard Assessment1. The ISC factors used data from selected areas including 
Sacramento County which enhances  the data’s applicability to RD1000. For Customer Classes without a 
directly matching ISC, the ISC was estimated using comparable data. The listing of Customer Classes and 
the associated ISCs are shown in the table below. 

 

Customer Class ISC 
Agriculture 0.04 
Airport 0.30 
Cemetery 0.10 
Church & Welfare 0.80 
Common Area 0.30 
Exempt 0.00 
Golf 0.10 
Industrial 0.86 
MFR 0.76 
Miscellaneous 0.10 
Office 0.80 
Park 0.10 
Personal Care & Health 0.80 
Public & Utilities 0.44 
Recreational 0.80 
Retail /Commercial 0.86 
SFR 0.52 
Vacant 0.10 

 

 
1 https://oehha.ca.gov/ 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 91 of 739



 

 
Reclamation District No. 1000  
Stormwater Service Technical Memorandum 5 

 

  

 

There are 3,870 parcels which receive Stormwater service from other jurisdictions, or who do not drain 
into the capture and discharge system and therefore are not charged this portion of the proposed fee.   

NBS has allocated the cost to provide the Stormwater service proportionately according to the NIA of 
each parcel protected. As compared to prior analyses, the Single Family Residential Customer Classes 
have been condensed, resulting in a change in ISC therefore the total NIA.  The result was a a lower cost 
per NIA. In our view, this is a more realistic representation of the District’s land uses and needs. The 
formula below shows the calculation.  

 

Total Cost of Stormwater Services / Total NIA Served (Acres) = $ per NIA (Acre) for the Stormwater 
Service 

 

$3,300,00 / 10,038.73 NIA Acres Served = $328.7267 per NIA Acre for the Stormwater Service 

 

No determination has been made establishing a minimum charge per parcel. This is relevant for all Non 
Residential parcels with a relatively small NIA resulting in sub dollar charges. 

POTENTIAL FEE RATES 
The basis of the fee rates is shown above and have been modeled to understand the effects on the 
parcels in the District for each service.  The draft rates for each service and the average of the combined 
rates are shown in the following Sections. 

STORMWATER SERVICES 

Parcels are assigned to residential and non-residential Customer Classes. The residential land uses were 
assigned to the single family or multi-family Customer Classes based upon the respective county’s land 
use codes. For each of the Residential Customer Classes, the Gross Parcel Area is averaged for all parcels 
within the Customer Class, the appropriate ISC is applied and a rate per parcel, or unit is determined. 
The following table provides the revised potential annual rates per Customer Class type.  

 

Customer 
Class Description Rate Per 

MFR Multi-Family Residential $9.30 DU1 
SFR Single Family Gross Lot Area < 10 Acres 29.77 Parcel 
NRP Non Residential Property 328.73 NIA2 

1:  DU = Dwelling Unit 
2: NIA = Net Impervious Area (per Acre) 

  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 92 of 739



 

 
Reclamation District No. 1000  
Stormwater Service Technical Memorandum 6 

 

  

LARGE SFR PARCELS GROSS AREA > 10 ACRES 

All SFR parcels are grouped into the SFR Customer Class. However, there are a number of SFR parcels 
larger than 10 acres. These parcels are “outliers” in the data. They could reasonably be included in the 
SFR Customer Class, however, to maintain the integrity of calculating the fee according to the 
proportional cost of service, these parcels are proposed to bear an additional cost as follows. 

All acreage over 10 acres will be multiplied by the Agriculture ISC (0.04) to arrive at the Large SFR 
parcel’s excess NIA. This excess NIA will be charged according to the Non Residential Property rate and 
the resulting amount will be added to the standard SFR rate. There are 24 Large SFR parcels.  

The excess acreage charge calculation is shown below. 

Gross Acres – First 10 SFR Acres = Excess Acres x ISC (0.04) = Excess NIA * Rate per NIA Acre = Excess 
Acreage charge + SFR Base Rate = Total Charge for Large SFR Parcel 

 

A sample calculation for a 20 acre Large SFR parcel is shown below. 

20 Gross Acres – 10 Base SFR Acres = 10 Excess Acres * .04 (ISC) = 0.40 Excess NIA * $328.73 Rate per NIA 
= $131.49 Excess Acreage Charge + $29.77 SFR Base Rate = $161.26 Total Charge for Large SFR Parcel. 

 

For comparison the proposed fee for a 20 acre agricultural parcel is $262.98. 

The large parcel analysis was also performed for the MFR Customer Class and no changes are proposed 
within that Customer Class.   

  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 93 of 739



 

 
Reclamation District No. 1000  
Stormwater Service Technical Memorandum 7 

 

  

The average NIA (Acres) and average Stormwater Service costs per Customer Class are shown in the 
table below. 

 

Customer Class Parcel 
Count1 

Total NIA 
Acres 

Average NIA 
Acres 

Average Cost per 
Parcel 

SFR 24,435  2,213.27 0.09 $29.77 
MFR2 3,242  716.22 0.22 72.62 
Vacant 1,286  2,016.28 1.57 515.40 
Common Area 357  49.79 0.14 45.85 
Exempt 311  0.00 0.00 0.00 
Miscellaneous 300  11.49 0.04 12.59 
Park 269  125.15 0.47 152.93 
Public & Utilities 263  1,926.79 7.33 2,408.32 
Industrial 224  1,329.71 5.94 1,951.39 
Office 216  446.56 2.07 679.62 
Agriculture 186  480.26 2.58 848.79 
Retail /Commercial 186  531.83 2.86 939.93 
Church & Welfare 13  44.37 3.41 1,121.94 
Golf 9  27.80 3.09 1,015.47 
Personal Care & Health 9  21.45 2.38 783.60 
Airport 8  97.75 12.22 4,016.59 
Totals 31,314 10,038.73  

1:  There are 3,870 parcels that do not receive Stormwater service.  
2:  Average MFR cost per parcel is shown in the table. There are 25,330 MFR Units receiving Stormwater service.  The cost 

per MFR Unit for Stormwater is $9.30.  

 

  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 94 of 739



 

 
Reclamation District No. 1000  
Stormwater Service Technical Memorandum 8 

 

 TOTAL COSTS 

The Customer Classes table in this Memo above shows that 87.34% of parcels are designated as having a 
residential use and the below table shows those parcels will bear 29.1% of the financial burden. These 
calculations are based upon assumptions of the accuracy of the respective county assessor’s data which 
has shown to be inaccurate in some instances and a further examination of outlying data points should 
be performed prior to the finalization of the fee.  

 

Customer Class Parcel 
Count 

Total Cost per 
Cust Class1 

% Total Cost per 
Cust Class 

SFR 24,435   $727,545  22.0% 
MFR 3,242   235,644  7.1% 
Vacant 1,286   662,806  20.1% 
Common Area 357   16,367  0.5% 
Exempt 311   -    0.0% 
Miscellaneous 300   3,777  0.1% 
Park 269   41,139  1.2% 
Public & Utilities 263   633,389  19.2% 
Industrial 224   437,111  13.2% 
Office 216   146,797  4.4% 
Agriculture 186   157,875  4.8% 
Retail /Commercial 186   174,828  5.3% 
Church & Welfare 13   14,585  0.4% 
Golf 9   9,139  0.3% 
Personal Care & Health 9   7,052  0.2% 
Airport 8   32,133  1.0% 
Totals 31,314  $3,300,188  100.0% 

1. Total Variance of $188 due to rounding of acreages and rates across all parcels. The excess acreage charge 
added an additional approximately $8K to the totals shown in the Exhibits. 

 
 
 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 95 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

111 ASSET MANAGEMENT LLC 0.64 0.00 $50.04 $17.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.34 (32.70)$  
1214 NORTH MKT LLC 1.32 1.06 $227.70 $78.90 $347.14 $0.00 $347.14 $426.04 198.34$  
1315 NATIONAL SP LLC 3.14 0.31 $541.66 $187.69 $103.22 $0.00 $103.22 $290.91 (250.75)$  
1350 1450 EAST SCOTTS LLC/BELMON LOT LLC 0.36 0.31 $62.10 $21.52 $101.21 $0.00 $101.21 $122.73 60.63$  
1500 NATIONAL LLC 2.89 2.49 $498.54 $172.75 $817.02 $0.00 $817.02 $989.77 491.23$  
1920 TERRACINA LLC 0.16 0.14 $25.88 $8.97 $45.23 $0.00 $45.23 $54.20 28.32$  
1985 HARRISON LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$  
1987 WALSH LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$  
1996 CACAS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$  
1999 BEN MARTIN/MARCIE HOLLAND REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$  
1999 COMILANG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$  
1999 THOMAS R SEGUIN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$  
2001 DENNIS A TRAINA/CAROLYN G TRAINA REVOCABLE TR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$  
2003 NATOMAS INN/SUITES L P 2.52 2.17 $434.70 $150.63 $712.42 $0.00 $712.42 $863.05 428.35$  
2004 ILENE MCCALL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$  
2007 CARRIE ANN JACKSON TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$  
2007 I LUNG/KUI Y TU FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$  
2008 DHIRAJ TALWARBHAVNA D TALWAR FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$  
2011 MOONRISE SPECIAL REV TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$  
2013 1 IH BORROWER LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$  
2013 1 IH BORROWER LP 1.11 0.42 $203.70 $70.59 $178.65 $0.00 $178.65 $249.23 45.53$  
2013 PAREKH FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$  
2014 BARRANTI PIKE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$  
2014 DAWSON FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$  
2014 JOCHEN/MICHELLE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$  
2014 LUAN HUYNH/HANHNGUYEN T NGUYEN REV TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$  
2016 JONATHAN/LIGAYA SALVADOR FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$  
2017 1 IH BORROWER LP 5.99 3.05 $1,223.44 $423.94 $1,319.39 $0.00 $1,319.39 $1,743.33 519.89$  
2017 2 IH BORROWER LP 2.05 0.78 $431.34 $149.47 $357.30 $0.00 $357.30 $506.76 75.42$  
2017 BENJAMIN/SULEMA KOLODZIEJ REV TRST 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$  
2017 FERDINAND CASIDO/MARY CAO REV TRST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$  
2017 SSERGEY A/MANUELA P PAYKIS REV TRST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$  
2018 1 IH BORROWER LP 0.67 0.23 $125.00 $43.31 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $162.41 37.41$  
2018 2 IH BORROWER LP 1.61 0.96 $400.00 $138.61 $333.09 $0.00 $333.09 $471.70 71.70$  
2018 3 IH BORROWER LP 5.74 2.78 $1,232.50 $427.08 $1,228.20 $0.00 $1,228.20 $1,655.28 422.78$  
2018 4 IH BORROWER LP 1.85 0.96 $391.80 $135.77 $446.62 $0.00 $446.62 $582.39 190.59$  
2018 ARETHA MITCHELL TURNER TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$  
2018 SHANE M/CHELSEA D HOWE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$  
2018 STEVE DE GRAAF REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$  
2019 1 IH BORROWER LP 0.22 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$  
2019 DENNIS DAVEIGA REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$  
2019 NICOLAS B TINIO II & MICHELLE P TINIO FAMILY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$  
2020 KAPLAN ANGHELESCU FAMILY TRUST 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$  
2020 SHERRY/KEEHSIUNG CHEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$  
23002 MOULTON PARKWAY LLC 0.13 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $35.24 $0.00 $35.24 $43.90 18.90$  
2450 NORTHGATE BLVD LLC 0.52 0.00 $44.86 $15.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.54 (29.32)$  

BOARD PACKET 
Page 96 of 739

"EXHIBIT A"



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

251 WEST EL CAMINO LLC 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
2550 W EL CAMINO AVE LLC 1.77 1.52 $305.34 $105.81 $500.39 $0.00 $500.39 $606.20 300.86$                        
2800 GATEWAY OAKS LLC 6.61 5.29 $1,140.24 $395.11 $1,738.31 $0.00 $1,738.31 $2,133.42 993.18$                        
2960‐NP LLC 1.05 0.84 $181.14 $62.77 $276.13 $0.00 $276.13 $338.90 157.76$                        
3163 SANKEY LLC 5.38 4.63 $556.84 $192.95 $1,520.95 $0.00 $1,520.95 $1,713.90 1,157.06$                     
3310 PARTNERS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 20.63 15.68 $3,481.32 $1,206.34 $3,572.34 $0.00 $3,572.34 $4,778.68 1,297.36$                     
3443 AIRPORT ROAD LLC 11.25 4.68 $1,940.66 $672.47 $1,539.03 $0.00 $1,539.03 $2,211.50 270.84$                        
3569 SODA TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
3801 DUCKHORN DRIVE LP 10.38 7.89 $1,751.64 $606.97 $2,083.86 $0.00 $2,083.86 $2,690.84 939.20$                        
3831 3855 NORTH FREEWAY BLVD LLC 14.73 11.78 $2,559.06 $886.76 $3,873.46 $0.00 $3,873.46 $4,760.22 2,201.16$                     
4050 TRUXEL LLC 0.91 0.73 $241.50 $83.68 $239.84 $0.00 $239.84 $323.52 82.02$                          
4114 SALLY RIDE WAY TRUST 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
4431 NCD TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
4440 BUILDING 0.57 0.46 $98.34 $34.08 $149.90 $0.00 $149.90 $183.98 85.64$                          
5040 PARTNERS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
548 OCEAN STREET LLC 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
575 LENNON LANE LLC 2.15 1.72 $365.70 $126.72 $565.41 $0.00 $565.41 $692.13 326.43$                        
610 SOUTH MAIN LLC 29.54 1.18 $509.58 $176.58 $388.42 $0.00 $388.42 $565.00 55.42$                          
610 SOUTH MAIN STATE LLC 134.80 5.39 $2,325.32 $805.76 $1,772.49 $0.00 $1,772.49 $2,578.25 252.93$                        
724C NORTHFIELD TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
760 NORTHEY DR LLC 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
851 E HAMILTON ASSOCIATES LLC 3.10 0.00 $267.38 $92.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $92.65 (174.73)$                       
851 LAWRENCE DRIVE LLC 1.46 1.26 $251.86 $87.27 $412.75 $0.00 $412.75 $500.02 248.16$                        
99 CENTS ONLY STORES(NUMBER HOLDINGS INC) 2.88 0.00 $248.40 $86.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $86.07 (162.33)$                       
A D/JAN CHILDRESS REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
A D/JAN CHILDRESS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
A J R CORP 0.03 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.99 $0.00 $0.99 $0.99 0.99$                            
A SALZBERG TRUST/CARMENCITA SALZBERG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
A&B FARMS 297.95 29.80 $4,111.76 $1,424.80 $9,794.41 $0.00 $9,794.41 $11,219.21 7,107.45$                     
A/M MENIGOZ 2018 REV LIVING TRUST/RONALD E MENIGOZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
A3 HOSPITALITY NATOMAS LLC 2.11 1.81 $363.98 $126.13 $596.51 $0.00 $596.51 $722.64 358.66$                        
AAA FAMILY TRUST 0.37 0.19 $78.70 $27.27 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $116.60 37.90$                          
AALAM INTEKHAB/FATEMA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AALUND FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AARON K & KATHRYN F YUEN REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ABACAN TEODORO/BETTY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABAD CHRISTOPHER JAMES 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABAHAZI PETER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABALATEO EDWIN M/RUTH JEAN 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
ABALONA DIESEL FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ABALONE SOFTWARE LLC 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABALOS AMELIA V/JOSE P JR/AMELIA V/JOSE P JR/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABARAM NIMISHA/NIMISHA AMBARAM 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ABARCA ALEJANDRA/RUFINO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ABATE DOUGLAS JOSEPH/LEAH KATE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABBARAJU RADHIKA/SRINIVASA RAO ALAMURU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 97 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ABBAS MOHAMMAD RAZA/FARZANA KOUSAR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABBOTT ARENE/MICHAEL BRYANT BROWN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABBOTT FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ABBOTT JAMES W 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABBOTT JESSICA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ABBOTT RODNEY JAY/CHERYL ANN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABD SHAHROKH S/SHIRIN JAMSHIDI 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ABDALI ZABIHULLAH 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABDELSALAM MAJDI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABDER/GLADYS RASHED 1998 TRUST 0.43 0.00 $37.10 $12.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.86 (24.24)$                         
ABDO WASEEM 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ABDUL KHALIQ BELAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABDUL MOHAMMED 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ABDUL OLUDARE M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABDUL RAHMAN ISAIAH/ETAL 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
ABDUL SAMI K M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABDULLAH MOHAMED A/ROMH S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABDULLAH SALEH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABDULLAH ZAINAB M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABDULRAZAK HIBA/MUSTAFA ABDULSATTAR 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ABDULWAHHAB IRAQ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABE ELVIRA/KEVIN FONG 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABE INVS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ABEBE BERHAN/GASHAW MEKONNEN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABEBE RAHEL H/GETAHUN TAMERAT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABEBE RAHEL/GETAHUN TAMERAT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABEJE BEYAYEW 0.28 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
ABEL JACOB G/LISA A ESCHBACH 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABEL JEFFREY RYAN TIU/ROSE ANNE SARMIENTO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABEL PALIGO LYNN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABEL PEREZ/MARIA NELLY ZEPEDA FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABEL‐LEAR CHARLES W/SCOTT E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABELLO LENA N 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ABERCROMBIA JAMILYA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABERCROMBIE MARY E/LISA G HALL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABERNATHY ANDRE 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABESAMIS LETICIA S/IVY ROSE 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ABINA OLUWATOSIN/ABINA ATINUKE SHITTU 0.16 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ABIOULI MOHAMAD K/GAIL E HENSLEY 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ABITZ DESHAUNDA LATRICE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABLEMITOV TATYANA/TIMUR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABOOSH NICK S/KIMBERLY K 0.30 0.16 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ABOT MYRENE ANDREA VENIDA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABOUBECHARA NAMMOUR/ANNETTE MICHELLE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABOYTES LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABRAHAM BIJOU T/TAJI S 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 98 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ABRAHAM DAWN MARIE 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ABRAHAM ELVIN JACQUELYN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABRAHAM JEREMY 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ABRAHAMS EVE C 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
ABRAMCZUK ARKADIUSZ/IRINA PARASKEVOPULO 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABRAMSON BONNIE J 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ABRAMYAN BURKLENE/ERNEST 0.17 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
ABRECKOV LUIS/KARINA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ABRIL DION C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABRIO MARILOU A/DOLLY V ARAGONA/RIZALINO N 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABS INVESTMENTS LLC 13.91 1.39 $239.96 $83.15 $457.26 $0.00 $457.26 $540.41 300.45$                        
ABSHIRE JEREME D/MYRA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ABUCAY LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ABUCAY STEPHEN O/RHEENA M 0.12 0.06 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ABUDA RUEL/JUANITA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABUKHDAIR BELAL 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ABUNDANT LIFE CHURCH OF GOD IN CHRIST 0.66 0.00 $56.94 $19.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19.73 (37.21)$                         
ABURTO JOSE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABURTO ZAIDA L/XIARA A MANIO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ABUSADI ISSAM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACACIA CREDIT FUND 7 LLC 1.65 0.50 $0.00 $0.00 $162.72 $0.00 $162.72 $162.72 162.72$                        
ACACIA STREET HOMES LLC 0.27 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
ACEVEDO ANGEL/VANESSA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ACEVEDO FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACEVEDO THOMAS J 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACEVES FLAVIO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACEVES MIGUEL B/LORENA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACEVES RUBEN C/WINDY L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACFALLE TERESITA/JUAN GUTIERREZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACHAR PRAMOD RAMESH/RAMYA MUNKOOR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACHARYA ANIL/ALISHA PAUDEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACHERMANN JASON ROLF/CYNTHIA JEAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACIMIS SONER/SULTAN B 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACKERMAN MARSHA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACOB JENNYFER/JONALD 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACOSTA ADELMIRO EDUARDO/MICHELLE 0.22 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ACOSTA EBERARDO L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACOSTA ESMERALDA/ROBERTO A LEMUS 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACOSTA ETHEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACOSTA HUGO 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ACOSTA MABEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACOSTA NOE J 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ACOSTA STELLA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACOSTA WILFREDO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ACQUISTO MICHELLE N/STEPHEN P 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
ACTON STEFANIE L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 99 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ACUNA FIDEL 0.44 0.00 $37.14 $12.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.87 (24.27)$                         
ACUNA LAURA ROMERO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADA A METASAVAGE FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADA C AYON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ADAIR RYAN RILEY 0.32 0.28 $55.20 $19.13 $90.76 $0.00 $90.76 $109.89 54.69$                          
ADAM P JOHNSTON 2010 LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
ADAM/CHERILYN PIZANTE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADAME FAMILY REV LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADAME RAUL/HEATHER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADAME SALVADOR V/TRICIA LOPEZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADAME STEVEN A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADAME VINCENT G/JOSEPHINE 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ADAMS ANGELA M/ALBERT E 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
ADAMS BRANDON/SABRINA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ADAMS CHARISSE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ADAMS CHRISTOPHER DEAN JR/CRYSTAL LEE 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADAMS COURTNEY E/ANDREA CHISAMORE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADAMS DANITA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADAMS DAVID F/HOLLY R 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ADAMS FAMILY TRUST 0.26 0.14 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ADAMS GEORGE W 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ADAMS JAMES H/PATRICIA A 0.13 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ADAMS JAMES V 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ADAMS JASON/TOSCHKA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADAMS JILL/ROBERT KECK 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ADAMS JORDAN R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADAMS JUNE M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ADAMS KELLEY FAMILY 2014 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADAMS KOSTA J/DEANIE/LILLIAN SIOUKAS/JACK A 4.70 0.47 $81.08 $28.10 $154.50 $0.00 $154.50 $182.60 101.52$                        
ADAMS LISA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADAMS MARY LYNN/LANNY G SHAW 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADAMS MUIR N/TINA F 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ADAMS THERESA M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADAMS TRUST 0.11 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
ADAMSKI KEVIN 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ADDASSI YACOUB/AHMAD ALADDASI 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADDINGTON HANNAH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ADDINGTON RONALD K/SUSAN R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADEJUNMOBI MORADEWUN A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADEKUNLE ADE A/ROSALYN L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ADELE F LOGSDON LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADEN REMONA R/OLIVER 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ADEYEMI ADEDOYIN A/LETETIA DAVIS 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADHIKARI DINESH/RITA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADHIKARI SURENDRA/ISHWARI BASNET 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ADIL MUHAMMAD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 100 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ADIRA VENKAT RAO/ROJA R 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADJA DJAMEL 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADKINS ERICA L/JAY D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADLER LISA L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADLEY GABRIEL W 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ADOLPH A & DARLENE J LELLI 2003 R 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ADRIAN JAMES R/LINDA J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADRIAN/HELEN PHILLIPS FMLY TRUST 2016 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADUSUMILLI DEVA K R/LAKSHMI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ADVANI BASANT/PADMA 0.35 0.18 $55.70 $19.30 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.85 23.15$                          
ADVANTAGE HOSPITALITY LLC 3.33 2.86 $574.44 $199.05 $941.41 $0.00 $941.41 $1,140.46 566.02$                        
AEP CHARTER INSPIRE SACRAMENTO LLC 3.78 0.00 $326.04 $112.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $112.98 (213.06)$                       
AFAF MAHMOUD REVOCABLE TRUST 0.24 0.13 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
AFHAMI YOEL REZA/AREZOO HAMRAHI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AFICIAL RICARDO B JR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AFIFY ALAA M/RU Y CAI 0.29 0.15 $57.06 $19.77 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.32 22.26$                          
AFRICA BRIAN P/JAYSON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AFRICA MAY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AFRIDI FOTINI/NASRULLAH 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AFRIDI JAHID/MOHAMMAD 0.42 0.22 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
AFRIDI NASRULLAH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AFSANEH B/NOREDDIN MORADI TRUST 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
AFSHAR KAMRAN W 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AFSHARZADA ROYA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AFZAL FARHAN/ATIQA JABEEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AFZAL JAVED/FARHAT SHAHEEN 0.14 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
AFZAL MASOOD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AFZAL MOHAMMAD/TAHIRA 0.18 0.09 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
AFZAL MUHAMMAD 0.74 0.45 $183.76 $63.68 $147.01 $0.00 $147.01 $210.68 26.92$                          
AFZAL NAGHMAN/SHAZMA NOUSHIN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AFZAL NAVEED/HUMAIRA SHAUKAT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AFZAL NUMAN/MANWAR HUSSAIN/IQURA MAHWISH/ETAL 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
AFZAL RIZWAN/RIZWAN MANAZA RASHID 0.16 0.09 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
AFZAL SUMRA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AGAFONOW SOPHIA A/DAVID S ARCHILA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
AGAPIOS KALOKERINOS TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGGARWAL VIJAY K/KAMLESH G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGHABABAEI SHABNAM/VAHID VAHDATI 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGJM LLC 0.57 0.49 $91.44 $31.69 $160.85 $0.00 $160.85 $192.54 101.10$                        
AGNELLO TIMOTHY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGNES M HORST FMLY GRANTOR IRREV 8.03 4.18 $138.52 $48.00 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $77.77 (60.75)$                         
AGOSTINELLI JULIA C 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AGOSTO JULIE/FITZ KING 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGPALO JOSEPH/EDNALYN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGRIFOGLIO CAROL G/PAUL F JR 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AGTANG FRANK JR/SHIRLEY JEAN GORLEY 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 101 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

AGTANG LORRAINE 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
AGUAS TERRENCE L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUAYO EDELMIRA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUAYO ESTELA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUAYO HILDA 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AGUAYO JUAN PEDRO/MAGALY HERRERA‐AGUAYO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
AGUERO JOSE L 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AGUIGUI IGNACIO C 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR ADRIANA/RICARDO RAMIREZ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR AGUSTIN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR ALEJANDRO/PELAYO HECTOR NUNO 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
AGUILAR ARACELI/BALTAZAR AGUILARMEDRANO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR ARTURO/ADABEL REYES 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR BEATRICE S 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AGUILAR CESAR O/FRANCISCO H/MARIA C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR CRISTINA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR DANIEL/REGINA P 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR EDWARD R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR ELIZABETH/MARIA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR ELVIRA/AGUILAR LEOPOLDO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR ERIKA/OSCAR E ELIZARRARAZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR GAXIOLA SERGIO/DIANA FRANCES DE AGUILAR 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
AGUILAR GUADALUPE/KEN V LEYVA 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AGUILAR ISRAEL M/LAUREN HADLEY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR JAMES A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR JOSE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR JOSE FRANCISCO 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR KATHERINE 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AGUILAR LUIS ALBERTO/ELSA GUADALUPE/ETAL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR MACARIO/SUNNI ESPARZA‐AGUILAR 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
AGUILAR MARTIN NUNO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR MYRANDA 0.27 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
AGUILAR PEDRO 0.52 0.07 $59.50 $20.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $50.39 (9.11)$                           
AGUILAR RAQUEL ALCALA/PEDRO MIRANDA BARRETO 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR RUBEN/ANA 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
AGUILAR RUBEN/ANA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILAR SAUL S II/CARMEN 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
AGUILERA ALICIA M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILERA KARA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
AGUILERA KARA C 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AGUILERA LUIS S/MARIA LETICIA ALMANZA 0.60 0.00 $50.64 $17.55 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.55 (33.09)$                         
AGUILERA PEDRO L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUILLON ANGELITA R 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AGUINALDO FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUINALDO SHARON 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 102 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

AGUINALDO STEPHEN T 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
AGUIRRE ANTONIO SOLORIO/ILIA LEYVA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUIRRE BEN C 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
AGUIRRE ERIKA 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AGUIRRE JOSE RAUL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUIRRE OMAR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUIRRE PATRICIA 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUIRRE SERGIO 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUIRRE SYLVIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUIRRE VANESSA/BECERRA CARLOS G 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AGUIRRE VERONICA L/DAVID 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
AGUIRRE VILLEGAS FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AGULLAR MICHAEL J 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AGUON NOEME H/RONALD D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGUSIEGBE VINCENT C/ROSELINE VINCENT 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AGUTOS FRANCIS I/DANIELLE DELA CRUZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AGYEMAN NANA K A/YA MBALU K 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
AHERN EDWARD J/ALBERT R JENNINGS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHERN RYAN/JULIE 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
AHGASHANI TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHIM DOUGLAS 0.31 0.16 $62.14 $21.53 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $81.08 18.94$                          
AHLERS KAREN/THOMAS/RACHEL A KOEPPEL 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AHLUWALIA JASMEET 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
AHLVIN LESLIE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AHMAD ARSHAD/MUHAMMAD Y ARSHAD 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMAD GALIB 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AHMAD IFTIKHAR/PARVEEN AKHTAR 1.12 0.18 $189.02 $65.50 $61.62 $0.00 $61.62 $127.12 (61.90)$                         
AHMAD IFTIKHAR/PARVEEN AKHTAR/ETAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMAD IQBAL/SEHRESH M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMAD KAMRAN/ZISHAN 0.12 0.06 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AHMAD KHAWAJA M/RIFAT S 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMAD MALIK M S 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
AHMAD MAQSOOD/PARVEEN 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
AHMAD MICHAEL/RACHELLE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AHMAD RASHID 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMAD SABIR M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AHMAD SAID A/FLORA CHARLENE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMAD SHAKEEL/NUSRAT PERVEEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMAD YASIN/AQSA KHALID 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMADI AFSANEH 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMADI GHOLAM H 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMADI GULALI/HASINA 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
AHMADI MOHAMMAD K/ADILA/SAHAR/SABA 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AHMADI NADIR/NABILA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMADZAI TIM H/FARISHTA JAMIL 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AHMAND ASHFAQ/NARGIS PARVEEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 103 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

AHMED ADIL A/ARAKSAN BACHEN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMED AK R 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMED FAISAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMED HODAN/ASHA SULDAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMED IZNA BUSHRD/MUSHTAQ J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMED JAVED 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
AHMED MUHAMMAD W/SAHER AKRAM 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AHMED SALAH U/CHOWDHURY J FARDOUS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMED SHAFIQUE M/PARVEEN BANO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMED SHAHID/SHAHZAD 0.24 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
AHMED SHAHZAD/AHMED SHAHID 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHMED SHAKIRA B 0.19 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
AHMED SHUSHMITA M/TASNIM A 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AHMED ZAHOOR/MARIA EJAZ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHN JAE H/YOUNG JOON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHN JESSE/SUN M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHOLA ERICK W/ROXANA C 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AHSAN ALI/MEHJABEEN TARIQ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHSAN MOHAMMAD F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHSAN RUBINA/MUHAMMAD J IQBAL 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
AHSAN SAMINA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHUCHOGU ONYINYE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AHUJA HARVINDER SINGH/SANJYOT KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AHUMADA ALDO GUSTAVO FONSECA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AIDAN/PAM CONNOLLY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
AIDEEN CLARK TRUST 0.09 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
AIELLO FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
AIELLO MELINDA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AIRTH SCOTT R/CATHERINE ANNE MOORE AIRTH 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AISPURO MATTHEW JOSE/JESUS G GOMEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AITKEN KEY FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
AITKENHEAD FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AJAYI BABATUNDE A/ABIOLA O 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
AJC REVOCABLE TRUST 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
AJIT/MADHURI NATU TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AJMAL MOHAMMAD 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AK REILLY LLC 0.40 0.32 $69.00 $23.91 $104.67 $0.00 $104.67 $128.58 59.58$                          
AKAASHAMAN LLC (A T DINER INC) 0.87 0.75 $143.18 $49.61 $246.25 $0.00 $246.25 $295.86 152.68$                        
AKAH WILFRED K/OTOO AKAH WENDY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AKANDA MAHFUA/RAIS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AKANDE TAIWO OLUSEGUN/OMOLOLA BOSEDE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AKASAPU SHANTI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AKBAR‐MUZAFFAR ALI/SHAMIM/SAKINA BIBI SHAFI 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AKELLA FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AKHTAR JABEEN/MOHAMMAD 0.95 0.49 $160.32 $55.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $85.33 (74.99)$                         
AKHTAR JAVAID 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 104 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

AKHTAR JAVAID/ZAHID MEHMOOD 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AKHTAR MOHAMMAD 0.34 0.00 $30.20 $10.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.46 (19.74)$                         
AKHTAR MUSSARAT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AKHTAR SAMINA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
AKIL NAZIA/ADEEL SIDDIQUI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AKIN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AKINTUNDE ADEBAYO OLUSEYI/MARJANNIE ELOI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AKKD REVOCABLE TRUST/TALWINDER SINGH KAHLON/ETAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AKKUPALLI BHANUMURTHY/JAYASREE KUPPAM 0.13 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
AKLAN JOHN MN/ERICA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AKRAM ANEEQ/MAHAMMAD/MUHAMMAD ISLAM/SHABILA 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AKRAM SHAISTA/SOHAIL YOUNAS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AKSAR MARIA/YASIR ARAFAT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AKSAR SADIA/ZAHID MALIK 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
AL AZZAWE SAAD A/MAHA A BADIR/AZZAWE KARAM AL S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AL CHALLABI SALEEMAH/ENAS SAAD 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
AL MUGANI FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AL PROPERTY HOLDING LLC 8.54 7.34 $883.90 $306.29 $2,414.30 $0.00 $2,414.30 $2,720.59 1,836.69$                     
AL SHAMMAA DINA/HAIDER NOORI 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALABA SAMUEL/MOONYEEN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALADEM KHALAF/FADWA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALAM SHAHINA P/KHONDAKAR M MOSTAFA 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALAMAR L P 1.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALAMI SHAHRIAR 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALAN L HOOK REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALAN R/JULIA A MILLS FAMILY REVOCABLE TR 0.36 0.19 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
ALAN RIENA LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALAN ROBERT MICHAEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALAN SEEYEE LAI/SHARON QING CHEN LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALAN THOMAS B/ANN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALANIS ALEX/JUDYANNE 0.31 0.16 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
ALANIS JUDYANNE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALARID JOSEPH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALASAAD HUSSAIN S 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALATORRE RODOLFO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALAVA GERALDINE A/IVANKA NADINE 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALAYLI AMER M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ALAYON EDGAR/MERLE MUSA MESOGA ALAYON 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALAZZAWI ALI/LUJANE ABOUD 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ALBA DAVID 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ALBA ENRILYN/RANDY LIM 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALBA KAREN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALBA MARIA CARMEN 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALBASSAM MOHAMMED ALI/HIND MOHAMED HASAN ABU ALHAB 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALBAYALDE ALLAN M/SUSAN C 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALBER FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 105 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ALBER ZACKRY T 0.51 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALBERT & AMELIA MARTINEZ LVNG TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALBERT DANIEL/DEBORAH 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALBERT JONATHAN J/DAWN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALBERT RAYFORD JR/ANN R 0.20 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ALBERT/BILLIE JOAN VLADEZ JR REV TRUST/ETAL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALBERT/JUANITA GUYER FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ALBERT/MABEL BELL TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALBINO DEBRA C 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALBO 1996 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALBRETSEN MARIANNA T/TIMOTHY M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALBRIGHT APRIL S/TIMOTHY L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALBRIGHT LYSHA D/KWESI NGISSAH 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALBRO JASMINE K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALBUJA ALVARO FABRICIO PINTO/ETAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALCALA DEXTER L/ELYSSA COLMENARES 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALCANTAR ALEJANDRO/TUIJA M 0.68 0.00 $113.06 $39.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $39.18 (73.88)$                         
ALCANTAR ANDRES EMILIO 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ALCANTAR EDUARDO/ALIDA G MINOTT‐ALCANTAR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALCANTAR ENRIQUE A/ANDREYA MELLO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALCANTAR FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALCANTAR IVAN Z 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALCANTAR JAVIER R/RUBY G 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ALCANTAR MARIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALCANTAR MARIA C/CESAR R LIMON/CRISTIAN/SANDRA J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALCANTAR OSCAR J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALCANTAR SAMUEL J/BLANCA L DIAZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALCANTARA JUSTIN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALCANTARA KYLE A 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALCARAZ ROBERTO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALCARAZ ROBERTO JR 0.21 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
ALCARAZ ROGELIO M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALCOCER JAVIER/JAVIER CHAVEZ RAMIREZ 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ALCOTT TREVOR/GRAHAM/MARILYN A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALDACO MARIBEL/ISMAEL E RODRIGUEZ 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ALDANA ADLAI B/JULIETA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALDANA COLLETTE M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALDANA SERGIO D SR/KATRINA GUTIERREZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALDANA SHIRLEY/ADONIS 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ALDEN DAVID M/SARAH B 0.18 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ALDER GEOFFREY P/SANDRA/GEOFFREY/LISA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALDER KRISTEENA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALDERETE DAVID J/JENNIFER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALDERMAN LINDA J/MARK A SIZEMORE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALDREDGE REGINA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALDRICH JOHN T/REBECCA K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 106 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ALEA CRISANTO/ARSENIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEAF AHMAD A/WAJMA S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEGRE PEGGY A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ALEGRE ROENNA B 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALEI BRUCE/CINDY 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALEJO HUGO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEJO JAVIER LOZANO/JOSEFINA LOZANO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEJO ROSA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEMAN DANIEL/CARISSA A ARENAS 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ALEMOZAFAR DARIUS/FARIBA SHIRAZI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEMU AMELMAL T/TEDROS M GHEBREGHIORGHIS 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEMU MISRAK 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEN LEUNG/HELEN JIANG 2016 FAMILY TRUST 0.39 0.20 $75.32 $26.10 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.42 40.10$                          
ALEN LEUNG/HELEN JIANG 2016 FAMILY TRUSTE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALENCASTRE STANLEY A 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALENGADAN ANTON JOY/ANNU THOMAS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALESIA R HARWOOD REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALETEANU ELENA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ALEX A CABALTERA/LENA C CABALTERA 2001 FAMILY/ETAL 0.21 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEX LYNNE/MURIEL A 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALEX M/CORAZON V ESPANOL JR REV TRST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEX/ALFA VERGARA TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALEX/DOLORES VIRAMONTES GRANTOR TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ALEXA J YEE IRREV SPECIAL NEEDS TRUST 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALEXANDER 2015 FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ALEXANDER ALEXIS M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALEXANDER CABASAL FAMILY TRUST A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEXANDER CHARLES E 0.49 0.00 $45.56 $15.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.79 (29.77)$                         
ALEXANDER DANIEL/ODESSA M 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEXANDER ERNEST L JR/CARMEN T 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEXANDER FRED L JR/LORETTA L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEXANDER GARY L II 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEXANDER JANET M 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEXANDER JASON P/JEUM Y 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ALEXANDER KATHRYN 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ALEXANDER LEVAR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEXANDER MELAYNE S 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEXANDER RODNEY 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALEXANDER SEVEEN/NIKA 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ALEXANDRA CRAWFORD FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALEXIANNA FAMILY PROPS LLC 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALFARO ANTONIO JR/ANTONIA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALFARO AVON/STEVEN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALFARO CHAVEZ JOSE TRINIDAD/ETAL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALFARO GENARO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALFARO HENRY/MARITES R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 107 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ALFARO RUTH T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALFEROS IGNACIO JR 0.26 0.14 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
ALFONSO G BECKNELL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALFONSO GRACE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALFONSO RODOLFO PINEDA/FRANCES DIXON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALFONSO/CONNIE FERREIRA FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALFONSO/OTILIA B CONTRERAZ REV TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALFONZO RUSTY Y/ANAVILLA F 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALFORS MICHAEL J/LINYU WU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALFRED MURILLO TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ALFRED/KATHY OLIVAS FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALFREDO A GARNICA FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
ALFREDO A GARNICA FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALFREDO/CINEDA DISPO LIVING TRUST 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
ALFREDO/MARIANA GONZALEZ SR REV TRST 0.35 0.18 $77.00 $26.68 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $116.01 39.01$                          
ALI A/YOUNG A E MOHAMMAD FAMILY TRUST 2.73 2.34 $470.94 $163.19 $770.66 $0.00 $770.66 $933.85 462.91$                        
ALI A/YOUNG A E MOHAMMAD FAMILY TRUST(WALGREEN CO) 1.38 1.19 $238.06 $82.49 $390.13 $0.00 $390.13 $472.62 234.56$                        
ALI ABDIKARIM T/QATERELNADA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ALI ABDUL HAROON/FARIDA NAZ 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALI ABID/MUDDSER NAZIR 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ALI AHSAN/WAQAS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALI ANWAR/ALI RATNESH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALI ASAD/NIMRA IQBAL 0.21 0.11 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
ALI ASFAND/ALNAS BIBI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALI ASHRAF/MARIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALI ASIF ZULFIQAR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALI DANA S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALI FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALI FARIKH/CARLA L MONJARAS/RAHELLA YASMIN 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALI FATIMA/MOMINA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALI IMRAZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALI KIRAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALI LIAEEQ/SAHAR 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALI MISBAH/HASNAIN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALI NADIA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ALI ROSALIEN M/SHEIK M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALI SAIF S/SALMA S 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
ALI SAMEERA/MIRABID/SHAHANA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALI SAMEERA/NADEEM AKBAR 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ALI SANA M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALI SAQIB 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALI SHAMIM 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALI SHEHARYAR 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
ALI WAEL H 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALI WAQAR/MOMIA JAVED 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ALI YASIR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 108 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ALI ZAID/BANAZ T BAKER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALIAGA JOSE LUIS/THANHHA ALIAGAFIGUEREDO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALIAN MICHAEL S 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALIBER MARISA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALICE FAYE WARREN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALICE HWA LIU LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALICE KRUMENACHER TRUST/MARIE KRUMENACHER TRUST 121.93 12.19 $2,101.74 $728.29 $4,008.20 $0.00 $4,008.20 $4,736.49 2,634.75$                     
ALICE T HUBERTY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALICE/ERNEST MARTIN TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALICIA TORRES LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALICIA/FRED AURELIO TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALIFERIS‐GJERDE MARIA/THOMAS GJERDE 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALINDA J NORIEGA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ALINDA PATRICIA BATTEN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ALINIAZEE YASEEN M 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALIVANERA GRETCHELL/JOHN 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALJABIRY FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.13 $52.00 $18.02 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $57.10 5.10$                            
ALJAMEA ANNA M/KAMAL 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ALKAKOS FAMILY TRUST 0.55 0.28 $90.84 $31.48 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $120.80 29.96$                          
ALKAKOS SAM 0.27 0.17 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
ALKIRE JOHN R/LAUREN I MILLER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLA RAMA KRISHNA 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ALLA UDAY B/SRIDEVI JAGA JOGA ALLA VENKATA 0.25 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
ALLAMEH/SADEGHIANI FAMILY TRUST 0.36 0.23 $77.00 $26.68 $48.38 $0.00 $48.38 $75.06 (1.94)$                           
ALLAN THOMAS ROY/AMBER LEE AMADOR‐HARROP 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALLAN/NORMA LAMMERS 2002 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALLAPURAM VENUGOPAL/MADHAVI AARE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLARD JERRY WAYNE/STEPHEN MARK HUGHES 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ALLEE MICHELLE M/ABDULLAH CHAMAS 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALLEGHANY PROPERTIES LLC 157.11 15.65 $19,024.50 $6,592.32 $5,145.21 $0.00 $5,145.21 $11,737.53 (7,286.97)$                   
ALLEN ALBERT III 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALLEN ASIA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLEN BERNADETTE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLEN CAROLYN R 0.13 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ALLEN CATRINA L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALLEN CHARLES AVERY/LAURA RUTH 0.20 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ALLEN CHRISTOPHER JAMES/APRIL HEATHER 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ALLEN DANIEL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLEN EUGENE ANDERSON/SATOMI KUBOSHIMA LIVING TRUS 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ALLEN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLEN FAMILY TRUST 0.43 0.22 $75.32 $26.10 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.42 40.10$                          
ALLEN GREGORY L/KATHY E 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ALLEN GWEN 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALLEN HUR K 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLEN JEFFREY S/SYH CHOU 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALLEN JESSE N 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 109 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ALLEN KANISHA/AUSTIN GOLDEN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLEN KEVIN P/LISA A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLEN KIM THI ANH/JASON SAMUEL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLEN KYRA 0.23 0.12 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
ALLEN MICHAEL A 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALLEN MICHELLE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLEN MONIFA O 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALLEN OSAMWONYI SHERRY 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALLEN REGINA/TINA SCOTT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLEN RICHARD A/DONNA E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLEN RICHARD K JR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLEN RONNIE DENNIS 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALLEN SHERRY L 0.15 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
ALLEN SUSAN R/KENNETH W TURNER JR 0.23 0.12 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ALLEN THERESA E 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALLEN WILLIE C/MELVINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLEN/BARBARA GOODMAN FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLEN/JEANNETTE STOLLER FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ALLEN‐WALLINDER TERRY L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLEY DAVID H/THELMA J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLEY LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLGAIER DAWN R 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALLISON LINDA K 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLISON MELOTT FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALLISON ROSALIE A/CHIEKO S MCCUNE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLMAN AMITY M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALLRICH MARGARET LOUISE BARCO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALLYN PHARO LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
ALMAGUER RALPH JOHN III/DENISE ANNE 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALMAHDI ZAID A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALMAN MARK A/JULIE R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALMANZA GEORGE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALMANZA GILBERT A/SELENA M ENRIQUEZ 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALMANZA SIURAVE A/JULIO A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALMANZAR AMEL ANTONIO/AMBER DANELLE RITA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ALMARAZ GERARDO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALMARAZ KARINA G 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALMAZAN CHRISTOPHER C/LOURDES AVIGAIL C 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALMAZAN CHRISTOPHER S C 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALMAZAN LOURDES/ANTHONY FAVORITO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALMBERG ADAM K/CORINNE E 0.29 0.15 $48.94 $16.96 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.73 (2.21)$                           
ALMEIDA FAMILY TRUST/KATHERINE C WORSHAM 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALMEIDA JOSEPH/ACARIA 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALMEIDA THEREZA C 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALMERIA ALDREY A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALMORADIE MARY/JOHMAR GASPHAR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 110 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ALNAIR/ENRIQUETA REYES FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALNAQIB AHMAD H/NASSAB Z/ALADDIN A 0.16 0.08 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ALOMARI KHALID/ZAHRA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALONSO JUAN CHAVEZ/NUNEZ MARIA DE JESUS PEREZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALONSO MARIAELENA/MARIO 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ALORICO CHRISTIAN/NORELIZ 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALPINE HOSPITALITY INC/COSMO HOTELS MANAGEMENT LLC 7.28 0.73 $100.46 $34.81 $239.31 $0.00 $239.31 $274.12 173.66$                        
ALPUERTO ZENIN SERVIDA 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AL‐QAYSI SARAH 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALSAGOFF SHARIFFA A/HAROLD PINKSTON 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ALTAMIRANO CESAR M/BLANCA M IZQUIERDO 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALTAMIRANO JESUS OCHOA/MICHELLE GONZALEZ CAMPOS 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALTAMIRANO ROSALIO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALTAMIRANO VICTOR 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALTERNATIVE WEALTH CREATIONS LLC 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ALTO MICHELLE R/ROBERT E MANRIQUEZ III 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALTON T/MARGARET CORNWELL LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALTON TIMOTHY R/JOAN V 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALTON/MARGARET CORNWELL LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALTSTATT FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALUMIA DEANNA/ZAHRINA A HERNANDEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVARADO ANDREA 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVARADO ANTONIO/GABRIELA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ALVARADO DANIEL M/MARTHA M REYNA CHAVEZ 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVARADO GLORIA J/TONY M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVARADO LEROY JEROME/TOMIKO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVARADO MARIANA N 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ALVARADO NORMA/MARIO 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVARADO RICHARD A/STEVEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALVARADO ROBERTO A/LAURA L 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ALVARADO ROQUE/CARMEN RODRIGUEZ 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVARADO STEVEN MATTHEW 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALVARADO YOLANDA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALVARADODIAZ EDWIN SALVADOR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVAREZ ANDREW 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVAREZ ANGEL B/BERTHA A 0.47 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
ALVAREZ ANGELIQUE/DANIEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVAREZ CHRISTOPHER M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVAREZ CHRISTOPHER S/TRACY R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVAREZ EMELINE T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVAREZ EZEQUIEL/YOLANDA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVAREZ FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ALVAREZ FERNANDO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVAREZ FLORA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ALVAREZ FRANK 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVAREZ GUADALUPE/ROMULO 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 111 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ALVAREZ IBARRA VICTOR M/MARLIN A BAMACA GONZALEZ 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVAREZ JACK/LUPE 0.97 0.74 $163.70 $56.72 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $75.33 (88.37)$                         
ALVAREZ JOSE 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
ALVAREZ JOSE E/ADREANA E 0.26 0.13 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
ALVAREZ JOSEPH MARIO/ENELIDA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVAREZ LUIS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVAREZ LUPE/MARY RAMOS 1.06 0.11 $173.82 $60.23 $34.85 $0.00 $34.85 $95.08 (78.74)$                         
ALVAREZ MANUEL/BRIAN CLARK 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVAREZ MARTIN REYES 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ALVAREZ QUIRARTE JORGE A/SOPHIA ALVAREZ 0.22 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVAREZ RAFAEL F/YANIRA D DEFLORES 0.12 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ALVAREZ RAFAEL FLORES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVAREZ SAHAGUN PATRICIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVAREZ SILVIA LOPEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVAREZ VIRGINIA/JUAN FERNANDEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVERAZ CELINA/SARAH B 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVES FAMILY TRUST 0.34 0.22 $75.00 $25.99 $48.38 $0.00 $48.38 $74.37 (0.63)$                           
ALVES GEORGE R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVES JOHN A 0.16 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
ALVES JUSTIN V/ANNIE D 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ALVES LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ALVES STACY L/ARY T 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ALVIEDO JOSIE C/GIAM/GIAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALVIN A/KARINA DICHOSO KHOO FMLY REV TRST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALWIN M TOKUHAMA LIVING TRUST 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
ALYUTOV VIKTOR/TATYANA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ALZUBAIDI RANI FALEK HASAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMABISCO ALFREDO JR 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
AMADOR LEILANI A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMADOR/OFELIA ALCANTARA FAMILY TRUST 0.30 0.16 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
AMAJOR CHIKAODI MAXIMILIAN/CAITLIN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMANDA S JACKSON REV TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
AMANDEEP KAUR GILL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMANN KATHLEEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMARA HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
AMARAL JOHN/CHRISTINA MONMA‐AMARAL 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AMARAL WAYNE/MELODIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMARO ANTHONY PAUL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMARO DORA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
AMARO MACARENA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMARO PRISCILLA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMARO RELENA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AMARO RICHARD H 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMARO RICHARD JASON/NATALIE HERERRA 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AMARO ROBERT A 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
AMARO TITO V/KARYN V ROBINSON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 112 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

AMARO YSIDRO E/ELVERA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
AMAROLI FAMILY TRUST/RUSSELL COLOMBO/ETAL 0.52 0.45 $89.70 $31.08 $147.30 $0.00 $147.30 $178.38 88.68$                          
AMATA JULIE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AMAVISCA ELIZABETH L/JOSEPH M 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMAWI ZUHAIR/DANA 0.14 0.07 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
AMAYA ANA/JOSE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMAYA PATRICIA R 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMAYA RUBEN GORGE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMAZING WEALTH LLC 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMBERS MONIQUE A 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AMBRIZ ARMANDO/LETICIA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
AMBRIZ EDUARDO/IMELDA 0.22 0.12 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
AMBRIZ EUSEBIO M JR/SUSAN H 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
AMBRIZ JOSE ALBERTO/CRISTINA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMBROSE ELANIE/CHRISTINA MARENCO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMEET/SONALI JOSHI REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMELIA V FORBES TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMENDED ALZAB FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
AMERCO REAL ESTATE COMPANY 4.09 3.52 $705.54 $244.48 $1,156.26 $0.00 $1,156.26 $1,400.74 695.20$                        
AMERICAN RIVER VILLAGE OWNERS ASSOCIATION/ETAL 0.65 0.00 $54.00 $18.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18.71 (35.29)$                         
AMERICAN TOWER SYSTEMS 27.90 22.32 $496.80 $172.15 $7,337.18 $0.00 $7,337.18 $7,509.33 7,012.53$                     
AMERICAN TOWERS INCORPORATED 3.57 2.86 $619.28 $214.59 $938.84 $0.00 $938.84 $1,153.43 534.15$                        
AMERISOURCEBERGEN DRUG CORPORATION 15.07 12.96 $2,599.58 $900.80 $4,260.36 $0.00 $4,260.36 $5,161.16 2,561.58$                     
AMES DEBORAH A/MARK E 0.90 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AMES ERIK 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMEY CHARLES D/STEPHANIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMEY TYREINA B/FRED O 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMEZCUA ELISA O 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMEZCUA JERARDO/MARIA ELENA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMEZCUA MARIA F/JOSE J 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
AMEZCUA OSVALDO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMEZOLA ADELAIDA/MATTHEW MARTINEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMIAN ROMMEL/VANESSA GASPI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMICUCCI PATSY/SHERI DOBLER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMIN A ANWAR FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
AMIN AHMAD 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AMIN ANWAR/SAAD ALJOHER/AHMAD 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMIN MOHAMMED/SHAMSUN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMIN SAAGER/DARSHANA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMIN SAVIN/SHALINA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMIN SHAHZEB/MUHAMMAD HASSAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMIN‐ARSALA FAKHRIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMINI BANAFSHEH M 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AMINI BEHROOZ/KAROON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMINI BIZHAN/ZAHRA ESNAASHARI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMIOKA JAMES H/MARK T 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 113 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

AMIR BASHIR & ERUM AMIR REVOCABLE TRUST 20 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMIR MUHAMMAD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMIR RANGINA/SAID J 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AMIRI LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AMIT LAL TRUST/REENA LAL TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMMAR IBRAHIM 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMMAY MARK V C/MAUREEN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMOS ALICIA R/TOMMY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMOS TERRELL DEBRA D/HARRY TERRELL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
AMP WONG ENTRPRS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AMPAH EBENEZER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMPARO BERNARDINO/IRMA DIAZ 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMPER ERLINDA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMUL GARG/SHALINI GUPTA 2008 REV INTER VIVOS TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMUL GARG/SHALINI GUPTA 2008 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMUN LISA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMUNDSEN CATHERINE C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AMUNDSEN MARGARET E 0.02 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.62 $0.00 $0.62 $0.62 0.62$                            
AN JIMMY W/VANESSA K PHAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AN MINA 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AN MINA L/YONG H 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AN PHU NGOC/VAN T DANG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANAND AMIT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANAND JASPREET/GURPREET 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ANAND VIKASH/SHALVEENA PRIYA NAND/ANSUNITA 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ANANTHAN VENKATESAN/HEMALATHA VENKATESAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANANTHARAMAN KRISHNAN SIVAN/KRISHNAN MALINI 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ANASTASIA LAVADA/ICE C II 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ANAYA FRANK H/NICKOLENE T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANAYA JESSICA/ALEJANDRO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANAYA MARTIN J 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANCHETA EDWIN S/SUSANA P 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANCHETA JOHNHAY V 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDA L BOCKIS FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDALECIO/PAULINE PACHECO FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ANDALON MICHELLE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERBERG JAMES 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
ANDERS DAVID M/MARK A ZAMPELLA 4.97 0.00 $93.20 $32.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32.30 (60.90)$                         
ANDERS URSULA MELISSA/JOSE CURIEL ZARAGOZA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSEN ALLISON L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSEN BRYAN E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSEN BRYAN K/LISA S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ANDERSEN DAVID A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSEN JOHN G 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ANDERSON BRAZIEL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ANDERSON BRETT/HEATHER 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 114 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ANDERSON CARL R/MYLA N 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON CHERYL R 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON CLYDE E JR/JAIME G PORCALLA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON DALE T 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON DAVID H 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
ANDERSON DIANNE C/FRANK A 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON DIXIE/JOSEPH 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ANDERSON DONA L/KURT V 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON EBONEY 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON FAMILY TRUST 0.32 0.17 $54.00 $18.71 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.26 24.26$                          
ANDERSON GARY D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON HEATH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON JANIA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ANDERSON KEVIN L/CHARLITA Y 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ANDERSON L PATRICIA/RONNIE L DAVIS II 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON LINDA/JUSTIN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ANDERSON LORI HELEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON MARCELA/MICHAEL JAMES CHASTAIN 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ANDERSON MARILYN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON MATTHEW T 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON MICHELLE ANN/WALTER LEE JACKSON III 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON MONICA NOELLA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON MORGAN/ZACKARY 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ANDERSON NATHAN/KARIN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ANDERSON PETER MICHAEL/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON PIZARRO VIOLET RAE 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
ANDERSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ANDERSON RHONDA RAENA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON RICHARD S/MARIJANA KORACA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON RYAN/MEGAN ANN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON SHAWN M 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
ANDERSON SUSETTE L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ANDERSON TANYA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON TONYA 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ANDERSON TONYA RAE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDERSON‐EDFORS FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ANDRADA ROSALINDA/TITO A/TITO M JR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDRADE DONALD J/SHIRLEY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ANDRADE DOROTHY D/STEPHEN KURT 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDRADE GAYLE J 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ANDRADE ISRAEL 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
ANDRADE JUSTIN/MEGAN STRINGFELLOW 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDRADE LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ANDRADE MARIA E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDRADE MARIA E/NORMA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDRADE MARIA L 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 115 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ANDRADE MARIE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDRADE RENEE A/RICHARD B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDRADE ROBERT G/SYLVIA L 0.27 0.14 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
ANDRE A/ROSE F MOREALE REV FAM TRST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDRE JOHN/CATHERINE MARIE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ANDREA J HALEVA REV TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDREA K LEISY LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDREA M STEFANI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDREA MCCORMACK TRUST 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ANDREA/STEPHANIE SKOQSETH IRRIVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ANDRELYN/ROGELIO ALMARIO TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDRES HEIDI/JAY C CADELINA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDRES L DY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ANDRES LENNET R/RAMON C 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDRES M MARCELO/DONATILA FAMILY TRST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDRES RICHARD L 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ANDREW J PLESCIA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDREW J/LORI J NIELSEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ANDREW L/KIMBERLY D TABER FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDREW/BRIDGET BEATER FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDREW/KIM Y GASTON 2006 REVOCABLE TRUST/ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDREW/STACEY PHILLPS TRUST 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDREWS COLLIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ANDREWS ELIZABETH/MARIYA PODDYACHAYA 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
ANDREWS KEITH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDREWS KRYSTLE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDREWS MATTHEW J/DENISE N MITCHELL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDREWS REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ANDREWS TRENT D/JACQUELINE E 0.18 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
ANDREYEV ANZHELA/PAVEL P 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDREYEV TATYANA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDROSHCHUK VENIAMIN/ANGELINA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDY CHIH CHIU WU/CHI KAO WU FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANDY CHIH CHIU/CHI KAO WU FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ANDY QUIGCHI TONG/DORIS LIXIAN ZHAO REV TRUS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANG EDMUND/MEECHO LIM ANG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANG LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANG MEECHO L/PRISLENE CHANG/CALVIN LIM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANG MICHELE T 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANG PEGGY T/PETER G P 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ANGEL 11 LLC 0.46 0.40 $79.38 $27.51 $130.90 $0.00 $130.90 $158.41 79.03$                          
ANGEL AMANDA R/PAUL R 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ANGEL JOSEPH L/ANGELA M 2.46 1.28 $42.44 $14.71 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.48 2.04$                            
ANGEL MARIE F/TERESA M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANGEL WALTER 0.50 0.00 $42.20 $14.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.62 (27.58)$                         
ANGELA CHUONG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 116 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ANGELE CORRELL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ANGELES ANDREW L/CHERYL R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANGELES JAMMI L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANGELES MEHEDABEL/AUGUSTO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANGELINA M/KEN K YU REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ANGELITA WHETSTONE FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ANGELL KELLI L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANGELO ANTHONY D 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANGELO G TSAKOPOULOS IRREV TRUST(DISCOVERY PL/ETAL 8.84 0.00 $762.46 $264.21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $264.21 (498.25)$                       
ANGELO G TSAKOPOULOS IRREV(ANGELO/KATHERINE T/ETAL 0.72 0.00 $62.10 $21.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21.52 (40.58)$                         
ANGELO K TSAKOPOULOS HOLDINGS L P 175.32 9.04 $3,204.40 $1,110.38 $2,972.15 $0.00 $2,972.15 $4,082.53 878.13$                        
ANGELO K TSAKOPOULOS HOLDINGS L P/PAUL PELOSI/ETAL 2.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
ANGELYNN CHOW REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANGER CHARLES WILLIAM III/JANE MARIE 0.40 0.00 $36.28 $12.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.57 (23.71)$                         
ANGIE VALDEZ FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANGIN RONALD J/VERONICA A 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANGLADA CARLA A 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANGLE NIKKI L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ANGLIN DON W/CATHERYNE J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANGLO FAMILY 2005 TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANGUIANO ALFREDO/MARIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANGUIANO BEATRIZ 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ANGUIANO CHRISTIAN ALFREDO/ZONIA MORA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANGULO ARTURO A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANGULO VIRGIL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANGUS HA ANGELINA/PEK HA 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ANH T PHAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.23 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $26.63 (23.37)$                         
ANI REAL ESTATE LLC 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANICIETE ELPIDIO JR/ANN K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANIL/BIJMA KUMAR FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ANINZO ALBERT P/JULIE M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANINZO ROBERT A/MARIA AURORA N 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANIRBAN ROY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANISA BEKELE H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANITA CARDENAS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANITA LEE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANITA LEE TRUST/TONY/EMERALD LEE TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ANJO CHRISTINE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANJUM WASEEM/SHAZIA WASEEM 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANJUM ZAFAR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANKELE KEVIN W 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANKELE NINA R 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ANM LLC 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANN M HILL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ANN MMARIE SATARIANO REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ANN VONPLATEN 1997 TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 117 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ANNA M GARDNER TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANNA M GRAVES REVOCABLE TRUST 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ANNA YEN JIANG FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANNE MURCH FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ANNE SRINI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ANNE SRINIVAS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANNE WOLFE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
ANNE Z OFSINK FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANNEBOINA VINAY/MALINI DICHPALLY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANNETTE BARBARA KENNEY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ANNETTE D LAUGHLIN TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANNI JONES REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANNIS BRIAN C/JAYNE L 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ANQUOE MONIQUE 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ANSAR ALI (EST OF) 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANSELL M JANEEN 0.36 0.22 $63.82 $22.11 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $61.19 (2.63)$                           
ANSELMA H RODRIGUEZ REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ANSELME MARC 0.23 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ANSELMI LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
ANSPAUGH ERIK & DEBRA 0.34 0.18 $45.90 $15.91 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.68 (0.22)$                           
ANSTEAD ANDREW B 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ANSTED LANCE C 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ANTHONY F/SHERRY A PRUITT REVOCABLE TRUST 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ANTHONY Q SHELTON 2018 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ANTHONY R MUNOZ LIVING TRUST 0.02 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.69 $0.00 $0.69 $0.69 0.69$                            
ANTIDO VICTOR R/ZENIN D 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ANTOINE EWA JILLIAN 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANTONELLI FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANTONIO ANTHONY RABIA/RICHARD ELLSWORTH BAGNALL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANTONIO EDWARD/RODORA S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANTONIO ERLINDA 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANTONIO NATHAN JAMES/AMANDA FAYANN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANTONIO O/OLIVIA R SERRATO FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.59 0.10 $75.00 $25.99 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $55.76 (19.24)$                         
ANTONIO RAMON/NINFA 0.16 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
ANTONUCCI ROBERT A/GABRIELLA R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANTONY/CHERYL JOORDENS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.32 0.17 $60.44 $20.94 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $80.49 20.05$                          
ANTWIH ANDREW K 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ANWAR ADNAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANWAR AFSHAN/SAMREEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ANWAR FARHAN Z/LALA RUKH 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ANWAR FAROOQ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANWAR FATIMA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ANWAR JAWIED/FARHAN 0.14 0.07 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ANWAR JUNAID/MAIMOONA ARSHAD 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ANWAR MOHAMMAD/SHAMIM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANWAR MUHAMMAD 0.95 0.49 $160.32 $55.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $85.33 (74.99)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 118 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ANWAR MUHAMMAD A 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ANWAR MUHAMMAD SARFRAZ/MINAH AKHTAR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ANWAR MUHAMMAD V/MINAH A/SARFRAZ M 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
ANWAR MUHAMMAD Z 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ANWAR NAVEED/HUMERA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ANWAR SHAHNAZ/SHAKIL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ANWAR SHAHZAD 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ANWAR TAYYBA W/ZOHAIB 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ANWARY IMAL 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AOUF HAMED 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
APICELLA CAROLINA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
APIDONE DONNA 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
APILADO WANDA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
APODACA CONSEPCION V 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
APONTE ADALBERTO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
APONTE PABLO JR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
APONTE SILKIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
APOSTOLOU NATALYA/LIZABETH CLARK 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
APPANI HARIPRIYA/PRAKASH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
APPARCEL ANTHONY/DIANE 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
APPEL WILLIAM W/JEANETTE O FONT DE DEAPPEL 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
APPLE EIGHT HOSPIT OWNRSP(APPLE HOSPIIT REIT INC) 4.00 3.44 $690.00 $239.10 $1,130.82 $0.00 $1,130.82 $1,369.92 679.92$                        
APRA MICHAEL C/CAROLE A 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
APTE NARESH A 0.15 0.11 $75.00 $25.99 $27.91 $0.00 $27.91 $53.90 (21.10)$                         
AQUILINA V FROST TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AQUINO ALAN 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AQUINO DANIEL ALEXANDER/DIANNE HERNANDEZ 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AQUINO EMMANUEL P 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AQUINO JERICO A/KEITH HUBBELL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AQUINO ROMAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AQUIZE NEMESIO E/EDMY R ALIAGA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARA G TEHRANI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ARA WOODLANDS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP/ETAL 33.01 25.09 $5,570.46 $1,930.26 $29,620.64 $0.00 $29,620.64 $31,550.90 25,980.44$                  
ARAA QUDSIA/MOHAMAD ZALMAI 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARAGON CHRISTOPHER M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARAGON DARLENE JOY J/JASON D GRIFFIN 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ARAGONA DOLLY VELASQUEZ/RIZALINO NUEVA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARAIN NAZAR H/WAJEEHA NAZAR/FATIMA PARIS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARAKAKI KRISTEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES INC 12.06 9.06 $2,080.38 $720.89 $2,977.21 $0.00 $2,977.21 $3,698.10 1,617.72$                     
ARAMBULA GUSTAVO/MERCEDES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARAMBULA MIGUEL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ARAMBULA TIM J 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ARANA JOSE RAUL/MARIA LOURDES 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARANA MARTHA 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ARANCES SIEGFRED NICOLE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 119 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ARANDA JEAN C C 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ARANDA JOSE/IRMA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARANDA LUISA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARANGO AQUILEO 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ARANGO AQUILEO/MARGARITA ORTIZ 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ARAS BULENT/JENNIFER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARAS JENNIFER/BULENT 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ARASOMWAN HEIDI A 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ARATOLI SURVIVORS TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARAUZ ELIETTA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARAVIND FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARAVINDAKSHAN PANKAJAKSHAN/SHEELA 0.39 0.20 $52.32 $18.13 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.68 25.36$                          
ARBABZADEH MOHAMAD HASAN/FARINAZ ABOUZARI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ARBUTUS TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ARCALA JAIME A/EVE Q 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ARCANGEL JIMMY B JR/OLIVIA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARCANGEL JIMMY B/OLIVIA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARCBASE PROPS LLC 1.01 0.87 $160.44 $55.60 $285.53 $0.00 $285.53 $341.13 180.69$                        
ARCE MICHELLE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARCEO ERENE O 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ARCH ANDREA/GEORGE/MONIKA 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ARCH JOSEPH A/MA IRMA J CERVANTES 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARCHIBALD DEBRA L/DOUGLAS C WENDORFF/ETAL 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ARCHULETA MAX R/MARY ANN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ARCIGA JESUS/ORTENCIA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ARCILLA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARCMK LLC 4.36 3.49 $752.10 $260.62 $1,146.60 $0.00 $1,146.60 $1,407.22 655.12$                        
ARDAIZ MATTHEW J 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ARDEN GARDEN LLC 2.20 0.00 $185.64 $64.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64.33 (121.31)$                       
ARDITTI STEPHEN A/MELVA A 0.36 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AREAS IVAN E/ELIETTE D LOPEZ 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AREFI MAHNAZ M/FRED KHASHEI 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AREIA TANIER/SUNDIADA L TIRADO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARELLANO ANGELITA/ALFREDO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARELLANO GEORGE L/ELEANOR M 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARELLANO JANET/SAEED KHADEMI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARELLANO LUIS A M/NIDIA N ROBLES S 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARELLANO RUBEN E JR 0.12 0.06 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ARELLANO SCOTT TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
ARELLANO XOCHITL 0.18 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
ARELLANO YOLANDA L/ESTEBAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARENA SENIOR INVESTORS LP 9.01 0.90 $1,554.24 $538.57 $296.18 $0.00 $296.18 $834.75 (719.49)$                       
ARENAS FAMILY TRUST 0.26 0.14 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ARETI ARUNA K/MOHANA V MUTYALA R K 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AREVALO ANDREA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AREVALO CIRO/KARLA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 120 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

AREVALO LAURA/MARCO A RINCON 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
AREVALOS DANIEL J/MALLORY E 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ARGO TRACY M 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ARGO TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARGUELLES JESSICA N/RICHARD A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARGUELLO KENNETH J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARIAS ALFONSO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ARIAS ARTURO OCHOA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARIAS ERNESTO HURTADO JR 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARIAS MICHAEL ANDREW/DAPHNE YU 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ARIAS ULISSES/ALICIA JACOBO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARIAZAND MASSOUD 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARIENZA EMELY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARIF MOHAMMAD/SAJIDA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARIKAT MOAWYAH/LAYEL TAWIL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARIL 0.75 0.60 $241.50 $83.68 $198.02 $0.00 $198.02 $281.70 40.20$                          
ARISE JAGADEESH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARISTOTLE MATHEW ROBERTS LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARIZABAL JOANNA G 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARIZAGA EDUARDO/ENRIQUETA G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARIZAGA SALLY D 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ARJON ANGEL/REYNA R 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
ARJON MARIA L 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ARK SATVEER S/SUKHNINDER K 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARKADY SHTURMAN/NATALIA N ROMACHOVA REV LIVING TR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARLINGTON TIFFANI N 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARMADA DARYL T/JENELYN E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARMAND R/JANETT S BURRUEL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ARMAS MANUEL/ROSEMARY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ARMAS RAUL FERNANDO CASTILLO/PATRICIA L MOLINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARMENDARIZ ALEXIS/REAGAN 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARMENDARIZ ANDY R JR/HILARIA/ANDY RONALD 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ARMENTA DAVID R/YOLANDA T 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ARMENTA MIGUEL C/HERMENEGILDA C 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ARMIJO RICHARD ANTHONY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARMISTEAD MILTON/CAROL A LONEY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARMOUR BROOKE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARMOUR CHRISTINE 0.16 0.12 $27.00 $9.36 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $18.66 (8.34)$                           
ARMSTRONG ADAM J/JESSIE R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARMSTRONG CORA LADEAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ARMSTRONG DENIS A 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARMSTRONG DONALD L/DONNA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARMSTRONG DUANE R/SHIRLEY M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARMSTRONG FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARMSTRONG HEATHER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARMSTRONG JACK A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 121 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ARMSTRONG JEREMIAH A 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARMSTRONG JESSE/KAREN 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARMSTRONG TINA S/PAMELA C DOAN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ARMSTRONG WILLIE JAMES 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ARMSTRONG‐SERRATO MISTI/ALFREDO SERRATO JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARMWOOD ANITA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ARNETT CHASE/JENNIFER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARNETT GARVIN/MARY F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARNOLD CARLTON/JENILLA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARNOLD E HAMILTON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARNOLD FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 1.41 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
ARNOLD FREDDIE/PATRICIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARNOLD JANET/ROY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ARNOLD JOSEPH R/EVGENIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ARNOLD MAKEBA J/HASSIE C 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ARNOLD REV 16 TR ETAL 0.57 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ARNOLD SEAN 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ARNOLD THOMAS CYRUS/SHELLEY MARIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARNOTT RON JR/DANIEL BRUCE MCLAUGHLIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARNULFO B/MARIA D M LOPEZ FAMILY TRUST 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AROKIASAMY VEEJAY/DARRYLYNN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARONHALT JOHN B 0.11 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
ARONHALT JOHN B/KIMBERLY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARORA JESSE/DAVID HIDALGO/ANUPAM 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARORA SWETA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARORA VARUN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARREDONDO ILDA SALAS 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ARREDONDO JORGE/ERICA SEVILLA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARREGUIN SERGIO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARREOLA BENJAMIN/HILDA J 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARREOLA CARLOS/LETICIA 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ARREOLA KATYA L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARRIAGA AMADO S/IRENE L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ARRIAGA SALVADOR/SUSAN HEREDIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ARRIAGA‐SIMPSON FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARRIETA ROGELIO C/SHANNON L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARRINGTON DEAN MORGAN II/SHIELA MARIE MENDIOLA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARRINGTON FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ARRIOLA BARRY Q/KHRISTINE S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARRIOLA JENNIFER M 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ARROYO ANDREW ARTHUR JR/MARISSA RENE PARKER 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ARROYO ANGEL CACHO/ELSA CACHO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARROYO ELIZABETH 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARROYO ROSY/ROSEMARY 0.28 0.15 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ARROYO TINA HUA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ARRUDA EDUARDO F/ERMELINDA R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 122 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ARRUDA JOSE/MARIA L 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ARSALAI SANZEL MARAL/MUHAMMAD SULAMAN JABBARI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ARSENAULT RENARD C/KATHRYN M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARSHAD MOHAMMAD TRUSTEE/ETAL 0.98 0.51 $162.00 $56.14 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $85.91 (76.09)$                         
ARSHAD MOHAMMAD/SAIMAH H/USAMA HANIF/AMNA ARSHAD 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARSHAD MUHAMMAD/ASIA RASHEED 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ARSHAD SAIMAH H/AMIR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARSHI MERCEDEH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARSICH JANELLE M/JEREMY L 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ARSOV DENISLAV 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARTEAGA EDUARDO 0.31 0.16 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
ARTEAGA SERGIO/LUCIA 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARTETA MARLEE/DILLON J MUNSHAW/JOHN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARTHUR A/CYNTHIA B JAIME REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 1.08 0.07 $104.32 $36.15 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $65.92 (38.40)$                         
ARTHUR J/LUCY M SOUZA TRUST 1.50 0.00 $28.14 $9.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.75 (18.39)$                         
ARTHUR R/NATIVIDAD C GIRON 1990 FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARTICHE KANON ROARKE 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ARTISAN SQUARE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
ARUSHANOV DENIS 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ARUTA LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ARVIN/ROSELYN LOZADA TRUST 0.16 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
ARYANA FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ARZADON ALEXANDER B/LIEZL M 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ARZATE JOSE LUIS/MARIA ELENA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASAFA MORIAMO/SHITTU REV LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASAHAN EVANGELINE/RAMIRO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASARE SIMONE/KWAME ATSINA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASBERRY JOYCE WALLACE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ASBURY BRADLEY K 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
ASCENCIO REYES CARLOS VINICIO/ETAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASCENCION V AND DORA CAMPOS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASEBIOMO BANKOLE S 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASEFI AHMAD 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASEVEDO CRUZ/CARMEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ASGHAR ALI 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ASGHAR MUHAMMAD F 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASH BRANDON M/ADRIANA ELIZABETH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASH BRIAN ROBERT/SOLEDAD M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASH JAY R/MARIBEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASH PETER J 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ASHBY MARK L/STEPHANIE E 0.15 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
ASHCRAFT TERRY W 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ASHCRAFT TY 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ASHE FRANK 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ASHER ASMA AHMAD/RAZA AHMAD 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASHLEY FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 123 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ASHLEY REAL ESTATE LLC 12.54 10.78 $2,163.16 $749.57 $3,545.12 $0.00 $3,545.12 $4,294.69 2,131.53$                     
ASHLEY ROBERT L/JUDITH L 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ASHLEY VENITA 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASHLOCK KIMBERLY L/RICHARD L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ASHOK PATEL FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.92 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $30.21 $0.00 $30.21 $38.87 13.87$                          
ASHOK/USHA PATEL TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASHOKKUMAR/PRITI SUTHAR FMLY REV TRST 0.30 0.16 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
ASHRAF MUHAMMAD/KIREN SHAHZADI 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ASHRAF SADIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASHRAF SOHAIL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASHTON JOHN C/KATHRYN L 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ASHWIN S THIRUNAHARI/RAJINI DASYAM REV FAMILY TRUS 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASIF AWAN LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASIF MALIK 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ASIF MUHAMMAD/SABA IMTIAZ 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASIS ELAINE J 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASIS MARY ANNE ABAD 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ASISTIDO CRISPIN D/ROSALIA B 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ASKEW PHILLIP E/JESSICA R 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
ASLAM AZAM/NADEEM 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ASLAM H ALI/SHAMS A HUSSAIN REV TRST 0.16 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
ASLAM MOHAMMAD/AZRA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ASLAM MUHAMMAD A/MUNTAHA S UDDIN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASLAM MUHAMMAD FAROOQ/MEHWISH SARWAR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASLAM MUHAMMED/MUSSARAT 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ASLAM NAVEED 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ASLAM NAVEED/ASIA BEGUM 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ASLAM NOSHEEN/MOBEEN YAMIN 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASPEN VALLEY LANE TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ASPINWALL TIMOTHY J/MOIRA SHARMA 0.21 0.12 $52.00 $18.02 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $57.10 5.10$                            
ASPREC NORLYN S/NORMA B SERRANO ASPREC 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
ASRIAN ALEK/OLGA VASENINA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ASSADI BABOR 0.20 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ASSADI MARYAM ROUYA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASSOCIATED LIGHTING ETC 0.40 0.32 $69.00 $23.91 $105.46 $0.00 $105.46 $129.37 60.37$                          
ASTERLIN ALEXANDER CHRISTAIN 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ASTERLIN PAUL 0.17 0.10 $52.00 $18.02 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $57.10 5.10$                            
ASTORGA REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ASTORIA OWNERS ASSOCIATION 0.20 0.06 $0.00 $0.00 $19.72 $0.00 $19.72 $19.72 19.72$                          
ASTUDILLO FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASTUDILLO GERINO M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASTUDILLO GERINO MENESES/VERONICA MICHELLE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ASTUDILLO LETICIA M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ASUNCION LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATAIDE ALBERTO 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ATANACIO DINA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 124 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ATAWO RAQUEL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATEBAR MAROOF G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATES‐BRYSON SHARON J 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ATHERLEY RICHARD/MARIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATHWAL AMRITPAL S 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATHWAL AMRITPAL S/HARFJINDER K 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATIENZA MONALISA C 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATIF MOHAMMED ALI KHAN/NIDA F QASMI 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATKINS GEORGE/ROSETTA 0.99 0.51 $167.06 $57.89 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $87.66 (79.40)$                         
ATKINS GWENDOLYN P/SIDNEY R BENNETT 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ATKINSON ENTERPRISES LP 20.50 10.66 $282.90 $98.03 $29.77 $138.07 $167.84 $265.87 (17.03)$                         
ATMAKUR SRILATHA/SRINIVASA R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATOLAGBE OLUSEUN/OLUWASEUN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATSUKO PETERSON FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATTARIAN ALEXANDER 0.16 0.08 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ATTILI ANJANI/SRINIVAS R RAMASAHAVAM 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ATTILI ANJANI/VENKATA R TUBATI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATTWOOD MARK/JENNY L 0.27 0.18 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
ATTWOOD MARK/LANYING 0.29 0.19 $50.32 $17.44 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.51 6.19$                            
ATWAL AMANJIT K/JASKARN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATWAL BALDEV SINGH/BALVINDER KAUR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATWAL BALJINDER/JASVIR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATWAL BALWANT/LOVEJOT 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATWAL BHAVANDEEP K/SUKHDEEP S 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ATWAL GURBIR S/NARINDER K 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ATWAL JASDEEP SINGH/RUPINDER KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATWAL KAMALJIT/BALRAJ S 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATWAL LOVEJOT/BALWANT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATWAL PARMINDER K/NAVALJOT S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATWAL SATWANT K/TAJINDER SINGH/CHARANJIT KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATWAL SHARANPREET/RAJDEEP KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATWAL SUKHBIR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATWOOD NOTEMAN ARLENE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ATWOOD STACEY L 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ATWOOD STEVEN P/GLORIA E 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ATYAM SRINVAS K/TARA VISWANATHAN 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AU JERRY Y 0.23 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
AU LUCIANA S Y/SHUI W 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AU PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LLC 2.00 0.96 $345.00 $119.55 $314.36 $0.00 $314.36 $433.91 88.91$                          
AU SHUK KUEN/CHAO GUANG LIANG 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
AU WAI F 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AU WAI S/HELEN Y CHAN K 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AUBURN PROPERTIES 0.38 0.33 $65.56 $22.72 $106.87 $0.00 $106.87 $129.59 64.03$                          
AUFILL ALAN G 0.40 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
AUGER RICHARD 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AUGER RICHARD D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 125 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

AUGUST BENJAMIN/MELISSA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AUGUST JUDITH A/RANDAL J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AUGUSTINE SARA L/GARRETT S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
AUJLA JASKIRAN K/HARBINDER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AUJLA MANJINDER SINGH/KIRANDEEP KAUR 0.20 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
AUJLA SUKHWINDER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AUJLA SURINDER K/GAGANDEEP S AUJIA 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
AULAKH AMRISH SINGH/RANDEEP KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AULAKH HARMEET/AMRITPAL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AULD FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
AULT JOY R 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AULT TED 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AUNE JENNIFER/EIRIK 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AURE MICHAEL H 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
AURELIANO/TINA YEPEZ FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AURELIO NICOLAI B/NORMA B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AURICH RONALD P/MARIE T 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AURICH RONALD PAUL/MARIE THERESA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
AURIGUI ANGELICA L/ROMER S MANAG 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AUSTIN BRANDON 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AUSTIN CINDY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AUSTIN DANIELLE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AUSTIN DANIELLE/JOSEPH RATLIFF 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AUSTIN FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
AUSTIN GEORGE W/GEORGIANA L 0.24 0.13 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
AUSTIN RAVEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AUSTIN RAYMOND K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AUSTRIE JEFFERSON J 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AUTEN RUTH ANN/DARYL EUGENE 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AUVIL JENNIFER L 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
AUWEN DAVID/LORINE HO TING CHEUNG 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AUYEUNG KWOKMAN/JULIE K SUNG 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
AVAKYAN EDUARD/ELINA BAGDASAROVA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AVALOS ANTONIO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AVALOS CELESTINO/MARIA J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AVALOS JORGE L/MICHELLE G 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AVALOS MAYNOR ADOLFO/MARIA TEREZA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AVALOS SEAN P/CASEY C 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
AVARICIO CELSO II CARMELO E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AVDIS FAMILY TRUST 14.45 4.57 $320.48 $111.05 $290.32 $0.00 $290.32 $401.37 80.89$                          
AVDIS NICK S 7.65 3.98 $131.96 $45.73 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $75.50 (56.46)$                         
AVDIS NICK S/NIKKI L 5.47 2.74 $90.92 $31.51 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $61.28 (29.64)$                         
AVILA ANA R/PEDRO TALAMANTE 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
AVILA ANGELINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AVILA CHARISE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AVILA CLEMENTINO L II/ASHLEY A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 126 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

AVILA FAMILY TRUST 0.32 0.17 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
AVILA FRANCISCO 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AVILA GONZALO M/BERTHA A MENDOZA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
AVILA JUAN J/ERICA MILLAN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AVILA LUIS/ANA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AVILA NANCY M/NANCY M MARTINS 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AVILA PEDRO G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AVILA RAFAEL JR/ALDEN W HUNTER 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AVILA ROBERTO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AVILA VITALIANA VICKI D/ALLISON JOY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
AVILA WALKER AMPARO/JEREMY G WALKER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AVILEZ IVANIA R/STEFANIE A MEZA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AVILEZ IVANIA/STEFANIE MEZA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AVILLA DUSTIN/SARAH STEBBINS 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AVILLA JAVIER PEREZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AVINA CATHERINE 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AVINA DIANA ALFONCIA/RAMON 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
AVINA JOSE/VERONICA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AVNER P COHN 2016 TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AVRAM DANA I/JORDAN ILEA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AW YANG CASSIE/PETER 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
AWAIS SADAF/AWAIS SARWAR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AWIL FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AWONIYI BUNMI O 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AWTREY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.34 0.30 $58.66 $20.33 $97.24 $0.00 $97.24 $117.57 58.91$                          
AWWAD SAMER/WAHIBA 0.20 0.17 $50.00 $17.33 $56.54 $0.00 $56.54 $73.87 23.87$                          
AXELRAD MARCHAND ELIZABETH 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
AXFORD CHERYL L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AXTMAN DAVID ADRIAN/JESSICA LUISA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYALA ANDREA A/RUBEN 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AYALA CARLOS ALBERTO/PAOLA MEZA/FRANCISCO JR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYALA CECILIO I/JONATHAN A LLOYD/KATHERINE A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYALA CRISTIAN D 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYALA ERIKA T/RUMUALDO A MORENO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYALA ERIKA/CHRISTOPHER BRANCH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYALA GUADALUPE/LISA A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
AYALA MARCOS A/NORA I 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYALA MARTIN/ELISA S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYALA ROSE/CODY WETTEMANN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYALA YOLANDA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYANG ASUNCION N/MARCELINO O AYI 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
AYANOU TILAHUN Z 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYDIN FETTAH 0.11 0.06 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
AYDT DUSTIN J/LEQUYEN D NGUYEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYDT THARON W 1.00 0.00 $84.40 $29.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.25 (55.15)$                         
AYE MA HIA MYINT/MYO WIN THANT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 127 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

AYER FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYERS BRIAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYERS MIYOKO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYERS TIMOTHY J/LISA R 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AYMER DIANE M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AYMERIC SUZANNE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYOADE ADENIYI A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYOADE GERI L 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYOUB VANDA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYOUBGOWLAN ROBERT/VALANTIN SAYADI 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
AYRES MICHELLE JENINE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYULI ALEX 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AYUSH BYAMBA 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AYYAD HAMZEH/SARAH M GONZALEZ AYYAD 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AYYAD IZZAT/LAMIA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
AZADA NESAU/MEHRDAD AZADAN/SEYDEH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
AZAR LYNETTE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AZAR MERCEDES/GUILLERMO/DONNA/GEORGE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
AZAR RAMIN HOSSEINI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AZAR VINCENT/GARY GEE 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
AZEVEDO GINA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
AZEVEDO KARA R/CARL D HARDY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AZEVEDO TARA L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AZHAR MOHAMMAD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AZHAR MOHAMMAD N 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AZIMI FAMILY TRUST 0.45 0.23 $102.32 $35.46 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $154.55 52.23$                          
AZIMI FATIMA 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AZIMI MOHAMMAD M 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AZINHEIRA MICHAEL A 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
AZIZI NAJWA A 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
AZOE ENTRPRS LLC 0.69 0.55 $241.50 $83.68 $181.98 $0.00 $181.98 $265.66 24.16$                          
AZPEITIA VALDERRAMA CARLOS E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
AZZELLINI PATRIZIA C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
B ESTES LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
B/H COOK LLC 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $26.30 $0.00 $26.30 $43.63 (6.37)$                           
B/H COOK TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
B/Z/OCK METRO LLC 81.88 8.19 $1,141.16 $395.43 $2,691.62 $0.00 $2,691.62 $3,087.05 1,945.89$                     
B33 PARK PLACE LLC(KOHLS) 28.37 22.89 $4,893.86 $1,695.81 $7,525.45 $0.00 $7,525.45 $9,221.26 4,327.40$                     
BA AMADOU/FATIMATA 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BA AMADOU/FATIMATA D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAATARJAV UYANGA/TEMUUJIN CHINBAT 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BABA HORMOZ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BABBITT MICHELLE L/MICHAEL J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BABCOCK ALAN D/DEBORAH A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BABCOCK FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
BABCOCK JOSHUA W 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 128 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BABER ALLEN/RHONDA/JERALD WAYNE BAKER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BABIERA GLORIA F 0.32 0.17 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
BABLU BISSUN P/SHANTI D 0.24 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
BABLU BISSUN/SHANTI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BABOWAL CRYSTAL/MICHE AL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BABU DORIS 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BABU FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BABUBHAI/KANTABEN PATEL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BAC EQUITY HOLDINGS LLC 0.21 0.16 $35.44 $12.28 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $30.89 (4.55)$                           
BACA ISA F JR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BACA MICHAEL D 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BACA MICHAEL J 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BACA RACHEL M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BACANI LOUIE C/JOCELYN G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BACANI MARITESS B/RICHARD G DELEON 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BACH EDWARD F/SHERRY L 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BACH PHE/TRANG NGUYEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BACH PHUONG/HIEU Q TRAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BACH VANNA/DENNIS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BACHELIER VINCENT J/SHANNON M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BACHILLA PAMELA/JUAN URBANO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BACHYLO VOLHA/ALIAKSANDR 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
BACOCCINA MARITAL TRUST/REV INTER VIVOS TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BACON JILL M/ROBERT T 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BACSAFRA FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BADAL SARGON 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BADAOUI BILAL ADNAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BADAOUI FIRAS 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BADAR FARHAN/MAVRA MEHREEN/ZARLUSH BADAR 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BADER JASON A 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BADER MARY ELAINE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BADHAN DEV K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BADHAN KARNAIL S/SUSHMA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BADIE BAHRAM 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BADILLO ORTIZ CRISTIAN E/DENISE BADILLO ALVAREZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BADILLO VERONICA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BADIR MAHA 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BADOY JEZREL BATION 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BADRI ARSALON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BADYAL FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BADYAL HARJIT S/SUKHBIR BAINS 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BADYAL HARPREET/JAGTESHWAR BAINS 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
BADYAL MANVIR/PARVEEN 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BADYAL RAJINDER SINGH/MANVIR SINGH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAE PIERCE W 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BAERWALD MELINDA/RAMAN NAGARAJAN 0.16 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 129 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BAEZ FERNANDO/JANA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAEZ JACQUELINE 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BAEZA JOSE R/ASHLEY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAGGETT JEFFERSON B/JENNIPHER L 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAGHA RANJEET S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAGHDADI AMIR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BAGON MARY ANN/FRANCISCO SAUCELO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAGRI ATMA SINGH/KULDIP KAUR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BAGRI PERMINDER S/MANDEEP GREWEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAGRI PERMINDER S/SHARANJIT KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAGRI PERMINDER/SHARANJIT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAGUHIN ARIEL P/JENNELY D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAGULA SAIKRISHNA/JAYALALITA PANIGRAHY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAHGA JAGTAR S/MANJIT K RIAR 0.23 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BAHIA BALWINDER SINGH/BALWINDER KAUR/ETAL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BAHIA GURDIAL K/JARNAIL/MANPREET 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BAHIA IQWAL 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BAHL MOHIT B/SUKHWINDER SINGH 0.19 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         
BAHLKE JULIE D 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BAI JAMES 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAI JAMES/LEI LEI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAI YONGHE/SHUJUAN LIU 0.13 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BAIG MIRZA IMRAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAILEY DEJA/NICO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BAILEY DWIGHT O/BARITHA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAILEY KAMIL J/CATHLEEN JOY JALANDRA VISTRO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAILEY NANCY E 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAILEY NINA M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINE LARA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS AMAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS AMANDEEP/BRIAN BELLISARIO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS AMARPREET 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS AVTAR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS AVTAR KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS AVTAR KAUR/HARPREET SINGH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS BAKHSHINDER K/SANJIT DHOTHER 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS CHATTAR S/RIJINDAR K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS DALJIT K 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS GURBAX/HARPREET 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS GURINDER S/JASPAL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS GURINDERJEET/GURJEET K 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS GURMEJ K/JASPAL S 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BAINS GURPREET 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS GURPREET K 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS GURVINDERJIT S/KULJIT K 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS HARPREET 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 130 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BAINS HARPREET K/KULDEEP S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS JASDIP K/SODHI S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS JASPREET K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS KAMALJEET/JEFF HESSE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS KIRANDEEP KAUR/NAVIO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS NAVIO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BAINS NIRMAL S/SURJIT K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BAINS PARMJIT K 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS PROPERTIES L P/ETAL 419.17 16.77 $7,230.68 $2,505.56 $5,511.69 $0.00 $5,511.69 $8,017.25 786.57$                        
BAINS PROPERTIES LP/ROY/SONDRA LANZA FAM TRST 126.48 12.65 $2,181.80 $756.03 $4,157.74 $0.00 $4,157.74 $4,913.77 2,731.97$                     
BAINS PROPS INCORPORATED 0.99 0.85 $167.34 $57.99 $280.17 $0.00 $280.17 $338.16 170.82$                        
BAINS RAVINDER/CHARANPREET/GURLEEN K/JASLEEN K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS RIJINDAR KAUR/CHATTER S 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS SANJEET S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS SATENDERPAL S 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BAINS SUCHDEEP S/SANGEET 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAINS SUNDEEP S/JASVEER KAUR 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAIR BRENDA/TRACEY TROTMAN 0.13 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BAIRD CHRISTIAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAIRD CONCEPCION FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAIRD GLEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAIRD MARK A/BRADLEY T 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAIZER DANIEL P 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAJAJ FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAJET ABIGAIL C/JAMES B 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BAJPAI MANOJ K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAJRACHARYA RITESH/ANJU GURUNG/SHARAN GURUNG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAJRAMOVIC JASMINA/NERMIN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAJWA BRAHMJOT/AMRITA SEKHON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAJWA DALJIT S/PUSHPINDER K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAJWA FAMILY TRUST/SANDEEP BAJWA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAKER ADAM/CHRISTINE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BAKER ANNE N/JENNIFER R/VAN D 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAKER CAROLYN/THOMAS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAKER DANIEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAKER EDDIE J/LAVERNE B 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAKER EVA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAKER FAMILY TRUST 0.39 0.13 $75.32 $26.10 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $85.65 10.33$                          
BAKER HARVEY W/LETTIE M 0.48 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
BAKER HARVEY W/LETTIE MAE 0.46 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
BAKER HARVEY/LETTIE 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BAKER HOOD TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAKER JAMES/ROSEMARY 0.24 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
BAKER JIMMIE R JR 0.15 0.04 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
BAKER KAREN 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BAKER KIMBERLY A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 131 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BAKER LAVERNE B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAKER LAVERNE/EDDIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAKER LETTIE 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BAKER MARC A/NATALIE ARREOLA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAKER MATTHEW LOWELL/ANGELA DARNELL 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BAKER NEIL/SAYTHALA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAKER RACHEL 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BAKER ROBERT JR/KARIN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAKER RONNY M/BRENDA K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAKER SHANNON N 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAKER SHERMAN D/KATHRYN 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAKER TAMU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAKER VICTOR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAKERJIAN GEORGE P 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAKKAR MIKE K/GLADYS W 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BAKKAR MIKE/GLADYS 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BAKKER JEFFERY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAL BHUPINDER S/SUKHJOT K 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BAL HARWINDER K/LOVEDEEP S 0.29 0.15 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BAL JAGPRIT 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BAL JASDEEP S/HARMEET K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAL MANJIT/PARAMJIT 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAL SATWANT S/JASBIR K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALAIS ALEXANDER MERCADO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALAKRISHNAN VASANTKUMAR/SATHYA VASANT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALAMURUGAN MAHESWARI/BALAMURUGAN KARUPPAIAH 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALANGA WILSON E SR/FLORDELIZA 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BALANZA PORTER P/KATHERINE B 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BALAORO ESTER/RAMON 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BALASA KRISHNA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALASUBRAMANIAM SRINIVASAN/SUDHA M SUBRAMANIAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALBIR SINGH/RAGHBIR KAUR NIJJAR REV TRUST AGRMT 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALBIR/GURDIP SAMRA FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
BALCOM MARBELY/RYAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALDERAS GUSTAVO/SANDRA N 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALDERAS MIGUEL A 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BALDERAS ROSA/RUBEN BALDRAS 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALDOCCHI ROBERT LEO/NORMA PATRICIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALDWIN BOBBIE L/LINDA M MARTIN/NANCY L STEVENS 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BALDWIN CYNTHIA R 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALDWIN DANIEL M/MARGO M MALDONADO 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BALDWIN FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BALDWIN FOSTER L III/JOHANNA MITSCHAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALDWIN JEFFREY B 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BALDWIN MICHAEL/STACY 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BALDY DEBRA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 132 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BALDY DEBRAH S 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALECHA SAMUEL/MICHAEL ROBINSON 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BALES BASHIR/RABIA ZAFAR 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BALHOTRA KULWANT 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALI ANIL/SHELLY S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BALIBAN DANIEL/DANIELA M/IANOS L/OLGA I 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BALIDAR ENKHJARGAL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BALIKCI ADEM 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BALINSKI EUGENE J/JUANITA D 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALISI CAROLINA B 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALJINNYAM ZORIGT/BADAMRENCHIN CHOISURENJAV 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALL AARON DALE/ASHLEY C 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALL FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BALL FAMILY TRUST 0.32 0.17 $77.00 $26.68 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $116.01 39.01$                          
BALL ROBERT K/HIROKO 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BALL SOULEYMANE T/ADAM AICHE SOW 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALLARD PAUL ANTHONY 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BALLARD TIFFANY/ALF Q 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BALLAY LAWRENCE L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALLESTER JUDITH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALLESTEROS AARON JR/JENNIFER L 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BALLESTEROS ARTURO/MARTHA N MILLAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALLESTEROS CYNTHIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALLESTEROS GRACIELA 0.12 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BALLESTEROS LETICIA/SAMUEL 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BALLESTEROS RUBEN G/GRISELDA N 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALLEW FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BALLOU BROOKE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BALMAIN CAYLEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALMOREZ ELWAY CAUGUIRAN/MARIA PATRICIA PAMELA S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALNEG JOHN/LUZ 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BALNEG KRISTINA MARIE/BENJAMIN ESTIOCO ABAYA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALRAJ S DEOL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.23 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
BALRAJ/GAGANDEEP GILL FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.37 0.22 $100.00 $34.65 $98.63 $0.00 $98.63 $133.28 33.28$                          
BALSLEY TINA/CHRISTOPHER FRENCH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALTAZAR ARMANDO/ROSA 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BALTAZAR DANIEL/MARGARITA 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BALTAZAR DANIEL/MARGARITA R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALTAZAR DANIEL/MARGARITA/OLGA L MACIAS ESQUEDA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALTAZAR DARYL/LAUREN KLEIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALTAZAR JOHN/DEANNA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BALTAZAR JOHN/LILLIAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALTAZAR JOHNNY A/NICOLE M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BALUBHAI P/NANIBEN B PATEL REV TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BALUSAMY DURAI/LAKSHIMI DURAIVENKATESH 0.19 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
BALUYOT MICHAEL J/JOCELYN M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 133 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BAMBERGER STEPHANIE M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BAME JEFFREY BRIAN/CHRISTINA CATHERINE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BAMFORD JUDITH 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BAMFORD NICHOLAS C/GINA BERTOLINI BAMFORD 0.22 0.11 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BANAG MICHAEL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BANAG NGUYEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BANCROFT MASON P 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BANDA FAMILY TRUST 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BANDARUK JACOB/JESSICA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BANDOPADHYAY BARENDRA C/ARCHANA BANDOPADHYAYA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BANDUCCI BRIAN/RAKSMEY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BANDUCCI HILMEN KRISTA M/MICHAEL HILMEN 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BANDUCCI MICHAEL J/JENNIFER M 0.27 0.14 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BANDUCCI PAUL/SAGRARIO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BANDYOPADHYAY AMIT/SNIGDHA GHOSH 0.19 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
BANE FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BANES DEBRA E 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BANG JOE JENG/JOSE R OCAMPO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BANGA HARPREET K/JASPAL S 40.63 4.16 $734.22 $254.42 $1,358.15 $0.00 $1,358.15 $1,612.57 878.35$                        
BANGA JASPAL S/HARPREET K 34.01 1.36 $586.68 $203.29 $447.20 $0.00 $447.20 $650.49 63.81$                          
BANGA PARDEEP S/SATINDERJIT K 1.31 0.25 $216.02 $74.85 $63.30 $0.00 $63.30 $138.16 (77.86)$                         
BANGALAN CHRISTINE JOY PACIS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BANGS BRIAN L 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BANH JOHNNY/TINH NGO 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BANKS ERIC/DESTINEE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BANKS GINA L 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BANKS PRADER FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BANKS SEVRINE 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
BANKS TANYA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BANKSTON LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BANNER D JORDAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BANNERMAN RICHTER JESSICA/ANNA 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BANNERMAN SANDRA/KEVIN FORSON 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BANNISTER TINEIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BANNON INVESTORS LTD 21.13 16.90 $3,644.94 $1,263.03 $5,556.79 $0.00 $5,556.79 $6,819.82 3,174.88$                     
BANSAL DAVINDERPAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BANSAL DHIRAJ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BANTILAN DIONECIO/MARIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BANTIQUE CARMELO DICHOSA JR/ANNE MARIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BANUELOS ANDREA A/MICHAEL DAVIS 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BANUELOS DANIEL/YOLANDA 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BANUELOS DAVID R JR/STEPHANIE J 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BANUELOS EMILIE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BANUELOS FAMILY TRUST 0.26 0.13 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BANUELOS MANUELA O/CARLOS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BANUELOS RUBEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 134 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BANWAIT ANITA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BANWAIT DAVINDER S/HARPREET KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BANWAIT PETRO INC 0.85 0.73 $146.64 $50.81 $238.89 $0.00 $238.89 $289.70 143.06$                        
BANYAN TREE TRUST 0.27 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
BAO CHEN/YANGZHEN MA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAO KAIJIA/MEGAN LU 0.21 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
BAOYU LLC 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAPPA LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAPTISTA NICHOLAS/NATALIE LESTER 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARA ALINA/RADU 0.20 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BARABIN CAMPOS MELISSA A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARABINO CHRISTOPHER J/MICHELLE L 0.27 0.14 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
BARACOSA DAVID R 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BARAICH HARVINDER S/RANBIR K 0.32 0.16 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
BARAJAS ARMANDO/BRENDA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BARAJAS BERENICE/FREDERICO JR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARAJAS DAVID 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BARAJAS DOMINIC A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARAJAS FEDERICO JR/BERENICE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARAJAS FREDERICO JR 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BARAJAS JESUS/VIRGINIA 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BARAJAS JORGE A/MARICELY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARAJAS KACY PARKER/PETER R 0.16 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
BARAJAS NORMA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BARAJAS OLGA/GABRIELLE GAMINO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARAJAS URENA LUIS ANGEL/MARIA A VALDES ALONSO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARAJAS URIEL P 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BARAJAS URIEL P/ELISA 1.60 0.00 $138.84 $48.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48.11 (90.73)$                         
BARAJAS VICTOR M JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARAJAS‐OCHOA ESTHER/MARIO A OCHOA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARAL KIMBERLY/ODILO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BARAL NICHOLAS/ALBERTA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BARANDAS LILIA A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARANDAS THOMAS A/PEGGY L FORD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARANDAS TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBA CAZARES MARTIN A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBA FRANCISCO JAVIER JR/KARLA DANIELA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBA GUZMAN JOSE SOTERO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBA IRENE/VICTOR M JIMENEZ 0.22 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BARBA JOSE/SALVADOR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBA JOSE/THERESA RAMOS 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBA JULIET J/MYRAN J 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBA LUIS A/SUSAN C 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
BARBA MARTHA/MARTIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBA MARTINEZ CARLOS ALBERTO/ETAL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BARBARA A MATULE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 135 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BARBARA A PELLICCI 2013 TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBARA A SADLEIR FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
BARBARA A STINGLEY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BARBARA DEVERE FAMILY TRUST/JOHN J REINHART TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BARBARA DUNHAM REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBARA E MESSICK REVOCABLE TRUST 2001 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
BARBARA G BROWN TRUST 0.18 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
BARBARA G SOLOMON PERSONAL TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBARA J BINACO LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBARA J FRANKLIN LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BARBARA J GAITHER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BARBARA J JOHNSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBARA JOHNSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBARA K LUNSFORD LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBARA K WORTLEY IRREVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBARA KELLEM REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBARA L GERDIS REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBARA MURAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBARA S ISGUR QTIP TRUST/ETAL 4.60 0.46 $79.36 $27.50 $151.21 $0.00 $151.21 $178.71 99.35$                          
BARBARA SARI LOWENSTEIN 2012 IRREV TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BARBARA SARI LOWENSTEIN 2012 IRREVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BARBARA TODD REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBEE MELVIN/STACI 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BARBER DENNIS/ANDREA HERN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBER JOHN C 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARBER THOMAS CRAIG/ANITA FRANCIS 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BARBOUR L BARBOUR LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARCELLOS JENNIFER 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BARCELON ELENITA M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BARCENA MICHAEL F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARCENAS JOSE/MARIA V LOPEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARCLAY JON E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARD ALEX J/JENNIFER L WAN 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARDSLEY DALTON DONNA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAREFIELD FELICIA A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BAREI FRANK/JENNY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BAREIS STEPHANIE LYNNE 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BARENBAUM CORY NEIL/HOLLY LACHELLE 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARGAS RAQUEL ESTHER 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BARGAS ROBERT 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BARGER JAMES H 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BARIAL MARKO K/OTISHA L 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARIANA AMRIK 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARIANA AMRIK SINGH/AMARJIT KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARIANA BHAJAN S/SARBJIT KAUR/GURPREET SINGH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARIANA KAMALJEET K/TARLOCHAN S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 136 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BARIEL LAURA M/JASON T 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARILLAS MENDEZ ANA P/RAFAEL MENDEZ 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARISONE GUSTAVO A/SILVANA D DALESSANDRO C 0.14 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
BARKER DAVID & CATHY 0.59 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BARKER DEAUGHNA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BARKER GEORGE IV 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARKER JONATHAN 0.19 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BARKER KEVIN J/MELISSA W 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BARKER MAGAN FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BARKSDALE EDDIE C/LILLIAN B 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BARLING KARA L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BARLOW DONALD 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARMAN YOGESH/SEEMA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARNAO SALVATORE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BARNATO JONATHAN/BARNATO RHIANON SEE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARNES CURTIS HERMAN III 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BARNES FAMILY TRUST 0.26 0.14 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BARNES JOHN L/ROXANNE E 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BARNES PAMELA F/LEO JR 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARNES ROBYN 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BARNES SUSANA/ERIC D 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARNETT JODIE O III 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARNETT KENYEON 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARNETT RAY A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARNEY CHRISTOPHER BRANDON 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARNEY RORY R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BARNHART MICHELLE M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARNHOUSE MARTHA JAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARON ALICIA M/LEONILO S 0.16 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BARON ARTURO M 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BARON MARLA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BARONE ANGELA/NATHAN DENNIS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARR FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
BARR FRANK T/MELZA M 0.95 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BARRAGAN CARLOS 0.36 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
BARRAGAN CARLOS B/ROSELIA H 0.27 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
BARRAGAN CARLOS/ROSELIA H 0.55 0.00 $39.68 $13.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.75 (25.93)$                         
BARRAGAN CLEMENTINA/RODOLFO TORRES 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BARRAGAN ELVIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BARRAGAN EMANUEL V 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BARRAGAN HECTOR 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BARRAGAN IGNACIO 0.19 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         
BARRAGAN ISIDRO 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BARRAGAN JAIME L 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARRAGAN LEONEL/LAURA A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BARRAGAN MARIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 137 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BARRAGAN MARTIN SR 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BARRAGAN PATRICIA/JOSE L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BARRALES ANTONIO/KARMINA 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BARRATT ANNE M 0.25 0.13 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
BARRAZA ADRIAN/FANNY M AYALA BARRAZA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARRERA CHRISTY F 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BARRERA FAMILY TRUST 2007 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BARRERA JOSEPH/JENNIFER 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BARRERAS CECIL L JR/ADELA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BARRETT DEANNA K 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARRIENTOS DINORAH/JORGE A LOPEZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARRIENTOS MINERVA 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
BARRIENTOS MINERVA FERRALES 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARRIENTOZ ZOILA A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARRIGA ANDRES 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARRIGA JUAN/BARRIGA CRISTINA RUELAS 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BARRIOS ALEJANDRO P/MONICA PARRA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARRIOS EVELIA 0.17 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
BARRON EFRAIN PEREZ 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BARRON HUGO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARRON OMAR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARRON ROSEMARY/JUANITA RODRIGUEZ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BARROW ANGELEASE 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BARROW LAREE C 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BARROW RONALD/GWENDOLYN G 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BARROW TASHA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARROWS MICHAEL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARRUS CALEB ASA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BARRY & ELIZABETH MATTER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BART PLANGE MICHAEL K/FREDA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARTALIS ANNA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARTASEH PAULINE M/HANNA V BATARSEH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARTELLS BRADLEY J/KAREN E 0.18 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BARTELS LYNETTE D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARTHOLOMEW BETTE L/HAROLD H 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BARTHOLOMEW DOUGLAS/VICKI 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BARTHOLOMEW HUNTER NICKOLAS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARTLE JOHN P/ANASTASIA M 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BARTLETT BRETT M/CHYANNE M FURTSCH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARTOLINO ANTHONY C/KIMBERLY A 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
BARTOLOMEI C PAUL/VICTORIA K 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BARTOLOMEI PAUL/CHRISTINE A 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BARTON CORY J/MATTHEW R WUTSCH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARTON JAMES G/PAULA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BARTON KATHLEEN/JOHN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARTON MICHAEL J 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 138 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BARTON ROBERT J/BRIANNA L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BARTSCH JEAN M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BARTZ SHANNAN/JASON 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
BARWICK MICHAEL/PATRICIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASA AQUILINO R/SULPICIA C 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BASCIANO DAWN M 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BASCO DAVID M III/CLAIRE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASCO DAVID S/CARMENCITA M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASCO EDILBERTO S 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASCO IRENE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASCO LLORENS MARICAR M/GERARDO L LLORENS 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BASHA FAREEDH/SHAKEEL P MOHAMMED 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASHAM JARDINES JULIO DNIE/CECILIA LEE JARDINES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASHEER IMAD A/MAHA HAJMEER 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BASHEER IMAD A/MAHA N HAJMEER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASHIR ABID/SHAHNAZ B CHAUDHARY 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BASHIR SHAHID/TANVEER IJAZ 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BASHIR WAQAS/SALWA CHENTOUF 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BASHIRI FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASI AJMER S/JASWINDER K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASI JAGDEEP/MANDEEP 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASI MAKHAN/SUKHPAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASI MANDEEP S/JAGDEEP K 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASI RANJIT S/MEENA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BASIC HALIL/MIRZETA/ESMIR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASIMAKOPULOS PATRICIA A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASKM ENTERPRISES LLC 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BASNET ISHWARI 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BASNET RACHANA T/GANESH B THAPA 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BASNET SABITA A 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BASQUEZ BENJAMIN SR/YOLANDA/ELISIA FIGUEROA 0.58 0.30 $97.88 $33.92 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $63.69 (34.19)$                         
BASQUEZ FAMILY TRUST 0.35 0.00 $29.54 $10.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.24 (19.30)$                         
BASQUEZ RICK JOE/ANGELINA YBARDOBASQUEEZ 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BASRA AMIR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASRA SATNAM 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASS AMANI 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BASSETT JOSEPH JR/CHARMAINE 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BASSETTI LUCE/PAUL ROBINSON 0.18 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
BASSI ANITA/RAJINDER S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASSI BULJIT K/KULJIT S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BASSI JASKARAN S/MANDEEP K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASSI JATINDER S/PAL K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASSI NAVREET K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASSI NIRMAL K/SURINDER S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASSI RAJINDER/ANITA 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BAST ANNETTE/DANIEL 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 139 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BASTIDAS MAYUMI A/NIEDERHAUSER NORBERT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASU SUKUMAR/RUKU/PRABHAT KUMAR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BASUDEV PIA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASUEL ROMULO C JR 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BASULTO MANUEL/MAYRA/CESAR SEGURA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BASURTO ARMANDO C/VIVIAN R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BASURTO FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATARA CHRISTOPHER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATARI A/KIMBERLY A MUHAMACH REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATARSEH HANNA V/PAULINE M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATARSEH ROSEMARY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATASKA ANTHONY W/ADRIANNE V 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATAVIA ASHRAF M 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BATAYNEH MUSAB 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATCH ORONDE M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BATES GUY/KERI 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BATES HELISHA J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATES HEZEKIAH/CECILIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATES JAMILAH N 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATES NAYDA C/FRANCOIS A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATES SYLVIA/MANUEL E TOLEDO 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BATES TIERNEY SCHOFIELD 0.20 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
BATH AZEEM A/SHELLY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATIN SHERRY SALVA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATISTE FRANCINE M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATIZ OSCAR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATKHUU GOMBO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BATKHUU GOMBO/TUNGALAG OSOR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATRA FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATRA FAMILY TRUST/IAN H BATRA/LAURA V 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BATRA SHIVAM 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATSON RICHARD D 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATTAGLIA RYAN/KARENINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATTAR PALLAVI SASHA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATTAR SURENDRANATH S/VANISREE S 0.18 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BATTEN ROBERT J/JOANNE A COOK 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BATTIMARCO SUSAN V 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATTISTI BYPASS TRUST/BATTISTI FAMILIY 1991 R/ETAL 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BATTLE ASHLEY R/RYAN A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATTLE JEFFREY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATU KHAN PLASCH TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BATUHAN EUGENIA E/BATUHAN MARIO M 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BAUDE MARK/JOAN PARKS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAUDOUIN AND FRANCINE BULAYA LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
BAUER CODY M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BAUER JUSTIN M 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 140 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BAUM JOHN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BAUM PHOEBE ANN 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BAUMBACK DAVID W 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAUMEISTER CHARLES/CATHERINE A NORMAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAUMGARTEN BLAKE M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAUMHOVER BRIAN C/SHELLY K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAUTISTA ARGIL M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAUTISTA CAROL 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BAUTISTA DIANA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BAUTISTA GLENN S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAUTISTA J JESUS T/ROGELIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAUTISTA JAVIER O SR/MARION G 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BAUTISTA JOANNE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAUTISTA JUANITA BACIO/PEDRO 0.28 0.15 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
BAUTISTA LILYBETH E 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAUTISTA RANDY Y/CELIA B REYES/RICHARD 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
BAUTISTA RENANTE O/ARCIE D 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAUTISTA RENEE/JOSE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAUTISTA SAYRA L/GYPSY L MATHIS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAUTISTA SECILIA H/EDDY M LLAMAS 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BAUWENS CHRISTINA/JASON 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BAVAND FARZAD 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BAVSAR FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAWOLSKI FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BAXTER JOHN P/ISABEL‐PROCISSI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAXTER SUSAN L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAY MARC E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAY MICROFILM VENTURES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 0.94 0.81 $160.44 $55.60 $265.45 $0.00 $265.45 $321.05 160.61$                        
BAYANI LISA/RONALD 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BAYASEN ARCHELLEI H 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAYASGALAN URJINBAYAR/ENKHBAATAR TSERENDASH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAYLY HOLLY M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAYS MICHAEL S/MICHELLE LEE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAYSE JAMES H JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAYUTAS CHRISTIAN M/BAYUTAS PANG XIONG H 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BAYVIEW PROPERTY LLC 3.84 3.07 $662.40 $229.53 $1,009.85 $0.00 $1,009.85 $1,239.38 576.98$                        
BAZAN RENATO/EVELIA LOMELI 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BAZAZ MAHMOUD G 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BE TIFFANIE LE HUANG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEACHFIELDS LLC 179.25 17.93 $3,092.06 $1,071.45 $5,892.42 $0.00 $5,892.42 $6,963.87 3,871.81$                     
BEAHAN COLLEEN M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BEAL AUSTIN W/ASHLEY N 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEAL LYDIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BEAL LYDIA MARIE 0.16 0.08 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BEALE MICHAEL P/DANIELLE D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEALES MEREDITH L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 141 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BEALUM AURELIA/EJIMO 0.32 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
BEALUM EJIMO/TALISA 0.27 0.14 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
BEAMAN BRETT 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BEAN CASSANDRA J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEAN L SCOTT/CAROL J 0.22 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
BEAN THOMAS ANDREW/ELLIE MAE/KEITH ANDREW 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
BEANT KAUR LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BEARDSLEY ROBERT J 0.76 0.00 $64.14 $22.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22.23 (41.91)$                         
BEASLA BALJINDER 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEASLEY ERIC WADE 0.20 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
BEASLEY JACQUELINE A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEATTIE BRUCE C/LINDA S 1.35 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
BEATTY/LUONG LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEAUCHAMP RUSSELL MARILYN/RUSSELL BRETT 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
BEAUCHANE JANE M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BEAUDIN LAUREN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BEAVER LARRY W/ANTONIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEAZER HOMES HOLDINGS CORP 80.27 1.63 $14,369.82 $4,979.39 $659.86 $0.00 $659.86 $5,639.25 (8,730.57)$                   
BEAZER HOMES HOLDINGS CORPORATION 1.34 0.61 $550.00 $190.58 $508.77 $0.00 $508.77 $699.36 149.36$                        
BEAZER HOMES HOLDINGS LLC 0.39 0.10 $125.00 $43.31 $67.44 $0.00 $67.44 $110.75 (14.25)$                         
BEAZER PRE OWNED HOMES LLC(AMH PORTFOLIO ONE LLC) 0.38 0.20 $77.00 $26.68 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $116.01 39.01$                          
BEBERMEYER CHAND/BURKE INC 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BECERRA ALEJANDRO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BECERRA ANTONIA/JOSE 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BECERRA ELVIA/MIGUEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BECERRA EUSEBIO/ALEJANDRO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BECERRA GABRIEL TORRES/RAQUEL ELIZONDO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BECERRA JAIME 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BECERRA MIGUEL A/ELVIA 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
BECERRA RICARDO/MARIA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BECERRIL FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $30.39 $0.00 $30.39 $39.06 14.06$                          
BECERRIL JOSE A 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BECERRIL ROLANDO 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BECHER ANDREW/MARYKA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BECHTEL DEL/PEGGY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BECHTOLD RUSTY/BECHTOLD CHRISTELL 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BECK ANA ALICIA/TIMOTHY R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BECK CARL LEONARD 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BECK JANINE M/JEFFERY A 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BECK PROCTOR FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BECKER & NICHOLS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BECKER DAVID W/CHRISTOPHER D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BECKER EVAN/CHRISTIANNA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BECKER JAMES/CHRISTINE 0.23 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
BECKER NICHOLAS 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BECKHAM DANIELLE/MAURTEZ D JR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 142 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BECKHAM MANTELL/BECKHAM CORINA MORENO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BECKLEHIMER ANGELO 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BECKMAN JEANNINE R/ROBERT D 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BECKNELL PATRICIA E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BECKWITH FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BECKWITH TRUDYE 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BEDI PAMRIK K/RUPINDER S 0.22 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
BEDI SHIVJOT K 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEDI SHIVJOT KAUR/RAJWANT S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BEDNARCZYK PETER THOMAS/EDITHA PEREYRA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BEDOLLA YADIRA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEDZYK WILLIAM L/CECELIA A GLASER 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BEEBE ELIZABETH/JONATHAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEEBE GORDON P/CONNIE R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEEBE MELISSA A 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BEECH MICHAEL W/TAMARA S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEELER JANICE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEENE PREHEIM FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BEERMANN CARL F/STEPHANIE K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEESON JAMES B/VICTORIA SALLY EMBESAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEEVER CHAD/TANYA 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BEGA LYNNE M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BEGG ROZINA/TAUHEED 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEGINES JORGE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEGINES JORGE/JOYCE L 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BEGINES JUAN C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEGINES ROSA I 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEGINES ROSALVA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BEGINES ROSALVA/ALEJANDRO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEGLEY LYDIA H/JOHN L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEGOVIC NUMAN/YASMINA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BEGRIN RAYMOND/JANET A 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BEGUM MAKSUDA/IQBAL RAHMAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BEHBOODI ESMAIL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BEHBOODI SHAHRYAR/NADIMEH GHAFFARI 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BEHIZADEH KAWEH/KIAN/BESTOOR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEHIZADEH KAWEH/PARISA KEYANI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEHNOUD MARY L/WARREN SHINGLE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BEHRENS HELEN M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BEHROOZ BRUCE/MAVIE ASSADI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BEILENSON PETER/CHRISTINA M 0.21 0.00 $35.44 $12.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.28 (23.16)$                         
BEISENHERZ CHRISTOPH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEISERT MARK S/FLERIDA R ZABALA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BEISH KENNETH A JR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BEJAR IVONNE/JAIME M SANCHEZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEJARAN PARADA VICTOR M/JUMIS BEJARAN 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 143 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BEJARANO RICHARD 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEJINES ANITA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEJINES RIGOBERTO (EST OF) 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEJINEZ FELIPE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEJINEZ FELIPE/KRISTINA ANDREA 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BEKELE DEREJE/KIDIST NEWAY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEKELE SOLOMON/SOFIA ADEM SALAH 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BELAMIDE CHESTON EVANGELLSTA/STARLENE JANE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELARMINO ANDRES/CARLA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELASKI JEFFERY D/LYDIA 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BELASKI SHELLY/DEAN DAMO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELCHER TRUST AGREEMENT 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BELINDA SHIN WON CHEE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELINDA THOMAS‐HUTCHINSON SEPARATE PROPERTY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BELKE RONALD M SR/PATRICIA 0.96 0.30 $244.70 $84.79 $45.55 $0.00 $45.55 $130.35 (114.35)$                       
BELKE RONALD M SR/PATRICIA I 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BELL BRIAN/ALICE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELL CHARLES H II/SHAWNA N 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BELL CORINTHIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELL FAMILY TRUST 0.33 0.17 $55.70 $19.30 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.85 23.15$                          
BELL GARY/BARBARA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELL GEORGE F 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
BELL IVAN E/MEAGEN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELL JENNIFER/DALE SHAVER 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BELL KARLA L/COLLEEN L FARRELL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELL MICHAEL P/MARY JO K CHIAPELLI 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BELL RAEONA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELL ROSLYN M/DERRICK 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELL SAMANTHA C 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BELL ZAKIYA HOOKER/OLLAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELLA AND LUCIA TRUST DDT AUGUST 21 2014 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
BELLA ROSE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
BELLA/LUCIA TRUST 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELLAMY HAROLD 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELLAMY MARK E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELLE MISENER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELLENGER ANASTASIA 0.19 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         
BELLO JANE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELLUCCI LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELMON LOT LLC/1350 1450 EAST SCOTTS LLC 2.38 2.05 $410.56 $142.27 $672.84 $0.00 $672.84 $815.11 404.55$                        
BELONWU CHRISTIAN O 0.19 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
BELSKY CHRISTIAN L/CYNTHIA M 0.20 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BELT DARROL L/MYSTICA R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELT THOMAS G/ANITA A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELTON NATALIE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELTRAN BRENDA/LUIS M CERVANTES 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 144 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BELTRAN CLAUDIA/J ANTONIO V 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELTRAN GEORGE L/JANNET A 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BELTRAN GEORGE/CLAUDIA CHAVEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELTRAN HUMBERTO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELTRAN JAVIER C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELTRAN JESUS 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BELTRAN JORGE L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELTRAN JUAN E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELTRAN MAURICIO V/ROXANA MENDOZA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELTRAN OCTAVIO JR/BELTRAN NORA JIMENEZ E 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BELYAKOV KIRILL/ANGELINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BELYAYEV PETR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEN A CONNORS/MICHELLE L DEHERTOGH REV TRUST 0.45 0.23 $175.00 $60.64 $208.42 $0.00 $208.42 $269.06 94.06$                          
BEN ANDREW CONNORS/MICHELLE L DE HERTOGH REV TR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEN ANDREW CONNORS/MICHELLE L DE HERTOGH REVOCABLE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEN CONNORS/MICHELLE DEHERTOGH RV TR 0.17 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
BEN PHILLIP/VANESSA LYNN FINULIAR BEN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEN/HEDY PARUCHA TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENACH LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BENAVENTE DORIS B 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BENAVIDES CHARLENE M/JESSIE JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENAVIDES MARTHA ELENA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENAVIDEZ JEOVANI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENEDETTI CODY E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENEDETTI SARAH MARIE/ETAL 0.16 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENEDETTO FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENEDETTO LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENEDICT KELLEE 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BENEFIT WAY SACRAMENTO INC 9.72 1.13 $4,425.00 $1,533.34 $412.53 $0.00 $412.53 $1,945.87 (2,479.13)$                   
BENIPAL AMARJEET S/PREETPAUL K/ETAL 0.16 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
BENIPAL SUKHJIT S 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BENITA MCLARIN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
BENITEZ BRANDI B/ALEXANDER R SARCOS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENITEZ DANIEL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENITEZ GUIDO/LUPE/AMANDA M/GUIDO A BENTIEZ JR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENITEZ PATRICK C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENJAMIN FLETCHER REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BENJAMIN JAMES 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENJAMIN M & GLORIA J BROWN JR LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENJAMIN R/CRISTY L SMITH FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENNETT DEREK 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
BENNETT FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.13 $60.44 $20.94 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $80.49 20.05$                          
BENNETT GIBSON KENNETH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENNETT HEATHER LEE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENNETT IRIS M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BENNETT LATASHA Y/ARCHIE L JR 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 145 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BENNETT LINDA K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENNETT MARIE AKIYOSHI 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BENNETT MARIE H 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
BENNETT NORTH NATOMAS LLC/DECOU NORTH NATOMAS LLC 65.32 6.53 $1,126.78 $390.45 $2,147.24 $0.00 $2,147.24 $2,537.69 1,410.91$                     
BENNETT QUENTIN T/TAMARA S 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BENNETT REV 98 TR ETAL 6.67 3.47 $92.06 $31.90 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $61.68 (30.38)$                         
BENNETT ZINNAH D 0.34 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
BENNEY JAMES/AMANDA GILSON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENNIE/ERMIA TOLIVER JT LVNG TRST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BENNYHOFF JOHN A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENOFF HAMMOND FAMILY TRUST 1.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BENOIT KAREN J 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENOIT KAY FRANCIS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENSON CHARLES T/JACLYN E 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
BENSON CHARLES THOMAS/JACLYN ELLIOTT 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BENSON FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENSON FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BENSON J TYRONE/JENNIFER 0.29 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
BENSON JACE/LAURA 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BENSON JEFFERY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENSON JOHN L/ELISABETH A 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BENSON NICOLAS T 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENSON RYAN MICHAEL/KEN HOPPERT 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BENSON YEE/TINA YEE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENSON/NANCY CHEUNG 2004 DECLARATION OF TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BENSON/NANCY CHEUNG 2004 TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENTLEY DARLENE 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BENTLEY SUSAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENTON DWANA L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENTZIEN JUDITH MARIE 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BENUSH FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
BENUTO LUIS A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BENVAL 1 LLC 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BENVENUTI RICHARD J/SACTO S/L ASSOC/ETAL 0.75 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
BENZ JACK L/ROSALIE A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BENZ MICHAEL 0.27 0.14 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
BENZENHAFER EARL W/ANNA J KIGER 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BENZING‐DZIERSKI FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BERA FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BERACAH LLC 0.49 0.25 $81.02 $28.07 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $117.40 36.38$                          
BERAKI BEREKET T 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERBER DIEGO/LUCILA 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BERCI LIGIA/MIRCEA 0.45 0.23 $82.38 $28.55 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $117.87 35.49$                          
BERCI MIRCEA 1.44 0.84 $311.08 $107.79 $275.41 $0.00 $275.41 $383.20 72.12$                          
BERCI MIRCEA/LIGIA 0.47 0.25 $100.00 $34.65 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $153.75 53.75$                          
BERDAN FEDELINO 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 146 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BERDUGO JENNIFER CALBONERO/RONALD VLADIMIR 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BEREGOVOY STEVEN/SVETLANA RUSAKOVA 0.40 0.00 $32.92 $11.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.41 (21.51)$                         
BEREZENKO IRINA/VASILIY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERG EDWARD 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BERG ELLEN C 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERG FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BERGEN FAMILY 2006 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERGEN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERGER BRIAN W/JENNIFER L 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERGER SANTIGIAN 2014 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.33 0.17 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
BERGERON HARMON TRUST 0.28 0.15 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
BERGERON PETER A 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BERGEROT JEAN ELIZABETH 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BERGIN PATRICK R/PAMELA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERGOUST FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BERGSTROM CHILDS TRUST 1.99 1.71 $319.14 $110.59 $562.58 $0.00 $562.58 $673.17 354.03$                        
BERGULA VIRGILIO V/TEODORA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERHAN GEMILA/ABDULALIM SAID 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERHANE ALULA BEKELE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BERHANE BINIAM G 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BERKLEY IDRISA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BERKOVATZ ROBERT/CYNTHIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERLEY HAROLD LLOYD/DANIEL PRUNA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BERLINER MATTHEW SCOTT 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BERMUDEZ FAMILY TRUST 16.00 5.38 $273.98 $94.94 $29.77 $4.60 $34.38 $129.32 (144.66)$                       
BERMUDEZ GUSTAVO/OFELIA TORALES 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERNABE & MARIA D DURAN LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERNAL & VIOLETA BUGAY FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERNAL GEORGINA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BERNAL IRMA/PEDRO B CISNEROS 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BERNAL KAREN/WILLIAM F LACKEMACHER 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BERNAL SHARON L 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERNARD CYNTHIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERNARD JEFFREY 0.51 0.44 $87.98 $30.49 $143.32 $0.00 $143.32 $173.81 85.83$                          
BERNARD/CECILIA CHAN LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERNARDINO LANI ZAPANTA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERNARDO BERNARDO J/MICHELLE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERNARDO HECTOR C/JENNIFER C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERNARDO JENNIFER M A 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BERNARDO WINIEFREDO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERNITA J HOWTON REVOCABLE TRUST 2015 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERNSTEIN FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BERNSTEIN LAWRENCE N/HELEN F 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BERRIOS ARLENE R/JOHN E 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BERRY BERT W/PATRICIA E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERRY DON/ANGELIA C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 147 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BERRY FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERRY GUPTON YVONNE/TROY R GUPTON 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BERRY MARITES P 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERRYHILL ERICA DAWN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERT C/ELIZABETH B TADINA REVOCABLE LVG TRUST 0.27 0.14 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
BERTA GASTON A/GISELLE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BERTHA G GORMAN FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BERTHA SCOTT REVOCABLE TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BERTHELOT ALISHA J 0.17 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         
BERTIE E HIERS LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BERTOUX FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERTSCH DANIEL E 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
BERTSCH DIANE/DOUGLAS/DEVIN ALEXANDER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERTSCH FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
BERTUCCELLI JEANNE FRANCES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERUMEN ANGELICA WALKER 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BERUMEN MAE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BERWICK DOUGLAS C/REBECCA L GARROW 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
BERWICK LARRY R/BONNIE L MACMURRAY‐BERWICK 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERZAMINA GEISIA D/MATTHEW Z SANTOS/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BERZAMINA GILBEY 0.17 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
BESEDIN BORIS/LYUDMILA DARER 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BESSAS FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $26.30 $0.00 $26.30 $43.63 (6.37)$                           
BESSENBACHER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BETANCOURT ANGEL A/NORMA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BETANCOURT GINA/JUAN J 0.15 0.08 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
BETANCOURT JUAN/ANITA B 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BETH ANNE/RODNEY HAL BENNETT TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BETHAPURE RAVIKUMAR/JYOTSNA RAVIKUMAR 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BETSCHART PETER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BETTENCOURT TINA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BETTIS ELLIOT H III 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BETTIS ERIN L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BETTLES JAMES 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BETTY H FONG IRREV TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BETTY J SWEENEY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BETTY L EBERLY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BETTY L HULL LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BETTY VRANESH 2002 REVOCABLE TRUST 1.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BETZ SHARYN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEULAH H LOZANO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BEUTLER MICHELLE M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEVERLY BROOKS/BRENT CHRISTENSEN REV LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BEVERLY HERBERT D/PEGGY SUE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEVERLY MARY ELLEN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BEVERLY S OSBORNE FAMILY TRUST 2004 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 148 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BEVERLY TERESA D/TROY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEYER LIVING TRUST/SHARON M CARRION 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEYERS ANDREW J/XIUWEI TANG 0.30 0.16 $57.06 $19.77 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.32 22.26$                          
BEYNON KERRY/IRINA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BEZARK LOUISE MCGOWEN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BG EMPIRE LLC 0.47 0.37 $81.08 $28.10 $122.55 $0.00 $122.55 $150.65 69.57$                          
BGATOV ALEXANDER/NEDEZHDA 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BHADE NARINDERPAL 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BHAGAT RASHMI J/AMIT JERAM TANDEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHAI THAKOR/BHIKHI BEN THAKOR BHAI 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BHAKTA JITESH/NISHABEN I MAHIDA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHALE PRASANNA 0.22 0.12 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
BHALE PRASANNA/MAITHILY PALSULE 0.30 0.16 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
BHALLA AMNEET PAL SINGH/HARPREET KAUR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BHAMBORE NEELAM U 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BHANDAAL DAVINDER/RAKESH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BHANDAL JAGDEV S/BALJINDER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHANDAL MANNIT 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BHANDAL NAVINDERJIT SINGH 1.00 0.10 $168.76 $58.48 $32.87 $0.00 $32.87 $91.35 (77.41)$                         
BHANDAL NAVNIT 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BHANDAL NEKHBIR 0.40 0.21 $64.14 $22.23 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $81.78 17.64$                          
BHANDAL NEKHBIR S 0.26 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
BHANDARE TEJAS 0.40 0.21 $77.00 $26.68 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $116.01 39.01$                          
BHANDARI DHRUV/AMITHA MOHAN DAS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHANDARI KREETI/NEERAD SHAKYA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHANDARI MAHENDRA/RENUKA 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BHANGU HARINDER 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHANUSHALI FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHANUSHALI HIREN/NIKITA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHARATI/CHETAN DESAI FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHARDWAJ PARWINDER/NIDHI TRIVEDI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHARDWAJ URVASHI/KUMAR MUNISH 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHASKARAN SAJU/JACOB SUSAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATIA ALOK/TARINDER K KHATKAR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATIA AMARINDER/JAYDEEP 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BHATIA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATIA MANPREET S/NAVDEEP K 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATIA MILAN 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BHATIA NEETI/SUNIT 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATIA VANDNA/VIR Y 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BHATNAGAR MAYANK/SHWETA 0.11 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
BHATNAGAR NIDHI/VIRAJ 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATNAGAR RITU 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BHATOA DINESH/ANITA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATT FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATT FAMILY TRUST 2014 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 149 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BHATT JANAKKUMAR/RUPAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATT RENU/SANDEEP K THAPLIYAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATTA MANISH S/KAUSHAL SHARMA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATTACHAN SUJAN 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BHATTACHARYA SHOVICK/SANGEETA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATTACHARYYA SANTANU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATTARAI MADHUSUDAN/PIYUSH SHARMA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATTI ARASHPAL S 22.82 11.87 $345.76 $119.81 $59.55 $166.60 $226.15 $345.96 0.20$                            
BHATTI ARASHPAL/SUKHJINDER 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BHATTI JAGROOP SINGH/AKASH DEEP SINGH 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATTI MANPREET K/SUKHDEV S/HANINDER SINGH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATTI NAVEENPAL SINGH/GURBEER SANDHU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATTI RANDHIR SINGH/KIRANDEEP KAUR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATTI RIMPLEJEET KAUR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHATTI SALMAN/ZUHAIR 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BHATTIPROLU RAMAKRISHNA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHEJ GARY 0.65 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BHINDER JAGMEET S/MANDEEP KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHONSLE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHUIYAN MOHAMMED/MAHFUZA SABBIR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHULLAR CHARANJEET 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHULLAR FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
BHULLAR JASBIR K/KULJEENPAL S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHULLAR REENA K 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHUPAL MICHAEL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BHUPENDRA RANAT REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BI DONG/MARLYNDA LEE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BI WILLIAM Q/JACKIE C 0.32 0.17 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
BIAG DONALD A/SHERRYLYNNE M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIAG ERNESTO J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIAG ERNESTO J/GLENDA C 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIAG GUALBERTO/ANGELINA 0.11 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BIAG TERESITA M/FELIPE/BRIGETTE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIANCA M RODGERS REV TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BIANCHI EDWARD R/BEATRICE J 67.41 2.70 $930.28 $322.36 $886.38 $0.00 $886.38 $1,208.74 278.46$                        
BIANCHI FAM LIV 04 TR ETAL 287.37 28.74 $4,957.14 $1,717.73 $9,446.62 $0.00 $9,446.62 $11,164.35 6,207.21$                     
BIANCHI FAMILY LIVING TRUST 258.10 16.57 $4,452.24 $1,542.78 $5,446.99 $0.00 $5,446.99 $6,989.77 2,537.53$                     
BIANCHI LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BIANCHINI MARTIN/ANGELICA GOMEZ BIANCHINI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIANCO DOMINIC 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIANCO ROGER/CARMEN GUILLERMO 0.24 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BIANDO KAY/ALEX RIOS 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIBAT GRACE V/RICARDO P 0.18 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIBAY ERNESTO A/MERCEDITA G/ERNESTINE B BALISI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BIBAY MERCEDITA G 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIBAYOFF LARRY M/KARISA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 150 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BICKUM JUDITH A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BICO ANTHONY D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BICO MELANIE D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIDURUKONTAM UDAYABHASKAR/ANITA NEMAKAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIEBEL BRANDON 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIELSKI CHANDRA ALICIA/MATTHEW E 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIELSKI JAMIE/RODOLFO VALENCIA 0.23 0.12 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BIEN‐AIME CHANEL DUROMOLA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIERMAN FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BIGNER FRANK C JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIGNER LISA Y 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BIGTIME HOUSING LLC 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIHARI YACOV/HAYA Z 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIKKASANI SAHRUDAY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIKRAM/ANJALI SRIVASTAVA TRUST 0.24 0.13 $100.00 $34.65 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $153.75 53.75$                          
BIKUL KAMIL/DEBRA D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BILAL JAMAL MUSTAFA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BILIMORIA DHAVAL M/SHIVANIKUMARI D/DIPAKKUMAR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BILIMORIA HEMABEN V/KAILASHBHAI S KHALASI/MAHESH S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BILIMORIA HIRENKUMAR D/BHANIBEN D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BILIMORIA VIMALKUMAR B/HEMABEN V 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BILLA SRIDHAR 0.20 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
BILLAH LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
BILLECCI SALVATORE J 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BILLER SUE 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
BILLET JOHN 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BILLIE M ELLIOTT REVOCABLE TRUST 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
BILLIGMEIER KATHLEEN A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BILLIGMEIER RAMIREZ TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BILLIMORIA TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BILLINGS JOHN L/KATHLEEN L 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BILLINGS ROBERT ANTHONY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BILLINGS SHARON K/TERENCE SANDBEK 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BILLINGSLEY BABETTE D 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BILLINGSLEY IRENE ELOISE/KENNETH L 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BILLMAN DEBORAH S 0.32 0.17 $63.82 $22.11 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $81.66 17.84$                          
BILLS GEORGE R JR/JEANMARIE H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BILLUPS DARRYL J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BILLUPS PEARLETTA M/MARIE A TAPSCOTT 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BILLY CHI WAI KONG TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BILLY R BYRD 2009 REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
BILLY R OWENS REVOCABLE TRUST 2014 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BILOUS IGOR/VLADISLAV CHAPLYGIN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BINDU BEATRICE/TIJI THOMAS 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BINGER BRYCE J/KARINA S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BINGER CHRISTOPHER GLENN/LAUREN NIKKO 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 151 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BINGHAM AMY/RICHARD/REGINA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BINGHAM LAURA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BINGHAM MARC S 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BINGHAM MELISSA ANN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BINGHAM RICHELLE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BINGI SHASHANK GOUD/LAYA CHAPARAPU 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BINNEBOESE MARK J 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BINUYA EDWIN P/EVELYN CRUZ 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIONDO CARRIE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIPINCHANDRA PATEL/KUMUD PATEL JOINT REV TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BIRCH NATHAN A/CRYSTAL J 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BIRCHMAN DAVID J/STEPHANIE 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
BIRD FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
BIRD GARY/SUZANNE HANNAH 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BIRD HEATHER A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BIRD MEREDITH 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIRD ZACHARY/NIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIRING AMARJOT/MANDEEP 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIRING BALJOT S/AMARJOT K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIRING INDERPAL/RAJANVIR MAHAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIRING KULJOT S 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIRING TEJINDERJOT SINGH 0.07 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $2.30 $0.00 $2.30 $10.96 (14.04)$                         
BIRMINGHAM DANIEL/STEPHANIE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIROSEL ADELFA P 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIRR JOHN F/RODELYN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BISBIKIS ALEX/DANIELLE BELCASTRO‐BISBIKIS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BISCOCHO ALLAN A/JENNIFER M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BISCOCHO MELODY S 0.26 0.14 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BISHOP LESLEY A 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BISHOP LYNN M JR/JONATHAN M STRAIT 0.30 0.15 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
BISHOP TRAVIS A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BISIG GINGER L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BISIGNANO JOHN/LYDIA PRESTON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BISLA BALVIER SINGH/SARBJIT K 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BISRAT SIMON A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BISSELL BENABIDES KATHLEEN A/THONG V PHAM 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BITANGA JONATHAN J ANGELES 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BITENG LUCIA J/RICO C JR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BITNER GREGORY A 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIVIANS JOHN W III 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BIVINS DOLORES 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BIZA VERA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BJORGE ROBERT W 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BKSP PROPERTES LLC 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BKSP PROPERTIES LLC 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BLACK AARON 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 152 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BLACK DANIEL L/AMANDA R SNOW 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLACK FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLACK JACOB ROBERT/KATRINE 0.07 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $2.30 $0.00 $2.30 $10.96 (14.04)$                         
BLACK MYCHALENE/NATHAN C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLACK ROBYN A 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BLACK SARAH RACHAEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLACK TAMMY LYNN/GEORGE E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLACK TURTLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLACKBURN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BLACKBURN MICHAEL/ROBERTA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLACKHAWK LAND PARTNERSHIP II LLC 0.25 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
BLACKLEDGE KENNETH/SUZANNE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLACKMARR FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BLACKMON EMMA J/SETH E 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BLACKMON JIMMY L 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLACKSHIRE SHEVONNA 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BLAETTLER MICHELLE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLAGSVEDT DEBBIE S 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLAINE STEVEN/NAOMI 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLAIR JANETTE L/DANIEL/EUPHRASIA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLAIR KENT/SARAH 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLAIR MARGARET 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLAIR WESCOTT FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
BLAKE ALAN 0.20 0.15 $100.00 $34.65 $37.21 $0.00 $37.21 $71.86 (28.14)$                         
BLAKE BRIDGET 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLAKE GEOVANA H 1.00 0.00 $84.38 $29.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.24 (55.14)$                         
BLAKE NATASHA/ANTHONY ROBINSON 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLAKE NICOLE/SANDRA JEAN 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BLAKE SAMANTHA A/ANDRE M 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BLAKELEY ROBERTA D/GARRETT REASE 0.21 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
BLAKELY CLIFFORD THURMOND/KWINAM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLAKEMAN ARTHUR R/ROSALIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLAKESLEE LILLIAN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BLAKEWAY BRIAN G 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLAKLEY CLAYTON A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLALOCK CAROLE I/SAMMY BAUGH 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
BLANC FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BLANCAFLOR ERWIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLANCHARD TED D/JUDITH A 0.27 0.14 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BLANCO EDUARDO RENE/JUANITA 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BLANCO EDWIN/TERESITA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLANCO JOHN DANIEL/CAROLYN S 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BLANCO JOHN PAUL 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BLANCO ROBERT A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLANCO ROBERT A JR/DONNA/ROBERT A SR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLANK ALEXANDER J/LAUREN E 0.23 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 153 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BLANK JON M 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
BLANK JON M/JENNIFER‐ANNE LAGPAO JOHNSON 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
BLANK KYLE/DELILAH BALTAZAR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLANKENSHIP JENNIFER 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BLANKENSHIP SUE F 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLANKINSHIP AMANDA/JAMES 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLANQUERA ROMER/CARLA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLAS ANTONIO C/CLARISSA T 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLASE ARIEL R/MARIA C P 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLASY SEAN D 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BLAYLARK WANDA J/RAYMOND L SR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLEDSOE MARK A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BLESSING CHARLES W/CATHERINE L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLEVINS JAMAL/JENNIFER 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BLEVINS KARRIE L/MONTY E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BLIATOUT JERRY T 1.00 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BLISS THOMAS J/ERIN N 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLIZZARD THADD A/ELAINE M 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BLOCK JESSICA/MATTHEW 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLONDE JEREMY/SHANNON LOPEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLONIEN NOREEN E 0.18 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BLOOM & KIZILBASH LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BLOOM DOUGLAS E/JOY M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLOOMSTER KING JOY T/ARON KING 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLOSS MICHAEL STEVEN II 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLUE CRYSTAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLUE EARTH INVESTMENTS LLC 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
BLUE FRANK W JR/MARGARET CHAVEZ‐BLUE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLUE RAVEN TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLUE SPRING HOSPITALITY LLC 2.73 0.27 $470.94 $163.19 $89.74 $0.00 $89.74 $252.93 (218.01)$                       
BLUEFORD KASEY LAMONT/ERIKA KATHLEEN RIVERA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLUEFORD KEVIN L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLUEFORD KEVIN L/PIA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLUEMEL JASON KENNETH/JENNIFER LEE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLUFORD ANDREA AREESA FAYE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLY FREDERICK W II/GHISLAINE V VAN KESSEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BLY KARL/THERESA L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BMW MANAGEMENT INC 1.26 1.08 $217.36 $75.32 $356.21 $0.00 $356.21 $431.53 214.17$                        
BN MCDOUGAL FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 2013 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
BO YOUTH/LEE CHA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOAL DAWN M G 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BOAL KATHRYN D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOAL KEITH F 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BOAL ROBERT W/DIANE E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOATMAN HANSFORD D JR/LEANN M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOATMAN WILLIAM C/LILA B/HANSFORD D JR/LEANN M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 154 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BOATNER STANICIA L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BOATRIGHT JEANNE 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
BOAVIDA GROUP LP 0.26 0.23 $52.60 $18.23 $74.62 $0.00 $74.62 $92.85 40.25$                          
BOAZ REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOB & GINGER HARFORD FAMILY 2004 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOB B & VEENA SINGH FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BOB WAH ON YU/JUDY SIU HALL SETO YU REV TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOB WAH ON YU/JUDY SIU HALL SETO‐YU REV TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOB/BARBARA RINKER FMLY REVOC TRST 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
BOB/FUSAKO KUBO 2012 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.24 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
BOB/NANCY BROW FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BOBADILLA JONATHAN/BERNARDA ALEGRIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BOBBALA JITHENDER R/MANJULA/ETAL 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BOBBIE H/EDNA MANOR FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $30.39 $0.00 $30.39 $39.06 14.06$                          
BOBBY GENE COKER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BOBLENZ JULIE ANNE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BOCAR AHAMADOU A/ISABELLE N AFAWUBO A 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
BOCKOVER PATSY A/DEBORAH ZAVALA 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BOCKOVER T M/PATSY A 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BOCKSMITH NANCY A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BODAO ANTONIO L/TINA T 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BODARY FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BODDIE DORIS A 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BODDUPALLI SEKHAR 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BODFISH EDWARD JR/IRINA A DOREN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BODHIPRASART DANIEL/LORI 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BODNAR MIKHAIL M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOECKHOLT JOSHUA 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BOEGER WILLIAM K/ARLENE J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOEHRET DONALD D 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BOEHRET LYNNE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOELMAN RICHARD E/MISTY RAE DEVOLL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOES EDWARD/VICKI 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BOETTIGHEIMER CARLY E 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BOFTO CURTIS R/JAMES D CASTRO 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BOGDAN FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.00 $33.76 $11.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.70 (22.06)$                         
BOGDAN JOHN S 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BOGDANOFF MARISA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BOGDANOFF MICHAEL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BOGOLLAGAMA SHRIMA/GISHAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOGS TIMOTHY E/MARY R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BOGUSZ ANTONI/CLAUDIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOHAN MICHAEL A/ALISA M SHUBB 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BOHANNON CARMEN F/CHRIS R/ETAL 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BOHM LAWRANCE A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BOHM LAWRENCE A/ELISA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 155 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BOHR JIMMIE R SR/MARLENE H OWENS 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BOJEDLA/KETHINENI LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOJIREDDYGARI SRAVANTI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOKHARI INVS LLC 0.36 0.29 $62.10 $21.52 $94.15 $0.00 $94.15 $115.67 53.57$                          
BOKHARI RASHIDA 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BOLA AMRIK S/GURCHARAN K 0.13 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BOLANDER STEVEN DEAN (EST OF) 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOLDIN PETER/MONIQUE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOLDS MICHAEL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BOLDS MICHAEL G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOLDT CHRISTOPHER HENRY/ELISA LILIA‐ANNA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOLEN NANCY/PATRICK 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOLER ERIC/PHYLICIA MARIE THOMAS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOLERO SISTERS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BOLIN ARDEN E JR/BILLY G HINSON 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BOLINGER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.34 0.18 $60.44 $20.94 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $80.49 20.05$                          
BOLIVAR STRICKLAND ANGELA/ANDRE STRICKLAND 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOLLER BARBARA L 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BOLLINGER MARY C 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BOLLINGER PROPERTIES LLC/ETAL 159.49 15.95 $2,751.24 $953.35 $5,242.86 $0.00 $5,242.86 $6,196.21 3,444.97$                     
BOLLMAN FAMILY TRUST/OGDEN FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOLLOZOS ABNER/STEPHANIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOLLUM NICHOLAS M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOLNIK PAX/SARAH 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
BOLOORCHI NILUFAR KOKAB 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BOLSTAD HEIDI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOLSTER DANIEL J 0.57 0.30 $102.00 $35.34 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $154.44 52.44$                          
BOLSUN SVETLANA 0.18 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
BOLTON MAE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOMBARDA ALAN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOMHOFF GREGORY A/SHERI D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOMMAKANTI SATHEESH/PRAVEEN KUMAR GARAPALLY/ETAL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BONACICH FAMILY TRUST 2.08 0.00 $50.32 $17.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.44 (32.88)$                         
BONAFIDE MAHAGONY 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BONAR RUSSELL FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BONDARENKO PAVEL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BONDES ANDRE D/MELISSA A FANNIN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BONDS ANTHONY/LOIDA MARINO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BONDY EUGENE B/KRISTI A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BONE FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BONGOYAN MARICEL ADARO 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BONILLA EDUARDO/JASMINE J 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BONIN‐VANSTADEN FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BONISH KENNETH L/MAVIS C JORDAN 0.69 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BONNARD SHARI A 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BONNER ANDREW/ANITA G 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 156 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BONNER MARCUS K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BONNEY LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BONNIE GARCIA LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
BONNIE J TEMPLE IRREV TRUST 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BONNIE L BLADES FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BONNIE L W PARKS TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BONNIE R JACKSON 2007 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BONNIER TYLER C 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BONNIFIELD ERICA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BONSACK FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BONSER AMY/MARK 0.17 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BONTEMPS MICHAEL/OLIVIA PORTELA 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BOONE GEORGE/LOUISEMARIE 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BOONE JEFFREY A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOONE JULIET V 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOONE MICHAEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOONE NELSON KEIVIN D 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOONE WALTER C/MARY M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOOTH ANITA J/WILLIAM M 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
BOOTH CHARLENE L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BOOTH TIFFANY C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOOTLA SHRAAVANI/SARITHA SURNENI/SHRAAVANI BOOTLA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BORAH JACQUELINE M 0.15 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BORAK MEREDITH A 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BORDON JACQUELINE/CLAUDIO D DIAZ 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BORDON ROJINALD/MAI KIA CHENG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BORDON SABRINA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOREL LARRE J 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BORGE FAMILY TRUST 0.27 0.16 $63.82 $22.11 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $61.19 (2.63)$                           
BORGES ADELFA E 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BORGMEYER JAMES B II 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BORJA SOU FAMILY TRUST 2019 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BORJAS ASHLEY/JEPHRY 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BORNSTEIN MARK/LINA 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BORRELLI PETER J/CARLEY L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BORSH CHRISTOPHER R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BORTOLOTTI GUSTAVO R S/KRISTEN N SOLARI 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BOSCH KELLEY M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOSCO ANNE/STEVEN J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOSCO MAY H O/JOHNNY M HO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOSLEY LAGUANA S/ERIC G 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BOSO RICHARD M/CHRISTINE N 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOSSETT ASHIA GOMES 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOSTAN ZINAIDA/ALEXANDRU 0.18 0.09 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BOSTIC CELENA C/TANIKA N 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BOSTIC STACEY J 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 157 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BOSTON ERNEST D/PAMELA C 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BOSTON JAMES 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOSWELL FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BOSWELL JAMES RONALD/RONELL JOYCE DRAPER‐BOSWELL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOTHA FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOTROS EHAB 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BOTTERI JEANINE M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOTTI NICK L/MONA S TABUCCHI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOTTI TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOUAPHAVONG PHOSAY/MALAYVANH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOUDREAU CHRISTINE J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BOUGH ROMANA M/STANLEY O 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BOULAHROUD MEIRCEE 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BOULET PATRICIA/AMIL ZOHAR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOULOM SOUVANNAA N 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOUMANN PETER/JEANETTE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOUNLEUTH NAYCH 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BOUNMEE KANTHATHIN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BOURGEOIS RUTH M/CAROL L COOK 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOURKE DEIRDRE A/ERIN T SELOVER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOURLAND FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOUTHSARATH KATALEEYA S/PHOUPHENG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOUTON JOSEPH WADE/KRISTA SABINE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOUTTAVONG ANNA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOUTTE KEVIN/LILLIE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOUVIA JOSEPH 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BOUVIA MARK 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BOUVIA RODNEY L/MARIE L 0.24 0.12 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
BOUYSSOUNOUSE YVES/PAULA I 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOW RICHARD K/CLAUDIA 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
BOWEN DOROTHY A 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BOWEN JOHN/DENNIS R FLORES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOWEN KAREN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BOWEN TERESA 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BOWENS JANNAE 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOWERS REBECCA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BOWERS ROBERT CHRISTOPHER/RAMONA LYNN WORK 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOWERS RUTH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOWLAND BOBBI J/MARK A 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BOWLER RYAN T/ANNAMARIE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOWLS JAIME M 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BOWMAN BERNEICE 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
BOWRON DANELLE C/DAVID BUCKLEY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BOWS CYNTHIA V 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOYAL BARINDER SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOYAL SONIA KAUR/SATBIR GILL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 158 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BOYCE JOHANA E 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BOYCE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
BOYCHENKO LYUDMILA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOYD BRANDY T/WILLIAM L 0.28 0.15 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
BOYD CEDRIC J/JAMIE L 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BOYD DAVID D/JUDITH M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BOYD DEBORAH A/REGINALD GREEN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BOYD DENISE L/CEDRIC A 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BOYD ESTHER/NELSON MMBANDO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOYD KASHAY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOYD LATHAEDION A/MARY‐KATHLEEN HARTLEY 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOYD PATRICIA/TODD S 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOYD REBECCA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOYD WHITNEY ADRIANNE/CYNTHIA COOPER 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BOYD/GLORIA TAYLOR TRUST 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BOYLE LISA/KEVIN 0.60 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $19.79 $0.00 $19.79 $28.45 3.45$                            
BOZCHALOOI IMAN S/PARISA EMMI‐NAEINI 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BOZWORTH RONALD H/ANNA P 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAAS RYAN 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRABHAM DEBI J 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRACAMONTE RICHARD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRACAMONTES DAVID M/CHRISTOPHER D GRISSOM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRACCO LARRY C/THERESA CONSULO BRACCO LIVING TRUST 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BRACE JODY M 0.11 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRACKIN LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAD SIEFKER SEPARATE PROPERTY TRUST 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRADANICK CHRISTOPHER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADBURY MELINDA C/MICHAEL A 0.16 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
BRADEN JIMMIE THOMAS JR/LEZETA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADFIELD LOUIS R/LINDA R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADFORD JOHNNY E/ANGELA E 0.20 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BRADFORD LISA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADFORD RUSTI/MARCUS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADFORD RYAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADFORD SHISKA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BRADLE WESLEY W 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BRADLEY ALBERT READ/SANDRA A READ REV TRUST 2019 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BRADLEY ALLEN KIM 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADLEY ANGELIQUE R/DERRICK L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADLEY BERTHA M/GEORGE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADLEY BRENDA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADLEY CHRISTINA M/JASON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADLEY DONTEL THOMAS/TIFFANY LELA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BRADLEY DORIAN 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADLEY ERWAY/REBECA METTS ERWAY LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BRADLEY FAVUZZI TRUST 0.18 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 159 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BRADLEY GARY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADLEY JUSTINE L 0.57 0.30 $54.00 $18.71 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $48.49 (5.51)$                           
BRADLEY LARRY J/SHERLYN M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADLEY MICHAEL T 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADLEY N WEBB 2014 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRADLEY NAOMI/DANDRI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADLEY ROWE KIRK CARL JR/JACOB MATTHEW 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BRADLEY SONYA Y 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRADLEY TERESA J H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADLEY TIFFANY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADLEY WILLIAM TERRY/LINDA CAROL DAVIS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BRADSHAW GARY M/JIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRADSHAW RAYNOR B/ROBIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADSTREET DEANDRE LA SHAWN SR/TRUDIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADY BROOK C/JOSEPH C 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADY DAVID CORMAC/MARIA IMELDA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BRADY SEAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRADY STEPHANIE L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BRAGA TIFFANY C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAGADO FAMILY REV LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BRAGG ALLEN W/JULIET P/ALLEN/ROMEO C PILAR/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAGG CORNEALIA/WILLIAM 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAGG JULIET P/CHRISTINE P BRIETZKE/ETAL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAGG MARK/JUNXI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAH AMRITPAL S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAH AMRITPAL SINGH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAH NAVKIRAT/KARANVEER SINGH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAICA IOAN JR/JOHN/FLOAREA 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BRAILSFORD CORRY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAINARD SCOTT/KAREN CHAN 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BRAMBILA HUGO/LUCIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAMBILA JESUS LOMELI/LORENA DURAN LOMELI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BRAMBILA MIRIAM L/EDGAR ROBLES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAME JAY R 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRAND BARBARA/TARA ZIELENSKI 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BRAND GEOFFREY/AMY 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BRANDENBURG NANCY A 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
BRANDNER ERIC D/MEGHAN J 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRANDON DOMINIQUE E/ANDREA 0.27 0.14 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
BRANDON EVELYN/CARL 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BRANDON R/KRISTY L DIAS JOINT LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRANDON T YOUNG AND LAUREN S YOUNG REVOCABLE FAMIL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRANDON/MARINELA LEE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRANDT CHRIS/MERIDITH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRANDT REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BRANIGAN HEIDI L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 160 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BRANNAN EDWIN JR/OSHEANA ELLIS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRANNON JAMES WILLIAM/LINDA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRANOM PHYLLIS 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRANSCUM BRIAN A/CASSIE C 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
BRANSETTER FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRANSON CRAIG/STEPHEN/ANGELA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRANSON GWYN M 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRAR ARVINDER K/DARSHAN S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAR BALRAJ S/BALJIT K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BRAR DILJIT S/SHINDER P 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAR DILJIT SINGH/SHINDER PAL 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BRAR HARJINDER K/MANVIR S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BRAR MANGAL S/IQBAL K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAR MANPREET/PALMINDER MAHERU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAR PRABHJOT S/RUPINDER K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAR RAMINDER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAR RUPINDER S/RUPINDER SINGH HERAN/RAVI GILL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRASIL ISO LIMA/REJANE NOGUEIRA/BARBARA 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRASWELL JIMMIE C/LOAN T 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BRATMAN MICHAEL/ALLISON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRATT MORGAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAVER DEBORAH L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAVO ERICK J T 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAVO JORGE R/REVINDERJIT SINGH 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAXTON CYNTHIA D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAXTON DAISY A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRAXTON JANINE M/PARRIS D LEE 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BRAY LARNIE/STEPHANIE MCLEMORE 0.20 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
BRAZIEL KIMBERLY E 0.13 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
BRE DELTA IINDUSTRIAL SACRAMENTO L P 3.88 3.34 $669.30 $231.92 $1,096.90 $0.00 $1,096.90 $1,328.82 659.52$                        
BRE DELTA INDSTL SACRAMENTO LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 218.64 184.46 $37,860.60 $13,119.35 $60,636.41 $0.00 $60,636.41 $73,755.76 35,895.16$                  
BRE DELTA INDUSTRIAL SACRAMENTO LP 12.96 11.15 $2,235.62 $774.68 $3,663.86 $0.00 $3,663.86 $4,438.54 2,202.92$                     
BRE DELTA INDUSTRIAL SACRAMENTO LP(NORTH MARKET CE 6.32 5.44 $1,124.70 $389.73 $1,786.70 $0.00 $1,786.70 $2,176.43 1,051.73$                     
BREARLEY ADAM 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BREAUX ANDREW J/TORRES ANDREA VEGA M 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BREAUX JOSETTE T/ROBERT F 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRECHT ANTOINETTE C/DAVID A 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRECKENRIDGE SHERYL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BREDESON SHANA R 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BREEN GALLIGHER TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BREESE FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BREEZEE JACK/WAYNE E SOO HOO 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BREKKE TIMOTHY/YULIANA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BREMER CHERYL H 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BREMNER LORI GREENSTEIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRENAN REUSS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 161 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BRENDA ANN MCLEAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRENDA FAYE JACKSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BRENDA L COKER TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRENDA RENEE GOFF LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRENDAN D/JANET MCMAHON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRENES SERGIO J 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BRENNER BRIAN T/MICHELLE L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRENNER CHRISTOPHER/RHELDA LYNN TOLLETT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRENT A CUTLER 2008 TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BRENT DAVID JOSEPH/ALISON STEPHENS 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRENT E CONLEY/DIANE L DAVIES CONLEY 2011 TRUST 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BRENTLINGER INA/JAMES WARREN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRESCI JAMES J JR/ROXANNE S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRESCIA JOSEPH J/MELISSA G 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BRESHEARS FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRESOLIN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRETTING ANTHONY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BREWER ERIN E/SEAN H 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BREWER FAMILY 2011 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.27 0.14 $58.76 $20.36 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.91 21.15$                          
BREWINGTON POLLY Y 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BREWSTER ANN 0.16 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
BREWSTER IRENE LINDLEY 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BREWSTER JEFFREY/KATHI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIA JOHN M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIAN DEAN HOPPER/AMY MARIE WALL 2008 TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIAN DENNIS ROGERS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BRIAN E/BRENDA L WU FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIAN K MAIENSCHEIN 2009 REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRIAN K TSUI LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIAN MICHAEL CHIESA REV LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIAN P/JULIE A QUINN TRUST 0.11 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
BRIAN S/BARBARA M CHING REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIAN S/GRACE W AUSTIN FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIAN TANG/SHEILA TAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
BRIAN/BARBARA CHOW FAMILY TRUST 0.27 0.14 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
BRIAN/DEBORAH COLLET RUGNE 2018 REV TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BRIAN/ELENA CHAN LIVING TRUST 0.32 0.17 $57.06 $19.77 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.32 22.26$                          
BRIAN/PEARL KELLY FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRICARELLO FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRICE LINDA M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRICENO CARLOS A/DULCE M OLIVARES 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRICENOLARA FRANCISCO/MARTHA ORTEGA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRICKNER LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BRIDEGROOM BENJAMIN C/MELISSA C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIDGE CANDACE K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIDGE WF CA CREEK 2645 LLC 17.43 13.25 $2,941.34 $1,019.23 $6,846.98 $0.00 $6,846.98 $7,866.21 4,924.87$                     

BOARD PACKET 
Page 162 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BRIDGEFORD DRIVE TRUST #2792 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BRIDGES CLARICE ILEAN/GREGORY PAUL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRIDGES DAVID T/RACHEL M 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BRIDGES ROBERT L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIDGES ROBERT L/BONNIE L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIEM KATHRYN L/BILLIE M DAWES 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BRIGGS ELSA/CORY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIGGS ERIC D/LATIA S 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIGGS JEFFERY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIGGS STEVEN ALAN/LAURIE MARIE CORVO‐BRIGGS 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIGHTWELL MARCEY 0.23 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BRILES MELISSA E 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRILLIANT INVESTMENTS FAMILY TRUST/SHAHINAZ HIRANI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIMER LOGAN RYAN 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BRIMHALL ALICIA MARIE/PHONG THANH MAI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIMM JENNIFER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRINK DAVID A/LORABETH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRINKLEY BERTRAM F/SHANNON L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRINKMAN DONALD J/JANINE M 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BRINKMAN PHILLIP/MONICA 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRINSON EDDIE A JR/KIMBERLY L BROWN BRINSON 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BRIONES ERIBERTO/NOELIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIONES JASMIN L/JUAN D 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRIONES MARIA E/DAVID A 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BRISCOE VICTOR A SR/MARIA 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BRISCOE VICTOR A/CARMEN L 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
BRISENDINE KATELYN M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRISENO CHRISTINA G/ARMANDO 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BRISENO JAIME/DENISE DIANE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRISENO RITA M/MARIO 0.27 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
BRISENO ROBERT M/LESLIE R NEFF BRISENO 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRISLEY KATHERINE RENEE/MARK GODDARD 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRITT BRENDA K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRITT KIMBERLEY F/FRANCIS K LAMPORT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRITT LOUISE E 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRITTINGHAM MICKEY P/JOHN R 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BRIZUELA LUIS A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROADWAY JAMES/ROXANNE 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BROADWAY NATHAN L 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BROBBEY VALERY R 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BROCK GORDON P/DENISE L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROCK JULIAN/RAMANA D 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROCK KALEM F/MEGHAN N 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BROCK RACHEL ELIZABETH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROCKMAN SHERRYE/ROBERT 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROCKWAY RICHARD T II/JOANNE M COOK 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 163 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BRODIE KEVIN/MANISHA/JASWANT P MISTRY/TARABEN/ETAL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BROERS MATTHEW/SARAH 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BROERS SARAH/MATTHEW 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BROFFMAN CHASE/LINDA RUTH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROLLIER SANDRA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROMAN TAMARA/MATTHEW 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROMBERG MICHAEL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRONDUM JAC T/KEFAN Z 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRONK MARSHALL/SHEILA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRONSON JOANNE A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRONSON LINDA/RICHARD A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOK R BAKER FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOKFIELD CA LAND HOLDINGS LLC 168.98 6.76 $2,027.16 $702.45 $2,221.93 $0.00 $2,221.93 $2,924.38 897.22$                        
BROOKFIELD CAL LAND LLC ETAL 145.18 14.52 $1,502.62 $520.68 $4,772.45 $0.00 $4,772.45 $5,293.13 3,790.51$                     
BROOKFIELD CALIFORNIA LAND HOLDINGS LLC 95.86 3.83 $1,653.60 $573.00 $1,260.47 $0.00 $1,260.47 $1,833.47 179.87$                        
BROOKINS CAROLYN T 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BROOKINS PAMELA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOKMAN CHRISTOPHER/REGINA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOKS ANGELA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOKS BRYCE ZACHARY/MAUREEN ANN ORTIZ 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BROOKS CAROLYN 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BROOKS CHARLENE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BROOKS CYNTHIA R/ROBERT W 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOKS DON L/LINDA P 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOKS DUARTE LYNN/ASHLEY B CAMPBELL 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BROOKS EDWIN H/TINA S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOKS FEWELL RENICIA M/POLYCOMP TRUST COMPANY CDN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOKS JAMIE L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOKS JENNIFER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOKS JOHN W/ERIN L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOKS JOHNNIE D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOKS JULIE C 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BROOKS LEONOR 0.36 0.00 $75.00 $25.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.99 (49.01)$                         
BROOKS MARK/EMILY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOKS NICOLAS N 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BROOKS OLIVER L/MARY 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOKS RICHARD/PAMELA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOKS SANDY/ALEX 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOKS SECRET 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOKS TAYLOR 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BROOKS WILLIAM S/SHARON VANDERPOOL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROOMAND 2002 TRUST 0.18 0.13 $28.70 $9.95 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $19.25 (9.45)$                           
BROOMAND ANAHITA M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROSIO PAUL M/FAREL M/RICHARD N/HELEN E 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROTHERS PATRICK M/PEGGY C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROUDE ALEJANDRO/CLAUDIA REGALADO DE BROUDE 0.16 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $30.39 $0.00 $30.39 $39.06 14.06$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 164 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BROUSSARD CHRISTINE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROUSSARD EDWARD J SR/LAVERNE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROUSSARD JOHN WILLIE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BROUSSARD LARRY G/LEON/LOVETTE M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROVELLI RODNEY C 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BROWER JEANIE/RANDALL 0.95 0.30 $160.32 $55.55 $45.19 $0.00 $45.19 $100.75 (59.57)$                         
BROWER‐HATHCOATE DEBRA L 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BROWN ARTHUR JACKSON 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BROWN ASHLEY E/KEITH L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN AUSTIN M/LINDSEY T 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN BARBARA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BROWN BERNARD 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN BERNARD/BROWN OLIVIA SOTO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN BETTYE L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN BILL L/SHARON D 0.51 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BROWN BILL LEE/SHARON D 10.62 8.07 $109.92 $38.09 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $47.39 (62.53)$                         
BROWN BILLY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN BRADLEY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BROWN CHARLES TERRY/KIMM A PONCE‐BROWN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BROWN CHRISTIAN NILSSON/JEANINE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN CHRISTOPHER L 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BROWN CRAIG S/BETTINA C 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BROWN CRYSTAL 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BROWN DAVID W 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN DAWSON RUTH ANNA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BROWN DENISE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN DENNIS/KATHLEEN 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BROWN DYLAN T 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN ELMER M/MARY A KOENBROWN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN ERMA L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BROWN FAMILY TRUST 0.50 0.14 $75.32 $26.10 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $85.65 10.33$                          
BROWN GREGORY/ELISABETH 0.15 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
BROWN HOLDINGS REV TRUST 0.22 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BROWN ISAIAH N III/ELIZABETH 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN JASMINE/EUGENE THOMAS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN JENNY M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN JOEL/TARYN 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BROWN JOHN ELLIS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN JOHNNY M 0.29 0.15 $48.94 $16.96 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.73 (2.21)$                           
BROWN KARIN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN KIONNA C 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BROWN LINDA G 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BROWN MARCUS 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN MAYLEAH A 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN MICHAEL CHRISTOPHER/WWNDY JILL 0.19 0.00 $35.44 $12.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.28 (23.16)$                         
BROWN OMAR D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 165 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BROWN OTIS JR/OTIS III 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN PAMALA L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN PATRICIA A/DAVID JR CHAO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN PHILLIP J/JAYDE W VIRBEL 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BROWN QIANA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN RANDALL T 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN RAYMOND/JENNIFER 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BROWN REED TRUST 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN REGINALD M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN ROBERT P 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN ROGER A JR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN RONALD D II/LINDA M 0.19 0.00 $33.76 $11.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.70 (22.06)$                         
BROWN RONALD D JR/LINDA M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
BROWN SCOTT 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BROWN SHARON/STEVEN 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN SHAWNA R 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BROWN SIMON CHRISTOPHER/RYAN SASCHA LAW 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN STANLEY D/MICHELLE R FULLNER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN STEPHAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN THERESA J/WILLIAM A VALENZUELA/ETAL 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BROWN THERESA J/WILLIAM A VALENZUELA/FRANK VARGAS 0.66 0.00 $55.70 $19.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19.30 (36.40)$                         
BROWN TRAVIS R 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN TRICIA 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BROWN TYLER D 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN WANDA I/DEBRA PEART 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWN WENDELL D/DEBRA A 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BROWN WILLIAM 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BROWN WILLIAM A JR 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BROWNE JILES SHARMELE SIATRA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWNE KARALEE/TRAVIS 0.25 0.13 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BROWNING SHAWN MICHAEL/WHITNEY ANN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BROWNLEE FAMILY TRUST 0.60 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BROXTON FAMILY 2004 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRUCE D/SUSAN E HUBLEY TRUST/SUSAN HUBLEY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRUCE FAMILY TRUST 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRUCE H BOSTICK FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BRUCE HILTON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BRUCE J/LINDA J COLLINS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRUCE M/JENNIFER A TOBIA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRUCE M/KATHRYN L MAFFIA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRUCE WARREN D/DEBRA L KNIGHTONBRUCE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRUCE WARREN/BRUCE DEBRA KNIGHTON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRUCE/GAYLE SEVIER FAMILY TRUST 1.33 0.00 $25.88 $8.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.97 (16.91)$                         
BRUCE/TANIA HELFT 2019 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRUCKLACHER MEGAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRUECKNER CYNTHIA A/BRYANT D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 166 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BRUEMER MICHELE/MARIO DANIEL PENMAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRUGATO LUDMILA N 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BRUGLIA ELIZABETH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRUNELLO ALEC RYAN 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRUNING GLENN K/PAULA 0.82 0.18 $69.20 $23.98 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $53.75 (15.45)$                         
BRUNING GLENN KELLEY 0.28 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
BRUNING JONATHAN L/ELISHA M 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BRUNKOW DOUGLAS E/KRISTINE K RITTENBACH BRUNKOW 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BRUNO ANNETTE REBECCA/EDWARD 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRUNT CHARLES/LEILANI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRUSHWYLER FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRUSHWYLER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BRUSS FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRUTSKIY PETR/LYUDMILA BRUSTSKIY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRYAN A NICK REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.33 0.17 $58.76 $20.36 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.91 21.15$                          
BRYAN C/LESLIE M GINTER LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRYAN D GROSS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BRYAN EDWARD/KEHAN LI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRYAN P/CHRISTINE E LANG AB LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRYANT ANITRA/KIM LOVEKIN DONOVAN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BRYANT ANTHONY/VICTORIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRYANT DEMOND 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BRYANT HORACE SR/ADDIE RUTH/DARRYL KEALOHA SR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRYANT JAMES T JR/JOYCE R 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BRYANT JOSHUA E/MIRANDA S 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRYANT JUSTINE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRYANT KRISTA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BRYANT LORENZO 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BRYANT MELISSA C 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BRYANT RICHARD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRYANT ROBERT JAMES JR/MONIQUE SHELLS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRYANT ROLAND/BRENDA J 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BRYERTON REVOCABLE TRUST 1.00 0.00 $84.38 $29.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.24 (55.14)$                         
BRYNER STEPHANIE J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BT/RE SCHUMACHER FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BTV CROWN EQUITIES INC 25.83 7.75 $4,455.68 $1,543.97 $2,547.30 $0.00 $2,547.30 $4,091.27 (364.41)$                       
BUADA JASMIN G/JOSE R 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUAN ANTHONY/MARIA G 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUAN JESSIE J/JACQUELINE M 0.12 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BUAN MARY 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BUBNES JENNIFER J 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BUCAG GUZMAN MARIE GRACE DOMINGA/ETAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUCAOJIT NITA/KIARA CUMMINS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUCCERI 2007 REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUCCOLA ROBERT A 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $71.25 37.49$                          
BUCHALSKI MICHAEL R 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 167 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BUCHANAN ELVA/RICHARD L JR 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUCHHOLZ FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BUCHKO OKSANA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUCHT FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUCIO DORISMOND YABEL/CONSTANTINO SILVA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUCKLES DANI/JEAN M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUCKMAN PAUL L/BERT J HALL 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BUDAHN DEBRA J/RICHARD A DRYDEN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BUDHIRAJA VINIT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUDIAWAN I N 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUDKO ELENA/VIKTOR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUECHE ALBERT E IV/BUECHE KATHRYN G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUELL LINDA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUENAVENTURA ALFREDO R JR/JOSEPHINE B REYES III 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BUENAVENTURA ANA/CHRISTOPHER GONZALEZ 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUENAVENTURA CARI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUENO FAMILY SURVIVORS TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUENO MARIO JR/MEDELYN CASPILLO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUENO VICTORIA A/KATHLEEN M CARROL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUENTIPO EMILIO JR/TRACY F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUERER JENNIFER/NEVIL L TRAUB 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUFFALO NICKEL ENTERPRISES LLC 0.29 0.24 $50.04 $17.34 $77.32 $0.00 $77.32 $94.66 44.62$                          
BUFFER PROPERTIES LLC 0.43 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BUFFORD LATOYA KATHERINE/LAMONT C 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BUFORD FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUFORD IRVING J IV/SINDY J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BUFORD IRVING JAMES IV/SINDY JANE 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUFORD LORIS M/STEVEN M 0.19 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
BUFORD TAKEITHA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUGAI JOSEPH E/BUGAI CHRISTINA M 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BUGARIN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BUGARIN ROBERT G 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUI CAMNHUNG THI 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
BUI CECILIA V 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BUI DANIEL N/CRISTINE T NGUYEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUI DAVID 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BUI DIEP T/LINH P MAI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUI GIANG T 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUI HUNG/DANIELLE SHELTON 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BUI KHOA DINH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUI KHOA DINH/NGOC HAO THI QUANG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUI KIEM BAO/JANA KIM DIEP 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUI LOUISE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUI MAILINH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUI PHIET T 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUI QUOC‐ANH NGUYEN/QUYNH‐GIAO T NGUYEN 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 168 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BUI THANHTAM T 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BUI THAO PAUL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUI THE NGOC/THI HOANG YEN LE/LYNNY NGUYEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BUI TONY H 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUI TRUNG VAN/LYNN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUI TUONGVY N 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUI VANESSA A 0.26 0.13 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
BUI VU 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUILDING TRADE ASSOCIATION LLC 2.03 1.62 $346.74 $120.15 $533.85 $0.00 $533.85 $654.00 307.26$                        
BUIRST AKIO L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BUKHARI SYEDA ATIYA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BULACAN JEFFREY T/MAY VILORIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BULGAKOV BORIS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BULLARD SANDRA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BULLER BENJAMIN W 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BULLER MARVIN JOHN/GENEVIEVE C 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BULLER MATTHEW JOHN/AMANDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BULLINGTON COREY 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BULLIS TERA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BULLIVANT TIMOTHY P 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BULLOCK CHARLES E 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BULLOCK MARGARET M/ROSEANN R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BULSARA KAVITA M/MITESH N 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BULSARA NATWERLAL N/LILAVATI N/KAUSHIK N/VIPUL N 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUMAGAT ISAGANI/HERMINIA/MEGAN DEGUZMAN BUMAGAT 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BUMGARDNER JASON/ERIKA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BUMROONG TEERAPONG/AILANI VICTORIA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUNCH LUCY/NANCY FLAGG 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BUNDGUS CAROL 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BUNFILL HARRY NICHOLAS/CARLA ANN 0.85 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BUNFILL MADELINE 0.62 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BUNGCAYAO LISA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BUNGCAYAO WAGNER DAISY D/SETH A WAGNER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUNGGAY ERIC C 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUNN CATHY A 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUNTING HOLDINGS LLC 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUNYI JEFFREY/JENNIFER COLUMBRES 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUONO FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
BURACHEK VITO/NATALYA PRUTYANU 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURANAYUKTI JONGRAK/SOMPOPE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURAS SHERRIN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURBANO DARIANA 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BURCH DAVID L/CARLOS M ZARAGOZA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BURCH PETER R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURDA ALEKSANDER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURDOIN LUCY W 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 169 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BURGA JAVIER A 0.29 0.15 $48.94 $16.96 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.73 (2.21)$                           
BURGDORF ANDREA/ROBERT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURGE LISA M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BURGESS BRENT P/REBECCA M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURGESS TERRI L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURGOS NABONNE FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BURK HUBERT/WILMA TERRILL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURKE CHERYL A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURKE DANIEL G/CRISTY A L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURKE ERIC W/LASHAUN M 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BURKE FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURKE JASON/LAUREN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BURKE JONATHAN R/CHERYL A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BURKE JOSEPH PAUL 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BURKE MEGAN M/TRAVIS M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURKE MICHAEL C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURKE PATRICK/GINA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURKE ROBERT HARRY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BURKS DANIEL/BURKS TRACIE HALL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURKS JASON O 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BURLESON ALFRED W JR/KELLY A 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BURLESON ELIZABETH A/ALFRED 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BURLESON LETICIA M 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BURMAN CHISUM FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BURMAS AVIVA/BORIS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BURNETT APRIL L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURNETT FELICIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BURNETTE CAROLYN G 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BURNEY BOBBIE R/JEAN R 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BURNEY SHARON K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURNS CHRISTOPHER M/CHRISTOPHER T W HANKS 0.18 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
BURNS EDWARD 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BURNS ERIK/KATHERINE 0.31 0.16 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
BURNS FAM 03 TR ETAL 0.57 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BURNS FAM TR ETAL 0.60 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BURNS JOHN E/ATRICE L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURNS JON 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BURNS THOMAS ALBERT 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BURNS TRAVIS S/LINDSEY M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURNSED GEORGE L JR & MARIE C 3.00 1.56 $31.06 $10.76 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.54 9.48$                            
BURNSHTEYN ARKADIY/TATYANA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BUROW DEBORAH J 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BURR DAVID J 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BURR NICHOLAS/JENNIFER 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BURRELL CHARLES R 0.18 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
BURRIS ANNA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 170 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BURRIS KRISTIE L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURROW STANLEY D/LAUREL V DARBY 0.90 0.47 $151.88 $52.63 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $82.40 (69.48)$                         
BURROWS ANN L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BURSHTEYN ARKADIY 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BURSHTEYN ARKADIY/BURSHTEYN TATYANA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BURSHTEYN ARKADIY/TATYANA 1.62 1.23 $625.00 $216.57 $232.57 $0.00 $232.57 $449.15 (175.85)$                       
BURSTEIN JR LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.12 $75.00 $25.99 $27.91 $0.00 $27.91 $53.90 (21.10)$                         
BURSTEIN JR LIVING TRUST/BURSTEIN LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BURSTEIN JUNIOR LIVING TRUST/ 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BURSTEIN JUNIOR LIVING TRUST/BURSTEIN LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BURSTEIN LIVING TRUST 0.66 0.50 $225.00 $77.97 $83.73 $0.00 $83.73 $161.69 (63.31)$                         
BURSTEIN LIVING TRUST/ 0.11 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
BURSTEIN LIVING TRUST/BURSTEIN JUNIOR LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BURSTEIN LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BURSTEIN MICHAEL 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BURSTEIN MICHAEL/PAUL 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
BURSTEIN PAUL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BURSTEIN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BURT GEORGIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURTON CHARLES R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BURTON ERIC EUGENE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURTON JANE E/JACOB B WICKENHEISER 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BURTON JEAN M/KENNETH T/DIANE L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURTON MARIA C/RICHARD 0.20 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BURTON MONICA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURTON RICHARD 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BURTON TAMARA L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BUSCH JEREMY R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BUSCH TIMOTHY M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUSCHER KEVIN J/KEVIN J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BUSCO TIM 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BUSH CHRISTOPHER 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUSH ERICA N/BRIAN K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUSH FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 1975 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BUSH IRYNA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUSH JOHN L/JUDITH L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUSHEY JESSAMINE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUSHEY WILLIAM D/ALISON J 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BUSHGEN SHARLYN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUSLER DAVID A/ELENA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUSTAMANTE CARLOS G 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BUSTAMANTE JUAN P/DULCE RAMIREZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUSTAMANTE LUZ G 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUSTAMANTE MAXIMINO/MELISSA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUSTAMANTE MICHELLE/ALFONSO III 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUSTILLOS CAROLINE E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 171 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BUTALIA HARMEET S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUTALLA STEPHEN 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BUTLER BRENDA J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUTLER CASSIDY/KAZUO UJI 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BUTLER DAVID A/STACY R 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUTLER EVAN A/ROBERT G/KATHALEEN S 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BUTLER FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUTLER JAYMES M A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUTLER KIMBERLEE C/STEVEN MEALING 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BUTLER LAQUISHA R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUTLER LARRY M/SUSAN 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUTLER MICHAEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUTLER REBECCA D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUTLER RESHANA N 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUTLER ZACHARY J 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BUTRON INGRID 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BUTT AMNA/ALI AZHAR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUTT CHIRAGH/MOHAMMAD I 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUTTAR 2016 FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUTTAR AVNEET 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUTTAR AVNEET K/BALWINDER DOSANJH 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
BUTTAR HARINDERPAL KAUR/ASHISH SHARMA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUTTAR SARBJIT/BALBIR SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUTTERMAN SCHORI FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
BUTTS JANET LYNN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUZICHEVICI CAZIMIR/BUZICHEVICI TAMARA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BUZICHEVICI CAZIMIR/TAMARA 0.68 0.25 $200.00 $69.30 $137.70 $0.00 $137.70 $207.01 7.01$                            
BUZZ OATES DEVELOPMENT L P 44.53 4.45 $614.52 $212.94 $1,463.82 $0.00 $1,463.82 $1,676.76 1,062.24$                     
BUZZ OATES ENTERPRISES II LLC 357.79 17.60 $4,957.56 $1,717.88 $5,786.84 $0.00 $5,786.84 $7,504.72 2,547.16$                     
BUZZ OATES ENTERPRISES II LLC/BUZZ OATES LLC/ETAL 152.69 15.27 $2,107.12 $730.15 $5,019.33 $0.00 $5,019.33 $5,749.48 3,642.36$                     
BUZZ OATES ENTERPRISES II LLC/ETAL 21.38 2.14 $295.06 $102.24 $702.82 $0.00 $702.82 $805.06 510.00$                        
BUZZ OATES LLC 115.06 11.51 $1,587.86 $550.22 $3,782.33 $0.00 $3,782.33 $4,332.55 2,744.69$                     
BUZZ OATES LLC/OBF LLC/BUZZ OATES DEVELOPMENT LP 0.05 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $1.64 $0.00 $1.64 $10.30 (14.70)$                         
BUZZ OATS LLC ETAL 107.00 10.70 $1,782.68 $617.73 $3,517.38 $0.00 $3,517.38 $4,135.11 2,352.43$                     
BWEUPE JOSEPH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BYERLY JENNI R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BYERS JEROME J/VELLA M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BYERS ROLAND STEVEN/KAREN MARIE 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
BYERS TOD F/ALEKSANDRA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BYINGTON LESLIE C/EILEEN E 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
BYNUM CHARLES JR/KRISTINA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BYNUM LATOYA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BYPASS TRUST/WAKIDA FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
BYRD BALEWA J SR/TAMEIKA S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
BYRD CHARLES RAMSEY/LYNDSAY GAYLE 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
BYRD HAROLD DON JR 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 172 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

BYRD RICHARD S 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
BYRD ROBERT L 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
BYRD TRUST 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
BYRD VICKI L/KRISTINE NYMOEN 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
BYRON A/SARA E FISK REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
C/M INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 0.26 0.00 $29.34 $10.17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.17 (19.17)$                         
CA ASSOCIATION FOR COORDINATED TRANSPORTATION INC 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
CA TORLAND30 TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAASI HECTOR C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAASI MARY JANE/HECTOR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABAGUA VALINTINO C/JENNY E 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CABALLERO SAMUEL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABANOS JOYCE STEPHANIE/LOURLYN TABILI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABANTING JEFFREY/NUNY O 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CABARLOC CAROLINE D/YOLANDA E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABASAL CONRAD D/DEANNA M 0.22 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CABCABIN CHRISTOPHER R/MARYGRACE F 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABCABIN MERLINDA C/ORLANDO M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABEZAS LUIS/MARIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CABEZAS VERONICA/ISIDRO 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CABIAD MARIA S 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CABLE JEFFREY/NATALIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABLE KAREN L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABRAL COLETTE H 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABRERA ALEJANDRA G/JOVAN S CARDENAS AGUILAR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABRERA ANTONIO 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CABRERA CLAUDIA I 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABRERA CLAUDIA/MARIA/JOSE GARCIA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CABRERA CRISTABEL D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABRERA DAVID E 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABRERA DEISY M/DANIEL GALVAN CHAVEZ 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CABRERA JOHN/KAREN JIMENEZ 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABRERA JOLLY/DIGNA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABRERA JOSE/ROSALIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABRERA JUAN/BLANCA E GARCIA PEREZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABRERA PAUL E/VANESSA M 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CABRERA PAUL/MITZI M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABRERA RENEE C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABRERA SHELLANE R 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CABRERA WILMAR/CARLY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CABREROS JOHN/DEENA SADELI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CACAS HAYDEE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CACCIATO RYAN S 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CACHUELA JOSEPH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CADELINA ARTEMIO/HELEN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CADELINA JEFF/SOPHEAP HANG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 173 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CADELINIA FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CADIZ REGIDOR P JR/REBEKAH S THORTON 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CADWALLADER CHRISTINE M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CADWALLADER CHRISTINE MARIE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAESAR SUSAN V 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CAGAANAN MARIA S D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAGUIN JOHN E P/PINKY C 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAGUIN LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CAHILL CHAD/SHEEANA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAHILL ROSA G 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAHOON KAREN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAI CHUN B 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAI LANDER 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAI LINDA 0.23 0.13 $53.70 $18.61 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $57.69 3.99$                            
CAI MIKE L/FRANK G MA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAI QIBIAO/HUIE LIU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAI XIULAN/DONGJI LIANG 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAI ZHENXIANG/YAJING LIU 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAIN FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAIN FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAIN SANDRA M 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CAIRE ROBERT D/RENEE S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAIRO ENRIQUE/VIOLETA Y 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAJIGAS ASHLEY/TYLER/LISA BOYLE/KEVIN 2.22 0.22 $38.30 $13.27 $72.98 $0.00 $72.98 $86.25 47.95$                          
CALACAL RENE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CALADIAO RONALDO L/JENNIFER N PORTUS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CALAMATEO DAGOBERTO 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CALANZA BELEN/FABIAN MORENO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CALARCO JOHN M/MICHELLE N 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CALCAGNO FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CALCETA CHRISTOPHER A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CALCETA MARISSA S/LEONARDO A 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CALDERA DOMINIC 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CALDERON AUGUSTIN/CRISTINE VALDEZ 0.18 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
CALDERON GABRIEL/NINA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CALDERON IRENE V 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CALDERON MARIO C 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CALDERON MELKY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CALDERON MIGUEL/KRISTINA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CALDERON VERONICA 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CALDERON YERALDY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CALDRON ANTHONY/CHRISTINA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CALDWELL DONNA M/JAMES B 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CALDWELL JENNIFER 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
CALDWELL JOSHUA J 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CALDWELL RUTH L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 174 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CALDWELL WILLIAM L/MACKENZIE V 0.16 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
CALE ROBERT/DEBORA‐DEE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CALHOUN JAMES JR/ERIKA L RUCKER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CALIF CORRECTIONAL PEACE OFFICERS 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CALIF CORRECTIONAL PEACE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CALIF FIRE FIGHTERS APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM 0.22 0.18 $37.96 $13.15 $58.12 $0.00 $58.12 $71.27 33.31$                          
CALIF PHYSICAL THERAPY ASSOCIATION 0.38 0.31 $65.56 $22.72 $100.46 $0.00 $100.46 $123.18 57.62$                          
CALIF STATE ASSOC FREE WILL BAPTIST MISSION BD 1.02 0.82 $167.34 $57.99 $268.24 $0.00 $268.24 $326.23 158.89$                        
CALIF TEACHERS ASSOCIATION 1.58 1.26 $272.56 $94.45 $415.51 $0.00 $415.51 $509.96 237.40$                        
CALIF TOW TRUCK ASSOCIATION FOUNDATION INC 0.49 0.42 $82.80 $28.69 $138.23 $0.00 $138.23 $166.92 84.12$                          
CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF HWY PATROLMEN INC 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CALIFORNIA BEER FARMS LLC 4.94 0.49 $109.58 $37.97 $162.39 $0.00 $162.39 $200.36 90.78$                          
CALIFORNIA FAMILY HOME BUYERS LLC 0.21 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
CALIFORNIA FIREFIGHTERS 1.69 1.35 $291.54 $101.02 $444.44 $0.00 $444.44 $545.46 253.92$                        
CALIFORNIA INTERSCHOLASTIC FEDERATION 0.15 0.12 $75.00 $25.99 $39.45 $0.00 $39.45 $65.44 (9.56)$                           
CALIFORNIA PHARMACISTS ASSOCIATION 0.51 0.40 $87.98 $30.49 $132.81 $0.00 $132.81 $163.30 75.32$                          
CALIFORNIA STATE EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION 1.38 1.10 $238.06 $82.49 $362.91 $0.00 $362.91 $445.40 207.34$                        
CALIFORNIA STATE LOTTERY 0.28 0.22 $48.30 $16.74 $73.11 $0.00 $73.11 $89.85 41.55$                          
CALIFORNIA TRUCKING ASSOCIATION 0.28 0.23 $48.30 $16.74 $74.16 $0.00 $74.16 $90.90 42.60$                          
CALIGIURI CHARLES L 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CALIMQUIM ELISEO/MILAGROS 0.24 0.13 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CALIMQUIM JUSTIN/EPIFANIO JR/ZENAIDA F 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CALISE FAMILY TRUST/NANCY M KINDNESS TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CALL AARON K/JERI L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CALL JENNIFER D 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CALLAHAN CHRISTINA E 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CALLAHAN PATRICK 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CALLAHAN ROBERT D/JANELLE M 1.83 0.95 $247.06 $85.61 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $115.39 (131.67)$                       
CALLAZO KELLY CHRISTINA L/DARRIUS D KELLY 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CALLESEN LARA/PETER 0.26 0.13 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CALLO MARIA R 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CALMA CRISANTE 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CALMA SAMANTHA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CALVIN MARCIA L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CALVIN MORGAN BRITTANEY 0.07 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $2.30 $0.00 $2.30 $10.96 (14.04)$                         
CALVIN PENG/KATHY MA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CALVIT EASTER/ERIN CHANDLER/OMAR MAGEE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CALVO JAIME O/ANA C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMACHO DWAYNE/MYRNA B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMACHO EDNA C/LUIS A GONZALEZ 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
CAMACHO FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMACHO JAVIER 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CAMACHO JONATHAN M/KRISTEN L ORY 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMACHO LUCY C 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CAMARA LUIS C 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMARADOR FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 175 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CAMARENA ARTURO JR/SAREL GOMEZ 0.24 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
CAMARENA CHERYL/METTE USOH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMARENA CHRISTI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMARENA FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CAMARILLO FAMILY TRUST 0.46 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
CAMBA HERLINDA/JOSE D HERRERA 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
CAMBA HERLINDA/JOSE HERRERA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMBAY WEST APARTMENTS L P 8.11 6.16 $1,368.56 $474.23 $1,451.26 $0.00 $1,451.26 $1,925.49 556.93$                        
CAMELIA HAGHSHENAS LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
CAMERON DARLENE J 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMERON DAVID E/JANELLE S 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CAMERON DAVID H/JOAN M/WILLIAM L DUNN 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CAMERON FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CAMERON PERRY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMERON PHILIP J SR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMILLE KING FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CAMILO ROBERT ANTHONY/MARISA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMINITI ANTHONY S/ANN M 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CAMINO NOEMI GREGAS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMINO STATION 7.14 0.00 $309.14 $107.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $107.12 (202.02)$                       
CAMP BONNIE KNEECE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMP FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPA ELIZABETH/ROMAN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPA JORGE/MARIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPA MANUEL A/GORETTE CARRASCO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPA MICHAEL/VANESSA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPAGNA MICHAEL/REBECCA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPBELL ADAM 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPBELL AMBER M/DANIEL F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPBELL ANTHONY M/YOLANDA C 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPBELL ANTHONY/JACIARA JOHNSON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPBELL CATON FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CAMPBELL CRYSTAL ANDERSEN/KEVIN RAY 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CAMPBELL EDNA 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CAMPBELL GUST SHARON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPBELL JAMES M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPBELL JAMES P/YATING L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPBELL JENNEAN M 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPBELL JOHN COLIN 6.54 0.65 $112.82 $39.09 $214.99 $0.00 $214.99 $254.08 141.26$                        
CAMPBELL JOHN/YUNG Y LEE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CAMPBELL JULIANNE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPBELL KATHERINE A 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CAMPBELL KATHRYN 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CAMPBELL LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CAMPBELL LONNIE L JR/MONIQUE ANN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPBELL LORI M 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 176 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CAMPBELL MARILYN/STEPHEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPBELL PATRICIA L 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CAMPBELL RAWLIN WADE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPBELL SEAN R 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPBELL STEVE/TONYA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPBELL TERRY L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CAMPBELL THERESA A 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CAMPBELL TIESELER APRIL/EDUARD TIESELER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPBELL WANDA L 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPBELL WILLIAM J/PAMELA S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPISI MARY C/VINCENT B SR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPOS ABIGAYLE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPOS ADRIANA J 0.31 0.00 $26.16 $9.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.06 (17.10)$                         
CAMPOS ALFONSO/MARIA L/JOEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPOS ANGELIC/MIGUEL 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CAMPOS ANGELICA/JOSE 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CAMPOS ANTONIO E/RAMONA SILVESTRE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPOS BELICA/SALVADOR 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPOS ENRIQUE 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CAMPOS ENRIQUE C 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CAMPOS GUILLERMO JR/WENDY BANUELOS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPOS HORTENCIA ROMO/RAFAEL 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CAMPOS JACQUELINE/DARRIN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPOS JAIME 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CAMPOS JOEL 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CAMPOS JUAN/LAURA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CAMPOS KARINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPOS MARY T 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
CAMPOS MONTANO JOSIE P/ANTHONY A MONTANO 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CAMPOS OSVALDO/NANCY ROMO CUELLAR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPOS SENAYDA HERNANDEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMPROS ANDREW R/LISA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAMUSO JOHN S/CLAUDIA 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CANADY TERESA A/CAROLYN S GALITZEN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CANALES ERNESTO 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CANALES PETE D JR/DEBORAH 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CANALITA DOLORES A/MANUEL O 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANANI STEPHEN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANARDO TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CANAS DANIEL M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANAS DANIEL M/ISELA GUTIERREZ 0.20 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CANCHOLA DONNA M/RICARDO C 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CANCILLA REFUGE V 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANDACE R CANTRELL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CANDEE REV 18 TR ETAL 0.72 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CANDELARIA FRANKIE J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 177 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CANDELARIO MICHAEL 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CANDELARIO MICHAEL GABRIEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANDITO DENNIS ALAN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CANDY WORKMAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANEDA BYRON Y/ANGELA DORADO 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CANELA ALEJANDRO/CLEMENCIA C 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CANEPARI JEAN/LANCE 0.27 0.14 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
CANILAO EMERALDA D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANIMO SIU HENH/PETER 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANIO TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANLAS LESLIE/ALFREDO DUE 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANNELLA RICHARD 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CANNELLA RICHARD/LORRIE WHITE 0.86 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CANNIFFE TADHG 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CANNON CYNTHIA J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANNON NORTHGATE WAREHOUSE 4.55 3.91 $784.88 $271.97 $1,286.31 $0.00 $1,286.31 $1,558.28 773.40$                        
CANNON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CANNON ZACKERY I 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANO ERNESTO/SUZZETTE H 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANO ROSA M/ORLANDO J 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CANSECO GABRIELA/CARLOS SEUTHE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANSECO GABRIELA/JUAN C SEUTHE 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CANTONEROS JEROMINE FELIX/LYNN M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANTRELL LYNDSAY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANTRELL YVONNE ANN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CANTU KRISTINA/FELIPE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANTY FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANTY MONIQUE/IVAN 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CANZONERI JACK/MICHAEL A/SUSAN J 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CAO BRIAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAO FRANCIS 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAO HONG/JUNWEI TANG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAO LAN H 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAO LUCY DUNG MY THI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAO NANG X 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAO NANNAN/BENJAMIN FIGUEROA 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAO NGUYEN FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAO TAMMY T 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
CAO TRI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAO YIGE/LINGWEI ZENG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAOILE JEHN RIELLE H/AUSTIN M DE LOS REYES 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAOUA REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CAP HOLDINGS LLC 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CAPARAS CHRISTIAN T/JOYCE L 0.21 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
CAPARAS FLORASOL/NARCISO P/SYRAH J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAPELLA JUSTIN WILLIAM 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 178 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CAPEWELL DEBRA M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CAPIRAL CARL MICHAEL/MARIA J 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAPITAL OAKS INVS LLC 5.61 4.49 $967.74 $335.34 $1,475.33 $0.00 $1,475.33 $1,810.67 842.93$                        
CAPITAL RIVER LIFE CHRISTIAN CHURCH 0.32 0.28 $55.20 $19.13 $90.76 $0.00 $90.76 $109.89 54.69$                          
CAPITANU VIRGIL/SILVIA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CAPPO REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC 7.53 0.75 $1,407.60 $487.76 $247.53 $0.00 $247.53 $735.29 (672.31)$                       
CAPRA CLAUDIO II 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAPUTO MAUREEN L 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARABEZ JOSE M 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CARAGAY VINCENT F 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARAMANOFF JOHN 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARAS KRISTIE M/ABRAHAM MELCHOR 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARAS PAUL TITO/BARRY J MAHER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARAVEO JORGE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARAWAY DIANNE/DOUG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARBAJAL AMALIA/RAUL CARVAJAL 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CARBAJAL CARLOS D/LEEANN K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARBAJAL HARATH/BERNADETTE MUNOZ 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARBONELL REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARBONELL VICENTE L/PRISCILLA T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARBONI MARIO P/DAVINA 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CARDAMONE KELSEY ANN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARDENAS CARRI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARDENAS FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARDENAS FORTUNATO R/BRIZA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARDENAS FRANCISCO MANUEL SR/SHAWNETTE L 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARDENAS LOUIS M/TERESA L MARTIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARDENAS MARIBEL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARDENAS MARTHA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARDENAS MARTHA D/ROLANDO J 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CARDIA KIM E 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARDINES ROBERT LEE 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARDINET THERESE A 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARDONA RAMIRO H/LUZ M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARDONA SAIR E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARDONA THERESA R/PHILIP JR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARDOSO JANELLE J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARDOZA BRIAN 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARDOZO ADDISON A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARDOZO ALINA/SIDNEY/WINSTON A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAREFREE NATOMAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 21.63 16.44 $3,650.06 $1,264.81 $9,302.97 $0.00 $9,302.97 $10,567.77 6,917.71$                     
CAREW ROBERT JOHN/ROBERT JOHN 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CAREY CONSTANCE KAY 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CAREY JENNIFER N 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARIAGE LANE OWNERS ASSOCIATION 1.68 1.28 $283.50 $98.24 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $107.54 (175.96)$                       
CARINO BRYAN D/SHARON R 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 179 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CARINO CINDI M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARL ANTO LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARL GROSSO LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARL/WARRETTE DAVIS FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLDWELL JOE A/MELANIE R DIXON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLETON CYNTHIA L 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARLILE JEFFREY D/MARIAH L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLISLE JOHN B III/CHOOSRI K YOUNG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLITO H/FRANCISCA S ARANCILLO FMLY TRST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLITTA COLE KELLY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLO TIU/EUREKA CULLADO LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLOS A VELEZ LIVING TRUST/RANDY KATZ 0.18 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
CARLOS ANTHONY/KARISA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLOS EDWARD V/CRISTINA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLOS H ALCANTAR/RAQUEL Z ALCANTAR FAMILY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLOS HILDA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARLOS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARLOS URIARTE/GLORIA RIOS TRUST AGREEMENT 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CARLOS/VICKY TRILLO LIVING TRUST 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CARLSEN BRIAN A/JENNIFER L ALLEN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLSEN CHRISTOPHER/SIONAINN KARLSSEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLSEN CINDY COLLEEN/DAVID BERMUDEZ 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLSEN JOHN PIERRE/KIMBERLY 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CARLSON ASHLEY D/JOSHUA L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLSON CHERYL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLSON ERIC R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLSON ERIKA SUZANNE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARLSON FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CARLSON LEIF T/LENA J 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARLSON LEIF THURSTON/CYNTHIA J 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARLSON LEIF/LENA 0.07 0.05 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
CARLSON MARK S/SUSAN J 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CARLSON RENA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLSON RICHARD S/JOSE ROY HILADO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLSON ROBERT P 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLSON TONI L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLTON 2004 TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARLTON HEATHER C/BRUCE T 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CARLTON J MATTHEWS JR LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARLTON MARTINE L/LAURIE A TEN HOPE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARMICHAEL APARTMENTS PARTNERSHIP 0.93 0.00 $70.88 $24.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24.56 (46.32)$                         
CARMICHAEL MEGHAN T 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CARMICHAEL RUTH MAGPILE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARMICHAEL SUSAN 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
CARMICHAEL YOLANDA C/DAVID 0.46 0.00 $38.82 $13.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.45 (25.37)$                         
CARMON ALISHA N 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 180 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CARMONA BERNADETTE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARMONA JOSUE/SARAH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARNES NATHANIEL T L/BETTY J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARNEY FRANK L JR 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CAROL A TURK LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CAROL GUERRERO 2014 TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CAROL KAVOORAS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CAROL L LEE LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAROL LENORE FLACKUS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAROL LOO LEE LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAROL M TOLAN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CAROLE ESPARZA FAMILY TRUST/ELIAS ESPARAZA JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAROLINE M MCNEIL TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAROLINE SALAZAR REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAROLINO CHARMAINE L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAROLYN A & SHAWN PARRISH REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAROLYN A PARRISH/SHAWN PARRISH REVOCABLE LIVING T 0.41 0.21 $72.26 $25.04 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $84.59 12.33$                          
CAROLYN BRINKMANN TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAROLYN DAVIS TRUST 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
CAROLYN FRANCES CARMICHAEL FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAROLYN G CONRAD LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CAROLYN GRANADOS FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAROLYN J MARTIN TRUST 0.19 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
CAROLYN M/ALVIN M RORMAN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARON CARL/JOYCE 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARON MICHAEL D/MONTI L 0.32 0.17 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
CAROSONE JEFF 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARPENTER DEMILLE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CARPENTER ERIC 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARPENTER FAMILY TRUST 0.98 0.84 $169.06 $58.58 $276.49 $0.00 $276.49 $335.07 166.01$                        
CARPENTER JENNIFER 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CARPENTER MARK VIEIRA MASTER 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARPENTER SHIRLEY 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARPENTER TERRI L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARPIO CHARINA/ANTIONNETTE MAPA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARPIO REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARR ANTHONY/STEPHANIE ALTAMIRANO 0.26 0.13 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
CARR KATHERINE S/COY E 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARR KEVIN E/SUE S WONG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARR MARTIN D 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARRANCO BENJAMIN C/ROSEMARY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CARRANCO BRIAN K/AGNES 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CARRANCO JESUS M/JUANITA R M 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
CARRANZA COREY/JENNIFER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARRANZA LORENA/LUIS A 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CARRANZA ROMMEL/LILIBETH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 181 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CARRASCO ADELA/GORETTE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARRASCO ALVA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARRASCO CARLOS A/LILIANA 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CARRASCO GERARDO/ELIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CARRASCO GUADALUPE/KRISTINA BARBARA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARRASCO SONIA G 0.37 0.19 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
CARRAZANA RICHARD F/ETELVINA H 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARREIRA CRISTINA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARREON MANUEL G/OFELIA D 0.22 0.11 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
CARRERA EDITH M/LEVI AREVALO/JERRY CARRERA 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
CARRERA KAREN R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARRERA LINDA KAREN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARRERA STEVE MICHAEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARRIAGE LANE OWNERS ASSOC 0.10 0.03 $50.00 $17.33 $9.86 $0.00 $9.86 $27.19 (22.81)$                         
CARRIAGE LANE OWNERS ASSOCIATION 0.30 0.09 $75.00 $25.99 $29.58 $0.00 $29.58 $55.57 (19.43)$                         
CARRIAGE LN OWNERS ASSOCIATION 1.77 0.53 $25.00 $8.66 $174.16 $0.00 $174.16 $182.82 157.82$                        
CARRIE A BENNETT & CHRISTOPHER TERRY MCMICHAEL REV 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CARRIE E DAVIS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.26 0.16 $52.00 $18.02 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $57.10 5.10$                            
CARRIE JO SIEGLITZ TRUST 1.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CARRIE L SHARP 2000 TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CARRILLO ALVARO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARRILLO ANTHONY T/JULIE 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
CARRILLO CYNTHIA L/CARRILLO EDUARDO 1.00 0.52 $101.26 $35.09 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $64.86 (36.40)$                         
CARRILLO JAVIER/TINA GOMEZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARRILLO JESUS M/MARIA L 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CARRILLO LAURA M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARRILLO LORENA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARRILLO LUIS L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CARRILLO MANUEL JR/JEANNE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARRILLO MARK/MILAGROS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARRILLO MAURICIO/ANN MAISURADZE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARRILLO NICOLE C/HALEY A WALTERS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARRILLO RENETTE A 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARRINGTON ALICE E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARRION DANIEL JESUS/RANDOLPH STARN 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CARRION TEODORO MANAS/MARIE JEAN KAREN 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CARRISOSA MARY A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CARROLL ALISON/MARK 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CARROLL B WUNSCH 2015 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARROLL ELIZABETH 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CARROLL HACK KATHLEEN J/RICHARD J HACK 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARROLL JAMES A/RENEE M 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
CARROLL JANINE Y 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARROLL RENEE M/JAMES A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARROLL RUSSELL/STEFANIE 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CARROLL TARA/CIARAN 0.28 0.15 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 182 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CARROLL WELLS STEVENSON REVOCABLE LVNG 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARROLL‐HACK KATHLEEN J/RICHARD J HACK 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CARRUTH DONALD 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARSON GREGORY LEE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARSON KAREN A 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARSON LEON/ROSANNA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARSON W THOMAS III/MARIZA Y 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARTAGO SARA F/KAREN L MYERS/SHARON R CLAYTON 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARTANO WILFRED U 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARTER ANGELA J/DONALD SANCHEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARTER BRANDON C 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARTER CARLYLE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CARTER CARRIE/MANUEL 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CARTER DENNIS O/CIL ANNA SANTOS SCHARDT 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CARTER JASON L/CLAUDIA E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CARTER JEANNINE P 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARTER JOHN E/JOYCE E TOKITA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARTER JOSEPH W 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARTER LATASHA M 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CARTER NANCY O/PEREZ LYNNETTE BARRON C 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARTER PEGGY/CLIFFORD L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARTER SANDRA A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARTER THOMAS D 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CARTER TINA/DARRIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARTER TRUST 0.18 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CARTER VALERIE D 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
CARTER WILLIAM J/DANIELLE M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARTICA BAYLOR 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARTWRIGHT JOAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARTY STUART J/GERALYN A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CARUSO ANTHONY J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARUTHERS ROBERT/EVA H YEE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARUTHERS TWILIA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARVAJAL INELVA L 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
CARVALHO CORTNEY L/MICHAEL J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARVALLO JACQUELINE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CARVER DAWNA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARVER‐BAGGS TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARY KAREN LINNES REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CARYL J BUTCHER LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASA NATOMAS 2.83 0.00 $238.78 $82.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $82.74 (156.04)$                       
CASABURI ALEXI/GIORGIO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASAGRANDE DEBORAH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASALEGGIO CRYSTAL/GARIN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASALI JEFFREY S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASARINO FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 183 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CASAS ALBERT R/BETTY KAYLOR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CASAS MICHAEL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASAS OSCAR J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASEY BRADFORD E/DENISE M 0.16 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
CASEY CARL/DAVENA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASEY EDWARD S 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASEY IRVING REVOCABLE TRUST 2016 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CASEY PAUL E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CASEY STEPHEN J/CARLA J/CO‐TR 2.94 2.53 $507.16 $175.74 $831.15 $0.00 $831.15 $1,006.89 499.73$                        
CASH ANGELA L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CASH OTHNEIL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASHA DEBBIE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASHEN TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASHION JULIANNE M/MICHAEL W 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASILLAS ENRIQUE/MARIA G 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CASILLAS GUADALUPE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASILLAS MANUEL/KATHERINE VELASCO 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CASIM FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASSADY JOSHUA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CASSANDRA LOUISE LEHMAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASSEL LORRAINE D/JEANNE M MORSE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASSELL GEORGE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASSIDY AMANDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASSIDY FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CASSIDY LAWRENCE H 1.14 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $3.75 $0.00 $3.75 $12.41 (12.59)$                         
CASSIDY PATRICIA A 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CASTAGNOLA RACHEL/JOSE MARTINEZ CAMARILLO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTANAR JOHN ALLEN/SOPHANRA JANIE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTANEDA CARLA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTANEDA JUAN 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CASTANEDA MANUEL G/CLARA DUNN 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CASTANEDA MARIANA/RUDOLFO C GONZALEZ 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTANEDA MARIANO H/AMALIA E 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
CASTANEDA MIGUEL A JR/MARIA V HERMOSURA 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CASTANON JOSE M/ARACELI/ETAL 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CASTEEL NORMA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTELLANOS CARLEY/ERIK 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTELLANOS JESUS F/MARIA DELOURDES 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTELLANOS RITO 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTELLE VINCENT C JR/EMILY J LU 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTELLI LUCINDA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CASTELLON JUAN 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CASTELLO‐VANN LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTILLEJOS JAVIER/MARTHA 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CASTILLO ALYSSA/TIMOTHY JR 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CASTILLO ANNABELLE B/DAVID M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 184 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CASTILLO CHRISTINA ELENA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTILLO CLARISSA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTILLO DANIEL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTILLO DARLENE/PETER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTILLO ESTELA/FERNANDO ROMERO 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CASTILLO EUGENE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTILLO FAMILY TRUST 0.39 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
CASTILLO GERARDO B/HUYEN B LE 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CASTILLO GUADALUPE J 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CASTILLO GUILLERMO F/ROSA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTILLO HAZEL C/HENRY M 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CASTILLO JOHNNY M/JUDY C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTILLO JOHNNY MONTEMAYOR/JUDY C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTILLO JOSE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTILLO KELIIKAI SETO AH KOOK 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CASTILLO LOUIS A/MONICA J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTILLO MARC LENDLE/MARJORIE 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTILLO MARIA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTILLO MARTHA L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTILLO MARTIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTILLO MICHAEL A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTILLO MICHELLE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTILLON ALEJANDRO M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTLE RICHARD G 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTORENA CHRISTOPHER/SYLVIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CASTORENA FAMILY 2004 REV TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CASTORENA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CASTREJON ANITA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CASTREJON ARMANDO R 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CASTREJON ELIAS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTREJON REYNOSO RAFAEL/MARIA CASTREJON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTRELLON RICHARD 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CASTRO ADAM 0.46 0.24 $77.64 $26.90 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $56.68 (20.96)$                         
CASTRO ALBERTO PEDRO/CHRISTINA LEA NEWBY 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTRO ARACELY/MARC LISTON 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CASTRO CHRISTOPHER M/XITLALI M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTRO ENRIQUETA 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CASTRO FAMILY TRUST 0.47 0.24 $62.46 $21.64 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $81.19 18.73$                          
CASTRO GARY P/TERESA J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTRO GILBERTO J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTRO IVAN/LEANN M 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTRO JAIME C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTRO JOSE C JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTRO JULIO/ARACELI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTRO KRISTA C/MAURICIO M 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CASTRO LAURA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 185 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CASTRO MANUEL B IV 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CASTRO MARIO A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTRO MARTHA/MIGUEL 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CASTRO MERRITT JOSEPH BOBBY/ETAL 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CASTRO MIGUEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTRO NORMA L/DESMOND DAVID ALLEN/MARSHALL M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTRO RACHELLE A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTRO RAUL H/LETICIA H TREJO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CASTRO REY JUMAWAN/ELLEN M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTRO RITCHIE L/JOEL L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTRO ROBERT A/AUDREY A 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CASTRO RONALD A/ROSANNA VOONG 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CASTRO RYAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTRO SYLVIA MATU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CASTRO YVONNE P 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CATA CORNELIUS/MARIA B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CATA ELEONORA 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
CATA IOAN/SILVIA 1.00 0.00 $84.06 $29.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.13 (54.93)$                         
CATA JOHN/SILVIA 0.38 0.08 $50.32 $17.44 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.21 (3.11)$                           
CATA LIDIA M/PETER 1.50 0.00 $181.22 $62.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $62.80 (118.42)$                       
CATA PETER 0.27 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CATA PETER/LIDIA 0.27 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CATA PETER/LIDIA M 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
CATA SILVIA 1.00 0.00 $84.38 $29.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.24 (55.14)$                         
CATA SILVIA/ADRIAN LUP/IONELA 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CATABAY ANGELINA/ROBIN L 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CATABI ADA GROSS 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CATAFI ANTHONY F/MEAGAN J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CATALINA RENTERIA REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CATAM JEREMY/TIFFANY WAAHILA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CATANGAY MELANIE E/IAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CATANIA LORA A/ANTHONY 0.24 0.12 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CATANYAG GERARDO H/MA LOURDES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CATANYAG WILLIAM/MARIA CATANTYAG 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CATAPANG GABRIEL 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CATBAGAN ALAN E/GEMMA B MARQUEZ 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CATHERINE ANN BASORE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CATHERINE J GOODIN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CATHERINNE L SCRIMA REVOCABLE TRUST 2012 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CATHERWOOD D L/DEBORAH 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CATHEY JUDITH A 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CATHY COX REVOCABLE TRUST 0.26 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
CATHY LUMB EDWARDS LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CATLETT CASEY A 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CATO MELISA A 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CATTANACH DAVID A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 186 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CATTANACH FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
CATUNCAN GREGORY P 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAULFIELD MARIE K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAUNTAY EMMANUEL/ROBIN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CAVALLERO CRYSTAL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CAVANAUGH JENNIFER C/TONY M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CAVANNA HARRIET H/VICENTE V 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CAVAZOS BERUMEN CESAR DAVID/ALMA DELIA ROMO ARENAS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAVAZOS EDUARDO/OANH PHAM 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAVAZOS IDA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CAVAZOS MELISSA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CAVNESS CHARLES M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAWTHORN ANDRE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAYA MTG SERVICING LLC 0.31 0.05 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
CAYASSO OLIVER L/SUSIA M 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CAYETANO ONASSIS/ANH NU HOANG 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CAYETANO PEREZ TERESITA EVELYN/ETAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAYMUS CAPITAL RENTAL FUND I LLC 0.25 0.17 $100.00 $34.65 $57.68 $0.00 $57.68 $92.34 (7.66)$                           
CAYOCCA KENNETH B/MARY LOU/TR/ETAL 63.51 2.54 $1,095.56 $379.63 $835.10 $0.00 $835.10 $1,214.73 119.17$                        
CAZARES DE ALCANTAR MARIA Y/ANDRES E ALCANTAR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CAZARES JANET B 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CAZARES JOSE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CAZARES JOSE M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CBP METRO LLC/ALAN A BRODOVSKY/WILLIAM B/ETAL 27.47 2.75 $473.86 $164.20 $903.01 $0.00 $903.01 $1,067.21 593.35$                        
CCF REVOCABLE TRUST 1989 0.27 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
CCPOA BENEFIT TRUST FUND 1.38 1.10 $238.06 $82.49 $362.91 $0.00 $362.91 $445.40 207.34$                        
CDMC CONSULTING 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CEBALLOS ANTONIO 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CEBREROS RICARDO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CECCATO CORTNEY/ADAM STRAUTMAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CECIL W/HARRIETT F ANDERSON 1993 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CECILIA G HERNANDEZ FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CECILIA H GERSCOVICH FAUST REV TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CEDENO GABRIEL C/MARIA D VERA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CEDENO VERA LUIS A/LUCILA B 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CEDERLOF 2020 REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CEDILLO CARLOS A/ROSALIA 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CEDILLO CHRISTINE M 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CEDILLO JESUS/ERIKA ANAYA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CEDILLO ROBERT 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CEDRIC L SINGLETON LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CEDRIC RICHARD BLAKE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CEEL LAND CORP 215.95 8.64 $3,725.16 $1,290.83 $2,839.54 $0.00 $2,839.54 $4,130.37 405.21$                        
CEFARATTI MICHAEL/KATIE STACHER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CEJA AGUSTIN/EVELIA/AGUSTIN JAIME CEJA‐HUERTA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CEJA HECTOR J/MA ALICIA CASTILLO RUBIO/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 187 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CEJA HUERTA AGUSTIN JAIME/ERICA OROZCO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CEJA JORGE/CRISTINA Z GARIBAY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CELAYA MICHAEL/MARYLOU 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
CELESTE FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CELESTINA M NATIVIDAD LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CELESTINE PROPS LLC 0.31 0.16 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
CELEVANTE DARIO B SR/CECILIA A/DONNA CIELO A/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CELEVANTE DARIO B/CECILIA A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CELIGIJA SENAD/VELIDA BRKIC 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CELILOGLU AYCA S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CELIS CLAUDIO T III 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CELIS LOURMAFE DELEON 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CELLUCCI JENNIFER K/MICHAEL L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CEN ZIPING/HE YUAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CENA FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CENITI DAVID 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CENT CAL EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION 6.29 5.03 $1,085.04 $375.99 $1,654.15 $0.00 $1,654.15 $2,030.14 945.10$                        
CENTELLA MAGDALENA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CENTENO CRISELDA/ANTHONY BUI 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CENTENO OSCAR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CENTER JONATHAN DEAN/MICHELLE 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
CENTER LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CENTERPOINTE AT NATOMAS CROSSING 0.48 0.38 $82.80 $28.69 $126.24 $0.00 $126.24 $154.93 72.13$                          
CENTERPOINTE AT NATOMAS CROSSING PHASE 1 LLC 1.03 0.82 $177.68 $61.57 $270.88 $0.00 $270.88 $332.45 154.77$                        
CENTERPOINTE AT NATOMAS CROSSING PHASE II LLC 0.53 0.05 $89.44 $30.99 $17.42 $0.00 $17.42 $48.41 (41.03)$                         
CENTERS ROBERT/AMELIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CENTEX HOMES 0.22 0.07 $0.00 $0.00 $22.09 $0.00 $22.09 $22.09 22.09$                          
CENTRAL INVESTMENTS LLC 9.12 7.84 $1,573.20 $545.14 $2,578.27 $0.00 $2,578.27 $3,123.41 1,550.21$                     
CENTRAL VALLEY MANAGEMENT LLC 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CEPEDA ANASTACIA C 0.46 0.00 $38.82 $13.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.45 (25.37)$                         
CEPEDA CHRISTIAN/KRYSTAL PINLAC 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CERATO ADAM J/MEGAN F HECOX 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CERBO NASALGA CLARE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CERDA CYNTHIA/JOSE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CERDA OSCAR M 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CERECERES WONG PATRICIA S/THOMAS S WONG 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CERINI/SMITH NORTHGATE LLC 3.98 0.00 $343.30 $118.96 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $118.96 (224.34)$                       
CERINI/SMITH‐29 LLC 6.00 0.00 $515.78 $178.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $178.73 (337.05)$                       
CERNA DAVID OCHOA/CAROLINA OCHOA 0.31 0.00 $26.16 $9.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.06 (17.10)$                         
CERNA JOSE J/CECILIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CERNAT ION/TATIANA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CERNAT NATHAN G/VIORICA 0.22 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CERQUEDA CAROLINA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CERRITOS AVE PARTNERS LTD 6.57 5.65 $1,133.34 $392.72 $1,857.94 $0.00 $1,857.94 $2,250.66 1,117.32$                     
CERVANTES CARL RYAN M/CARLOS TRISTAN M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CERVANTES DENA/JESSE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 188 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CERVANTES EMILY 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
CERVANTES FRANCISCO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CERVANTES GERARDO/ANA B LOPEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CERVANTES HECTOR/HEIDI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CERVANTES JESSE J/DENA R 0.13 0.07 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CERVANTES JOHN JR/LORETTA J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CERVANTES JUAN J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CERVANTES LOPEZ JOSE LUIS/JUANA MUNOZ GALLARDO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CERVANTES MICHAEL A/JOANNA A GONZALES 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CERVANTES ROGELIO M CERVANTES 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CESA CHRISTINE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CESA JOSE NINO CUSTODIO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CESAR AUGUSTIN/MARIBEL PARAGAS DUMALIG LIV TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CESARIO MICHAEL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CETRARO TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CETTI AUGUST F/TERESA S 10.37 3.77 $178.90 $61.99 $156.99 $0.00 $156.99 $218.99 40.09$                          
CETTI AUGUST F/THERESA S 0.09 0.01 $0.00 $0.00 $2.93 $0.00 $2.93 $2.93 2.93$                            
CFT NV DEVELOPMENTS LLC 0.86 0.74 $144.90 $50.21 $242.27 $0.00 $242.27 $292.48 147.58$                        
CHA LU/ALICE XIONG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHA MEE/GE VUE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHA SCOTT/LAI W WANN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHA TOU/NAOMI XIONG 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHACHERE TRISHA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHACON AMANDA ANNABELLE LEE 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHACON ANDRES J/KEVIN OKINO/ORTENCIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHACON ASHLEY/KAO SAEPHANH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHACON HECTOR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHACON HECTOR M 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
CHACON MANUEL A/ASHLEY N FAIRCHILD 0.13 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHACON MUNOZ ALEXIS/DANIELLE LAUB 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAD A BAUMANN REVOCABLE TRUST 1.29 0.00 $217.70 $75.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75.44 (142.26)$                       
CHAD HAMILTON REV LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHAD MICHAEL MIKULA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAD MICHAEL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAD/HUIMIN EDISON FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHADARIS FAM 09 TR 3.30 1.72 $34.16 $11.84 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.61 7.45$                            
CHADWICK ERWIN A/TERRI M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAE CHRISTOPHER P 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAFIN LINDA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAGOLLAN ERIKA/JUAN R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAHAL AVTAR K/HARSIMRAT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAHAL GURINDER S 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAHAL HARDEEP/RAVINDER K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAHAL HARJINDER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAHAL KULWINDER 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHAHAL SUKHWINDER K/GURDEV S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 189 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CHAHAL VARINDER/KULVIR 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CHAHARBAKHSH DORIS B/RICHARD A GOLAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAI ZHE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAIDEZ CELIA SOTO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHAIDEZ JORGE L 0.29 0.15 $57.06 $19.77 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.32 22.26$                          
CHAIDEZ JORGE L II 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAIDEZ MARICELA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAIDEZ VIRGINIA 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAIMONGKOL THOMAS P 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAIREZ HUGO CESAR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAISSON STEPHEN J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAISSON TAYLOR A 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHAIYES CURTIS I 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHALENOR LACEY F 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHALLAPALLI SUSMITHA/PRANEETHA AVUTALA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHALMERS ARTHUR 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHALMERS JUDY ANN 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHAMBERLAIN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAMBERLIN JACQUELYN M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAMBERS DARRELL J/KAYLA M TREANOR 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAMBERS DAVID A/JENNIFER A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAMBERS DAVID/JENNIFER REICK 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAMBERS MIKE/KIM 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAMBERS PAMELA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAMBERS RAFER 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHAMIZO JUSTIN/MICHELLE A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAMPION RICHARD JAMES/SYNI JEAN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN ALAN C/KIMBERLY T WONG 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CHAN ALAN K/YU HONG L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN ALVIS N/CHUN YAN KANG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN AUSTIN C/KIMBERLY T 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAN BELLA P/HIU FUNG WONG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN BENJAMIN 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN BETTY T 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN BRIAN Y/JUAN J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN CATHERINE SUIYEE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN CHACE C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN CHRISTINE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN CHRISTOPHER 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN CHUN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN CLAN TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHAN CRISTINE B 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN CUI ZHOU REV TRUST 0.28 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
CHAN CUI ZHOU REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN DAVID 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN DAVID K M/WINNIE L LAU 0.24 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 190 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CHAN DEREK/ERIC W 0.12 0.06 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHAN DIANE YINPENG 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHAN ELLEN D/HOWARD C 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN ERIC S/MICHELLE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN ERIC T/HUIMIN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN FAMILY LLC 0.41 0.33 $70.74 $24.51 $107.03 $0.00 $107.03 $131.54 60.80$                          
CHAN FAMILY REV TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN FAMILY TRUST 0.32 0.19 $100.00 $34.65 $78.16 $0.00 $78.16 $112.81 12.81$                          
CHAN FUNG MAY/MENG CHI LAM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN GARY K 0.29 0.15 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
CHAN GUANG T/KATIE WONG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN HEDY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN HELEN H L/HONG W YU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN HELEN HOI LAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN HELEN LN/TINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN HELEN YUK KING/WAI SING AU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN HELEN YUKKING/WAI SING AU 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN HERMAN SHING/KATHLEEN K L 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAN HSIUCHIH/JUI JEN CHUANG 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHAN HUIMIN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN JASON Y/TINA ADAMS 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHAN JASON/ANA MARIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN JASON/JESSICA WILCOX 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN KA MING 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN KACY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN KATHY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN KENNETH R 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN KENT KIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN KEVIN BRIAN 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CHAN LANI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN LARRY/CHUN NUO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN LARRY/PENNY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHAN LISA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN LISA C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN MAY Y 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN MEI 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN MINDY/JIMMY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN MOON SHEL/CHUN Y CHU 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CHAN NANCY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN NANCY Y/SAM JINHUI GUO 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CHAN NEIL/JAMES 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN OI MAN/ELLEN SOI L NG 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN OI MAN/SOI I NG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN SARAH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHAN SING S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN SIU K 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 191 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CHAN STAN G/WENDY Z 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN STELLA/YAN KIT 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHAN SUSAN 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHAN SZN C/SOK C 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN SZN CHYI/SOK CHENG 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN TINA/JEFFREY CHAN VANG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN TSUN MING/WA CHIT MAN 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAN VIRGINIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHAN WINNIE/OHN THEIN MAUNG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN WINSON/WENG I LEONG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN YOU FREDERIC R 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN ZHAO DEBBIE K L/STEVEN H ZHAO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHAN/MOK FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAN/WU FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHANALUISA EVELYN 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHANANA GAURAV/PRAVIN NEEMA/VISHAL KAKKAR/ETAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANCE LEWIS DONNA/CHARLES 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAND ARCHANA/ASHWIN K 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHAND ASHLEEN P/AGITA CHANDRA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAND ATISH/SUNILA DEVI 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHAND DALBIR/KRISHNA CHUMBER/BALJINDER KUMAR 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAND KARAM/SANEH/NEELAM CHANDRA 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAND KARISHMA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAND NALINI/PRANEESH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAND NAZIM A/SABA 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAND NITIN 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHAND PRAKASH/RAMBHA K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAND PRANEEL/VINEETA 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHAND PRITIKA M/KULDEEP KUMAR/PRITIKA M CHAND/ETAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAND PRIYE V/ALVIN CHANDRA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAND RAJENESH/RESHMI DEVI/DAYA RAM/VIJMA WATI 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAND RAJNI RESHMI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHAND RAMANDEEP 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAND RONIL/NEELAM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAND SHIRI 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHAND SONAM V 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAND SUNITA/PHIL CHAND DIP/AMITESH MOHITH CHAND 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAND SURESH/SUDESHNA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANDAR CHRIS K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANDAR SUNITA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANDAVONG CATHERINE LOSENARA 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CHANDAVONG KONGKEO 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
CHANDAVONG SAVYVANH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANDHOK SAMINDER S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANDON MELISSA 0.16 0.08 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CHANDRA JIMMY A/KARTIKA K 0.27 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 192 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CHANDRA JIMMY AMIT/KARTIKA KAAJAL 0.22 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
CHANDRA MUKESH M/MADHU CHARAN 0.22 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CHANDRA NATASHA/ANESH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANDRA RAJNESH/RAKESHNI L VERMA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHANDRA RAMESH/SUMAN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANDRA RONEEL/SHIDHARTIKA S KUMAR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANDRA ROSELINE K/GARRY ENDERTON 0.28 0.14 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
CHANDRA S GOPISETTY & MADHU KOMMU 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHANDRA SASIL ATISH/MOHINI LATA 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHANDRANI D LIYANAGE REV LIV TRST 0.29 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
CHANDUBHAI J/SUMANBEN C PATEL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHANEY DANA V/CATALINA HILLESTAD 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANEY MARY A 0.29 0.15 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
CHANEY MARY ALBERTA 0.27 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
CHANEY STEPHANIE 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHANG CHIN C/CHIUNG Y 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CHANG CHRISTOPHER 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHANG DAVID 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANG ERIC 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHANG EVELYN G/YUEH M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHANG FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANG GINALYN N/MARK B 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHANG JESSICA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANG JOHNNY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANG KO CHING J 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANG LUKE CHINHSIEN/MAY YUAN MEI CHANG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $14.14 $0.00 $14.14 $22.80 (2.20)$                           
CHANG NORA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANG RICHARD/MICHAEL H WHITEHEAD 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CHANG ROSE J/PHILLIP S JUNG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANG ROSE/PHILLIP JUNG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANG SAMUEL/RATANA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANG STEPHEN/LI CHING LIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHANG STEPHEN/LICHING LIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHANG TAEKEUN/JUNGWON 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHANG TIENGIEN DALE/TAKUANG YANG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANG TZYYSHIAH/SHUYU HSIEH 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHANG WHEI PEI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHANG YANG SOOK/YOUNG K 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHANG YU CHUN/TJOEN TAN WIDJAJA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANG YU LING/SHU FEN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHANGUES VALERIE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHANH T PHUNG TRUST 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHANTHABOURY KHAMPHAY P/VILAYPHONE M 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHANTHAVONGSA THONGSAMOUTH 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAO FRANCOISE GNINGFOU/BRYNNA ANNE SELY 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHAO SENG F/CHIO K SAECHAO 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 193 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CHAO SOI/JONATHAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAO YASMEEN F 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAO YI CHIH/LEI CHIH 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CHAO YI CHIH/LEI JIANG 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHAPA JUAN 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHAPA JUAN M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHAPARRO ALBERT/DALIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAPARRO JESUS 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHAPARRO JOSE/JUANA GARCIA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAPEAU MARY L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAPEL JAMES T/NICHOLAS T JARDINE/FRANK DOWNING 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHAPLIN KENDAL/MADISON HIEBERT 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAPMAN LEE MICHAEL/TIMOTHY CLARENCE 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHAPMAN MARGUERITE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAPMAN STANLEY CLARK 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHAPMAN WESLEY 0.16 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
CHARANJEET SINGH KAPOOR LIVING TRUST 0.50 0.00 $53.46 $18.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18.52 (34.94)$                         
CHAREST 2014 REV TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHARISSE L CASE LIVING TRUST 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHARLENE L HARRIS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHARLES A GINYARD REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHARLES ARTHUR WEST III/PATRICIA WEST REV 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHARLES B JOHNSON TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHARLES C TRAN/ZHENGZHENG J ZHO FML TRST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHARLES C TRAN/ZHENGZHENG ZHO FMLY LVG TRST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHARLES C/KAREN L SCANLON II 2010 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHARLES E FOGLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHARLES EVERETT BECKWITH FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHARLES KENNETH A/LINDA D 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHARLES M WEST III REV LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHARLES P WATTERS JR TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHARLES P/JUDITH C PICKOLICK LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHARLES P/JUDITH C PICKOLICK LV TRST 0.39 0.20 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
CHARLES R DIETZ REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.51 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHARLES TRAN/ZHENGZHENG ZHOU FMLY TRST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHARLES/BARBARA LOFTIS REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHARLES/LINDA PALUDA 2011 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
CHARLEY FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHARLEY KIMBERLY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHARLIE/JULIE MA FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHARLOTTE A THOMAS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHARLOTTE E HEMKER SMITH REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHARLSON CLINT/STEPHANIE BRYNER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHARLTON ROBB MAXWELL 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CHAROENSUPAYA NARIYA 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHARTRAW CRYSTALYN S/TIMOTHY J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 194 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CHASE CHRISTINE A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHASE TODD M/MELISA E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHASTAIN JEFF/HEATHER 0.16 0.08 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CHASTAIN MARY L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHASUK DAVID 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHATHA AJABDEEP/PARDEEP SINGH 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHATHA AMBIKA 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHATHA AMRIK SINGH/JASWANT KAUR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHATHA RAJINDERJEET S/JANICE K 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
CHATHARAJU ANIBABU/HARITHA DOVALA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHATKARA FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHATKARA MANJU/DHIRENDER KUMAR 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHATKARA TONNY/BANICIA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHATTAR S BAINS TRUST 0.27 0.14 $57.06 $19.77 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.32 22.26$                          
CHATTERS JACOB A/TRACY L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHATWIN FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CHAU CUONG C/MICHELLE H QUACH 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAU FAUSTINE H/GUSTAVO JR GUZMAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAU MARIA/THAO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAU NAY/LAY/CHHING 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAU PHILIP 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAU URANUS Y 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAU ZOE X/ANDREW 0.23 0.12 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CHAUDARY QURATULAIN 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHAUDHARY AKHTAR 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHAUDHARY IMRAN 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAUDHARY JATINDER S/DALJEET KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAUDHARY SADIA 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHAUDHARY SUBODH K/NANDINI 0.26 0.13 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CHAUDHARY YASAR/YASMEEN NAZIR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAUDHRY AYNAN R/AROBA HAFEEZ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHAUDHRY BASHIR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAUDHRY IMRAN A/SUMERA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHAUDHRY NAJEEB 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
CHAUDHRY OMAR/AYESHA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAUDHURI HEMOTPAUL/GOPA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAUHAN AMARDEEP S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAUHAN ANUVIR S 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHAUHAN MANISHA/NIMESH 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHAUHAN NAZAR/PARMINDER 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAUHAN NIKKI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAULAGAIN SUSMA/SANTOSH POUDEL 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAUPPETTE LISA D/JOHN DOUGLAS SIMPSON 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVA BHARATH KUMAR 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVA BHARGHAVA CHOWDHARY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVARRIA YVETTE ADELA/MANUEL ALEJANDRO TRUJILLO 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 195 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CHAVESTE OSCAR H/MARIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ ADELINA ROSA/JOSE CORNELIO MONTANO/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ ANABEL L/GERARDO G 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ ANTONIO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ ANTONIO GUTIERREZ/MARIA GLORIA MARTINEZ 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ CANGELA/WALKER U RODRIGUEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ CESAR 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ CYNTHIA M/GEORGE L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ ELIZABETH A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ EUGENE M/MARY J 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAVEZ GRACIELA M/AUDEL CHAVEZ RUIZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ GUILLERMINA C 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHAVEZ GUILLERMO SR 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAVEZ HECTOR D/ALICIA 0.95 0.49 $160.32 $55.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $85.33 (74.99)$                         
CHAVEZ ISRAEL/ROSEMARY 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ JONATHAN P 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHAVEZ JOSE D 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHAVEZ JOSE R/MARY E 0.18 0.14 $30.38 $10.53 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $29.13 (1.25)$                           
CHAVEZ JOVANNA JONETTE/LYNETTE MARIE PLACENCIA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ JUAN MANUEL 0.19 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
CHAVEZ JUAN P 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAVEZ LAWRENCE 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ LETICIA/MARCOS TORRES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ LOUIE RALPH 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CHAVEZ LUIS/TATIANA LOPEZ 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ MANUEL J 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAVEZ MANUEL S/BRENDA 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHAVEZ MIGUEL A/ANDA LILIAN DE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ MOISES/CHAVEZ GITZEL VARGAS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ OLIVIA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ PEDRO A/VANESSA LUCERO 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ RICARDO 0.15 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHAVEZ ROBERT/KAREN T 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ ROBERTO/PAMELA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ ROGELIO ALCARAZ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ RUDY JR/CHAVEZ CLARISA SERRATO M 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ SERGIO G 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAVEZ STEVEN G/TANDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ TANNIA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CHAVEZ TERESA/JOAQUIN/YESENIA/JOSE A/ROQUE JR/ETAL 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CHAVEZ TONY N 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAVEZ TRISHA MICHELLE/MICHAEL RORY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHAVEZ VERONICA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHAVEZ VERONICA C/VICTOR M GUTIERREZ C 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHAVEZ‐MELCHOR RIGOBERTO 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CHAVIS 2019 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.20 0.12 $50.32 $17.44 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.51 6.19$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 196 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CHAVIS‐FARR 2019 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAWLA INDERPREET SINGH/SARABJEET KAUR/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAWLA JENNIFER/SALMAN SALEEM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAWLA RANDEEP 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAWLA RANDEEP S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHAWLA TAJINDER S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHAWLA VENTURES LLC 2.00 1.60 $345.00 $119.55 $525.96 $0.00 $525.96 $645.51 300.51$                        
CHEA RITHY/M POUM CHHIM 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHEAH TONY KIN MEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEAM THIEN THAO THI/JASON 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEATHON SHAREN/BRANDON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEBURAKA IRREVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHECHANI SNEHA/PANKAJKUMAR 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHECHI RIASAT A/SHOGUFTA S 0.66 0.34 $109.70 $38.01 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $97.56 (12.14)$                         
CHECHI RIASAT ALI/SHOGUFTA 0.46 0.05 $72.56 $25.14 $15.12 $0.00 $15.12 $40.26 (32.30)$                         
CHEE FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEEMA AMRIK S/DALJIT K 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEEMA BARINDERPAL 0.12 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
CHEEMA BARINDERPAL S 0.20 0.11 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
CHEEMA BINDER 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEEMA DILJYOT S/NAVRAJ KAUR 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CHEEMA GURTEJ SINGH/RAMNEET KAUR 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEEMA JASVEER S/MANJIT K 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEEMA SUKHVINDER SINGH 0.17 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CHEEMA SUKHVINDER SINGH/BHUPINDER KAUR 9.92 0.99 $1,711.20 $592.96 $326.10 $0.00 $326.10 $919.06 (792.14)$                       
CHEEMA VARINDER S/JASWINDER KAUR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEETI VENKATESHWARA P 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEHAL MANPREET 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHEKURU KISHORE K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEL REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHELINE AARON J/JULIE A 0.26 0.13 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CHELLAPANDIAN SIVASHANKARAPANDIAN/ETAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEMUDUR RUPESH K/SWARUPA AMARASWAMY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN ALFRED C/AMY HUI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN ALFRED C/DONG F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN ANDREW C/CANDICE LORRAINE YEE 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN BEN JIAWEN 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHEN BEVERLY/JESSIE/JIAN J/WEN Q/ZHUAN Q 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN CHENG Z/SAVINIE H XIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN CHIA‐HUI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN CHILI/JUN MA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN CHRIS S/STELLA H NG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN CHU XIN/JANE K LI 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN CHUN XIAN/DAN NA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN CINDY WONG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN CORINNE/JEANNIE/WENDY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 197 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CHEN DAN/WEI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN DOUGLAS 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN ERIC Y 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHEN ERNEST/TZUYIN LIN 0.28 0.16 $57.06 $19.77 $42.92 $0.00 $42.92 $62.70 5.64$                            
CHEN FAMILY TRUST 0.49 0.26 $107.38 $37.21 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $156.31 48.93$                          
CHEN FAYE JINSHUI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHEN FEI 0.10 0.05 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
CHEN GUANGHUI/YAN LIU 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHEN HAN HUI/YIN HUANG 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN HAZEL X/SAM J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN HE 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHEN HONG 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHEN HONGBIN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN HOWARD HAO 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN HUAN‐HOOI PHILIP/CINDY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN JAMES G/YAN LIU 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHEN JEFF Y/ANDREA L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN JEFF YUCHAN/ANDREA LIANGYN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN JENNIFER/KHAMBAY PHOMMASACK 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN JENNY C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN JENNY/JEREMY CHOU 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHEN JENNY/JOE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN JIA M/HEQUN LIANG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN JIA U 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN JIA Y/XIAO Y LE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN JINFENG/CHEN CAROLINE J 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN JINGDONG/MI XIAO 0.21 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
CHEN JOE/JENNY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHEN JUN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN KENDRICK R/CAROL L ZHENG 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHEN LARRY/CHRISTINA CHENG 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN LI HUNG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHEN LI/CHE TANG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN LIAN CHUAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN LIANG 0.25 0.13 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
CHEN LU PING/BONA KIM 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHEN LUCY/TOM ZHANG 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CHEN MEGAN 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CHEN MIANZHI/ZHENGYU/WENJUN ZHU 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHEN NG TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN PENGJEN K 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
CHEN PO LAN 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHEN PU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN QIAN Y/KAI HUANG/QILAN TAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN QIANNA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN QIAONU 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 198 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CHEN RUIJIAN/SHIH YUAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN RUIXIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN SHANGYI 0.47 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHEN SHIU S/DAI M CHU 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN SIQI/FEI YUAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN TONGQING/LI LI 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN TONY JIAN/MANDY SOMON YEE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN WEIJUN/BO LI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN WEN YING 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN XUDONG/YUN LIANG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN XULIN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN YANLING 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHEN YONG R/RUI M CHENG 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN YONG RONG/RUI MEI CHENG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN YUAN FU/XIAO QING/DAXIAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN YUN C/JIAWEN WU 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN YUN CONG 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHEN YUN F 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHEN ZEYUAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN ZHEN D/AMY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN ZHENFANG/MENG QIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEN ZHI HUI/SHAORONG DU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHENARD STEWART/CELESTE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHENG ARIK D/KIONA N 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHENG BRIAN W 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHENG CHI FAN/SARA CAI 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHENG CHRYSTEE T 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHENG FUNG W M/ANGEL W CHAN H 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CHENG HOK L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHENG HONG 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHENG JEANNETTE/PAUL SAECHAO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHENG KRISTINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHENG LEON TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHENG LILI/XUEJUN WANG 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CHENG LIU FAMILY REV TRUST 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHENG LOUISE PUI/RICHARD Y 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHENG NANCY YU/MICHAEL F HUBBARD 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHENG NELSON ALLEN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHENG PHEBE 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHENG RICHARD 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CHENG RICHARD/LOUISE P H 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHENG ROGER YEN 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CHENG SCOTT W/PUI‐ CHING LI‐ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHENG SI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHENG SOMONEA/LISA KHOU 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHENG SUSAN X/YIFAN PENG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 199 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CHENG WEN CHIN/DORA HWEI CHIUNG CHENG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHENG YEN‐BEN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHENU HOLMQUIST FAMILY TRUST 0.73 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
CHEONG KA HOU/JIAWEI WEN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEPYALA VISHNU VARDHAD REDDY/SRAVANTHI 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHERI A MEADOWS LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHERN LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHERNATA PETER/OLGA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHERNG‐CHYI/CHEING‐MEI FU FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHERNOW DEREK JASON/MIRIAM SOPHIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHERTORISKY BRIAN V 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHERYL D MACVEAN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHERYL FAYE CHAPEL LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHERYL R THOMPSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHESNEY JOSHUA/THAVINEE PHOMAK 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHESTER M/SYLVIA G STRIPLING FAMILY REV TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHETTOUH FOUAD 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHETTY MAYUSH/RAZIA R IQBAL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHETWANI HARSHA/SANJAY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEUNG & YIM FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEUNG ANDIE KWUN CHUN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEUNG KAM CHI/GUANG DA LIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEUNG KKWAI KONG LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEUNG LAI MAN/VICTORIA H LEE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEUNG RYAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEUNG WAI YIN/ZHAN PING ZHOU 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHEUNG WILLIAM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEUNG WING W/CHARLES ZHU 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEVALIER FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEVEZ ILIANA/ALEX LEMUS 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHEVRON UNITED STATES OF AMERICA INC 1.04 0.89 $179.40 $62.17 $294.01 $0.00 $294.01 $356.18 176.78$                        
CHEW HTWE K/HONGMAN SAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHEW STEWART K/LISA YIM CHAN 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHHETRI SAHADEV KHATRI/BINDU KHATRI 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHHETRI SANTOSH P 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHHIM C RAYMOND/KIMBERLY B 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHHIM M POUM/RITHY CHEA 0.93 0.00 $85.38 $29.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.59 (55.79)$                         
CHHIM SOCHEATH/SIEK RUN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHHON SOPHAL 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHI LISA AYEKYI 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHIA NAM KIT 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHIANG ANGELA/WENYEN HUANG 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIANG JOSEPH T/GULNARA G 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHIANG NANLIN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHIANG PHOENIX/CLIFFORD TRAN 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIANG PU YUN/MAN PEI 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 200 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CHIANG/NG 2020 LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIAPA JOSE G/CARMEN E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIAPPETTA ALESSANDRO 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHIAYU HELEN CHAO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHICA ANTHONY J 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHICA GRACE/RONALD 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHICATTO LUCHO MIGUEL ANGEL/CARMEN R VARGAS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHICK DAVIS H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIEM STEVEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIEM STEVEN B 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIEN BRUCE/TIFFANY LU 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHIEN YUAN YU/FANG YU HSU 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIENG JENNIE C 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHIH L TSAO/YI JU CHIANG REV TRUST 2017 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIH L TSAO/YI‐JU CHIANG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHI‐HUYNH REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHIKUMA YUKIKO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHILAKALA NAGARJUNA REDDY/RENUKA NAREDDULA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHILAMKURTHI SESHA CHALAM/NAGARANI KAMMILI 0.07 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $2.40 $0.00 $2.40 $11.06 (13.94)$                         
CHILDERS STEVEN D/TARA A BURYSKA 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHILDRESS DORIS J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHILDS JAMES A SR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHILE MARIO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHILELLI MICHAEL J 0.38 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHILES MAURICE N 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHILMAKURI CHANDRA/SIRISHA NEMANI 0.37 0.19 $62.44 $21.64 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $81.19 18.75$                          
CHILTON JENNIFER/JOHN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHILTON JOSHUA/NICOLE 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHIMA DALVIR K/PARJINDER S 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CHIMA DAVID S 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHIMA FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHIMA FRANCISCO G/CLAUDIA SANCHEZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIMA HARMINDAR S 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CHIMA MOHENDAR SINGH/SUKHVIR KAUR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIMA PARJINDER S/DALVIR K 0.19 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
CHIMA SUKHJINDER S/SHALINI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIN ALBERT G/SIU L Y 0.17 0.09 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CHIN ANDY HANMIN/KRISSY H/NICHOLAS/CHRISTIANA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIN EUN/JONSON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIN LINCOLN W 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIN MATHEW/FAYE TERN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIN MELANIE/STEPHEN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHIN MICHAEL/SHELLY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIN OI KING/DAMON/TIFFANY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIN YUAN/ZHIJIE WEI 0.16 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
CHING ALBERT YING CHONG/LISA IOK FONG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 201 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CHING FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHING JEREMY R/THERESA P 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CHING JULIE D 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHING L/HERMETES IGNACIO LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHINNAM RAMESHBABU/ANUJASRI CHUNCHU 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHINO YURIDIA LOPEZ 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHINSUE STEPHEN/PATRICIA/GREGORY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIRAYATH VINEETH J/RINI VARGHESE MELEDATH 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHISSIE JASON T 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIU FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 7.90 6.79 $1,362.76 $472.22 $2,233.37 $0.00 $2,233.37 $2,705.59 1,342.83$                     
CHIU MENG HSUEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIU RAYMOND 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHIU SHIH LIANG/ROSA YING LEE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIURAZZI ROBERT DONALD/MARION 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHIVUKULA RAVI K 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHLOE A GRINBERG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHO ALICE A 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHO NICHOLAS 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHO RHEE JUNGHEE/YOUNGIL RHEE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHO WANG B 0.24 0.12 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
CHO YAM YU/DAISY BIG HAR YU REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOCK JOSEPH SCOTT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHODOS DAVID M/MARK 0.62 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHODOS DAVID MANNING/MARK/MARK 0.62 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHOE DANIEL YUN/KATHLEEN MARIE QUINLAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOE JOSHUA H/MAI L LY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOHAN BARINDERPAL/SARBJOT 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOHAN FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOHAN KARENVIR K 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHOHAN NACHHATTAR S/DARSHAN K 0.15 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
CHOI BYUNGKI/MYONGMI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOI CONNIE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHOI DAVID K/KUM 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOI DORIS/PHILIP 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHOI ERIC/HEEJUNG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOI FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 2.45 2.11 $413.44 $143.26 $692.63 $0.00 $692.63 $835.89 422.45$                        
CHOI FAMILY TRUST 0.24 0.14 $57.06 $19.77 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $58.85 1.79$                            
CHOI JAE/JENNY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHOI JAMES S/YOUNGSUK JEONG 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHOI JENNY Y 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHOI JOSHUA J 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHOI JUNG D 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHOI KYUNG J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOI PAK C/ADA W/JUSTIN L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOI RICHARD G/BANGHYE E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOI SAM YAT/SUK YING KOK 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 202 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CHOI SHU P TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOI SUNG KYU/WAN PING TENG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOI/HOM FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHONG CHUAN SHIN/HUAN WAI NG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHONG GINA KIM 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHONG KENNETH K/LIJING DENG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHONG MARY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOONG RIPHAGEN FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CHOPOURIAN HAGOP 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOPOURIAN HAGOP LEON 0.21 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
CHOPOURIAN JULIE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHOPOURIAN JULIE M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOUANG BOUNCHANH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOUDHRY AFNAN R/AYNAN R CHAUDHRY 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CHOUDHRY AFNAN R/FIZA R HAFEEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOUDHURY SHANTANU P/ABHIJIT S DESAI/ETAL 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOUHAN SHASHIDHAR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOW ALAN/BEVERLY J LOW 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOW ANNA K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHOW ANNIE M/TYLER M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOW DAVID W/YVONNE S YU 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOW DAVIS/HUILING GAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOW FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHOW HUDSON/JEWEL MASON CHOW 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHOW LONG FAMILY TRUST/GIANG C TRAN/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOW LOUIE H 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOW MINYEE/ZHAO ZHI M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOW SAI K/CONNIE L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOW TYLER M/ANNIE M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOWDHURY AVITA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOWDHURY FARIHA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOWDHURY HAFIZUR R/SHAILA K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOWDHURY MYNUL H 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHOWDHURY RUHINA/SIRAJUL 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOWDHURY SHYAMAL/BIPASHA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOWDHURY SUSHAMA/TANMOY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOY VANESSA ON MAN/YI MING DAVID ZHU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHOY‐AUYEUNG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHRETIEN ANA 1.35 0.70 $231.20 $80.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $109.89 (121.31)$                       
CHRICHI MOSTAFA 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHRIS AND LAURIE CRUTCHFIELD FAMILY 2012 TRUST 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CHRIS CARLINO TRUST 1.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHRIS M CHUI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.21 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
CHRISOPOULOS FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRIST CONNIE JO 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRIST FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 203 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CHRISTE EDGAR B/KARI L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHRISTENSEN ANDREA M 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHRISTENSEN BRANDON/JARED 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTENSEN CASSIE L/BRANDON G SMITH 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHRISTENSEN CONSTANCE L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTENSEN FAMILY REV LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CHRISTENSEN FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHRISTENSEN FARIDA B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTENSEN NELS R/SUSAN CATE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTENSEN VERA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTIAN A/JEANNE M KUTTEL REVOCABLE TR 0.19 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
CHRISTIAN A/JEANNE M KUTTEL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
CHRISTIAN JAYNETTA D 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTIAN SMITH FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHRISTIAN/REBECCA NICHOLAS FAMILY TRUST 0.29 0.15 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
CHRISTIANSEN MONA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHRISTICOLE LLC 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTIE CASE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTIE FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTINA ANTHONY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHRISTINA CARRERO FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTINA MARIE YULL LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTINA R VISCUSO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTINE A BOUTEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTINE AXELSON‐BYRNE/GREGORY CHARLES BYRNE FAMI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTINE E BROWNING TRUST 2019 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHRISTINE J MORALES REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
CHRISTINE K BUFFLEBEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTINE L PLUMB REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHRISTINE M FREEMAN FAM TRST 2017 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CHRISTINE M RIOS 2005 TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHRISTINE MATTOS SEPARATE PROPERTY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTINE MINNICH FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTINE YI MEI KUO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTOPHEL FAMILY TRUST 0.60 0.31 $97.88 $33.92 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $63.69 (34.19)$                         
CHRISTOPHER A HUBER TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHRISTOPHER AND JULIA WING 2009 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
CHRISTOPHER BARK 2016 REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.29 0.15 $48.94 $16.96 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.73 (2.21)$                           
CHRISTOPHER CHAN/AUDREY FU FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHRISTOPHER CORRINE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHRISTOPHER D TEDESCHI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTOPHER DIZON DELA CRUZ LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTOPHER E/KANYA DUNN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTOPHER H CROWE SURVIVOR TRUST 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHRISTOPHER H CROWE SURVIVOR TRUST/ETAL 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHRISTOPHER JAMES HOLMES REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 204 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH/MARLENE M MARTINEZ REV TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTOPHER/ADELHEID RUTHERFORD TRUST 0.21 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
CHRISTOPHER/ANTONIA BOWLES LVNG TRST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTOPHER/MARY JENSEN FAMILY TRUST 2.16 1.12 $37.26 $12.91 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.69 5.43$                            
CHRISTOPHERSEN JANE F 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTY DANIELLE K/BRIAN W 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTY JAMES A/RACHELLE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHRISTY PAULA D 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHU ANTHONY 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHU BONG Y/SANG Y 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHU CHARLES/BERNICE C HOANG 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHU CHIN T/WANFONG/PATRICK W C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHU CHIU W/SUI YU WU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHU CONNIE T/RICKY/SHERMAN K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHU FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CHU LEWIS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHU MEE Y 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CHU MELVIN R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHU MICHAEL W 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHU NELSON WAI CHAU/ANITA WAI WAH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHU PAK O/CHUNG O LEE/PAK S CHU/CHUN O/PAK C/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHU PAK ON/FUNG SANG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHU PATRICK WAI CHONG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHU PAUL B 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHU PEI WEI/CHUN MING LIN 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHU PEI WEI/CHUNG MING LIN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHU RAYMOND KWONG‐YUEN/EMMA WAI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHU VIVIAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHU WEIYING/KE ZHAO 0.26 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
CHU WING C 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHU/YUET CHI CHU 2012 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHUA ABONITO V/JENNIFER G 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHUA JANE C/FORTUNATO Y 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHUA NAVARRO LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CHUAHAN BHIKI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHUAKAEW VINCENT S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHUANG ADAM J/WENCHIN HO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHUEH FAMILY TRUST 0.28 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
CHUI BILLY SZE HEY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CHUI JANNEY SAU YIN/MICHAEL WING KWONG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHUI KWONG TAK/SUSAN W LOUIE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHUMA JOSEPH A 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHUMBAR HARPREYA/BALVIR KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHUMBER JOGINDER P 0.22 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CHUMBLEY TAMSON RAE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHUMO CAROLINE/MACKENROOD LACOUR 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 205 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CHUN PIAO HAN/LI JOYCE FUN LEE LIVING TRUST 0.30 0.16 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
CHUNG ALEKS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHUNG ALEKSANDER 0.25 0.13 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CHUNG ANNIE 0.15 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
CHUNG DAN/SUZANNE 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHUNG DENNY J/MICHELLE M LEE 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHUNG LIN F/FUNG L HUI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHUNG LINDA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHUNG SUSIE H 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHUNG TRIVEN T/HELEN DINH‐CHUNG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CHUNG WAN‐CHI/HUANG WEI‐LIN 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CHUNHUA CHEN TRUST/JANICE CHAOHUA CHEN/XIASHENG 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST LDS 10.90 8.72 $1,880.26 $651.54 $2,866.50 $0.00 $2,866.50 $3,518.04 1,637.78$                     
CHURCHILL DOUGLAS W 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CIAPESSONI MICHAEL J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CIC NATOMAS LP 6.59 5.01 $1,157.64 $401.14 $1,255.90 $0.00 $1,255.90 $1,657.04 499.40$                        
CICCO MICHAEL J JR/DEBRA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CID 2018 FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CID ANDRES LANDETA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CID NICK/ANGELA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CIELO PARTNERS LLC 4.43 3.54 $764.18 $264.80 $1,165.01 $0.00 $1,165.01 $1,429.81 665.63$                        
CILLINO PETER N 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CIMO JEANNINE M/JOSEPH M II 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CINDY HUNG IRA TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CINDY LUTZ TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CINDY M SCHORZMAN/SERENITY A CRESSLER REV TR 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CINDY ROSE WHITE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CINDY SU REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CINTAS SALES CORPORATION 6.20 5.33 $1,069.50 $370.60 $1,752.77 $0.00 $1,752.77 $2,123.37 1,053.87$                     
CIRCLE F TRUST 0.74 0.00 $76.80 $26.61 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26.61 (50.19)$                         
CISERO REBECCA R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CISNEROS ADOLFO 1.03 0.78 $173.82 $60.23 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $78.84 (94.98)$                         
CISNEROS BLANCA S/JOSE L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CISNEROS CATALINA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CISNEROS CHARLEY R 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CISNEROS DANIEL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CISNEROS EDUARDO SILVA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CISNEROS IGNACIO R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CISNEROS JOSE 0.32 0.09 $55.38 $19.19 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $48.96 (6.42)$                           
CISNEROS JUAN RODRIGUEZ/MARIA DEL CARMEN 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CISNEROS JUAN/MARISELA/J GUADALUPE 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CISNEROS LILIA J/HUGO A HERNANDEZ 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CISNEROS TEJEDA LILIANA/JOSE M TEJEDA 0.20 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CITILAND INC 90.41 3.62 $1,247.68 $432.34 $1,188.80 $0.00 $1,188.80 $1,621.14 373.46$                        
CITY OF SACRAMENTO 1266.32 149.08 $59,710.82 $20,690.83 $49,030.66 $0.00 $49,030.66 $69,721.50 10,010.68$                  
CITY OF SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL CORP 0.14 0.01 $0.00 $0.00 $4.70 $0.00 $4.70 $4.70 4.70$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 206 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CITY OF SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL CORPORATION 6.65 0.00 $100.92 $34.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34.97 (65.95)$                         
CJJ IRREV TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLAIR A WRIGHT TRUST/ROBERT NEWSOM TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CLAIRE GURDEV 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CLAIRE M GALANT REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLANCEY LORENZA/OSCAR OLIVARES/RITA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLAPPER EUGENE ARTHUR JR/DAVID S WEBB 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
CLARE TERESA KEVIN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARICE L THURMAN 2004 TRUST 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CLARICE M GOODALL LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CLARK ANNE MARIE 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CLARK BRIAN L/YEE M LUK 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARK BRUCE/SHARON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARK CHRISTINA/ZACH 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CLARK CORNEUIS M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARK CYNTHIA E/MICHAEL S 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CLARK FAMILY TRUST/MICHAEL WAYNE CLARK 1.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CLARK FRANK JOSEPH/OFELIA BELEN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARK GEOFFREY R/JOAN K/KATHERINE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARK JAMES/MARILYN 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
CLARK JASON D 0.31 0.20 $75.00 $25.99 $48.38 $0.00 $48.38 $74.37 (0.63)$                           
CLARK JASON D/SUSANNA 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CLARK JASON D/SUSANNA M 0.31 0.08 $50.32 $17.44 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.21 (3.11)$                           
CLARK JERRY/MARIAN N 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CLARK JOHN H 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARK JOSEPH/JOANNA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARK KATHRYN A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARK KELLIE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARK KIMBERLY DAWN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CLARK LORETTA E 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CLARK LORRIE 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CLARK MARILYN P/ROBERT HALLIGAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CLARK MICHAEL 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARK MICHAEL J 0.20 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARK NEIL A/JULIA L 0.85 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CLARK NICOLE 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CLARK PATRICIA A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARK PATRICK/TIFFANY 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CLARK PERRY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARK RYAN/KIMBERLY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARK SHANEE M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CLARK SOPHIA T/EDWARD D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARK STEVEN E/SUSAN A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARK STORMY M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARK TERRY L 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CLARK TRUCKING SERVICES INC 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 207 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CLARK TY ALAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARK WALTER J/JOAN 0.45 0.00 $37.98 $13.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.16 (24.82)$                         
CLARKE ANTHONY R 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CLARKE CAROLYN R 0.30 0.16 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
CLARKE CHARLES B/DOROTHY A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARKE FAMILY TRUST 2000 0.36 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
CLARKE MICHAEL D/LY H PHAN C 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLARKE ROGELIO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLASSEN FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CLAUDE M ODOM JR TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CLAUDETTE M WASIELEWSKI FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLAUDIA SIEGLER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CLAUDIA STJOHN LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CLAUSEN ANDREW 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLAUSEN LINDEN E/JOY A 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CLAUSS PAUL/STEPHANIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLAVERIA RURI DOROTEA P/ERNANNY T 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLAWSON VICTOR L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CLAY AUDREY M 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CLAY BRIAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLAY COLLEEN R/FRED T 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLAY DANIEL/CASEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLAY PHILLIP J JR/NANI D WALL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLAY WILLIAM H/MARGARET C 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CLAYPOLE STAN C/CANDY 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLAYTON RICHARD A JR/PAULA M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CLAYTON SANDRA A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CLAYTON SHIRLEY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLEGERN DAVID/CHRISTINE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLELLAND KEITH M/RUTH ANN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CLEM FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLEMENS/WILMA WEISNER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.70 0.00 $59.06 $20.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.47 (38.59)$                         
CLEMENT DAVID S 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CLEMENT JOHN J/ROXANNE M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLEMENTELLI CARMINE/KATHLYN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLEMENTS CASSANDRA L 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLEMENTS CHERYL L M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLEMENTS DAVID A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLEMONS CHRISTOPHER T/DEANNA A 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CLEMONS STEPHEN 0.14 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
CLENNELL DOUGLAS MARK SR/VALERIANA TAMBO CASTILLO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLERKIN JOHN B/JONG‐YI IMELDA 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
CLERKIN SUZANNE I 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CLESI DAVID E 0.63 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CLESI LINDA A ETAL 0.63 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CLEVELAND GARDENS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP/ETAL 1.70 0.00 $143.44 $49.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49.70 (93.74)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 208 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CLEVELAND JAVETTA 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CLEVELAND KEVIN P 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLEVINGER JOHNATHAN 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CLIENT FAMILY 2017 TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLIFF/SHIRLEY WILSON FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CLIFFORD & ANN AMIOKA FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLIFFORD B/LOUISE A CARNES REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLIFFORD KENNEDY/BINTHU KENNEDY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CLIFFORD NATHANIEL HARVEY REVOCABLE TRUST 2020 0.20 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLIFFORD SHERLYNN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CLIFT FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CLIFTON CLAVELYN/SCOTT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLIFTON J/VICKY S MACKINNON 2018 TRUST 0.35 0.18 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
CLIFTON SANDRA V 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLIFTON V/AMY B EDWARDS REVOCABLE LVN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CLINE ANTHONY/COLLEEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLINTON JEFFERY D/KRISTINA H 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CLINTON TODD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLOUGH SARAH 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CLOVER DAWN 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CLOVER GREGORY 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CLYBURN JAMISE/ROMERO WILEY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLYDE CATHERINE SYBIL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CLYDE E KIDD/BRENDA R DRUMM REVOCABLE TRUST 0.30 0.16 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
CO CALVIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CO HOANG K/LESLIE DOAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COATES MELISA/NORMAN 0.26 0.14 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
COAXUM PAUL R II 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COBARRUBIO FRANCES M 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COBB DEO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COBIAN JULIE A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COCCIA DEANNA M/ANGELO PACHECO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COCCOVILLO PAUL DAMIAN 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COCHRAN DOROTHY G/JOHN GARCIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
COCKRILL SANAE MICHELLE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COCOTIS CHRISTINA MARIE 0.16 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $30.39 $0.00 $30.39 $39.06 14.06$                          
COCUZZI THOMAS J/CHRISTOPHER M RESLER 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CODARRE ROBERT 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CODORNIZ MICHAEL J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CODY ANDREW JACKSON 1.96 0.64 $214.00 $74.15 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $103.93 (110.07)$                       
CODY EMERY FAMILY TRUST 0.53 0.00 $44.72 $15.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.50 (29.22)$                         
CODY FAMILY TRUST/GRIFFIN CODY 0.39 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CODY KEVIN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COE LISA D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COEN IAN M/KARLA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COFFEY AARON 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 209 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

COFFMAN JOYCE/STANLEY 0.47 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
COFIELD NATHAN JOHN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COGGINS EILEEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
COGHLAN JOHN W/BRITTANY A KILPATRICK 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COGSWELL KIP 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COGSWELL YVELIS 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
COHEE D KEVIN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COHEN FREDRICK/RUTH YOUNG 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
COHEN MATTHEW 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COHLMEYER KERRY E 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
COHN DARRYL/PAMELA 0.27 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
COHN VERONICA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COIT CARLYCE/TANYA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COKER ERIC/JAMIE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COKER RONALD/TERESA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLAGROSS SCHOUTEN ANGELA M/ETAL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COLARD KEVIN J 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLBERT FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLBERT SAMANTHA MARIE 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
COLBY JEREMY W/MELISSA B 0.16 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
COLDERBANK TANIA H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLE CURTIS/LISA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLE DOUGLAS A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLE HENRY FRIDAY/ALICE KONA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
COLE HOWARD E JR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLE LETICIA Z/RICHARD D 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
COLE MARTINA/ADRIAN E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLE MARTY KEITH/JANICE LYNN 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
COLE MISTI 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
COLE PAUL A/PAMELA M GIBSON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLE STEPHANIE A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLELLA MARIA JESUS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLEMAN 1996 REVOCABLE TRUST/MARITAL TRUST/ETAL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLEMAN CHRISTINE D/ERIC D 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLEMAN CHRISTINE HANDY/SEAN PATRICK 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLEMAN DENISE E 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
COLEMAN DENISE I 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COLEMAN KEYNA DENISE 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
COLEMAN LARRY DARNELL/NANCY COLEMAN‐CHAVEZ 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
COLEMAN LATONYA C/PARIS D 0.23 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
COLEMAN LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
COLEMAN PERRIS MARCEL/NATASHA DEVON 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLEMAN RANDY DEVON/KALANIE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLEMAN REGINA 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
COLEMAN SCHANELL L 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COLEMAN SEITU O/PHITH LAVONE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 210 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

COLEMAN SHAMEIL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COLEN MICHAEL/CANDAS/CARRIE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLEN SHAWN W/PORCHE M OVERBEY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLIMOTE DANNY/MARBELLA RODRIGUEZ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
COLIO CYNTHIA T 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLLADO ALBERTO/JOLENE LARA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLLADO JUAN CARLOS PEREZ 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLLEEN M DUFFY REV TRUST 2017 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLLEEN SEAN KAHMANN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLLIER ADRIANNE B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLLIER ALYSON 0.19 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
COLLIER ANTWUN M/SHARON E/VIOLA MILLOY 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
COLLIER DAVID W 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
COLLIER SHARON E/ANTWUN M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLLIER‐ABBOTT WANDA 0.21 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
COLLINS EVELYN L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLLINS FAMILY 2014 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
COLLINS GARY D SR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLLINS JAMES L/MARIA M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
COLLINS MICHAEL P/ANNE L 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
COLLINS MICHAEL/TANYA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLLINS NINA N 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLLINS PHILLIP A 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLLISSON DARLENE S 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COLMENARES EDUARDO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
COLNEY KAREN 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COLOMBANO PHILLIP/CHRISTINE M RODDAM L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLOMBO SALVATORE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLOMBO TERRY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLON ARACELI 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLON DIAMOND/ERIK LAZCANO/JUNKO COLON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLONA RONALD W 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
COLORAFI SAM/RACHEL EVTUCH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLSTON WILLIAM JAMES II/NICOLE ELIZABETH 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
COLT BRIAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COLTRANE COLIN W/DUSICA 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
COLVIN MICKAELA/JOHN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COMACHO MATHEW R/COMACHO VERONICA C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COMBES ADRIAN/REMY WILLIAMSON 0.53 0.27 $89.44 $30.99 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $60.77 (28.67)$                         
COMBS FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
COMCAST CABLE COMMUNICATIONS INC (COMCAST CORP) 9.00 7.20 $1,552.50 $537.97 $2,366.83 $0.00 $2,366.83 $2,904.80 1,352.30$                     
COMCAST SACRAMENTO I LLC 0.12 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $17.36 $0.00 $17.36 $26.02 1.02$                            
COMEAU MICHAEL F/KATHRYN R 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COMMERCE STATION LLC 58.28 4.07 $998.96 $346.16 $1,338.70 $0.00 $1,338.70 $1,684.86 685.90$                        
COMMUNITY PROP TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
COMP LEX LANDLORDS LLC 0.26 0.21 $44.86 $15.54 $68.11 $0.00 $68.11 $83.65 38.79$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 211 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

COMPARAZ OMAIRA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COMPIAN JONATHAN A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COMPTON FRANKLIN E/GERALDINE 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
COMPTON PETER FREDERIC/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONA C YAN TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONCANNON PAUL C/ROBIN L 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CONCEPCION CHRISTOPHER PAUL/RUBY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CONDE VERONICA V/JOSE M 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CONDRON MICHAEL 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONE TRACIE/MICHELLE PETERSON 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CONERLY JAMES E/CONERLY MARILYN TILLMAN Y 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONERLYGREEN DAVID 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONIDARIS CATHERINE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CONKLE CONNIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONKLING DEANNA D/PATRICK D 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
CONLEY FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONLON JORDAN D/ISABEL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONNELLY AMANDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONNELLY LISA MARIE/MICHAEL LEONARD 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CONNER ARIN 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
CONNER BOBBY JR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONNER CAROLYN GWEN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CONNER CHARLES P/NICOLLE M MERCADO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONNER KRISTIN L/JOCEYLN S BARRIOS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CONNER MARY A 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CONNICK HIDIE/GREGORY J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONNIE N LEUNG TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONNOLLY HILARY/PAUL A PRICE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONNOLLY MATTHEW S 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONNOT ROGER N 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CONONELOS TASSO PETER 39.82 3.98 $686.90 $238.02 $1,308.99 $0.00 $1,308.99 $1,547.01 860.11$                        
CONRAD ETHAN 21.61 5.91 $3,401.76 $1,178.77 $1,934.84 $0.00 $1,934.84 $3,113.61 (288.15)$                       
CONRAD ETHAN G 1.70 1.36 $293.26 $101.62 $447.07 $0.00 $447.07 $548.69 255.43$                        
CONRAD ETHAN GREGORY 3.45 2.76 $595.14 $206.23 $907.29 $0.00 $907.29 $1,113.52 518.38$                        
CONRAD J JARVIS & KAREN L BARNES REVOCABLE TRUST 0.24 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
CONRAD J JARVIS/KAREN L BARNES REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONRAD STEPHEN/NATALIE TORRES 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CONRAD STEVEN R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONROY BREYER ADDISON 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONSIDINE REVOCABLE TRUST/HOKANS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CONSTANCE CLAYTOR DAVIS 2010 LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONSTANT HOWARD L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONSTANTINE TED/NICOLA 0.70 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CONSTANTINO GUILLERMO 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CONSTANTINO SALVADOR/GUADALUPE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONSTRUCTION/GENERAL LABORERS LOCAL 185 2.91 2.32 $502.02 $173.96 $764.22 $0.00 $764.22 $938.18 436.16$                        

BOARD PACKET 
Page 212 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CONSUELO GONZALEZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONTE KIMBERLY 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CONTE KIMBERLY MARIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONTES NICHOLAS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONTI CHARLES R 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CONTINENTAL LEASING CO 0.23 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
CONTOPLIANOS PANAGIOTIS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONTRERAS ADRIEN/VANESSA YOUNG 0.23 0.12 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
CONTRERAS AFRICA/JESUS RAMOS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONTRERAS ANTHONY/SABLE DEGUZMAN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CONTRERAS ANTONIO/NICOLE A PRINCIPE/JOSHUA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONTRERAS CARLOS 0.26 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
CONTRERAS DOROTHEA H 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CONTRERAS ELVIRA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CONTRERAS FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONTRERAS GERALD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONTRERAS GONZALO HERNANDEZ/RAQUEL HERNANDEZ 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CONTRERAS HUMBERTO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONTRERAS JOSEFA/JULIO/MARIA VICTORIA 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CONTRERAS MANUEL X/LAURA T 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CONTRERAS MARCELLA/RALPH 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CONTRERAS MARIO/MARIA D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONTRERAS RAFAEL G/MIRIAM VELASQUEZ 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CONTRERAS RICARDO/IRENE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CONTRERAS ROSALUZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONTRERAS SABINO/AMEILA ZAMARRIPA MORAN 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CONTRERAS SUSANA 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
CONTRERAZ ALFONZO/OTILIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CONTRERAZ DAVID/LUPE 0.02 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.62 $0.00 $0.62 $0.62 0.62$                            
CONTRERAZ ELENA 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CONTRERAZ JOSEPH J SR/DELIA G 0.50 0.00 $42.20 $14.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.62 (27.58)$                         
CONTRERAZ JOSEPH J/DELIA G 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CONVERSE DAVID 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CONYERS MARESCE B/SHAUN O 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOC ANNIE C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOC MAY L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOC NGAN C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOK BOOKER T 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
COOK BRIAN B/CATHERINE SYLVESTER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOK CHAD J/JESSICA P 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOK CHAD J/JESSICA PAULL 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
COOK DANIEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOK DANIEL LEE/DENICE LORAY 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
COOK HARVEY CHANNA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOK INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COOK JAMES E 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 213 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

COOK LARRY A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOK LISA CAROL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOK MARTHA L/WILLIAM D 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
COOK MARY/MARC E CARDINET 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
COOK ONISHA 0.10 0.05 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
COOK PAMELA HOPKINSON 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COOK ROBERT 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
COOK SCOTT L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COOK STEVEN E 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
COOKE JAWHNY/EVELINA BRAGA COOKE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOKE SELINA A/MICHAEL F TOBIN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
COOKSEY JASON/MICHELLE 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
COOLEY BEVERLY J/BRUCE G BUGBEE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOLEY JASON A/RICHELE C 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOLEY VALERIE R/JOSHUA D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOLIDGE BRUCE THOMAS/JANE CHRISTINE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
COON FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COONES CHRIS A JR 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COONEY JON 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COONEY SHANE 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
COONS CAROLE A 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COONS JEFFERY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOPER ALI/GABRIEL P 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOPER CHRISTOPHER J 1.37 0.71 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOPER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COOPER HAMPTON PIA R/WADE JR HAMPTON 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOPER JOSEPH/CAROLYN A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOPER JOSHUA S/KIMBERLY M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOPER KIMBERLY Y/PRISCILLA T 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOPER LAWRENCE A/ANGIE JO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOPER LISA/AUSTIN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COOPER MICHAEL E/PATSY 0.33 0.17 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
COOPER NANCY S 0.24 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
COOPER NICHOLAS/ARIANN 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
COOPER ROBERT C JR 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COOPER ROBERT CORY/DEBORAH BENNETT 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
COOPER ROBERT E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
COOPER TED M/CANDEE L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COPAS SHARON ROSE 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COPE RENELE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COPELAND AISHA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COPELAND ALEX/SUMMER 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COPELAND FAMILY TRUST 1.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
COPELAND PATRICIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COPOS CAMELIA/CALLN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COPPAGE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 214 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

COPPLE FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CORADO MARIELA J/ADRIAN LOPEZ 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CORAL BUSINESS CENTER 0.04 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.25 $0.00 $1.25 $1.25 1.25$                            
CORBET KEVIN L/DIANE E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CORBIN CHRISTOPHER D 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORBIN JAMES G/NANCY J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORBIN LEBERTA C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORBO MARK DOUGLAS/KALO CAROL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORCORAN SHANE/STEPHANIE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORDANO RAYMOND J 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORDAS STEVEN GREGG 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORDERO FAM 2002 REV LIVING TRST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORDERO TINAMARIE T 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORDES MICHAEL R/SHANNEN K 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORDOS LUCIA 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
CORDOSI DAVID 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORDOSI JOYCE WING SZE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORDOVA ELFRED E/CLAUDIA L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORDOVA FRANCILLA 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
CORDOVA MARIO SANDOVAL SR 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CORDOVA ROBERT/TERESA VALDIVIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORE JOHN M/ANNE M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORELL ALYSIA/JOSHUA 0.24 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
CORIA ALMA DELIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORINA S WORKMAN LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORKER ALEXANDRIA M/JOHN J SHINPAUGH 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORLEY GABRIEL/KAREN DEQUINO 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CORLEY MATTHEW 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORLEY TRINA S/BRUCE R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORMIER CYNTHIA V 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORN CHARLES JR/DONNA WILLIAMS 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CORNACCHIOLI FRED 0.05 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
CORNEJO DALILAH 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
CORNEJO GODOFREDO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORNEJO JESSICA/JOE III 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORNEJO SOPHIA/PETE A JR 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CORNELIA NOEL M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORNELIUS CHRISTOPHER JAMES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORNELIUS JOHN M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORNELIUS RODNEY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORONA GEORGE AUGUSTINE JR/CHRISTINA ANN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CORONA LUNA ANDREW PHILLIP/MAIRA YESENIA CORONA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORONA SANDRA/RICKEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORONADO ANTONIO/ESTER SAINZ/SAMUEL CORONADO/OLGA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORONADO FABIAN I/ALICIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORONADO ISIDRA/LEONIDES 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 215 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CORONADO JAVIER G/ANA M 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CORONADO JERRY J/MARY M 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORONADO JOSE ORTIZ 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CORONADO MAXIMILLIANO JR/MARIA GLORIA 0.23 0.12 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
CORONADO ORLANDO C 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORONADO PIA P 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CORONADO RAYMUNDO/TIA 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CORONADO SAMUEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORONEL ADRIANA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORONIA REX D/CHERYL L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORPORA TODD A/LIDIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORPUS ALINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORPUS ARTHUR/IRMA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CORPUS GLORIA 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CORPUZ JIVVY J 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORPUZ YSMAEL/JOVELYN ANN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORR JONATHAN/LISA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CORRAL BERTHA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORRALEJO JOHN/ROSA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORRALES ANTHONY R/ROSANNA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORREA GERARDO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORREA JAIME E Z/ANABEL D ZAMORA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORREA JEREMY E 0.15 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CORREA JONATHON J/UBANDA R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORREA MAURO JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORRECTIONAL PEACE OFFICERS FOUNDATION INC 2.07 1.78 $357.08 $123.73 $585.20 $0.00 $585.20 $708.93 351.85$                        
CORREIA BECKY/ROBERT S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORREIA JOHN/PATRICIA A/JOSEPH ORTEGA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CORREIA RHONDA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORRICA TAKISHA M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORRIVEAU DAVID/YANG WU 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORRO SUZANNE CRUZ Y 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORTES ANDREAH T/JOHN M C 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CORTES CYNTHIA/ADRIAN TORRES 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
CORTES GONZALEZ RICARDO 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORTES GUILLERMO J R/CLAUDIA D HERRERA P 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORTES JUAN L/LESLEY A BRIZUELA DE CORTES 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORTESE BUTTERFIELD TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORTEZ ALEXIA/JASON HAENEL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORTEZ ANGEL M CONDE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORTEZ BENJAMIN/SHELLY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORTEZ BLANCA L/SALVADOR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORTEZ FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORTEZ FEFUGIO JR/MAGDALENA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CORTEZ HERNANDEZ JOSE GUADALUP/ETAL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CORTEZ JUAN C V 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 216 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CORTEZ MARCELO/ENRIQUETA 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CORTEZ MONICA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CORTEZ SALVADOR R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORTEZ STEINER FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CORTEZ VANESSA/GARCIA JUAN L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORTINO CHRISTINA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CORUM CYNTHIA G 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CORVERA JAIME 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CORVO HERBERT/LILLIAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CORY SCOTT/EMILY A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COSATO ROCCO A/KATHLEEN A 0.24 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
COSBY FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COSBY LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
COSMAN KELLEY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COSTA DEBRA J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COSTA ED/DORIS E 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COSTA JULIE A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COSTA LOUISE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COSTA TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COSTANTINO RAYMOND L/RIAD N BAHHUR 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COSTELLI LORNA M 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COSTELLO TRUST 0.43 0.29 $72.56 $25.14 $48.38 $0.00 $48.38 $73.52 0.96$                            
COSTLEY GARY E/ALICIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COSTON TYRONE N 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
COTA CHRISTOPHER SHAWN/TINA MARIE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COTA FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
COTA MARISSA L 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
COTE SCOTT D/SUSAN R 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
COTTENREADER CORY 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
COTTMAN SHAI/RAHMIR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COTTON RICHARD DEAN/DALIA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COTTON TRACY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COTTONREADER CORY 0.23 0.12 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
COTTRELL DAVID J/STEPHANIE L 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
COTTRELL LAURA L 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COUGHLIN ANNALEE/RICHARD 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
COUGHLIN DIANNE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COUGHLIN FRANCES E 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
COUGHLIN JERRY F/KAREN A 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
COULL VIRGINIA K 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COULSTON TRACI J/DANIEL A PAIZ 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
COULTER STEPHANIE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COULTHARD DEAL 2005 LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
COUNCIL JEROME B 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
COUNCIL WILLIAM P II 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
COUNTS TERRY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 217 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO 5817.93 2239.84 $330,647.70 $114,575.15 $736,294.19 $0.00 $736,294.19 $850,869.34 520,221.64$                
COURIER ROMERO RANDALL A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
COURSON FAMILY 1995 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
COURTNEY D DAWLEY LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COUSTAUT ANGELA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
COUTURE ANDREW/COUTURE KATARZYNA ZEMBRZUSKI 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
COUZENS MICHAEL J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COVARRUBIAS ARMANDO F 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
COVE AT SACRAMENTO COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 0.60 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
COVE COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 0.30 0.00 $75.00 $25.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.99 (49.01)$                         
COVEY CHRISTOPHER A/TERESA EXCINIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
COVI BRIAN R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COVINGTON ALFRED/ROXANA SHEREE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COVINGTON MICHAEL/STEPHANIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COWAN DANIEL R 0.15 0.12 $25.32 $8.77 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $18.08 (7.24)$                           
COWAN TIMOTHY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COX ANJANETTE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COX ANJANETTE J 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
COX GRACIELA L 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
COX JANET 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COX JERRY/MARIA S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COX LELAND J/LYNDA ADDINGTON 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
COY ANDRES L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COY JOSEPH W/LILLIAN M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
COY LEE YEARWOOD TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COY MELINDA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COYE MALIYAH/CANDACE YOKOYAMA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
COYNE RYAN 1.03 0.54 $173.82 $60.23 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $90.01 (83.81)$                         
CPA PROFIT SHARING PLAN 0.91 0.09 $76.78 $26.61 $29.91 $0.00 $29.91 $56.52 (20.26)$                         
CRABTREE CAROLYN G/ELISABETH A PRAY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRABTREE FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRAGGS FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CRAGGS HAMIDEH SHAHLA MELALIAN/MATTHEW 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRAIG BEVERLY R 0.22 0.11 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
CRAIG BRANDON/KELSEY MCQUAID CRAIG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRAIG CARYN L/MARK E FIELD 0.27 0.14 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
CRAIG E WALDMAN TRUST 1.22 0.98 $210.46 $72.93 $320.84 $0.00 $320.84 $393.77 183.31$                        
CRAIG EDWARD/DOROTHY MARIE BLASY 2015 REV TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRAIG FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CRAIG HOWARD 2011 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CRAIG L/JUDITH A BARRY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRAIG LEE HARRISON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
CRAIG MASAO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRAIG R ROTHHAMMER LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CRAIG/CHERI REGAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.24 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
CRAIN JOSEPH S/KAYLA 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 218 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CRAINE DARREL M/VIVIEN R 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CRAM ISAAC F/STANLEY L/PATRICIA A FRIEDL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CRAMER JEFFREY M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRAMPTON MICHAEL 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CRAMPTON PAUL K/TANIA G 0.22 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CRAMPTON PAUL/TANIA G 0.70 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CRAMSEY ANNA/SEAN 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CRANDALL SHAWN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CRANDALL STEVEN V 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CRANE KATHERINE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRANE MARLA JEAN/DENNIS LEE BANE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CRANKFIELD VARNELL/YVONNE M 0.21 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRANSTON DENNIS/WENDY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRATES KYLE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRATTY FLOYD M/KIM B 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRAVALHO DIANE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRAVEN JOSEPH MAURICE/JORGE GOMEZ CONTRERAS JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRAVENS TERRY/RHONDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRAWFORD BENNETT FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CRAWFORD ERIC E/ALEXIA A NOBLE 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CRAWFORD FRANCINE 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CRAWFORD LONNIE K/REBECCA M ROSSELL 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CRAWFORD MARSHALL L/MICHELLE M 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRAYNE FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CRAYTON MONIQUE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CREDO MARK 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CREEK VILLAGE LLC 0.14 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
CREIGHTON FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CRESCENTI PHYLLIS J/RICHARD N DUNNEBACK 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CRETS LOUISE/GREGORY L KIES 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CRETTOL GREGORY J JR/CECILIA A 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CREW RICHARD LEE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CREWS ANN BOONTA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CREWS FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRIDER MCVICKER LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRINER MARISSA/ALEX 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRISOLOGO ROGER J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CRISOSTOMO DIONIE CARINO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRIST CLAUDIA E 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CRISTLER MONICA L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRISTOBAL LOURDES C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRISTOBAL NAPOLEON B/EDWIN T PEREZ 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRISTOBAL VICTORIA M/WILFRED A 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CRITCHLEY JEFFREY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CROCE FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CROCKER MATTHEW/RENA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 219 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CROCKETTE OTIS/SHARON 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CROFT JACOB ISAAC/ANDREA MICHELLE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CROFT YESENIA A/JAMES E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CROFTON GRACE K/MARK W 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CROM ERIN K/MATHEW P 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CROMARTIE TIM 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CROMPTON CHRISTINA M 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CRONIN ARDYCE M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRONIN KEITH R/SHARON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRONIN KEITH R/SHARON Q 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRONIN LOLITA 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRONIN NANCY M 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CROOCKEWIT STEVEN A 0.27 0.00 $35.44 $12.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.28 (23.16)$                         
CROOK JAMES/PAULINA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CROOK MICHAEL/CYNTHIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CROOKS DAVID B/KATHLEEN R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CROSBY DEANA M/MARTIN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CROSS MICHELE A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CROSS WILLIAM B/MELISSA S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CROSSLAND SCHROEDER EMILY/RYAN CROSSLAND 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CROSSON FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CROSSPOINTE CHURCH NATOMAS 0.46 0.37 $79.36 $27.50 $120.45 $0.00 $120.45 $147.95 68.59$                          
CROTTY FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
CROUCH ANTHONY A/WINNIE M 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CROUCH ASHLEY L/ZACHARY P 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CROW CHARLES/DEBORAH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CROWDER FAMILY TRUST 2014 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CROWDER FAMILY TRUST 2014/CONSTANCE A WINKENBACH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CROWDER FAMILY TRUST 2014/CONSTANCE A WINKENBACK 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CROWDER MARINA L E/TIMOTHY J 0.20 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CROWE CHRISTOPHER 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CROWL LESLIE A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CROWN ROBERT A/VICTORIA/ARTURO RODRIGUEZ 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CROWNE DEVELOPMENT INCORPORATED 0.67 0.07 $200.00 $69.30 $22.02 $0.00 $22.02 $91.32 (108.68)$                       
CROZE RITA L 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CRUDUP LARKINS MARSHA Y/CURTIS LARKINS 0.17 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
CRUM CURTIS G/SHANNON R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUM/REED TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUMM STEPHEN L/NANCY L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUMP HAROLD JR 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CRUMP JOYCE M/SANDY M 0.26 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
CRUMP TIMOTHY 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CRUZ ANNA C/AVELINO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ BALTAZAR/PURIFICACION FERNANDEZ/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ CARLOS JAIME/CHRISTINE M WILTON 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CRUZ FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 220 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CRUZ FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
CRUZ FAMILY TRUST 2005 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ FLORENCIO JR/CONNIE M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ FRANCES/JOSE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CRUZ GERARDO GARCIA/DALILA E MARTINEZ GARCIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CRUZ HERRERA JOSE RAUL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ JEREMIE J/EMILY V 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CRUZ JESSICA C 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CRUZ JOHANNA T 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ JOHN V/RHONDA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ JONATHAN L/AMELIA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ JORJE LUIS 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CRUZ JOSE G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ JOSE ISABEL 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CRUZ JUAN A/MELISSA M LOPEZ 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ JUAN CARLOS 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CRUZ KEN A/VICTORIA J 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CRUZ LEONARDO G/HELEN T 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ LLASMIN/AGUSTIN 5.27 2.74 $54.54 $18.90 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $48.67 (5.87)$                           
CRUZ LUIS OCTAVIO 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ MARIA DEL CARMEN/ALMA O OREGON/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ MARIBEL D 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ MARIO E/ERIKA V 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ MICAEL D R 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ MICHAEL P 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ MICHAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ RANDALL T 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
CRUZ SIMON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ VINCENT H 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRUZ YESENIA/ORACIO VARGAS ROJO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CRYSTAL R DECASTRO FAMILY TRUST/CHRISTINA A YUEN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CSPC DOPHEN CORPORATION 2.13 1.70 $367.44 $127.32 $560.15 $0.00 $560.15 $687.47 320.03$                        
CSS PROPERTIES LLC 2.46 2.05 $426.14 $147.66 $672.61 $0.00 $672.61 $820.27 394.13$                        
CUADERNO VIOLETA/MARIDEL C TORRES 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUADROS EDGAR/KARLA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CUASAY ROYDON/MARIA G MACAIRAN CUASAY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUBACUB MARY ANN/MARY ANN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUBACUB MONINA/OLIVER 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUCCHI ANTHONY MICHAEL/COURTNEY ANN 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CUCCIA AUBREY K/DANNY MICHAEL RAWLINSON 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUE HEATHER/STEPHEN F 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUELLAR IRENE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUELLAR MARIA/RAQUEL VIRGEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUELLAR REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CUENCO RONALDO R/JOY E 0.14 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
CUEVA RENE C DELA/GRACE F DELA CUEVA 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 221 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CUEVAS CESAR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CUEVAS ELENA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUEVAS FAUSTINO 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CUEVAS GERBER I 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CUEVAS ISIDRO L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUEVAS JENNIFER/JEREMY TAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUEVAS VICTOR 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CUFF WUNDER JANEL/MATTHEW WUNDER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUI JAY 0.30 0.16 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
CULBERTSON JILL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CULLIVER INEZ 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CULLIVER TRACEY A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CULLIVER WHITLOW TANYA/AARON WHITLOW 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
CULLUM JUSTIN R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CULLY CHRISTOPHER/RAYLENE 0.92 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CULMSEE RUBEN LERCHE/R ROCHELLE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CULVERSON AARON W/REBECCA M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CULY ANDREW 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUMBIE KAITLYN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUMMINGS CALVIN SR/JUNIEN R 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
CUMMINGS DAVID CHRISTOPHER 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CUMMINGS ELLIOT/BARBARA 0.23 0.12 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
CUMMINGS KARL DOUGLAS 1.00 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CUMMINGS SARAH A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUMMINGS TRUST 24.89 2.49 $343.48 $119.02 $818.20 $0.00 $818.20 $937.22 593.74$                        
CUMMINGS TRUST/BUZZ OATES LLC/ETAL 2.06 0.21 $353.64 $122.54 $67.72 $0.00 $67.72 $190.26 (163.38)$                       
CUMMINGS TRUST/BUZZ OATES LLC/PDA LAND LLC 27.08 2.71 $4,671.32 $1,618.69 $890.19 $0.00 $890.19 $2,508.88 (2,162.44)$                   
CUMMINGS TRUST/DB FITE PROPERTIES INC 60.38 6.04 $833.24 $288.73 $1,984.85 $0.00 $1,984.85 $2,273.58 1,440.34$                     
CUMMINGS TRUST/PDA LAND LLC/BUZZ OATES LLC 3.29 0.33 $567.54 $196.66 $108.15 $0.00 $108.15 $304.81 (262.73)$                       
CUMMINS ANDREW/VICTORIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUMMINS BRENDA M 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUN DEBBIE/JOHN TRAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUNARD KEVIN 1.85 0.96 $187.32 $64.91 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $94.68 (92.64)$                         
CUNEO REBECCA K/JOSEPH R 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUNHA RICHARD M 2.13 0.00 $54.00 $18.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18.71 (35.29)$                         
CUNNINGHAM 2011 TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CUNNINGHAM CHRISTOPHER GEORGE/JULIE ANNE 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CUNNINGHAM DIANE/WARREN PHELPS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUNNINGHAM ELIZABETH A/STEPHEN D 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUNNINGHAM ERICA/NATHAN 0.77 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
CUNNINGHAM JULIE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CUNNINGHAM KAREN L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUNNINGHAM MEGHAN K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUNNINGHAM SHAWN/LISA JAMES 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUQUET ASHLEY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CURB PHILLIP D/ALMA G AGAR CURB 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 222 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

CURCURO FAMILY INTERVIVOS TRUST 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CURIALE GUSTAFSON LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CURIEL MARCO A 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
CURIEL NORMA J 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CURLESS STEVE GUY/BENJAMAS 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CURRERI MIRIACO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CURRIE PHILIP JOHN/SUI YEE LIM 0.27 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
CURRIE TOIJA L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CURRIER FRANK H 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CURRY JOHN L/DEBBIE A CARVALLO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CURRY TERECIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CURRY TRISHA A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CURRY/GILLAN TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CURTIS DANIEL FIELDS/CHRISTINA DIANE PAVAO LIVING 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CURTIS DONALD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CURTIS FELICIA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CURTIS GREGORY/CARMEL 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CURTIS PAUL 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CURTIS VINCENT L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CURTIS/DORINDA E BROWN LIVING TRUST 0.30 0.15 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
CURTO DAVID/SUSAN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CUSTER BRYAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUSTODIO AUDRA/DAVID 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUSTODIO VALERIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CUTLER RUBENSTEIN DEVORAH A TRUST/ETAL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CUTLIP GORMAN JAMIE LYNN/DANIEL DAVID GORMAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CUZZOCREA FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CVITANOV STEVEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CYNTHIA A LOKEY TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CYNTHIA A SPANNINGER TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CYNTHIA D HAMPTON REV TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CYNTHIA DEBBS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
CYNTHIA ELAINE DEES LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CYNTHIA J WRIGHT REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
CYNTHIA L HOLMSTROM 2017 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CYNTHIA L INGRAM REV LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
CYNTHIA R TAKAGI TRUST DATED 8/13/2015 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CYNTHIA SELVAM LIVING TRUST/CYNTHIA SELVAM 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CYNTHIA TAYLOR 2018 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
CYNTHIA TAYLOR REV TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CYSEWSKI MICHAEL J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
CZIMSKEY PAUL J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
CZURAK KAROLINA/TOMASZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
D G/GRETCHEN CONN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
D M WARWICK LIVING TRUST 1.22 0.00 $105.24 $36.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36.47 (68.77)$                         
D P/K J ELLIOTT TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 223 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

D P/K M HUIE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
D R HORTON CA2 INC 14.60 3.10 $4,230.70 $1,466.01 $1,661.82 $0.00 $1,661.82 $3,127.83 (1,102.87)$                   
D R HORTON CA2 INC. 0.76 0.24 $200.00 $69.30 $131.27 $0.00 $131.27 $200.57 0.57$                            
D R HORTON CA2 INCORPORATED 8.30 1.63 $2,075.00 $719.02 $776.28 $0.00 $776.28 $1,495.30 (579.70)$                       
D R HORTON INCORPORATED SACRAMENTO 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
D SOUSA GLADWYN O/MARTINA M DELATORRE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
D/B LLC 12.43 1.24 $214.42 $74.30 $408.61 $0.00 $408.61 $482.91 268.49$                        
D/M TRUST 2010 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
D/V LEE FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DABAGHIAN JOHN LEO 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DABAGHIAN PETER/VARON B SMITH/NANCY A 0.16 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $30.39 $0.00 $30.39 $39.06 14.06$                          
DABKE ABHIJEET/SUVARNA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DABNEY EDWARD/WILLIE MARIE 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DABNEY KYLE BELA DIBBIE/CLINT L DIBBLE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DABNEY‐WALKER TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DABRE SILVESTER/DARLA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DABRESIL NAYENDRA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DACANAY REGINA/MARIA MALINAO 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DACANAY TERESITA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DACE KAREN YVETTE/MARY F 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DACOSTA DANIEL R/AMANDA C 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
DACPANO ELIZABETH F 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DACQUISTO MICHAEL P III 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DACUMOS EDUARDO 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DACUS CARSON/ASHLEY MASON 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DADI TEDLA DEGEFA/YITAYISH NEGATU TAYE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAFFIN MARY/TERRY 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DAFT KEVIN B/LEIGH K KOIDA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAGRI DJOUKA YVES/NATALIA 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAHAL KALPANA/SURAJ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAHAL ROCHAK R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAHILIG ARTHUR/CHARLENE DENISE BAILEY DAHILIG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAHILIG JOHN C/ESPERANZA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DAHILIG JOHN JR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DAHILOG JOE C/NEVADA D 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DAHL CARL/RITA 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
DAHL KENNETH/JOY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DAHYIA HARPREET 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAHYIA SARABJIT 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAHYIA SARABJIT KAUR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DAI YIMIN 0.19 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
DAIGLE BRADLEY A/JANET M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAKHANE WRUSHASEN/PRIYA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAL PORTO FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DALAL FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DALALO AMALIA M/ARBEL M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 224 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DALANGIN CHRISTOPHER/CORSENO/CONCHITA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DALAVAYI SAILA/VIJAYKUMAR SIVAKUMARAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DALBIR S CHHINA REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DALE A GILLIARD TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DALE GARRETT FAMILY TRUST/GARRETT FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DALE S WILSON 2005 TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DALE WILSON COLLINS 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DALEY FAMILY TRUST 0.27 0.14 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
DALEY KATHARINE E/PHILIP E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DALFONSO DANIEL N/CARLA M 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DALIRI ABBAS 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DALJIT SANDHU REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DALKE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DALLESKE FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DALLIN LLC 0.19 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
DALLOSTA MONICA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DALMAN BEVERLY A/VAN JULIUS M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DALRI ANTHONY/KAITLYN MCLANE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DALTON BRAD 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DALTON DONALD C/MARK ETHAN ALLEN 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DALY ANTHONY J 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DALY FAMILY TRUST 0.30 0.15 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
DAMANVIR SINGH BADYAL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DAMARAJU LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAMARTO ANTHONY/MARIA E DEMARTO 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
DAMASO SUSA SONIA/RODNEY/NATHALIE DEMAYO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAMATO NYDIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAMBAJANTSAN LUVSANTSEREN/ENKHJARGAL OROSOO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAMEN SILVIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAMIAN ANA/GREGORIO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAMIAN CHRISTINA/GILBERT SR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAMIAN ELEAZAR/JUANITA BARRAGAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAMICO FRANK A/ANGELA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAMKIER KRISTIAN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DAMLE NEHA/KAUSTUBH PIMPUTKAR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAMODAR BINA N/NARESH J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAMON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAMRON EARL W JR 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANA BROOKS TRUST/CAESAR GUTIERREZ TRUST 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DANA CHARLES/WALDEAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANA LORI A/JAMES R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANA LYNN WHITE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANAIT DURGESH J/ANUJA V SIRSIKAR 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANDREA RENAE/STEPHEN 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DANDUNNA ARACHCHIGE CHAMIN S/HANSI HANDAPANGODA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANELZ ROBERT J/SUSAN E 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 225 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DANFORTH STEVEN M/CHERYL J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANG AVALPREET S/ANJU BASSI 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
DANG BRIAN CUONG/HIEN DINH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANG DENNY 0.25 0.13 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
DANG DONG/LAM/OANH T/HUONG T DO 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DANG DUY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANG LUAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANG PETER M/SUEANN M TRINH 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANG ROSALIND 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANG THOMAS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANG YVONNE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANGANAN ARSENIO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANGANAN JESSICA MAY/RAYMOND GARCIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANGANAN RAINIER G/RAYMOND G 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DANGANAN RICHARD/RIVA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANGANAN SUZZETTE TAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANGELO PAIGE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANGWAL PRAVESH/RAMAN GOYAL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANIEL A/MARY JEAN NEALON FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DANIEL CASILLAS/LANA WIDMAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.19 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
DANIEL D HOLT TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANIEL D/BRENDA T WONG 1995 REV INTER VIVOS TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANIEL DEBORAH/RATAN 0.16 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DANIEL E/DOLORES K SANTOS 2020 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.95 0.49 $160.32 $55.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $85.33 (74.99)$                         
DANIEL ERENDIRA A/GRISELDA VILLEGAS 0.26 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DANIEL F GALLERY LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DANIEL FRANCISCO X 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANIEL J/SUSAN J TRESCOTT FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
DANIEL K GARDNER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DANIEL LORENZO TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DANIEL M & MARY L MUNDY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DANIEL MAKIEVE/KRISTY BIRD REV LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DANIEL R/TAMARA M STEVENS REV TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DANIEL R/TAMARA M STEVENS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
DANIEL RAYMOND MICHAEL 0.18 0.14 $30.38 $10.53 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $29.13 (1.25)$                           
DANIEL T/THERESA R OBRIEN FAMILY REV TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DANIEL TACKETT/PENNY MULDER JOINT LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANIEL/JENNIFER DAVIS FAMILY TRUST/DONNA M SEGALE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DANIEL/JENNIFER RAU FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DANIEL/JUDITH VANELDEREN TRUST 1.56 1.25 $269.10 $93.25 $410.25 $0.00 $410.25 $503.50 234.40$                        
DANIEL/WAILAN GONG FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DANIEL/WINCHELL KUTTNER FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANIELE T LUCKING LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANIELLS FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANIELLS JONATHAN L/LAURA J/IAN R CULLITY/KELLY A 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DANIELS DENNIS/CHERIE KELLY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 226 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DANIELS GREG L/KRISTEN M 0.26 0.14 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DANIELS SHIRLEY CHER/ARTHOUDIOUS H HAYDEN 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
DANIELS YAOWADEE T 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANIELSON MARK 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANIELSON MARK/WENDY C 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DANIELSON STACY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANILO/JOSEFINA PEREZ 2018 REVOCABLE 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DANILOVA OKSANA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANILYUK ALEXANDER 0.13 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
DANIS JENNIFER/TERRI DUGAN 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DANN JAMES M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANNA DENISE M/PATRICK P 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANNA JACK ANTHONY/DEBRA LEE/JACOB ANTHONY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DANNA LYNDA L/PAUL A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANNER GARY A 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DANNER STEPHEN WAYNE/DARCIE RANAY ABRAMS 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANNER WARD/DHERY YULISSA CANDIOTTI ZARATE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DANNIE S/MERLY G MAHINAY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DANNY A RAMIREZ LIVING TRUST 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
DANNY M JOHNSON FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANNY S ROBINSON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DANNY/VICTORI FINDLEY FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANSBY DEBRA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DANTE CODY A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANTZLER JANET 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DANZANSODOV ARIUNBAT/SAINZAYA JAMSRANBAATAR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DANZIGER BRANDON K/KAITLIN M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DAOUZ ZAHRA/MOHAMED II LHAOUI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAPIAOEN KIM E 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAR NORMA DOMINGO/ROMEO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DARA JATINDER 0.14 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
DARBY LAUREL V 0.91 0.47 $153.56 $53.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $82.99 (70.57)$                         
DARBY SEAN B/MIRIAM M 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DARCANGELO CHRISTINA/ANTHONY M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DARCY A MCNIE FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DARDAR BRIAN J 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DARDEN TONYA/MICHAEL WASHINGTON 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DARENSBOURG JEFF/NAESHELL 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
DARGAN MATTHEW/MARJA SAINIO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DARLENE CHU ISBELL TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DARLENE H HAYES 2005 TRUST 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DARLENE LILLIAN CORBETT LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DARLING ELIZABETH A 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DARRELL/MARY L FERREIRA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.45 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DARREN B/COLEEN L MOREHEAD REVOCABLE TRUST 1.00 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DARRIN G KREB TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 227 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DARRINGTON MUREEN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DARRYL W/MARILYN J YEAKEL REV TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DARWICH ABDEL K 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DARYL LAUPPE 2008 LLC ETAL 1424.54 151.24 $19,764.28 $6,848.67 $48,935.56 $0.00 $48,935.56 $55,784.23 36,019.95$                  
DARYL W/LLOYDELL D LUTES BURNETT FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAS ANNASHRIYA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DASARI ARUNA/NARASIMHA N MANGA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DASH PRAMOD/NALINI DAS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DASH REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DASHER MARK C 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DASILVA LEANDRO/SANDRA M 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DASS HARBHAJAN B/DEBRA A 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DASS JASVIR/SUMANJIT KAUR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DASTA MARK A/ANGELA A YUEN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DASU RAVI K M/LAXMI GURAJADA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DASU RAVI M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DASWANI SHARAD/MANISHA NANIK/SUNDER DASWANI 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DATTA DEEPAK/SANGEETA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DATU JOSEPH NATHAN/MARICAR D 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAU QUANG/MARY NGUYEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAUD MASOD/FARID/MOHAMMAD 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAUER DAVID M/APARNA SINHA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAUER PETRA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAUGHERTY ELIZABETH A 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAUGHERTY LAWRENCE M/CATHERINE M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAUGHERTY RONALD/TRULA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVAADORJ ERDENE C 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVAADORJ MUNKHTSETSEG/MUNKHTSETSEG/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DAVALOS LAUREN M/RACHAEL VAIZA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVALOS VERONICA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAVCON FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAVE CHIRAG GAURANG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAVE GAURANG J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVE KAVITA G/VENKATA P NULI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DAVE/BONNIE HAWK REV LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAVEIGA RICHARD/SHEILA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DAVENPORT JACK EUGENE/HAZEL S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DAVES RENEE H TRUSTEE/DAVES THOMAS E TRUSTEE/ETAL 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAVEY DOUGLAS/CAROL M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVEY GARTH/TREVOR B 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAVEY MATTHEW/NATALIE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVEY STEPHEN R 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DAVID A/JOAN C SOLLENBERGER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVID AC RUSSELL/LEA M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVID AND JILL WEBB FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.13 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DAVID ARMANDO CORREA REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 228 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DAVID CHUN FI HO REV TRST 2017 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVID D DAVIS JR FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DAVID D DYER/NAZY S MOHAMMADIAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAVID E SALYER FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
DAVID E/TELVA E AXTMAN REV TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVID G BEAHM/JANICE V BEAHM FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVID GASSER FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAVID H GRAYBILL REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVID J BUCKNER LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVID J WESTON SOLE AND SEPARATE PROPERTY TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DAVID L FELIPE ANGULO FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAVID L HENRY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DAVID L VARGO TRUST 0.28 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $33.39 $0.00 $33.39 $50.72 0.72$                            
DAVID LAM LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAVID MANUGO RACHEL ROSE G./KARL A MANUGO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVID MICHAEL LIACO/AILEEN CASTINO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DAVID P DENES LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVID P FITZSIMONS FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DAVID P JANSSON/ROSALIE BEAMER JANSON REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVID PAUL MALLEY/MARIELLEEN FERRARA SMITH REV TR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DAVID R WILLIS LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVID RODRIGUES SPECIAL NEEDS TRUST (STANLEY/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVID W CROW AND JO E LINDER CROW FAM TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVID W GROSS SEP PROP TRUST DECLN E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DAVID W/JUNE A PAQUETTE REV TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAVID Z TZENG/ANNIE C YU FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVID/DEBORAH M BRYANT LIVING TRST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVID/EDITH MATSUOKA FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DAVID/GINDA SHKOLNIKOV REVOCABLE TRUST 2010 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DAVID/JEANENE VON HOFFMANN FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVID/JO MCBRIDE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVID/LISA SHAEFFER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DAVID/LUPE CONTRERAZ FAMILY TRUST 0.69 0.36 $119.20 $41.30 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $160.40 41.20$                          
DAVID/MILISSA SMITH REVOCABLE TRUST 0.37 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DAVIDS FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.24 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DAVIDSON DANIEL R 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAVIDSON GABE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIDSON RAELEEN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIDSON ROBERT J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIDSON TRACIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIDSON TRACIE D 0.32 0.17 $54.00 $18.71 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $48.49 (5.51)$                           
DAVIDSON WENDY J 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAVIDYUK TATYANA 0.47 0.24 $79.32 $27.49 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $57.26 (22.06)$                         
DAVIES TORRANCE TRUST 3.15 2.71 $543.38 $188.29 $890.52 $0.00 $890.52 $1,078.81 535.43$                        
DAVILA JOSE ALBERTO 0.30 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
DAVILA MARIA 0.62 0.07 $65.50 $22.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $52.47 (13.03)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 229 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DAVILA MARIA/ESTELA/JUAN 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
DAVILA MERCY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVINA DIANE/GLENN 0.17 0.09 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DAVIS ALBERTA JOHNSON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS ANDREW JAMES/ANA ELIZABETH VEGA ZAVALA 0.19 0.10 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
DAVIS BERNADETTE M/DONALD L 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DAVIS BRADY D/VANESSA M MILLER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS BRENDA J/DANIEL J 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS BRENDAN PATRICK 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS CARRIENE A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS CHANTINESE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS CHARLOTTE/GERALD R 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DAVIS CLAUDIA E/MICHAEL C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS DANIEL J/BRENDA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS DAVID DANNY III 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAVIS DEBORAH A/LURIE L 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS DEMONTRO L/JEANINE SAURET KELADA 0.21 0.11 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DAVIS DESIRE/BRANDEN WALDEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS DION C/JOCELYN A/CLARA WILLIAMS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS DONOVAN H/PAULETTE M 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DAVIS DONOVAN HOOVER/PAULETTE MARIE 0.33 0.08 $52.00 $18.02 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.79 (4.21)$                           
DAVIS ELBERT W/ALICE P 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS ELIZABETH SHERRELL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.30 0.16 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DAVIS FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS FAMILY TRUST 0.35 0.18 $58.76 $20.36 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.91 21.15$                          
DAVIS GLENN J/NAOKO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAVIS GWENDOLYN R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS HWA 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DAVIS ITELDIA JEAN 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DAVIS JACK RODNEY/SUSAN ANN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS JEFFREY L 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAVIS JENNIFER LYNN 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS JOHN F/CHRISTINE H 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DAVIS JON P/SARAH L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS JORDAN/KELLEY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DAVIS JOSETTE J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS KATHRYN LYNN/JAMES MICHAEL 0.07 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $2.30 $0.00 $2.30 $10.96 (14.04)$                         
DAVIS LEE A/DIONNCA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS LINDSEY M/STEVEN C SOTTANA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DAVIS LIVING TRUST 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
DAVIS MATTHEW V/DONNA M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS MICHAEL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS MIN/PAMELA K 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
DAVIS PAMELA/MIN 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DAVIS RACHELLE L/ALTON FORD 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 230 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DAVIS RALPH A/BRITTANY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS REBECCA A 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DAVIS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DAVIS ROBERT MORRIS/RICHARD SCOTT 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS ROBERT/DARLENE WILLIAMS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS RONALD A/JENNIFER D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS SAUL/DAVIS BEVERLY MERRIWEATHER 0.12 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DAVIS SHANNA S/KURT A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DAVIS TANYA RAE/JOHN SIMMONS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVIS WAGNER RASBERRY LLC 0.57 0.49 $98.34 $34.08 $162.00 $0.00 $162.00 $196.08 97.74$                          
DAVIS WILLIAM B/JOANNA K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DAVIS ZEBULON J/HEATHER N TEMPLE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVISON DAWN S/WAYNE T 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAVOOD/LEAH GHODS LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVTYAN ARAM/ELIZABETH MOORE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVYDOV ANTON 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAVYDYUK COURTNEY/DMITRIY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAWA BERHANU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAWA KRISTIANNE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAWAT E ISLAMI INCORPORATED 3.08 2.65 $531.30 $184.10 $870.73 $0.00 $870.73 $1,054.83 523.53$                        
DAWB TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DAWSON DONOVAN R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAWSON MICHAEL II 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAWSON PATRICIA JANE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DAWSON WALTER/ROBYN HARVEY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAY DIANE M/KIM LAYMAN 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DAY FAMILY TRUST 0.32 0.16 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
DAY JAMES M/PATRICIA A 0.45 0.23 $75.94 $26.31 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $56.09 (19.85)$                         
DAY JOANN M/JOHN K 0.27 0.14 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
DAY JOHN J III/RENEE K 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DAY MATTHEW D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAY PATRICIA A 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DAY VERMILLION DENISE/VERMILLION LARRY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DAY VICKI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAYA FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAYOAN FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAYTON JOHN GLEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DAYTON SARA M 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
DAYVAULT BARBARA B/JAY J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DE ARMOND ANNDREIA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DE BELEN‐WILSON CHRISTINE/GERARD WILSON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DE BORJA PATRICK FOJAS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DE LA CRUZ AIREEN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DE LA CRUZ AMANDA M/JOSE DE LA CRUZ 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DE LA CRUZ ENRIQUE MORA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DE LA CRUZ ESPERANZA LYRA/ROVIE FLORES 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 231 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DE LA CRUZ RODOLFO E/MARTY G 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DE LA CUEVA RENE C/GRACE F 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
DE LA MARIA L 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DE LA ROCHA VICTOR MANUEL 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DE LA ROSA MICHAEL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DE LA ROSA PERCIVAL T 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DE LA TORRE CARMEN L/MANUEL E TOLEDO 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DE LA TORRE GLORIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DE LEON ANGELINA/JUANITA F SOLANO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DE LEON BLANDO MARIA THERESA/REGIS AGANA BLANDO 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DE LOS ANGELES ANNABELLE C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DE LUNA MARIA G 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DE LUZ DAVID BERNARD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DE MARTINI STEPHANIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DE OCHOA LINDA GAMEZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DE OLARTE MIGUEL PEREZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DE PEREZ MARIA GRACIELA QUIROZ/ROBERTO PEREZ/ETAL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DE PONT REBECCA J/MICHAEL L HABEEB 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DE PRIEST CECELIA DIANE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DE VALDEZ MARINE Z/NICACIO VALDEZ 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
DE WIT FARMS LLC/JACOB WAYNE DE WIT/MARY BETH 385.38 15.42 $4,983.16 $1,726.75 $5,067.37 $0.00 $5,067.37 $6,794.12 1,810.96$                     
DEADMOND JEFFREY A/ADRIENNE M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEAMICIS LIBERO/DIANE/TR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEAN & JOANN STENSGAARD LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEAN A BLANK FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DEAN AARON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEAN ANDREW A/SYLVIA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEAN BOBBY A 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DEAN CLIFFORD S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DEAN CRISANTO A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEAN DEBORAH 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEAN FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEAN GULSHAN/MOHAMMAD 0.97 0.74 $163.70 $56.72 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $75.33 (88.37)$                         
DEAN JANET L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DEAN L/LEONA W HEMENWAY SR TRUST 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DEAN M MELLO/LOLA MELLO REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DEAN SHIRIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DEAN TESNEEM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEAN TIMOTHY S 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEAN/CHERYLE CHRISTIANSEN FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DEANDA EDUARDO G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEANDA GLADYS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEANDA JOHN J/PATRICIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DEANDA JULIO L/NORMA L 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DEANDA KRISTINA RENEE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEANDA RICK MARTIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 232 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DEANDA URIEL 0.45 0.24 $75.96 $26.32 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.65 39.69$                          
DEANDA URIEL A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DEANDARAMIREZ MARCO ANTONIO/MARIANA RIBERA MERCADO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEANNA ROLEWICZ 2008 LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DEASIS EDWIN/JOSEPHINE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEASIS JOJO I JR/JOSE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEASIS REMELEE ANNE 0.20 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
DEASSIS JULIA M H/SUNNY C LO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEASY DANIEL 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DEATSCH FAMILY TRUST 0.95 0.82 $163.88 $56.79 $269.13 $0.00 $269.13 $325.92 162.04$                        
DEBBIE J RANGEL REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEBBIE J SUTTON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DEBELLIS PATRICK THOMAS 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEBENAVIDES IRIS L H 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEBENEDETTI FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEBLONK BRYAN/SHEILA 0.24 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
DEBOO DENNIS A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DEBORAH A HILL FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEBORAH K STOREY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DEBORAH K VATANI TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEBORAH/JANE DALTON REV LIV TRST 2017 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DEBRA A CALVIN REV TRUST 0.17 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
DEBRA A CALVIN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DEBRA A TAYLOR FAMILY TRUST 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEBRA JENSEN DAVIS LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DEBRA L LAWYER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
DEBRA/BRENT WHITLOCK LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEBRUYN JARED 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEC OF TRUST EVERETT W DINGWEL/LENNY J DINGWELL 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DECAMACHO RAMONA AREVALO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DECARLO MARDI LEA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DECATUR GAIL R/ROBERT CLARENCE BOSWELL JR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DECHANCE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DECHAVEZ HUTCHINS FAMILY TRUST 0.24 0.13 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DECHAVEZ MARIETTA V 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DECKER CHERYL/LOWELL R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DECKER DOUGLAS R/JENNY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DECLARADOR EUGENIO C/LORIE A 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DECOSTA DORIE M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DECROW BRENT 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DECUIR RICHARD 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DEDAL ARCHIVAL A/JOHN J ZELIS 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DEDE M MACIAS LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DEDIOS DORA 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DEDIOS OMAR A/MARIA TERESA N PULIDO 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DEDMON DOMINIC E/LAISCHA D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 233 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DEDRICK‐JOHNSTON MONIQUE N/DAVID F JOHNSTON JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEE/DEBORAH A LILLIE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DEEKS LEDERER KIM ILENE/DUSTIN RICHARD 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEEM KELLY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DEEMS RANDALL/MEGAN 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DEEN CASEY/NIKKI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DEES FAMILY TRUST 0.28 0.09 $53.70 $18.61 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $48.38 (5.32)$                           
DEETER ROBERT ALLEN/KENNETH E RICHARDS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEFERRARI SURVIVORS TRUST 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DEFIESTA MODESTO III/MODESTO LANZARROTE JR/JUDITH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEFINIS LISA A/JOHN E ORGERA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEFLORES MARLENE HERNANDEZ/SANTOS O FLORES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEFRAINE CARLA/EDWARD C 0.40 0.21 $67.50 $23.39 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $82.94 15.44$                          
DEFRAINE EDWARD C/CARLA S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEFRAINE EDWARD/CARLA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEFUZ HENRY T/LERMA D 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DEGANO LAURA L 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEGEN HELEN D/CATHERINE C FERGUSON 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DEGOMEZ ANA G L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEGONZALEZ MARIA A R/MIGUEL G FONSECA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEGONZALEZ MARIA E E 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DEGRACIA LETICIA ELVA HERMINIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEGRAW KERI L 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DEGUARA DEAN C/AMY L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEGUERRERO OLGA M V/JUAN C GUERRERO B 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DEGUZMAN GENARO/GINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEGUZMAN JOEL S 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEGUZMAN JUNDER/SONIA L CAMACHO 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEGUZMAN MARCIANA 1.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DEGUZMAN PASCUAL MARY JANE/RENATO A PASCUAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEGUZMAN RAQUEL G/RIGOBERTO GUZMAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEHART/KIM LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEHDARI ABBASALI/AZAR HADDADI AMLASHI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEHGHANI ABDOL M 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DEHGHANI MOONES/REZA J EILAGH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEIBY A TOBON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DEIDRE L JOHNSON LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
DEJAUREGUI MARIA I T/DANIEL J DIAZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEJESUS ARAULLO ELAINE D 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DEJESUS DEE YIP/JOSHUA DIBAL 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DEJESUS HOLLY F/CHRISTOPHER 0.18 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
DEJEU FLOARE/IOAN A 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
DEJOIE DEBORAH 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEJOU YU L F/KWOK F JOU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEKRELL NICOLE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DEL CASTILLO JAE CARO/CYNTHIA CASTILLO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 234 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DEL MONTE AARON AMADEO/SHERRY MARIE/JOHN/MARY 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DEL PASO STATION LP 6.24 5.37 $1,076.40 $372.99 $1,764.08 $0.00 $1,764.08 $2,137.07 1,060.67$                     
DEL RIO DAISY SANDRA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DEL RIO JOSE LUIS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DEL RIO MARIA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DEL RIO MARIA M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEL ROSARIO ERNESTO B/EDYLINE N 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEL ROSARIO FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEL ROSARIO MANUEL 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DEL ROSARIO RHAVEL ALBAYALDE/FLORITA DEL ROSARIO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEL ROSARIO RICARDO/NICOLE DEL ROSARIO NARAG 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DEL TORO MAYRA D/MICHAEL HENDRICKS 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEL VERDE SQUARE OWNERS ASSOCIATION 0.32 0.10 $0.00 $0.00 $31.36 $0.00 $31.36 $31.36 31.36$                          
DEL VERDE TRUST 250 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DELA CRUZ CHRISTIAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELA CRUZ LORENZO L/CLARITA D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELA CRUZ RHODORA C/PATRICK ESPOS 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
DELA CRUZ VIKKI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELA PENA BASILIO G 0.34 0.18 $59.06 $20.47 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $50.24 (8.82)$                           
DELACALZADA CANDICE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELACALZADA EDGARDO/CRISTINA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELACRUZ ALBERTO M JR/GOLDA V 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELACRUZ ELEANOR R/GENEROSO M/TERESITA R 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DELACRUZ ERIC/YOLANDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELACRUZ GEMMA MAURICIO 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DELACRUZ GREGORY S/CRYSTAL I 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
DELACRUZ MONIQUE/JUAN ANTONIO BERRIOS JR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELACRUZ RACHAEL E/ROBERTO C 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
DELACRUZ‐LATREILLE ANNA M/PETER W LATREILLE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DELAFUENTE DANIELLE 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DELAFUENTE RAUL/JOSEPHINE A 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DELAINE GAW STERN LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELAINI JOYCE C/MICHAEL J MARSTON 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DELANCEY JEFF 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELANY JEMELLE M/BRIAN M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELAPENA CHASE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DELAROSA COLLEEN 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
DELAROSA EUFEMIA/EVON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELAROSA LIVING TRUST/MEL DELAROSA/MAURA JANICE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DELARSEN ELFEGA G 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DELATORRE CARMEN 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DELATORRE FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DELATORRE MARIVEL 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DELAVALETTE KRISTEN R/MARCEL R 0.23 0.12 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
DELBUONO MELINA/ROSA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELCASTILLO ALETHEA C 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 235 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DELCASTILLO CLARA S 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELCASTILLO LENIN/THAIS 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELEON BERNADETTE B/JONATHAN 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DELEON CARLOS R/MICHELLE G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELEON CRISTINA PONCE/ALBERTO PONCE 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DELEON DONNELL/FAITH C 0.13 0.07 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DELEON ERIC/MICHELLE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELEON HERMINIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DELEON JESSE/MARIA C FUENTES 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELEON PRISCILLA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELEON ROBERTANGELO/ALLAN‐JAY CASTRO/ETAL 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
DELEON ROGER F/NALIN M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELEON VERONICA C/JORGE B LEON 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELEURME RAYE DEAN 0.11 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $3.62 $0.00 $3.62 $12.28 (12.72)$                         
DELFIERRO KIMBERLY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELFIN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 2005 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELFIN MONINA M/LORREVI J MANCINI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELFIN MONINA M/RAEL A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELGADILLO DOMINGO/MARIA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DELGADILLO FERNANDO A/JENNIFER 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DELGADILLO FERNANDO A/JENNIFER A SOFYE 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DELGADILLO FORTINO 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DELGADILLO LINO A/IRMA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELGADILLO LUIS JR/JOANNA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELGADO ALLEN/AMBER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELGADO ASHLEY L/DEANNA L 0.37 0.00 $31.22 $10.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.82 (20.40)$                         
DELGADO ELIZABETH/JOSE 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DELGADO JAMES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELGADO JOSE L/SILVIA 0.23 0.12 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
DELGADO JUVENAL/ALICIA C GUILLEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELGADO MARY/MICHAEL CONCEPCION 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELGADO MIGUEL A JR/CHRISTINE A SINGH/SURUJ K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELGADO RAUL/RUBEN/SONYA/ELSA SANTOS 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DELGADO RONISSA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELGADO TAMMY M/ELOISE C CAMARILLO 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DELIA G DAUS SOLE/SEPARATE PROPERTY TRUST 0.31 0.16 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
DELIA L GRINZEWITSCH 2012 NON EXEMPT TRUST 1.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DELIA L GRINZEWITSCH 2012 NON EXEMPT TRUST/ETAL 2.96 0.00 $63.26 $21.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21.92 (41.34)$                         
DELIIVANOV PETRE IVANOV 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DELIMA JULIET/LLOYD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELISIO AMY E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DELIZO JOANNA V/FROLLAN D 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELIZO MICHAEL R/PAMELA SHEPHERD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELK EMILY D 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DELLA A PIERCE FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DELMAR JEDAIDIAH 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 236 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DELONEY MAURRIO L II 0.19 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DELONEY‐DEANS DEBRAH DELOIS 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELORME ERIC/LAYNE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELOSANGELES MARIA R/RODELIO H 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DELOSREYES ADAM R 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELOSREYES FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELOSREYES GERONIMO R/NANCY M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELOSREYES SOLOMON 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DELOSSANTOS RACHELLE/STEPHEN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELPASSAND SEYED ESMAEIL 0.18 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
DELPILAR ANGELITO C/JANE C 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DELPOZO JORGE L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELRIO MARIA L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELROSARIO FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DELROSARIO PAUL/MERRY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELSON SAM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELTA COR ENTRPRS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 0.68 0.58 $117.30 $40.65 $191.12 $0.00 $191.12 $231.77 114.47$                        
DELTA POINTE ‐ 268 L L C 18.52 0.00 $1,566.66 $542.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $542.87 (1,023.79)$                   
DELTORO FEDERICO/NELLY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELTORO RAMIRO CUEVAS/MA ISABEL GUTIERREZ 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DELUNA VERONICA E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DELUZ KAMALA D 0.26 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
DEMAREST BRYAN DALE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEMATTEO ASHLEE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEMAYO RONALD/JHERMAINE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEMCHUK FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DEMEDRANO MARISOL G 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEMERS CHARLET/AARON LEWIS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEMES JUSTIN M/BRITTANY 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DEMESA RHETTA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEMETER DEVELOPMENT L P 215.01 33.80 $3,066.20 $1,062.49 $2,166.76 $558.70 $2,725.47 $3,787.96 721.76$                        
DEMETRA M KARNEGAS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DEMISSIE TAYECH S 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DEMMER JONNIE 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DEMMON HARBOR OAKS PARTNERS L P 31.64 22.26 $4,717.98 $1,634.86 $48,877.35 $0.00 $48,877.35 $50,512.21 45,794.23$                  
DEMMON NATOMAS LP 10.63 8.08 $1,793.82 $621.59 $2,307.14 $0.00 $2,307.14 $2,928.73 1,134.91$                     
DEMPSEY ARETHA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEMPSEY ETHAN/MEREDITH 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DEMPSEY MICHAEL WILLIAM 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEMPSEY PETER/CHERYL 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
DEMSAR MARKO 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DENAVARRO MARIA C S 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DENDI DEEPIKA/SUMANTH R PATHURI/ETAL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENECOCHEA JOSEPH/BRANDI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENG FAZHONG/MINGXIA ZHANG 0.24 0.12 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
DENG FENG/LING LIU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 237 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DENG XIN/AIPING WU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENHAM FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENHARDT FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
DENICE A DERICCO REVOCABLE TRUST 1.09 0.00 $26.44 $9.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.16 (17.28)$                         
DENISE JOY FISHER LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENISE M ELLIS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENISE MARTINEZ FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
DENISE/PATRICK CALLAHAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DENNEY WILLIAM R/VICTORIANITA L 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DENNIS DANIEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENNIS DANIEL J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENNIS GAMBLE/BONNIE GRACEY GAMBLE FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENNIS HELEN KAY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENNIS J BASTIAO FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 20.69 10.76 $356.90 $123.67 $29.77 $140.56 $170.34 $294.01 (62.89)$                         
DENNIS J BOGAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENNIS JARED A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENNIS M/LAUREN M MALONEY REV TRST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENNIS MICHAEL/BETTY MARY MYRICK DECLARATION TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENNIS S POWNING REV LIV TRST 2017 0.32 0.17 $57.06 $19.77 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.32 22.26$                          
DENNIS S POWNING REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENNIS W ALLEN TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DENNIS/JUDITH BUCHALSKI FAMILY WEALTH TRUST 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DENNIS/PAMELA FOGLIANI REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
DENNIS/RUFINA MAHON 2005 TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENNISON STEVE M/CORINA S 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DENNY STEVEN P/PATRICIA S ALLEN 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DENNY/HASS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DENRYTER KRISTIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DENT 2015 REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENT DORETHA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENT RONALD 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DENTEN MIMI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DENUNO VERONICA L G/MARTIN N NUNO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEO BAS/SUNNARI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEO KRISHNA/MADHU LATA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEO KRISHNA/VARUN S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEO PRANEEL V/RAGNI A SHARMA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEO VIJAY/NATASHA A CHAHEL 0.16 0.08 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
DEO VIJAY/NATASHA CHAHEL 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DEOGENES/ROSALIE CARVAJAL FAMILY REV LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DEOL BAHADUR S/PREMJIT K 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DEOL GURPREET SINGH/MUNPREET KAUR HOLIAT 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DEOL HARDEEP 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DEOL MANJINDER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEOL NAVTEJ S/GURPREET KAUR 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
DEOL PRABHDEEP 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 238 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DEOROZCO MARIA F 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DEPARRA YOLANDA E/RAMON PARRA 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEPAULA RUBENS C/FLAVIA P DEMACEDO 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DEPEREZ ANA M G/ALEJANDRO P SAHAGUN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEPONT JOHN/MARY 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DERAK/CYNTHIA HEXTELL FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DERAMIREZ ARACELY CAMPA/JASON RAMIREZ 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DERAMIREZ CRISTINA P/RAFAEL R TOVAR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DERAMIREZ MARGARITA F/IGNACIO G RAMIREZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DERBY RAY A 0.14 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
DERBY RAY A/SHELLY M 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DERBY RAY ALLEN/SHELLY M 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DEREK/AUDREY SEO FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEREMIGIS MEGAN/DAVID 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEREMO DANETTE NICOLE/SALVADOR FERNANDEZ 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DERENIA DONALD W 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DERENNE CHARLES STEPHEN/TRUDIE MARLENE 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DERENZI JOSEPH M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DERKS/ROSEMAN TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DERMODY TIMOTHY P/SABRINA B HARUN 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DERRETT TREVOR 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DERRICK CAMILLE L/RICKIE G 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DERTHICK THOMAS V/LISA M 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
DERUIZ PATRICIA L 0.34 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
DERYABIN KONSTANTIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DESAI ABHIJIT S/SWAPNIL A PATHRIKAR/ETAL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DESAI ARPIT M/BALJEET 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DESAI ARPIT M/BALJEET K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DESAI ILA M/MANOJ K 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DESAI ILA/MANOJ 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DESAI JAYADEVI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DESAI JITENDRA/VIBHA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DESAI MANOJ/ILA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DESAI PRAVIN/RANJAN PRAVIN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DESAI VIKI HARSHAD/NEHA VIKI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DESALUNA PILAR 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DESANTIS GINA M 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DESERPA 70 GRDN CT LLC 1.33 1.06 $224.44 $77.77 $349.77 $0.00 $349.77 $427.54 203.10$                        
DESILVA KAVANTISSA A/VERONIQUE 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DESILVA NELUKA PRIYANKI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DESILVA NELUKA/SANJAY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DESILVA THILINI U 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DESJARDINE DANIEL F/DAVID D MAULDIN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DESMOND E/MARY E HUTTON TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DESMOND E/MARY E HUTTON TRUST/SEAN HUTTON 4.85 2.01 $83.68 $29.00 $102.11 $0.00 $102.11 $131.10 47.42$                          
DESOUZA DONNA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 239 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DESSEL MATT/RUBY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DETERESA RICARDO/TINAMARIE 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DETLEFSEN SPENCER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DETMERS JAMES D/KENDRA S HAVLICK 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DETTENRIEDER LISA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DETTMERING TIMOTHY A 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DEUPREE JEFFREY S/EMILY E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEUTSCH LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEV/SABITRI TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DEVANARAYANA SANJEEWA/THANUJA PATHINAYAKAGE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEVANEY BILLY JOE/DARRYL 0.21 0.16 $35.44 $12.28 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $30.89 (4.55)$                           
DEVANG/NIMISHA PARIKH TRUST 0.49 0.25 $100.32 $34.76 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $153.86 53.54$                          
DEVARAJAN MOHANARANGAN VEERAPPERUMAL/ETAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEVERA ROGER A/BELEN V 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEVI GEETA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEVI KANCHAN/PRAVIN KUMAR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEVI PRANITA/RAJNESH P SHARMA 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DEVI PRAVINA/RITESH PRASAD 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEVI RESHMIKA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEVI SHAKUNTLA/GURJEET SINGH/POONAM/RAMANDEEP 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DEVILLE LOUIE M/MARILYN A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DEVINE JOSEPH P 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DEVIREDDY DILEEP K 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEVISSCHER FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DEVITO GEORGE A/LILIANE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEVLIN JEFFREY/JESSICA R 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEVOLL JEFFREY T/TANYA 4.29 2.23 $97.62 $33.83 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $93.38 (4.24)$                           
DEWEESE MARK E/LAURIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEWIT FARMS 160.00 6.40 $1,656.00 $573.83 $2,103.85 $0.00 $2,103.85 $2,677.68 1,021.68$                     
DEXTER DUDLEY VINSON LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEXTER FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DEXTER VALDEZ TRUST/ETAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEY MITHUN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DEY SAUMEN C/MANJULA 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
DEZZANNI VICTOR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DFA OF CALIFORNIA 0.74 0.59 $127.66 $44.24 $194.87 $0.00 $194.87 $239.11 111.45$                        
DHADDA GURPREET 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DHADEM HARITHA/PRAVEEN K KAMBAMPATI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHADLY JASWINDER S/PARMINDER K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHADWAL BALJEET/SUKHDEEP K 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DHAKAL SHITAL/TRISHNA KOIRALA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHALIWAL AJAIB S 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHALIWAL BALJEET KAUR 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DHALIWAL FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
DHALIWAL FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DHALIWAL GURPREET/NAVNEET KAUR 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 240 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DHALIWAL HARJINDER S/PARMINDER K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHALIWAL HARKEERAT/PRABHJOT KAUR/BALWINDER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHALIWAL HARVINDER/AMARJIT K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHALIWAL HARWINDER/GURWINDER K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHALIWAL JARNAIL SINGH/AMANDEEP SINGH/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHALIWAL JASMEENA/JASPREET S DHILLON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHALIWAL JOYA/PRITPAUL S PHANGUREH 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHALIWAL LAKHBIR S 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DHALIWAL LAKHVIR S/SUKHVIR K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHALIWAL NAVJEET K/TEJBEER SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHALIWAL PAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHALIWAL RAJKUMAR S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHALIWAL RANJIT/XINRAN CUL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHALIWAL SUKHJINDER S 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHALLE JASPREET 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHALLE MEET PAUL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DHAMI GURDIP S/PARAMJIT KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHAMI HARRY S/RAJWANT/DEVINDER SINGH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHAMI SANDEEP KAUR/AMOLAK SINGH 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHAMI SUKHDIP K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHANDA KULWANT K/MOHINDER SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHANDAPANI KARTHIKEYAN/SHANMUGAPRIYA THANGAMANI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHANIS CYNTHIA M/ROBERT C 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHANOA MANPREET S/DAVINDER K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHANOA TANVIR SINGH/BHINDER KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHANOTA DALJIT S/BALJEET K 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHANOTA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
DHANOTA FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DHANOTA KIRAN 0.23 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
DHARIWAL GURPREET K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHARIWAL KARMJIT S/MANDIP K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHARMESH SUNMUKHBHAI/NAINITA RAJENDRA PATEL REVOCA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DHATT FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DHATT GIAN/MOHINDER KAUR/RAJVANT/GURINDER SINGH 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHEENSA MANJINDER/KASHMIR S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHEENSA SANJEET/KEERTHIKA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DHERI JATINDER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHERI MANINDER 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DHESI GURMIT/KULVINDER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHESI PAUL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DHILLON AMANDEEP KAUR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON AMANDEEP S/GURVINDER KAUR 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DHILLON AMARDEEP/GURPREET/HARKANWAL S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON AMARJIT S/GURDIP K/BALBIR S/RAJINDERPAL K 11.84 9.00 $204.24 $70.77 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $89.38 (114.86)$                       
DHILLON AMTEJ/BINNY 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON BALBIR K/BALDEV S 0.14 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 241 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DHILLON DARINDER 0.25 0.16 $75.32 $26.10 $48.38 $0.00 $48.38 $74.48 (0.84)$                           
DHILLON DARINDER/RAJWANT KAUR 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
DHILLON DILPAL/HARJINDER KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON FAMILY TRUST 0.57 0.23 $104.00 $36.04 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $125.36 21.36$                          
DHILLON GURDIP 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON GURINDERJIT S/SATWINDER K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DHILLON HARBANS S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DHILLON HARJIT K/SURJIT S 11.87 9.02 $204.76 $70.95 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $89.56 (115.20)$                       
DHILLON HARJOTPAL SINGH/KARMJEET K BRAR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON INDERVEENA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON JAGDEEP/JASMINE SANDHU 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON JATINDER K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON KALVINDER 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DHILLON MANDEEP SINGH/SUKHWINDER KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON MANVIR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON NAVJIT S/RANVIR K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON OPINDER S 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DHILLON PARVINDER S/PARWINDER K 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON RAJBIR 0.39 0.20 $65.82 $22.81 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $82.36 16.54$                          
DHILLON RAJDEEP S/ARIKENDER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON RAJPAL S/KULWINDER K 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DHILLON RAJWANT/DEVENDRA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DHILLON RAMANDEEP/SUKHJEET 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON RASHPAL S 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
DHILLON RAVEET K/PRINCE REHAL/SURJIT S DHILLON 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON RUBY K/SHAMINDER K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON SENDEEP 0.18 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON SHEENA KAUR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON SUKHRAJ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHILLON‐BAINS AMRIT/SUNDEEP BAINS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHINDSA HARDARSHAN SINGH 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHINDSA KHUSVINDER KAUR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHINDSA RAGHBIR S 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
DHIR CAPITAL LLC 97.19 9.14 $1,700.18 $589.14 $3,018.89 $0.00 $3,018.89 $3,608.04 1,907.86$                     
DHIR REKHA/ARUN CHAUDHARY 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DHOLARIYA HIRAL/VISHALKUMAR A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHOOT JASVINDER KUAR/RAJPREET SINGH 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DHRUVA SHISHIR/KALPANA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DIABLO BASIN INCORPORATED 1.03 0.89 $177.68 $61.57 $291.19 $0.00 $291.19 $352.76 175.08$                        
DIAKITE HABITALO 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAKOUMOPOULOS DIMITRIOS/LOURDES 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DIALO SCOTT T 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAMOND MORELL D/VANESSA M PALACIOS 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DIAMOND WILLIAM E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIANA JOAN DAVIS LOPEZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DIANA L HELLMAN LIVING TRUST 0.28 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 242 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DIANA M DAVIS 2007 LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIANE ASKEW REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIANE WASZNICKY 2008 LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIANGSON PAOLO BAUTISTA/JULIET BAUTISTA/ETAL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIANNE MATTAR REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DIANNE R DOBBS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAO XIAOPING/QINGDONG YAN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAS FAMILY TRUST 0.28 0.15 $57.06 $19.77 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.32 22.26$                          
DIAS SHAYNE T 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ AGUSTIN/ISMAEL AVINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ AMPARO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ ARMANDO M/RACHEL R 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DIAZ ARMANDO MORENO/RACHEL RIZZO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ AUSTIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DIAZ BETHANIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ CARLOTTA 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DIAZ DANIEL R/KARASTATHAS DIAZ ALEXIS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ DOLORES 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ EDWARD J/EVELYN R ARECHIGA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ ELIZABETH/JOSE S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ ESTACIO KARLO JAY/MARTHA TABUJARA ESTACIO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST OF 2017 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DIAZ FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
DIAZ GENTRY R/IRENE P 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ GLORIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DIAZ GRACIELA OCHOA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ GUILLERMO/ELISA CISNEROS 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ JESUS HERRERA 0.28 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
DIAZ JOAQUIN A/HILDA M 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DIAZ JOSE E/SOPHIA E 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DIAZ JOSE JAIME 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ JOSE NUNEZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ JOSE R/LETICIA A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DIAZ JOSE/MARGARITA GONZALEZ 0.23 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
DIAZ JUAN CARLOS/MARIA G ORTIZ 0.12 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
DIAZ JUANA/JOSE JR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ LARA ROCIO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ LOURDES/CHRISTIAN T RODRIGUEZ 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DIAZ LUIS M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ MARIA E/MARIO OROZCO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ MATTHEW/GEORGINA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ MELISSA/JAY P IZATT/REGINA L 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DIAZ MIGUEL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DIAZ OLFA VIRDIANA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ RALPH M/HORTENCIA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DIAZ RAMIRO ALCAZAR 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 243 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DIAZ RAUL GOMEZ 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DIAZ REYNALDO JR/ELENA RIOS 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DIAZ ROBERT J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIAZ SARA J/SERGIO C DIAZ JUAREZ/SORAYA DIAZ 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DIBBLE ALAN J 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DICK CHRISTY 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DICK G/MILDRED LOWE 1993 TRUST 6.94 1.35 $113.02 $39.16 $207.01 $0.00 $207.01 $246.18 133.16$                        
DICK JACO FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DICK JAMES ARTHUR JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DICKERSON CLOYCE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DICKERSON KARINA MIKO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DICKERSON SHELIA/CLOYCE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DICKEY JANINE R/RENEE M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DICKIARA STEPHEN R 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DICKINSON JACK R/STEVEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DICKINSON JOHN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DICKINSON ROBERT W/JUDY A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DICKINSON STEPHANIE R 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DICKINSON TRACEY CORRINE/CHRISTOPHER LEE MARTIN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DICKSON BENNIE V JR/KAREN D 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DICKSON JAMES M 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DIEFENTHAL FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DIEGO ENRIQUEZ MALDONADO/GLORIA T ESQUIVEL TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIERCKS TREVOR A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DIETRICH GREG C 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DIETZ JOSHUA C/DAWN D 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
DIEZ HENRY Q SR/ELISA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DIEZ JESSICA R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIEZ MARCOS Q SR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIFUNTORUM PATRICK/STEVEN MEDINA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIFUNTORUM RICKY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIGITALE SUSAN/PEGGY SINSHEIMER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DILBAG SINGH/JASWANT KAUR REVOCABLE T 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DILEO DAVID/CHARLENE 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DILES FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DILIPKUMAR/BHAVNABEN PATEL 2011 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.29 0.15 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
DILL FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DILLAHUNTY LADUAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DILLARD DAMIA/JASON L 0.32 0.17 $54.00 $18.71 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $48.49 (5.51)$                           
DILLARD SHIRLEY ANN 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DILLE MICHELLE C 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DILLEY SHANNON M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DILLINGHAM BENNAE N/JOSEPH ARTHUR III 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DILLINGHAM REBECCA/PHILIP 0.25 0.13 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
DILLON 2002 TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DILLON JASON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 244 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DIMAS CARLOS H/MERCY A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIMAS SANTIAGO/ANITA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIMEN/PERDEW LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIMINO JAMES A/KERSTIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIMITRIJEVIC TANJA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIMOPOULOS FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DINALEA FELIX REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DINAPOLI PAMELA/MICHAEL TRUDELLE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DINEEN LERAE A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DING CALVIN 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DING WENLIAN/SUN YUN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DINGER SHERIDAN MIRIAH 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DINGWALL JOHN R/DIANA V PODNEBESNYY 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DINGWELL MICHAEL E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DINH DAY K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DINH MICHAEL LUONG/TUONG VI DANG 0.26 0.14 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
DINH ROSA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DINO MERLY R 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DIODONET LONNA/WARREN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIONISIO FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIONISIO GERALD M/ISIDORA C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIONISIO/THELMA PAET LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIPANKAR SWAPNIL 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIRISALA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIRKSEN CHAD/AMANDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DISC VILLAGE HOMEOWNERS ASSN 1 3.65 1.10 $615.96 $213.44 $359.97 $0.00 $359.97 $573.41 (42.55)$                         
DISCOVERY PLAZA VETERAN CLINIC INCORPORATED 0.41 0.00 $36.24 $12.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.56 (23.68)$                         
DISCOVERY VILLAGE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION NO ONE 0.02 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $1.48 $0.00 $1.48 $10.14 (14.86)$                         
DISHMAN DAVID W/REBECCA R 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DISNEY ANGELA MICHELLE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DISNEY BRUCE A/NANCY J 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DISNEY DALE RAYMOND 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DISNEY GLENN/WHITNEY/VICKI B CORDA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DISPO ZALDY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DISTEFANO JOHN/SHEILA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DISTON TORI/JUSTIN BOYD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DISUANCO FELICIANO V III 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DITGEN JUNE H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DITO JOHN 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DITRI TIMOTHY W 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DIVERSIFIED HOME SERVICE LLC 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DIWAN MADHUR/RUBINA SAINI 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DIXON CARL ALBERT/WENDY POPE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIXON CECELIA MARGARET 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIXON DAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $14.14 $0.00 $14.14 $22.80 (2.20)$                           
DIXON DEBORAH W/FRANCIS S 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 245 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DIXON DIANA LEE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DIXON JOSHUA D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DIXON PATRICIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DIXON VIVIAN A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DIXSON WHITE FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DIZON CRESCENTA G 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DIZON MAY/RONEL B 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DJ INVEST LLC 4.73 0.47 $73.60 $25.50 $155.48 $0.00 $155.48 $180.98 107.38$                        
DJALILI MARIA/LAURIE/PARVIZ 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DJF FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DJORDJEVIC FAMILY TRUST 0.30 0.15 $100.00 $34.65 $27.91 $0.00 $27.91 $62.56 (37.44)$                         
DJORDJEVIC JOVAN/VESNA 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DKD FAMILY TRUST 0.28 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DL MARTIN INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DMH ENTRPRS LLC 0.81 0.00 $70.72 $24.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24.51 (46.21)$                         
DMJ REAL ESTATE LP 0.81 0.00 $82.38 $28.55 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28.55 (53.83)$                         
DMJ REAL ESTATE LP/OBK FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 2.05 1.64 $353.64 $122.54 $539.11 $0.00 $539.11 $661.65 308.01$                        
DO CHIM V/MINH N NGUYEN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DO DUSTIN/TRANG THUY TRUONG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DO NATALIE/PLATINI 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DO THANH CHI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DO THIEN M/CLARA Y KUNG 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DO TONY C 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DO VI KHAI/ANGELA WAI YEE LEE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOAD NAVDEEP/MANDEEP KAUR 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DOAK FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DOAN DE/JENNIFER HALPERT 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DOAN DIEP N/THINH 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOAN KIM 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOAN NGUYEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOAN THAI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOAN THU T/PHU D PHAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOBECKY ELISABETH 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DOBROVOLSKY PAUL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOBSON LIZA/GREG 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DOBSON PHILLIP/TERRI 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DOCHERTY FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DOCKTER KRISTIN/DOCKTER KAREN 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DODD AVTAR S/SATVEER 0.36 0.19 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
DODD AVTAR S/SATVEER K 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DODD JULIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DODD NICOLE/STEVEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DODD TARYN L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DODD THOMAS JR 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DODDAPANENI RAVI TEJA/SRAVYA GONTHINA 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DODDAVEERACHARY RUDRESWARA/MAMATHA KESHAVACHARI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 246 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DODDS ANDREW T/LAUREN WALTERS 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DODGE KELLY M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DODGE KELLY/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DODGE STEVEN L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DODGENS JONIE B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DODMAME PUTTAPPA/SAJANA SUBRAMANYA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DODSON CURT R II/SUMMER M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DODSON FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DODSON JAY C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOERR STEPHANIE E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOLAR DOMINIC D/PRISCILLA L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOLLESIN JOVITA/LIMWELL 0.30 0.16 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DOLLISON DAVID/PHYLLIS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOLORES A FISH TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOLOTOV MICHAEL/ELENA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOM ELIZABETH ANNE/GARY F 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOMASH MIRIAM 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DOMEIER JOHN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOMINADOR S MELENDEZ/ARCELI T MELENDEZ REV TR 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DOMINGO CARMELIA V/CARMINA TRIAS 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOMINGO IRISH/PETER J D 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOMINGO MEGAN SANTO 0.07 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $2.43 $0.00 $2.43 $11.09 (13.91)$                         
DOMINGO ROGELIO M/NATIVIDAD A 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DOMINGO THERESA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOMINGUEZ ALICIA/ENRIQUE S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOMINGUEZ ALMA/IVAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOMINGUEZ CHERYL/GREGORY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOMINGUEZ CORINE/DINA MACCURDY 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
DOMINGUEZ ELIAS/DANIELLE Y TATARAKIS 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DOMINGUEZ FERNANDO B HUERTA/BRAYANIT R ZEPEDA 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DOMINGUEZ JOSE TRINIDAD 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DOMINGUEZ JUSTIN/MARISA ACOSTA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOMINGUEZ LAURA 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOMINGUEZ MENDOZA JUAN P/RUTH M DOMINGUEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOMINGUEZ RUBEN JR/DEBORAH E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DOMINGUEZ ZAID ISMAEL/NORMA GUTERREZ SANCHEZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOMINICK ERINA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DOMINIGUEZ SABRINA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOMINISE VIRGIL/CARMELA CONCEPCION 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOMOGAN JILLIAN APRIL 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DON R/CATHY C POWELL LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DON/PENPORN HUBBARD REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DON/SUE ROSA FAMILY 2003 REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 242.00 14.76 $4,037.56 $1,399.08 $4,852.87 $0.00 $4,852.87 $6,251.95 2,214.39$                     
DONAGHY KEVIN J/KATHERINE C 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DONAHUE SCHRIBER REALTY GROUP L P 21.01 18.07 $3,615.66 $1,252.89 $5,938.78 $0.00 $5,938.78 $7,191.67 3,576.01$                     
DONAHUE SCHRIBER REALTY GROUP L P (PETSMART INC) 2.53 2.18 $436.44 $151.23 $715.24 $0.00 $715.24 $866.47 430.03$                        

BOARD PACKET 
Page 247 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DONAHUE SCRIBNER REALTY GROUP L P/ETAL 1.68 0.17 $289.80 $100.42 $55.23 $0.00 $55.23 $155.65 (134.15)$                       
DONALD A BERNARD TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DONALD A KINCADE FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
DONALD B/JANE GALVAN COLSON REV LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONALD BRODNANSKY 2016 TRUST 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
DONALD C/ANNE H EKSTROM REV TRUST 11.63 6.05 $200.62 $69.52 $29.77 $21.43 $51.21 $120.73 (79.89)$                         
DONALD E/TINA M FEICKERT REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DONALD F/BEATRICE J HENDRICKSON REV TR/MARITAL TRU 0.16 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DONALD G CALORI FAMILY 1989 TRUST 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DONALD H & ANN C FRAZER LIVING TRUST 104.10 10.41 $1,795.74 $622.25 $3,422.04 $0.00 $3,422.04 $4,044.29 2,248.55$                     
DONALD H/CLAUDIA I TAYLOR TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONALD H/JANET A EDMONDS REV TRUST 0.95 0.49 $160.32 $55.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $85.33 (74.99)$                         
DONALD J HAMILTON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DONALD LEE/LAURA LEE IRREVOCABLE LIFE ESTATE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONALD R & VIRGINIA A BURD REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONALD W/SUSAN K SMITH REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DONALD/AGNES D BARD FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DONALDSON MATTHEW L 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DONALSON BARBARA F/STEVEN F 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DONAT JOSEPH BRICE TRUST 0.84 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DONEL JERRY W 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONELAN GARY P/ELIZABETH D MODESTE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONELL/DAPHANEY HENDRIX REVOCABLE TRUST 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
DONESKI IAN/ALYSSA TAYLOR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONG CHUN/NING XIAO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONG GENNA ELYSE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONG GUOJIE/HANLIN FANG 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONG HONGJU/YUANYAN XIE 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DONG JIAYI 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DONG KATHY D 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONG KIM C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONG LIVING TRUST 0.37 0.19 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
DONG PHUC 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DONG PING 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONG YAO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONGA JANARDHANA BABU/RAJYALAKSHMI N 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONGALLO CESCERILE T/EDZEL O 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONGO JOSEPH K 0.23 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DONHOWE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DONKOR ELIZABETH 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONKOR ERIC K/HENRIETTA A 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DONNA A FONG REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONNA C VAUGHAN 2018 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONNA J AHLERS TRUST 0.17 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
DONNA K NELSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONNA KARNOFSKY TRUST 0.18 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 248 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DONNA L ESPINOSA LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONNA L NEWTON TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONNA ROSBY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DONNA SEABROOKS REV TRUST 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DONNELLY CHRISTOPHER L/SHERYL L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONNELLY LISA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONNELLY‐ORTEGA MARY/JOSE A ORTEGA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DONOHO MICHAEL D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONOHOE SEAN P 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DONOHUE DIANE/KELI B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONOHUE ROBERT E/LEONIELYN M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONOVAN ARISAH 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DONZELLA R WINDMILLER LIVING TRUST 0.44 0.00 $42.20 $14.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.62 (27.58)$                         
DONZELLI STELLA/SAMUEL P 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DOOLEY TOLIA J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOOLIN ROBERT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOPPALA SHASHI K/HEMA MADANU 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DOR HARBOV DOROTIA/STEFAN HARBOV/KICHKA HRISTEVA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DORAN GEORGE L/MICHELLE M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DORAN MARIE A/BRIAN FRUECHTENICHT/EMILY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DORAN MATTHEW 0.17 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
DORANTES DANIEL/CARMEN HERRERA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOREEN Y LAMPMAN 2015 LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOREEN Y MIKSITS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DOREL HARMS TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DORHARBOV DOROTIA/STEFAN HARBOV 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DORIA C MARTIN TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DORIA TARA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DORIS H YAGER REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DORIS J AAB TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DORIS J AAB TRUST/CHARLOTTE A AAB 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DORIS STEPHEN 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DORIS T YAMAMOTO FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DORMANESH FARNAZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DORNBACK STEVEN W 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DORNING KELLEY L/VIKKI L TAYLOR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOROKHIN ALEKSANDR/IRINA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DORONIO SALVADOR M/AILEEN A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOROSTI ARCIA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DOROTHY A TAKAHASHI 2003 FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DOROTHY I LABOSKY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DOROTHY J R SIMONI LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOROTHY JUANITA PECHIN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOROTHY L BOUVIA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DOROTHY L ZILLMER REV LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOROTHY M AVERY 2007 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 249 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DOROTHY M BROWN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DORRIES MARIE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DORRIS BEVERLY A/PHILLIP C LAURIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DORSEY JACK 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DORSEY JEREMY/RUBEN YBARRA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOSANJH ANJI K 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOSANJH BALJINDER KAUR/MANDHIR GARCHA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DOSE ZACHAREY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOSEV JESSICA/NIKOLA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOSHI AMISH 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DOSSMAN TRACY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOSTY CAROLYN/WYATT 0.24 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
DOTSON FAMILY TRUST 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
DOTSON JOHN III/AMY MARIE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DOTTERY MAISHA M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DOUGHER ERIN ELIZABETH/MICHAEL WILLIAM THOMPSON 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DOUGHERTY JOHN W/PAMELA C 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DOUGHERTY LARRY A/GLADYS J 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DOUGLAS A/NICOLE M CRANCER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.32 0.20 $55.38 $19.19 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $58.27 2.89$                            
DOUGLAS E/RORY R BARLEW REV LIV TRST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DOUGLAS JOSH/SARAH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOUGLAS L & FRANCES E WELLER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOUGLAS L AND FRANCES E WELLER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOUGLAS L/FRANCES E WELLER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOUGLAS SURBER/LAURA J SANBORN REV TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOUGLAS TRUST 0.24 0.18 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
DOUGLAS/MARYANN STRAUB REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOUHAB JAWAD D 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DOUTE STEPHANIE L/HEATHER D DROUILLARD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOVE AARON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOVE CATHY I 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DOWELL BRANDI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOWELL ELIZABETH W 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DOWELL ROBERT V/LINDA K WANGE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DOWL GENEVA YOLANDA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOWLING ANDREW 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOWLING ANDREW J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOWLING DANIEL K 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
DOWLING ERIN P 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DOWNEY VARSANA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DOWNING ALLISON MARIAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOWNING FELICIA M/HERBERT F 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOWNING JESSICA M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOWNS DOUGLAS JUBAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOWNS RAYMOND W/IRENE A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DOXEN KIRK 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 250 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DOYLE BRIANNE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DOYLE JOHN LEWIS/JENNIFER LYNN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DPA ASSOCIATES 0.55 0.47 $94.88 $32.88 $154.93 $0.00 $154.93 $187.81 92.93$                          
DR LENORE A TATE LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
DR N FERNANDO FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DR RICHARD A WHITE FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DRABKIN ANDREW S 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DRACK SUSAN 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DRAGOMIR LUDMILA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DRAGON M LEE 0.28 0.15 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
DRAKE ADAM D/ELIZABETH K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DRAKE BRENDA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DRAKEFORD MOLSONE ALICE R 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DRAY JOSEPH/CHRISTY M 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
DRAZENOVICH NICOLE L 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DRAZENOVICH TRACY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DREHER ED J/PEGGY 1.20 0.86 $202.52 $70.18 $48.38 $0.00 $48.38 $118.56 (83.96)$                         
DREIER CHRISTINE RUTH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DREIFORT FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DREISBACH LAURA L/DOUGLAS S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DRENNAN DUSTIN/ANDREA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DRENNAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DRENNON ANAHITA/SHAHNAZ SHAHRIAR 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DRESANG CRAIG 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DREW AND KRISTIN DAVIS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DREW ERIC/RENITA 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DRIBNOKHOD ANDREY 0.21 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DRIFFILL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DRIFFILL VERNON L/DOROTHY M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DRIGGS TRUST 58.17 2.33 $602.06 $208.62 $764.88 $0.00 $764.88 $973.50 371.44$                        
DRIS MANSOUR DEHDARI/ZAHRA KARKHANEH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DRISCOLL ANDREW D/JENIFER C DAWSON‐DRISCOLL 0.17 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
DRISCOLL JENNA KATE 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DRIVER CYNTHIA/SARAH 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DRIVER FAM 19 TR ETAL 1.56 0.81 $210.60 $72.98 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $102.75 (107.85)$                       
DROBNY KEITH/KARRY 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DROLL BENNIE MERLE/YONEKO F 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DRONES VARNELL/GINA R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DRONOV IGOR P 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DROTAR WILLIAM P/TRINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DROTCH PAWAN K/KULWINDER K SOOD 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DRYDEN CLARENCE J/YONG SU 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DRYDEN DUGAN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DS PARK PLACE L P 14.69 12.64 $2,544.44 $881.69 $4,154.06 $0.00 $4,154.06 $5,035.75 2,491.31$                     
DS&D PETROLEUM INC 1.45 0.00 $250.14 $86.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $86.68 (163.46)$                       
DSJS PROPERTIES LLC 0.93 0.80 $158.70 $54.99 $261.80 $0.00 $261.80 $316.79 158.09$                        

BOARD PACKET 
Page 251 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DSOUZA TERENCE J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DU JENNY N/DAVID LORENZO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DU KRISTINE H/CHAU M PHAN 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DU N BUI/LINH T TRAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DU NINGYU 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DU ZOE CHIING FONG TSAI 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DUAN LIYING/JIE WANG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUAN MINGZHU/JINLI GUO 0.32 0.11 $100.00 $34.65 $68.85 $0.00 $68.85 $103.50 3.50$                            
DUAN MINLAN/LEI QIN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUANE AND JEAN SALVINO LIVING TRUST 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DUARTE AMY A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUARTE ANDREW R JR/DIANE C SOFYE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUARTE FAMILY TRUST 0.30 0.16 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
DUARTE FERNANDO/IRINA BILBAO RODRIGUEZ 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DUBE FARAI M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUBE SMILE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUBERRY STEPHON/VALERIE 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DUBOIS TIMOTHY R 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DUBON BRENDA 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DUBON BRENDA/RAYMOND CARRILLO 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUBOSE FAMILY TRUST 0.31 0.17 $75.00 $25.99 $68.85 $0.00 $68.85 $94.84 19.84$                          
DUBUISSON STEPHEN/CATHERINE SILVA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUC MIINH DINH/THAO NGOC THI NGUYEN REV LVNG/ETAL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DUC MINH DINH/THAO NGOC THI NGUYEN REV LIVING TRST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUC MINH DINH/THAO NGOC THI NGUYEN REVOCABLE LIVIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUC VAN TRAN/TRI MINH THI NGUYEN FAMILY LIV TR 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DUCAS FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
DUCAS JALENE L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUCHAINE TRISHA 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DUCHARME ALVIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUCHESNE MARK A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUCKELS BARBARA A/STEPHEN S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUCKHORN PROPS LLC 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $26.30 $0.00 $26.30 $43.63 (6.37)$                           
DUCKHORN TRUST 4698 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
DUCLAYAN NORLEY/FE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DUDIN ALEXANDER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUE KELLY A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUENAS BERTA/IRMA 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DUENAS DARIO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUENAS JOSE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DUENAS MARITA L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUENAS RAFAEL M 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
DUENAS RALPH C/ALICE E 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DUENAS REBECCA G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUFEK REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUFEK SARAH/BRANDI ELLIS 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 252 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DUFF FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DUFF KADI R 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUFFELL EVELYNNE O 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUFFELL GREGORY L 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DUFFY BLAIRE E/ETHAN L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DUFFY PAUL M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUFUR MICHAEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUGGAL KUNAL/NEHA KURANI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUGGAN IRENE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUGGER LYNDA M/JESSICA R GALATRO 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUGHI KEITH A/JOAN R LONG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUGUID WAYNE B 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DUHN DEANN 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DUHON PAULENE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUHRA PARMINDER S/SAVNEET K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DULAI DALBINDER S 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DULAI KULWINDER K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DULAI MANPREET 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DULAY CHRISTIAN CABILTES 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DULAY MEGAN JIN/VICKI PACAK 0.09 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $2.96 $0.00 $2.96 $11.62 (13.38)$                         
DULAY SUKHBIR/AMANDEEP 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DULCICH REALIY LLC 2.14 0.21 $369.16 $127.92 $70.35 $0.00 $70.35 $198.27 (170.89)$                       
DULCICH REALTY LLC 2.90 2.49 $500.26 $173.35 $819.84 $0.00 $819.84 $993.19 492.93$                        
DULINSKY ANDREW/ALAN FARRAR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DULL GREGORY W/PERLITA 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DULLEA WILLIAM E 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DUMAG RICHARD/NORALYN 0.16 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DUMAGUING AIDA P 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUMALIG SYLVIA R 1.13 0.59 $190.70 $66.08 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $95.86 (94.84)$                         
DUMAS DANIEL/ANNABELLE CONSTANTIN 0.35 0.30 $60.38 $20.92 $98.95 $0.00 $98.95 $119.87 59.49$                          
DUMAS SIMONE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUMETZ JODY TRAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUMETZ PAUL ANTHONY JR 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DUMIN JACK A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUMISANI KENYATTA/MALINDA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DUMITRAS ANDREI/CAMELIA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUMONT MARIE CARMEL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUMPIT GENE B/MICHELLE N 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUMUK ROMANO/IVY ROSE/CARMELITA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUNBAR JON DE PAUL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUNBAR TERESA B/QUINNIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUNCAN DEONTE D 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DUNCAN DIANE C 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DUNCAN FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUNCAN KEVIN/MAUREEN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUNCAN MICHAEL/CARLA J BAILEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 253 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DUNCAN ROBERT LAWSON/MARIBEL S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DUNCAN TRACY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUNDIGALA AJAY R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUNFORD KELLY C 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUNISCH THUONG A/WILLIAM H MCCULLOUGH 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DUNKERSON JAMES L JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUNLAP COURTNEY D 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DUNLOP LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DUNMORE MANUEL MATTHEW II/JACQUELINE 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUNN ADRIAN B SR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUNN AYESHA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUNN DENNIS L/TAKAYUKI SATO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUNN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUNN JASON/NICOLE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DUNN JEFFREY SHAWN/TRACI H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUNN JESSICA JEANNE/GALT OLIVER LEWIS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUNN JOSHUA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUNN KITTNER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DUNN NISHIMOTO DEBORAH L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUNN RICHARD WAYNE/EILEEN 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DUNNAWAY SCOTT & ESTHER 3.96 0.40 $41.00 $14.21 $130.18 $0.00 $130.18 $144.39 103.39$                        
DUNRUD DOUGLAS/JOY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUONG ALAN 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DUONG BAO Q/NING 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUONG BAO QUOC/NING 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUONG GAN/SAO 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
DUONG GENE/KIM N 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUONG KRYSTIN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUONG LONG/THI TUYET NGA HUYNH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUONG MICHAEL Q/JENNY L LI 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
DUONG NHO H 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DUONG PHUOC HAI/NGA TU LAM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUONG SANG P/NGHI M PHUNG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUONG SENH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DUONG THO Q/SOYEON LEE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUONG THOMAS/XIAO LIANG HUANG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUPLISSEA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DUPONT EDWARD/STELLA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUPRE MILANI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUQUE EARL HIPOLITO/REBECCA LINDA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUQUE ELINA/MANUEL LAZO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUQUE JESSICA 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DUQUE PERLA J 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DURAN ADELA C/SALVADOR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DURAN ANTONIO G/MARTHA J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DURAN JOSE JOE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 254 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DURAN JOSE M/DIANA REYES 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DURAN RAMON/ESTHELA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DURAN REBECA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
DURAN ROGELIA 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DURAN SAUL H 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DURANCORNEJO LUIS J 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DURAPHE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUREE ROSHENA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DURETTE WALTER R/JOYCE A WOLFE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DURHAM KENNETH JR/KATIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DURHAM LILY/JASON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DURING ZAINAB/DANIEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DURKIN ANDREW P/ALICE P 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DURR STAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DURRAL SANGEETA/STEFAN ZIER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DURRANCE CHESTER S/EDNA MAY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DURRANCE CHESTER STANLEY/EDNA MAY/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DURRANI OMID/ZIAUDDIN/ANISA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DURRETT JEFFERY L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DURYEA PHILLIP TRAVIS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUSHENKO GALINA/BOGDAN ZAGORODNIY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUSHENKO MARIYA/ANATOLIY 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DUSTIN DAVID 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DUSTY TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DUTCHER VIRGINIA S 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DUTERTE ARMIE M/MICHAEL J MAR/BRENDA DUTERTE/ETAL 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DUTOV ANATOLIY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUTRA EILEEN L/STEVAN W 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DUTRA JOSEPH C/DUTRA ALLISON NAGAO T 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
DUTRO KATHERINE B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUTT ANJULA/AMRIT N 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUTT BRAHM/RAJ K/LAKSHA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUTT DIKSHA 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUTT FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUTT LAKSHA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUTT LAWRANCE/ANNE SHELLEY SANDRO 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
DUTT SUMINTRA/SUNIL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUTT VINIL VIKASH/KRISTEEN AGNIHOTRI 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
DUVALL JANICE MARIE/HENRY J SR 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DUVALL MICHAEL D/SUSAN 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DUVANE STACEY 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DVALI DAVIT 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DVORAK BARBARA/TODD A 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
DWAIRI RAED 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DWARKA ASHNEEL/SWARAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DWARKA BIMAL/SWARAN L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 255 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

DWARKA NAVIN K/SANGEETA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DWARKA RONIL/VAISHALI 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DWARKA SWARAN/BIMAL 0.27 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
DWIGHT IAN/DWIGHT SHARON SMITH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DWYER AMANDA L 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DY DUSTIN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DYCE FAMILY REVOCABLE 2010 TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
DYE DAVID H/VIVIAN C 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DYER KAREN A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DYER MARIA ELENA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DYKSTRA JEREMY R/ALONDRA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DYNES CODY J/SHANNON C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DYSLE WINNIE N/JAMES D 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
DYSON MONROE T/AQUANETTA E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
DYSONGARY BRENDA J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
E L HERITAGE INN SACRAMENTO LLC 2.98 0.30 $51.42 $17.82 $97.96 $0.00 $97.96 $115.78 64.36$                          
E/W PARTNERS LLC 1.49 0.00 $27.38 $9.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.49 (17.89)$                         
EADES FAMILY 2017 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
EAKLE JOANN M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EAKM LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EALES APRIL C 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
EAQUINTO ISAAC/SHANNON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EAR MICHAEL H/JULIE H 0.30 0.16 $54.00 $18.71 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $48.49 (5.51)$                           
EARL JOSEPH E/SARA L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EARL K JOHNSON II FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EARL SHARON A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EARL TYLER TRUST 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EARLEY GENEVIA 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EARLY ULYSSES S GRANT IV/BONNIE NOELLE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EARTHLY LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EARTHLY TIFFANI/CHELLE JOHNSON 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EASLEY MARA S/LAURA C V 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EASON KATHERINE E 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EAST COMMERCE BUILDING 8.33 7.16 $1,436.94 $497.92 $2,354.93 $0.00 $2,354.93 $2,852.85 1,415.91$                     
EAST COMMERCE HOLDINGS LLC 0.25 0.03 $43.14 $14.95 $8.35 $0.00 $8.35 $23.30 (19.84)$                         
EAST COMMERCE WAY, SACRAMENTO INC 6.42 0.64 $1,083.38 $375.41 $211.04 $0.00 $211.04 $586.45 (496.93)$                       
EASTBURN MICHAEL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EASTMAN JENNIFER J/GHASSAN MOGHNIEH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EASTMAN NANCI 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
EATON LORRAINE/ANTHONY 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
EBBA NORBY SURVIVORS TRUST/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EBERHART FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
EBERL JOHN 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EBERLY ANDREA/BRIAN T 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EBERWEIN KEVIN P 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EBERY DENISE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 256 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

EBRAHIMI MONA 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
EBUENGA ORLANDO/TERESITA R 0.14 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
EBY BYRON S/CALICA 0.16 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
ECHEVARRIA ROBERT M/ISABEL C 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ECHTERNACH MARY L/CATHLEEN GALGIANI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ECKERT DONNA E/THOMAS D 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ECKERT SHARI/WAYNE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ECKSTEIN HIDEKO/WILLIAM M 0.18 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ECLARINAL LETICIA VARGAS/ROLANDO CANOSA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ECLIPSE MINE LLC 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ED/JEAN KADO FAMILY REV TRUST 2.67 0.00 $54.64 $18.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18.93 (35.71)$                         
EDANO ALFREDO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EDDIE DAN YATES REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDDIE YLST REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDDIN NESREEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDDY GARY J 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EDEBURN MELISSA KATHRYN 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDELIA A BLANCO LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDEN HARROLD TERRY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDEN TATYANA 0.23 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
EDEN TATYANA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EDGAR ERIC M/BEATRIZ ABOGADO RODRIGUEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDGAR EVAN W R 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
EDGAR H/MILDRED F METCALF LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDGAR SESCON TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EDGAR W/ALICE G L GEE FMLY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
EDGER W/ALICE C L GEE FMLY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
EDILBERTO/MARIA C LOYOLA TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDINGTON ALFONSO 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EDISON/DOROTHY FABIAN FAMILY SURVIVORS TRUST/ETAL 0.55 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
EDITH G THACHER/CHARLES M ROUTT REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDMISTON KAREN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EDML LLC 0.26 0.14 $58.76 $20.36 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.91 21.15$                          
EDMOND BRENDA/EARNEST 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
EDMONDS ANTHONY/SARA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDROSOLAN AVONGOLD L 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDUARDO A/LUZ M CABRERA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDUARDO ANTONIO/LUZ MARIA CABRERA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDULJEE ARISH Y/MANDANA J ATASHBAND 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
EDWARD A SKUPIEN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
EDWARD A SMITH LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARD ALLEN NELSON TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARD BRONDER/PATTI DELZER JOINT LIVING TRUST 0.29 0.15 $48.94 $16.96 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.73 (2.21)$                           
EDWARD E THOMPSON LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EDWARD J/GERALDINE G SHEPHARD FAMILY LIVING TRUST 3.13 1.73 $75.00 $25.99 $60.42 $0.00 $60.42 $86.41 11.41$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 257 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

EDWARD JOHN KAVALL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARD L/VIRGINIA M BISPO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARD TAM REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
EDWARD/DIEGA CRUZ FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARD/TERESA NIETO FAMILY TRUST 2 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EDWARD/VIVIAN ROBERTS LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARDS ALISIA JEAN MONE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARDS BRIANNA L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARDS CHRISTINA/BRANDON CANTERBURY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARDS COURTNEY O 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARDS DAVID B/AMY D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARDS DAVID C/DOROTHY M 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
EDWARDS FAMILY TRUST/EFREN R COTA LIMITED 3.17 0.00 $267.48 $92.69 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $92.69 (174.79)$                       
EDWARDS GLEN S 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARDS GRACE M/WILTON G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARDS JULIA M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARDS KATRINA S 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
EDWARDS MARK/LESLIE TORBURN 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
EDWARDS NAPOLEON JR 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARDS NENA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
EDWARDS NOLICE J 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
EDWARDS PETER 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
EDWARDS PHILIP M/CHRISTINE 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EDWARDS REGINA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EDWARDS REGINA FELICIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARDS RENALD M JR/JESSICA THOMAS 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
EDWARDS SHAMAR R 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EDWARDS STEPHANIE/EDWARD FERNANDES 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARDS STEVEN E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
EDWARDS VILMA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARDS VINCENT/CAROLYN BARBERREE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWARDS VOLLMER TANIIA/JAMES VOLLMER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWIN D WITTER JR REVOCABLE TRUST 25.22 1.01 $435.04 $150.75 $331.62 $0.00 $331.62 $482.37 47.33$                          
EDWIN MARTIN L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EDWIN R/DONNA MONROE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.56 0.25 $108.76 $37.69 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $127.01 18.25$                          
EDWIN W LUM REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $59.06 $20.47 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $50.24 (8.82)$                           
EFHAN JUDITH A/GARY M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EFIGENIO OSCAR 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
EFREN MARIA TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EGBERT DOUGLAS/REIKO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EGENIAS ALNER C 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
EGGEN CHAD/ELIZABETH MICKANIS 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EGGER RUDY W 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EGGERS MARK/RONALI 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
EGGLESTON BARBARA H/WRAY L 111 1.01 0.10 $162.00 $56.14 $33.20 $0.00 $33.20 $89.34 (72.66)$                         
EGGLESTON KALEB J 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 258 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

EGGLESTON WRAY L III/BARBARA H 0.46 0.24 $77.64 $26.90 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $56.68 (20.96)$                         
EGGLESTON WRAY L/BARBARA H GRIGSBY 0.95 0.49 $160.32 $55.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $85.33 (74.99)$                         
EGLOFF MARIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
EHLMAN JOHN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EHLY JULIE A 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
EHRHARDT FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EHRHARDT MATHEW PETER/KRISTIE KIM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EHRLICH DOROTHY/GARY SOWARDS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EHRLICH SCOTT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EHRMAN MATT DEAN/ANDREA MARIE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EHSAN FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
EICK CHRISTINA/JOHN D 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EIDSON CURTIS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EIDSON LAURA FREEDMAN 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
EIGARD KERRY L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EILEEN G YAMADA TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EILEEN GIBSON FAMILY TRUST 2017 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EILEEN J/JOSEPH R MARINO LIVING TRUST 1999/ETAL 0.57 0.49 $98.34 $34.08 $162.00 $0.00 $162.00 $196.08 97.74$                          
EILEEN J/JOSEPH R MARINO LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.71 0.61 $127.66 $44.24 $201.28 $0.00 $201.28 $245.52 117.86$                        
EINSOHN JEFFREY SAMUEL 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
EIRIKH VICTOR/ELENA V 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EISENBEISZ HENRY JR/GINGER 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EISENREICH DERIK/NINA 0.17 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
EISENSTADT BONNIE E/FRED 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EISNER DEREK 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EISWIRTH MARK G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EITZEN KELLEY D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EJIGU DESALEGN ANDARGE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EK JACLYN GARTON/ANDERS SPENCER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EKEJIUBA ISAIAH/KRISTIN 0.23 0.12 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
EKELUND JENNIFER/PATRICK 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EKELUND STEWART 0.25 0.16 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
EKERN SAMUEL GRAYSON 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
EL CENTRO INV INCORPORATED 1.07 0.92 $184.58 $63.96 $302.49 $0.00 $302.49 $366.45 181.87$                        
ELADLI HEBA/AHMED ELLAIBODY 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ELAINE J KELLEY LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELAINE MITZI WOHLMUTH TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELAINE T CHIAO TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EL‐ATRACHE ZIAD/RAGHDA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELAVARTHI RAMESH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELBAZ‐DECKEL BONNIE/JOHNNY (EST OF) 0.29 0.25 $50.04 $17.34 $82.54 $0.00 $82.54 $99.88 49.84$                          
ELBECK PAMELA A 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
ELDER CRAIG LEE/MARY DELUCA 0.50 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ELDER TONY K SR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELDREDGE SABRINA H/SAMANTHA H 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELEANOR KENT TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 259 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ELEANOR R WRIGHT FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ELEBECK TIMOTHY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELEC J MILLER/SHANNA M BLY‐MILLER FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ELEE ILEE LLC 2.10 0.21 $1,050.00 $363.84 $68.88 $0.00 $68.88 $432.72 (617.28)$                       
ELGAMIEL SHARIF/ANTONIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ELGARRISTA PABLO/MARIA G GURAIIB 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELIA MAX R/ALEXANDRA 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ELIARES FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELIAS MARIA N 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ELINOR J ROSEN LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELISA JAYE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELISABETH M RAFFETTO FAMILY TRUST 0.70 0.60 $120.76 $41.85 $197.89 $0.00 $197.89 $239.74 118.98$                        
ELISABETH WALDBURGER 1993 TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELIZABETH A KAELIN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ELIZABETH ANN HARMOR TRUST 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
ELIZABETH B FITZPATRICK 2019 TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ELIZABETH BENTLEY REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELIZABETH REINHARDT TRUST 0.25 0.13 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ELIZABETH SERVIN STOCKTON/RICHARD STOCKTON TRUST 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ELIZABETH WALKER TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ELIZABETH WOLDEMEDHIN REV LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ELIZARRARAZ MARIA D/TIMOTHY R NORTON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELIZONDO GERARDO R/JESSICA DAWN MASON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELIZONDO GERARDO/MARIA 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
ELIZONDO LISA/LUIS 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELKARRA BASIM/SARAH TANTAWAY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ELKINS CLIFFORD J/M ANTOINETTE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ELKINS DONYETTA/QUINCEY DELTON 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELKINS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.23 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
ELKINS VIVIAN ANNA 0.36 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
ELLEN C WEINBAUM REVOCABLE SEPARATE PROPERTY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELLEN MARY SIKORA REVOCABLE 2014 TRUST 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ELLEN WIENS LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELLEN/DANIEL YAMSHON FMLY TRUST 1.55 0.00 $29.06 $10.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.07 (18.99)$                         
ELLENBOGEN IRA V/JUI HSUAN CHU 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELLIOT ELAINE/RICHARD 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
ELLIOTT BROOKE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELLIOTT JAN M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ELLIOTT RICHARD III/JULIE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ELLIS ADDIE LUCILLE 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ELLIS AMIR J 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ELLIS ANDERSON/MEGAN MARIE KIRNON ELLIS 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELLIS ARLITA D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELLIS BERNARD JR/TONYA L 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
ELLIS BRADEN J/KERRY J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELLIS ERICKSON KIMBERLY/ELLIS KUE H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 260 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ELLIS GERALD L/SHEILA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ELLIS GERALD/SHEILA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELLIS JORDAN PAUL 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELLIS KATHRYN R 0.16 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
ELLIS LARRY/EUGENIE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ELLIS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.30 0.16 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
ELLIS SHAWN 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ELLISON TIMOTHY/PATRICIA C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELLITHORP MARK C/SHARLA R SPEER‐ELLITHORP 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ELLROTT BRIAN J/KRISTEN TOOLEY 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ELLSTROM RICHARD T 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELMIRA MADELINE AGUILAR REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ELMORE TONY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELNASSER MAHMOOD A 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELOISE D MITCHELL REVOCABLE TRUST AGM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELOY LUIS MIGUEL/JESSICA MARIE 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ELSA S FINES REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELSE VIRGINIA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ELSIE C CABALUNA LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELSOKARY SAMER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELTAYEB ELTAYEB ELSHEIKH 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ELTON T/LILLIAN M FORD REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ELTON T/LILLIAN M FORD REVOCABLE FMLY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ELVIA ENRIQEZ LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EMAMI MASOUD/MARIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EMAMI SEYED MOHAMMADAMIN/LEILY JAMALI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EMANI NAGESWARA RAO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EMAYO REHBACH FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
EMEH AMADI/CHANEL TUTSON 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EMERALD GARNET LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EMERY ANNETTE D/PATRICK J CODY 0.40 0.00 $33.76 $11.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.70 (22.06)$                         
EMERY TERRI O 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EMIKO SAKABE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EMILIO VALADEZ SR FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EMILY AGUERO TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EMMANUEL JOSEPH/ROMONA MICHAEL 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
EMMANUEL PROPERTIES LLC 0.22 0.18 $37.96 $13.15 $57.86 $0.00 $57.86 $71.01 33.05$                          
EMMITT MIA/JEFF 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EMMONS BRITTANY/SHAUN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EMMONS EDWARD/STARVOULA 0.18 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
EMPIRE PROCESSING INC 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ENA LLC 0.35 0.28 $60.38 $20.92 $91.25 $0.00 $91.25 $112.17 51.79$                          
ENAGE ANGELA KRISTINA M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENANO BENITA S/TIMOTHY D FARRELL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENCARNACION ERNADO E/ERLINDA S 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 261 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ENCINAS ORLANDO/MARIA 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ENCOUNTER CHURCH 0.42 0.34 $72.46 $25.11 $110.19 $0.00 $110.19 $135.30 62.84$                          
ENDACOTT KIRSTIN F 0.25 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
ENDERS ROBERT C/GEORGE L JR/MARIA G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENEA JOHN N 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENFANTE HERMELINA L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENG ALAN J/MARY YU 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENGELBACH KARL M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENGELBACH KARL MICHAEL 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENGELBRECHT FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENGELBRECHT IZAK J/CLARISSA M 0.27 0.14 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
ENGERMANN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENGHOY JEFFREY C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENGLE DAVY K 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ENGLISH JOSEPH D/CHYRELL L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENGSTER RACHEL CHRISTINE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENJAM RANJITHREDDY/SWETHA KOTLA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENKHJARGAL TSELMEG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ENKOJI WALLACE K/CLEOPATRA C 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ENRIQUEZ ADRIANO/GLENDA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENRIQUEZ AGUSTIN 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ENRIQUEZ ALYSSA/DEREK COURTNEY 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ENRIQUEZ ANDRES S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ENRIQUEZ ESTEBAN 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ENRIQUEZ FERNANDO/ERIKA MENDEZ 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ENRIQUEZ JOSE A 0.44 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
ENRIQUEZ LINO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENRIQUEZ LUIS SR/ANITA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENRIQUEZ MARTIN 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ENRIQUEZ MAXIMINO/VICTORIA G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENRIQUEZ MICHELLE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENRIQUEZ RICARDO/MARIA G GARCIA 0.91 0.00 $76.78 $26.61 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26.61 (50.17)$                         
ENRIQUEZ TERESITA/ALFREDO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ENSIGN DUSTIN 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ENSINGER GEORGE S/CYNTHIA M GATES 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENTAO FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENTAO LUCRECIA/WILFREDO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENTRADA OWNERS ASSOCIATION 0.57 0.14 $0.00 $0.00 $45.87 $0.00 $45.87 $45.87 45.87$                          
ENTRUST GROUP FBO SHELLY M DURHAM IRA 7230002/ETAL 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ENTRUST GROUP INC 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENTRUST GROUP INCORPORATED 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENTRUST GROUP INCORPORATED/ENTRUST GROUP INC 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ENUGULA SRIDHAR V 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EOFF TRUST‐EXEMPT CREDIT TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EPICK HOMES #1 LLC 1.58 0.08 $0.00 $0.00 $25.74 $0.00 $25.74 $25.74 25.74$                          
EPISHIN ELIA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 262 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

EPPANAPALLY DAYAKAR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EPPERSON JESSICA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EQUITY TRUST CO CTDN FBO RICARDO VELAQUEZ IRA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EQUITY TRUST COMPANY CDN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EQUITY TRUST COMPANY CDN FBO STEVEN JAGODA IRA 0.16 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
ERA DAVID 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ERANKY SHYAMSUNDAR/SWAPNA K NUTY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERANKY‐NUTY LLC 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERAZO YVETTE 0.23 0.12 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
ERBILGIN BULENT/SUHEYLA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERIC C/CHRISTINE B L HA 2002 TRUST 0.19 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $26.63 (23.37)$                         
ERIC D MCKINLEY 2005 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERIC J/JEANETTE C MANNING REV TRUST 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ERIC M/DIANE C SCHROEDER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ERIC Y TENG REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERIC/DORA NOEGEL FAMILY 2008 TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ERIC/KATHLEEN APPLEBAUM TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERIC/MANDY FONG FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERIC/NORMA SCHOEN REV TRUST 0.19 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
ERICA LYNN MCKINLEY CORNWELL 2013 TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERICKSON AURORA C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERICKSON KERR JOYCE T 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ERICKSON LINDA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERICSON WILLIAM 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERIK W & CARLENE L DEMARCO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERLANK EUGENE/MARTHA C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERLEE/TNHUYNH FAMILY TRUST 2015 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERLICH TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERNEST A FATTA SR REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ERNEST D WILLIS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ERNEST G BROTHERS 1993 REVOCABLE TRUST 39.83 3.98 $687.08 $238.09 $1,309.32 $0.00 $1,309.32 $1,547.41 860.33$                        
ERNEST RHONDA 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ERNEST/GLORIA J SALINAS FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERNESTO M TUGADI/EVELYN V TUGADI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERNI KYLE R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EROLE SLANDE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERPELDING KEVIN C/JUSTINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERRECART SALLYE ANN/TR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERROL K/MARY E DEROSE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERSHADI DARIUSH 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ERWIN MARIE 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESA P PORT LLC(ESH HOSPITALITY LLC) 2.18 1.87 $376.06 $130.31 $616.30 $0.00 $616.30 $746.61 370.55$                        
ESCALANTE IRMA D 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
ESCALANTE JAIME J/CARMEN GONZALEZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESCALANTE JUNAR/MARCELA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESCAMILLA DUANE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 263 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ESCARCHA ANGEL IRA/GUILLERMA G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESCARDA ALAN C/KRISTINE B 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ESCARENO CRISTINA M 0.17 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
ESCOBAR ELIDA E 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESCOBAR ELVIA MIEL 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ESCOBAR HERNANDEZ CHRISTINA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ESCOBAR JORGE LUIS S/ROSIO 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ESCOBAR JOSE/ELVA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ESCOBAR JUAN M S/DEBRA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESCOBAR JUANITA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESCOBAR MARIA G 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESCOBOSA MERCADO ROBERT M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ESCOVAR DIANA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ESCUTIA ROSA MARIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESFAHANI ANTHONY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESFAHANI FARSHAD OSTAD SHARIF/GELAREH ZANDI 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESGANA AARON/LAURA R LOZANO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESH/HV PROPS LLC(ESH HOSPITALITY LLC) 4.01 3.45 $691.74 $239.70 $1,133.65 $0.00 $1,133.65 $1,373.35 681.61$                        
ESICO EDITHA/ROD 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESMERO RAYMOND R/MARY JANE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPANOL EDWARD C/ELVA B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPANOL JOSEPH C/LINDA P/ANDREW P/JUSTIN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPANOL KENNETH ROY/LOUELLA LU 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPANOL ROSEMARIE C 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ESPARZA ADRIAN/JUANAMARIA DEANDA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPARZA AGUILAR SUNNI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPARZA ALMA D 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ESPARZA ANDRES 0.41 0.00 $34.60 $11.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.99 (22.61)$                         
ESPARZA ANNA R 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPARZA CARLOS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPARZA DAVID S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPARZA EDUARDO/JONATHAN MARQUEZ 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ESPARZA ERNESTO/LESLIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPARZA GABRIEL D/KAREN A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPARZA GUILLERMINA/RAFAEL RIVAS 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ESPARZA INDALECIO/RAQUEL R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPARZA JUAN RAMON/WENDY DORINA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPARZA LUIS M 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
ESPEJEL ANTONIO/CAYATANA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ESPEJEL ANTONIO/CAYETANA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ESPERA MARGARET L/CHRISTOPHER M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPERANZA GONZALES TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPERANZA ROMERO MICHELLE/WILVER DANIEL ROMERO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPERANZA TRUELINO A JR/MELANIE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPINOSA IVAN/FLORY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ESPINOSA JORGE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 264 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ESPINOSA REGINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPINOZA ANGEL JAVIER 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPINOZA ANTONIO L 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ESPINOZA BRIAN J/SHAWNELLE N JOCSON 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPINOZA EMILIO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ESPINOZA ERNESTO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPINOZA JAZMIN/DANIEL O FUENTES 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ESPINOZA JOHN DAMIEN/ROBYN 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ESPINOZA JULIO 0.11 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ESPINOZA KARINA/BENJAMIN RANSOM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPINOZA LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ESPINOZA NELSON/JENNIFER M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPINOZA NICHOLAS P 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ESPINOZA PEDRO JR/TAIDE A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPINOZA TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ESPITIA ALEJANDRO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPITIA ARTURO/LEAH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPITIA JOSE/LAURA M 1.95 1.01 $33.64 $11.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.43 7.79$                            
ESPITIA MARIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPOSO TRACY ANNE A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESPOSTI CAREY F 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ESQUEDA ALAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESQUEDA ALBERTO/ALEXANDRIA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESQUEDA ANTHONY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESQUIVEL AFEL C/PETER A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESQUIVEL ANTONIO/GREGORIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ESQUIVEL CARLA M/ROBERT D 0.24 0.12 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ESQUIVEL JULIO/WENDY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ESQUIVEL OMAR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESQUIVEL PARKINSON MARIA ANA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESQUIVEL RAYMOND J/MELODY H MOLESTINA‐ESQUIVEL 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ESQUIVIDO STEPHEN/MARGARITA 0.26 0.14 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ESSAY ANNIE D 0.27 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
ESSEL R FRANCISCO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESSEX DHOMANA/DANA JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESTACIO EMMANUEL/ILUMINADA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESTANOL RITA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ESTATE OF MARTHA ANN LANGFORD 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESTENSON WILLIAM J 1.50 0.78 $34.50 $11.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.73 7.23$                            
ESTEP JAMES A/MARY E 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
ESTEPA JOSEPH C/ESTEPA BEVERLY SANTOS 0.11 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ESTEPA PIO C/ADELAIDA C 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ESTERNON EDWIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ESTERSON ANDREW W 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESTHER D VASQUEZ LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ESTHER P ORTEGA LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 265 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ESTHER/GREGORIO GUTIERREZ 2005 FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESTIOCO JEROME D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESTRADA AMALIA D/ANDREW B 0.12 0.06 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ESTRADA HUGO/ISIS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESTRADA JENNIFER ANNE/ENRIQUE GONZALES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESTRADA JOSEPH B/MARITA SWIN 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ESTRADA MARTINEZ MIGUEL ANGEL/KARINA BELTRAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESTRADA ROSA IMELDA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESTRADA SANDRA VANESSA 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ESTRADA SERGIO D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESTRADA VICTORIA/JAMES V/MYCHELLE R/TYRONE P/ETAL 0.50 0.00 $42.20 $14.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.62 (27.58)$                         
ESTRADA/TORRES 2018 FAMILY TRUST/XITLALI E TORRES 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
ESTRADA‐ARAUZA DIANA M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ESTRELLADO JOEL A 0.27 0.14 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
ETC CUSTODIAN 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ETHA SUNIL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ETTER CLEVELAND H III 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ETTNER MICHAEL/AMY 0.20 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ETW I LLC 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EUGENE C/DIANNE R GINI FAMILY TRUST 1.42 1.22 $244.96 $84.88 $401.44 $0.00 $401.44 $486.32 241.36$                        
EUGENE P ROBERTS LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
EUGENE/SUSAN OSTERTAG FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EUGENE/SUSAN OSTERTAG FMLY TRUST A 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EUGENIE R SHOLL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
EUGENIO I/CECILIA M JAVIER 2017 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EULOGIO C AND NENITA S SANTIAGO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EULOGIO C/NENITA S SANTIAGO REVOCABLE TRST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
EUNICE Y ROUSE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EUREKA SUB 1 LLC 0.95 0.76 $163.88 $56.79 $249.83 $0.00 $249.83 $306.62 142.74$                        
EUSTAQUIO CHRISTOPHER JAMES/JANINE SANTA MARIA 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EUSTAQUIO ROBERT M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EVA H HILL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.32 0.17 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
EVA L PERONA LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVA RENE L L/FEDERAL HOME LN MTG CORPORATION 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVANGELISTA EDWARD/LEONOR C 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
EVANGELISTA RODOLFO R/ROZABETH B 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVANOVICH OLGA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVANS ALINA/BENJAMIN DAVIS 0.20 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVANS BRIAN K/CRAIG H/MARK E 0.72 0.00 $62.96 $21.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21.82 (41.14)$                         
EVANS CHRISTOPHER/TERESA N 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
EVANS DARCY J/DIANE L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVANS DONALD E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EVANS DUSTIN MARK/ALISON COURTNEY 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVANS FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
EVANS FRANCEE R 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EVANS FRANK W III/ALMA Y 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 266 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

EVANS GLEN L/MARTA LASZCZ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EVANS JACK GREGORY/TYESE KRISTINE 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVANS JENNIFER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVANS JEREMY K/ALLYSON B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVANS JILL RACHEL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVANS JULIE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EVANS KENNETH A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVANS KENNETH R JR/MONICA D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVANS KENNETH R/REMEDIOS N 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVANS KIMBERLY 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
EVANS LEDAWN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVANS NATASHA EVALANI/DAVID GARETH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVANS PETER/KAWAMI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVANS SUZETTE N 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVANS TROY 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVELYN CORNELL FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
EVELYN E REYES MORIYAMA REV LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
EVELYN J MCCOY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVELYN K MARANGU REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVELYN M ANDERSON FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EVELYN S DE JESUS 2015 TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVERETT AARON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVERETT BANDMAN SURVIVORS TRUST/EVAN BANDMAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EVERETT CHINI S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVERETT ELAINE 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
EVERETT LAWRENCE LONNIE/ELAINE 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVERETT LEON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVERETT LEONG REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EVERETT WILLIAM/REBECCA JEAN MAZE 2011 LIVING TRU 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
EVERHART JASON M/REICHEL J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVERMAN FAMILY TRUST 0.50 0.43 $86.26 $29.89 $141.35 $0.00 $141.35 $171.24 84.98$                          
EVERS CAROLYN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVEY PEGGY J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVIA E THOMPSON LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EVICH AMY M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EWING FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EWING GREGORY P/SHARYN D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EXNER RYAN ANTHONY 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EXPOSE PATRICIA A 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
EXPOSE TRINA F 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EYRAUD ENETRA M/ROBERT W MARTINO JR 0.20 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EZE CHINYERE G 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EZE CHINYERE GIFT 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
EZIMORA GEOFFERY/JUDITH 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
EZZABADI EMDAD RASHIDI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
F G/C H DECKER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 267 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FABBIANI LEON ANGELIQUE MARIE 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FABIAN MARIO 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FABIAN MARIO M 0.41 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
FABRIZIO JOSEPH MICHAEL/VERONICA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FADDEN JOHN C 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FADNESS SHELLEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAGAN JOHN EDWARD/CHRISTEL DIAN 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FAGGAN JOSEPH L JR 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FAGHIH JAFAR A/CAROLINE A RAMIREZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAHEY & KONDO REV 19 TR ETAL 2.18 0.00 $55.00 $19.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19.06 (35.94)$                         
FAHEY MICHAEL T/DIANA L 0.16 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
FAHRENHOLZ LANCE J/ANITA M LOPEZ 0.20 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FAIR JOSETTE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAIRCHILD EDDIE JR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FAIRGOOD MARILYNN C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAIRLEY LEON 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAIRWAY PLAZA LLC 7.45 6.41 $1,314.48 $455.49 $2,106.16 $0.00 $2,106.16 $2,561.65 1,247.17$                     
FAISAL B SHARIF TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAIST JOANNE L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAITH RATH 2003 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FAITH ST JOHN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAJARDO ALEXANDER C/CORAZON D 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
FAJARDO EPIFANIO O/MARIA L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FAJARDO HUGO TOPETE/ROSA ELIA LANDEROSSOTO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAKHRI TAHMINA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FALAHI MILAD 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FALAKFARSA FARBOD 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
FALAKFARSA REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FALCON JORGE L/ROSALIA R 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
FALGOUST GEROLD/SHANNON GLOVER 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
FALGOUST HAROLD J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FALK KATHRYN ANN 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FALKENRATH MARY FRANCES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FALLEN LEAF AT RIVERBEND OWNERS ASSOCIATION 1.19 0.00 $199.14 $69.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $69.01 (130.13)$                       
FALLER DENISE 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
FALLER FAMILY REVOCABLE 2004 TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FALSARIO GENARO A/JUANITA D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FALTER CAROL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAMG MPP GLENESK LLC 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FAMILY REAL PROPERTY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 0.12 0.05 $0.00 $0.00 $17.49 $0.00 $17.49 $17.49 17.49$                          
FAMILY TRUST OF WILLIAM E/ALICE V WELBORN 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
FAMINI BOBBI J/WILLIAM C 0.29 0.15 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
FAN AGNES CHENG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAN BING 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAN CHAOHUI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAN JIQING 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 268 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FAN ZHE/LEI ZHANG 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FANELLI JOSEPH D/ANTOINETTE/TR 0.30 0.00 $25.88 $8.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.97 (16.91)$                         
FANELLI STEPHEN/TY 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FANG JIANHUA/JIANMIN/MEILAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FANG JIE/BO QIANG XU 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FANG LI/GUANGNAN LI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FANG RANDY S/JIAN Q LI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FANG XIAOYAN 0.56 0.11 $80.38 $27.85 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $37.16 (43.22)$                         
FANG XIAOYAN/YE FENG 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FANOPOULOS SEAN M 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FANTOZZI CHRISTINA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FANZONE SUSAN A 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FAQUIRYAN PELWASHA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FARAHANI SHEENA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARAHMAND GELAREH 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARAIMO GENEVA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARAIMO MALELE LISATI/JUNE LELA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARAZ A SAEED 2020 FAMILY TRUST 9.92 0.99 $171.12 $59.30 $326.10 $0.00 $326.10 $385.40 214.28$                        
FARBER JOEL S/CHRISTINE E PINAGLIA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FARBSTEIN ARON D/LAURA E 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FARDI DAVID/HEDIEH HOSSIENZADEHDADASH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARDOSI MUHAMMAD S/SHAMEELA TABUSAM 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAREEDI FAISAL/SADIA SULTANA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARFAN TALIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FARGO MOLL TRUST 0.35 0.18 $59.06 $20.47 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $50.24 (8.82)$                           
FARGUSSON ANNE/EDWARD FERGUSSON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARHAD KANDAKLOO REVOCABLE TRUST/FARHAD KANDAKLOO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARHAN ANDY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARHOOD AMY C/ERIC A STERLING 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARIA ISILDA/ANTHONY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARIAS ANDRES P/MARISOL I 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARIAS ANGELICA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FARIAS CAROL MARY/SERGIO/MICHELLE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
FARIAS GUADALUPE/SERGIO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARIAS JENNIFER/MARCO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARIAS JOSE L/ACOSTADEFARIAS CLAUDIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FARIAS LORENA A/MARTIN P MUNGWA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARID USMAN/MAHREEN ALI/WAJIHA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARINA ANTHONY/KRISTIN HARRISBERGER 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARINA SUSANNA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARIS YOSHI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FARLEY LUCY K 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FARLEY TAMIS J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARMER JANE A 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARMERS RICE COOPERATIVE 0.28 0.22 $48.30 $16.74 $72.32 $0.00 $72.32 $89.06 40.76$                          
FARNAM KHOII 2012 LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 269 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FARNAM ROOZBEH 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARNCOMB CHARLES WAYNE/BELINDA M ESPINOZA‐FARNCOMB 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FARNES CREE 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARNUM SEAN A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAROOQ MOHAMMAD/MUSARAT 0.26 0.14 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
FAROOQUI ABDUL M/SAVITA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAROOQUI ABDUL/SAVITA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARR DEANNA L 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FARRALES DANILO/MILA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FARRALES FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FARRAR BRENT R/LISA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FARRELL BRETT/RACHEL 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
FARRELL DOUGLAS M/MARGARITA F 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARRELL ERIK/TANIA MACLEAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARRELL LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARRELL TARA A 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARRIS SHAVEL E 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARROW ANNEMIEKE M 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FARUQI MOHAMMAD 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FARZAND MUHAMMAD WAHEED/MALAAK HARARAH 0.18 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FASANA LISA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FASSETT DANIEL C/SUSAN ANN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FASSETT FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
FASSI SAMIR E/MEYBEL OLIVA‐JIMENEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FASSLER STEVEN L/PAULINE R 0.26 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
FASSNACHT WILLIAM/RAQUEL 0.21 0.11 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
FAST AND EASY HOUSE BUYERS INC 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FASTIDIO FRANCISCO JR/CORAZON R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAT JESSICA/MICHAEL B STRATTON 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FATEMA RAYEKA/ABUL FAZAL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FATH PAUL 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FATIMA HANIF REV TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FATINA NORTHERN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FATTAHI RAHMAN 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FATUNLA OLUBANKOLE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAUGHT RICKEY JACK/JANET L 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
FAULK ANDREW 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAULKENDER CONNIE SUE/WILLIAM E 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FAULLIN SABRINA A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAUPULA NEHUMI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FAUSTINO ALFRED L 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FAVIS MARIANO TRUST 0.19 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $42.92 $0.00 $42.92 $60.25 10.25$                          
FAVORITO MARIA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAVORITO MARIA C 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FAVORITO MARIA PAZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAVORITO MARIA VICTORIA/THANH TRAN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 270 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FAVRAT ANTON LOUIS/MARY LYNN MOREN‐FAVRAT 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAVRIN DANIEL J/JACQUELINE A 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FAWKES DEBORAH/MICHAEL LAUDEMAN 0.16 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FAWZI KARAJEH LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAY J THOMPSON REV LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FAY YEW/POH NGO ANG REV LIVING TRST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAYED TAWFICK 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAYZI FAREEHA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FAZEL ZOLAIKHA 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FAZLIC MELINA 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FCI INCORPORATED DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN EIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FEA CHRISTOPHER J/LINDA J/THOMAS W 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FEATHERSTONE TYLER P 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FECHNER‐ISLAS ROSE M M/ARTHUR T ISLAS 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.23 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
FEDERIGHI GILDO/MARIO/DUANE/CARL/GILDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FEDOR VAIL TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
FEENEY JAMES 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FEENEY MICHAEL F/KIMBERLY C 0.29 0.15 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
FEESE DANNY J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FEI XIONG 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FEI XIONG/PEIYI LI 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
FEIGELSON SCOTT/LILY COLBY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FEIST JOSEPH K/SONIA MAHAJAN 0.95 0.50 $178.88 $61.99 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $91.76 (87.12)$                         
FEISTER DANNY/BIXUAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FEIZI KAVEH/AZADEH KHEIROLOMOOM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FEIZI KAVEH/AZADEH KHEIROLOOM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FEJARANG CHARLAN J C/JOSEPH C 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FELDER CHRISTOPHER N/ADABEL FRANCO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FELDER ERICK J/LINDA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FELDER VICTOR M/HEATHER M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FELDMAN BRENT/VANESSE M 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
FELICIA BRYAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FELICIA M VILLAFUERTE TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FELICIANO ERNEST J/CHRISTINE A 0.18 0.04 $50.00 $17.33 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $26.63 (23.37)$                         
FELIPE LIZ/SAMUEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FELIPE/CARIDAD P TORRES TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FELIX & ESTER VARGAS TRUST 0.29 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
FELIX BRYAN/KENNETH CASPARIS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FELIX CHRISTINA I/JOSE A GUERRA/RICARDO P/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FELIX GUADALUPE G 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FELIX MARTHA SUSAN 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FELIX/AMY CASTRO DY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FELIX/SARA FRANCO TRUST 0.89 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FELIZ HEIDY/ORLAND PEREZ PUJOLS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FELLER JACK H III/SAUNDRA B 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 271 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FELLIS ANTHONY L/MONICA K 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FELMLEY MEGAN COLLEEN 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FELT JAMES A/AMANDA S SULLEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FELTUS BEVERLY J/WANDA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FELTY ANTHONY/VALERIE LYNN COLE 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
FENES JOHN H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FENG BO K/HEPING MA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FENG FAMILY TRUST 0.30 0.15 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
FENG JIAJIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FENG JING/JIUHE GAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FENG WEI L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FENG WEIBANG/QIUYUE PENG 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FENG YASHENG/QITAN LIU 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FENG ZHICHUN/PING PAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FENNER CHARLES 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
FENNER SHELLY J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FENSTERMAKER MARY ANNE 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
FENTRESS JAMES EDWARD/VENELSIA MAYS 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FENYOE KRISTIE A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERDINAND GRACE J 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FEREBEE CURTIS/DONNA 0.29 0.15 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
FERGUSON ANTHONY Q/SHEILA T 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERGUSON COY/JESSE 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FERGUSON DARYL L/MERRYN AMEY FERGUSON 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERGUSON ELAINE/SHIRLEY WOODS LADAY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FERGUSON HERBERT L JR/SANDIE J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERGUSON MATTHEW/ERIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERGUSON MONTE 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FERGUSON PATRICK 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERGUSON PATRICK/GABRIELA GRIGSBY 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERGUSON THOMAS GARY JR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FERGUSON THOMAS T/MARY JO 0.21 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
FERHUT FARIDOON/FARZANA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FERHUT SARAH 0.23 0.12 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
FERMON SHEILA/FERMON ERIC 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDES CARMEN/LAI I LEI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDES JOSE O/MATILDE H 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FERNANDES LEE JOHN R/SONIA R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDES MICHAEL E/ARMANDO G MORALES 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
FERNANDEZ AGUSTIN/ROSA B 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDEZ ALVARO 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDEZ BEVERLY/VU HOANG TRUONG 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDEZ CAREN M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDEZ EMMA/MICHAEL SCOTT 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
FERNANDEZ ERIC G/JAMI RODRIGUEZ/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDEZ FAMILY TRUST 0.38 0.20 $64.14 $22.23 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $81.78 17.64$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 272 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FERNANDEZ FOREST/VIRGINIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDEZ FREDDY SILVA/DANIA T IBARRA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FERNANDEZ GEORGE/INGRID LUX KINDERMAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDEZ IGNACIO/JOSEFINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDEZ JASON/MARILOU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDEZ JEANNETTE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDEZ JESSE J/DOLORES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDEZ KEN P 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDEZ KRISTOFER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDEZ LARRY G III 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FERNANDEZ LEFFINGWELL FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDEZ MANUEL F 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDEZ MARIBEL/RICARDO GRANADOS SANTACRUZ 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FERNANDEZ MARQUIE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FERNANDEZ NICHOLAS A/MARIALY ZEVADA VILLAPUDUA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDEZ SALVADOR/BERTHA A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FERNANDEZ SONIA/ELMER ARANA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDEZ VALENTINA 0.28 0.15 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
FERNANDEZ YOOVANA/JONATAN N H RODRIGUEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDEZ‐BALLESTERO JENNEL M/KRIS E BALLESTERO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FERNANDO ARIEL ESPONDA REV TRUST/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDO DELIA/RAY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERNANDO EDWARD A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FERNANDO T/MARTHA GUZMAN ACEVES LIVING TRUST 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FERNS KEVIN W 0.31 0.16 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
FERNS KRISTA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERRARI JEANENNE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERRARI JEANENNE A 0.30 0.15 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
FERREIRA MARIBEL LOPEZ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERREIRA TONI D/JUDITH L FOWLER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERRER ELLA MARIA JOSEPHINE R 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FERRER POLICARPO A JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERRERAS JONATHAN/JESSINNIE 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
FERREY PHILIPPE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FERRIER EVAN B/ERICA J 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FERRIS IDA MAE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
FERRUFINO CARLOS/GLORIA 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FERRUSQUIA MONICA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FETESOFF JAMES W/MIMA S 0.20 0.15 $33.76 $11.70 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $21.00 (12.76)$                         
FETTEROLF SARA MARIE 0.07 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $2.30 $0.00 $2.30 $10.96 (14.04)$                         
FETTKETHER FRANCIS/ANITA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FEWELL MARTIN D/RENICIA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FEYGINA DAGNIYA/ZAKHARIY FEYGIN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FHS PROMENADE LLC 31.74 27.30 $5,475.18 $1,897.24 $8,973.05 $0.00 $8,973.05 $10,870.29 5,395.11$                     
FHS VILLAGE LLC 10.21 8.78 $1,761.24 $610.30 $2,886.42 $0.00 $2,886.42 $3,496.72 1,735.48$                     
FIDALGO ANTHONY J/JO A 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 273 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FIDDLER RYAN/JESSICA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FIELDHOUSE FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
FIELDING VICTOR K/JACOMINA H 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FIELDS ALYSIA M/HOPE M 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FIELDS APRIL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FIELDS DEBORAH 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FIELDS FAMILY 2018 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FIELDS GEORGE 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FIELDSTONE NORTH 100 LLC 13.32 10.66 $2,297.70 $796.19 $3,502.91 $0.00 $3,502.91 $4,299.10 2,001.40$                     
FIEN LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FIERRO ESMERALDA D 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FIERRO NORMA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FIERRO SONNY/VICTORIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FIERS VERA A J 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FIFE BRYAN R/MALINDA J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FIFER DAPHNE A/MARK A SPRAGUE 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
FIFITA ANE MOANA/SOSEFO VILIAMI 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FIGLIOLI PHYLLIS 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FIGUEROA BRENDA R/CARLOS E UCEDA RAVINES 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FIGUEROA FABIOLA/ADRIANA/GUSTAVO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FIGUEROA J MERCED 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FIGUEROA MARIA R/JOSE L/JOSE CARMEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FIGUEROA MERCED G/ESTHER 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FIGUEROA SEAN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FILER MARK R/CYNDY BAREN‐FILER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FILIAU SCOTT/JONNA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FINCH DAMON/ASANTE GARROTT 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FINCH FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FINDLAY JEAN M TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FINDLAY SAMANTHA K/JERIT DALEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FINES STEWART/LILIYA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FINI SIAVASH MOFAKHAM/SUSSAN ATIFEH 0.27 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
FINK ROSE Z/THERESA M LUTZ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FINKAS RYAN E/LINDA N 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FINLAYSON 2003 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
FINN DIANA C/MICHAEL B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FINN SUSAN LYNNE/JAMES PATRICK 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FINNER JEFFREY P/ANITA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FIPPIN FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FIPPIN JAMES P 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FISCHER ANDREA M/PETER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FISCHER FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FISCHER JOSEPH J 0.14 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
FISCHER MARK 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FISCHER MATTHEW C/SANCHEZ SKY 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FISH RYAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 274 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FISH TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FISHEL JAMES E/PENNY M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FISHER ANTHONY A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FISHER DAVID A/IRMA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FISHER DONALD/CONNIE 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FISHER FAMILY TRUST 0.30 0.19 $52.00 $18.02 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $57.10 5.10$                            
FISHER GREGORY R/ALISA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FISHER JOAN M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FISHER PETER/RUTH D RIVERA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FISHER ROBERT ALLEN III 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FIT FAMILY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 16.93 1.69 $233.64 $80.96 $556.53 $0.00 $556.53 $637.49 403.85$                        
FITZGERALD BRIAN/MOIRA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FITZGERALD LEANDREA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FITZGERALD MARK DANIEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FITZGERALD SHAUN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FITZGERALD TARA J/CRISTINA A GEORGESCU 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FITZGERALD TONY ONG/BRIAN JAMES 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FITZHUGH CRYSTAL E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FITZPATRICK SCOTT A/JAMIE M SZUTOWICZ 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FITZSIMMONS ANGELA L 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FITZWATER MICHAEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FIUTEK ANDRZEJ B/HALINA/NATALIE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FIUTEK NICHOLAS A 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FIX DARREN 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FJ LEE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 0.15 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
FJ LEE LIMITED LIABLILITY COMPANY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLAGGS DARRYL M/SHARNAE S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLANAGAN FERGAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLANAGAN HENRY P/MELENCITA N 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLANIGAN MICHAEL R 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FLATO WILFRED/JOHNNIE 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLECK JACQUELINE E 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLEET BRAD N/TERRI E 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
FLEET ELLA/LIAM DOBSON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLEET ELLA/TERRI/ZACHARY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLEET ZACHARY 10.62 8.07 $109.92 $38.09 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $56.70 (53.22)$                         
FLEMING ALEXI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLEMING BRYANT WAYNE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLEMING JOSEPH FRANCIS/TAMMIE VOSS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLEMING KENNETH M/BRENDA J 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FLEMING KENRICK/RACHELLE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLEMING PAUL J/ESTELA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLEMING SALLY J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLEMING TAMARA/TAMARA BURNETT 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLEMMER LOREN/SANDRA 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLEMMER VICKI LEE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 275 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FLEMONS ANTWUAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLESHMAN GARY L/KIYOKO KUBODERA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLETCHER ANTHONY MICHAEL/ALICIA ESTELLE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLETCHER BRETT V/ROSE A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLETCHER TONYA/ADRIAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLETCHER ZACHARY J 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLINN ROBERTA A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLINT KEVIN L/RETINA L SHEDRICK 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FLM MCGEE FAMILY TRUST 2007 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLOOD BRIAN KEITH JR/ALICIA ALICE FAY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORA ALVINA SIAO REV LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORA LEA TAYLOR TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORAMI CORDOVA REYES REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST/ 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORANTE P/AUREA N PEREZ REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORENCE DANIEL/ANGELA S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORENDO CHRISTOPHER 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
FLORENDO NORMA D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORENIO ANTHONY M/AILENE I FLORENTO 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FLORES 2007 TRUST 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FLORES ABUNDIO R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES ALEJANDRA A/LEONARDO FLORES GUERRERO 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FLORES ALICIA/JOSEPH D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES ANA/HERMINO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FLORES ANGELINA/LUIS COTA/LUIS COTA HERAS 0.23 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
FLORES ANTONIA P/MARINO P JR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FLORES ARIEL/FLOSY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES ARTHUR PAUL/MARGARET ALISE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES AZUCENA/JOSE RAFAEL 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FLORES BELEN ROMELIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FLORES BENJAMIN H/BLANCA/ISRAEL N 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES BRIDGET A 0.16 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
FLORES CATHERINE R/WARREN B 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES CECILIA/HERMINIO JR 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
FLORES CHOLIE 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES DANIEL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES DANIELLE C/DUC P LE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES DAVID/ADELIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES DENISE L 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
FLORES ELANI/RODRIGO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES EMILIO JOEL/AZUCENA CRUZ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FLORES FRANCIS RYAN/ELOISA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES GERARDO 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FLORES GUMERCINDO P 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FLORES HECTOR/FLORES MAYRA MENDOZA A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES ISABEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES JESUS/JESSICA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 276 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FLORES JOANNE P 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES JOE/JANETTE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES JOEL/ELOISA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES JOHN J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES JOHN J JR/LEAH ARENAS 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
FLORES JOHN S/MICHELLE HERNANDEZ/ETAL 0.22 0.12 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FLORES JOSE/MARGARITA Q 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES JUAN M/SANDRA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES JULIETA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES KRISTINE C 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FLORES MARCIA 0.20 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
FLORES MARIA A 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FLORES MARIA D/RAMON/MARISELA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES MARTHA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FLORES MAUREEN/MARIA GENER MACAPAGAL/DESIDERIO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES MIKE III/MIKE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FLORES NELVIN E/BERTHA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES OMAR/KRISTINE J OLSEN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES ORALIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES OSCAR A/XIOMARA X 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FLORES OSCAR JOSE/DENISSE C FLORES TOBAR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES PATRICIA/TRINIDAD S 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
FLORES PAVEL 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FLORES PRISCILLA 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FLORES RAMON 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FLORES RAMONA R/HERMINIO F 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FLORES RICHARD 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES RUBEN R 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FLORES RUBEN ROBLES 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FLORES SAM SANTIAGO 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FLORES SHANE V/JULIETA A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES SHARON M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FLORES SILVIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES STEPHANIE M 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FLORES VINCENT OLIVO/ELOIDA SANTOS FLORES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES YOLANDA V 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORES ZAVALA ERNESTO/ELIZABETH 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FLORES‐DELEON NATHANIEL/JONATHAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORIAN MICHAEL J/RODOLFO G 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORIAN RODOLFO 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FLORO DANIELLE B/MATTHEW T 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLORY CAROL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLOURNOY FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLOWERS ROWE TURKESSA MONIQUE/ETAL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLOYD FAMILY TRUST 0.24 0.16 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
FLOYD PRENTISS/NAOMI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 277 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FLOYD TASHIKA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLOYD/KATHLEEN LASLEY JOINT LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLOYD/KATHLEEN LASLEY JT LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLYNN HILARY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLYNN JEFFREY/MICHAEL PENS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FLYNN MICHAEL A 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FNM PROPERTIES LLC 0.33 0.17 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
FNTP INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC 18.85 13.95 $3,251.64 $1,126.75 $4,584.49 $0.00 $4,584.49 $5,711.24 2,459.60$                     
FNTP INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC/RUST TERRANCE A 28.50 2.85 $491.64 $170.36 $936.87 $0.00 $936.87 $1,107.23 615.59$                        
FOBBS ASHLEY E/DENARD M JR 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FOBBS DENARD M JR/ASHLEY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FODGE SHAWN/KATHLEEN/PATRICIA JOHNSON 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOFANA ABDOULAYE/MARIE SIDIBE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOGARTY CHRISTOPHER C/MELISSA 0.85 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FOGARTY NEAL J 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FOISY JACK P/CHRISTINE L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOJAS MICHELLE/URIEL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FOK WAI SUN/DONGMEI LAI 0.09 0.05 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
FOLDESSY 2018 TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOLDESSY ROBERT G TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOLEY TRUST 2.41 0.00 $52.20 $18.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18.09 (34.11)$                         
FOLINO LEE S/STEVEN R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FOLKES KIMBERLEY A/JEROME S DUNKLEY 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOLLOSCO FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FOLTZ FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FONDA GARRETT/TAMMIE MORRISON 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FONG ALAN S/LISA P PANG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FONG ALAN/LISA PANG 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
FONG ALICE L/PETER G/FONG FAMILY TRUST 2008 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG BARRY/GIGI TIEN 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FONG BENSON L/AMY W 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG BRIAN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FONG CANDICE C 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FONG COREY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG DAVID W 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG DENNIS J/SARAH F 0.20 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
FONG DEREK A/STACIE G GAO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG DIANE/EDWARD F/DORA/JACK LEONG/LAURA/ETAL 0.55 0.00 $46.58 $16.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16.14 (30.44)$                         
FONG EDMUND/FONG FAMILY TRUST 2008 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FONG GEOFFREY/HSIEN C TSAI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG JACKSON S/TERRI R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG JEANETTE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FONG JEFFERY W/SHIRLEY A 0.27 0.14 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
FONG JINNELLE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG KEVIN D 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 278 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FONG LOREEN G/JOHN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG MANLEY 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FONG MARLENE M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG MOINA P 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG NICOLE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG PATRICK R/YU C KUANG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG POAY JEE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG RAYMOND 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG RYAN/CASSIE FORTES 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG SCOTT 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FONG SERENA LYNN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FONG SIMON/MARY TAM 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FONG STEVEN G 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG TRANG/STEVEN G 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FONG VICTOR S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONG WARREN 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
FONG‐KWAN CHILDRENS IRREV TRUST 0.28 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
FONSECA DANIEL A SR/LUISA G 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONSECA MELVIN/PATRICIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONSECA NICOLAS/ROSA RIVERA DE FONSECA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONTAINE DAVID 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FONTAINE EMMA J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FONTAINE JUSTIN/NICOLA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONTAINE MICHAEL J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONTAINE RHIANNON/JOSEPH V DEAS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONTAINE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONTANA STEVEN M/FONTANA JAMIE L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FONTANA VANESSA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONTANESI SERGIO/MARIA A/VIRGINIA FONTANESSI/ETAL 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FONTANILLA BENJAMIN B 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FONTANILLA MARVIN PLCAZO/ALICE THANH DU FONTANILLA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONTES FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONVILLE KENNETH/CAROLYN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FONZI JAMES F/NANCY I 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FOOD PLUS LLC 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $26.30 $0.00 $26.30 $43.63 (6.37)$                           
FORBES ALISHA/RANDAL W KNUDSON/MICHELE A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FORBES BOEREN CATHERINA C J/SCOTT 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FORBES ELENA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORD CHRISTOPHER M/LENARD JOE LENHART 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FORD CHRISTOPHER MARK/LENARD J LENHART 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
FORD DAISY/ERNEST 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FORD FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORD HAYAT A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORD JAMES E/JOYCE Q 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
FORD JERMAINE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORD JOHANNA GIBSON/PEDDRICK LEMONT 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 279 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FORD JOSEPH B 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FORD JOSEPH/TANYA MARIE LIBRERO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FORD LAMAR/PATRICIA 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FORD LILLIE B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORD LYNEL/ODET 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORD MICHAEL P 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FORD MYESHA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORD TIM 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FORDE JENSEN M/AMANDA J 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
FORDYCE JENNIFER LISA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORE BRANDON 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOREMAN JEREMY N/DONGMEI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOREST GLENN L/CAROLE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORESTAR REAL ESTATE GROUP INC 7.84 0.81 $2,375.32 $823.09 $285.20 $0.00 $285.20 $1,108.29 (1,267.03)$                   
FORESTAR USA REAL ESTATE GROUP INC 1.58 0.16 $475.00 $164.60 $51.95 $0.00 $51.95 $216.55 (258.45)$                       
FORESTER BURNITT AMANDA G/BURNITT BRYAN A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORESTIERE NICHOLAS P/ROXANNE E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOREVER YOURS TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FORGET NELOOFAR A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORGHANI YASAMAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORGHANY ZAHRA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORKS DEANDRE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORMAN MARK S/ESTEFANIE E 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORMENTERA HELEN B 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FORMENTERA HOMER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORNEY JOYCE E 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORONDA ELYSON C/JESSICA S 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORRESTER DENNIS R/CHERYL A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FORRESTER WALE 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FORSBERG MATTHEW 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FORSMAN RANDY W/AMANDA J SHEA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORSTER MICHAEL T/PAMELA K SUFI 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FORSYTH FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORSYTH MALETA 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
FORTE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FORTES ROBERTO 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FORTIER FAMILY REVOCABLE 2001 TRUST/ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORTIER JASON 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORTIER ROYALTY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORTNEY RYAN MICHAEL/EMILY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FORTUN JASON K/CIARA B DANO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOSSI MICHELLE M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FOSTER ADAM D/REBECCA D 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOSTER AILEEN ALANA/DERRICK KERR 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FOSTER BELINDA C/TIA M DAVIS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOSTER CLAUDE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 280 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FOSTER EDWARDO R/MATTHEW R LANE 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
FOSTER GREGORY N 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOSTER HOLLY A/RICHARD A 0.17 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
FOSTER JASON 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FOSTER JILLIAN D/SHAYAN REHMAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOSTER JOHN A/ERICA L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOSTER MICHAEL/MARY E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOSTER NANCY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOSTER PATRICK SHAWN 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FOSTER ROBERT L 0.14 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
FOTOFILI JESSICA 0.32 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
FOTOFILI SEMISI/JESSICA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOUDEH FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FOUNG MANLIN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOUNTAIN LONG NICOLE J/JEFFERY C LONG 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FOUQUES LAURENCE/OLIVIER 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FOUR SEASONS AT WESTSHORE CMNTY A 0.17 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
FOUR SEASONS AT WESTSHORE COMMUNITY ASSN 0.25 0.08 $0.00 $0.00 $24.75 $0.00 $24.75 $24.75 24.75$                          
FOUR SEASONS AT WESTSHORE COMMUNITY ASSOC 6.94 2.08 $119.72 $41.49 $684.41 $0.00 $684.41 $725.90 606.18$                        
FOUR SEASONS AT WESTSHORE COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 16.08 0.77 $160.32 $55.55 $252.66 $0.00 $252.66 $308.21 147.89$                        
FOUR SEASONS COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 2.76 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
FOUR SEASONS WESTSHORE COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 0.49 0.15 $0.00 $0.00 $48.32 $0.00 $48.32 $48.32 48.32$                          
FOURNIER FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FOURNIER JEANNINE S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOWLER CLAYBERN LOUIS/ROCHELLE ANTOINETTE JONES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOWLER DEBBIE 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FOWLER LYNN 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FOWLER SEAN/SARAH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOWLER SHERRY LYNN/GLENN ERIC SR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOWLER THOMAS W 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOWLKS LARRY W 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOX DAVID PAUL/PATRICIA LYNN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOX GEORGE P 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOX JANICE E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FOX REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FOX ZACHARY C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRAGA ALICIA/EDMUND JIMENEZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRAGA LEANDRO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRAGA REYNALDO U 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FRAGOSO HOPE/FRANCISCO GOMEZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRAGOSO MARINA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FRAINO FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRAMIGLIO LISA 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FRAN ELDREDGE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCHI FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCHINI ROY E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 281 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FRANCHINI TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCI ANNE ABRAHAM REV LIVING TRUST 0.22 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
FRANCIES TERRON ANTON D 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCILLETTE JEAN PIERRE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCILLIA C FOUBLASSE REV LVNG TRST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCINE C AHLES FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCIS BRYAN/JESSICA RANDALL 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FRANCIS JAMES LUIS FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCIS NICOLE/DELRICK THURMOND 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCIS NICOLE/SCOTT/DELRICK THURMOND 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCIS REV LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FRANCIS S KO IRREVOCABLE TRUST 0.31 0.16 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
FRANCIS VANESSA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FRANCIS VANESSA/MARVIN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCISCA CAMPOS IRREV TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FRANCISCO ANNALIZA/ANDREW J WETZEL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCISCO J/JUANITA L NAVA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCISCO LUCIDIO T/ANNALIZA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCISCO S ROBLES FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FRANCISCO S ROBLES FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FRANCISCO/JULIA GUERRERO FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCISCO/THANIA MIRANDA FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCISCUS KASTILANI/ELISABETH KASMANI REV TR 20 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCK KATI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCKOWIAK STANLEY V/JENNIFER PILLER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCO CARLOS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCO DIANA/REYNALDO C 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FRANCO ELISA MARIE/GERONIMO RAYMOND WILLIAMS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCO ELIZABETH GONZALEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCO ERNESTO J/MARIE J AGUIRRE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
FRANCO JOSE J/BIANCA A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANCO JOSEPH/LAURA 0.20 0.00 $33.76 $11.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.70 (22.06)$                         
FRANCOIS DEREK/JULIET MARIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANK AND JANICE LOWRY FML TRST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANK C/JOANNE M RAMOS FAMILY TRUST 30.05 3.01 $414.70 $143.70 $987.82 $0.00 $987.82 $1,131.52 716.82$                        
FRANK FAT PROPS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 0.54 0.43 $93.16 $32.28 $142.54 $0.00 $142.54 $174.82 81.66$                          
FRANK JR/DOLORES ELAINE MANLICK FAMILY REV TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FRANK LABONTE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FRANK MARIO CARSON JR REVOCABLE TRUST 0.95 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FRANK RICHARD RUDERMAN TRUST 0.23 0.12 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
FRANK S FAT INCORPORATED 1.44 1.15 $248.40 $86.07 $378.69 $0.00 $378.69 $464.76 216.36$                        
FRANK/BONNIE CARRAS JOINT LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANK/SALLY LAUREANO LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FRANKENSTEIN DENNIS 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FRANKIE L/SHARON D HALLY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FRANKLIN CATHERINE/SCOTT 0.31 0.16 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 282 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FRANKLIN CHARLES GREGORY/ANGELINA ALLEGRA DEHART 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANKLIN FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
FRANKLIN JAMES W JR 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
FRANKLIN JEROME/TINA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FRANKLIN JUNE 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FRANKLIN LESLIE K 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANKLIN MICHAEL S/ANA I 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANKLIN REBECCA N 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANKLIN ROBERT B SR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANKLIN ROBERT C/MARIE E 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANKLIN STEPHEN E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANKLYN B/KAORU GARDNER REV TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FRANKS TAMMY M/TIMOTHY R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANS ROODENBURG TRUST 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FRANTZ CHRISTY A/JIM W 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANTZ NORA LYNN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FRANTZEN JASON W/CINDY Y 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANYUTTI CELIA/GUILLERMO 0.17 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
FRANZ JACK 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANZ JOAQUIN 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FRANZ S SANDEN TRUST 0.20 0.11 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
FRANZEN GARY ALAN/TRUDY LYNN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRANZONI LAWRENCE A JR/MELINDA R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRASINETTI JOSEPH/MEGAN 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FRATTINI JULIE M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRAULOB DON/MELISSA BROWN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FRAULOB DONALD W/BROWN MELISSA C 0.34 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FRAULOB DONALD W/MELISSA C BROWN 0.26 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FRAULOB DONALD/MELISSA BROWN 0.38 0.29 $75.00 $25.99 $27.91 $0.00 $27.91 $53.90 (21.10)$                         
FRAUSTO JESUS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRAUSTO MYRIAM 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRAUSTO MYRIAM/ROBERT A HIMES 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRAWLEY TREVOR J/PAMELA N 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRAZER PATRICIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRAZIER KEVIN ISAIAH 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRAZIER LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FRAZIER LYDIA 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRAZIER RENEE R 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRED C BOSSLER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FRED C FERNANDEZ REVOCABLE TRUST 1.00 0.00 $127.64 $44.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44.23 (83.41)$                         
FRED JOSEPH/JO ANN CAROL ERCOLINI JT LIV TRST/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRED/CHRISTINE LIBRACH TRUST 0.34 0.18 $57.38 $19.88 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $49.66 (7.72)$                           
FRED/ROSE NAGAO TRUST/NAGAO TRUST 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
FRED/STELLA LEUNG TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREDDIE M HOWARD REV TRUST 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
FREDERICK B TREJO LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 283 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FREDERICK D ARGUELLO/SHIRLEY A ARGUELLO 2004 REVOC 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREDERICK E/SHERILL A MEYETTE FAMILY REV TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREDERICK PATRICK K/ALTA E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREDERICK YOLANDA P/JAMES B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREDERICKA L M MCGEE FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREDERICKS CHRISTIAN THOMAS 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FREDERICKSEN SALLY ANN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FREDERICKSON VALERIE/ZEKE 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
FREDERICKSON ZEKE/VALERIE SMITH 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FREDRIC B/DEBORAH L MACK 2000 TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREDRICK KIRSKE/ANNE CHASSON FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREDRICKSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREED TIMOTHY J/YUE GAO 0.20 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
FREED TIMOTHY JAY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREEDLAND HOWARD M 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
FREE‐ENDICOTT DOROTHY M/LEWIS M ENDICOTT 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FREELS CASSIE A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREEMAN & ZHU FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FREEMAN BENNIE L JR/JAMIE D HARRIS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREEMAN DENNIS P/MARIA S 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
FREEMAN GARRETT 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREEMAN JOSEPH A/JENNIFER D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREEMAN MARK D/LUZ M GONZALEZ 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREEMAN RICHARD/CRYSTAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREEMAN SANDRA KAY 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FREGOSO ANGELICA/RENEE A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FREGOSO OLIVER GARCIA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREGOSO SALVADOR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FREITAS JACQUIE L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREKING JEAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREKING JEAN M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRENCH CRYSTAL/RYAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRENCH JAMES A/GORDON V GORDON 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
FRENCH MILTON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRENCH SCOTT D/ANNE M 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
FRESE STEVEN A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FRESHOUR SCOTT R/YOLANDA C 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRESNOZA BOOTS M/MARY X HUANG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRESQUEZ DEREK E/DIANA L LEMATUA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FREUDE GARY L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FREY/PANDIT FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
FRIAS ADRIAN/SUSANA RODRIGUEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRICK MONTY LINS 0.14 0.07 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FRIDAY BEEMAN FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRIDAY CHRISTIE C/BRADLEY S MONTAGNE 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FRIEDERS ZACHARY/STEPHANIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 284 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FRIEDMAN RYAN P/AMY A 0.51 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FRIEDMAN‐LONDON M CHRISTIE/TED M J LONDON 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRIEDRICH ENTERPRISES LP(FRIEDRICH TRUST FBO VAR) 0.96 0.82 $170.78 $59.18 $269.98 $0.00 $269.98 $329.16 158.38$                        
FRIEDRICH FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FRIELLO AUSTIN HUNTER/MAREENA ALEXUS AVILA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRIEND ALDEN E/ANNE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRIEND MIKAYLA/JULIO C PONCE 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FRIERSON GINA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRIERY STEVEN/SHELLEY D ALTON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRIES BENJAMIN J 0.25 0.13 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
FRIESEN JOHN D/JANIS I 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRINK MANLEY FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRISCIA ANGELO VINCENT PAUL/ERIN OLIVIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRISKEL KAITLYN/PHILLIP 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRITH DIANE R/WILLIAM A JR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRITZ KENNETH H & MARCIA L 6.27 3.26 $86.54 $29.99 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $59.76 (26.78)$                         
FRKOVICH ASHLEY N 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FROEHLICH ARLENE L 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
FROLICH DEBORA JANE/JAMES STEVEN 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
FROLING KYLE R/ROSE J 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FROST JACQUELINE/STACY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FROST JANELLE M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FROST KARNE A/VALINDA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FRUGE DANIEL JOSEPH/TONJA KAY/PAULA MARIE CLAYTON 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FRUGE JOHN R/SHARON L 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
FRUMIN ANDREY/OLIVIYA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRY EDWARD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRY LUKE GREGORY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRY ROBERT 0.19 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FRYE GREGORY/CATHY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRYE WENDY/WILLIAM 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FRYER SUHMER 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FS SAEED REVOCABLE TRUST 2012 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
FS SAEED REVOCABLE TRUST 2012/ANJUM SAEED 1.16 0.12 $200.10 $69.34 $38.13 $0.00 $38.13 $107.47 (92.63)$                         
FTCRA LLC 0.38 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         
FU DAVID H/LINDA H 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FU HAO JIE/XIAO YAN CHAN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FU LI WEN/XIN JIU WANG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FU MAGGIE 0.60 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FU TINSUE T/MEI E KWEE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FU WEI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FU YUANZONG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUALAU NAOMI F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUAPAU LAVINIA/SETALEKI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FU‐BAND/TERESA DAIN FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
FUCLES ANNETTE RAY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 285 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FUENTES JOSE A JR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUENTES MARTIN FAMILY TRUST 0.32 0.17 $58.76 $20.36 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.91 21.15$                          
FUENTES MICHAEL/TANYA E 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
FUENTEZ VERONICA ISABEL/MANUEL GERARDO RANGEL 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
FUHRMAN RYAN JACOB 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUJIMOTO MARIE SUMMER/MARIKO 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUJIOKA TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUJITA KEN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUJIYOSHI SEAN/MARRY NGUYEN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FUKUI MICHAELLE L/STANLEY G 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FUKUSHIMA LYNSEY W 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUKUSHIMA STEPHANIE/LISA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FULGENCIO ANDREW A/SHERYL D 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FULGENCIO JOSEFINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FULKERSON KAREN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FULLER ANDREW D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FULLER CARL W JR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FULLER EDITHA/JUVIE QUIMSING/JENNELY BAGUHIN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FULLER HAILEY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FULLER HEATHER L/DAVID R/SHERRILYNNE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FULLER ROBERTA/HELEN MATHEWS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FULLERTON KATHLEEN/ANDREW 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FUMAR ALLAN/MARLENE B 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
FUMBUENA EDWIN URAP 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUNARI JUDITH A/SALVATORE F 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUNDER STEPHEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUNDERBURG WILLIAM R 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUNG CARRINE J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUNG CARRINE JIANG 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FUNG ELSIE H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUNG FAMILY TRUST 2010 0.20 0.15 $100.00 $34.65 $37.21 $0.00 $37.21 $71.86 (28.14)$                         
FUNG JOHNNY F/MARY J 0.67 0.37 $125.64 $43.54 $128.40 $0.00 $128.40 $171.94 46.30$                          
FUNG KING F J 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUNG LAWRENCE Y 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
FUNG SURVIVORS TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
FUNG VINCENT/SH YEA CHOONG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUNGKAJORN CHANCHAI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUNIESTAS AARON/KATHERINE N HANNIS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUNNA LYNN P 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUNSTON NELSON A/APRIL JAN SERQUINA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FUNSTON PAUL A/LINDA J 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
FURIA SILVANA E 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FURIA THOMAS A/KATRINA N ALANIZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FURLOW RAWN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
FURMAN NAFTULI 0.25 0.13 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
FURNISS REBECCA S 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 286 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

FURTSCH GEORGE P/JOANNE B 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
FUTURE REALTY LLC 0.09 0.05 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
FUZARI MICHELLE A/MICHAEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
G B COMMERCIAL LLC 4.24 0.46 $747.78 $259.12 $150.89 $0.00 $150.89 $410.01 (337.77)$                       
G JAY/PATRICIA ARENDT LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
G SANTOS PHILLIP DANIEL/TING KUANG WANG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
G W SQUIER FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
G WILLIAM & KARMEN G STRENG FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.88 0.76 $150.08 $52.01 $248.78 $0.00 $248.78 $300.79 150.71$                        
G WILLIAM/KARMEN G STRENG FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 1.11 0.95 $191.48 $66.35 $313.80 $0.00 $313.80 $380.15 188.67$                        
GABALDON SHARA L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GABBANI AARON 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GABBANI CHARLES R/VERONICA A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GABBANI PETER Z/JEONGOK 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GABBY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GABON RUEL T/MICHELLE B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GABOR VIKTOR 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GABOUREL GABRIELA/JUSTIN SORBA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GABRIEL EVERARDO/SILVIA M 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
GABRIEL VEUVE/KAREN MAYFIELD 2016 TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GABRIELE E TRUHITTE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GABRIELE KATHRYN E/DANIEL STEVENS 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GABRIELE L RICO LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GABRIELE ROBERT D/BEVERLY A 0.21 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
GACEL ROSEMARY ALLETHIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GACK JAMES L/PATRICIA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GADDI MELANIE G/RAFAEL B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GADDIS FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GADE FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
GADEA WILLIAM E 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GADHIA SAILESH/SHOBHA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GADHOK SANDEEP/SHRUTI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAELA MARVIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAETA JOHN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAFFETT KRISTEN NOEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAFTER FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
GAGE JANA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAGNIER KYLE/MAI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GAGNON JOSHUA/RACHEL 0.23 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
GAIDOS LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GAIL MALONEY 2014 TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GAIL RYALL REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAILIN ADAM 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAIM TOM S 0.29 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
GAINES FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GAINES JACQUELINE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAINES JARED E 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 287 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GAJ JORGE/ALICIA SEUTHE‐GAJ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALABOV NICHOLAS M 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALABOVA NADEJDA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GALAM ROSIE/GILBERT 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALAN FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
GALAN GODOFREDO P 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALAN JORGE/AMY ENRIQUEZ 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALANIDO FRANK 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALARAGA RACHEL Y/BRIAN A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALARSA JOSEPH WALTER 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALARZA JUAN/ALEJANDRA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALATIOTO CATHERINE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALDAMEZ LIZBETH A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALDAMEZ PAIN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GALE E OGAWA FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
GALEANO JORGE A 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GALEON CHERIE/GERRY T 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALEON JOYES L 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALICIA JOHN MICHAEL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GALICIA NATALIE 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GALINA GALUSTYAN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALINATO GELENE TIMOTEO/JASON E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALINDO GUADALUPE OCEJO/SUSAN LOPEZ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALINDO JEFF/KRISTINE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALINDO JOANN M/MANUEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALINDO XIOMARA C 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GALITSIYAN OLGA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALLAGHER CLANCY P 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALLAGHER DONALD J/THERESA N 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALLANT TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALLARDO AGNES J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALLARDO ANDREA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALLARDO MARIA ELENA/JOSE LUIS RUIZ JR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALLARDO PAUL I 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALLARDO PETER A/MARIA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALLARDO ROSALVA S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALLARDO TRUST 0.30 0.16 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
GALLASPY BRIAN JOHN/AIRICA 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GALLAWAY FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALLEGOS ILEANA CASTILLO 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GALLEGOS JOSE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALLEGOS MARTIN/RITA CRUZ 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GALLET CRAIG A/RACHEL MARY 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GALLETTA KILEY/EVAN 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALLI MICHAEL S JR/LINDSEY K BOURNE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALLO JULIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 288 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GALLON MARCUS C/CHERYL A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALLON MARCUS/CHERYL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALLOWAY ALEENA J 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALLOWAY HILDRED R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALSOTE ANA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALVAN GREGORY H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALVAN GREGORY H/EDNA GOW 0.22 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
GALVAN HERNANDEZ JOSE ALBERTO/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALVAN JAIME M/DEANNA D 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GALVAN LUCI J/ARMANDO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GALVEZ DARWIN E 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALVEZ JOHN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALVEZ KRISTEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GALVEZ LILIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAMBOA ANNA M 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GAMBOA EVE P/SONIA CUEVA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAMBOA FLORITA P 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAMBOA MARY J/MARLENE MARTINEZ 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAMINO DOLORES 2.37 0.09 $214.34 $74.27 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $104.05 (110.29)$                       
GAMINO GILBERT F JR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GAMINO JUAN 1.80 0.00 $160.40 $55.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55.58 (104.82)$                       
GAMINO VICTOR/ULTRERAS GAMINO CHRISTINA E 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GAMULO CHELSEA/NICHOLAS 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAN JOVITA R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GANAWAY OMMER 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GANDARA CARMEN L 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GANDHAM‐PULAPAKA FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GANDHI BHUPESH/PALLAVI D SAMPAT 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GANDHI SUKHMINDER S/AMANDEEP SINGH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GANESAN ARAVINDMALI/SIVAKAMI GOVINDARAJAN 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GANESAN MEENA/GANESAN JAYARAMAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GANGCUANGCO ANTHONY/NINA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GANGL TIMOTHY M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GANN KIMBERLY LYNN 0.14 0.07 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GANNAMANENI KISHOR/VINDHYA MADAVARAM 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GANNON MATTHEW 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GANOY JAVEN MICHAEL R/JOSE S JR/MARIA GEMMA R 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GANT MONIQUE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GANTAYAT FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GANTHER QUINTON/BONNIE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GANTT CARSON WILLIAM/ASHLEY NICOLE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GANTUANGCO CAROLD/REVENA 0.23 0.12 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GANUELAS JULIE/JETH 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GANZON JOSEPH E/BLANCA/ERNESTO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GANZON JOSEPH E/DESIREE M 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAO HONGLI/SIDE XI 0.24 0.00 $37.14 $12.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.87 (24.27)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 289 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GAO JIALIANG/YIWEN DAI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAO NINGYU 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GAO XIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAPONOV OLEKSANDR/KHATIDZHE IVANCHENKO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARAY GIOCONDA A/LETICIA V 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARAY JESSIKA M 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARBERS JENNIFER 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARBODEN VENGIE L 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GARCES LORNA/DON M TRAN 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCES LOUISE A/GLORIA MARIE TAPIA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCES ROBERTO/VIVIAN SZETO 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GARCES SERGIO M/AURORA F 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GARCHA KASHMIR S/SURINDER KAUR 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GARCIA AARON 0.28 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
GARCIA ADRIANA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARCIA ALEXANDER HERNANDEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA ALFREDO G 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
GARCIA ALLEN R/MARY F 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GARCIA ANA F/JORGE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GARCIA ANDRES 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GARCIA ANDREW R/YVONNE V 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GARCIA ANGELA A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA ANTHONY G/BARBARA J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA ARLENE/MARIANO 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
GARCIA BERNARD JR/YONG 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GARCIA BERTHA ISELA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA BEVERLY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GARCIA CASSANDRA M/JOSEPHINE A LARA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA CESAR C 0.34 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
GARCIA CESAR C/MARIA C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA CHARMAINE M 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GARCIA CHIP/GARCIA CLAUDIA 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GARCIA CHRISTINA L/ERNEST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA CHRISTINA LEIGHANN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA CHRISTINA/GEORGE 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA COLLIN/LEA M SISON 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA CRISTINA/SEBSATIAN J DIAZ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA DANIEL P 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GARCIA DANIEL/CHRISTINA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GARCIA DAVID 0.09 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
GARCIA DE JIMENEZ CYNTHIA J/ETAL 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GARCIA DIEGO A A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA DOROTHY 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GARCIA EDMUNDO R/MICHELLE M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA EDUARDO/BLANCA JIMENEZ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GARCIA EDUARDO/MARIA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 290 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GARCIA ELIZABETH M/ISAAC 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARCIA ELIZABETH/GABRIEL 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
GARCIA ERNESTO RAMIREZ/MARTE MARTINEZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA ESTELLE/SOPHIA ANTOINETTE 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA FAMILY MARITAL TRUST ONE 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GARCIA FAMILY TRUST 0.87 0.34 $142.52 $49.39 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $168.48 25.96$                          
GARCIA FERDINAND P/SHAILINI T 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA FRANCISCO A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA GABRIELA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA GERALDINE A 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GARCIA GERARDO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA GUADALUPE 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
GARCIA GUSTAVO CUEVAS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA GUSTAVO TOVAR/VANESSA PEREZ 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARCIA HENRY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GARCIA HENRY J/LESLIE A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA HIPOLITO VALLE 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GARCIA ISAAC/ELIZABETH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA J GUADALUPE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA JAMES M/ROSALVA O/JAIME GODINEZ/SUSANA 0.70 0.00 $59.06 $20.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.47 (38.59)$                         
GARCIA JAMES P/MELISSA A 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARCIA JAVIER JOSE/DANA MARIE TECHAU 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA JEAN RUTH 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA JEANETTE/GABRIEL JUVENTINO GARZA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARCIA JENNY 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARCIA JEREMIAH 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GARCIA JESUS A/MARIA E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GARCIA JOEL/GARCIA MELISSA SALVIEJO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA JOHN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GARCIA JORGE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GARCIA JOSE A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA JOSE A/LELIA A CORDOBA GARCIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GARCIA JOSE A/SANTINA D LAMONTE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA JOSE G 0.27 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GARCIA JOSE J/DAVID/ANTONIA 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GARCIA JOSE J/YOLANDA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA JOSE L/MARIA JESUS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GARCIA JOSE L/MARIA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA JOSE M/MARTHA G PADILLA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GARCIA JOSUE BEDOLLA/IRENE BELLE GUEVARA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA JULISSA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
GARCIA LAURA C J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA LIBERATO FLORES 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GARCIA LILIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA LOPEZ JUAN MANUEL/LUCRESIA 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GARCIA LUIS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 291 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GARCIA LUIS ENRIQUE MONTANEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA LUIS G/ALMA I FLORES 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GARCIA LUIS/MARLENE RENDON 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA MANUEL B/ERWIN H/JASMIN G ZERRUDO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA MANUEL J/CATRINA A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA MARESCIEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA MARIA 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARCIA MARIA A/RAUL S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA MARIA D 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GARCIA MARIA G/RICARDO ENRIQUEZ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GARCIA MARIA MEDRANO/MARISOL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA MARIA‐TERESA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GARCIA MARICRUZ/MAURICIO ALBERTO GARCIA ANGUIANO 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA MARIKA S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA MARIO V 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA MARK ROMAR/KRISHA ANNE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA MAY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA MELISSA R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA MERCY KARINA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA MOLLY A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARCIA MONICA R/ROEL B PENA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA NADIA C/YEONHWAN CHO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA NATALIE LYNN/RACHELLE DENISE MCNABNEY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GARCIA NELSON M/REYNA D MARMOL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA NICHOLAS/EMILY VIRAMONTES 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA NORMA L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA OSCAR 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GARCIA PEDRO A 0.22 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
GARCIA PEREZ ESTEBAN/EDITH RAMIREZ OCAMPO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GARCIA QUENTIN PAUL/MICHAELA NICOLE MANAGO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA RAUL F 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARCIA REYES/HILDA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA REYES/HILDA P 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA RICHARD A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA ROBERT JR/PAULINE Y 0.15 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GARCIA ROBERTO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA ROBERTO C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA ROBERTO/IRENE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA ROBERTO/IRENE/CARLA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA RODNEY E/PATRICIA A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA RODRIGO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA ROMAN CESAR E/MARCELLA A GARCIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA ROSA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA ROSALINA/ARTURO J MIRANDA J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA ROSENDO/CORINA J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA SAL/REINA FRESQUEZ‐GARCIA 0.15 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 292 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GARCIA SALVADOR MONTANEZ 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GARCIA SALVADOR RODRIGUEZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA SANTIAGO E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA SAUL/VERONICA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GARCIA SIMON G/MARIA D RUELAS 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GARCIA SOPHIA A 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA SOPHIA JOSEPHINE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA SPENER CARLA/IRENE ALCANTAR GARCIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GARCIA STEPHANIE R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA STEPHEN E/JILLIAN A KUNDERT 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GARCIA STEVE/CHRISTINA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA TAMRA L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA TITO ANGEL/ALMA ISELA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GARCIA TOMAS/JENNIFER LYNN 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GARCIA TRUST 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
GARCIA VICTOR/PEDRO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA WADE FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA YOLANDA D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA/MARTIN GARCIA TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARCIA‐EVANS RYAN/MILDRED 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARDEA CARMEN A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GARDEN CELESTE 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GARDINER OLIVER M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARDNER ASIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GARDNER CHANDRA/CHERYL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARDNER CURTIS/LUIS SANTANA GARCIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARDNER ISAIAH D/TRANG N 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARDNER ROSLYN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARDNER SAMS NANCY F/DAVID SAMS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARDNER SCOTT L 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GARG FAMILY TRUST 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARG GUPTA FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARG KARTIK/MARYAM 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GARG SNEH/TARSEM 0.19 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
GARG TARSEM/ANUPAM 0.13 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GARGANTILLA NENITA S 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARIBALDI JULES CHRISTOPHER/NICOLE STEPHANIE 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
GARIBALDI NICOLE/JULES 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARIBALDI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARIBAY ARTHUR S JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARIBAY HUMBERTO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARIBAY JESUS/JULIE VALLE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARIBAY JOSE H/JOSE M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARIVAY JOSE F 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GARLOW KAREN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARLOW PAUL/LING TRAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 293 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GARMANY CLAUDIA L F 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARMANY STEPHANIE M 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARMON CHRISTOPHER B/MELODY W 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GARNER FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
GARNER MICHAEL R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARNER TIFFANY CLAIRE 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARNETT CICELY S 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARNICA GABRIEL M/SOFIA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARNICA JOE F/MARIA ARMIDA GARNICA 0.54 0.00 $56.22 $19.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19.48 (36.74)$                         
GARNICA LUIS E R 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARRETT AMANDA B/LAWRENCE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARRETT CHARLES D II/HARU K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GARRETT DANI/KATHRYN KLUMPE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARRETT DONNIE/IDA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARRETT JENNIFER L/DEVEN KHALASI 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
GARRETT JULIANNE A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARRETT KAYLA M/DANIEL D 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARRETT MEGAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARRETT TRACY M/TORI L WITMER 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARRETT WALTER 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARRIDO ERNEST EARL/GUERRERO DENISE M 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARRIDO FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
GARRIDO JEONG Y/LEE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARRISON MAI L 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GARRISON RICHARD ALAN/WENDY ALICE 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
GARRISON RYAN D/SARA E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARRISON SCOTT 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARRY C/LESA M MAURATH REV TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARTMAN JOHN STEPHEN/JOY DENEAN 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GARTNER CORINNE/JOSHUA 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GARTON RONALD I/SANDRA L/JULIE C 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARTRELL NICOLE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARVEY BONNIE K/WILLIAM P 0.24 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GARVIN CHERYL/ROBERT 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARY C S & ELIZA T Y TAM REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARY D TRAGANZA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARY D/RACHAEL R HORSLEY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GARY E BRYANT PERSONAL TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARY J DELLES TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARY J/ANNE L FEDERICO FAMILY TRUST B 4.25 3.66 $733.14 $254.05 $1,201.50 $0.00 $1,201.50 $1,455.55 722.41$                        
GARY L/ROSE M ROMINGER 2005 TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARY L/ROSE MARIE ROMINGER 2005 TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GARY LEE BAUGHN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GARY LEE BRIGGS LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GARY M/JANET M REYNOLDS FAMILY REV TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARY O DUNNE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 294 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GARY SONIA LAPITAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARY W SATROM REVOCABLE TRUST 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARY/RACHEL INVESTMENTS LLC/EFREN R COTA LTD 8.94 0.00 $1,449.58 $502.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $502.30 (947.28)$                       
GARZA ARMANDO J 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARZA CELSO D 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GARZA DANIEL Q/PATRICIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARZA ESMERALDA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARZA GABRIEL D/PRISCILLA 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GARZA GABRIEL J/JEANETTE GARCIA‐GARZA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARZA LESA/PAMELA J CADDY 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GARZA REYNALDO L/RACHAEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GARZA SHIRLEY E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GASCON CARISSA C/RAJEWEN C TIANGSON 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
GASPAR GARY/CHASTINE F 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GASPARRO NICOLAS L 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GASSER RALPH/PAMELA JEAN 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GASTELUM CAROLINE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GASTELUM FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GASTINEAU LOREEN J/MARK D 0.31 0.16 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
GASTON ERIC R/DENISE N SILAS‐GASTON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GATAN JENNIFER/MICHAEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GATDULA ANA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GATDULA DANIEL SCOTT/TONYA LYNN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GATE TO THE NORTH LLC 1.03 0.89 $177.68 $61.57 $291.19 $0.00 $291.19 $352.76 175.08$                        
GATELY ENTRPRS LLC 2.15 1.77 $370.90 $128.52 $580.67 $0.00 $580.67 $709.19 338.29$                        
GATELY ENTRPRS LLC/JB MANAGEMENT L P 6.18 5.31 $1,066.06 $369.41 $1,747.12 $0.00 $1,747.12 $2,116.53 1,050.47$                     
GATES JAMES WARREN/BARBARA ANN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GATES JENNIFER 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GATES RENEE G 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GATEWAY OAKS CENTER LLC 3.84 3.07 $662.40 $229.53 $1,009.85 $0.00 $1,009.85 $1,239.38 576.98$                        
GATEWAY OAKS CENTER OWNERS ASSOCIATION 1.04 0.31 $179.40 $62.17 $102.56 $0.00 $102.56 $164.73 (14.67)$                         
GATEWAY OAKS GPRV PARTNERS 22 LLC 0.95 0.76 $163.88 $56.79 $249.83 $0.00 $249.83 $306.62 142.74$                        
GATEWAY OAKS LLC 5.74 4.59 $990.16 $343.11 $1,509.51 $0.00 $1,509.51 $1,852.62 862.46$                        
GATEWAY SOUTH LLC 0.64 0.07 $0.00 $0.00 $22.98 $0.00 $22.98 $22.98 22.98$                          
GATEWAY WEST LLC 50.94 6.70 $8,610.16 $2,983.57 $1,617.05 $0.00 $1,617.05 $4,600.62 (4,009.54)$                   
GATEWAY WST LLC (UTI SAC)(UTI NORCAL)(CPA16MERGER) 22.77 18.22 $3,927.84 $1,361.06 $5,988.09 $0.00 $5,988.09 $7,349.15 3,421.31$                     
GATHINGS FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GAUCHAN DRON/ANIMA BHATTACHAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAUDENCIO S DULAY LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAUDREAULT MARIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAUR ARUN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAUR GULREZ 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAUTAM SURYA P/SHUSHMA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAVIN 2010 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAVIN SARA R/SEAN J 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GAVRYUSH INNA/YEVGENIY 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 295 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GAVRYUSH VIKTOR/MARINA 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GAYE SIAH W 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAYLE CARL E/ELEATRICE M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GAYTAN JOEL G/MARINA G 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GAYTON MAGDALENA P (EST OF) 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GB REASE INC 0.39 0.20 $65.82 $22.81 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $52.58 (13.24)$                         
GCL/MEF FAMILY TRUST 0.43 0.22 $100.32 $34.76 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $153.86 53.54$                          
GDP FAMILY TRUST/ANDRADE FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GEALANI AMJAD/SHAZIA BOKHARI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEARHART JERKISHA BONITA/BRENT 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEBHARD JENNIFER C 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEBHARDT FAMILY TRUST/MARY LUCILLE BARBA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GEBRAN HENRI N 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GEBREKIDAN TSEDALECH A/MISTIR A JEMBERE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEBREYESUS BINYAM 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEE ALICE C/EDGAR W 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEE CINDY W/JUDY W 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEE GARY/MEI L T 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GEE GAYLORD M/GLADYS C GEE 2003 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEE JOHN J W/PEI YI GUAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEE JUDY FONG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEE JUDY W/CINDY W 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEE KYLE L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEE LILY/VINCENT LEUNG/FRED YATMING 0.68 0.00 $47.44 $16.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16.44 (31.00)$                         
GEE NILYOURS 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GEE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEE VIVIAN H/ALICE C L/EDGAR 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GEE VIVIAN H/ALICE C/EDGAR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GEE WILLIAM/SUEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEHRI FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEIBEL ERIC A/KARL C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEIGER TIMOTHY DANIEL/SARAH MARIE 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GEIL KIMBERLY E 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEISE LYNN E/PAUL A MILLER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEISLER PAUL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEISLER PAUL/SUSAN 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GEISNER ROBERT LOUIS JR/TERA MCELWEE 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
GELERA AARON J/KRISTEL I S 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GELERA AARON/KRISTEL IAN SARREAL GELERA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEMIGNANI STEVEN U/NANCY M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GENEROSO A CARINO/FELICISIMA C CARINO REV LIV TRST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GENILO HAYLE P 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GENNADY SHAPIRO REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.68 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GENOVE MAX 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 8.84 7.60 $1,524.90 $528.40 $2,499.11 $0.00 $2,499.11 $3,027.51 1,502.61$                     
GEOFFREY C JONES/KARA K JONES FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 296 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GEOFFREY/LISA ALDER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GEORGE A GERGES REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
GEORGE D/KATHERINE K NIED 2005 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GEORGE E HUAJARDO REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
GEORGE E LEWIS/CARRIE LEWIS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.21 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEORGE FORSTER CATE FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEORGE H JR/CAROLYN A SHADINGER REV TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GEORGE H JR/CAROLYN A SHADINGER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GEORGE JOANNE 0.19 0.14 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GEORGE K/EMMA L PRUITT FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GEORGE L/LYNNE S HANSFORD 2013 REV TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GEORGE M/LUPE R RIVERA JOINT LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEORGE O & JULIE BACON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEORGE S VALENCIA LIVING TRUST 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
GEORGE THRESSI S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEORGE VARGHESE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GEORGE/DAWN DESOUSA FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GEORGE/SHIRLEY BOBOS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GEORGE/VERONA KIEZEL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GEORGETTE G ADAMS TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GEORGETTE THOMAS J/FERNANDEZ SARAH M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEORGIE JANET F 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GEORGIEV FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GEORGOULIAS ANGELA K/CHRIS/NICK S AVDIS/NIKKI L 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
GERACI ELISA/DANIEL SCHOENBERG 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GERACI THOMAS 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GERAGHTY MICHAEL RAYMOND/BRIANNA MARIE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GERALD A/LEONOR V KOSHMAN REV TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GERALD F FASSETT REVOCABLE TRUST/LUELLA R FASSETT 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GERALD M TUAZON/JOHANNA N TUAZON 2019 REVOCABLE TR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GERALD T/ALICIA E GREENAMYER REV LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GERALD T/ALICIA E GREENMYER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GERALDA STRYKER REV TRST 2017 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GERALDINE GREENWOOD 2015 TRUST 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GERALDINE L SWANSON LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GERARD MICHAEL/SHERRY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GERARDO D/CORAZON S MIRANDA REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GERBER CONSULTING LLC 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GERBER EDWIN G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEREN LISA C/WILLIAM J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GERHARD K/SHINTA NAUMANN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GERK 2015 REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GERKEN JEFF/RONI M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GERMAN GERARDO PEREZ/MARTHA ANDRADE SANCHEZ 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GERMAN HOWARD LANARD/TONIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GERMANY LIVING TRUST 0.43 0.22 $72.58 $25.15 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $84.70 12.12$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 297 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GERSHEY MARK/BARBARA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GESE JASON KEITH/KIM JACQUELINE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GESELL BRENT G/SCOTT A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GESICHO GLADYS K 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GETAHOUN TEMESGEN/KIDIST TAYE 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GETCHEL MICHAEL/LORI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GETCHELL LLOYD A JR 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GETER GUYSELL/TIFFANY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GETER KAWATHA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GEWEKE FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 5.25 4.52 $905.64 $313.82 $1,484.21 $0.00 $1,484.21 $1,798.03 892.39$                        
GEWEKE NATOMAS 10 LP 3.45 2.97 $595.14 $206.23 $975.33 $0.00 $975.33 $1,181.56 586.42$                        
GGM EQUITIES LLC 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GH PROPERTY HOLDING LLC 0.45 0.39 $77.64 $26.90 $127.22 $0.00 $127.22 $154.12 76.48$                          
GHAEMMAGHAMI BAHMAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHAFARI FAISAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHAFARI JAMAL N/MARIYA AHMADI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHAFFARI LILLY P 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GHAFFARIPOUR PEDRAM H 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHAMOUS GHOLAM R 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHANAYEM KHALIL/LEILANI 0.13 0.07 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
GHANI MOHAMMED AMIR 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GHANI SHAUKAT/RUBINA SHAUKAT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHANTA PRAVEENA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHARDHORA ONKAR SINGH P/JAGJEET KAUR O 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHASEMI EHSAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHASKADVI VIJAY S/RUCHITA V 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHAZANFAR ABUL QASEM/MINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHEI SONIA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GHIASI HAROON 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GHILARDUCCI ANDREA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GHOMAN AVTAR S/HARPREET 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHOMESHI AMIN 1.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GHORASHY KOOROSH/KORALUCK PAYAKKA 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHORBANZADEH ALI 0.13 0.07 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
GHORBANZADEH ALI/BRIAN GORBAN 0.13 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
GHORBANZADEH ALI/MAHVASH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHORBANZADEH ALI/SEAN GORBAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHORBANZADEH PAYA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GHOSAL CHAITALI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHOSH FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GHOSTON SEDRICK CALDWELL/TARA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHULAM M NURIE 2003 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHUMAN LAKHVIR S/MANDEEP KAUR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GHYSELINCK JOHN D/WENDY L 0.16 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
GI NGUYEN LESLIE D 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GIACOMINI KENNETH/SAMANTHA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 298 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GIANCHANDANI DEVIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIANG JAYNA LE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GIANG/XU LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIANUARIO LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIBBENS RICHARD P II 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIBBONS DALE A/MICHELLE M 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GIBBONS MICHELLE/SHAROD 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIBBS ANITA CHRISTINE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GIBBS MARY ANN M/JUSTIN W 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GIBELY ALLYSON E 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIBSON ADRIENNE B 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GIBSON AMBER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIBSON DONALD J/WALTER H/SUSAN L 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
GIBSON FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GIBSON FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIBSON JACQUELINE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIBSON JERRY T/RUTH A 0.16 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $30.46 $0.00 $30.46 $39.13 14.13$                          
GIBSON JOHN T/MICHELLE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIBSON MICHAEL/LINDSAY 0.07 0.04 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
GIBSON TREVOR SCOTT/SCOTT M/LAURI 0.19 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         
GIBSON TRILBY A 0.21 0.00 $33.76 $11.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.70 (22.06)$                         
GIDDA NEETU 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
GIDDA YASHPAL SINGH/NAINA KUMARI PATEL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GIDDINGS DENISE 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GIEBER MORRISSEY SUZANNE E/ETAL 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GIFFORD DAVID M/JAMIE A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GIFFORD ELIZABETH ANNIKO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIGANTE NEMARCO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILBERT ADAM L/EKUAH T RAMSEY GILBERT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILBERT BENNETT M 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GILBERT FAMILY 2006 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.74 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
GILBERT FU KUN LIANG/DIANA LUO LIANG REVOCABLE TRU 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILBERT JOHN D 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GILBERT LARRY/SUE A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILBERT MONIQUE S 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILBERT S/SANDY Y LIMHENGCO FML TRST 0.34 0.27 $58.66 $20.33 $89.94 $0.00 $89.94 $110.27 51.61$                          
GILBERT/SUE SANGUINETTI FAMILY TR 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILBERT‐THIELE FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GILBREATH EDDIE E JR/JANEEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILES LES 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GILL AJWINDER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL AMARDEEP/RAMINDER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL AMARJIT S 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL BALJIT 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
GILL BALJIT K 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GILL BALJIT K/GURINDARPAL SINGH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 299 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GILL BEANT S/PARAMJIT K/GURSIMRAN S 0.22 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
GILL BHUPINDER KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL BHUPINDER S 0.18 0.09 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
GILL BHUPINDER S/MANPREET K 1.07 0.56 $180.56 $62.57 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $92.34 (88.22)$                         
GILL CHUNMUN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GILL FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL GURCHARN K/SUCHA S 0.28 0.14 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
GILL GURMAIL S 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL GURMUKH S/PUNEET 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL GURPAL SINGH/IQBAL KAUR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL GURWINDER S/SANDEEP KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL GURWINDER/RATTAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL HARINDER/JAGIR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL JASKARAN S/RAJBIR KAUR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL JATINDER K/MAJOR SINGH/MANJIT K/SANTOKH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL JOHN GORDON/LIUMING ZENG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL KURRENDEEP S/PARAMJIT K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL MANJOT KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL MANMEET S/VIRPAL K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL MANMEET/VIRPAL 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GILL MANPRIT K/HARJINDER K RANDHAWA/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL MOHINDER S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL NAVJEET KAUR/RAMANJIT KAUR/JAPNEET KAUR 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GILL NAVJOT 9.81 0.98 $153.78 $53.29 $322.48 $0.00 $322.48 $375.77 221.99$                        
GILL NIRMAL S/JAGDISH KAUR 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
GILL PARAMJIT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL RACHHPAL/NAVPREET SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL RAGHWINDER S/KIRPAL K 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL RAMINDER S/GURCHARN K 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GILL RANDHIR S/SATBIR K 0.17 0.09 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
GILL SATBIR/PRITPAL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL SATINDERPAL 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILL SUKHWANT S 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GILL SURINDER SINGH/CHARANJIT K 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GILLESPIE AMBER/BRIAN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILLESPIE BRITTNEE L 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILLESPIE CHARLES/KARLA GREINER 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GILLGRASS NEIL 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GILLGRASS SHANNON 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILLIAM CHARLES/HARUKO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILLIAM LARRY/DIERDRE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GILLIAM MAMORU MICHAEL/MANYA P 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GILLIAM TYRONE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILLIARD ANGELA M 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GILLIS RACHEL S/JOSEPH W 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILLOMBARDO GINA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 300 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GILLS BROOKS VENESSA L/DONNELL E MCGEE/ETAL 0.26 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GILMORE JOHN/ELISABETH W 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILMORE ROBERT D/SUSAN E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILPATRICK EDDY/EMILY 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GILPIN SEAN/TAMARA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GIMELLI HELENA 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
GIMENA MICHAEL/TIFFANY ONTIS 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GIN BAILEY/WENDY WEN YING‐CHENG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GINGER WILLIAM LLC 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GINGRICH ALICIA A/PHILLIP W 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GINNY C LIU TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GINSBERG ROBERT A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GINSBURG BARBARA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GINTHER MICHAEL 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GINTHER MICHAEL J/STACI A SPENCER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIOVANNETTI BRYAN/MARGARET 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIP ANSON D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIPA GINA P 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIPSON ANTONIO/ADIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIPSON JERALD D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIPSON ROOSEVELT JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIRE JACOB/DUMAS ARIELLE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIRI FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIRIJA RAJESH M P/SELVI B KRISHNAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GISSING DONNA K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GITCHOFF GREGORY T/ANNETTE L 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GIUS KELLY A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GIUSTI OSCAR E/OSCAR F CHAVES 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GIVENS DEREK/STACY/GEORGE C JR/DIANE T 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GIVENS ROBERT LEE/KATHY 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
GIZAW SHIFERAW ABATE/HIWOT MEHARI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLADKOV VIKTOR/DMITRIY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GLANCE JERRY L JR/CHERYL O 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLANDT THOMAS J/CECILIA DUMLAO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLASS PATRICIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLASS TIM B D/TERRY R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GLASS WHITNEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLAUBIG CHRISTOPHER A/ARIANNE M ORTEGARAY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLAVAN RAZVAN IONUT/EMILIA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GLAVES APRIL A/JAMES A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLAVES‐ELLIOTT LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GLAVIN JESSICA M/JOSEPH M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLEASON SYLINDA MARY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLEN 2019 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLEN A GOMES LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.31 0.16 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
GLEN ALLISON CAGLEY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 301 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GLEN ARVEN FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
GLEN/CRISINA JACKSON FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
GLENDA F EAGLE LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLENMORE INV MARITAL TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GLENN & ERLINDA SUAN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLENN E HOUSTON GST TRUST/ETAL 0.86 0.74 $156.98 $54.40 $243.13 $0.00 $243.13 $297.53 140.55$                        
GLENN ELIZABETH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GLENN JOSHUA/JAMIE CAMELLO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLENN KEEGAN RILEY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLENN MICHAEL L/JENNIFER E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLENN RHONDA KIM 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GLENN RYAN 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GLENN STEVEN/TERESA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLENN WILLIAM H JR/LINDA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLENN/JANICE TIETJEN FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GLESS JASON C/MARIA E 0.08 0.05 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
GLESS JASON/MARIA 0.13 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
GLIKMAN AMILIA 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GLORIA DIAZ 2019 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLORIA J ROBERTS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLORIA L MONTANO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
GLOVER ANN ELIZABETH/PAUL ALAN FARNEN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GLOVER SHEENA/MARCUS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLPP LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GLYER JESSE R 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GMC TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GNANA CHANDRAN KANGESU/NALAYINI SOMASUNDARAM 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GNANASUNDAR HAMSA PRIYA/GNANASUNDAR KRISHNASWAMI 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GNEDASH LARISA/YULIYA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GO JAMES 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOBEA RON/SALLY 0.13 0.07 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GODBOLD LARRY J/RITA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GODFREY JOHN WILLIE III 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GODFREY JONATHAN J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GODIL FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GODINEZ EDUARDO R/ALEJANDRA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GODINEZ MARIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GODINEZ RUAN ERIKA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GODLEWSKI TOMASZ/JOSEPH BUSH/MAGDALENA A 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GODOSKY FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GODOY RACHEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GODSKE SHARON D/LINDA K PRANDI 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GODT TRISTAN N/ERIK MASON 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GODWIN THOMAS A 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GOEL ANURAG/MANDIRA K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOEL RADHIKA 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 302 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GOEL VINAYAK/GEETIKA MEHROTRA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOEL YATISH/NAMITA/PRANSHUL 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GOELITZ CHRISTY 0.61 0.00 $51.48 $17.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.84 (33.64)$                         
GOERES GORDON J/SHARON E 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GOETZ ADRIENNE M TRUST/GOETZ JOHN H IV TRUST/ETAL 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOFF ORALIA/BARRY W 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GOGUE CYNTHIA V 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOH CHOOI E/ENG J SIN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOINS LARRY DOUGLAS/CYNTHIA MARIE 0.23 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
GOJILDE ANGELITO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOKHALE PARIXIT/PRATIMA 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOKUL JEGARAKSHAGAN/SLAVICA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLAHI TJOKI/ESTER KASTILANI 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GOLAM KIBRYA/SALMA PARVEEN KIBRYA LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLAM/SALMA PARVEEN KIBRYA LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLAMCO DULCE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLBAN DARYOUSH 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLBAN HABIB/ROBABEH ROOSTAEYAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLBAN MALEK 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLBAN ZOHREH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLCHER TOOTLE TRUST 0.20 0.10 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
GOLCHIN PIERCE P 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLD DEREK R/KARISA R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLD HEATHER A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLDBERG RICHARD/JUDITH A MILCH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLDEN ANTOINE/CATHERINE 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GOLDEN ARROW PROPERTIES INC 1.92 1.65 $331.20 $114.77 $543.09 $0.00 $543.09 $657.86 326.66$                        
GOLDEN BRIDGE PROPERTIES LLC 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLDEN FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GOLDEN WANDA/MARY M GRAY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLDENLAND BSNS PK ASSOCIATION 6.10 1.83 $0.00 $0.00 $601.57 $0.00 $601.57 $601.57 601.57$                        
GOLDENLAND BUSINESS PARK L P 0.15 0.13 $25.88 $8.97 $42.96 $0.00 $42.96 $51.93 26.05$                          
GOLDENLAND INDSTL PK ASSOCIATION 3.23 0.97 $0.00 $0.00 $318.54 $0.00 $318.54 $318.54 318.54$                        
GOLDSBY SAMUEL C/SOFIA M 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLDWIRE FELICIA/CARL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLESTANI MAHSHID/FARSHAD MONFARED 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLF COURSE PROPERTIES LLC 227.89 22.79 $3,198.58 $1,108.36 $7,491.35 $0.00 $7,491.35 $8,599.71 5,401.13$                     
GOLIK GREGORY A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLIK KONRAD Z/KATHLEEN V 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GOLINGHO MARY PAZ T/MARY P T 0.50 0.00 $84.38 $29.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.24 (55.14)$                         
GOLINO CHRISTINE/RICHARD JR 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GOLLA/BYSANI FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLLNICK LICENIK APRIL E/TOMAS LICENIK 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLOVIN ALEKSANDR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOLSTON JUSTIN 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GOLVEO ELENITO S/RUBY G 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 303 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GOLVEO STEVEN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GOMBOS JOHN EDWARD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMES JEFFREY E 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GOMES JUANITA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMES ROBERT J/SHANA BIRKLAND 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
GOMEZ ALAN/ALFREDO/EVELYN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ ALEXIS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ ALFREDO B/EVELYN M 0.28 0.16 $78.70 $27.27 $68.85 $0.00 $68.85 $96.12 17.42$                          
GOMEZ ALFREDO B/GOMEZ EVELYN M/LEONG AILEEN G 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GOMEZ ALICIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ ANABELLE G 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ ANTONIO G/JEANETTE NOLASCO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ ANTONIO JR/GINA MARIE VLAHOS‐GOMEZ 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
GOMEZ ARTURO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ AVYGAIL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ BRESDA M/RUBEN S SOTO 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GOMEZ CESAR 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ CESARIO 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
GOMEZ CHAD 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ CHRISTINA RENEE 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GOMEZ CORNELIO R III 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ DAVID/NURAY H SINGH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GOMEZ EDWARD/JESSICA L 0.14 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GOMEZ ELISEO RENDEROS 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
GOMEZ ELOISA/ALBERT E 0.13 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GOMEZ ERIC M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ FRANCISCO JR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ GILDARDO/YARENI 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
GOMEZ GUSTAVO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ JACOB PETER/CARMEN GARCIA GOMEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ JAVIER E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GOMEZ JESUS O/MARIA D 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GOMEZ JOAQUIN/JULIE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GOMEZ JOSE A JR/JULIANA D 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ JOSE A SR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ JOSE M/ANNA G GARCIA 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GOMEZ JOSE/GOMEZ PAULINE MCNABNEY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GOMEZ JUAN LUIS 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GOMEZ LOURDES HERNANDEZ/PAUL ANTHONY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GOMEZ MANUELA L 0.77 0.08 $77.94 $27.01 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $56.78 (21.16)$                         
GOMEZ MANUELA L/MIGUEL A 0.43 0.22 $60.76 $21.05 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $80.60 19.84$                          
GOMEZ MARCEL J 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ MARIA H 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ MARIANA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ MARTIN/DORA 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GOMEZ MARTIN/MARIBEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 304 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GOMEZ MICHAEL 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GOMEZ MIGUEL 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GOMEZ MIGUEL A/BANIRA CRUZ 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ PATRICIA/ARMANDO G RUIZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ REBECCA S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ RICARDO/EVELIA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GOMEZ ROBERT T 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ ROBERTO JR/NORA GRICELA CUEVAS GOMEZ 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ RODRIGO/LORI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ ROSA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ SILVIA/ANTONIO/NEMECIA 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GOMEZ SYLVIA MARIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ TRUST 0.22 0.12 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
GOMEZ VERONICA SUZANNE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOMEZ XERXES M/CECILIA B BARLAAN 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GOMEZ YARENI/GILDARDO 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GOMEZ ZULEMA M/MARCO ISSAC ROSALES GOMEZ/ETAL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GON MELVYN L/CONNIE M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONCHAR PETER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONDA‐COSTA FAMILY TRUST/ALYSON P GONDA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GONDAL SALMAN AHMED 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONG BEILAN/WEI XU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONG HEIDI M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONG JETSON 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONG MAI LAN/BENNY WEI QIANG TAN/ETAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONG XIAOLIANG/QINGFEN LI 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GONIK ABBY M/WALTER H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONSALVES CASEY E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONSALVES LISA ANN/TONY CRIVELLO 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GONSALVES WYNN A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALES BARNEY JR/MARY GLORIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALES CABATIC JOY/JOEL CABATIC 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALES DAVID A III/SUSAN L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALES DAVID A JR 0.23 0.12 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALES DAVID A/LINDA SUE 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
GONZALES DAVID JR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALES ERRINE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALES GILBERT/MARGIE D 0.89 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GONZALES HENRY J/PAULETTE L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALES IVAN 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GONZALES JACK E II 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALES JACK E/ANNA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALES JOHNNY/SONJA/WILMA J BURLEY 0.20 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GONZALES JONATHAN 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GONZALES JOSEPH R 1.88 0.00 $158.64 $54.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54.97 (103.67)$                       
GONZALES KAREN S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 305 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GONZALES KIMBERLY/HECTOR/AIDA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALES MELISSA MARIE/ABBY MARIE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALES NEILA V 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GONZALES NOEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALES PEPITO S JR/ZENAIDA B 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALES PHYLLIS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALES RAQUEL/CARLOS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GONZALES RAUL AGUIRRE 0.44 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GONZALES REBECCA X/JOHN/CHRISTINA M 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
GONZALES REYNALD P/NAOMI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALES ROBERT J JR/TINA S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALES ROBERT R JR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALES SUSAN E 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
GONZALES URBANO/CARMEN B 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ ALONZO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ ANABEL S 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ ANGEL W/MARIA T PELAYO 0.15 0.08 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
GONZALEZ ANTHONY/STEPHANIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ ARNOLDO JOSE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ AVELINA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GONZALEZ CARLOS 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GONZALEZ CARLOS R/SANDRA N 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ CARLOS RODRIGUEZ/MARICELA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GONZALEZ CARMEN R 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GONZALEZ CHRISTINA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GONZALEZ CORINNA/RUSSELL K JUSTUS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ DANIEL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ DANIEL T 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GONZALEZ DIANA/JOHN E QUINTOS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ DIGBY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ DULCE/GILBERT 0.49 0.25 $82.70 $28.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $58.43 (24.27)$                         
GONZALEZ EDGAR J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ ELAINE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GONZALEZ ELEUTERIA 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GONZALEZ ELIZABETH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ ELVIA L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ EVELINE C/AURELIO LOPEZ 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ FABIAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ FAMILY TRUST 2.15 1.12 $362.84 $125.73 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $215.05 (147.79)$                       
GONZALEZ FAMILY TRUST/MICHAEL J GONZALEZ 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GONZALEZ FELICIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ FERNANDO M 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ FONSECA MIGUEL/ETAL 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GONZALEZ GLORIA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GONZALEZ GUADALUPE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ GUADALUPE JR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 306 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GONZALEZ GUADALUPE JR/MARIA A GUTIERREZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ GUADALUPE JR/MARIA ELENA GUTIERREZ 0.27 0.14 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GONZALEZ GUILLERMO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ GUSTAVO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ GUSTAVO S/ELSA P 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ HECTOR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GONZALEZ HECTOR B 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GONZALEZ HUMBERTO/ANA MARIA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GONZALEZ HUMBERTO/ANNA 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
GONZALEZ IGNACIO M/GRISELDA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
GONZALEZ IRMA L/RAFAEL A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ ISMAEL J R 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ JAIME/ANITA 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GONZALEZ JORGE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ JORGE/MARIA AGUILAR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ JOSE ALEJANDRO/DAGGER LEE ANDERSON/ETAL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ JOSE ALEJANDRO/JOSE LUIS/JUANA MARIA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ JOSE ANTONIO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ JOSE LUIS/JUANA MARIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ JUAN V 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GONZALEZ JUAN/MARIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ KATRINA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ LEOPOLDO V/NOE G DIAZ 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GONZALEZ LIZA G/BENJAMIN N 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GONZALEZ LUCILA O/GONZALES JOE M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GONZALEZ LUPE J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ LYNDSIE M/CHRISTIAN R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ MARA E 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ MARCO A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ MARGARET ALVAREZ/EDGAR FUERTE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ MARGARITA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GONZALEZ MARIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ MARIA A 0.22 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
GONZALEZ MARIA D 0.21 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GONZALEZ MARIA DELALUZ 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GONZALEZ MARIA L T G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ MARICELA 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GONZALEZ MARIO F 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ MARIO R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ MARISA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GONZALEZ MARTA A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GONZALEZ MARTHA I 0.15 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GONZALEZ MARTIN/GONZALEZ MARGARITA REYNOSO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ MARTIN/MARY A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ MAURICIO/LORENA EDELMA ESPINOZA/ETAL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GONZALEZ MICHAEL D 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 307 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GONZALEZ MILDRE G D/LUILS A GONZALEZ JIMENEZ 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
GONZALEZ MONICA/TRINADAD/GILMAN WONG/HELEN K/ETAL 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GONZALEZ NOEL/KENNETH MACHADO/GABRIELA GARCIA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ OLGA/ALFREDO LOERA/FERNANDO/GABRIELA/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ OLIVER/MELODY JOY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ OSCAR A/ANDREA P RAMIREZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ PATRICIA L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ RAFAEL MARTINEZ 0.38 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         
GONZALEZ RAFAEL/CARMEN 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GONZALEZ RAMIRO B 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GONZALEZ RIGOBERTO 0.27 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
GONZALEZ RUBEN L/IRMA P 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ RUBEN M/CLARA B 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ SALAZAR KARINA/SALAZAR DAVID 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ SALVADOR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ SALVADOR A Z 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ SANDRA 0.30 0.16 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
GONZALEZ SANDRA JESSICA/RIGOBERTO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ SYLVIA J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GONZALEZ TERESA R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GONZALEZ TIFFANY/JOSE S 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GONZALEZ VELINDA 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GONZO & TELLE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.25 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
GOOCH SHELLEY H 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOOD PEGGY SUE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOOD STEVEN R/KRISTINE L WILSON 0.26 0.14 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
GOODE JEFFERY L/TINA M 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GOODFRIEND CARL L 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GOODLOW YVONNE D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOODMAN DORLY B/IAN 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOODMAN IAN 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GOODRICH LINDA S/JOHN O ROBERTS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOODSPEED TISHELLE D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOODSTAL FLOYD JOHN JEREMY/ANATOLY A SOSHILOV 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GOODWILL BETH A/DANIEL E FISCHER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOODWIN JOSHUA/ANDRA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GOODWIN MARK/GRACE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOOLSBY CALVIN E SR/LORETTA 0.20 0.10 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
GOONEWARDENA SHEVAR A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOOSELAW BRETT J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOOSELAW JOJIE D 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GOOSMANN ROBERT S/KIMBERLY A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOPAL NIRAJ 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GOPAL SURESH/ILAVATI S PITAMBER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOPALAKRISHNAN GANESH B/ESWARI JAYACHANDRAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOPALAKRISHNAN MANOJ/SANGEETHA INDIRA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 308 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GOPALANI HIMANSHU 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOPINATHAN DINESH K/JYOTHILEKSHMI KAIMAL 0.26 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
GORA ERIC A/ABBIE L MARCONI GORA 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GORAYA HARPRIT S/PAVANDEEP K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORAYA KULDIP S/DALJIT KAUR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GORAYA SUNEET KAUR 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORBAN BRIAN 0.60 0.25 $150.00 $51.98 $148.87 $0.00 $148.87 $200.85 50.85$                          
GORBAN PAUL 0.15 0.11 $75.00 $25.99 $27.91 $0.00 $27.91 $53.90 (21.10)$                         
GORBAN SEAN 0.72 0.42 $225.00 $77.97 $206.56 $0.00 $206.56 $284.52 59.52$                          
GORBAN SEAN/ALI GHORBANZADEH/MAHVASH 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORCEAKOVA OXANA CSONKA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORDON ANTHONY/SANDRA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORDON ANTHONY/SANDRA R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORDON BENITA Y 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORDON CHRISTOPHER CHARLES 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GORDON DAKIA L/RAYMOND L JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORDON DUNHAM 1991 DUNHAM FAMILY TRUST 0.30 0.00 $54.00 $18.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18.71 (35.29)$                         
GORDON ELIZABETH A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORDON FRED JR 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORDON JERRY M/LAVERNA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORDON JUSTIN F/SARAH B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORDON KATHLEEN J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORDON KEVIN R/MARY N 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GORDON MARK E/WASHINGTON‐GORDON PATRICIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORDON MARK/JULIA 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
GORDON PAUL H 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GORDON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GORDON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GORDON SHAIRA A 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GORDON STEPHANIE M/IVAN J CUENCA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORDON/FRANCES FLEISCHMANN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GORDON/MAY GOW REVOCABLE TRUST 0.62 0.07 $100.00 $34.65 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $64.43 (35.57)$                         
GORDON/MERRILY WONG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.28 0.24 $48.30 $16.74 $79.16 $0.00 $79.16 $95.90 47.60$                          
GORE NATHANIEL JR/PAMELIA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORE VERNE L/CAROLINA ROJAS‐GORE 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GOREE BRIANNE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOREE RICHARDS PATRICIA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GORGEN JESSICA/DANIEL CAMPOS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORMAN GLEN G/KAORI U/BERTHA G 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORMAN JENNIFER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORMLEY LOIS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOROSPE OCTAVIO C/JOCELYN A NAGANO 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
GOROSPE SAMANTHA JOY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOROZPE STEPHEN M 0.92 0.00 $89.98 $31.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31.18 (58.80)$                         
GORRELL FAUTH TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORSKI JASON/KENDRA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 309 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GORTON ACTON H/ALICIA N 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GORTON MARK R 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GOSAI PRADEEP/VEENA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOSAIN ONKAR/MANPREET 0.33 0.17 $55.70 $19.30 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $49.08 (6.62)$                           
GOSAL AMRIK S/SURJIT K 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GOSAL HARJINDER S/KAMALJIT K 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GOSAL KAMALJIT S/AMANDEEP K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOSAL PARAMJIT K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOSLIN SEAN/NEMIA C 0.10 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $28.27 $0.00 $28.27 $36.93 11.93$                          
GOSNEY JORDYN M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GOSPICH ALAN GRANT 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GOSPODINOV KONSTANTIN/HELEN L VINOGRADOVA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOSS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOSS TERRI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOSS THOMAS C/GINA M 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
GOSSETT JACK E/LYNETTE A 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOTO ALAN M 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOTO ROLAND 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GOTT RICHARD/KAREN POLLARD 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOTTARDO NICOLE/BRIAN 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GOTTIPATI SIRISHA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOTTWALS CRAIG T 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GOTWALT MARK M/ALEXIA A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOUDEAUX KIMETRA NICHOLE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOUDREAU CAROL L 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GOUGEON ROBERT 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GOUGH BRIAN M/JENNIFER P 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
GOULD CAMIE L/CHRISTOPHER J 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GOULD ELMER R/ESTERLINA T 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOULD KELLY L/MICHELE MCDONALD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOULD LINDA 0.35 0.18 $59.06 $20.47 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $50.24 (8.82)$                           
GOULD MICHAEL S 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GOUNDAJE ANIKET/SHEETAL KETKALE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOUZEEV SERGUEI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOVE SANDRA G 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GOVIND SALVIN/ANGELICA 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOVIND VIKASH C/SURENDRA CHANDRA/PRAMILA 0.16 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GOVINDARAJ KAVITHA/MANI SARAVANAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOVINDARAJAN SUBHA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOVINDJEE FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GOW LINDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOW VANSON E 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GOW WAYMON/CURTIS PAULLINS 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GOWARD ANDREY R 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
GOWDA DAKSHAYANI N T/GOPINATH KALAPPA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOWEN BRETT E/ANDREA M 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 310 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GOYAL SAKET/AKHIL JAIN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GOZZO JEFFREY/ROBIN L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GP HOSPITALITY LLC 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRABOVSKYY YAROSLAV 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GRABOW ADAM/FABIOLA R MENDOZA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAC ENTERPRISES LLC 0.35 0.27 $100.00 $34.65 $37.21 $0.00 $37.21 $71.86 (28.14)$                         
GRAC ENTRPRS LLC 0.17 0.13 $75.00 $25.99 $27.91 $0.00 $27.91 $53.90 (21.10)$                         
GRACE C EADES LIVING TRUST 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
GRACE C PAN FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GRACE D HOLT TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRACE FORONDA TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRACE JAMES/JENNIFER L 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GRACE M BARNES REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GRACE M TUNG ADMINISTRATIVE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRACH ANTON/FIRA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GRACH FIRA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRACIAN FRANCISCO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRACIELA MUNN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRACIELLA VALLE TRUST 2004 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRADDY LARRY R 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRADY DONALD J SR/DALJIT K SANDHU 0.26 0.14 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
GRAF LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAFF CYNTHIA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAHAM BARRY/THOMAS MONAS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAHAM FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GRAHAM FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAHAM FILMORE/ILESHA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAHAM KAMARA WHITNEY 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GRAHAM MARIA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAHAM SHERRIAN K 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GRAHAM STEPHANIE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAHAM SUZANNE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAHAM TRUDY M 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GRAICHEN FAMILY TRUST 1.74 0.90 $293.64 $101.75 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $161.30 (132.34)$                       
GRAJALES MIGUEL E 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAJEDA CHRISTINA A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAM FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAMAGLIA CAROL/JOSEPH D 0.12 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GRAMAJO ADONIA D/FERNANDO J HERNANDEZ 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GRANADOS MANUEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRANADOS MARIA T 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRANADOS MARIO 0.29 0.15 $48.94 $16.96 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.73 (2.21)$                           
GRANATA MARC A 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRANDA YOLANDA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRANDBERRY DARRELL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GRANDBERRY ELMORE JERONE/LINDA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 311 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GRANDCHAMP DONNA C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRANDFIELD DIANNE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRANDHI VENKATA KESAVA KUMAR/KAVITHA KATKAM 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRANDO LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GRANDSTAFF 2010 TRUST 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GRANGER TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GRANT ANDREA M/ANTHONY R 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
GRANT GILDA G 0.32 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
GRANT GILDA GAGLIARDI 0.33 0.00 $27.84 $9.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.65 (18.19)$                         
GRANT MARK A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GRANT MICAH A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRANT MICHELE R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GRANT NICHOLAS V/JESSICA L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRANVILLE JALAUNDA S 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GRASSO SCOTT 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GRAU MICHAEL H 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAUMANN KARL/NANCY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAVES JESSICA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GRAVES JOAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAVES MALCOLM II 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAVIN LEO 0.27 0.00 $37.14 $12.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.87 (24.27)$                         
GRAVING ETHEL MAY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GRAY A MCCOMBS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.19 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
GRAY CHARLES/CAROLYN A 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAY CORRINE/GLENN 0.26 0.13 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
GRAY JUSTIN/MICHAEL HAM/PATRICIA F FAULKNER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAY KATHLEEN 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
GRAY PHILLIP D/WENDY 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GRAY RODNEY 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAY WILLIAM/POLLY ADAMS 0.19 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
GRAY‐SAMUEL MICHELE C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAZIANI GREGORY VINCENT 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRAZIANO BEATRIZ C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREAVES ADITH A 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GRECO BENITO S/JEFF C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRECO JOHN/PATRICIA ANN/SARAH MARIE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GREEN ABRAHAM/JESSICA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GREEN ANNISA/ARTHUR JR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GREEN AUBREY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREEN AUSTEN M 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GREEN BYRON C 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREEN CHRISTINE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREEN CLEONA M TRUST/GREEN FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREEN DAVID/JESSICA NORTHERN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GREEN DEBRA LOUISE/RODNEY STEVEN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GREEN DEMETRIA/RAY 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 312 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GREEN ERNEST C/YOLANDALYNN D 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GREEN GRACE DOVET 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GREEN HARRY A/ROSALIND L 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GREEN HORIZON GROUP LLC 2.85 2.45 $491.64 $170.36 $805.71 $0.00 $805.71 $976.07 484.43$                        
GREEN IDA A/LYNDA J BARTELS 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
GREEN JANET 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREEN JENNIE E 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREEN JULIAN R/KERRI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREEN KENYA/DANIEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREEN LEO A 0.14 0.07 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GREEN MADELINE/MICHAEL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREEN MARC T SR/PATRICIA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREEN MARCUS 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREEN MICHAEL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GREEN MILA G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREEN NATALIE M/KEVIN S STROUD 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREEN ROBERT E/MARSHA I MUNHOLLON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREEN TAMARA S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREEN THOMAS E 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GREEN TRACY R 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREEN XAVIER 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREENAMYER CARMEN/GERALD 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GREENBERG TIFFANY 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GREENBRIAR PROJECT OWNER L P 225.27 9.01 $3,246.18 $1,124.86 $2,962.08 $0.00 $2,962.08 $4,086.94 840.76$                        
GREENBRIAR PROJECT OWNER LP 861.48 82.29 $16,718.26 $5,793.17 $27,052.49 $0.00 $27,052.49 $32,845.66 16,127.40$                  
GREENE DOMINIQUE J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREENE KEVIN 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GREENE KRISTIN 0.77 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GREENER RANDALL B/COURTNEY ANN 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GREENSTREET DINAH 0.21 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
GREENSUN ACRES LLC 0.89 0.15 $103.48 $35.86 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $95.41 (8.07)$                           
GREENWELL GERALD/TONI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREENWOOD DARRYL/DINA 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREENWOOD RECINDA L/JESSICA M 0.26 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GREENWOOD RECINDA L/JESSICA MARIE 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GREER TONY S 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREG/DIANE MINTZ REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GREGG DENNIS 2020 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GREGG DUSTIN J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREGG/MICHELLE ELLIS FAMILY TRUST 0.36 0.19 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
GREGORIO MIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GREGORY & REBECCA BITTER FAMILY T 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GREGORY BAKER 2013 LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREGORY BENJAMIN N/JAMIE A WILSON 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GREGORY HARRISON 2005 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREGORY HODGKINS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 313 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GREGORY J HASKIN LIVING TRUST 1.76 1.41 $303.60 $105.20 $462.85 $0.00 $462.85 $568.05 264.45$                        
GREGORY JENNIFER S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREGORY R MUNZ 2011 REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GREGORY/BRENDA ROGERS JOINT LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GREGORY/DOROTHY DUPREE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GREGORY/NATALIE FORTUNE LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
GREISEN CARY/TERESA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRENFELL CONRAD Q/GAYNA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GRESS BRADLEY A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREWAL BALJIT/KAMLESH 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GREWAL FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREWAL GAGANDEEP KAUR 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREWAL GURJIT KAUR 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREWAL GURPREET K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREWAL HARGEET/JAGJIWAN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GREWAL INDERDEEP 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREWAL INDERJEET S/RAJVINDER K/JASLEEN K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREWAL JAGJIWAN S/JAGMEET S 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GREWAL KULDIP S/GURDEEP K 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GREWAL SUKHBIR K 0.33 0.17 $75.32 $26.10 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.42 40.10$                          
GREWAL SURINDER S/SHARNJIT K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREWAL TANVEER S/BALVINDER KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GREWAL TEJINDER K 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GREY PHYLLIS/JERRY 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GRIALOU NICOLE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GRIDER GREGG EDWARD 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GRIDER JOYCE EVELYN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRIDER MICHELLE Y 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRIEGO RICHARD 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRIFFE WENDY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRIFFIN CONNIE L/GARY L/MARCELLE M PLYMER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRIFFIN JOHN P/LANI 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GRIFFIN JOSHUA T/TARA L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRIFFIN KATHERINE/SHAUN M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRIFFIN KRISTIE/INGRAM JR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GRIFFIN LORI/SAMANTHA M BRAY 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GRIFFIN MARCIE/THOMAS 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GRIFFIN MARTIN D 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRIFFIN PAROS TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GRIFFIN RALPH/DANA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GRIFFIN ROBERT/LAUREN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRIFFITH JESTON BRANDON/HAZRAH MANJA BINTI OTHMAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRIFFITH ROBERT GERALD 0.10 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $43.91 $0.00 $43.91 $61.24 11.24$                          
GRIFFITHS WYNTON/JACQUELINE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRIGG FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GRIGGS ANTHONY/LISA R STEEL 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 314 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GRIGGS CLARA J/PATRICIA J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRIGGS PATRICIA J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRIGSBY GABRIELA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GRIJALVA DOMONIQUE VELO/STEPHANIE ANN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRIMES AGNES C/PETER H 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GRIMES FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRIMES HUTCHESON ESTHER C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRIMES LIVING TRUST 0.75 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GRIMES PETER L/GLORIA J 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GRIMM DONNA L/MICHAEL J 0.30 0.16 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
GRIMSMAN BRIAN J/CODI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRINSTAIN DAWN T/STUART M 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GRISHAM YOLANDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRISWOLD HATA FAMILY TRUST 0.29 0.15 $48.94 $16.96 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.73 (2.21)$                           
GRISWOLD SUSAN/JOHN FRIEWALD 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GRITZAI NICHOLAS F/MARIA E 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GROCOCK JENNIFER LYNN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GROFE MICHAEL J 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GROMEK FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GROPPE JACOB/MONICA J 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GROSBERG MIKE T/MARIA C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GROSS ANGELO R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GROSS BELINDA MAXINE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GROSS CHRISTINE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GROSS FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GROSS KEITH D II/DEBORAH ANN DAVIDA MARIE 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GROSS TYRONNE L JR/RAQUEL M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GROSSI DOUGLAS M/JON F CARTWRIGHT 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GROUNDS ADAM/ROSEMARIE E 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GROW JOHN D/SADIE ANNE GIBBS 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GRUBAUGH JAMES C 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GRUBE FAMILY TRUST 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GRUTZIUS JENNIFER A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GS CORE LLC 1.49 1.28 $257.04 $89.07 $421.23 $0.00 $421.23 $510.30 253.26$                        
GSCHWEND FAMILY TRUST 0.37 0.24 $75.32 $26.10 $48.38 $0.00 $48.38 $74.48 (0.84)$                           
GSL PARTNERS II LLC 2.35 2.02 $403.66 $139.88 $663.50 $0.00 $663.50 $803.38 399.72$                        
GU DECHANG/JIQUN TAN 0.35 0.18 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
GU JUNYAO/LINGYU KONG 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GU KEVIN Q/WILMA H 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GU PEISHI/YUEQUAN LI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GU PING/CHEN LI 0.25 0.07 $75.00 $25.99 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $55.76 (19.24)$                         
GU PING/LI CHEN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GU XINGRONG/XIAOLI JIN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GU YUELONG/NUO LI 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
GUADALUPE CABANYOG TRUST/THOMAS E GREEN 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GUALTIERI JAMES VINCENT 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 315 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GUAN BEILIE/CHUNLI SITU 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUAN CUILING/YAXIN 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUAN LINDA Y/JOHN D LIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GUAN SHAOXIONG/YANLING WU 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUAN WEIXIONG/MEIFANG ZHANG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUAN XUE Q 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUAN YU YING 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUAN ZHENLIANG/SHUANGMEI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUARDADO FRANCISCO/MARIA LILIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUARDADO JUAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUARDADO JUAN C/ALICIA M 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUARDADO SAMUEL P/MARINA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUASTELLA LEILANI Q/MICHAEL J JR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUAZELLI HUGUES A/AGNIESZKA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
GUBALLA ALEXANDER M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUBALLA ALFREDO/JOYCE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUBERMAN ALEX 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUDDANTI RAVI/TEJASRI ANDE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUDIHALA PRASANNA/HARISH PRABANDHAM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUDIVAKA DURGA P/KAMALA TABJUL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUEDES ISABELLA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GUENETTE JANINE F 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GUENETTE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GUENTHER STEPHEN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUERIN TERRESA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUERRA CARRIE TERESE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUERRA CONSUELLA A/DANIEL A 0.48 0.25 $81.00 $28.07 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $57.84 (23.16)$                         
GUERRA JOHNNY/MARIANA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUERRA MARTINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUERRA MELODIE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUERRA REBECA S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUERRERO ALFREDO/ANA M 0.34 0.18 $57.38 $19.88 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.43 22.05$                          
GUERRERO ANA I/FRANCISCO ROCHA 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUERRERO CHERE SYLVIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUERRERO DAVID/GUADALUPE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUERRERO ESTY/CATHERINE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUERRERO GUILLERMO V/TERESA 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GUERRERO IRENE 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
GUERRERO JASMINE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GUERRERO JORGE L JR/TIFFANY ARANDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUERRERO JOSE 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUERRERO JOSHUA/WENDY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUERRERO JUAN/SULLY WONG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUERRERO LUIS/ROSA 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GUERRERO MARIA 0.50 0.00 $42.20 $14.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.62 (27.58)$                         
GUERRERO NICOLAS F/CARLYN C 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 316 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GUERRERO NORMA/RUDY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GUERRERO TAMARA R 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUESNON FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GUESS PATSY I/RICHARD A 0.13 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GUETHS MICHAEL F 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUEVARA PILAR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUEVARRA EDITHA B 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUEVARRA JOEL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUGLIELMELLI AARON/JULIE C 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GUHA AJOY K/LAKSHMI 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GUIBAO ROMEO 0.21 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUIDO A & CAROL A MORI PRANGE 2005 TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GUIDO FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUIDO MARIO H 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUILD SHELLY L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GUILFORD ROBERT J III/MICHELE E 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GUILLEN JOSE A 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUILLERMO MELICIO M 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUILLERMO PAULINA/MARCOS 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GUILLERMO/MERCEDES AZAR FAMILY TRUST 0.35 0.18 $62.44 $21.64 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $51.41 (11.03)$                         
GUILLORY LIONEL/PATRICIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUILLORY MICHAEL G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUILLORY MICHAEL LAMONT 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
GUILLORY‐DAVIS MARY R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUINA JONATHAN/MICHELLE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUINN AMANDA/SHAWN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUINTO AVELINO M/JOY Z 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUIRAO RAMON JR/PATCHES 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUISEPPE M/MARISA LUCHINI FMLY REV/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUL RAHMATULLAH S 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GULA TERESA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GULACAR OZCAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GULATI MADHU 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GULEGIN ANNA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GULSHAN ENTERPRISES LLC 0.40 0.32 $69.00 $23.91 $105.72 $0.00 $105.72 $129.63 60.63$                          
GULSHAN ZUBAIDA/RAHMAN ABDUR 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUMENYUK BRONISLAV/OKSANA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUMM ELISE/BENJAMIN 0.21 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
GUMNOR BARBARA/GREGORY 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUMP FAMILY DECLARATION OF TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GUMUKH SINGH/SURJIT KAUR TRUST/ETAL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GUNAPATI KRISHNA REDDY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUNDER BRENDA K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUNDERSEN AMY/ANDREW 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUNDERSEN KJETIL/MOLLIE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUNDETI RAJA G 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 317 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GUNDREY ROBERT 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GUNN COLBY THOMAS/SARAH KATHLEEN MAROTTE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUNNAM SATYANARAYANA/SRAVANTHI RAYALA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUNTER BLANCHARD FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUNTER DOUGLAS A/GINA M 0.18 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GUNTER KIMBERLY L/SUSAN A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUNTER PATRICK S/AMY B 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GUO EVA F/MUYING ZHU 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUO FAMILY TRUST 0.27 0.14 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
GUO JENNY Y/LI MICHAEL H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUO JENNY/MICHAEL LI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUO JING 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GUO XINGUI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUO XINGUI/QING SUN 0.17 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
GUO YI JUN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUON MARY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUON SUSAN G 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUPTA AMIT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUPTA DALIP 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUPTA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUPTA KAPIL K/JOLLY PARIHAR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUPTA LOKESH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUPTA PRADEEP/SUNITA 0.19 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
GUPTA RAHUL/DEEPAK/SUBHASHINI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUPTA RAJINDER M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUPTA RAMAN K/MONIKA 0.21 0.11 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
GUPTA RISHI J/LINDA D YIP 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUPTA SANDEEP K 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GUPTA SANJAY/PUJA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUPTA SANTOSH K/SWATI SAXENA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUPTA SONIA M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUPTA SRIKANT KUMAR/KAVITA 0.15 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
GUPTA TARUN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GURHA AMANDEEP 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GURLAL SANGHERA TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GURLEY GENIA R/DONNA J DRUMMOND 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GURMEET K BAJWA REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GURMIT S & KULWANT K SAHOTA REVOCABLE T 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GURMIT S BASSI FAMILY TRUST 0.51 0.27 $125.00 $43.31 $128.40 $0.00 $128.40 $171.72 46.72$                          
GURMUKH S/RAJINDER K GOSAL LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.10 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
GURMUKH S/RAJINDER K GOSAL LIVING TRUST/ETAL 39.18 20.37 $675.86 $234.20 $29.77 $383.69 $413.46 $647.66 (28.20)$                         
GURMUKH SINGH & SURJIT KAUR TRUST/ETAL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GURMUKH SINGH/SURJIT KAUR TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GURPRIT/MANINDER HANSRA TRUST OF 1998 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GURUGOPAL FAMILY TRUST 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.68 25.36$                          
GURULE MARK/ANGELA B 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 318 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GURUNG OM P/KAMALA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GURUNG PRABHAT/NIRMAL SHRESTHA/RENU BIJUKCHHE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUS/ELSIE HEYMANN TRUST AGREEMENT 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUSE KEVIN L/DENISE C ZOLLNER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUSTAFSON 2005 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUSTAFSON FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GUSTAFSON FRANKLIN/KIMBERLY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTAW DOUGLAS H/AILEEN R ROSS‐GUTAW 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTHRIE ANDREA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTHRIE CHRISTINE/WILLIAM L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ ADRIANA 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GUTIERREZ ALBERTO/CHARON 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GUTIERREZ ALBERTO/MARIA CARMEN DURAN GUTIERREZ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUTIERREZ ALEJANDRO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GUTIERREZ ALEJANDRO E/ANA SEGOVIANO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUTIERREZ ALICIA/FERNANDO 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GUTIERREZ ALMA C/HECTOR 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
GUTIERREZ ALMA O/TREVOR J REMICK 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ ANGEL M/YOLANDA 0.28 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
GUTIERREZ ANGEL/YOLANDA 0.39 0.22 $77.32 $26.79 $68.85 $0.00 $68.85 $95.65 18.33$                          
GUTIERREZ ANTONIO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GUTIERREZ ANTONIO/MARIA C 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ ARMANDO G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ ASUNCION H 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
GUTIERREZ AURELIANO/JENNIFER 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ BASILIO/MARIA ARCELIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ BERTHA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ BERTHA/EMILIO C 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ BRENDA S 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ BULMARO 2.91 0.24 $91.58 $31.73 $79.22 $0.00 $79.22 $110.95 19.37$                          
GUTIERREZ CESAR/JANET 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ CIRILO/ELOISA M 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
GUTIERREZ DANIEL A/NORMA R 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
GUTIERREZ DANIEL DURAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ DAVID E/BONNIE THORNE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ DE HILL KARLA I 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ DENNIS A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ DIANNA/JUAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ ELIAS GUTIERREZ/CAROLINA MARTINEZ 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ EMMA G/VIANEY MARTIN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ ENEDINO/JUANA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUTIERREZ ERNESTO/MARIA G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ ESTHER/MINERVA MARTINEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ FAMILY TRUST 0.64 0.18 $112.76 $39.07 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $98.62 (14.14)$                         
GUTIERREZ FAMILY TRUST 2017 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ FELIPE O/ARNALDO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 319 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GUTIERREZ FERNANDO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ FRANCISCO G 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ FRANCISCO J/ALICIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ FRANCISCO/CYNTHIA 0.14 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GUTIERREZ GABRIEL M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ GEORGE/SANDRA 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ GERALD I/MARYAM J CASTRO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ GUADALUPE M/NICOLAS R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ HANNA/ROBERT SANCHEZ 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ HARPER JENNIFER/FRANK JR HARPER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ HEATHER A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ HECTOR M/SYLVIA 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ HURAD JOSE D 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ HURTADO JOSE D 0.27 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
GUTIERREZ JAIME A/LORENA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ JESUS GUTIERREZ/JOSEFINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ JORGE E/SUSAN M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ JORGE L/MATILDE I 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ JOSE D 0.31 0.16 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
GUTIERREZ JOSE E 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
GUTIERREZ JOSE H 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GUTIERREZ JOSE H/IRMA A 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ JOSE LUIS/ROSALBA 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
GUTIERREZ JOSE M/DOROTHY L 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ JOSE O 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUTIERREZ JOSE S/ROSEMARY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GUTIERREZ JOSE T/DOLORES E 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ JUAN G/VICTORINA F 1.08 0.56 $185.32 $64.22 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $123.77 (61.55)$                         
GUTIERREZ JUAN M 0.29 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
GUTIERREZ JUAN M/ELIA J 0.32 0.16 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
GUTIERREZ JUAN/ALTAGRACIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ JUAN/VICTORINA F 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GUTIERREZ KRISTY L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ KRYSTAL 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ LAURA M 0.43 0.07 $75.00 $25.99 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $55.76 (19.24)$                         
GUTIERREZ LAURA/ANGELICA MASHBURN 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ LIDIA/LUIS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ LIZET ENRIQUEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ LOUIS A/ANGELICA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ LUIS FERNANDO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ LUIS G CORNEJO 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GUTIERREZ LUIS J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ LUIS M 0.24 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
GUTIERREZ LUIS/GUADALUPE/JESSICA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GUTIERREZ MAIRA G/JORGE REYNOSO 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ MANUEL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 320 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GUTIERREZ MARCE/MIGUEL 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ MARGARITA 0.67 0.23 $102.32 $35.46 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $124.78 22.46$                          
GUTIERREZ MARIA 0.28 0.18 $50.32 $17.44 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.51 6.19$                            
GUTIERREZ MARIA C/MIGUEL H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ MARIA CRISTINA/JANELLO DUNGCA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ MARIA G/DAKOTA M WILSON 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GUTIERREZ MARIA G/REFUGIO G 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUTIERREZ MARIA P/DONALD G GENSLER 1.94 1.01 $327.40 $113.45 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $173.00 (154.40)$                       
GUTIERREZ MARIA S 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GUTIERREZ MARIA Y 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUTIERREZ MARIA/DAKOTA WILSON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ MARICSA 0.27 0.14 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUTIERREZ MARISA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ MARTHA I 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ MAYRA D 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ MELANIE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ MICHAEL/ROSANA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ MIGUEL 0.34 0.18 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
GUTIERREZ MIGUEL H/MARIA C D 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ MOISES ALEJANDRO/LAURA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ MONICA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ MONICA N 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ NARCISO H/MARIA E 0.21 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ NICOLAS/MARIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUTIERREZ NORA PADILLA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
GUTIERREZ NORBERTO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ OCTAVIO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GUTIERREZ PATRICIA 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ RAFAEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ RAFAELA 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ RAMON/TERESA RAMIREZ 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
GUTIERREZ RENEE/UBERTINO RUIZ 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
GUTIERREZ RICKY S/GUTIERREZ DEBRA R 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GUTIERREZ ROBERT G 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ ROBERTO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GUTIERREZ RODRIGO 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ ROXANNE/VINCENT 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ SALVADOR/MARIA G 0.82 0.00 $69.20 $23.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23.98 (45.22)$                         
GUTIERREZ SANDRA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ SENORINA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ SERVANDO GONZALEZ/ARCELIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUTIERREZ SEVERIANO/M GLORIA REYES‐GUTIERREZ 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
GUTIERREZ SILVANO/MONICA 0.28 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
GUTIERREZ SONIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ SONIA M/RAUL JR 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUTIERREZ STEPHEN/SYLVIA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 321 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GUTIERREZ SUNNY R 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ TERESA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ VALENTINE J/MARJORIE K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GUTIERREZ VALENTINE JOSEPH/MARJORIE KAREN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ VERONICA/VICENTE P RIOJA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTIERREZ VICKI 0.38 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
GUTIERREZ VICTOR 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GUTIERREZ VICTOR M 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
GUTIERREZ XAVIER/MARIANNE 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUTTA NATARAJAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
GUTTEREZ YVONNE M/DAVID 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUVENC ERDAL/MUBERRA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GUY B MURDOCK 2017 REVOCABLE INTER VIVOS TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUYNN FAMILY TRUST/MICHAEL R GUYNN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUYNN MICHELLE TAYLOR/HALEY LUREE KING 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUYTON BRIAN/LORI RADERSCHADT‐GUYTON 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
GUZ YURIY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUZMAN AGUILAR MARIELLA 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUZMAN ALEJANDRO/ERICA CARLOS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUZMAN BRIAN/GERALDINE G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUZMAN CARLOS A/MARIA ELIZABETH RIVAS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUZMAN CARLOS/MARIA E RIVAS 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
GUZMAN DANIEL/MARIA R LIMONES V 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUZMAN DAVID R 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUZMAN DAVID/MICHELLE JEREMIAH 0.19 0.00 $38.82 $13.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.45 (25.37)$                         
GUZMAN FRED/JOY DE VEGA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUZMAN GLYNN ALLEN 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUZMAN JAY E/JENNIFER GRACE 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GUZMAN JUAN 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUZMAN JUAN/GRACE 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
GUZMAN KATHLEEN 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUZMAN LORENZO DONATE/OLIVIA 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GUZMAN LUDVINA I 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUZMAN MARK/REBECCA SISNEROS 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUZMAN NARCISO DELOS SANTOS JR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUZMAN SANDRA 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GUZMAN SIXTO PENA/NORMA ANGELICA PENA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUZMAN TATIANA A/RICARDO A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUZMAN VICTOR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUZMAN ZULEYMA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GUZON JOSHUA/JESSICA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GVOZDENOVIC VESNA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GWARADA ELIAH T/GRACE E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GWARADA GRACE E/ELIAH T 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GWARADA TAFADZWA E 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GWEBU AMUKELA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 322 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

GWEN BONITA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GWINNUP JANIEL R/WILLIAM W 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GWINNUP YVETTE 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
GWYNN SHEILAH D 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
GYIMAH ROBERT 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
GYORE JANET C 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
GYURICS EMANUELA/DANIEL SANDOVAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
H T VAUGHT JR TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
H/J GORIZIA LLC 0.21 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
H/S ENERGY LLC 0.18 0.15 $29.34 $10.17 $49.77 $0.00 $49.77 $59.94 30.60$                          
HA BINH D/KELLY K NGUYEN 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HA DAISY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HA PHI C/WINNIE YEE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HA THANH/LIEN NGO 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
HA THUY/CUONG VUONG/HAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HA TOM N H/JENNA B KELLER 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HAAMANKULI GLADYS/BBWAANI 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HAAS JASON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HABEK HAFIDA 0.23 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HABERMAN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HABR LLC 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HABTEZION YORDANOS/ELIAS TEZARE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HACHIM SARA A/OTHMANE NAJME 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HACK SHARON ELIZABETH 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HACKETT CALVIN F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HACKETT CHRISTINE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HACKLE ARLEN O 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HACOPIAN ROBERT/ANAHID N 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HADDAD ROMY/ANTOUN E NADDAF 0.23 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HADDICAN COLLEEN L 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HADDUCK THOMAS K 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HADEN KHALIUNA CHULUUNGOMBO 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HADID SAMEER J/DAWN L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HADNOT SHAWN/EBONY 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
HADRYCH JANINE L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HADSABOUT SOURIVONE/KITTHONG SOUPHANTHAVONG 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HAFEEZ SIMA/IMRAN SAEED 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAFEEZ/NISAR REHMAN FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HAFER BENJAMIN L/CAROL A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HAGAN LINDA C 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAGAN SCOTT/KAREN 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HAGARDORN JEHREMY BLAKE/ETAL 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAGEN CAROL M/KIM L 0.30 0.16 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
HAGEN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 3.50 3.01 $603.76 $209.21 $989.47 $0.00 $989.47 $1,198.68 594.92$                        
HAGEN KIM L/CAROL M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAGER CHAD M/LINDA VU 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 323 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HAGER LYNN S 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HAGER LYNN S/MARY C JAUREQUI 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HAGER LYNN SUZANNE 0.26 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HAGEY ERIN A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAGGARD WENDY M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAGGART TERRY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAGIWARA NOBUKO/ADAM ROBERT JENKINS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAGOPIAN KAIZAK/RENEE 0.91 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.85 $0.00 $29.85 $38.51 13.51$                          
HAGOPIAN VAHE M/NANCY 0.71 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HAGOS LORENZO/HAGOS VICKI TRAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAHLE HENRY TERESA LYNN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HAHM JOHNNIE B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAHN TIMOTHY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAHN TIMOTHY Y/JENNIFER R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAIDER MUHAMMAD/MUHAMMAD ARSHAD 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HAIG KELSEY/AMBER C PORTALES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAIGHT NICHOLAS D/ROSITA R 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAILI MA REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAIN WILLIAM/ANDREA 0.17 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
HAINES PHILIP O 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HAIRSTON KAMIEKA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HAJEK KAREN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAJILA AMINA 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HAJJAR JOSHUA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HAKOBOV GARI/STELLA BABAYAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAL CALIFORNIA PROPERTIES LP 3.69 3.17 $636.54 $220.57 $1,043.18 $0.00 $1,043.18 $1,263.75 627.21$                        
HALE BILLIE A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HALE CAROL E 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HALE DERRICK E/SHANNON M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HALE KEVIN EDWARD/HALE CHERYLLE MAGNO 0.16 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALE VINCE G 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALEEN NICHOLAS A 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HALIM ASHIYANA/MOHAMMED 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALIMDEEN M/NEJLA SHIFA TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALK JOHN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALL ADRIANNE E 0.24 0.18 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
HALL ANGELICA L/THEODORE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HALL CLODUALDA S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALL DARREN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALL GEORGE K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALL HAYNES JACQUELYN 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HALL JUSTIN MICHAEL/ASPEN ELIZABETH CLOUD HALL 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HALL KARRI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALL LEONARD W 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HALL MICHAEL R/DAWN M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALL NELLY AMANDA/NATHAN DAVID 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 324 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HALL OTIS JAMES JR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALL RANDALL J 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
HALL SANDRA E 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HALL SHARON 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HALL STEPHANIE L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HALL STEVEN D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALL TERRI/TOMMIE 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HALL TERRY/DARCI E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALLBERG JOHN/VICKI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALLER JOHN/CHELSEA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALLETT LEEANNA/STEVE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALLFORD GARY A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALLFORD SURVIVORS TRUST 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
HALLISEY‐SEARL FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HALLOCK TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HALLSTROM DAVID R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALSTEAD BRIEN ROBERT 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALSTEAD FAMILY TRUST 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HALVORSON KATHLEEN M 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
HAM FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.28 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
HAM SOPHEAP/HEANG K CHHANN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HAM VICTOR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMAMEH FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMAMEH NADER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMBLIN TABATHA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMBRIDGE MELISSA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMDAN MUSTAFA MOHAMMED/ETAL 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HAMEL INGRID 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMERSLEY BALARAM/ARADHNA SHARMA 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
HAMES MICHAEL S/NATALI RAMOS 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMID/NILDA KHALESSI FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HAMIDI JALEH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HAMILTON CARMEN 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
HAMILTON EVAN D/STEPHANIE A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMILTON MARVA GAIL/JEROME ALLEN 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HAMILTON RICHARD/FLO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HAMILTON RONALD G/KATHARINE A 0.22 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
HAMILTON RUBY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMILTON VERSIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMLETT CAMILE YOLAN/MARLON FLETCHER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMM FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMMACK GEORGIA A/KORY D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMMER ANNALIZA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMMER FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HAMMER FRED E III/STACEY A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMMER STEVEN C/THEOMA R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 325 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HAMMOCK DILLARD STEPHANIE TIANA/ETAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMMON LYLE R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMMON SCOTT A/MARISELA MONTES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMMOND KELLI M 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HAMPTON BRYAN/JENIECE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMPTON STEPHEN CRAIG/DAPHNE DENISE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAMPTON TIMESHA C 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HAMPTON VILLAGE HOMEOWNERS ASSOC 0.10 0.03 $0.00 $0.00 $9.86 $0.00 $9.86 $9.86 9.86$                            
HAMPTON VILLAGE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 2.11 0.18 $0.00 $0.00 $60.21 $0.00 $60.21 $60.21 60.21$                          
HAMPTON VILLAGE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION/ETAL 0.05 0.02 $0.00 $0.00 $4.93 $0.00 $4.93 $4.93 4.93$                            
HAMPTON VLG HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 0.30 0.09 $0.00 $0.00 $29.58 $0.00 $29.58 $29.58 29.58$                          
HAMPTONS OWNERS ASSOCIATION 3.20 0.88 $825.00 $285.88 $290.04 $0.00 $290.04 $575.92 (249.08)$                       
HAN HANG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAN JUNE MEI/SANG H PARK 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HAN RAYMOND 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAN SHANSHAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAN/CHEN FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
HAN/SHEN FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANBALI ALAI 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HANCOCK FAMILY DECEDENTS TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANCOCK MELANIE L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HANCOCK PATRICIA 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HANCOCK PATRICIA J 0.18 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
HANCOCK TIRZAH D/SHERRYL D 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAND/NICHOLLS FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.00 $33.76 $11.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.70 (22.06)$                         
HANES GARRETT S/EMILY N 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANESS DAVID H/NORAH L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANESS SUMMER J 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HANEY ADAM P/WESLEY MURRAY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANEY DENNIS L/JANICE M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANEY LEE/SHELIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANFT FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANG JACQUELINE D 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANG JOHNSON Q 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANG KAYING/WILLIAM HUDSPETH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANG NGUYEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANG SIV VU/TOCH CHAU 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HANIF HAMIDA/KASIF 0.31 0.16 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
HANIF MUHAMMAD/LATIFAN BIBI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANISH/SHEETAL VAGHELA 2010 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.20 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HANKINS BONNIE L 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANKINS CELIA M/ANTHONY V QUINTANA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANKINS LISA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANN JAMES DALE/SUE ANNE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HANNA GEORGE M/MARLENE GARNICA TORRES/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANNA STACEY H/STACEY HAMILTON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 326 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HANNA/MADLEN GHATTAS FAMILY 2003 TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANNAGAN SANDRA L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HANNERS CHRISTOPHER 0.21 0.00 $35.44 $12.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.28 (23.16)$                         
HANNIGAN LYNZEY 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
HANNIGAN MELISSA 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HANNULA ADAM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANNULA DANIEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANS HOLDING INC 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANS NAVDEEP K/HARJIT SINGH 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANS R SINGH/RAJINDER K BINDRA FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANS RANDEEP 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANSEL ALINA/ADAM 0.16 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
HANSEN CAMERON S/EMILY C BRAUNECKER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANSEN CHERYL A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANSEN DAVID A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANSEN DAVID/KATHLEEN 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HANSEN DONALD BARRETT 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HANSEN FAMILY 2006 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HANSEN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HANSEN MARK 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANSEN MARK E/THERESA B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANSEN MEGAN M/DALE A JOHNSON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANSEN MICHAEL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANSEN ROBERT D 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANSFORD TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HANSON BILL R/SUNDA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANSON GREGORY/SARA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANSON JON L/KURTIS NIEL KROON 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HANSON KEVIN/VANNESSA RUIZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANSON MICHAEL F JR/TARA E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HANSON MICHAEL/DANIELLA 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HANSON RANDALL K 0.20 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
HANSON TARA E 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANSON/WECHSLER FAMILY REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANSRA PARAMJIT KAUR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANTOUR NADER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HANTS RALPH L JR 21.35 0.85 $294.64 $102.10 $280.73 $0.00 $280.73 $382.83 88.19$                          
HANTS RALPH/JUDY 19.56 0.78 $269.94 $93.54 $257.20 $0.00 $257.20 $350.74 80.80$                          
HANZALIK HAROLD L/LYDIA V 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HANZO PATRICIA H 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAO DIANA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HAO YOUJIAN/NAIKUN TIAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HAO YOUJIAN/NAIKUN TRAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HAO YUZON 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HAPITA FLORENIA J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAPTON VILLAGE HOMEOWNERS ASSOC 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               

BOARD PACKET 
Page 327 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HARA CHIE/YOICHI 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HARADA DIANE M 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARBIN SARAH 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HARBINDER S BRAICH TRST 2017 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HARBORTH ROBERT K/REHANA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARBOUR DEBORAH DAVIS 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HARBOUR KRISTEL 0.21 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARBOV STEFAN 0.19 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
HARBOV STEFAN/DOROTIA DOR HARBOV/KICHKA HRISTEVA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARBOV STEFAN/DOROTIA DOR‐HARBOV 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HARBOV STEFAN/HARBOV DOROTIA DOR/KICHKA HRISTEVA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARBOVA YONITA STEFANOVA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HARDEAY STEVEN W/KATHERINE M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARDEMAN AMBER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARDEN ERICKA E 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARDEN KAREN L/JOHN JACKSON 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HARDEN ROBERT/MARY 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HARDER SHAWN/PAMELA A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HARDESTY KENNETH R/JENNIFER L 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HARDIE KAREN L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARDIMAN SIVI L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARDIN JEFFREY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARDIN MARK 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARDIN WILLIAM/CYNTHIA/MARY RIESE 0.23 0.12 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARDING KESA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARDING MATTHEW/COLLEEN ANNE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARDING RICHARD W 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HARDING ROBERT M 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HARDY ANTOINETTE S/THOMAS E 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARDY BERNARD/DEEDRA C 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HARDY CORA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARDY LORI D 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HARDY TAYLOR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARDY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HARGON STEPHANIE L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARKE CLAIRE E 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HARKLERODE RICHELLE D 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HARKRISHAN S/PINKY HEER 2018 REV TRST/ETAL 1.09 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $35.83 $0.00 $35.83 $44.49 19.49$                          
HARLEY SCOTT/ANA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARLOW ANDREW 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARLOW HUGH/TERESE MCWILILAMS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARLOW ROBERT W 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HARMAN FAMILY AMENDED REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HARMAN KFC INVESTMENT/ETAL 0.72 0.62 $125.94 $43.64 $204.11 $0.00 $204.11 $247.75 121.81$                        
HARMAN MANAGEMENT CORPORATION 0.86 0.74 $144.90 $50.21 $242.27 $0.00 $242.27 $292.48 147.58$                        
HARMATZ FAMILY TRUST 2.95 0.11 $86.26 $29.89 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $59.67 (26.59)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 328 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HARMON CHELSEA ANDREA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HARMON DARYL D/SURRINDER BAINS/PARMJIT SINGH/ETAL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARMON DAVID O 0.12 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
HARMON KATHLEEN A/ROBERT M 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
HARMON MATTHEW R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARMON STANLEY M/CECILIA A 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HARMONING ADAM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARMONY INV LP(HECQUEST REV LIVING TRUST) 1.60 1.38 $276.00 $95.64 $452.33 $0.00 $452.33 $547.97 271.97$                        
HARMS DEBORAH S/JASON MCKINLEY 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HARNEY JOSEPH A 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARO LUIS/IMELDA 0.21 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
HARO MARIA/ANTONIO 0.18 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
HARO NAYLA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HARO ROCIO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAROLD L/BLANCHE GENELL KEITHLEY FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HAROLD/JANICE CRIBBS REVOCABLE 2002 TRUST 0.24 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
HARON ANNETTE E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HARPAL KAWATRA/RUPENDER VIJ REV TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARPER ADAM J/JACQUELINE 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HARPER ANGELA/EDWARD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARPER CAROL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARPER FAMILY TRUST 1.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HARPER LAWAN LEE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARPER MALCOLM M/CHARESE R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARPER ROBERT J A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARPER WALTER/ADIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRELL AMARA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRELL HORACE R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIET D HOWELL REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIET R KINGHORN REVOCABLE TRUST/CARA KINGHORN 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HARRIMAN SARA M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRINGTON FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HARRINGTON KRISTINE L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS ANGELA R/TONY L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS BARBARA L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS BRENDA J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS BRENDA T 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS BRYAN JOSEPH/APRIL LYNNE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS CHRISTOPHER T/SAMANTHA M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS DANA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS DAVID D/PAMELA J 0.16 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
HARRIS DAVID P/REMY M TATEISHI 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HARRIS DWAYNE/VALERIE 0.18 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HARRIS ERIC S/RAGAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS FRANCIS/BRIDGET 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS FRANKLIN/DANAE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 329 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HARRIS FREDERICK E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS JAMIE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HARRIS KALI 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HARRIS KEVIN W JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS KEVIN W/MEGAN L HALVONIK 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS LESTER DWIGHT 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS LUPE L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HARRIS MEAGAN S 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HARRIS MELONY M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS MICHAEL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS MICHAEL W 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS REGINA T 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HARRIS RICK/TINA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS ROBIN M/LEILANI JADE 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HARRIS SHAKANE I 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HARRIS SUZI M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS TABITHA L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRIS WENDY K/RICK D KETTERLING/HOLLY G PEREIRA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HARRIS WILLIE J/DAVID J PHILLIPS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HARRIS/OLIVAREZ FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRISON CYNTHIA L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRISON DELONDON/JESSICA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRISON LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRISON MILMON/SUZETTE 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HARRISON PAUL L JR 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HARRISON STEVEN/DONYA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARRY E LEMAN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HARRY M IVIE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HARSCH INV PROPS LLC 10.15 5.02 $1,674.24 $580.15 $1,650.98 $0.00 $1,650.98 $2,231.13 556.89$                        
HARSCH INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC(HARSCH INV CORP) 46.65 34.14 $8,035.26 $2,784.36 $11,221.63 $0.00 $11,221.63 $14,005.99 5,970.73$                     
HART CATHERINE 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HART DOMINIC 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HART GARY M/SONYA MCNAUL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HART JEFFREY B/BEVERLY DIR 0.97 0.74 $163.70 $56.72 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $75.33 (88.37)$                         
HART ROBIN A 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HART‐CONNOR CHELSEA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HART‐CONNOR CHELSEA/MAX CONNOR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARTER JENNIFER R 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARTMAN JOHN/DEBRA L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARTMAN KEVIN/SIRI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARTMAN MICHAEL JAMES/WENDY WITTOCK 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARTMANGRUBER ERIC R 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HARTONO AGUS/WURI WEDYAWATI 0.42 0.22 $75.32 $26.10 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.42 40.10$                          
HARTSOCK JOHN E/HARTSOCK ANA G 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HARTWIG SUSANJANE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 330 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HARTZELL DALE E 0.39 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HARUN SHINA B 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARVELL RODERICK/ERIKA A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HARVEY BRENT M JR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARVEY JESSICA M/BENJAMIN D 0.20 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARVEY ROCHELLE J 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARVEY W MCDANIEL/LUCY RAJPAUL REV 2015 TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HARVEY/SUSAN WEINSTEIN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HARWARD BRADLEY/DANA J JONES 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HASA KERRY L/MARTIN 0.21 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HASAN MUSTAFA M/MOUSHUMI M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HASAN SHIFAT 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HASDOVIC 1999 TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HASEEB/CHLOE CHAUDHRY FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
HASEGAWA KOUSEI/CARLA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HASHEMI PARVIN 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HASHEMI SADIQ M 0.21 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HASHEMIPOUR SAYED M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HASHIM FARID T 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
HASKELL/CARDON LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HASS KENNETH R/ELEANOR L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HASSAN MAHMOOD U/NAIMA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HASSAN MUBARAK/FARZANA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HASSAN SAHIB 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HASSAN SHAHID/SHABNAM SHAHID 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HASSAN TAHIR 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HASSELL KYLE STEVEN/MARISSA J STEVENS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HASSELL NYCHOLE/SEAN B 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HATCH BRIAN L/KAREN E 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HATCH REIKO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HATCHER STEVEN M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HATCHETT CHERRYLLE R 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HATCHETT DEBORAH R 0.18 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
HATFIELD MICHELLE 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HATRICK WILLIAM O/MARIO SALCIDO 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HATTIE P MOBLEY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HAU PAUL K/FANNIE LEE 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HAUETER JACOB N/GABRIELA L 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAUGEN MARTIN C/DEBORAH K REED 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HAUGEN SUSAN J 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HAUGHT ELIZABETH A/DEAN R 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
HAUGSETH FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HAUNG SIMON/GRACE TSAI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAUSE SCHMIDT JAMES A/SCHMIDT ALYSSA N 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HAUSER LISA/RONALD 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HAUSEY ERICA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 331 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HAUSEY FAMILY 2016 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HAUSLER ROY/CAROL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HAVEN WILLIAM B/SARAH ANN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAVENER COURTNEY R/MARK A 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HAVENS DAVID 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAVEY ERIN R 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HAVRILENKO ALEXANDER E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAWARNEH ENTERPRISES INC 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HAWARNEH MOHAMMAD MUSTAFA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HAWKINS AMELIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAWKINS CHERYL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAWKINS DOMINIQUE R/ROBYN MARIE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAWKINS FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HAWKINS MICHAEL E/PAMELA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAWKINS PATRICIA L/SAMANTHA A WYATT 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAWKINS TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAWKINS TUTI/JEFFREY 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HAWKLEY FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
HAWKS ALBERT JAMES 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HAWLEY CHRISTOPHER RYAN/NORMA FAJARDO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAWLEY MICHAEL J/CHERI L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAWLEY SEAN/ALICA BECK‐HAWLEY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAX JOHN R 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HAYASAKA KIYO/TYRONE PAYNE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HAYASHI LANE T 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HAYASHI TOSHIO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAYAT ROBINA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAYDEN BRANDON JOEL/LISA BROOKE 0.16 0.08 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
HAYDEN CYNTHIA MICHELE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAYE SAMUEL CLARENCE MICHAEL/DEVANY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAYER ANEET KAUR 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HAYER PREET 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HAYER PREET GREWAL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HAYER RUPINDER S/GAGANPREET K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAYES DAVID K 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAYES IRENE S/TIMOTHY D 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HAYES JENNA L 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HAYES JENNIFER L/WILLIAM W/ALYCE S SMITH/NORMAN H 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HAYES JESSICA 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HAYES LARRY/PAULA D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAYES LINDA D/MEGAN M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAYES WILLIAM W/JENNIFER L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAYNES ALAN/LISA 0.24 0.13 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
HAYNES ARTHUR L/LYNN E 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAYNES BARBARA 0.22 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
HAYNES KELLY V 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 332 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HAYNES VANESSA N 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAYNES VICTOR R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAYRE FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HAYS HOWARD D 0.02 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.66 $0.00 $0.66 $0.66 0.66$                            
HAYS KASIE JOEL/CRYSTAL HOPE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAYWARD G MARK/GRANT M 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HAYWARD MARK/NANCY/THOMAS 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAYWARD STEPHEN W/BARBARA S 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAYWOOD BRIAN KEITH 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAYWOOD RAYMOND D JR 1.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HAYWOOD RONALD K JR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAZ DEVELOPMENTS LLC 0.98 0.10 $160.44 $55.60 $32.08 $0.00 $32.08 $87.68 (72.76)$                         
HAZARI 2010 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HAZEL H DELOACH REV LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HAZEN JAMES/MARILEE B B 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HAZEN JESSICA/AARON CLAXTON 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
HD DEVELOPMENT OF MARYLAND INC 11.00 9.46 $1,897.50 $657.52 $3,109.75 $0.00 $3,109.75 $3,767.27 1,869.77$                     
HE GUANG YU/YALI ZHANG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HE JEFF/PUI SHAN YEUNG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HE JIAN QIANG/YAN YING ZHU 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HE LILY TAM/PING GE/PING GE/LILY TAM 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HE MENGJUN 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HE MING HUI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HE RONG 0.13 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HE YONGSHENG/GUIYUN WANG 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HE ZHI KUN/WEN JIE ZHOU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEACOCK KIM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEACOX GLENN/CHRISTINA HANNA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEAP CLIFFORD D/DONNA P 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEARD EMMITT/ROSALIND 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HEARN CHARLES E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEARNEY KELLY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEASLEY WALDO L/JANICE MARIE 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HEATH REBECCA/MICHAEL SUBBOTIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEATHER BRATT FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEATON 2019 LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEATON DAVID/JAN/MILES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEATON MILES D/KERI A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEBB MILLINGTON TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HECKERS ERIC/ALEXIA F L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HECKLER ROBERT D JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEDAHL ROY N/PATRICIA A 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEDGEPETH CHARISSE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEDRICK GLASSER FAMILY TRUST 0.32 0.17 $63.82 $22.11 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $81.66 17.84$                          
HEER BALRAJ S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEER HARJINDER K 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 333 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HEER SIMRANJIT K/KULVINDER SINGH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEER SUNDIP/HARDEEP 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HEER TANVIR S/BALJIT S/PARVINDER K/MANVIR S 0.37 0.19 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
HEER TARLOCHAN S/PARAMJEET K 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
HEEREY RANJEET KAUR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEGE EDWARD P/SUKANYA B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEHAR BALRAJ S/KARAMJIT K 0.39 0.20 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
HEIDEMAN RICHARD/ELIZABETH J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEIDI M/STEWART GONG REVOC TRST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEIDINGER JOANNA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEIGHTS PROPERTIES LLP 0.50 0.43 $86.26 $29.89 $141.65 $0.00 $141.65 $171.54 85.28$                          
HEILAND BRIAN G/DANIEL J KAPLAN/KATHLEEN N 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
HEILNER GREGORY/MANDY M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEIMANN DANIEL W/KATHRYN E 0.16 0.08 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
HEIMERICH JAMES/VALERIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEIN HOLLY E/PAUL W 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
HEIN JOHN W/HEIN JEANA M 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEINKEL DARYL ALAN JR 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HEINTZ MATTHEW RAY/MATTHEW RAY 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
HEIR BALDEV S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEIR PRITAM 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEISER DYLAN 0.45 0.23 $75.94 $26.31 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $56.09 (19.85)$                         
HEISLER BRENDAN E 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HEISSER DONNA A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEITZ DAVID P/ROBERT JR NICKERSON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HELEN A HARRIS TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HELEN M HARRIS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HELEN M SOLORIO FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HELEN S HAJEK FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HELEN TSUCHIDA 2002 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HELEN YEE TRUST 0.26 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HELENE D HARRINGTON FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
HELENE ZATORSKI 2019 TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HELLER MICAH B 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HELMAN GABRIEL/HEIDI FERRIER 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HELMAN GERALD/SUSAN T 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HELMER SUSAN SOLBERG 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HELSEL SOMPOCH 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HELTON SHELLIE M/MICHAEL 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HEMA CATHERINE K 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEMMERT NELSON D/TRACY V 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HEMMETER LYNN D/RAYMOND D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENAN WHITE EIRA/WHITE PETER D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENDERSON BEECHER B/TERI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENDERSON CYNTHIA/BEN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENDERSON DANIELLE N 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 334 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HENDERSON FAMILY 2015 TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HENDERSON FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.52 0.07 $110.76 $38.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $68.15 (42.61)$                         
HENDERSON FAMILY TRUST 0.29 0.15 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
HENDERSON JEFF/SARA 0.23 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
HENDERSON KIMBERLIE 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HENDERSON MARK J/TAMMY J MCMURDO 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
HENDERSON PHILIP J/SUSAN C 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HENDERSON THEODORE R 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HENDERSON WANDA 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HENDIN DIANA D/SCOTT A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENDRIANI HAMMOND REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENDRICK LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HENDRICKS CHRISTOPHER/JOSEPH/CRYSTAL/ANDREW/ETAL 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
HENDRICKS JONATHAN/KIMBERLY 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HENDRICKS JUDY ANN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENDRICKS KIP 0.23 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HENDRICKS SANDRA L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENDRICKSON BRUCE BRIAN 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HENDRIX CHANISE L/DAMERIUS 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENDRIX JOCELYN L/KENNETH W 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HENDRIX LOIS A 26.10 7.02 $270.14 $93.61 $542.58 $6.57 $549.16 $642.77 372.63$                        
HENDRIX LORI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENDRYK THOMAS J 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HENEY KEVIN/MARY 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HENGEVELD CAITLIN A/DENNIS PETER 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENGEVELD KARL LAWRENCE 0.14 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $4.57 $0.00 $4.57 $13.23 (11.77)$                         
HENKENS ROBERT III/JENNIFER/ANDREW M/IRENE R 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HENLEY MILLICENT I TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENNESSEE BARBARA L 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HENNESSEY PATRICK J/CARRIE J 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENNESSY DAVID F 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENNIG DAVID/DAVID A KEEP 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENNING ALEXIA M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENNING BRETT A/CHRISTINE E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENRIKSEN FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HENRIQUEZ ROXANNE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENRY CHANDA A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENRY D/LYNE B NIX REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HENRY FAMILY LVNG TRUST/EXEMPT TR/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENRY GREGORY R 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HENRY L & LINDA E EFFRON REVOCABLE LVNG 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
HENRY LOUISE JAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENRY MARC EDWARD 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENRY MARSHALL/ALANA ERMEY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENRY MICHAEL J 1.46 0.00 $127.66 $44.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44.24 (83.42)$                         
HENRY TERAH 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 335 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HENRY/ROSALIE GREENFIELD FAMILY TRUST 0.33 0.17 $52.32 $18.13 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.68 25.36$                          
HENRY/ROSALIE GREENFIELD FMLY TRST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENSLEY GRACIE O 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HENSLEY OKLA W JR/ELOISE H 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENSON DARRELL/DOLLY 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HENSON ELIZABETH R/WILLIAM 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HENSON HEATHER A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HENSON JAMES/DELORES 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HENTHORNE ELADIA/FRANKLIN W 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HENTSCHKE ADAM C 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HER BRANDON V/GARY B KNIGHT 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HER CHAI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HER JOUA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HER KOOBMENG/BUSABA SISOUNTHONE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HER LEE 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HER LONG 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
HER SHARON/ADAM YANG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HER SOUA/THOMAS S LEE 0.44 0.00 $37.96 $13.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.15 (24.81)$                         
HERAS MIGUEL HUMBERTO CANEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERBERT/KAY L LEE 1999 REVOCABLE TRUST/JOE LOOK 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HERCULES JOSE/NANCY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEREDIA ANABEL/JUAN R 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEREDIA JUAN VIGIL 0.12 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HEREDIA JUAN/MARIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEREDIA MOSES J/GIOVANNI TEJADA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEREDIA NATALIYA 0.70 0.00 $59.06 $20.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.47 (38.59)$                         
HEREDIA NATALIYA V 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERERRA LUCIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HERIN MARK E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERION FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERITAGE AT NATOMAS PARK COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 25.75 0.37 $25.00 $8.66 $121.06 $0.00 $121.06 $129.72 104.72$                        
HERITAGE INN SACRAMENTO LLC 2.29 1.97 $386.44 $133.91 $647.39 $0.00 $647.39 $781.30 394.86$                        
HERITAGE PARK OWNERS ASSOCIATION 19.07 5.19 $1,143.60 $396.28 $1,705.08 $0.00 $1,705.08 $2,101.36 957.76$                        
HERITAGE PK MASTER ASSOCIATION 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERITAGE PK OWNERS ASSOCIATION 15.08 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $35.93 $0.00 $35.93 $53.26 3.26$                            
HERMAN B W/JUDY YUK Y P LAI 2005 LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HERMAN EUGENE WINDERS LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERMANN MICHAEL CRAIG/KELLY RENAY ANCEL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERMANSON FAM REV LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HERMON ANA CRUZ 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HERMOSA HOME INVS LLC 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERMOSILLO DENISE/GERARDO MONDRAGON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNAEZ NIXON P/MARILYN Q 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ ADRIAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ ALFONSO/CRISTINA Z 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HERNANDEZ ALFREDO/THERESA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 336 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HERNANDEZ AMELINA S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ ANTHONY J/REBECCA C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ ANTONIO/ELISA 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERNANDEZ ARTURO E/MAGDALENA S 0.50 0.00 $42.20 $14.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.62 (27.58)$                         
HERNANDEZ BARBARA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HERNANDEZ BENITO JR 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
HERNANDEZ BERNARDO/MABELLE DUENAS 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HERNANDEZ BRITO JOSE/CELIA S PENG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ CANDELARIO L/ANDREA H/ALEXANDRIA J 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HERNANDEZ CARLOS/YOLANDA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ CARMEN/FRANCISCO J 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HERNANDEZ CECILIA C/JOSE D SOTO H 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ CELIA 0.20 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $30.62 $0.00 $30.62 $40.57 11.87$                          
HERNANDEZ CESAR A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ CHRISTINE C 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ CHRISTINE M/MARCOS A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ DANIEL/BARBARA 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
HERNANDEZ DIANE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ EFRAIN E/ARLET 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ ELENA/ROSALIO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HERNANDEZ ELIZABETH/NICHOLAS 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HERNANDEZ EMILY F/ANDREW R HALL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ ERIC 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ ERIK J/JOSEPH M/ORALIA B 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HERNANDEZ FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HERNANDEZ FAMILY TRUST 2018 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ FERNANDO/SHEILA GRIBBEN 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ FERRAH BENIKA/RAUL CORRALEJO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ FRANK/MARIA C KELLEY 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
HERNANDEZ GABRIEL/ELVIA DE LA ROSA 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERNANDEZ GUSTACO G/DONICIA 0.17 0.09 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HERNANDEZ HERLINDA/ALVAREZ JUAN NAVARRO M 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERNANDEZ HILARIO 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERNANDEZ ISHMAEL/VICKY ROE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ ISMAEL/MARIA T 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ JAIRO 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
HERNANDEZ JAIRO I 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HERNANDEZ JAMIE/CANDE E 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HERNANDEZ JESSIE J 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ JESUS/TERESA 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ JOANNA S 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERNANDEZ JOHN JESSE/BALAY GINA VELEZ 0.19 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HERNANDEZ JOHN JR/SOPHIA MERCADO HERNANDEZ 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
HERNANDEZ JORGE LUIS/MA GUADELUPE 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERNANDEZ JORGE/ELIDA 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERNANDEZ JOSE C/MARIA R VALLE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 337 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HERNANDEZ JOSE GUADALUPE CORTEZ/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ JOSE L/ANA V OROZCO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HERNANDEZ JOSE LUIS/MARY ELLEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ JOSE/ANGELICA MARIA CHAVEZ 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HERNANDEZ JOSE/JAIME JR/JAIME SR 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERNANDEZ JUAN C/MARTHA URIBE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ JULIO C 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERNANDEZ JULIO C JR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ KIMBERLY/SERGIO PORTELA 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERNANDEZ KRISTOFFER C/LISA M LUONG 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ LEONARD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ LIETS TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ LUIS A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ LUIS A/MONICA L RIVAS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ MANUEL G/SONJA E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ MARIA C 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HERNANDEZ MARIA CAROLINA 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HERNANDEZ MARINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ MARIO CAMPOS JR/ETAL 0.43 0.00 $36.28 $12.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.57 (23.71)$                         
HERNANDEZ MARTHA I 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ MARTIN/AURORA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ MERCEDES C 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HERNANDEZ MICHAEL A 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERNANDEZ MIGUEL/BLANCA 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERNANDEZ MIGUEL/BLANCA E 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ MILLER VALERIE M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ NORMA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ ORLANDO DAVID 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ PREEYA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HERNANDEZ RAFAEL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HERNANDEZ REBECCA C/ANTHONY J/VIRGINIA AGUIRRE 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
HERNANDEZ RENEE A/RAYMOND J JR 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ RICHARD C 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HERNANDEZ RICHARD JOHN JR/LISA A 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HERNANDEZ ROBERT A/LORRAINE 0.18 0.09 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HERNANDEZ ROBERTO ESPINOZA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ RODOLFO R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ RODOLFO S 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
HERNANDEZ ROSA M/ISIDRO RODRIGUEZ 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ RUBEN/MARY 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERNANDEZ SABRINA E 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HERNANDEZ SALVADOR R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ SERGIO/DAYANA PAREDES 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
HERNANDEZ SERGIO/RODOLFO/SYLVIA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ SHAWNA C/RUBEN A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ STEPHEN/NICHOLAS 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 338 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HERNANDEZ STEVEN A 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HERNANDEZ SUSANA M/SERGIO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ VALENTINE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ VANESSA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ VERONICA/WALTER M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HERNANDEZ VICTOR M JR/ARIANA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNANDEZ WILFRED S/FAIRYLYN 0.27 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
HERNANDEZ WILLIAM JUAN/IRINEA M 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
HERNANDEZ YVONNE/FROILAN RIVERA 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERNDON ROBERT L/LAVERNE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNDON WILLIAM M/DORIS F 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERNSTEDT BENJAMIN/CAITLIN PORTER 1.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERR JAMES W/MARTHA B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERR STACEY L/MICHAEL J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERRADA ADRIAN/RITA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERRERA ALEXANDRA/ROBERTO CONTRERAS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERRERA AMERICA E/OMAR GUERRERO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERRERA BLANCA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERRERA DANIEL NOE MEDINA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERRERA DANIEL/MINERVA DAVID 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERRERA DONNA C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERRERA ERENDIRA R 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HERRERA ERIC/CRYSTAL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HERRERA EVELYN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERRERA FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HERRERA FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HERRERA ISRAEL 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HERRERA JESUS REYES LEON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERRERA JOHN D/VANESSA GARCIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HERRERA JOHN/KARINA 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERRERA JONATHAN/JENNIFER IVORY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERRERA JOSE/EVA 0.24 0.13 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
HERRERA KARINA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERRERA MARITZA I 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERRERA MIRNA EVELYN/ISMAEL RIVERA ESCOBAR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERRERA PEDRO/MINERVA TELLO 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERRERA PETER M/SUMMER M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERRERA RAUL 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
HERRERA RAUL R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HERRERA RODOLFO JR 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERRERA SERGIO/ALBA MARITZA 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
HERRERA VALDEMAR BARRIGA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HERRERA VALENTIN/AURORA 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERRERA WALTER NUNEZ/ALFONSO SILVA 0.44 0.00 $37.14 $12.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.87 (24.27)$                         
HERRERIAS RAYMOND S 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERRIN JEFFREY P 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 339 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HERRIOTT PHILLIP M/APRIL C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERRLE LARRY W/ARLOY C 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HERRON CARLEY J/KEITH A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HERSEK PAUL/SIERRA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERSHELL/TRINIDAD I GAMBRELL FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HERSHFIELD STACEY/YOHANNA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HERVEY LATOYA/CALEB A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HERZER JUSTIN VINCENT/ALEXANDRYA FALCE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HERZKE RACHEL 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HESS RONALD H 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HESSABI ABRAHAM A/WAJMA S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HESSE JOHNNY E/JOHNNY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HESSELBERG MICHELLE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HESSICK JEROME ALAN/ANA SERRANO 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HESSION PATRICK L/JANET E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HESTER ROBERT III 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HETZER SANDIVAR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HEU SENG/MARYLOU V 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEUNG JAE SHIN/BOO SOON SHIN LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEWETT LORI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEWITT AMBER J/MICHAEL P 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEWITT RUTH M/PETER C 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HEWITT STEVE C/FELICITAS R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEXTELL NANCY S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HEYDT HENRY/DOROTHY MCGUIRE 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HEYNEN JOSHUA J/HEATHER M 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HIATT LAWRENCE EDWARD/JASMIN LIZETTE CORREA RAMOS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HIATT PAUL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HIBBITTS RAYMOND MICHAEL/ETAL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HIBEL JAMES/JUDITH ANNE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HICKEL FRANCIS G/ETAL 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HICKEL SCOT/MARK T LAWTON 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HICKENBOTTOM DAVID/DELORES 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HICKERSON RACHEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HICKMAN KIM 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HICKS AUSTIN DALE/MARY SOCORRO 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
HICKS BENJAMIN J/NADIA O RICHARDS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HICKS CASEY L H 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HICKS FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HICKS GERARD C JR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HICKS JEFFREY WAUGH/CAROLYN B 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HICKS KATHY/JERRY D 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HICKS LARRY D/FRANCES 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
HIDALGO CARLOS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HIDALGO LATASHA L 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
HIEU T FRADENBURG LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 340 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HIGASHI FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HIGASHI JOANNE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HIGGINS EMILIA F 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HIGGINS LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HIGGS MARK A/MOLLIE L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HIGH DORETTE C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HIGH JOHN M IV 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HIGH PORTIA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HIGH SAMUEL/ROSE 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HIGHLAND SUSAN L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HIGHTOWER DEVONN LATRAYL/SANDY ELIZABETH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HIGUERA JESUS ANTONIO/AMALIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HILL BARBARA J/MARK E/SHARON 0.43 0.00 $36.28 $12.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.57 (23.71)$                         
HILL BRIAN K/CARMEN R 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HILL CHARLES E 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HILL CRUDUP CORY/HILL CRUDUP NICOLE A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HILL CYNTHIA M 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HILL DARYCK T/LISA M 0.27 0.14 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
HILL EARNEST/ROSANA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HILL FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.13 $57.06 $19.77 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.32 22.26$                          
HILL FEBE RALOZO/LEONARDO DA VINCI 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HILL GARCIA SHANNON MARIE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HILL GERALD A/SKAIDRITE 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HILL GINA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HILL KEITH E/MARNIE M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HILL KIRSTEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HILL MARIA E 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HILL MARIE A 0.27 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
HILL MELVIN D/TERESA Y 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HILL MICHAEL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HILL NORMAN A/OKSANA M/THOMAS J 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HILL RENEE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HILL SCOTT D 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HILL TONYA LOUISE 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HILL TOSHIO Y/DAVID R CURRIE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HILL WENDY R/CARRIE M TEDRICK 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HILL YURI B/RASHEDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HILLARD FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HILLERY CHRISTOPHER J/CYNDI B 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HILLOCK JAKOB M/JULIE S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HILLSMAN ANDREA DARLENE/DAVID CARLYLE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HILLTOP CALIFORNIA LLC 14.48 1.45 $199.82 $69.24 $476.00 $0.00 $476.00 $545.24 345.42$                        
HILLYARD DEAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HILMI WALEED A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HILTON JANEE M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HILTON MARK E/DIANA L 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 341 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HIM EVELY/JOSHUA C LUMBANG 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HIMES ROBERT A 0.09 0.05 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
HIMMELMANN KAREN 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HINCHMAN QUINTIN FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HINDRIK & THUY N TAN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HINDRIK/THUY NGUYEN TAN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HINE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HINES ALEXANDER J/JAMES JR/SHANNA D 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HINES BOBBIE L/DONALD R 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HINES DANIEL E 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HINES DONALD R/SEMYRRA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HINES LINDA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HINES REV TR 0.57 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HING SAOWAPHA C/GLENN F 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HING/OI L CHAN LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HINKLEY JOHN C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HINLO MARIBELLE/EDWIN/BRYAN MUY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HINMAN AKWAI 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HINOJOS CELESTE J 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HINOJOSA YANELY MARIA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HINTON CLYDE/KRISTIE L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HINTON ROWAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HINTON TOMMY V/ERICA BRANTZEG 0.83 0.43 $140.06 $48.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $78.31 (61.75)$                         
HINTZ FAM TR ETAL 40.00 20.80 $414.00 $143.46 $29.77 $394.47 $424.25 $567.70 153.70$                        
HINTZEN SHAWN K/ALLEN MULLIKEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HINTZEN SHAWN KAI 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HINZ TYLER P 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HIPOLITO JUAN/LAURA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HIRA DILPREET K/JUGRAJBIR SINGH SANDHU 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HIRA PARSHOTAM L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HIRANG RANILO C/MARIA R 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HIRAOKA TIM/LOIS AKAGAWA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HIROAKI/KUMIKO TAKAYAMA REVOCABLE LVN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HIROAKI/KUMIKO TAKAYAMA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HIROKO K BOWLIN REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HIROKO KODANI REVOCABLE HOUSE TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HIROMICHI/TOMOKO NOZAKI FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
HIRSCH DIANE M/ROBERT R 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HIRSCHBERG FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HIRSCHMANN CHRISTOPHER/AMANDA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HITCHINS WILMA (EST OF)/WILLIAM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HITES JAMES/ALEX RANDALL HYSELL 0.17 0.09 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HITOMI LILY YURIKO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HITZEMAN NATHAN/JOANNE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HITZEMAN NATHAN/JOANNE GRAHAM 0.24 0.13 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
HJELDEN KEVIN S 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 342 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HJULSTROM HENRIK 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HO ALEX T/WINNIE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HO ANNIE NHI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HO CHRISTINE/JAMES TSE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HO CINDY C/ANDY W VOONG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HO ERIC W/NATASHA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HO FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
HO JAMES/HNIN EI P PYAR HO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HO JENNIFER C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HO JOHN T/HO CECILIA LOK/WINNIE HO 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HO KONG WENG NICHOLAS 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HO MATTHEW L 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HO MICHAEL K J 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HO PAGGY/PENCY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HO PUI NAM/SOI MUI NG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HO STEPHEN/YUK L MA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HO STEPHEN/YUK LING MA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HO SUNG KIT/JING LENG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HO WILLIAM ANTIONIO 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HO WILLIAM K/HO ERIKA CAMPOS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOAGLAND ERIN M/LISA K COUNTRYMAN 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOANG BACH TUYET T/QUANG M LE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOANG CATHERINE D/TAI VAN HUYNH 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HOANG CHINH/CESAR RUVALCABA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOANG DEBRA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOANG DUC 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOANG DZUNG DINH‐ANH/TIN THI HOANG‐VU 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOANG FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOANG KARINA 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
HOANG KIM PHUONG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOANG LE A/JENNIFER TRIEU 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
HOANG LILLIAN/TUAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOANG LINH A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOANG LONG/JU ZHU 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOANG LYNN A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOANG NHAQUYNH N/JASON N 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOANG PHU/DUONG VO 0.30 0.16 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
HOANG THAI BINH 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOANG THAIBINH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOANG THAIBINH/HOA MY NGUYEN 0.27 0.14 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
HOANG TUYEN/FRANCIS DUENAS 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOBBS ANDREW 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOBBS ASHLEY/STEVEN 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOBBS BRITTANY/NICHOLAS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOBBS CRAIG L/LINDA M 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HOBBY SIMEYA L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 343 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HOBDAY REV TR ETAL 105.20 10.52 $1,088.82 $377.29 $3,458.20 $0.00 $3,458.20 $3,835.49 2,746.67$                     
HOBIE FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HOCKETT KENNETH ALAN/ROBIN L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HODAPP TORRIELLI TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HODEL ARLETE LOUISE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HODGE JESSE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HODGE RIVER PROPERTIES LLC 0.71 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HODGE‐JOHNSON TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HODGES EITWANDA/ERIC A METCALFE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HODGES KEITH/PAMELA LAWSON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HODGES SARA/GABRIELA SANPAOLO/JAMES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HODGES TIMOTHY/ERIN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HODGKIN TAMMY 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HODGKINS HEATHER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HODGSON GEORGE B/FONDA L 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HODGSON KAREN 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HODSON FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOEFLICH RALPH T/MICHELLE CALVIN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOEK ADAM/SVETLANA POLUEKTOVA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOEKSTRA HOLLY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOELTKE FARRIS FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOEM DAVID/SOPHIA 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HOEY BRITTANY N/MATTHEW T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOFF CINDY M/QUENTIN E 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HOFF CORINNE E 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOFF JUSTIN/KATHRYN 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HOFFART NICHOLAS C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOFFMAN CHRISTOPHER 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOFFMAN DONALD ALAN 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HOFFMAN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOFFMAN FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOFFMAN KEITH E/LINDA M 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HOFFMAN PATRICIA A 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HOFMANN KRISTINE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HOFTO MARILYN J 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOGAN PATRICK E 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOGLE FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOGUE EILEEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOH DAVID A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOHL MELISSA A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HOHL SUSAN Y 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOHN ANNE L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOKMAN DAMIR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HOLBROOK JUDITH ANN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLBROOK MARK 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLBROOK YVONNE MARIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 344 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HOLDAWAY BRETT S 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
HOLDEN CATHY ANN/FRANCES CATHERINE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLDEN KATRINA T 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLDER LOUISE M/STANLEY R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLDSTOCK SAMANTHA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLGADO ROSALYN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLGUIN ALFREDO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HOLGUIN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLIAT MUNPREET KAUR/GURPREET SINGH DEOL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLLAND AIDA V G/PAUL THOMAS 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HOLLAND INGRID/TONYA VIEIRA/ABEL P 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HOLLAND PATRICIA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLLAND TANYA L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLLAND TERRY D/KAREN I 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HOLLANDSWORTH IAN C/SARAH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLLENDER KEVIN/LAURA J 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLLEY KIMBERLY SHEENA/OWEN GILMAN ROUTT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLLIDAY DAGMAR S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLLINGER JENNIFER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLLIS L KULWIN 2010 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLLIS L KULWIN 2010 REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HOLLOWAY DARYL C/ERIKA A PINSKER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLLOWAY HERBERT D/MARIA CARMEN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLLOWAY JEREMY/RACHELLE T TURNER 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLLY LEAH R 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLLY Q HEISER FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HOLLYDAY GIGJA/HAL GORDON 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLM CHRISTOPHER/SANDRA 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HOLMAN ANGELA/GREGORY D 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HOLMAN LARA C S/TITUS A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLMBERG PATEL LIVING TRUST 0.32 0.17 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
HOLMES ADRIANA/PATRICK 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLMES DESIREE M 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOLMES JUSTIN/YONGCHAO XIE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLMES RICHARD/LAURIE B LANCASTER 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOLMES SAMUEL III 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLMES STEPHANIE L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOLMES TAMARA 0.48 0.25 $81.00 $28.07 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $57.84 (23.16)$                         
HOLMGREN JEFFREY D/HOLMGREN REBECCA BELL 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HOLSON HEIDI/JOHN 0.24 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
HOLSTEGE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HOLSTEGE STEPHANIE LYNN/JUSTIN T KRAHN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLSWORTH TIMOTHY S/MEREDITH P 0.99 0.52 $168.76 $58.48 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $88.25 (80.51)$                         
HOLT AARON/JODIE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLT ISAIAH/CHEYNA MATA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLT OF CALIFORNIA 71.02 20.40 $1,433.70 $496.80 $6,706.69 $0.00 $6,706.69 $7,203.49 5,769.79$                     

BOARD PACKET 
Page 345 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HOLT OF CALIFORNIA CO 7.32 6.30 $757.62 $262.53 $2,069.40 $0.00 $2,069.40 $2,331.93 1,574.31$                     
HOLTS AMOS GW JR/FELICIA MCCOWAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLTS FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOLZ BOTTS TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
HOM CATHERINE L/JANET/JAMES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOM CHAN EVEEN WING/STANLEY B CHAN 0.23 0.12 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
HOM LINN C/CHRISTOPHER MAZZARELLA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HOM RUSSELL L/SHIRLEY L 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOM TRENTON THOMAS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOM WINSTON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOMAGAIN DAMODAR/SUDHA POUDEL 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HOMAN ERIC J/DONNA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HOME BRAND PROPS INCORPORATED 0.24 0.18 $40.50 $14.03 $55.82 $0.00 $55.82 $69.85 29.35$                          
HOME SAVINGS/LOAN ASSOCIATION/DAVID A BARNES 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HOMECOMING AT CREEKSIDE LLC 24.46 18.59 $4,127.66 $1,430.31 $12,559.00 $0.00 $12,559.00 $13,989.31 9,861.65$                     
HOMECOMING II AT CREEKSIDE LLC 6.60 0.66 $1,128.80 $391.15 $216.96 $0.00 $216.96 $608.11 (520.69)$                       
HOMER BOYD KNIGHT LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOMER/JANET MCCRACKEN FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOMER/TAYEBEH SOLIEMANNJAD LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOMME ERIC 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
HOMME KIM LEE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOMSANITH LINDA/JUSTIN KIRSCHENMANN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HONAN CHRISTOPHER/CAROL 0.11 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HONAN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HONAN STEVEN/LETICIA 0.30 0.15 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
HONDA CHRISTOPHER N/GLORIA J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HONE ALLEN/JOSHUA VAY/THELMA HONE LEE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HONE CHONG S/DORRIS LEE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HONE KELTON R/ZEBA R 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HONE MEI‐KUEN E/FELIX K 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HONEY KIM T 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
HONEYCUTT KENNETH/DEBRA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HONEYWELL REBECCA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HONG JIMMY/MINCI HAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HONG KEVIN/KELLY A LUM 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HONG KI/HYOUNG GON 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HONG MEINA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HONG MICHAEL 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HONG VI DUC/SALLY QUYEN TRAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HONG WEI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HONORAT ALCENAT/EDEN J 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HONRADA KHIMBERLY B/NAPOLEON S 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HONRADA MARSHA P/NICANOR S JR 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HONRADA MARSHA/NICANAR S 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HONRADA MATTHEW/KIANA TAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HONRADA MINNARD N/MABEL LYNN M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 346 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HONRADA NEMENCIO S/EVELYN S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HONRUBIA ALEXIS T/ISIDRO B 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOO ERIKA 0.13 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HOOD MARVIS III 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOOD PAULA/ROBIN T 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HOOILINA PROPERTIES LLC 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $26.30 $0.00 $26.30 $43.63 (6.37)$                           
HOOK IZAMAR/DANIEL 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HOOKER CESAR/ROSA AYALA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOOLF JENIFER L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOOPER DAMON T/EMILY C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOOPER DAVID L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOOPER FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOOPER KATLIN G/TIMOTHY J JR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOOVER CARIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOOVER JEFFREY/JOY 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HOPE HOLDINGS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOPE K HACKER TRUST 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HOPE M YASUI FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
HOPE PATRICIA/STEPHEN 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HOPKINS CHARLES 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HOPKINS HAROLD ERNEST/LAURA ELAINE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOPKINS HEATHER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOPKINS MALDON/ROCHELLE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HOPKINS SHAREYNA O 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HOPKINS THOMAS W 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HOPKINS WINNIE/THOMAS W 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HOPP ROBERT E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HOPPE ROGER K/MEGAN E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOPPER STEVEN/LELAINE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOPPEZAK JUDY M 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HOPPIN KEVIN M/KELLY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOPPING CARRIE M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HOPSON MARYANN ELIZABETH/JOHN FRED 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HOPSON‐DAVIS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HORCASITAS MARIA S 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HORDE THERESA E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HORIZON GOVERNMENT SERVS INCORPORATED 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
HORN DORIS J 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HORN HENRY L/JANETTE L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HORNBACK JUSTIN M/SELENA M COPPI HORNBACK 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HORNER MARY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HORNING MECHELLE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HORSTING WALTER J/SHERRY ARAMBEL 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HORTA MARCO A/ABRIL 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
HORTON DENISE N 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HORTON JASON/DONALYN JOY CASTELLANO HORTON 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 347 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HOSKINS PRINCE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOSLER ANITA/DANIEL 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
HOSSEINI MARYAMOSSADAT 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOSSEINI MUSTAFA 0.18 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOSSIENZADEHDADASH HEDIEH/HEDIEH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOTAK ZARLAKHTA S/OMAR 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
HOTHI BALJIT/SARTAJ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HOTHI JASBIR S/BALJINDER K 0.18 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HOTHI SUMANPREET K/BALKARN SINGH SAHOTA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOU FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOU XIAO LIANG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOUFF VICKI/SHAUNTAE TEDTAOTAO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOUSE ANDREA D 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOUSE DANIEL JAMES ARTHUR 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOUSEMAN SHELLY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOUSER EVANGELINA/GALE R 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HOUSER KATHERN L 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SACRAMENTO 1.44 0.68 $200.84 $69.59 $122.80 $0.00 $122.80 $192.40 (8.44)$                           
HOUSTON CYNTHIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOUSTON FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOUSTON STEPHEN J/ALLA MATSUKEVICH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOVEY AVERY E/FRANCIS L/HENRY 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HOVEY BONITA 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HOWARD AARON R/DONDRA M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWARD AMOS JR/MARY LORENZO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWARD CAROL S/GENE E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWARD CHERI/WILLIAM RONALD OVERLAND 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWARD DAVID TSUKADA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
HOWARD ELISHA JASMINE/ELISHA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWARD ERIC/LIZABETH EDMONDSON 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HOWARD FAMILY REV TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWARD FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.53 0.08 $77.00 $26.68 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $56.46 (20.54)$                         
HOWARD FRANK/JOHNELE A F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWARD HERMAN/HOWARD MICHELLE SILVA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWARD JAMES G/DIXIE A 0.02 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.62 $0.00 $0.62 $0.62 0.62$                            
HOWARD JAMES W 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWARD JASON M/LAUREN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWARD LA MONTE 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWARD MICHAEL/L DONALD EDIGER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWARD OMEGA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWARD PAUL D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWARD RICHARD N II 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWARD RONALD J/EUNICE STONE 0.26 0.13 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
HOWARD STUART JEVONNE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOWARD VERNA L 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HOWARD WANDA J 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 348 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HOWE NICHOLAS R 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
HOWE YU F/ALEXANDER G LIU I 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWELL ARTHUR G III 0.61 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HOWELL FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.11 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
HOWELL FREDERIC A/MICHELE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWELL GRADY W 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWELL LINDA R 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HOWELL MARK 0.28 0.21 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
HOWELL MARK C 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HOWELL SIDNEY J/VALERIE A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWERTON CHRISTOPHER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWES ANA C 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWLAND ALEX T/CHRISTAL M/GARY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOWLAND CATHERINE/SEAN J 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HOWLEY FAMILY TRUST 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
HOWSE CHRIS/MYAGMARSUREN 0.20 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HOWSE TRUST 0.16 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
HOWTON KATHLEEN ANN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOY SAN LOKE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOYLE JENNIFER 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HOYTT DARRYL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOYTT DARRYL K 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HOZEMPA DEBORAH/JOHN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HRICO SARA/ALICIA R/GARY J 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HRISTO T HRISTOV/NATALIA A HRISTOVA LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HSI KUANG‐YING 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HSIA SHAN CHING/LING H 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HSIA SHAN CHING/LING HSIANG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HSIANG LI ANDERSON TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HSIAO CHIANG LIVING TRUST 0.30 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.68 25.36$                          
HSIAO TINA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HSIEH ALEX H Y/DONNA W 0.38 0.20 $83.76 $29.02 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $118.35 34.59$                          
HSIEH ALEX HUNG YANG/DONNA WONG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HSIEH AUSTIN HUNG WEI/JENNIFER YIH JIN LIU 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HSIEH AUSTIN HUNG WI/JENNIFER YIH JIN LIU 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HSIEH CHING H/ILING 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HSIEH CHINGYI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HSIEH ETHEL L/LINDY L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HSIEH TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HSIEN CHI CHEN/HENG TZY/SZU KANG 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HSIUNG WARREN CHEN/WAIYIN LOUIE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HSU DRONCHEE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HSU FAMILY 1998 LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HSU JENNKO/YIN TSUH 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HSU JIM T/GENEVIEVE K GUERIN 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HSU TAMMY 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 349 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HSU YILIN E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HSUEH MEILIN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HTITE SOULAIMAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HU 2010 LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HU ANNIE C/JIN C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HU ANNIE C/JIN CAI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HU BRENDAN/ANNIE CHEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HU FANNY A/JIAN Q LIANG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HU FRANK K/FENG YU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HU JIN RUI/JIN HUA HUANG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HU JUNQIANG/YIXUE DU 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HU LINA Y/LING ZUO 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HU MICHELLE QI HUA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HU MING JIAN 0.25 0.13 $57.06 $19.77 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.32 22.26$                          
HU QI YUAN/JIN A WEI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HU SAM 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HU SHOW HUA C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HU XIAOJIE/HUI LAI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUA HA T/KRISHNAN P NAMBIAR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUA YEN TUYET/THAO NGUYEN 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HUANACO MIGUEL/VANESSA SEBASTIAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG ALEXANDER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG BOANENG PETER/LINDA CAI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG CONG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUANG DAVID G/GERNE H 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HUANG EDWIN/VICTOR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG GEORGE C/AIPING JIANG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG GEORGE/AIPING JIANG 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HUANG GUO P 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG HAO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG HUAJIE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG I CHENG/HSIU LIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG I HUA/VINH MA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUANG IWA Y/ZHEMIN LIAO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG JACK TAM 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG JERIC 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUANG JIAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG JIAN FENG/YU ZHU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG JIAN PEI 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG JIAN/TIEXIANG LU 0.52 0.00 $51.48 $17.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.84 (33.64)$                         
HUANG JIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG JOHNSON TAM/FABIOLA MONZERRATT TAM 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG JOSEPH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG JOSEPH H 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUANG KATIE YAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG LAWRENCE/BETSY WONG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 350 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HUANG LIANG H 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
HUANG LICI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG LIXIN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG MICHAEL 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HUANG MING/QING 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG MINGBO 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HUANG RAYMOND L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG SHAO QUAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG SHAO Y 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG SHEN Q 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG SHEN/YOU YU WANG 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HUANG SHIHLUNG 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG SHU J 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG SHU Y 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HUANG STANLEY/YVONNE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HUANG TIE Z/XIAO L GUO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG VINCENT 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUANG VINCENT Q 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG WANDA YUJU 0.21 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
HUANG WEE L 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HUANG WEI JUN/YAN JUAN LUO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG XIAO JOYCE Y 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG XING JIA/MICHELLE X TAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG XIUZHEN/ZHONGWEN ZENG 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HUANG YAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG YAO S/SONG 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG YINGJIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUANG YITONG 0.15 0.08 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HUANG YU SHAN ANNY/REMEDIOS RAQUIZA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG YUANMING/XUEQI LI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANG YUYING/CHUCI LIANG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUANOSTO MARTA/GUILLERMINA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HUARACHA JUANA D/JOSE CARMEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUARACHA SIERRA JOSE/ROSA HUARACHA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUBBARD AARON DAVID/DANIELLE BROOKE 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HUBBARD BRENDA F/JOHN H 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HUBBARD DONALD R/PENPORN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUBBARD KAREN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUBBARD KELVIN/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUBBARD NINA M 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUBBARD POLLY 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUBBARD STEVE/CAROLYN YABE 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
HUBBARD TERRY C/MARIA LIZA ROQUE M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUBBARD TIMOTHY/LANA 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HUBBLE ASHLEY MARIE/ALEC MICHAEL ZAMARRIPA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUBER BRANDON/AMBER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 351 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HUBER BRANDY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUBER PATRICK MICHAEL/PATRICIA GRACE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUBNER FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUCKABY JEWEL L/JAMIE A HULAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUDA AMBREEN 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HUDGINS TODD A/LINDA B 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HUDSON ARTHUR M/CHARLISA B 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUDSON GARY DWAYNE/CONNIE LEA/DANIEL KENNETH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUDSON JOE/SHARI 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
HUDSON JOHNNY RAY/KRISTA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUDSON LORI LUANN 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
HUDSON MICHAEL/HIROKO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUDSON NINA E/CHRISTOPHER J/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUDSON SHIELA DIANE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUDSON TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUDSON WELLINGTON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUE/CRY INC 0.94 0.81 $160.44 $55.60 $265.45 $0.00 $265.45 $321.05 160.61$                        
HUERLS VEOLETTA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUERTA EDUARDO MANUEL/MICHELE PANIAGUA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUERTA ISABEL 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
HUERTA JORGE L/ESMERALDA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HUERTA LILLIAN V/EMMANUEL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUERTA MARGARITA 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUERTA MARIA/URBANO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUERTA RIGOBERTO CABANAS 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HUERTA ROBIN/SALVADOR HUERTA GARCIA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUERTA SUSANA 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HUERTA URBANO/MARIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HUERTA‐MENDOZA SERGIO 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HUERTAS MARGARITA/GERADO F VELAZQUEZ 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HUETTER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
HUETTER OLIVIA F/TYRUS V 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUEY CAMERON S 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUEY FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUFF ERIN M 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUFFMAN JAMES F 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUFFMAN JOSEPH L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUFNAGEL JOSEPH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUGHES AMANDA S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUGHES ANGELA 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HUGHES ARIES CHIQUITA E 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUGHES CHRISTOPHER/JOCELYNN 0.24 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HUGHES FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUGHES GLENDA A 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HUGHES GYASI 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUGHES LILLIE M 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 352 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HUGHES RYAN 1.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HUGHES SEAN K 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUGHES SUZAN L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUGI STEVE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUGLI HEIDI J/SHANE PENNINO 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUGO ELLEN G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUHTALA ERIC J/JOYCE NG 0.16 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HUI AMANDA 0.12 0.06 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HUI ANNIE YUK LING 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUI BARRY/JENNY 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUI DERRICK C K/LAY K TRI 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
HUI DERRICK C/LAY KIEN TRI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUI DERRICK CHUN KEI/LAY KIEN TRI 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HUIT DEBBORA L/ROBERT S/TERRENCE S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUIZAR ANTONIO L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUIZAR FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUIZAR FRANCES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUIZAR MARIA ENGRACIA/RAMIRO HERRERA GARCIA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HUIZAR MARTIN G/DENISE T GUSTER HUIZAR 0.36 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
HUKKANEN TERISA A 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUL SOKONTHEARA SON 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HULETT GEORGE E/SILVIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HULETT MICHAEL 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HULETT SHARON 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HULETT SILVIA/GEORGE E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HULFISH WILLIAM B/CARLA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HULING LYNDON A/JULIE M WESTBERG 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HUMADI RUBA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUMILDE VIRGILIO H/TERESITA G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUMPHREY ANDRE/MALIKA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUNDAL JASMEET S/JASPINDER K 0.13 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HUNDAL NARINDER PAL SINGH 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HUNDAL PAWANJOT/HARPREET SINGH 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HUNDAL RANJIT/GURNAM/KULWANT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUNDEL GURDEEP S/SULINDER K HUNDAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUNG ANDY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUNG FAMILY TRUST 0.33 0.18 $125.00 $43.31 $128.40 $0.00 $128.40 $171.72 46.72$                          
HUNG JOYCE 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HUNG MARY G 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HUNG NG JOANNIE YIM 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUNG PHAT H/CAROLINE C ESGUERRA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUNG YUN 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUNT DAVID L/DIANA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUNT JEFFREY H/REBECCA J 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HUNT THOMAS 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HUNTER BROOKE C 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 353 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HUNTER CARRIE/RICKY C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUNTER DARD/TERESA UBAG 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
HUNTER DARNELL/DRELLA L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUNTER FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUNTER FAMILY TRUST 2014 0.27 0.14 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
HUNTER KIMBERLEY PAIGE/MASON DANIEL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUNTER MATT L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUNTER MICHELLE R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUNTER SHEILA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUNTER VALERIE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUNTLEY CHARICE LYNN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUOT MOK S/MOK Y 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUOVINEN DONALD W 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HURD FRANKLIN D/ROBERTA F 0.02 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.76 $0.00 $0.76 $0.76 0.76$                            
HURD ROBERTA F 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HURD TRIP/KENISHA 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HURDLE LEE E 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HURLBUT DAVID J/MARIAN A OLEA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HURLBUT FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.83 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HURLEY JACOB M/CAROL WANG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HURLEY SACRAMENTO LP A CALIF LTD PARTNERSHIP 7.48 5.68 $1,262.26 $437.39 $1,935.02 $0.00 $1,935.02 $2,372.41 1,110.15$                     
HURLEY VASIA/DANIELLE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HURN KATHE L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HURTADO DEBORAH A/ROBERT N VILLALOVOS 0.31 0.16 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
HURTADO JASON K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HURTADO JUAN/LILIANA G MUNOZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HURTADO‐CRUZ JOSE MANUEL/BLANCA E HERNANDEZ DIAZ 0.75 0.00 $63.28 $21.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21.93 (41.35)$                         
HURTIG TRACY N/CATHLEEN M HOPKINS 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HURTZIG LOPEZ KARLI ADRIANNE/CESAR PINEDA LOPEZ 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
HUSS TERRI L 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HUSSAIN AJMAL 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HUSSAIN ASIM M 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
HUSSAIN CHOUDHRY M/YASMEN CHOUDHRY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HUSSAIN FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
HUSSAIN MANZOOR/MUSARRAT MANZOOR/SUFAIN 0.70 0.00 $59.06 $20.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.47 (38.59)$                         
HUSSAIN MUHAMMAD M 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HUSSAIN NAEEM 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUSSAIN SHAQUFTA/SYED SHAH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUSSAIN SHERAZ 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HUSSEIN MOHAMMED S 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUSSEY STACY L/DONALD A MYERS 0.20 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
HUSSEY STACY/DONALD MYERS 0.14 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
HUSTEAD AMBER L/AARON M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUTAMA FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUTCHCROFT DEVIN/KEVIN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUTCHERSON JULIE A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 354 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

HUTCHERSON KIRA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUTCHINGS MICHAEL D/MACKENZIE K 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUTCHINS JOHN/HAIMEI LIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUTCHINS NORMA P 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HUTCHINSON RYAN/JENNY CHONG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUTTON KATHLEEN MARY KENNEDY/MICHAEL ALAN 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HUYNH ANH VAN/LY B LAI 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
HUYNH DUNG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUYNH HUNG D/THU M PHAN 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
HUYNH JUDY/CINDY VUONG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUYNH LINDA/QUOC NGUYEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUYNH LUAN K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUYNH MAI LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUYNH MILES/ALICE YAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUYNH NGOC NA 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUYNH PETER/DIDO NGUYEN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HUYNH PHILIP/CYNTHIA QUACH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUYNH PHONG/KATRINA NGUYEN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HUYNH THIEM CAM/LAN NGOC 0.29 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
HUYNH TIEN D/LAM L HUONG PHAM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HWANG JOEL 0.22 0.11 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
HWANG OCK J/SEUNG D 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HYATT JEFFREY S 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HYNE BARRY/CHRISTINE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
HYPPOLITE PAUL E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HYSELL LEJU/MYRON R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
HYSTAD BERNADETTE M 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
HYUN ANDREW 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
I LUNG/KUI Y TU FAMILY TRUST 20 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
I/H EMPOWERMENT REIT LLC 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
IADANZA STEPHANIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IANACONE ERIC M 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
IANEV VALERI T/SVETLA I MITOVA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IBANEZ KAREN V/ROBERT G 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IBARA LELAND H 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
IBARRA ADRIANA/TANORI CARLOS 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IBARRA ARMANDO/BLANCA E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IBARRA DAVID G ALVAREZ/CARMEN H RIESTRA SANDOVAL 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
IBARRA ERNESTO/LAURA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IBARRA FRANCISCO 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
IBARRA LINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IBARRA ROBERT/ROSA ROMERO 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
IBAYAN TRICIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IBBETSON PATRICK K 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
IBRAHIMI AHMAD K 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IBUSUKI SHINICHI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 355 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ICAZA ARTURO J II 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ICE JERRY A/VALERIE 0.21 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ICEMAN DANIELLE S 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ICENHOUR FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ICHIHO FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ICHIHO JILL L/STAN Y 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ICON OWNER POOL 1 SF NON‐BUSINESS PARKS LLC 9.59 8.25 $1,654.28 $573.24 $2,711.14 $0.00 $2,711.14 $3,284.38 1,630.10$                     
IDA A BROWN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
IG GOODWIN TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
IGANO CARMEN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IGANO GALE H 0.22 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
IGEL JAMES D 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
IGLESIA BAUTISTA NORTHGATE 1.80 0.00 $151.88 $52.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $52.63 (99.25)$                         
IGNACIO ARMENTA FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
IGNACIO EDWIN J/LEOCADIA J DAVIS 0.14 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
IGNACIO JOHNELI/MICHELLE M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IGNACIO LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IGNACIO ROY B/ROSIE M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IGNASIAK JERRY LYNN/KARIN LESLIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IGNASIAK SETH RYAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IGNATYUK LYUDMILA/ZHANNA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IGWEGBE GEORGINA/PIUS AMAH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IH2 PROPERTY WEST LP 0.46 0.32 $200.00 $69.30 $94.90 $0.00 $94.90 $164.20 (35.80)$                         
IH3 PROP WEST L P 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IH3 PROP WEST LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 0.39 0.18 $100.00 $34.65 $68.85 $0.00 $68.85 $103.50 3.50$                            
IH3 PROPERTY WEST L P 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
IH5 PROP WEST LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 0.38 0.20 $75.32 $26.10 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.42 40.10$                          
IH5 PROPERTY WEST LP 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IH6 PROPERTYWEST LP 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IHNATOVICH TATYANA/SIARHI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
IKEDA MARC D/KA YEE ANGELA CHEUNG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
IKEN BAHIJA 0.28 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ILAGAN JEANETTE A/TEODORO B 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ILAYAN NUMAN/LYNDA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ILDEFONSO C/PACITA M RESUELLO FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ILEAN JENELL HOWARD FAMILY TRUST B 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ILIN ALEXANDER 0.15 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
ILIN VASILIY/YELENA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ILOFF MAX J/JENNIFER A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ILONA IRELAND REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ILONA ROMESBURG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ILYENKO IGOR 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ILYKO JAN M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ILYUSHENKO VLADIMIR/TAMARA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IM SOPHON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IMH ASSETS CORP 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 356 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

IMPERIALE DANIEL S/PAMELA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IMRAN MOHAMMAD/ZAHIDA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IMTIAZ AHSAN/KHADIJA HAQ 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IMTIAZ MUHAMMAD T/SAMEEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IMUS DARREN/JAIME 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INA CLAIRE LEBLANC TRUST 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
INCE MEI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
INDALECIO DANTE O/ROLESA A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INDERKUM AMY/STEVE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INDERKUM FAMILY TRUST 2.70 0.11 $90.50 $31.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $61.13 (29.37)$                         
INDERPAL S MAYALL FAMILY TRUST 0.24 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
INDERVIR/SAWTANTER SANGHA LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INDRELAND DAVID 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INDU PRAKASH FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INDUNI MARTA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INDUNI MARTHA MARIA ISABEL/MARTA INDUNI 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
INDVIK FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 2010 0.19 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
INDVIK VALLENE/INDVIK FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 2010 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
INFANTINO MICHAEL/JENNIFER 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
INFINITY REAL ESTATE GROUP INC/ETAL 1.51 0.57 $126.58 $43.86 $46.54 $0.00 $46.54 $90.41 (36.17)$                         
INGEL ALEXANDER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INGER AASEN BISSON LIVING TRUST 0.25 0.13 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
INGLEROCK DANIEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INGRAM ANDREA/UYLOUS JR 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
INGRAM FELIX H/JAYNE W 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INGRAM TREDIS G/KENISHA R/JAHILL C MANNING 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INGRAM VIRGINIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INGRAM WESLEY 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
INGRID J ROYAL FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INGRID PARKS‐HARPER FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INIGUEZ DELIA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INIGUEZ JORGE/IRMA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INIGUEZ JOSE/MERCEDES 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
INIGUEZ JULIANNA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
INIGUEZ VENANCIO/GUADALUPE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
INIGUEZ VENANCIO/M GUADALUPE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
INIGUEZ VENANCIO/MARIA/VENANCIO JR 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
INIQUEZ LUIS DANIEL 0.28 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
INLAKESH TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INMAN REBECCA/KIRK L 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
INNISS DAVID R 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IN‐N‐OUT BURGER 0.74 0.63 $127.66 $44.24 $207.79 $0.00 $207.79 $252.03 124.37$                        
IN‐N‐OUT BURGERS 1.19 1.02 $205.28 $71.13 $336.42 $0.00 $336.42 $407.55 202.27$                        
INNOVAGE CA PACE SACRAMENTO LLC 5.15 0.00 $444.20 $153.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153.92 (290.28)$                       
INOUYE TOMMY TAMIO/KIM G WARD 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
INSIXIENGMAY CASEY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 357 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

INSIXIENGMAY CHAN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
INTARASAI CHANTARAWAN 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
INTERNATL UNION OF OPERATING ENG STAT ENG LOCAL 39 3.02 2.42 $520.96 $180.52 $794.20 $0.00 $794.20 $974.72 453.76$                        
INTHAVONG CARTER K/TRACY THOUMMAKET 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INTL ALLIANCE THEATRICAL STAGE EMPLOYEES LOCAL 50 0.10 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $28.27 $0.00 $28.27 $36.93 11.93$                          
INTL BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS LOCAL 340 2.00 1.60 $345.00 $119.55 $525.96 $0.00 $525.96 $645.51 300.51$                        
INUENWI BLOSSOM NKOYO/UWEMEDIMO UDONKANGA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INUKIHAANGANA MULI/SITINA T 0.46 0.00 $38.82 $13.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.45 (25.37)$                         
INVESTA HOLDINGS LLC 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
INZUNZA MORALES JEANNY A/JUAN A MORALES 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IONITA RAZVAN 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
IONOV DIMITRIUS/NADIAH REED 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
IOSIF ILEANA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
IP TSZ P/RONALD JR LIM 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
IP YAU C/YUK LAN TERESA LAW 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IQBAL ALEEMA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IQBAL BARJEES/NOREEN SHAFIQUE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
IQBAL FATEMA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IQBAL JAVAID 0.22 0.11 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
IQBAL JAVED/MAFIA ANWAR 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
IQBAL MOHAMMAD 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
IQBAL MOHAMMAD/SHAHLA 0.30 0.15 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
IQBAL MUDASSIR 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
IQBAL S GILL REV LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IQBAL SHAHBAZ/HINA SHANEEN/ABDUL RAUF 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
IQBAL SIDRA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IQBAL ZAFAR/ZARAKHSHAN ZAFAR/SHOAIB 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IQBAL ZAHID/SADIAH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IQBAL/HARJIT SANDHU FAMILY TRUST 3.87 0.54 $135.38 $46.91 $204.37 $0.00 $204.37 $251.29 115.91$                        
IQUBAL ZAFAR 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
IRA SERVICES TRUST COMPANY CFBO 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
IRA SERVS TRUST COMPANY 0.26 0.16 $52.00 $18.02 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $57.10 5.10$                            
IRA TERI L/DEREK M 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
IRAHETA JULIO MAURICIO JR 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IRAHOLA KEVIN D 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IRBY ADRIAN N JR 0.29 0.15 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
IRBY VIVIAN INEZ ETAL 6.43 0.64 $66.56 $23.06 $211.37 $0.00 $211.37 $234.43 167.87$                        
IRELAND TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
IRENE A FAIVRE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IRENE V BOWLES REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.84 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
IRENE V GARZA REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
IRENE VIRAMONTES ORTIZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
IROD CATALIN/ILEANA V 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IRON BASE PROPERTIES LLC 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IRONGATE INVS LLC 14.42 10.96 $2,433.38 $843.21 $2,604.83 $0.00 $2,604.83 $3,448.04 1,014.66$                     
IRONS KARLA R/TIFFANI L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 358 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

IRVIN E/ARLENE E MORAES REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
IRVIN JONI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IRVING C/MARY E WALLACE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
IRWIN DAVID 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IRWIN ROBERT B 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ISAAC JASON J/MONICA L 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ISAAC KNAPP TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ISABEL PAZ FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ISAEV ALEXEI/DARIA ROSTOVTSEVA 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ISAIS ANTONIA SALUD ROSALES 1.00 0.00 $84.38 $29.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.24 (55.14)$                         
ISAKOVIC SELMA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ISHIZAKI LISA/VICTOR 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ISIDORE MONICA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ISLAM MUSTAZIRUL/SHAMA O 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ISLAM MUSTAZIRUL/SHAMA OBAED 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ISLAND ROSENDO/ISLAND TAMEKA WHITE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ISLAS ARTHUR T 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
ISLAS ROSE 0.47 0.00 $44.72 $15.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.50 (29.22)$                         
ISLIP KATHRYN A/PETAR SALE/REBECCA L WYLIE/ETAL 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ISMAEEL MUHAMMAD/ARSHAD 0.20 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ISMAEL MANSOOR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ISMAIL FAROUK T/LEE 0.16 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ISMAIL OMAR/REEM NOORI/TAHA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ISSABEKOV BEREKE/NADEZHDA SABIROVA 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ITAAS FEDERICO L/JOFER D 0.11 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ITANO FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ITO JEFFRE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ITO KAMIE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ITOW MARC/KELLY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IULIO UFAU MOLLY/LILLIANI I UFAU 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
IVAN C/TAMIKO T EPPS‐VIDA FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
IVAN L/JANET L SCHWARTZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IVANINA TATYANA/SERGEY 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
IVANKOVITSER LEONID 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IVANNIKOV SERGEY/OLGA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IVANOV ALEXANDER/LARISA IVANOVA 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
IVANOV ALEXANDR 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
IVANOV NATALYA/VENIAMIN 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
IVANPAL PETERS 2016 LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
IVASKA LAWRENCE J/RIEKO K 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
IVERS JESICA A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
IVERSON JANET L/JASON V 0.44 0.23 $54.00 $18.71 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $48.49 (5.51)$                           
IWOBI CHRISTOPHER C 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
IYAMU TONY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IYASERE MICHAEL 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
IYER EVAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 359 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

IYER RATNA/PARAG KATE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IYER SUDHA/RAJESH VARADARAJAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
IYYAZ MOHAMMED/SHABINA/MOHAMMAD FAYYAZ/SAMEENA 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
IZQUIERDO CELSO 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
IZUMI JON K/ANDREA K 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
J F STRAND TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
J J D PROPERTIES LIMITED 2.77 2.38 $477.84 $165.58 $783.09 $0.00 $783.09 $948.67 470.83$                        
J RICHARD VERA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
J RISE RICHTER TRUST 513.76 20.55 $8,810.12 $3,052.86 $6,755.47 $0.00 $6,755.47 $9,808.33 998.21$                        
J V EBALO FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
J/B ROSAS FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
J/D NATOMAS PROPERTY TRUST 40.21 4.02 $693.62 $240.35 $1,321.81 $0.00 $1,321.81 $1,562.16 868.54$                        
J/H CHHOKAR FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
J/H RAI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
J/J CHAHAL FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
J/M KHAZAEEPOUL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.23 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
J/N DUGAN TRUST 2017 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
J/S BIBEL FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JABBAR SHAMAILA 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
JACINTO CIPRIANO GONZALEZ/MARIA PAZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACINTO JOEL S/MARISSA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACINTO LETICIA/IVY ROSE ABESAMIS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACK H MEHL SURVIVORS TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACK/LUZ BECKER 2012 REV TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JACK/MARY MEISSNER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 4.93 0.49 $850.44 $294.69 $162.06 $0.00 $162.06 $456.75 (393.69)$                       
JACKMAN JACK J JR/SILVANA PAVANI 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON ABBIE/ASJAH CROSS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JACKSON ALVIN JAMES/SHERRY MARIE DENHAM‐JACKSON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON ANNE ARMSTRONG/ROLAND A LEE (EST OF) 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JACKSON BLAKE A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JACKSON BRENT C/REETA E 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
JACKSON BRYAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON CATHERINE L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON CHANTAL BIANCA J 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JACKSON CHRISTINE E 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JACKSON CHRISTINE E/WILBUR W WELLS 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JACKSON CHRISTOPHER/CHARISSE 0.33 0.17 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
JACKSON CORINNE/RALPH 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JACKSON DALE R 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JACKSON DANIEL/MONICA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON DENNIS R/RENEE A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON DERRICK D/DEBORAH M COOKE JACKSON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON DOMINIQUE N/MICHAEL TEMNOFF 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON EARL 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JACKSON FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JACKSON GARRETT F 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 360 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JACKSON GILBERT J 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON HUBERT JR/SANDRA D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON IRR 17 TR ETAL 0.20 0.15 $29.70 $10.29 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $19.59 (10.11)$                         
JACKSON JAMES 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON JANICE 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON KRISTOFER/SAYEH 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JACKSON KURTIS R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON LAQUAYA NICOLE 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON LATONYA D/NSILO J STAFFORD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON LATOYA/MARIO E LAINEZ 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON LINDA K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON LOUIS A/NINA M STEVENSON 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JACKSON MARIE A 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JACKSON MARTIN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON MEICHELLE M/JOHN R ESTON 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
JACKSON NICHELLE R/JOHN A JR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON PATRICE L 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JACKSON PHIL R/MICHELLE J 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON RAY A/JACKSON ALLINE E A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON RICHARD M 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JACKSON RICHARD/DONNA 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JACKSON ROBERT A/THERESA M 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
JACKSON ROJAS VICKI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON RONALD L JR/DIANNA 0.13 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JACKSON RONALD L/BONETTA J 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JACKSON RONALD O/MONIQUA MCLAREN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON SANDRA LEE 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
JACKSON TAHA S 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON TERAL L 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON TERICE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON THOMAS C/SABRINA C 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON VERNICE M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON VERONICA G/CRAIG M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON VICTAVIAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON VICTORIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON WILLIAM L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACKSON YADIRA/MICHAEL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACOB FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACOB H/VICQUE L WALTON KIMMEL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JACOB H/VICQUE L WALTON‐KIMMEL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JACOB/MELISSA GRUBB FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACOBO IVAN/MARIA ELIZABETH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACOBO JOSE OMAR/MARIA R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JACOBS ERIK RYAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACOBS GERALD 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JACOBS KARL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 361 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JACOBS KARL C 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JACOBS KATHLEEN A/KEVIN M/MELISSA N 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JACOBS LUTTRELL FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
JACOBS MERRILL R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACOBS TONYA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
JACOBSEN DOUGLAS MARK 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JACOBSON JOSHUA M/VERONICA 0.13 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JACQUELINE BENTON FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JACQUELINE L HOWARD LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACQUELINE L SHEPHERD 2003 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACQUELINE RATLIFF RICHARDSON TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACQUELINE RATLIFF‐RICHARDSON TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JACQUELINE TOBY FIELDS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACQUES BRENIS 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
JACQUES FAMILY TRUST 0.28 0.15 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
JACQUES JOHNSON 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACQUES PATRICIA/RENE 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JACQUES RENE/MARIE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACQUES WILKENS P/JESSICA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JACQUEZ MARIA G/MIGUEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JADA KHALIL/NEDA 0.24 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
JADHAV PRAMUKH/SWETHA RAGHAVENDRA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAGATHA SRINIVAS/CHANDRA TEJA KILARU 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAGDISH/JAIWANTI D PAMNANI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
JAGENDRA JAGENDRA/AMLA WATI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAGGAR DEAN A/LINDA R NAKAJO‐JAGGAR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAGODA STEVE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JAGPAL GURKAMAL SINGH/TINA KAUR SIDHU 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JAHN JOANN H/LISA J FARRAH 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAI/RASHMI BHAGWAN FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAIME & NENITA SANTOS TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAIME ANA M 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAIME CELIA R/GRICELDA R 0.28 0.14 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
JAIME D/ANGELA GOMEZ REV TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAIME EDUARDO/ADRIANA AVILA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAIME FAMILY TRUST 0.30 0.15 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
JAIME MARTIN F 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAIME MATTHEW JORDAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAIME MICHAEL M SR/MARGARET L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAIN AVINASH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAIN MANISH/GEETIKA MISRA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JAIN SONAL/UMANG 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAIN UMANG/SONAL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAIN VIJAY/RINU 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JAISINGHANI MANU M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.93 $0.00 $29.93 $38.60 13.60$                          
JAITLY SIDDHARATHA/JULIE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 362 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JAK TRUST 0.22 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
JAKHU HARPREET/KAMALJIT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAKKA JANARDHAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAKRANPALLY KARTHIK/VARSHA GADDAM 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMANG GAUTAM K/KRUPALI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JAMANG GAUTAM/KRUPALI 0.15 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
JAMANG GAUTAM/KRUPALI G 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JAMES & ETNA BENJAMIN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES & HELEN GROOM TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JAMES A MEEK/PAULA L LAWSON JOINT LIVING TRUST 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
JAMES A MONTGOMERY III FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES ADELE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES AND ANDREA ARNETT 2008 FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JAMES ARTHUR WHITLOCK LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES B/LAURIE A POWER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.20 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES D/LISA A ZACCHEO FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JAMES DAHVIE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JAMES DEMEOLA REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES E & JUDITH B BARRETT LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES E/FARAH M J FISCHER JR TRUST 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
JAMES E/GINA R TOWNE 2010 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES F MCFARLAND REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JAMES F/CHERYL A COVIELLO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JAMES FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
JAMES GLORIA/ANTONIO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES H FRAYSER REVOCABLE TRUST 1992 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JAMES H/MILDRED M BROWER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.46 0.35 $77.64 $26.90 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $36.21 (41.43)$                         
JAMES I/FLORENCE H KIYOTA LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JAMES KENNETH LECUREAUX REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JAMES L TURNER LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES L/TOULA G CLUBB REV TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JAMES LATARUS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES LAUREN J/KEITH D 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES LAWRENCE SAMUEL/ROSIE LEE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES LEE ROY/MARTI L 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
JAMES LORI A 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
JAMES M BACCHINI/ELIZABETH A KEENE REV TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES P BOOKER LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES P/RAMONA CASSADY MAXWELL REV LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JAMES R CHARLTON/JANE ROBB LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JAMES R CHARLTON/JANE ROBB LVNG TRUST 0.19 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
JAMES R GEIGER FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
JAMES R/CATHRYN A LANDEROS FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.28 0.14 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
JAMES R/DOROTHY A GONZALEZ REVOCABLE TRST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES S AND WILMA J HANSON 2003 REV TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES SHERIDAN/LINDA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 363 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JAMES T CARROLL/SHERRIL DARLING‐CARROLL LIV TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JAMES T PARQUER TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES TODD R 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES TRESSIE P/CLARENCE III 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JAMES VALERIE G 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JAMES W BOULE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES W PETTIT LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JAMES WALLACE FLYNN REVOCABLE TRUST 2011 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JAMES WONG REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST/NICHOLAS J WONG 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES/ANGELICA BOYCE LIVING TRUST 0.26 0.13 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
JAMES/ANNA V OSHEA REV LVNG TRUST 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
JAMES/CATHERINE S PALACIOS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES/ETNA BENJAMIN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.33 0.17 $55.70 $19.30 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.85 23.15$                          
JAMES/ETNA BENJAMIN FMLY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES/JACQUELYN COOKE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES/JENNIFER BOYD FAMILY TRUST 0.29 0.00 $42.20 $14.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.62 (27.58)$                         
JAMES/JOANNE TENNEY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JAMES/JUDIE CARTER REV TRUST 0.21 0.14 $75.00 $25.99 $56.07 $0.00 $56.07 $82.06 7.06$                            
JAMES/JUDIE CARTER REVOCABLE TRUST 1996 1.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JAMES/JUDIE CARTER REVOCABLE TRUST AG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
JAMES/KATHLEEN HALLETT ASSET PROTECTION TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMES/LISA RYERSON LIVING TRUST 0.25 0.13 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
JAMES/MARY TRAVIS FAMILY TRUST 0.45 0.23 $102.00 $35.34 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $154.44 52.44$                          
JAMES/NOBBBRA POWERS FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JAMES/PATRICIA RATZLIFF TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
JAMESON MATHEW/SHANNON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMI JESSICA S 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMI SHOOKRIA/ABDUL SABOOR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMIL ADNAN 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMIL KHATERA/SYED AHMADI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMIL RASHED/NUSRAT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMILLA MARITES NADELA/JUNIFER REDUBLADO SOLON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMILLE MOENS LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JAMISON ANDRA D/DEBRA J DIAMOND 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMISON FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JAMOND NOMA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
JAMOONA AMRITH/JHENELLE 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAMY K TSE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAN BIBI ASIAH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
JAN C KNIGHT TRUST/DALE J GLENN FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAN L WILLIS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JAN NOSHERWAN S 0.12 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
JANA L JACKSON REVOCABLE TRUST 1.44 0.00 $27.20 $9.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.43 (17.77)$                         
JANAHN C SCALAPINO FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JANARDHAN VIKRAM/SANDHYA VENUGOAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JANARDHAN VIKRAM/SANDHYA VENUGOPAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 364 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JANDA KULWANT K/PARAMJIT S/PARVINDER S 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
JANDA PARVINDER SINGH/KULWANT KAUR/PARAMJIT SINGH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JANDAY KRISHANPAL SINGH/KULWANT KAUR/JASMEET KAUR 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JANDHYALA SHRIRAM S/SURYAKALA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JANE C/RICHARD E CRABLE LIVING TRUST 0.87 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JANE E MARINE REV TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JANET A GORDON TRUST 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JANET B FOSTER FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JANET B SOUTHWICK REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JANET BARBARA ABSHIRE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JANET E DELOREY FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JANET E MCKENZIE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JANET K BELL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JANET L FOX TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JANET L GALLIANI 2010 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JANET M COX REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JANET R JEFFREY FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JANG ALAN JR/ANSON SR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JANG FORTUNATO FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JANG JASON 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JANG JI/KELSEY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JANG LESLIE K/DOREEN J LEE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JANICE LYNNE PORTER TRUST 0.24 0.12 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
JANICE MAK WONG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JANICE R MORRIS FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JANICE S VANDERBECK REV LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JANICE W BIANCHI SEPARATE PROPERTY TRUST 159.24 6.37 $2,746.90 $951.85 $2,093.86 $0.00 $2,093.86 $3,045.71 298.81$                        
JANICE/DANIEL DITTMAN FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JANIE L DAIGLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JANKOWSKI HELEN EMILIA 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JANSSON LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JANTHASILA AMPORN/KEMPTON F STEPHENS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JANUSZAK FAM REV 2017 TRST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JANYAMETHAKUL SENAWINEE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAQUINT MARCIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JARA CAEZAR G JR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JARA RODRIGO A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JARA SHELBY L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JARAMILLO TINA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JARDIN FAMILY TRUST 0.58 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JARDINE CHRISTIAN/VIOLETA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JARED J & PHA KENNY FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JARIWALA ALOK/HIRAL MODI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JARIWALA PURABKUMAR G/DHARA JAIRWALA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JARNAIL/SATWINDER RAKKAR LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JARRA SEEDY/LASHON HARRIS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 365 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JARRAR ABDULRAHMAN G/SABEEN LULU 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JARRELL/SANDRA REDDING LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
JARVIS MANDY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JARVIS WILLIAM G/DIANE E 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JASJOT K BUDWAL FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JASMINE FERRER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JASON A/AYE T TALAVERA TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JASON S/LINA L LEE FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JASON VANCOURT TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JASON/LISA WU FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JASPER ELROY/FREDE ARLEEN JASPER‐GROSS 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JASPERSON CORY/MARIE‐THERESE 0.26 0.00 $33.76 $11.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.70 (22.06)$                         
JASPREET SODHI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JASSER FADIA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JASTILLANA AGRIPINA/JEFFERY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JASWAL SHESH RAM/MOHINI 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JATAKA CHANG LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JATEEN PAREKH TRUST 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JATINDER/MANDEEP PUNIA 2019 TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JATTANA RANJIT/SANDEEP BHANDAL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAUNK NAVEEN 0.78 0.46 $150.00 $51.98 $137.70 $0.00 $137.70 $189.68 39.68$                          
JAUREGUI AMPELIO 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
JAUREGUI CELINA/JAUREGUI FRANCISCO J JR 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JAUREGUI FRANCISCO J JR/CELINA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JAUREGUI JAVIER/ALICIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JAUREGUI JOSE RODERICK R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAUREGUI JUAN/MARISOL G 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
JAUREGUI LAURA GUAPO 0.15 0.12 $27.00 $9.36 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $18.66 (8.34)$                           
JAUREGUI LUIS A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAVAID DANYAL/QAMAR KHAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAVAID KASHIF/RAZIA KASHIF 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JAVED FIAZ N 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAVED TASNEEM 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
JAVID AMJAD/SALMA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAVIER FERDINAND C JR/INISHA BARCO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAVINAR JEFFREY U 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JAWAID NADEEM/HINA SAMI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAWANDA SUKHPAL S/PARAMJIT K 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAXON JUDITH L 0.15 0.11 $25.32 $8.77 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $18.08 (7.24)$                           
JAY C/JOSELYN RUCIO WINOGRAD REV LIVING TRUST 2008 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JAY FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAY J DEFURIA REV LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
JAY KAREN S 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JAYAKUMAR GOPI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAYANARAYANAN SANKARAN/USHA 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAYANT C & BHAMINI J TRIVEDI REVOCABLE 0.15 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 366 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JAYANT C TRIVEDI/BHAMINI J TRIVEDI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.25 0.13 $57.06 $19.77 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.32 22.26$                          
JAYANT C/BHAMINI J TRIVEDI REV TRST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JAYANT C/BHAMINI J TRIVEDI REV TRST 2006 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JAYANT C/BHAMINI J TRIVEDI REVOCABLE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAYANT C/BHAMINI J TRIVEDI REVOCABLE TRST 0.24 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
JAYANT C/BHAMINI J TRIVEDI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.34 0.14 $125.00 $43.31 $37.21 $0.00 $37.21 $80.53 (44.47)$                         
JAYARAMAN GANESAN/MEENA GANESAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JAYCOX LISA R 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JAYE C BLACKWELL CRAVEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JB COMPANY MANAGEMENT LP 3.21 2.76 $570.10 $197.55 $902.65 $0.00 $902.65 $1,100.20 530.10$                        
JCJL TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JCMN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 0.47 0.24 $77.64 $26.90 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $116.23 38.59$                          
JCPSAC PROPERTIES LP 4.50 3.60 $776.26 $268.99 $1,183.42 $0.00 $1,183.42 $1,452.41 676.15$                        
JD LAU TRUST 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
JDL TRUST 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JDL/M NATOMAS PROPERTY TRUST 40.39 4.04 $696.74 $241.43 $1,327.73 $0.00 $1,327.73 $1,569.16 872.42$                        
JEA CHIH Y 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEAN A HUBER TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JEAN A/MARCIEL M BAKER 2002 REVOCABLE 1.90 0.00 $35.64 $12.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.35 (23.29)$                         
JEAN ELIE/MELODY LANGLANG CHIN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEAN GILLES RACHELLE/GILLES RICARDO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEAN L SCOTT/JAMES C ROSS LIVING TRUST 0.59 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JEAN SCRAFTON LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JEANETTE G WATERS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JEANNE E STARNES TRUST 1.40 0.00 $26.26 $9.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.10 (17.16)$                         
JEANNIE FONG TROUSDALE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JEBBIE D PAMPLONA REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEFF N DAVIS 2018 REV TRUST 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JEFF WILSON LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JEFF/CATHLEEN WILLIAMS FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEFF/HEATHER ROBERTS TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEFFERIES AARON/HEATHER 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JEFFERSON CHARLES E/JEFFERSON FELICIA PAYNE D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEFFERSON GARDENS II 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
JEFFERSON RICKIE 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JEFFERSON SABRINA D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEFFERSON TRUST #461 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JEFFERY JUSTIN/WHITNEY CRANDALL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JEFFREY & CHENOA PHILIPS FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
JEFFREY A & DAWN CRAYNE JOINT LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JEFFREY A NAHIGIAN/SHARON R BYLSMA TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEFFREY L SMITH/GWYNN L GREENLEAF REV LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEFFREY L YOUNG LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEFFREY T ENGEL TRUST/ENGEL FAMILY TRUST B 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JEFFREY T/KATHLEEN M ALLEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.48 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JEFFREY W POWELL/DOROTHY M POWELL REV LIVING TR 0.26 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 367 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JEFFREY W/DOROTHY M POWELL REV LIVING TRUST 0.26 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JEFFREY/CANDICE PAWELCZYK FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JEFFREY/DARA HOFFAR FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEFFREY/DEBORAH BACHMEIER TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEFFREY/FRAN ROBERTS FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEFFREY/JENNIFER ROGERS FAMILY REV TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JEFFREY/JENNY LEE 1998 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEFFREY/JILLIAN DRAEGER LIVING 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEFFREY/KELLY OBRECHT TRUST 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
JEFFREY/MARGARET MOY 1992 FAMILY TRUST 0.40 0.00 $43.14 $14.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.95 (28.19)$                         
JEFFRIES DAVID 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JEL INVESTMENTS LLC 0.27 0.14 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
JELLISON JANINE M/ROBERT P 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JEMAL WAFFORD FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEMERA CECILIO R/SHIRLEY N 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEMERA JOSEPH ALLEN/ANNIE GRACE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEMISON MCALPINE GEORGETTA 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JEMMOTT ANGELA G/TIMOTHY R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEN CALIFORNIA 7 LLC 18.21 1.82 $175.00 $60.64 $598.61 $0.00 $598.61 $659.25 484.25$                        
JENKINS ALEXANDER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENKINS BRAD 0.86 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JENKINS CLAUDIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENKINS FAMILY TRUST 0.53 0.18 $81.02 $28.07 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $87.62 6.60$                            
JENKINS JAMES 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENKINS JAMES/MARGIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENKINS JENNIFER L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENKINS MANUEL/VANESSA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENKINS MARGARET L 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JENKINS MARIANNE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENKINS MICHALE R/NATALYA KOJEVNIKOVA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENNESS RICHARD G II 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENNETTE H SALGADO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENNIFER CANTRELL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENNIFER HERNANDEZ FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JENNIFER JONES REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENNIFER PETERS HENDERSON/GAIL HENDERSON TR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JENNIFER PIRANI FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENNIFER R MORGAN/ARDITH A RICHARDSON LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JENNIFER S CORONA FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JENNINGS BRIANNA/OLIVER 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JENNINGS GERALD F/TERRY A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENNY CHE LEE TRUST 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
JENNY FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST AGM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENNY HEUSSNER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENSEN ASHLEIGH N 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENSEN FAMILY TRUST/CHRISTOPHER N JENSEN/ETAL 2.83 2.15 $48.82 $16.92 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.52 (13.30)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 368 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JENSEN JESSE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENSEN KATHLEEN A 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JENSEN KELLY J/SOYLA FERNANDEZ 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENSEN KELLY J/SOYLA JUDITH FERNANDEZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JENSEN SUSAN A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEON FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
JEONG JAY Y 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEONG LISA/BOB YUEN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JERE J/MARIA L KEPRIOS FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JERI L JOHNSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
JERICHO A/MARIAM S REYES REV TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
JERNIGAN NICOLLETTE R/JERNIGAN SKYE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JEROME A NEEDLE REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JEROME A/MARVA G HAMILTON REVOCABLE TRUST AGRMNT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEROME RICHARD/DENISE MARCUM/ROBERT P/ICH INC/ETAL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JERRY BOGGESS TRUST 0.21 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JERRY KUEIRWEEI CHOUR/JOAN CHUNG‐LAN SHIH LVNG TR 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
JERRY LEE/LETA ARBUTIS MONTGOMERY REVOC TRST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
JERRY ZHONG/JENNIE G YAN ZHONG REV TRST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JERRY/TONI YAFFE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JESRANI LENA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JESSE ANNA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JESSEE KIMBERLY A/MATTHEW 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JESSEN KENNETH/MECHELE LANDRESS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JESSICA Y LEUNG FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
JESSIE A HERNANDEZ FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JESSUP JEREMY M/JENNIFER L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JESTER LESTER R/RUBY F 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JESUS/BELINDA ANDRADE TRUST 0.84 0.00 $100.00 $34.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34.65 (65.35)$                         
JESUS/JANNA VARGAS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JESWAL RAVINDER S 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JESWANI SHANKAR B/GAYATRI S KHANNA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JETERS ROBERT THOMAS/JIYEON PARK 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JETT KARAMEL THEA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEUNG KYMAN/REMY 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JEW GWEILYNN C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JEWELL V WARREN 2010 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JHA ASHUTOSH K 0.19 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
JHAJ LAKHVIR S/RANJIT KAUR/SANTVIR SINGH 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JHAJJ CAROLYN A/HARWINDER S 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JHL LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JHUTTY ARVINDERJIT SINGH/KAMALPREET KAUR/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JHW TRUST 4.33 2.18 $469.20 $162.59 $715.24 $0.00 $715.24 $877.83 408.63$                        
JI JINGRAN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JI JOSHUA Z 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JI YUWEI 0.19 0.10 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 369 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JIAN FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
JIANG AIZHU/KENNETH LIANG/NENG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIANG DE/RUN D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIANG QIAN Q 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
JIANG SHU M/XING J LIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIANG SUE/DAVE ZHANG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JIANG TING TING R/MARCOS E HIGUERAS 0.21 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIANG XINLI/XIONG LIN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIANG/GUO FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
JIANG‐SHI TRUST 0.23 0.12 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
JIAO KAILI/NINI YANG 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
JIDKOV ANDREY 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
JILL A SHERRILL TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JILL J STEWART 2009 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
JILL SALOME ZITO 2020 TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIM M/ANTOINETTE R GENNUSO NEWTON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JIM/SUE BILLINGS FAMILY 2006 REV TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ ALBERT 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JIMENEZ ALBERTO 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JIMENEZ ALBERTO/JUANITA RAMIREZ JIMENEZ 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JIMENEZ ALEJANDRO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ ANELIZ G 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JIMENEZ ANTHONY R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ CECILIA A/RALPH G 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JIMENEZ CLEMENTE/YOLANDA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ CYNTHIA/DANIEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ DANIEL N JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ DARREN D 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JIMENEZ DELIA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JIMENEZ FELIPE DE JESUS/MARIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ FELIX/GRENIS 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ FERNANDO/SUSAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ FRANCISCO U/BERNICE 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
JIMENEZ GEORGE D/MARGARITA F 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ HERRERA KAREN G/ANGEL H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ JANET L/CONRAD A 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JIMENEZ JENNY M 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JIMENEZ JESUS I 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ JESUS/CARMEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ JORGE L V 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
JIMENEZ JOSE A SR/ROGELIA 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JIMENEZ JOSE A SR/ROGELIA C 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JIMENEZ JOSE A/ROGELIA C 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JIMENEZ JOSE D/ANTONIA V/JOSE V/EFREN D/ETAL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JIMENEZ JOSE LUIS/HILDA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 370 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JIMENEZ JOSE/MARIBEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ JUAN/AMY GARRETT 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JIMENEZ JUANA L/JOSE G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ MARIA R/REYES VARGAS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ MARIA VICTORIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JIMENEZ MARIANO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ MARIANO/ANDREA JIMINEZ 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JIMENEZ MARIO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ NORMA A 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
JIMENEZ NORMA A/ELIZABETH FURTADO 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JIMENEZ ODELIA 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JIMENEZ OLGA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ OSCAR ALEXANDER/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ OSCAR ARMANDO 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JIMENEZ OSCAR O 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ ROBERT/LISA MACIAS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ RODOLFO D/SONIA S 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JIMENEZ ROGER O/JOANN E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ RUBEN 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JIMENEZ SEAN/NAZIRA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ SHAUN/AMBER 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JIMENEZ SILVIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ SOCORRO 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JIMENEZ STEVEN/ELIZABETH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIMENEZ YASALDE OLDAIR/JACQUELINE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JIMENEZ‐TRUJILLO ISIDRA PATRICIA/ETAL 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JIMINEZ ANTONIA 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
JIMMY E ESCOTO/JULIE ESCOTO MUNOZ FAM TR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIN GORDON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIN QIMING 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIN QIUTONG/CHONG VANG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIN XINWEI/WEIPING LI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JIN YAJUN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JINDAL ANIL/POONAM 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JINFENG ZHAO REV LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JIRON TULITO B/LEONA 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JIT AMAR 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JLD LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JLD‐WP 0.49 0.00 $41.40 $14.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.35 (27.05)$                         
JMA RANCH LLC 0.16 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
JMK HOTELS LLC 2.83 2.44 $488.20 $169.17 $801.17 $0.00 $801.17 $970.34 482.14$                        
JOACHIM MARK H 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOAN DAVIDSON SCHEER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOAN GRAHAM REVOCABLE TRUST 0.35 0.18 $62.14 $21.53 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $81.08 18.94$                          
JOAN HALL SURVIVORS TRUST 0.29 0.19 $50.32 $17.44 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.51 6.19$                            
JOAN O MUTTERA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 371 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JOAN SHAW TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOAN SU CHANG LIM/JESSE M DANIHEL REV TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOAN W GILBERT REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOAN Y HIROSE FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOANN C REESE LIVING TRUST 0.02 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.62 $0.00 $0.62 $0.62 0.62$                            
JOANN PIRRUNG FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOANNE DENNY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOANNE O WRIGHT TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOANNE WENZEL REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOAQUIN HARRIETT/CARRI MCBRIDE 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOCELYN S BANAG REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOCSON HERMILO III/ANNA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOCSON MARIBELLE 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JODHANI ADITEE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JOE ALYCIA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOE BENSON K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOE DANIEL R/LANI MATSUDA‐JOE 0.21 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
JOE DENNIS/LINDA CHAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOE FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOE PERRY TRUST 5.00 2.60 $86.26 $29.89 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $59.67 (26.59)$                         
JOE PERRY TRUST/ETAL 210.15 21.02 $3,625.10 $1,256.16 $6,908.18 $0.00 $6,908.18 $8,164.34 4,539.24$                     
JOE PERRY TRUST/JOHN PERRY SEPARATE PROPERTY TRUST 44.03 4.40 $759.52 $263.19 $1,447.38 $0.00 $1,447.38 $1,710.57 951.05$                        
JOE WONG FAMILY TRUST 1.38 1.19 $238.06 $82.49 $390.13 $0.00 $390.13 $472.62 234.56$                        
JOE/CHRISTENE FORTENBERRY REV SURV TRST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOE/FRANCES DIEU REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOE/JENNY CHEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOE/JENNY CHEN REVOCABLE TRUST 2002 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JOEL A GARCIA TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOEL VIRGINIA J/RUBEN VELASQUEZ 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOEY N/RENEE M CARTER FAMILY TRUST 1.33 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOEY/RENEE CARTER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
JOEY/RENEE CARTER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 1997 1.61 0.00 $30.20 $10.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.46 (19.74)$                         
JOGOPULOS JOHN M/KAY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHAL FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHAL INDERJIT S/INDERJIT K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHAL INDERPAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHAL JOGA S/BALJIT K 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHAL RAVINDER K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHAL RAVINDER S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHL GURJOT/PARVEEN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHL JASPREET K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHL JASPREET S/SARVRAJBIR K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHL JUGRAJ/BALWINDER S KHEHRA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHL KAMALDEEP K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHL KARNJIT 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JOHL SATINDERPAL K 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 372 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JOHN & DORCAS REILLY 1998 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
JOHN & DOREE OCONNELL FAMILY TRUST 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHN A KLEMUNES JR REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOHN A MARCELLO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHN A/SHARRON J THOMPSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN ARRILLAGA SURVIVORS TRUST/ETAL 37.50 1.50 $646.88 $224.16 $493.09 $0.00 $493.09 $717.25 70.37$                          
JOHN ARRILLAGAS SURVIVORS TRUST/ETAL 9.92 5.16 $171.12 $59.30 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $89.07 (82.05)$                         
JOHN BURKETT LIVING TRUST 0.26 0.20 $75.00 $25.99 $27.91 $0.00 $27.91 $53.90 (21.10)$                         
JOHN C PEIFFER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN C/SHAREEN FAT FAMILY TRUST/FAT FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
JOHN C/XIAN D MCFADDEN REVOCABLE LVNG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN D & DIANA D MELOY 2009 REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOHN DEAN/SHIRLEY DEMERISE THOMPSON JR REV TRST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN DENIS/BEATRICE ANN SHULTZ LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
JOHN F NELSON FAMILY TRUST 1.52 0.00 $29.64 $10.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.27 (19.37)$                         
JOHN F OSBORN TRUST/ROBERT N OSBORN 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHN F/RENEE R HARWOOD REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.29 0.18 $52.00 $18.02 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $57.10 5.10$                            
JOHN G LYONS JR REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JOHN G/HOLLY HU LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN H WALTERS/ANN C WALTERS TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN H/ROBERTA L WOODALL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN J CORCORAN III FAMILY TRUST/TRUST A 0.84 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHN J MARTINEZ 2015 REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN J/MARGO P MCDANIEL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOHN JR/CAROL SING FAMILY TRUST/ 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
JOHN M/GLORIA D SMITH NELSON 2013 REV TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JOHN M/NANCY M KEHRIOTIS LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JOHN MADROSEN TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN MICHAEL GIANNONI JR FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHN P/SANDRA E TASSANO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
JOHN PERRY SEPARATE PROPERTY TRUST/JOE PERRY 8.09 6.15 $139.56 $48.36 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $66.97 (72.59)$                         
JOHN PERRY SEPARATE PROPERTY TRUST/RITA PERRY 0.23 0.02 $0.00 $0.00 $7.59 $0.00 $7.59 $7.59 7.59$                            
JOHN R SCOFIELD LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN ROTHFIELD 2014 TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN S ZIL TRUST 0.51 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHN SING JR FAMILY TRUST 1.70 0.90 $296.70 $102.81 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $141.89 (154.81)$                       
JOHN T CUMMINS FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JOHN T HESS REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN T JR/REXANNE C TRAMBLEY FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
JOHN T/DIANNE M BAMBURY JR SURVIVORS TRUST 0.18 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
JOHN TAIT/KATHLEEN BURKE TAIT TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHN W CHINN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHN W/CAROLYN POSEDEL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOHN/ALDA LEPERA FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN/AMBER DRAY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN/ANN BURKE JT LIVING TRUST 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 373 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JOHN/ANN HALLA TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JOHN/BETH YEH REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN/DEBRA KAPITAN FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JOHN/DOREE OCONNELL FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JOHN/GINA BELL FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JOHN/JOAN PHILLIPS LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOHN/JUNE ADEMA FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN/KATHLEEN B TAIT TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN/KATHLEEN BURKE TAIT TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN/LELAND OTTO FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHN/MARY BRINKMANN LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN/ROSA CAMPOS LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN/RUBY OBRIEN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN/SHARON BUROW REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JOHN/SILVIA FLEMING FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHN/STACY AYLESWORTH FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JOHNNIE P/PATRICIA E ANDERSON TRUST 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
JOHNNY/TINH N BANH REV TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNS NICOLE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNS SMITH KAREN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON ADAM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON ALAN R 0.17 0.09 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
JOHNSON ALEXIS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON AMAL 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON ANGELA E 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOHNSON ANTHONY/ARNETTE TIPTON 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON ANTONIO D/TIFFANY M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON BARON M/TRACI R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON BETTY SUE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON BRENDA L/ROBERT O 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHNSON BRYAN R 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON BRYCE A/TARAJA N WHITE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON CAMANI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON CAMERON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON CAROLE K 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON CASSANDRA L/LARRY D 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JOHNSON CASSANDRA L/LARRY SR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOHNSON CHANTEL JOY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON CHARLENE/JOHN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON CHELLE/TIFFANI MICHEAU 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOHNSON CHRISTEN R/HEIDI LYNN KELLIS JOHNSON 1.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHNSON CLARENCE A/TONIA O 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON CONSUELO C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON COURTNEY M/ELLIOT J NORTON 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON CURTIS G/NGOT T 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON DAMITA/ELIZABETH GRANGER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 374 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JOHNSON DARRELL A/BRANDN A JOHNSON FOX 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON DARRELL/TISHELLE DENISE GOODSPEED 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON DAVID L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON DEBORAH M/STEVEN O 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON DENISE MARGUERITE/MICHAEL DOUGLAS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON ELIZABETH L/RICHARD N 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JOHNSON ELIZABETH P/JONATHAN D NELSON 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOHNSON ELMER JR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOHNSON ERIC EDWARD/MARY KATHERINE PINARD 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JOHNSON ERIC L/HEATHER OBRIEN 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHNSON ERIC W/CARISSA RICHARDS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON EVELYN J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JOHNSON FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.30 0.07 $52.00 $18.02 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.79 (4.21)$                           
JOHNSON FAMILY TRUST 2.29 0.59 $242.38 $83.99 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $143.54 (98.84)$                         
JOHNSON FAMILY TRUST 2002 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON FLORENCE C/JOANNA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
JOHNSON FRANCES L 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON GEORGE MICHAEL/JILL D 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JOHNSON GREGORY/ROSALINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON IAN R 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
JOHNSON JAMES C/JONNIE E 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHNSON JAMES S 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHNSON JANNEH R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JOHNSON JASON L/LENETTA J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON JASON/CARISSA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON JEFFERY/RHONDA J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON JEFFREY/BONNIE BREMNER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON JEREMY 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JOHNSON JERI L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON JEWELL DENISE 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON JOANNA 1.11 0.65 $332.06 $115.06 $305.18 $0.00 $305.18 $420.25 88.19$                          
JOHNSON JOANNA M 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOHNSON JOANNA/NATHAN D 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON JOEL S 0.34 0.26 $75.00 $25.99 $27.91 $0.00 $27.91 $53.90 (21.10)$                         
JOHNSON JOEL S/MICHAEL R MARTINEZ O 0.22 0.11 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JOHNSON JOHN K 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOHNSON KATHERINE 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOHNSON KATHLEEN L/NIKKI P WHITE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON KEVIN JAMES 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JOHNSON KEVIN/TERRI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JOHNSON KUMAR ANDREA/SURRANJAN KUMAR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON KYLE G/KELLY I 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JOHNSON LANITA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON LAREISHA M 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON LEE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 375 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JOHNSON LESLIE D/SUEANNE L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON LINDA ANN 0.15 0.11 $25.32 $8.77 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $18.08 (7.24)$                           
JOHNSON LISA R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JOHNSON LORRINDA R/RICHARD A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON LYNN SHIRLEY 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
JOHNSON MARLEEN P 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON MARQUES/JOHNSON EUGENIA WASHINGTON J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON MARY A 0.17 0.02 $0.00 $0.00 $5.56 $0.00 $5.56 $5.56 5.56$                            
JOHNSON MARYFRANCES MARIE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JOHNSON MATHEW T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON MELODY L 1.42 0.14 $221.06 $76.60 $46.68 $0.00 $46.68 $123.28 (97.78)$                         
JOHNSON MICHAEL J 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON MICHELE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON MITCHELL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON MONTELL DEON 0.18 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JOHNSON MURRIS IV/RAVEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JOHNSON PETER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON PETERS RACHELLE 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHNSON RANDY/ANNETTE 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHNSON RAYMOND J/PEILIN HSU 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOHNSON REGINALD/MICHELLE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JOHNSON REV 14 TR ETAL 30.00 15.60 $310.50 $107.59 $29.77 $262.98 $292.76 $400.35 89.85$                          
JOHNSON RHONDA F 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHNSON RICHARD E III 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON ROBERT/PAULINE MERRIAM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON ROBYN RENE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOHNSON RONALD JOHN 0.18 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
JOHNSON RONNIE L/DERRICK 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON SCOTT 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON SCOTT L/SUSAN R 0.16 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
JOHNSON SEAN E/EDNA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON STANLEY/LANELL MONAHAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON STYLES SHARON K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON SUSAN D 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHNSON TARON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON THERESA/DANIEL P WILLIAMS 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON TINA MARIE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOHNSON TREMAINE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON TYLER L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON VADIM 0.16 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JOHNSON WALTER 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON WILLIAM H 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON YANCY STEPHANIE U 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSON YOLANDA F/LOLA M JOHNSON JONES 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOHNSON ZACHARY W 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 376 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JOHNSON ZITA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSTON ANDREW C/MIRANDA L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSTON DIONA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSTON KAREN/DAVID 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JOHNSTON LEANNA R/WILLIAM R III 0.48 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
JOHNSTON THOMAS MICHAEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSTON TIFFANY/CHRISTOPHER MCCORMICK 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JOHNSTON WILLIAM 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOHNSTON WILLIAM R III/LEANNA R 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOIA HARMINDER S/SATVIR K KANWER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOINER COURTNEY ELIZABETH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOINER EBONE R 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOKSCH BRIAN D/ANDREA KATHRYN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOLINDA ANNE MARTIN TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOLLIFFE CAROL A/RODNEY W 0.18 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
JOLLY KEITH E JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOMA ROQUE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JON/JODIE GEORGE FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONATHAN D ALSPACH FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JONDHALEKAR PRATAP/PRIYANKA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONDLE ALAN M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES ARTHELL F/KRIS D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES ASHLEY M/JEFF SPIESMAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES AVA K 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JONES BERNICE 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES BRANDON 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JONES CANDACE 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JONES CAROLYN L 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JONES CATHERINE D 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JONES CHARLIE/PEPSI DESHOTEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES CHRISTI/GARRET 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES CLOVIS D 0.27 0.14 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
JONES CRIAG 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES CURTIS L SR 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JONES CYNTHIA I/GRADY W 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES DAVID C 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES DAVID P/TIFFANY K 0.15 0.08 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
JONES DAVID/JEANETTE D 0.19 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
JONES DEBRA GAIL/WALTER C 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JONES DELLEN B 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JONES DUC 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JONES ELIZABETH 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES FAM 17 TR ETAL 8.00 4.16 $82.80 $28.69 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $58.47 (24.33)$                         
JONES FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
JONES FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES GERALD A/YVONNE L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 377 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JONES GREGORY/GHIA A 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JONES JACQUELINE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES JAVAUGHN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES JEFFERY/DENITA PICKENS JONES 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES JENNIFER 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JONES JENNIFER R/MASON R II 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES JENNY L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES JERROLD L 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JONES JOHNNY JR/ESTER M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES JUSTIN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES KAHALIA/GREGORY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES KAREN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JONES KATHLEEN LEANN/KURT DAVID 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES KENNETH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES KENNETH DOUGLAS JR/VIVIAN RUTH 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
JONES LANI L 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JONES LISA/ANN M COLLINS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
JONES LUCRETIA/SHANE C 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES MARK A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES MARK ANDREW/ANGELA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES MELISSA DAWN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES MELVIN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JONES MEREDITH FRANCES 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES MICHAEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES MIERRA ADHIR 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES ONEAL JR/SALLY M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JONES PATRICIA A/THOMAS P JR 0.20 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
JONES PAUL D JR/ENRIKA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES PAUL R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES PHILETUS H 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
JONES REVOCABLE TRUST/NICHOLAS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.31 0.19 $58.76 $20.36 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $59.44 0.68$                            
JONES REVOCABLE TRUST/NICHOLAS RUSSELL L TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES RICHARD STEPHEN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JONES ROBERT L/JONES DARNELLA DAVIS 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JONES ROBERT/JENNIFER DUCKETT 0.18 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JONES ROBERT/SHAWNA 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JONES ROBIN M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES RONALD L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES SADE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES SALON L/ESTER M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES SANDRA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES STANLEY E/PAMELA L 0.37 0.19 $48.94 $16.96 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.73 (2.21)$                           
JONES STEVEN R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES TERRELL FRANKLYN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 378 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JONES VALERIE R/PATRICK R/JUDITH R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES WILLIAM A/H MARIE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES WILLIE/MYONG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JONES XAVANA G 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
JONES ZACHARY X 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JONG DAISY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JONG RODNEY ARTHUR JR/CRESILDA ANNE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JOO HYE S 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOO JENNIFER/DANIEL TAKATA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOOBEUR TAREK 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JORDAN AVA/SEAN MICHAEL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JORDAN BONISH MAVIS C/KENNETH L BONISH 0.06 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
JORDAN DANIEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JORDAN EDWARD E/DESIREE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JORDAN JAMES M JR/LAKENYA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JORDAN KATHLEEN L/SAMUEL N GARCIA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
JORDAN MICHAEL 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JORDAN PHILIP H/MARGARET J MCLAUGHLIN‐JORDAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JORDAN RAECHEL L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JORGE A GALEANO TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JORGE HERMAN ALFREDO MENDEZ LIVING TRUST 0.24 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
JORGE JANET A 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JORGE M/BERTHA E PADILLA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.42 0.22 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
JORGE M/BERTHA E PADILLA REVOCABLE TRUST 2019 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JORGE/SANDRA MENDEZ FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JORGENSEN DEREK/LUCIANA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JORGENSEN FRANK B/TAMAR 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
JORRIN ESPERANZA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSAN PETRU/GABRIELA 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
JOSAN SUKHDEV S/HARJIT KAUR 0.29 0.09 $75.00 $25.99 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $85.54 10.54$                          
JOSE & ELISA RAMIREZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.43 0.22 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
JOSE A/MARIA A GUTIERREZ REVOCABLE TRUST 13.13 1.31 $226.50 $78.49 $431.62 $0.00 $431.62 $510.11 283.61$                        
JOSE ANTONIO AHUMA/DEEN ANN AHUMADA 2005 REV TRUST 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOSE E/DANYEL L GARZONA REV TRUST 0.21 0.16 $35.44 $12.28 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $30.89 (4.55)$                           
JOSE E/JOSEFINA ELIZONO FMLY REV TRST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSE G GARCIA/MIGUEL CERVANTES LIVING TRUST 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.68 25.36$                          
JOSE JEREMY P/KEVIN J OTTER 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JOSE M/MARIA AGUILAR FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOSE/BETTY ZERTUCHE 1990 TRUST 1.19 1.02 $205.28 $71.13 $336.42 $0.00 $336.42 $407.55 202.27$                        
JOSE/BLANCA PINEDO FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOSE/CAROLINA FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JOSE/ELISA RAMIREZ REVOCABLE TRUST 2.84 0.65 $382.84 $132.66 $238.20 $0.00 $238.20 $370.86 (11.98)$                         
JOSE/ELISA RAMIREZ REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.51 0.00 $44.00 $15.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.25 (28.75)$                         
JOSE/GLORIELA FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSEPH BRANDY J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSEPH D COUNTRYMAN 2017 LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 379 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JOSEPH E BLEA/RICHARD A MONTES REVOCABLE TRUST 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
JOSEPH JAY B/KIMBERLY R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSEPH LEE MASTALSKI FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $14.14 $0.00 $14.14 $22.80 (2.20)$                           
JOSEPH M WECKERLE/GEE WECKERLE REVOCABLE LIVING TR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOSEPH MICHELLE F/MATTHEW R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSEPH R MUNOZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSEPH T GREEN LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSEPH W HORTON FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSEPH W KELLETT LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSEPH/ALICE LYNNE PARENTE TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
JOSEPH/CRISTINA CUSCHIERI 2008 FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSEPH/THERESA MAIMONE LIVING TRUST 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSEPH/THERESA MAIMONE LIVING TRUST REV LIVING TRU 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSEPH/VICKY JULIO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JOSEPH/YUK FUNG FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JOSEPHINE GAMBOA CANLAS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSEPHINE HERRERA REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSEPHINE OATIES REVOCABLE TRUST 2014 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSEPHINE PHILYAW BOONE SEPARATE PROP TRUST 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
JOSEPHINE WATTS FAMILY TRUST 0.30 0.16 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
JOSETTE S PINEL TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSH LLC 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSHI RAJIVE 0.37 0.19 $75.32 $26.10 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.42 40.10$                          
JOSHI ROHIT/URMILA PATIL 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JOSHI SOMIT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSHI SOMIT/MONIKA PANDEY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSHUA D/SHANNON L SPEAKS FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSHUA GENA B/ROY E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOSKE 2016 LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JOSLYN DANIEL SCOTT/YVETTE JEANNE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
JOSUE SHIRLEY D 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOU CHING YUH/YI WEN CHIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOUHAL AMARPALJIT/AJESHNI 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JOURDAN GREGORY P/VICTORIA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOVES CYNTHIA D/REY P 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOW MARY ETSUKO 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOY JIJO MALIYAKAL 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
JOY TRUST 0.22 0.14 $75.00 $25.99 $48.38 $0.00 $48.38 $74.37 (0.63)$                           
JOYCE DARRYL A/DENISE L SMITH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOYCE E MEYER TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOYCE H KEENE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOYCE L DUGGER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOYCE MCGRIFF LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOYCE P ASKIA FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JOYCE R GIMINEZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOYCE T LONGACRE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 380 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JOYNER ELESIA M 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOYNER JESSE CLAYTON/ASHLEY LYNN ALLISON 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JOYNER LINDSEY/JARED 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOZANI SIAVASH A/POUNEH RAJABIMEHR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JOZWIAK MICHAL K 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JPT ASSOCIATES LLC 0.95 0.82 $163.88 $56.79 $269.42 $0.00 $269.42 $326.21 162.33$                        
JR ANTABLIAN TRUST 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JR SMITH ENTERPRISES LLC 0.21 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JT CHEN LLC 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JTS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INC PROFIT SHARING PLA 59.50 2.38 $1,026.38 $355.66 $782.37 $0.00 $782.37 $1,138.03 111.65$                        
JU GUIPING 0.21 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
JU VICTOR Y/KATHY X LIU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUAN AND LORRAINE BALDERRAMA FMLY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUAN F/ELIZABETH M LOPEZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JUAN GALINDO REV TRUST/MARIA ELENA GALINDO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUAN MACAPAGAL/REGIELYN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUAN ROMEO R/BRENDA O 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUANA V TORRES TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUANENGO GLENN T 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUANITA GEISE TRUST 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JUAREZ ABRAHAM JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUAREZ BENJAMIN/JOSEPHINE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUAREZ FAMILY TRUST 0.35 0.18 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
JUAREZ JEFFREY/MICHELE S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUAREZ JOEL A/LORENA 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JUAREZ JOHN N 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JUAREZ NANCY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUARROS MELANIE D/WILLIAM B 0.22 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
JUBA PATRICIA BOSEDE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUBILARE EVANGELISTIC MINISTRIES INC 4.12 3.48 $710.72 $246.28 $1,144.63 $0.00 $1,144.63 $1,390.91 680.19$                        
JUCHNIEWICZ MATTHEW J/JASMINE A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUDAH/KARUN GROSSMAN FMLY TRUST 2012 0.23 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
JUDD CAITLYN 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JUDGE NAVJIT K/ONKAR 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JUDITH A CUESTA LIVING TRUST 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JUDITH A MYERS FAMILY TRUST 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
JUDITH ALSOP FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JUDITH C SIMON 2009 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JUDITH D WILBUR REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUDITH KOCH TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUDITH L BALLINGER 2015 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUDITH L GRISWOLD REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUDITH M PIERCE LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JUDITH M RODRIGUEZ LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUDITH M TAMBLYN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JUDITH P KOEHLER TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 381 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JUDITH R SILVA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUDSON SUZZI K 0.26 0.13 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
JUDY A BASQUEZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUDY A MCGARRY FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUDY A PAULIN 2007 TRUST/ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUDY C STREETER LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.13 $28.70 $9.95 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $19.25 (9.45)$                           
JUDY DUFFY COOK FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUDY E LILJENWALL REV TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUDY FREIBOLT BALASSI FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUDY K SALLEE LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUDY TAKEUCHI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUDY WOOLSTON LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
JUDY Y CHAN FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JUE ELBIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JUFIAR JENNIFER 0.25 0.13 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
JULIA & EUGENE ALVARADO 2003 TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JULIA R BROOTKOWSKI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JULIA RICHARDSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JULIA TORRES FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JULIAN MELISSA A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JULIAN T/TEREZA J HERNANDEZ REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JULIANA E FELTS FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JULIANA MAE TORREZ REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JULIANNE NOLA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JULIE E GROSS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JULIE ELAINE DIN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JULIE H BARROW REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JULIE M OSBORN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JULIE RAE RIGGS TRUST 0.16 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
JULIE/ROBERT RAY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JULIETA LEON TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JULIO/HOLLY VANNATTA TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JULL AUSTIN J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JULL CAROLYN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JUMPING J ENTERPRISES LLC 0.56 0.00 $56.22 $19.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19.48 (36.74)$                         
JUNG GRETCHEN/PATRICIA M JONES 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUNG JOHN J/JUNE T 0.16 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUNG KEVIN M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUNG PHILLIP 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUNG RALF 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JUNGKELT MARK/KAREN JUNGKEIT 0.85 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JUNGNEY KELSANG P/DECHEN PALMO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JUNG‐NGUYEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUNIEGA JUANITO R/KAREN T 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUNIEGA MICHAEL M/JOVILYNE M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUNIOR ANTABLIAN TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 382 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

JUPUDI SUMAN/SRIDEVI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JURKOVICH JESSICA L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JURY JEFF E/BARBARA 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
JUST/SIMAS TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
JUSTICE CRYSTAL A 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
JUSTICE DONNA L/MARK L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUSTICE MICHAEL S 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUSTICE MONICA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUSTICE WILLIAM 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUSTIN LYNN DAY LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUSTIN R/TARA L WISTER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUSTINIANI BERNARD S/THEDA 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
JUSTO MACTZUL REV LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUSTUS JOY D/DAVID EGOLF 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
JUVENAL T CARRILLO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
JUVENAL/LAURA L BARAJAS FAMILY TRUST 0.32 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
JUVET‐WHITWORTH MATTHEW S/LUSY A JUVET 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
K & K TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
K A DRESEL TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
K GEORGE PHILIP LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
K HOVNANIAN AT WESTSHORE LLC 5.27 0.51 $87.66 $30.38 $166.99 $0.00 $166.99 $197.37 109.71$                        
K HOVNANIAN FORECAST HOMES N INC 0.10 0.01 $0.00 $0.00 $3.22 $0.00 $3.22 $3.22 3.22$                            
K HOVNANIAN FORECAST HOMES NOR IN 0.02 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.69 $0.00 $0.69 $9.35 (15.65)$                         
K HOVNANIAN FORECAST HOMES NORTHERN INC 25.95 0.00 $444.88 $154.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $154.16 (290.72)$                       
K/E BERGAMO LLC 0.24 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
K2 VENTURES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KACHHI FEROZ N/NILOUFER F 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KACHHI NOORDDIN/SHAHIN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KADARKARAISAMY GURUSAMY/ETAL 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KADARKARAISAMY GURUSAMY/SRI D RAVINDRAN D 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KADJAR ANGELES M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KADO EDWIN M JR/DAWN F 0.27 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
KAERCHER JEROME S/MARIA GERLIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAFELE NIAMBI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAHALS SACRAMENTO LLC 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAHLON BALJINDER KAUR/TALWINDER SINGH/ETAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAHLON BILDIP/MANEET 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAHLON HARCHARAN SINGH/GRUPREET K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAHLON HARINDER SINGH 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KAHLON HARJIT 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAHLON JAGTAR S/HARMESH KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAHLON JASWANT/KAVNEET/VARINDER 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAHLON JASWANT/SUKHJINDER/BALJIT PANNU/BALWINDER 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KAHLON MANRAJ SINGH 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
KAHLON RAMNEEK/HARMANDEEP KALHON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAHLON RANJIT S/SUKHWINDER K 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 383 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KAHLON SUKHJOT SINGH/BIKRAMJIT S/KULWINDER K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAHN FAMILY TRUST 0.27 0.14 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
KAI MING CHENG/HOI MING KO 2011 TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
KAIGER DAN/OKSANA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KAILI KAIMANA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
KAINE CHRISTOPHER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAINTH SANTOKH D/RAJWINDER KAUR 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN INC 12.86 1.29 $1,796.08 $622.37 $422.74 $0.00 $422.74 $1,045.11 (750.97)$                       
KAISER JULIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAISER PARIS 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAISER R MULLA FEROZE LIVING TRUST 0.38 0.20 $77.00 $26.68 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $116.01 39.01$                          
KAIZAK/RENEE HAGOPIAN 2010 REVOCABLE TR 3.91 0.39 $67.46 $23.38 $128.53 $0.00 $128.53 $151.91 84.45$                          
KAJLA JATINDER S/RAVJYOAT K TAKHAR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAJLEY NAVPREET/MANJIT S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAJLEY RAVINDER S/AMANDIP K/MANJIT S/NAVPREET K 0.23 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
KAKAR DARSHAN/SARVESH 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAKAR HASHMAT 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
KAKAR SARVESH 0.25 0.09 $55.38 $19.19 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $48.96 (6.42)$                           
KAKAR SARVESH/SEEMA 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
KAKKAR SUNIL/SARINI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAKO JOHN 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KAKO JOHNNY G/AYAD MANSOUR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAKO NAZAR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KAKONYI LETICIA/KAKONYI BRIAN J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAKOW JOHN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KAKOW JOHNNY/NOZAD J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAKOW NOZAD J 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAKOW NOZAD JOE 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
KAKUMANI SRIHARI/AVINASH REDDY PEECHARI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAKUMANI SRIHARI/KAVERI MADDIRALA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAKUTA GEORGE NAGAYOSHI/KAKUTA MIDORI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KALAMARAS FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KALAPURAKAL VINOD/SREELATHA G CHETTIKADAVIL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KALARASH STEPAN/SVETLANA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KALAW JOMILLE/RAMON 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KALAY BUBBLEJEET K 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KALB MARGO E 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KALE BOBBY R/PAULINE M 1.09 0.00 $91.98 $31.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31.87 (60.11)$                         
KALE WALTON ANGELA L/WALTON MICHAEL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KALIKA YAN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KALININ PETER/ANGELINA 0.19 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
KALINOFF JOSHUA J/TONYA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KALIRAI RAJINDER KAUR/SATPAL SINGH/ARSHDEEP 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KALKAT SARABJIT K/GURNEK S 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KALKAT SARABJIT/GURNEK 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KALLEMEYN BONNIE L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 384 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KALPESH/JESAL KAMDAR LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.04 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
KALRA PRATIMA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KALTEIS ROBERT M/VERONICA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KALTEIS ROBERT M/VERONICA J 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KALYANI VIKRAM C 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAM CAROL LOU/ALEX MENCHCHEUNG PANG 0.13 0.07 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KAM F/TAI M PANG FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAM PING CHU 2019 REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAMALAMMA MANJU/SAJEEV MADHAVANPILLAI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAMALIAN FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAMALU OSITA/CHRISTIANA EBERE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAMANI TRISHA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAMARA MUSA M/ANNIEMATA SANKOH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAMBHAMPATI GANESH/SAI S YALAMANCHILI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAMBHAPATI HIMABINDU/NATARAJAN GUTTA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAMBOJ AMIT 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAMBOJ AMIT/PREM K/MEENA FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAMEL/LOGAN FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAMENSKAYA YELENA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAMESWARARAO CHIVUKULA/KALPANA K GOLLAPUDI LIVING 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAMESWARARAO CHIVUKULA/KALPANA K GOLLAPUDI LVG TRU 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAMIMORI STACY A/NORSHILA BINTE MUSTAPHA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KAMINENI RAGHUNANDAN/SANGEETA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KAMPER FREDERICK J/NIMRITA DEVI 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KAMPMEINERT BARBARA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAMPMEINERT BARBARA L/MIKE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAMRAN W AFSHAR REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
KAN TUNGYU/KAREN C 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KANAGAKI KATHERINE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANAGARATNAM VIJAYARAJAH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANAKAMMA CHANDANA/JAYACHANDRAN PILLAI 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KANANOV MIKHAIL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANDOLA JAGTAR/PRADEEP 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KANDOLA JASVIR S/SATWINDER K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANDOLA KULDIP/JASVINDER 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KANDOLA MANWINDER/SIMRAT 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANDOLA PARMJIT S/RAJPAL K 0.14 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
KANDOLA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.38 0.20 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
KANDOLA REVOCABLE TRUST/AKASHDEEP S KANDOLA/ETAL 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANE BARRY W 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KANE ELAINE CATHLEEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KANEFSKY LEONARD M 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KANEHIRA MAR SHAWN K/DANIEL L MAR 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KANEKO ERIC R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANEKO KEITH H/LESLIE N 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KANESHIRO ROBIN/BRADLEY DOWD 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 385 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KANG BHUBINDER/RANDEEP 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANG CHRISTINE K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANG DANNY/MI M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANG DOO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANG FAMILY TRUST 0.24 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
KANG GURBINDER S/RAJWINDER K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANG GURDEEP 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KANG IKBAL/RAVNEET 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANG JAGIR KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANG JIHAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANG KARNAIL SINGH/JASWINDER KAUR 0.15 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KANG KEE HYUN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANG KHUSHMINDER S 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANG KHUSHMINDER SINGH 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANG MANDEEP/RANBIR BAINS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANG MANJINDER SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANG PARVINDER K/AMARDEEP SINGH 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KANG SALINDER K/HARNEK SIDHU/PALO/HARDIP SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANG SANG K/KAE S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANG YUE/RONGRONG ZHANG 0.24 0.12 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
KANGURI SAMAR S/APARNA VASANTH/JAMIE VANDERMAST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANNAN SURESH K 0.32 0.17 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
KANSAL KAMINI/SAURABH KHETAN 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KANTE PRADEEP 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANTER‐DOUD JODY RAEL/JOHN R DOUD 0.16 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KANTHATHIN LIANNE/BOUNMEE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KANTHATHIN PHATH/SOUPHAVAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KANTHATHIN TRAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KANUGA ARUN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAPADIA MANJULA H 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAPADIA PRASHANT S/PUNAM P 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAPELL RONALD D/JOAN B 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAPELLAS JEFFERY DAVID/NANCY 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
KAPITAN JUDITH C/JAMES G MATSON 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KAPOOR ANJUM/AJAI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAPOOR VANDANA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KARADEMOS PAUL/CARRIE 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KARAJEH RIAD 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KARAKAS FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KARAM LLC 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KARAN RAJ/USHA K NARAIN 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KARCH WILLY M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KARDAN FARIBA 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KAREN A BESHAK FAMILY TRUST 0.36 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KAREN D REED REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAREN E LUTTER FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 386 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KAREN GRACE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KAREN HARDING FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.38 0.00 $75.32 $26.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26.10 (49.22)$                         
KAREN J BALDIGO 2007 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAREN JANE STEINHAUS TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAREN KATHLEEN DAMRON LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KAREN L G & RONALD G PANICH REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAREN L OHARA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAREN L RICHARDSON TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAREN LYNN JONES 2007 TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAREN MARIA MCCORD TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAREN MARIE HIGHTOWER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAREN S DOCKTER 2013 LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KAREN T BORCHERS TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KARI HEIMANN CHELSEE F 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KARIMI HAMID U 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KARKI ASWIN/REMA MAHARJAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KARKI BADRI/MIRA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KARKI BOJ B 0.16 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
KARKI DEBIT/SRISTI H GAUTAM 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KARL FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.26 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
KARL JAYCEE L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KARNAIL/JASBIR GIDHA TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KARNATI SANKARA R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KARNAWAT DEVI S/RISHA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAROWSKY/TELL TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KARPEROS KURT/JENNIFER TAYLOR 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KARRICK JENNIFER S/ROBERT J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KARTSEV VIKTOR/NATALYA Y 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KARUMANCHI HARI C/SINDHU 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KARUMBA WALTER K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KARVONEN TOM/SHANNON 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KASAM RAVI/SUDHAKAR R PEESU/KRISHNA AKULA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KASER ANTHONY/TIFFANY M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KASHAKA ROSIELEE A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KASHIF MIR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KASHIF MUHAMMAD/ASMA RAZZAQ 0.15 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
KASHLINSKY EKATERINA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KASHYAP MEENAKSHI/VIJETA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KASIVISWANATHAN ARAVINDAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KASJAKA MATTHEW 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KASPER KIMBERLY J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KASSA DEBRITU 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KASSEES KEVIN S 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KASSIS JOAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KASSMAN JUSTINA M 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KASTAN MICHAEL JOSEPH 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 387 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KATAKAM UDAY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATARIA FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATHERINE A BARCUS LIVING TRUST 0.24 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
KATHERINE L HENDERSON 2000 TRUST 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KATHERINE L KALTHOFF REV TRUST 0.21 0.00 $35.44 $12.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.28 (23.16)$                         
KATHETI KIRAN K/BHAVYA THOTAKURA/ETAL 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATHLEEN A LOPES TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATHLEEN A WRIGHT FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KATHLEEN BRUNS SURVIVORS TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KATHLEEN C WILTON 2017 TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATHLEEN E RILEY LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KATHLEEN ESTHER RODRIGUES REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATHLEEN F MACINTOSH LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATHLEEN M COOK REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATHLEEN M SPISAK TRUST 0.20 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
KATHLEEN N ALMAND TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATHLEEN PEOPLES REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATHLEEN S PAWLAK LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KATHLEEN SCHEUERMANN FREIRE TRUST/ETAL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATHRADA AISHA/HAJRA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATHRYN GIANOLINI/SONKE MASTRUP 2018 REVOCA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATHRYN J LEARNED REV TRUST 2001 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATHRYN KASSAR 2003 LIVING TRUST/JOHN KASSAR 0.50 0.00 $42.20 $14.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.62 (27.58)$                         
KATHRYN ROLLINS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATHRYN TATRO LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATHY WREFORD LIVING 2011 TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATIC JOHN P/R MICHELE 0.84 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
KATIKALA VIJAY KIRAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KATKO SVETLANA/NIKOLAY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATO BREANNE/TODD THOMPSON 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATO WANDA S/TOM Y 0.19 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
KATRINA S WATSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KATSUKO BRADSHAW 1990 REVOCABLE LVNG TRUST 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
KATTI ABHINAV/JORDAN BOEVE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATYAL MONIKA/VIKRAM 0.28 0.14 $60.44 $20.94 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $80.49 20.05$                          
KATYAL PRASHANT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KATZ MICHAEL E 0.30 0.16 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
KAU BALWINDER/RAMANDEEP KAUR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUFMAN MARLA L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUFMANN ADRIENNE A/GUENTER A K 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KAUR AJINDER/SINGH SATINDER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR AMANDEEP/RAM T SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR AMANDEEP/SUKHTAJ SINGH 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KAUR AMANPREET 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KAUR AMANPREET/HERJINDER 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR AMARJIT/HARVINDER SINGH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 388 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KAUR AMARJIT/HARWINDER S PANNU 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
KAUR AMARJIT/RANDHIR SINGH 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KAUR AMARJOT/JASBIR/JASWINDER SINGH/JAGBIR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR AMRIT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR AMRITPAL 0.37 0.14 $77.00 $26.68 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $86.23 9.23$                            
KAUR ANOOPINDER/FNU DILPREET SINGH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR BALBIR/GURCHARAN SINGH 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAUR BALDEV 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR BALJEET 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
KAUR BALJIT/BALRAJ SINGH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR BALWINDER/BALDEV SINGH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR BALWINDER/JEET SINGH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR BHUPINDER 0.26 0.14 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
KAUR CHARANJIT/KASHMIR/DALBIR NAGRA 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KAUR CHARANJIT/SUSHEEL SAGAR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR DHARMINDER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR GAGANDEEP 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR GAGANDEEP/PARAMJIT/JASWINDER SINGH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR GAGANPREET/RAVINDER/MANMOHAN SINGH 0.21 0.11 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KAUR GURBAX/SURJIT SINGH 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
KAUR GURIQBAL/PAUL SINGH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR GURMEET/RAVINDERJIT SINGH 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KAUR GURPREET/BALJINDER SINGH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR GURPREET/BHUPINDER SINGH 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KAUR GURSHARN/TEJINDERJIT SINGH 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KAUR HARBANS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR HARCHANCHAL/RAVINDER P SINGH 0.22 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
KAUR HARINDER/GURMEET SINGH 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR HARMANJOT/SOHAN SINGH/KULWINDER KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR HARPREET 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR HARPREET/GURNAM SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR HARPREET/NAVNEET S CHHINA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR HARPREET/SUKHVINDER SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR INDERJEET/GURNAM SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR INDERJIT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR INDPREET/GURINDER SINGH 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR JARMANDEEP/SIMRANJIT SINGH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR JASBEER/PALWANT SINGH 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KAUR JASKIRAN/RAJWANT/JOGINDER S MALHI/RASHPAL K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR JASMEEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR JASMINE/PARAMDEEP SINGH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR JASNEET/FNU HARDEEP/KAMLESH KAUR/BOOTA RAM 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR JASPAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR JASPREET/DAVINDER SINGH 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
KAUR JASWINDER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR JIPINDERPAL 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 389 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KAUR KAMALDEEP 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KAUR KAMALJIT 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR KANWALDEEP/MANDEEP 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KAUR KARAMJIT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR KIRANJIT/PARAMPREET SINGH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR KULBIR/LAKHJIT SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR KULWANT 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR KULWINDER 0.20 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
KAUR KULWINDER/PARWINDER SAPRAI SAPRAI 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KAUR LOVEJIT 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
KAUR MANDEEP 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR MANDIP/AMARJIT SINGH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR MANJEET/BALBIR SINGH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR MANJEET/GURPREET SINGH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR MANJINDER/CHAMKAUR SINGH SEKHON 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR MANJIT 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAUR MANJIT/HARVINDER SINGH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR MANJIT/JASPREET SINGH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR MANPREET 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAUR MANPREET/RANDHIR SINGH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR MEENA/NEELAM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR NANCY 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KAUR NARINDER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR NARINDER/JASWINDER SINGH 0.27 0.14 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
KAUR NAVJEET 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KAUR NAVJEET/SUKHPAL SINGH 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KAUR NAVJOT/SURINDER/AMRIK SINGH THIARA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KAUR NAVNEET/HANEET SINGH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR NAVPREET/JASKARAN SINGH 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KAUR NIRMAL 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR NIRMAL/HARBANS SINGH/NAVPREET KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR PARMINDER 0.13 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
KAUR PARVINDER/JOGA PUAR 0.40 0.21 $77.32 $26.79 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $116.12 38.80$                          
KAUR PARVINDER/JOGA PUAR/HARVINDER SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR PAWANJIT 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR POOJA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR PRABHDEEP 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KAUR RAJBIR/HARPREET SINGH 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
KAUR RAJVIR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR RAJWINDER/KIRPAL SINGH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR RAMANDEEP 0.19 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KAUR RAMANDEEP/INDERJIT SINGH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR RAMANDEEP/JAGJIT SINGH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR RAMANDIP 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR RAMNEET 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR RAVINDER/LACHHMAN S UPPAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 390 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KAUR RAVINDER/PRABHJOT SINGH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR RAVNEET/HARWINDER SINGH 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
KAUR RUPINDER 0.26 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
KAUR RUPINDER/DAVINDER SINGH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR RUPINDERJIT 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KAUR SANDEEP 0.26 0.13 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
KAUR SANDEEP/GURDIAL SINGH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR SANDEEP/PARMINDER SINGH/ETAL 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
KAUR SARABJIT/SURINDER SINGH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR SARBJIT/SATNAM SINGH 0.20 0.10 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
KAUR SARBJIT/SATNAM SINGH/HARPREET 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR SARBJIT/SINGH SATNAM/SINGH HARPREET 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR SATINDER/HARPREET SINGH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR SATNAM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR SHARANJIT/JAGDISH SINGH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR SUKHDEEP/KASHMIR SINGH/NARANJAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KAUR SUKHJIT/BAGH SINGH 0.20 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KAUR SUKHPREET/DAVINDER KULLAR 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR SUKHPREET/MANDIP (EST OF) 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR SUKHRAJ 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KAUR SURJIT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR SURJIT/DAVINDER SINGH 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR TAJINDER J 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR TEJINDER/GURSHARAN SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUR TIRATH/GURPREET SINGH/HIMMAT 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KAUSAR RUBINA/ANIKA NAWAR NASER/MAHIR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KAUSAR SAMINA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KAUSER SHAZADA/GHULAM MOSTAFA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KAUSHAL RUPESH KUMAR 0.18 0.09 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
KAUSHIK/SUSAN HAZARI REV LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUSHIKAN FAMILY REV TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAUTS NEERAJ 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAUW CARMELITA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAVIANY ALAN 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KAVITHA ELANGOVAN AND RAVI RANGASWAMY FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAVOOKJIAN NGINA 2.16 0.22 $29.82 $10.33 $71.00 $0.00 $71.00 $81.33 51.51$                          
KAWADA DAVID/SUSAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAWADA KAREN K 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KAWAHARA STACY 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAWAI NG/EVA SIN MAN LEE REVOCABLE LVNG TRUST 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KAWAKAMI JOHN ANTHONY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAWAMURA STEPHEN 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAWAMURA SUSAN CHIYEKO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAWAMURA TOM T/VICKI A 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KAWASAKI AJ 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAWASAKI AJ/JANELL 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 391 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KAYALI MOHAMMED 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
KAYASHREE LLC 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAYE JONATHAN S/ANN E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAYODE IDOWU B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAYSER TRUDY A/DALE C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAZAKOV PAVEL/LUDMILA 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
KAZANTSEV ALEKSANDR/YANA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KAZANTSEV ANDREY/NATALIYA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAZARIAN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
KAZAVIS JOHN/ANGELA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KAZEE LYNNE C/MARVIN V 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KAZEMIAN MASOUMEH/SOUFIEH SIAHPOUSHAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KAZEROONI HAMID 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAZEROUNY ABBAS S/NAZANIN KAVOUSI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAZEROUNY ABBAS SALAMY/NAZANIN KAVOUSI 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KAZUE HIRATA ENGLAND REV LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KAZUE HIRATA ENGLAND REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KB HOME NORTH BAY INC 4.27 1.95 $1,125.00 $389.83 $1,360.90 $0.00 $1,360.90 $1,750.73 625.73$                        
KB HOME SACRAMENTO INCORPORATED 0.44 0.13 $150.00 $51.98 $96.98 $0.00 $96.98 $148.96 (1.04)$                           
KCB FAMILY TRUST 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
KD COMMERCIAL PROPERTY INC 0.74 0.64 $127.66 $44.24 $210.32 $0.00 $210.32 $254.56 126.90$                        
KE DAN Y/CHINGYING LI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KE DAN YANG/CHINGYING LI 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KE DAN/TINA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KE DANG Y/CHINGYING LI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEARNS ENA LAURIE G W/JOHN R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KEATS JAMES A/THELMA F 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEAULII SAMUEL I/ASENATI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEBEDE SEHENE 0.17 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
KECK BRIAN S/JENNAFER FRAZIER 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KECK CHRISTOPHER/BRIAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KECK FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KECK REBECA A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KECK STEVEN D/SARAH T 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KEDIA RAVI/SWATI R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEEFE MELINDA L/LEALAND E III 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KEEGAN DENNIS MICHAEL/PAMELA 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KEEGAN TIMOTHY P 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEELOR JAMES P/CHERRY A LEE 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KEEN JESSE J/KEEN JANET THRASHER E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KEENAN 2000 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KEENAN CINDY M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEENAN NANCY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEENE DANIEL P 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KEENER CAREY/PEGGY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEENEY MARK W/RONDA LYNN 0.87 0.00 $73.42 $25.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.44 (47.98)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 392 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KEESHEK LLC 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEESOR CAROLYN S/JOHN R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEFFORD BOBBY J/JOE EDWARD/CAROLYN TAYLOR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEIFER JOSEPH/MARCENE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEIGWIN ISIS D 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KEIKI/CECELIA YOKOI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEIKO YOKOMIZO TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KEIL JAMES C/LINENI N 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEIPER KYLE L/SUSAN M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEISHK JOHARA/SAMIR H/DAOUD H RANTISI/RANDA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KEISNER BROOKE/SUSAN P 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEITEL ERIC S/AARON COOPER 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KEITH ARIANNA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KEITH E/JOANN M ASKEW 2001 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KEITH L MATTHEWS 2000 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KEITH O ODISTER TRUST 0.57 0.06 $98.34 $34.08 $18.84 $0.00 $18.84 $52.92 (45.42)$                         
KEITH REGINA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEITH W SPRINGER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.26 0.13 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
KEITH WILLIAM D/SHARON A ASHLEY 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KEITZ TATIANA/ANA KARINA VILLELA 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KEKEDI MELANIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KELADA JEANINE R 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KELEHER JAMES P/STEPHEN F 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KELLA SANDHYA S/RAJESH B KOILADA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KELLAR LUCIA D 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KELLER ALLISON 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KELLER BENJAMIN T/NOELLE K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KELLER CARLA K 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KELLER CHAD L/NIKKI S 0.26 0.13 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
KELLER DONALD D 0.20 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KELLER JARRID P/DENNIS R RAMIREZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KELLER LAURA E 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KELLER NATALIE R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KELLER PHILLIP/ANITA 0.14 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KELLER STEVEN J/TINA M 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
KELLEY ALEXANDER J 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KELLEY JOSEPH M/JESSICA P 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KELLEY JUDAS ZED/JAIME 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
KELLEY MARIA C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KELLEY MARVA JANE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KELLEY ROBERTA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KELLEY WILLIAM C/MAE ANDERSON ANDERSON‐KELLEY 0.43 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KELLI I LEYDECKER TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KELLOGG ANGELA/LAWRENCE 0.22 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
KELLY ADRIENNE M/MICHAEL L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KELLY ANN R/STEVEN B 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 393 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KELLY ANNA A 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KELLY BRIAN P/LAURA A 0.16 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
KELLY BURNETT S/LINDSEY A 0.27 0.14 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
KELLY CLANCEY SPRUIELL FAMILY TRUST 0.28 0.14 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KELLY DAVID F/MARSHA S 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KELLY FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.27 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
KELLY FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 1.38 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
KELLY FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KELLY L MORRISON TRUST 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KELLY MICHI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KELLY SANDRA A 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KELLY TIMOTHY H/NADINE A 0.19 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
KEM RIVERA TOLADETTE/GERRY F RIVERA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEMP OWEN/AJA BRADLEY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEMP ROBERT/TERESA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KEMP STEVEN R/CYNTHIA LOUISE 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KEMPER MICHAEL/DEBRA 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEMPF CATHY T/SEAN D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEN LAW AND ANNA WONG LAW LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KEN M/MEI W SOU REVOCABLE TRUST 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KEN MING/MEI WEN SOU REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEN MING/SOU/MEI WEN SOU REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KEN T/JUDALYN F WONG 2020 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEN/PAT BUSHEY 2010 TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENDRICK BRETT 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KENDRICK HEATHER J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENDRICKS CHERYL D 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENERLY BYRON/DONNA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENISTON KATHERINE M/DAVID P PACEK 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENKEL LAURA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KENNEDY AGNES R/MICHAEL J 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KENNEDY ANGELIQUE L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENNEDY ANTHONY/ELISE 0.75 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KENNEDY CHRISTINE J/BOBBY J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KENNEDY CHRISTY LAVONE 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENNEDY JOHN R/AMANDA K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENNEDY JONATHAN A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENNEDY MARIE C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENNEDY MARIE H 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENNEDY MARILYN J/WAYNE G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENNEDY REGINALD/PATRICIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENNEDY ROBERT 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KENNEDY SCOTT C/NICOLE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENNEDY THOMAS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENNEL PATRICIA L/CHARLES I 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENNER JOHN P/JANET L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 394 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KENNETH E BELL TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENNETH H/GAIL I MCCAULOU FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
KENNETH H/MARY K NG WILSON LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KENNETH W AND BONNIE S BARROW 2013 TRUST 0.26 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
KENNETH/BERNADETTE THOMASY FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENNETH/MARY LOU CAYOCCA FAMILY 1983 REV TRUST 14.09 10.71 $243.06 $84.22 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $102.83 (140.23)$                       
KENNETH/MARY LOU CAYOCCA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 87.77 4.64 $1,038.48 $359.85 $1,525.88 $0.00 $1,525.88 $1,885.73 847.25$                        
KENNETH/MARY LOU CAYOCCA FAMILY TRUST 131.33 5.25 $1,359.26 $471.01 $1,726.86 $0.00 $1,726.86 $2,197.87 838.61$                        
KENNEY ANNETTE B/CAROL L 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KENNEY DAVID B 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KENNEY KRYSTINNA/PAUL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENNIS LINDA 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KENNOR HOLDINGS SACRAMENTO LLC 6.23 4.98 $1,074.68 $372.40 $1,638.37 $0.00 $1,638.37 $2,010.77 936.09$                        
KENNY & IVY CHU FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.86 0.74 $148.36 $51.41 $243.13 $0.00 $243.13 $294.54 146.18$                        
KENNY K LEE/LANCY Y LI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENT ROOSEVELT 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENT SEAN D/LUCINDA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENT TRACY A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENYATTA MUHAMMAD A/KRISTY N 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KENYON CARA/TRACEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEOPHET DANIEL/AMALA/JUDY LEE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KEP COLIN/SAROM KIM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEPING CHEN/HAO H XU AB LIVING 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KERMICKEL RICHARD M 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KERMIT FORREST REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KERMIT/CARRIE BROWN FAMILY TRUST 2.98 1.13 $511.34 $177.19 $92.42 $0.00 $92.42 $269.61 (241.73)$                       
KERN ALYSSA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KERN CARRI/KEVIN 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
KERN TIMOTHY P/SYDNEY TREAT 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KERR MICHELE M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KERR SAMUEL P 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KERRY/JOYCE JOHNSON LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KERSCHNER JAY/SONJA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KERTELLI ERIC C 0.48 0.25 $81.00 $28.07 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $57.84 (23.16)$                         
KESEL ANN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KESER EMIN C/CORA Y 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KESER SHANEL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KESER TIJEN/EMIN CENGIZ/CORA YI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KESKOOL TIMOTHY/MARIEL LAINE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KESSEL ROBERT 2.79 1.45 $28.88 $10.01 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.78 10.90$                          
KESSENICH TERRY A/THOMAS F 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KESTER JORDAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KETAN S/AMEETA K SHAH TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KETCHEM JASON 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KETCHUM JEREMIAH S/CHRISTINA D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KETELSEN DEAN K/JENNIFER R 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 395 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KETELSEN LEANNA G 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KETTLER IRV 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEVIN D JOHNSON LIVING TRUST 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KEVIN D KWONG/LIEN D LAM REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEVIN DONOHUE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KEVIN J/MARY E WILSON 1991 REVOCABLE VIVOS TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KEVIN T BUSSARD/BONNIE M BUSSARD REV FAMILY TR 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KEVIN/LORIANNE RICHTER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEVIN/MARGUERITE OLSON TRUST 0.20 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEWIDE TRUST/ETAL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEYANI ABDOLLAH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEYANI PARISA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEYASHIAN MARK/PAMELA/MOSHEN/HOMA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEYNEJAD FAY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KEYS PAMELA M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHADILKAR SHAILESH/BHAGYASHREE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHADKA JEETENDRA/DHUNGANA SUSHMA 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KHAKH DILRAJ SINGH/GAGANDEEP KAUR 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KHALADKAR BHUSHAN M/ASHWINEE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALASHI RUPAL 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALASI BHAVINIBEN/DIVYESH R/DHARMESH R/MAHENDRA K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALASI BHIKHIBEN N/SHITALBAHEN/SONALBAHEN/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALASI BHIKHU BHAI RAMAN/ALPABEN BHIKHUBHAI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALASI BHUPEN S/KOKI 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KHALASI DAHYABHAI P/BABIBEN D/CHETAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALASI DIVYABEN D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALASI DURLABH/RAMANABEN/RUPAL KHALASHI 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALASI GANPATBHAI/KAMLA G/MUKUND G 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KHALASI JAYSHREEBEN/HARISH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALASI KALINDIBAHEN P/PARESH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALASI KISHORBHAI K/REKHA 0.16 0.08 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
KHALASI LILABEN/ANIL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALASI MAHENDRA/BALVANTRAI TANDEL/KANTIBHAI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALASI MAHESHKUMAR P/URMILABEN M/ETAL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KHALASI MOHIT/KHERNABEN K/SUREKHABEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALASI NAVNIT/PARESHA 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KHALASI PRAFUL I 0.28 0.14 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
KHALASI PRAVINA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KHALASI PUJA G 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALASI SANKU/HEMANT 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KHALASI UMESH/LEENA 0.20 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KHALASI VIBHA/TINA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALASI VIJAYKUMAR D/ARCHANABAHEN V 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALASI VIJAYKUMAR/KOKILABEN 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KHALED OMAR/MOHAMMAD RASHID 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KHALESSI LEILI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 396 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KHALID ASIF M 0.28 0.14 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
KHALID MOHSIN 0.30 0.18 $53.70 $18.61 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $57.69 3.99$                            
KHALID NAUMAN/KHALID KHAN/REHANA KAUSAR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALID SUNDAS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALID USMAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALIQ FURQAN 0.66 0.00 $56.94 $19.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19.73 (37.21)$                         
KHALIQ ZEESHAN/SHAHZINA ZAHID 0.23 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
KHALSA DHANNA S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALSA GURMEET S/HARPREET KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHALSA RUPINDER S/HARDIAL SINGH/AMARJIT KAUR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAMNIVONG FONGSAVANH/KHAMFOUANE 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KHAMPHOUMY PHOUVIENG/SILVIA ACEVEDO 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KHAN ABDUL A/SAMSAD BEGUM 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KHAN ABDUL H/MALKA A 0.25 0.13 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
KHAN AFROZ/ABDUL/SAMSAD 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
KHAN AHMED/MAHRUN N 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KHAN AMEETA/RAZIA R IQBAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN AMIR 0.30 0.15 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
KHAN ASAD/ATEEKAH S 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KHAN BADAR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN BAHADAR A/SULTAN M/NOREEN 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KHAN FAIZAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN FAZLE JR/SAFA UDDIN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KHAN FAZLE W JR/SAFA UDDIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN FERMIDA/NAZAKAT 1.51 0.34 $249.46 $86.44 $94.40 $0.00 $94.40 $180.84 (68.62)$                         
KHAN HAMMAD 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN HASNA J/MAHBUBUL A KHANDAKER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN IVY/NASIR MOHAMMED 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KHAN JEFF 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KHAN JEFF/FARIDA BOUSSALIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KHAN JEFFERY S 0.15 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
KHAN JEFFERY S/FARIDA 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN KAMAL/SABA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN KAMRAN/ASMA SHAHEEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN LAILA 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
KHAN MAIMUNA/SUNNY F 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN MALEEHA MIR/SHEHLA TARIQ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN MOHAMMED AKRAM/NAUSHINE/UMAIR/NAURINE RANA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KHAN MOHAMMED ALI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN MUHAMMAD ALI/KHADIJA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN MUHAMMAD ASAD/SAFIA KHANAM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN MUHAMMAD T/EHTESHAM TARIQ 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN NAJUM S/JEFF 0.16 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KHAN NAZAKAT/FERMIDA 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KHAN NOSHEEN ALI 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 397 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KHAN REV TRUST/KAPLAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KHAN ROBERT/ANGELICA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN SAMINA 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KHAN SARWAR MAHRUKH/FAHEEM SARWAR 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KHAN SULTAN M 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KHAN TERRA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN UMAIR A/MUNAZA 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAN WAQAS A/MALEEHA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHANANIA SHAMIRAM 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KHANDWALA JATIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHANG SHELLY/CHRIS MAMITAG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHANGURA HARLEEN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHANGURA HARLEEN K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHANINE EVGUENI/OLGA KHANIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHANNA JAYALAKSHMI/DEVINDER/ABHILASH K 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KHANNA PRIYANKA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHARAZI HAMID/LYNN M MASCHMEYER 0.18 0.09 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
KHARE ABHISHEK/GURPREET SURJAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHARENA ROMAN/GALINA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
KHARITONOV JAROSLAV 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KHASHABI PABST NASRIN 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KHATIB FERAS S 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHATKARH RAJVINDER K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KHATRI JATIN R/RAMESH V/PURNIMA R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAWAJA UBAID U 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAWAJA UBAID U/SONIA TABASSUM 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAZAEEPOUL JAMSHID/ALI POUR 0.12 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KHAZANCHI BHUVAN/PRIYANKA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHAZARI MEHRSHAD/A MAJID SEYEDI REZVANI 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KHAZARI MOHAMMED H 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KHEDRY DAVID 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KHEHRA BALWINDER S/KULPRIT K 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KHEHRA PARMINDER SINGH 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHEHRA SATINDER BIR SINGH/NAVJOT KAUR 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHERA HARINDER KAUR 0.69 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KHERA JASVINDER S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHERA JASVINDER SINGH/TAJINDER KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHERA PARMJIT K/SHANGARA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHERA PREM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHERA SHANGARA S/PARMJIT K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHETAN BUNTY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHIM RADALE SOPHAT/RAVORN SUNLY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHINDA BALDWINDER K/BALKAR S 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHINDA NAVROOP K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KHLEUNG SOVOEUNDANNY/STACEY PHATAME 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHO EDGAR V/LALAINE T 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 398 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KHO EDGAR VINCENT P/LALAINE T 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHO EDGAR VINCENT P/LALAINE TONIO 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHODJAKHONOV BEKZOD 0.16 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KHONG SAN/NGHIA LY 0.32 0.17 $57.06 $19.77 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.32 22.26$                          
KHONG VY T/ALEX D NGUYEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KHOSA MANINDERJEET/LOVELEEN KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHOSHFAHM KATHLEEN S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHOSHMASHRAB MARY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHOU LINA S 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KHOUEI ALIREZA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KHOURI GUS F/RUBA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHOUSTEKIAN JOHN/TATIANA PAREDES‐TAPIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHUNGER SANJAY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHUSHAL BOBBY N/NITA N 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KHUU CASSIE A N/RICHARD M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIBAK ARTUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIBURI MASHAAD/SHASHARI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIDD PROP GROUP LLC 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KIEM/LYNN E LY FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.30 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
KIENE RICHARD P/JACKIE DEE 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KIER JEFFREY GAVIN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIER KERRY R/JULLIANA S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIERAN G CLOUD TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIGER DAVID E 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KIGER LUANA E/RICHARD W 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KIGHT SHARLENE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIJU ANGELA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KILARI KALYAN K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KILARU CHANDRA T 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KILBURN LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KILGOUR ASSET MANAGEMENT LLC 0.23 0.10 $75.00 $25.99 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $85.54 10.54$                          
KILGOUR FAMILY SURVIVORS TRUST 3.88 0.00 $89.70 $31.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31.08 (58.62)$                         
KILLIAN YVONNE JOCELYN/DEMETRIS L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KILMER GEARY A/MAGDALENA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KILMER RUSSELL W 3.85 0.39 $649.70 $225.13 $126.56 $0.00 $126.56 $351.69 (298.01)$                       
KIM & TINA FORRESTER TRUST 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM ANNA H 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KIM BRIAN/RACHAEL MARSHALL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM BYONG/TIFFANY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM CHONG H/DAVID S/SONG S 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
KIM CHU IL/SAIRUNG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM DAVID L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM DAVID/JIN A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM EVA N/KWOK L WONG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM GLORIA R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 399 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KIM H HONG REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM HAE WON/YOUNG C 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM HAN Y 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM HARRISON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM HARRISON R 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KIM HEE C/NOAH PHILLIPS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM IK BAE/ELLEN S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM JENNIFER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM JIHN S/YUN S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM M DEAN TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KIM MATTHEW R/KATIE L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM MIYA K 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM MOON/STANLEY MOK 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM MYEONG BAE/SINOK SEO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM PETER Y 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KIM SARAH E 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KIM TAE HYAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM TAKAHASHI 2016 FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM TRANG/TOU LEE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM TUYEN 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KIM YONG P 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM YONG SOOK 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
KIM YONGSUK 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM YOUNG WOO/MOON JOO AHN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIM YOUNG WOO/MOON JOO AHN/CHUL SOO KIM/HYUN MEE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIMANJARA SELINA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIMBALL R/ROBERTA M BEAVER REV TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KIMBERLY A BUCKNER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIMBERLY A ISAACS TRUST 0.26 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
KIMBERLY A PAULK TRUST 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KIMBERLY A PETERS FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIMBERLY NGUYEN LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
KIMMEL VICQUE 0.19 0.00 $33.76 $11.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.70 (22.06)$                         
KIMOTO SCOTT D 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KINCADE SANDRA 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KINCANNON CAROL ANN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KINCANNON DIANN R 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KINER LESLIE A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KING ALBERT 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KING CHARLOTTE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KING DARCI 0.22 0.12 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
KING DARREN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KING DAVID/SOPHIA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KING ELIZABETH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KING FAMILY TRUST 0.34 0.18 $52.32 $18.13 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.68 25.36$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 400 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KING GARY/MELANIE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KING JEANIE MONIQUE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KING JIMMY RAY/MICHELLE DENISE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KING JO ANN 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KING JOSETTE M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KING LIN T/MORGAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KING MAURY TRUST 0.66 0.00 $50.32 $17.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.44 (32.88)$                         
KING NICOLE L/ENRIQUE X SALAZAR‐TURNER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KING PATRICIA ANN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KING REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KING RICHARD D JR 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
KING SUNG J A/WILLIAM D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KING VIVECA 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KING WILLIAM D JR/YING XU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KINGDOM ENTERPRISES LLC 0.74 0.63 $129.38 $44.83 $208.08 $0.00 $208.08 $252.91 123.53$                        
KINGS ARENA LP 83.37 71.70 $14,381.34 $4,983.38 $23,569.11 $0.00 $23,569.11 $28,552.49 14,171.15$                  
KINGSLEY DAVID E 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KINGSLEY TAMMIE B 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KINGSTON ROBERT H/JILLIAN N 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KINNEY CLARK G/SANDRA S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KINNEY LAREE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KINNIBURGH SCOTT/SEAN BUSH 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KINSEY CLAIRE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KINSEY KARLEY D/KEVIN G 0.17 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
KINSEY MARGOT A/RUSSELL E 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KIP KEIPER DECLN TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KIPPEN TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIRA FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.35 0.18 $59.08 $20.47 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $80.02 20.94$                          
KIRBY JUDITH A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIRCHNER AMANDA L/COURTNEY L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIRCHNER SCOTT D/MARY E 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
KIRK D/ROBERTA F SURONEN DECLN TRST 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KIRK JON D/RACHAEL 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KIRK R KNUTSON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KIRK SHERRI M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KIRK VICKI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIRK/ABIGAIL FEELY 2019 REV TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIRKENDALL MARCONI FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
KIRKLAND MARC R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIRKMAN‐BEY LASHAWNDA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIRKPATRICK ROSEMARY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIRKSEY KEITH I/CHRISTINE WARDEN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIRLIS JASON P/RACHEL A 0.22 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
KIRSCHNER SCOTT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIRUJA ALEX/ERIC 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIS VERA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 401 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KISELEV ALEKSEY 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KISHOR PRUSHOTMA N 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
KISHORE ANAND/KAMINI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KISHORE LAWRENCE K 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KISTING MARK/PAMELA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIT MARY E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KITCHEN DOUGLAS M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KITCHER JOSEPH/CHARDAE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KITLEY ANNE A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KITNIKONE VANXAY/SUNNIE E 0.17 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
KITSUDA ERIC T/HAMI J 0.20 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KIVINEN JAANA KRISTIINA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIW DUCKHORN VENTURE LLC 14.64 11.13 $2,470.52 $856.08 $10,382.11 $0.00 $10,382.11 $11,238.19 8,767.67$                     
KIYOSHI K TAMANO FAMILY REV LVG TRUST/ETAL 19.24 1.92 $331.90 $115.01 $632.47 $0.00 $632.47 $747.48 415.58$                        
KIZER GREGORY J/KATRINA E 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KIZOREK CHRISTOPHER/MICHELLE ELSHOLZ 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KJOL JAMES G 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KLAIBER STEVEN L 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KLAPHECK AARON 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KLAUS KEITH L 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
KLEEFELD FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KLEHN FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KLEIN FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KLEIN GARRY/LEONOR 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KLEIN HEIDI C 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KLEIN KAREN 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KLEIST JANICE M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KLER BALBIR S/KAMLA 0.20 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
KLER HARDEEP 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KLER RAKESH/PREETI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KLINE CARRINGTON P/JENNIFER A 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KLINE TIMOTHY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KLISTURIC NIHAD/SEMIR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KLISTURIC SEMIR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KLOCK BRIAN T/LYNDA G BRUSHIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KLOPFER TIFFANY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KLOSS SUSAN MARIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KLUG AMY L 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KLUGMAN JEFFERSON 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KNAPP DOMNICK 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KNAPP THOMAS J 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
KNAUER ALBERT/DONNA LYNN 0.23 0.12 $79.32 $27.49 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $57.26 (22.06)$                         
KNAUER ALBERT/DONNA LYNN/BARBARA ELLEN MCDOLE 0.47 0.05 $79.32 $27.49 $15.42 $0.00 $15.42 $42.91 (36.41)$                         
KNAUER RADO/ALBERT R/DONNA L 0.31 0.16 $72.56 $25.14 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $54.92 (17.64)$                         
KNECHT KEVIN SCOTT 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KNELL DARRELL/NICOLE PERRAULT 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 402 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KNIEPS FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KNIERIEM JASON/MALISSA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KNIGHT ELAINE M/PETER A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KNIGHT FAMILY TRUST/KERWIN K KNIGHT 0.92 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KNIGHT GARY 0.91 0.00 $89.66 $31.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31.07 (58.59)$                         
KNIGHT GARY B 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KNIGHT JAMIE D 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KNIGHT JASON ALLEN/CLAY BRIDGER KESKEYS 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KNIGHT NICKOLAUS/JOANNA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KNIGHT RONNIE E JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KNIGHT WILLIAMS VALERIE H/DIVAN WILLIAMS JR/ETAL 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
KNIPPEN AUDREY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KNOLES MICHAEL E/JUDITH L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KNOLLENBERG DOREEN L/KURT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KNOPP ANGELA RS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KNOWLES BROOKE M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KNOX CHRISTOPHER/MELODY N 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KNOX FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
KNOX JEFFREY/STACY 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
KNOX JENNIFER 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KNOX MOSHIU T II 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KNOX TYRON E 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KNUDSEN FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
KNUDSEN HOWARD E/SUNNY Y XIANG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KNUDTSON MATTHEW ROBERT 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KNUTSON GEENA 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KNUTSON KATHLEEN M/ANDREA L ROY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KNUTSON VICTORIA L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KNUUT ANNE L 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KO ALISSA L 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KO ALISSA LI TSU/KEVIN DANIEL KALHOEFER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KO LYNN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KO TIMOTHY W 0.47 0.24 $79.34 $27.49 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $116.82 37.48$                          
KOBANE MICHAEL/SHERRY 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KOBAYASHI EIJI 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOBAYASHI ERIC T 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOBLICK GEOFFREY B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOBRIN BRUCE/WENDY L RADICK 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOBYLINSKI GERARD J/BARBARA 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KOBZAR ANDREY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOC ANA LEE/VICTOR/ROBERT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOCAL RIFAT R/NILGUN 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KOCH FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KOCH JOHN J/KRISTEN M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOCH KRISTINA M/JOSEPH M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOCHAR CHAUDHARY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 403 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KOCHERGIN ALEKSANDR 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KOCHHAR TEJDEEP 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOCK CHRISTOPHER W/WHITNEY J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOCZIAN HEATHER E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KODANDARAM NAGARATHNA/ETAL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KODANI PATRICIA N 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KODAVATI SUJITHA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOEHNCKE HAROLD W/PATRICIA A 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KOEHNCKE KARSEN ANN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOEN DARCEL A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOENIG FAMILY TRUST 2.58 0.00 $48.38 $16.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16.76 (31.62)$                         
KOENIG JASON 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOEPKE RACHEL/MATTHEW 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KOFOED JOHN C/ELAINE F 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOGA MICHIYO/KIICHIRO 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOGA MICHIYO/TEMARI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KOHART DEBRA L/STEVEN C 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KOHART SETH RYAN/MY VO 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KOHAYA DONALD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOHLER ALEX E 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
KOHLER ASHMEENA/GABRIEL 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KOHLI NARESH/RAJDEEP 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOHLMEISTER‐TORRES ANTOINETTE L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOHLRUSS BOB R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOHLS JON BENJAMIN/SABINA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
KOHNEN MARK G/RACHELLE K 0.20 0.11 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KOHNHORST DAVID/ZAIMA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KOHONA HESHAN P/DEVIKA R/SENARATH B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOHTZ KELLY C 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOILADA RAJESH BABU 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOJAK JAMIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOKILANANDA ROBIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOKKOS KRISTINA 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KOKOMO JOE LLC 3.10 2.67 $534.76 $185.30 $876.39 $0.00 $876.39 $1,061.69 526.93$                        
KOLB WENDY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOLIC PAULINA ELIZABETH/MICHAEL ANTHONY BELLOCQ II 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOLISA LYUBOV 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOLKIN CYNTHIA WASSERMAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOLKIN MARTIN J 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KOLLENBORN BRANDY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOLOMIYETS SERGEY 0.92 0.48 $155.26 $53.80 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $83.57 (71.69)$                         
KOMAROV LYUDMILA 1.02 0.53 $172.14 $59.65 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $89.42 (82.72)$                         
KOMAROV MIKHAIL 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KOMAROVA LYUDMILA 1.10 0.50 $188.70 $65.39 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $95.16 (93.54)$                         
KOMISSAR NIKOLAY P/ALBINA 0.82 0.00 $82.92 $28.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28.73 (54.19)$                         
KOMPSI SHAWN P 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 404 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KOMURA KEIKO/YOSHITAKA SAWADA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOMURAVALLI BALARAJU/ARAVINDA MEKAPOTHULA 0.32 0.17 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
KONANDREAS LIVING TRUST 0.93 0.09 $122.48 $42.44 $30.47 $0.00 $30.47 $72.91 (49.57)$                         
KONDOLE BALWIR S/AMINA JAMA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KONETI SURESH K/ADI BHAGYA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KONG EDSON K 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KONG JAMES SHING WAI/JOANNE C LEE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KONG JENNIFER Y 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KONG JULIANA/JUDY KONG LEE/NANCY KONG VASQUEZ/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KONG KOURATH/CHANTHA DA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KONG POUA/VANG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KONG RAYMOND 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KONG VASQUEZ NANCY/DAVID J VASQUEZ 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KONISHI KYLE W/YUKIKO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KONISHI KYOJI/MEI S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KONNOFF MORRIS D/SCOTT MORRIS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KONSTANTINOVA LYUDMILA/ANDREW KONSTANTINOV 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOO CATHERINE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOO HAESUN 160.21 6.41 $2,763.62 $957.64 $2,106.61 $0.00 $2,106.61 $3,064.25 300.63$                        
KOO JEREMY FRANCIS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOO MARK TRACY/KATY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOOB BARRY H/LISA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOOLURKER SUMIT 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KOOLURKER SUMIT B 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KOONER FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KOONER JASWINDER KAUR/MAKHAN SINGH 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KOONER JASWINDER/MAKHAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOONER PARMINDER/GURSHRAN K 0.15 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KOONER SUKHDEEP S 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOOP TIMOTHY WILLIAM/SAVANNA GOULIE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOPPELLA SUNITHA/PAVAN KUMAR VARMA BUDDARAJU 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOPPOLU SREENIVASULU/NIRUPAMA PULA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KORETSKY LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
KORHUMMEL RICHARD/DARCY GEHRKE 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KOROVIKOVSKI SERGE/IRENE 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
KOSALEK KIM 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
KOSHINSKY JOHN F III 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KOSTER COLIN 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KOSTIKOVA VERA/KURTIS SCHOENTGES 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KOSTYUKEVICH PAVEL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KOSTYUKEVICH VALENTINA/VIKTOR 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KOT YING 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KOTHA SHRUTHI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOTLA PHANIKANTH/SHILPA LINGOTI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOTLA VARSHA/VENKATA L MANDAPAKA M 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOU CHI HONG/DOROTHY MEI HING TSE 0.16 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 405 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KOU TONY 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOUASSI ATIEN MARIUS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOUR BALWANT 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOUT JAMES C/JUDY ANN KOOP 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOY PICH V/VIDARA SISOPHON 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KOYA MOHAN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRAFT ERIC E/TAHIRIH A 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KRAFT HEIDI/WILLIAM KRAFT FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRAFT TYFFANI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRAIG MOSES 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRAL JEFF D/LEAH P 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRAMER JESSE/KIM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRAUS CHERYL L/DIANA L RICH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRAUSCH JASEN/STEFANI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRAUSE JAROL EVA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRAUSE RAYMOND A/DONNA M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRAVCHENKO OLENA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRAWCHUK BENNET 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KREB DARRIN G 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KREBSBACH KENNETH/KITY 0.22 0.12 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
KREHE MATTHEW J/ELIZABETH P 0.21 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
KREIDLER JOHN R JR/JANE 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KREIS PATRICIA A H/RICHARD S 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KREJCI EVAN/MIRIAM 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KREKEL ALEXIS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRENN RYAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRESS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.19 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KRESTON S ELLIOT FAMILY FOUNDATION/MARVIN TOM 1.28 0.00 $101.78 $35.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.27 (66.51)$                         
KREWER JOSEPH A/JUANITA B 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KREYSA JAROSLAV/ANGELA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRICKEN MARIA/STEVEN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRIEGER BARBARA E 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KRILL JANET 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRISH GANESH/VEENA PAMULAPATI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRISHAN K ADVANI IRREVOCABLE TRUST/ 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRISHNAKUMAR RAMPRIYA/SUBRAMANI THIAGARAJAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KRISHNAMURTHY SUBASHREE/SUDHARSAN NARAYANAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRISHNAPPA/SUMATHIPRIYA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.30 0.16 $100.00 $34.65 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $153.75 53.75$                          
KRISHNASWAMI GNANASUNDAR/HAMSA P GNANASUNDAR 0.31 0.20 $77.00 $26.68 $48.38 $0.00 $48.38 $75.06 (1.94)$                           
KRISMAN WIDODO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRISTEN MARGARET JENSEN PROTECTIVE TRUST/ 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRISTINA M KETCHERSIDE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KRISTINE D ERRECART LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
KRISTINE D NELSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KRITER FRANCES MAN YUI/STEPHEN M 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
KRODEL CHERYL B/RICHARD P 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 406 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KROETSCH DALLAS/MANDY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KROPF BRIAN JAMES/CORBIE ERIN SMITH 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KROPPMANN VIVIAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KROSCHEL LOWDEN KARI/BENJAMIN R LOWDEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRUEGER CHRISTOPHER E/KRISTINE L BURKS 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRUEGER/ORR FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRUITHOFF CARY/RUTH L 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KRUITHOFF LORRAINE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KRUSCHKE WEIPING 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
KRUSE ADAM/FELICIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRUTORGOR IGOR 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRYGIER LINDA M/MICHAEL R ANDERSON/ETAL 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KRYKUN ANDREI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KRZESINSKI DEREK/THERESA WEBER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KSANDER LADNER FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.12 $50.32 $17.44 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.51 6.19$                            
KSHIRSAGAR PARAG/PRAVIR RAMTEKKAR/ETAL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KSP ARENA CORPORATE CENTER OWNERS ASSOCIATION 5.40 4.32 $931.50 $322.78 $1,420.10 $0.00 $1,420.10 $1,742.88 811.38$                        
KU JOSEPH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUANG CAN H 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUANG CAN HUI/YAU MING WONG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KUANG JIAN P/RU H RONG 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUANG JIMMY/ANGIE YU 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KUANG JU CHANG/GUOLAN ZHENG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUANG LI HUA/YE ZHI LEI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUANG LING YUE 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUANGMIO HOLDING LLC 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KUAR PHUL/SHANTA MASTER 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KUAR SALINDAR/KARNAIL S MANN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUBIAK MARIAN E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUCIN FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
KUCK/ANTOL TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUHL KELLY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUHLMAN WILLIAM/APRIL D 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KUHN CLYDE E/LESLEY J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUHN CLYDE ELLERY/LESLEY J 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUHN/VAN BRUGGEN DECLARATION OF TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KUHNKE ANDREW 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUKKADAPU FAMILY TRUST/RADHIKA TELLAKULA/ETAL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUKURUZA PHILIP E 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KUKURYAK ANTON/SERGERY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KULBEDA BRITANIE A/CORY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KULBIDYUK STANISLAV 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KULBIDYUK TAISIYA 0.22 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
KULBINDAR J SINGH/SHAILENE S SINGH FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
KULDIP INVESTMENTS LLC 0.10 0.05 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
KULKARNI GIRIJA/ROHIT IROLE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 407 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KULKARNI TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KULLAR RAGHBIR S/JASVIR K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KULLAR SUKHWINDER S/RAJVEER KAUR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KULLAR SUKHWINDER SINGH 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KULM REGINA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KULUKJIAN AARON/ERICA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMALO TOKOZANI 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KUMANCHIK STEPHANIE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KUMANDAN KRISHNA R 0.22 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
KUMAR ABHINESH/ROSYI SAILESHNI LATA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR AJIT/PRATIBHA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR ALVIN A/VEENA/ALVIN A 0.20 0.11 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KUMAR AMIT/GOSWAMI CHETRA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR ANIL M/ANJALITA D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR ANIL/BIJMA W 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR ANURAG 0.13 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
KUMAR ARUN/RENIKA D 0.51 0.26 $87.46 $30.31 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $119.63 32.17$                          
KUMAR ASHA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KUMAR ASHISH/PREETIKA DEVI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR ATUL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR BIJAY 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
KUMAR BIJAY/KESHNI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR DINESH 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR DWIJAVANTHI/ERIC WILSON 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KUMAR EDLYN/PRAVIN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KUMAR FRANCIS A/REENA ROY 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KUMAR JAYANTH V/SUJATHA J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR JOSEPH J/SHONAM A SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR KISHORE 0.22 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
KUMAR KUSMA W/ANIL 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KUMAR LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
KUMAR MANEESH/SHONALI SRIVASTAVA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR MANJIT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR MEDHA/DAVINDAER THIND 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR MUNISH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR MUNISH/BHARDWAJ URVASHI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR MUNISH/URVASHI BHARDWAJ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR NALINI L/RAJESH 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR PARVEEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR PRASANNA R/KOKILA P 0.18 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
KUMAR RAJENDRA/SARAS D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR RAJESH/CYNTHIA M RAMIREZ 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KUMAR RAKESH/LALITA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR RAKESH/PRAVEEN 0.16 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KUMAR RAKHI/BHARAT R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR RAMAN/ENAMIKA SINGH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 408 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KUMAR RAVINDER/SEEMA RANI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR RAVINESH 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KUMAR RENIKA D/ARUN 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KUMAR SALIN/NEELAM N SHARMA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KUMAR SARITA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KUMAR SARITA D 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KUMAR SHAVNEEL/SHAVNEET/SHIVNAIL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR SHREYAS/SWAPNIL SINVHAL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR SUDHIR/SHALINI KANAUJIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR SUKHANANDAN/MADHURI VERMA 0.28 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
KUMAR SUSHUMNA/ANTHONY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR VENGTESH/YAGAYA 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KUMAR VINAY/ASHLEY L TAYLOR 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMAR VINCENT V/KALPANA V 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KUMAR VINOD/BIMLA RANI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMARAGE SHIRANTHA FERNANDO 1.45 0.99 $244.70 $84.79 $48.38 $0.00 $48.38 $133.17 (111.53)$                       
KUMARESAN PAPPANAICKEN R/SRIDEVI DEVARAJ 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMARI PRAVIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMARI RASHMI 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMBAM SREENIVASA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMIN WALTER 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMIN WALTER A/IRMA B ACEVEDO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUMIN WALTER/IRMA ACEVEDO 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
KUNAL JAIN/SUCHETA JAIN LIVING TRUST 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUNAL/SUCHETA JAIN LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUNDA CHAKRA P/UMA A 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KUNDUR GOUTHAM REDDY 0.27 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
KUNESH DEBORAH ANN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUNG FREDERICK/MOLLY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUNIMURA DANE/LANNA LE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUNJIAN L/VICTORIA WEI ZHANG FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUNKLE JENNIFER/TRACEY ANN LAPIERRE 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KUNSEMILLER SHAWN/CARLA NAJERA KUNSEMILLER 0.34 0.17 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
KUO LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
KUO MINGSUH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUO NINI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUO TING HSUAN/BAO TRAN THI TRUONG/TIEN LIAN KUO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUOCH CHARLIE T 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUONG WA K/WANYI HUANG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KURAMURA LYNN MISAKI/MITSUMORI/KAZUE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KURI ALBERTO FIGUEROA/ARIADNA LIZ GUTIERREZ 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KURMAYEV VLADIMIR 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KURMAYEV YEKATERINA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KURODA STEPHANIE A 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KUROWSKI FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
KURT G RICHTER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 409 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

KURT S GLASSMAN FAMILY TRUST 1.74 0.00 $38.26 $13.26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.26 (25.00)$                         
KURTEFF SCHATZ FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KURTULUS BERK 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KURUP ANUJA V B/RESMI K RAVINDRAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KURUP MADHU/CHRISTINE 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KURUSU JUN/SUZANNA YU LAU FEI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUSHILKA VASYL/MARTA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUSHNER MARINA 0.25 0.13 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
KUSTIN STEVEN/JENNIFER MEI YEE HO 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
KUTSAR YEVGENY/RUFINA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
KUTTY SREEDEVI N/RAVI P MUTHYALA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KUYKENDALL ANN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KVACH NIKOLAY 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KVACH STEPAN/LARISA 0.93 0.48 $162.00 $56.14 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $85.91 (76.09)$                         
KVIE INC 5.35 4.28 $922.88 $319.79 $1,406.95 $0.00 $1,406.95 $1,726.74 803.86$                        
KWAN DACK/KWAN NEELAM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KWAN KATHY/TONY RONG LU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KWAN LILY H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KWAN MAY S/YET T LEE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KWAN WAI M/DEREK E LINK 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KWAYE MARCELLINUS 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KWOK AGNES W 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KWOK JEFFERY YUEN LANG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KWONG ANDREW JOSEPH 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
KWONG ANITA WING YEE/ANSON HOO YIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KWONG ANTHONY JASON/KARLA VIRIDIANA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KWONG JEFFERSON JIM/SANDY VUE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KWONG JENNIE/TONY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KWONG JESSE J/SUSY 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
KWONG JUSTIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KWONG MATTHEW J 0.27 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
KWONG MUNSON/MARCIA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KWONG PATTY W/SUNNIE Y 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KWONG TONY/SUEY K GEE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KYAMA FRED/PERSIS S 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KYH INVESTMENT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KYLARYAN TRUST 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
KYLE K NAKATSUKA REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KYLE/LESLIE PARENT LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KYNETT KATHRYN G/ZEBULON R LAPOINT 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
KYOKO DAVIS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
KYONGHO/KYONGMIN CHUNG FAMILY TRUST 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
KYVYRZHIK VASILLY P/YELENA A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
L KAREN GOMES REVOCABLE TRUST 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
L/L INV LLC 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
L/L INVESTMENT LLC 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 410 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LA IVY 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LA JENNIFER 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LA MELANIE D/NGUYEN T 0.28 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
LA MINH T/LISA OHARA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LA MINH/LISA OHARA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LA TRUONG V/TRACY YUKIKO NODA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LABAN TACK NATALIE A/JOHN M TACK 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LABANG JAMES S/MARITES B/MONIQUE B/MARITIES B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LABAR ASHLEY R 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LABARE REBECA SYLVIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LABARGA JARED 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LABELLA JAMES V JR/DEBRA A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LABELLA MARK A 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LABRADOR GLENDA/SAMUEL C TOLENTINO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LABRASH ROBERT A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAC JULIET/JOSE MACIAS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LACANLALE HILARIO GUINTU/EUTIQUIA L ARROYO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LACAP ROSAURO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LACARA RAUL P/KAREN I 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LACASTE HELEN A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LACEBAL ROMUELDO JR 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LACEY ADAM C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LACEY FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LACEY TAMARA D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LACHAPELLE ANTHONY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LACHAPELLE ANTHONY M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LACHICA MICHELLE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LACK MICHAEL J/STEPHANIE A 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LACK MICHAEL/STEPHANIE 0.19 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LACKEY CHRIS C/SOMSAP 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LACKEY TIANA M/WILLIAM E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LACKNER JOSEPH AHARON‐TOSHIRO 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LACKNER MICHAEL/ASHLEY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LACOSTA DAVID C/DAWN E SAMBORSKY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LACOSTE PAUL JR/TRACY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LACOURSE DONALD R/PATRICIA M 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LACROSS KOTT LISA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LACSAMANA MYRNA/ANGEL/FLINT 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LACSINA WARREN/MELISSA S 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LACSON MARIA S/EUGENIO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LACSON PATRICK/ELIZABETH 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LACUESTA BERNARD B/ELVIRA F 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LACUESTA ELMARITO B/EVA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LACUESTA JOEL ALEGRIA/ANTONIO JESUS MENA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LACY ALBERT JR 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LACY ANTIONETTE L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 411 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LACY NICHOLAS ALEXANDER 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LADD BENITA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LADD RACHEL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LADHER RAJWINDER 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LADYBUG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LAFFAN CAEDEN PATRICK 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
LAFFAN DANIEL JAMES/IVIE LUCILLE 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LAFFAN SEAN D/SABRINA MARIE 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
LAFFEY RAYMOND/RAJ K PAL 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LAFONTAINE MARTHA/RICHARD M 1.05 0.55 $178.88 $61.99 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $121.53 (57.35)$                         
LAFONTAINE RICHARD/MARTHA 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
LAFORCE KATHLEEN M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAFRANCE ELAINE A 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LAFRENAIS MICHAEL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LAFRENAIS MICHAEL C/CATHIE L 0.10 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $28.27 $0.00 $28.27 $36.93 11.93$                          
LAGALA CATHERINE A/MICHAEL T 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LAGANDAON JASON T/DEREK J SPENCER 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LAGANDAON MIGUEL P/IVY JOSE 0.30 0.16 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
LAGANDAON MIGUEL/IVY JOSE 0.13 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LAGASCA CHRISTIAN A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAGAZO NEMERSON A/ARMI L C 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LAGAZO NICO C 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LAGAZO NOEMI CORAZON ZENAIDA B/MARVIN LAGAZO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAHN LINDA M/HONORIO P TOLENTINO 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LAI ANGELA M/GARY K/JIAQUAN ZHAO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAI CHENYING 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LAI EVANS T/CHANPHEN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LAI FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LAI FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAI FU Y/YUDI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAI KENT MORGAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAI LENG SIAKKHASONE/MELINDA ALYSE/LENG S/ETAL 0.15 0.08 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LAI MAN K 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAI MAN KIT 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAI MEI SHAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAI PING C/KIT C 0.16 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LAI POCHEONG 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LAI WEIJING 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAI YIN MEN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAI/HUANG FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAI/LEE FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAINE CATHERINE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAINE VALENTINE/MARC CHIN FOO 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LAINEZ ANA I 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LAINEZ EDILBERTO/ROXANA L 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAIR JAMES R/SHARON L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 412 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LAKE FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LAKE JOSHUA ELIJAH 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAKE KIMBERLY A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAKE RUTH G/WILFORD A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAKE STEPHANIE J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAKE VERONICA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAKEVIEW LOAN SERVICING LLC 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LAKHAMSENE DAVID/SHARON 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAKHANI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAKIE ANN E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LAKIE SUSAN K 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LAKIN CHARLES L/CYNTHHIA A 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LAKOMY FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAKSHMANAN RAMASAMY/SIVAKAMI ALAGAPPAN 0.25 0.13 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
LAL AMAN 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LAL AMAN A 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LAL ANAND 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
LAL ANUSHA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAL JACKLYNE/SHIU 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAL KASTURI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAL KHEM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAL KRISTINA/ASHISH MAHARAJ 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAL NAVNEET NEELESH/RETIKA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAL RANJEETA D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAL RENTALS 1 0.47 0.24 $79.32 $27.49 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $57.26 (22.06)$                         
LAL RENTALS 1 LLC 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LAL RENTALS 2 LLC 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAL RICHARD S/URMILA D 0.23 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
LAL SUSAN E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LALE BRITTANY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LALLIAN SANJEET 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LALLY DIANE A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LALLY MANJIT S/SUKHVINDER K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LALOULU NAOUPU F 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM ALAN/YASSI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM BUN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM CHOI KAN/KAM MING TSE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM CHRISTINA L/JAMES A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM FAMILY 2004 TRUST 0.15 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
LAM FAMILY TRUST 0.28 0.15 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
LAM FAMILY TRUST/LIN TIEN KING/MORGAN QUYEN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM GENE J/LAYLEEN D 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM GEORGE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LAM HERMAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM JAIME 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM JANNY/STEVEN MAO 0.20 0.11 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 413 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LAM JULIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM KINMING DENNIS/MUI N CHAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM LYNN N 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM MANDY/SAMUEL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM MARIE/ROMEO B PANISA JR 0.22 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
LAM MAY PUIMEI/KAM WAI YUEN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM MINH T/RU M ZHAO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM PETER TAK KUNG/LI HUANG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM PHI B 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM PONG/MEGAN PATTERSON 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM THANG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM TIM/LAY C 0.22 0.12 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
LAM TU 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LAM VIVIAN K 0.20 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LAM WEI LIEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM YANCE/CIN S SU 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAM YIU TONG/LAI FONG 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LAMAR JOE/ISOMIA 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
LAMAS FELIX/ALONZO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAMB FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAMB SUSAN A 0.11 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
LAMBA SHAGUNDEEP K/PREETINDER SINGH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAMBERT DARRYL 0.11 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LAMBERT DARRYL E/TAMBRA D 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LAMBERT JOEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAMBERT JUDY A/JOHN J LOCKE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LAMKIN KRISTENA/CRISTIHAN N GONZALEZ 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LAMP ROBERT R 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAMPE FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAMPI GARY L/WILLA M 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LAMUN CHERYL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LAN ZHIWEN/LAN PENG 0.25 0.14 $55.38 $19.19 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $58.27 2.89$                            
LANA SHUKHAN CHAN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANCASTER HE FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANCE LARRIE L/LEONARD MILLER 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LANCE T/MARCY R VAYDER REVOCABLE TRUST 2020 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
LANCELLOTTI LAWRENCE/MERCY 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LANCERO GRETCHEN/JEFFREY 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANDA RICHARD/MARIA 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LANDA SULEMA/GUSTAVO LANDA RIVERA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANDA YESENIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANDAVERDE MARVIN/ALANNA ALLEN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANDI JOSEPH 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LANDIN ERNESTO/CAROLINA 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LANDRETH JAMES 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LANDRY JOSHUA/MICHELLE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 414 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LANDRY ZACHARY S/JENNIFER N 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANE 02 TR ETAL 1.22 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
LANE ALBERTA L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANE BARRY D/SHINAKO M 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LANE FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LANE J PAUL III 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANE ROBERT K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANE TIFANI R 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LANG CALEN F/KIMBERLY L 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LANG DIRK A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANG JIE/JING ZHANG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANG JULIA B/TODD W 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LANG TIMOTHY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANGDON GEORGE A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANGE DANIEL 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANGE GRETCHEN L 0.37 0.19 $62.44 $21.64 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $51.41 (11.03)$                         
LANGE HEIDE M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANGER MONIQUE F/ERIC S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANGILL MARY J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANGSTON KIM S 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANGSTON LUTHER J 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LANGTRY FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LANIER DEBRA SUE/PAUL B JR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANIER JAMIE L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LANN KELLY A 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LANTER RICHARD E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LANTING FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LANTING JOHN/MARIA C 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAO BERNARD 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAO BRIAN CURTIS 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAO DAN/VA D VONG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LAO DAN/VA D VONG/WILLIAM Q LAO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAO DOMINICO/MARIA R 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAO DUNG/CAM L TRAN 0.21 0.11 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LAO KAYO K/LUE THAO 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LAO SKYE/LALU L SAETEUNE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAPOINT PROPERTIES LLC 0.90 0.77 $155.26 $53.80 $254.43 $0.00 $254.43 $308.23 152.97$                        
LAPOINT PROPS LLC 0.36 0.31 $62.10 $21.52 $101.21 $0.00 $101.21 $122.73 60.63$                          
LAPUS DANTE AQUINO/LUDIVINA T 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LAPUS JAIME P/KRYSTLE A 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAPUZ NARCISO R/GERTRUDES J 0.46 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
LAQUINDANUM VINCENT/MEGAN B MATUTE 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAQUINDANUM VIRGILIO I/SHIRLEY T 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LARA ANITA R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARA ARIANNA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARA CRISTOBAL MAURICIO 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 415 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LARA GABRIEL LORENZO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARA GLADYS M P 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LARA IGNACIO/CANDELARIA G URIBE FELIX 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARA LUIS A/MARIENE MENDOZA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARA MERCEDES 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LARA OSCAR/MIREYA BARRAGAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LARA REYES FELIPA JUDITH/ANGEL CAMACHO CORONA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LARA RICARDO/CHRISTINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARA RODOLFO/MIGUEL/ALEJANDRA CARDENAS 0.37 0.00 $31.22 $10.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.82 (20.40)$                         
LARA RUDY/MICHELLE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARA SANTIAGO 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LARA SARITA D 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LARAINE C PATCHING FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LARA‐MURILLO MANUEL B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARAY A MACCHIAVELLI 1999 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LARDIZABAL CHERYL/ANDREW E GARCIA JR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARDIZABAL MORGAN/DAVID 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LARIAN MONA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARIVIERE PIERRE/SUZANNE B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARIZ FABIAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARMENA PROFESSOR 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LARR JENNIFER 0.28 0.15 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LARRAINE DARRINGTON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.19 0.00 $38.82 $13.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.45 (25.37)$                         
LARRUCEA CREED/SHANA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARRY G BROOKS TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LARRY GARCIA REV LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARRY J/MARIA ELENA BERNARDINO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LARRY L GUNST TRUST/MARYMOYNE CLEVELAND TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LARRY O/ERLINDA P WEEKS 2001 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARRY PACHECO/REBECCA PRICE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARRY R BIASI/SCARLETT A JUSTICE REV LIV TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARRY/CHARLEENE CORBY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARRY/JOANN CLARK FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARRY/SHERILYN RODDA 2003 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LARSEN MCLEOD/AMANDA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARSEN TROY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARSON NICHOLAS G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARSON SARA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LARSON TIMOTHY/AMY D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LASCANO JOSEPH SANTOS/JEANNE B 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LASKEY TIM W/MIN ZHANG 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LASKY CAMILLE M 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LASLEY FLOYD J JR/KATHLEEN M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LASTOWSKI PATRICK P/JEFFREY A MILES 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LAT ARLENE L/EARL E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LATA ARUN 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 416 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LATA THOMAS A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LATCHAM DANIEL J/TOM BRITTANY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LATCHMAN UMLESH/SASHI 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LATHRUM RICK EUGENE/ROBIN RAE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LATIF KHALDA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LATINI/PAPAN 2013 TRUSTS/ETAL 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LATOUR VICTORIA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LATSKO DAVID A/TERI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LATTA NANCY J 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LATTUADA FAMILY TRUST 0.26 0.13 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LATU KERRY/SEBASTIAN A 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LAU ANNA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAU ANNA/GUANCHI LIU/YANHUA XU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAU CYNTHIA K 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAU FAMILY TRUST 0.34 0.19 $100.00 $34.65 $98.63 $0.00 $98.63 $133.28 33.28$                          
LAU GUEK K 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LAU HENRY KWOK YEUNG 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAU HONG M/DAVID/QUIGNIAN LIANG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAU IP S/YIM H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAU JAMIE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAU MALICDEM JENNIFER/JONATHAN D MALICDEM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAU NATHAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAU PAK K/KIM K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAU PATRICK 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAU PATRICK C/JENNIFER L 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LAU PAUL C 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LAU RICHARD HOY/KAI WAH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAU SCOTT C 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAU WAN WAN/MEI LING LAM 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LAU YUET YING 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAU YUK PING 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAUCHNER EDWARD/GEORGE KACHIGIAN/ANN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAUDATO CLIFFORD/LINDSEY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAUDERMILCH GREG/DONNA 0.22 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LAUDERMILL SANDRA F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAUGHLIN HAYDEN/SHARNA 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LAUGHREN CRYSTAL R/MAXX GOLD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAUPPE & SON 15.49 1.55 $213.76 $74.07 $509.20 $0.00 $509.20 $583.27 369.51$                        
LAUPPE ALAN ETAL 350.71 40.09 $5,480.98 $1,899.25 $11,165.39 $25.77 $11,191.17 $13,090.42 7,609.44$                     
LAURA A DECK REVOCABLE TRUST/DECK FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LAURA E LUND TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAURA G WARREN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAURA J BJORNSEN LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAURA J STARK TRUST 2019 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAUREN D DRUTZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAUREN ONITA COGBURN LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 417 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LAURENCIO LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LAURENTE JOHN JUNELLE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAURENTE MARIA LORNA 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LAURIE M SIMON REVOCABLE 2008 TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAURO TANGCUANGCO/SHARON TAN LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LAURSEN TYLER RICHARD/KERIANNE JUSTINE HESS 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LAUSER AVELINA E/EDERLINDA H GUBALLA/FRANCISCO M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAVANDULA HOLDINGS LIMITED 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LAVELLE FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAVELLE TONI R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAVENDER MICHAEL FRANCIS/LESLIE ERIN 0.26 0.13 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
LAVER CHARLES M/LINDA C 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LAVERLE A CLARK REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAVERNE/MOLLY SCHEIDEL REVOCABLE TRUST 103.74 4.15 $1,073.72 $372.06 $1,364.08 $0.00 $1,364.08 $1,736.14 662.42$                        
LAVEZZO FAMILY LIVING TRUST 1.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LAVINE JESSE/JOLENE 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LAVIOLET SHARON R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAVOIE FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LAVOIE NICHOLAS Y/LAVOIE SANDRA 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LAVU SANJAY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LAW DARREN ARNOLD PETER/LAW ZOILA LOPEZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAW STANLEY K/SANDY Y 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LAW TRACY/KENRICK YOUNG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAW YUK L T 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LAWAL HALIMA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAWLEY JEFFREY R JR/JACK S TAORMINA 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAWRENCE A MAAS REVOCABLE 2007 TRUST 0.24 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
LAWRENCE A RAPOSA REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 15.64 3.93 $269.80 $93.49 $358.82 $0.00 $358.82 $452.32 182.52$                        
LAWRENCE A/SUSAN M WENGEL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
LAWRENCE D HANSEN FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LAWRENCE DARNELL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAWRENCE DOROTHY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAWRENCE F/EILEEN R MCGUIRE FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LAWRENCE H BALDWIN JR FAMILY TRUST 0.36 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
LAWRENCE J/SUSAN G FARRELL TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LAWRENCE MARK/KIMBERLY 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LAWRENCE ROXANNA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LAWRENCE TONG/HUI RAO TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAWRENCE YOLANDA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAWRIE RICHARD/BARBARA 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAWS ANGELA/ERIC 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAWS DENISE M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAWSON DEBRA JEAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LAWSON ELEANOR J 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAWSON KASSEY J 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAWSON KRISTIN N 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 418 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LAWSON VERONICA L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LAWTON NATHAN M 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LAWTON/CONTRERAS FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LAXTON ANITA A/JESSE S JR 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LAXTON SANDRA 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LAY FACUNDO/ERIKA NICOLE TITUS LAY 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAY JUDY YEN/TING FUNG LEUNG 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LAY LORI SAM 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAY MAUNG/WIN OO/TIN THWIN/CYNTHIA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAY VO A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LAYNE CHRISTINE A/MICHAEL T 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LAZAGA JERMAINE JOHNS/DIANA 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LAZARO & JASMIN OLAN 2018 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LAZARO ESTANISLAO/LAZARO FRANCISCA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LAZO‐ESCALANTE EDYLYNN/DIOSDADO JR ESCALANTE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LAZURE MICHAEL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LDR PARTNERS 3.35 2.68 $577.88 $200.25 $880.99 $0.00 $880.99 $1,081.24 503.36$                        
LE ANH NHAT/NO THI 0.17 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
LE ANTHONY 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LE BINH BAC/TRUC OANH THI NGUYEN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LE CINDY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LE DAC XUAN/NHUNG T HUYNH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LE DO FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LE DOUGLAS/EMILE TRUONG 0.20 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LE DUNG KIM/THAO PHUONG/ANTHONY 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LE DUNG T 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LE HAI 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LE HANG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LE HUY NGOC 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LE HUY THANH M/HUY N PHAM 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LE JOHN/MAI VANG 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LE LINCOLN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LE LONG T/KIM T NGUYEN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LE MARY V 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LE MILLER H P 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LE MIMI/RICKY PHAN 0.30 0.16 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LE MING A 0.20 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LE NGUYET M/TAMI P LAM/BRIAN B 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LE PROPERTY I LLC 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LE SANG/JENNIFER MYLINH NGUYEN 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LE TAI K 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
LE THOMAS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LE THU 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LE THUAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LE TIFFANY T 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LE TUAN MINH/LOAN THI‐THANH PHAM 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 419 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LEACH FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEACH JESSICA ANNE 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEACH JOHN W/PATRICIA A HITE‐LEACH 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEACHTY KERAY E 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEADER PLOWDEN CHERYL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEAHY ED 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEAL 2002 FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
LEAL ISMAEL ALBERTO/ERIC/ROSAMARIA L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEAL JILL REV 05 TR ETAL 7.87 0.79 $108.62 $37.64 $258.71 $0.00 $258.71 $296.35 187.73$                        
LEAL JUANITA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEAL RAMON JR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEAL VIVIAN 0.26 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
LEANNE JAROSCH/MELITA ROGERS LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEAR MARK STEVEN JR/MELISSA 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEARN JEFF A/MATT W 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEARN JEFFREY 0.24 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
LEASURE JANICE HERROLD 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEATHAM DAWN K/LYSLE A 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEATHERS JASON W 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEAVY ANGELIA/KEVIN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEBAUT EUDES N/FELICIA FLORES ANGELES 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEBLANC ANDY B/RHONIQUE L 0.26 0.13 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
LEBRANE JEROME J 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LECAROZ MARSEILLES O 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LECHAN LAND CORP 324.25 12.97 $5,593.32 $1,938.18 $4,263.59 $0.00 $4,263.59 $6,201.77 608.45$                        
LEDDA DANIEL L/DEREK L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEDDA DEREK L 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEDESMA CECILIA M 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEDESMA CHRISTOPHER 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEDESMA FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEDESMA GEORGE/GLORIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEDESMA GUADALUPE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEDESMA IVAN 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LEDESMA MAYRA/RUBEN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEDESMA SEM E 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEDFORD BONNER CHERYL S 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LEDFORD GREGORY A/THERESA 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
LEDOUX FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE AGUILAR ANNY N 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEE ALEXANDER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE ALEXANDER PONG/XYLINA XIONG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE AMMABELLE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE ANDREW D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE ANNA C 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEE ASIA/LEN 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LEE B MAXEY & YOUFENG SHEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 420 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LEE BARBARA A 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
LEE BJORN/CHRISTINE M MANALO A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE BOND W/LUCITA K WONG 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE BRIAN C/BAI VUE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE BRIAN/KENNETH H WILSON/MARY K NG WILSON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE BRYAN K/MARGARITA VELARDE 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LEE CHENG XENG 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEE CHI TONG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE CHRISTOPHER B 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEE CHRISTOPHER KAM CHEONG/OI T CHOW 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEE CINDY 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE CLIFFORD M/LOAN N 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE CONNIE 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEE DANIEL S/GEENA 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEE DANNY YEE YUNG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEE DAVID G/JEANETTE M STRUMILLO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE DAVID/ELLEN LE 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEE DENISE T/JOSE LUIS DIAZ 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEE DESIREA L/TODD MATTLEY/DESIREA L LEE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE ELAINE P H/WAI M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE ERICKA 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEE ERIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE EUN HEI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE FAMILY TRUST 0.45 0.23 $125.00 $43.31 $148.87 $0.00 $148.87 $192.19 67.19$                          
LEE FAMILY TRUST 2018 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE FELICIA A 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEE FRANCES 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEE GORDON W 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE HAE RAN/JAY C 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LEE HAEOK 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEE HARTWELL/SUNA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE HEUNG JAE/MYUNG SHIM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE HO JIN/EUNICE E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE HO N/WAN X ZHU/NORMAN X LEE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE HONG JOON/EUNA CHONG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE HYOUN JUNG/CHANG HOON YOON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE IL K 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEE IVAN/MARETTA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEE JACKIE YIU/HO YAN SO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEE JACY X 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEE JAMES/EDISON 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE JASON 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE JASON J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE JEAN 0.11 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
LEE JENNIFER R 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE JENSEN 0.30 0.16 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 421 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LEE JIN B/YU J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE JOHN C K/HELGE K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEE JOHN W/ARIEL SIM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE JONATHAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEE JOSEPH M/STEFANIE K 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE JUSTIN WEI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE KA MAI 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE KA Z/ZE VANG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE KANG/PANG VANG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE KAO/JENNY THAO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE KAR T 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE KAR TOON/KAR TYEK 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEE KENNY FONG 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LEE KEVIN/NANCY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEE KIA 0.26 0.13 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEE KIM NAI 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEE KIN T/ELAINE Y YU L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE KITTY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE KUE C/MICHELLE HER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE KUI W 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEE KWAN YEN MA/YAT PO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE KWANG JAE/YUN SOON 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEE KWANYEE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE LAP BUN/XIANG QUN WU 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE LAWRENCE K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE LILIAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE LINA L/TAI T LIU/XIAO F 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEE LINDA/MILES WILLIAMS 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE LITH/BAO XIONG 0.27 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
LEE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEE LORENZO 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEE LUCAS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE MARGARET S 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE MARGE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE MARTIN WING TIM/STELLA P 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEE MARY Y/RICHARD D LOEK 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE MICAHEL/MICHELLE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE MICHELLE R 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE MIKE S Y 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEE MILAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE MIQUELYN M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE MONA J 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE MYUNG S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE PAKOU/LENG HER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE PETER/JOAN MARIE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE PIN PIN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 422 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LEE QUYLE C 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE RICHARD/GLORIA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEE RICHARD/NGAN Y YEUNG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE ROY Y M/LUCETTA C W 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEE ROY YEE MING/LUCETTA CHING WAH 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
LEE SAMUEL X/WENDY N TONG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE SANDRA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE SANDRA I 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEE SARA MIRAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEE SEAN L 0.18 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEE SHENG CHIH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE SHUN YUEN/GUI PING 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE SONG N 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEE SONG WHA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE SONG/ANDREW CHIU/MICHELLE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE SONNY/BLIA VANG 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEE SUPHANUT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE SUZANNE/WILSON MARY NG K/KENNETH H WILSON 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEE TAMMIE D 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEE TAMMY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE TAMMY HOY TAI/JOE KOCK YAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE TERENCE H/EVANGELINE L 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE TERRY Y 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE THOMAS S/SOUA HER 0.32 0.00 $27.60 $9.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.56 (18.04)$                         
LEE TOM HSIN‐I 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE TOMMY FAY LEONG/GIN YIE LIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE TONY J 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEE TONY J H 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEE TONY L/YE DAN TAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEE TONY/TROU YANG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE TZER 0.33 0.00 $27.84 $9.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.65 (18.19)$                         
LEE VERONICA S 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE VIVIAN Z 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEE WAH WING 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEE WAYNE MUN/RUTH CHENG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEE WILLIAM T 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEE WON SUK/SARA M 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
LEE XIONG FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEEPER KIRSTEN 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEESA BUNCH TRUST B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEETZ JONATHAN/AYPEAR COOK 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEGACY ENTERPRISE HOLDINGS INCORPORATED/ETAL 2.55 0.26 $439.88 $152.43 $83.83 $0.00 $83.83 $236.26 (203.62)$                       
LEGARDA LUIS C/ALICIA M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEGARDA NICOLAS L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEGASPI MARCIANO/ROSALINDA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEGGETT FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 423 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LEGNON JEB 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEHAL SUKHWINDER S/BALBIR SINGH/JASWINDER 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEHANE TERESA R/LAWRENCE M LEVY 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LEHMAN AMY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEHMAN MARTHA/STEPHEN 0.25 0.13 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
LEHMAN TINA M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEHMANN FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEI LI LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEI MANDY M/SAMANTHA M 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LEIATO TAETULI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEIGH JOEL SIMON/GINA ROSE 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEIKAS MAUNO A/LEIKAS LOURDES GOMEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEININGER LORI M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEISENRING ALICIA E/NATHAN R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEITH MICHAEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LELA M BROADWAY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEM JEFFREY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEMA CHRISTOPHER MATTHEW/JUDY/LARRY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEMA GEORGE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEMAN EDWARD B 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LEMIEUX APRIL C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEMOND SHERI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEMOS ADAIR EUNICE PEREIRA 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LEMOS‐ADAIR EUNICE PEREIRA 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LEMRINI MOULAY M/MARIA D CORONEL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEMUS ALEX/LLIANA CHEVEZ 0.20 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LEMUS CARLOS A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEMUS EDIN M/GLORIA 0.33 0.00 $27.84 $9.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.65 (18.19)$                         
LEMUS JONATHAN JAMES/LEEZA STORNETTA PERKINS 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEMUS MAURICIO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LENART JEFFREY R/GRETCHEN A 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LENCI COMML PROPS LLC 0.43 0.00 $37.10 $12.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.86 (24.24)$                         
LENCI RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES LLC 0.22 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
LENEIR ARNITA J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LENG MARK D/SHERRI E 0.39 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LENG THUY/BOUNTHA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LENGTAT FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LENGYEL KYLE WILLIAM/JANELLE CHRISTINE 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LENNANE GPRV PARTNERS 19 LLC 2.64 2.11 $455.40 $157.80 $694.27 $0.00 $694.27 $852.07 396.67$                        
LENNAR HOMES CALIFORNIA INC 1.05 0.46 $400.00 $138.61 $393.84 $0.00 $393.84 $532.45 132.45$                        
LENNAR WINNCREST LLC 12.56 0.07 $0.00 $0.00 $22.29 $0.00 $22.29 $22.29 22.29$                          
LENORE G KOSTELNIK REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LENSAC LLC 0.66 0.53 $113.86 $39.45 $174.36 $0.00 $174.36 $213.81 99.95$                          
LENTON FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LENZ KAREN 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LENZMEIER JASON M/LINDA BAYSARI 0.28 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 424 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LEO CHARLES N/TING L SUN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LEO LIYI HU/QINGPING BIAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEOLA J ASH REVOCABLE TRUST 1.35 0.67 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
LEON ADAM ELIAS/ALYSSA 0.20 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEON ALEJANDRO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEON CELIA R 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEON CHOPOURIAN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEON CONNIE/ALFONSO/ANGEL 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LEON D SCHIMMEL TRUST 0.21 0.11 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEON D/CHERYL D SKINNER TRUST 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEON DAYNA H 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEON JUAN G PALOMARES/NAILYA PALOMARES 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEON OLIVIA R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEON ROBERTO VARGAS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEON ROBERTO/OLIVIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEON SANTIAGO/FABIOLA L RUVALCABA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEON VILLALOBOS NATHANIEL E LOWELL 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEONARD E/NANCY E BRAY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
LEONARD ELENA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEONARD ERICA/EDWARD GUANILL 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEONARD G WYCOSKY/CHRISTYE PEPER TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEONARD L GROSS FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEONARD M FREITAS 2008 REVOCABLE SEP PR/ETAL 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.68 25.36$                          
LEONARD MATTHEW 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEONARD MICHAEL S/VAIMENG L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEONARD NICHOLAS J 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEONARDO P MAHSERELLI REV TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEONARDO TEIXEIRA FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEONARDO/FEBE HILL LIVING TRUST 2017 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEONATA FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEONE DOYLE FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
LEONG CARROL J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEONG DANIEL LAI JR/DEBBIE RENEE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEONG FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEONG FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEONG GEROGORY/KRYSTLE 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEONG HANSON JOHN KWONG/JASON KWAN/LAWRENCE J FONG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEONG IRREVOCABLE GRANTOR TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEONG LORNE/YI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEONG REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEONG REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.29 0.15 $58.76 $20.36 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.91 21.15$                          
LEONHARDT BRIAN D/TARA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEONHARDT CELIA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEONIDAS LEONARD R/MARIA A B 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEONORA BAUTISTA LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LERDOE LAR G 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 425 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LERMA FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LERMA MARIA E 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEROY D/NARRISA D LINDO 2011 REV TRST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEROY JOANNE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LESCHINSKI TRUST 0.87 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LESCHINSKI VALENTYNA/YEVGENIY 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
LESENANA FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LESLIE A FARRELL TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LESLIE G/JEANNE E GAVONI TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LESLIE H/ELAINE A BOOKER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LESLIE WARREN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LESSING STEPHEN J/CAROLYN J 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LESTER E TOMPKINS TRUST/MARILYN J TOMPKINS TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LESTER R HOCKADAY JR FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LETCHER AMY 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LETICIA C FLORES FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LETSCHER STEWART L/LAURA L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LETTS BRYANA 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LETTS BRYANA MICHELLE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LETULI PULETUA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LETVIN CRAIG R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEU PATRICK/SHANNON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEU SARA/ALBERT 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEUNG ALYSSA W/ADIN T MILLER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEUNG BILLY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEUNG CHUCK K/ZHIMIN WU 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEUNG EDMUND 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
LEUNG EDMUND/JESSICA 0.20 0.15 $75.00 $25.99 $27.91 $0.00 $27.91 $53.90 (21.10)$                         
LEUNG EDMUND/JESSICA YUPING 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEUNG EDMUND/LEUNG JESSICA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEUNG ELSA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEUNG FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEUNG IRENE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEUNG JOE W K/YUN Y ZHU 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEUNG KIN WAI/SIU FAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEUNG KUI MAN/TRINA LING HO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEUNG LEUNG WAI/YUEN SHAN IRENE CHEUNG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEUNG LIVING TRUST 0.24 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
LEUNG LUCILLE C 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEUNG MARK YIM 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEUNG MAXWELL CHUN KIT 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEUNG PATRICK/HUI YIN WONG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEUNG SALLY CHING YU/JOSEPH KIN‐FUNG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEUNG SIMON TZEMAN/TINA SIUHAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEUNG WING CHANG/ANNA M/JOANNA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEVESQUE SIMONE 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 426 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LEVEY DAVID L/EDYTHE R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEVIN FAMILY TRUST 0.28 0.15 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
LEVINGSTON MICHAEL B/HATTIE BROWN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEVITAN GRACE KATY HANNAH 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEVKOV DINA/DAVID C HILL 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
LEVKOV YAKOV/ALLA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEVY ALICE W/RICHARD S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LEVY DANIEL/LOREE 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LEVY DARREN B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEVY DAVID S/ROBIN S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEVY DON J 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LEVY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEW ALBERT/WAH LAP MARK/GREGORY HUI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEW CECILIA/JAMES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEW MY PHUONG NGUYEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEW RAYMOND 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS C DEAN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.23 0.14 $50.32 $17.44 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.51 6.19$                            
LEWIS C WAKEFIELD/JOANNE C JENSEN REV TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS CHAD ROBERT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS CHARLES WILLIAM/REJANE T HURST‐LEWIS 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEWIS COLIN B/CLAUDIA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS COLLEEN M 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEWIS DEVON/STEPHEN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS EDWARD TORRESS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS GLENDA J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC 7.58 0.76 $1,196.44 $414.59 $249.11 $0.00 $249.11 $663.70 (532.74)$                       
LEWIS JARVIS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS JASON R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS JOHN G & SHAINI 0.75 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEWIS JONATHAN/ELIZA 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LEWIS JULIE 0.29 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
LEWIS KARY L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS KRISTOPHER/ALICIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS LAURIE/JAN TRIFIRO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS LOUVENIA/TERRON/TERRHONDA D 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LEWIS MARILYN 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEWIS MARY J 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS MAXINE 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEWIS MICHELLE L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS NATOMA C/IRASELI A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS NICOLE M 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS NICOLE R/RON F THORNTON 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS PAMELA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEWIS ROBIN E 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEWIS SHAWN C 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 427 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LEWIS SMITH ARNECIA/STEVEN SMITH 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LEWIS TAMI 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS TJISANA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS TJISANA M/LEWIS MONICA EICKMEYER A 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEWIS TODD L 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LEWIS YVONNE M 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEWIS‐JOHNSON DEIDRE D 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEYES MARK A/WANDA R 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
LEYLA M BENTLEY TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEYNES MARIA L 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEYTEM DAWN A 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEYVA BENJAMIN J/DANIELLE R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LEYVA ESTHER 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LEYVA FAMILY TRUST 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEYVA JUAN C 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LEYVA TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LG ENTERPRISES LLC 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LGW FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LHC COUGAR LLC 1.43 1.09 $243.04 $84.22 $130.24 $0.00 $130.24 $214.46 (28.58)$                         
LI ALLEN JIAN LUN/XIU MEI HUANG 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI AMY XIAO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI BI WEN/RAY HIRO FIELDER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI CANDY C T/BENJAMIN TSANG 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LI CHEN/PING GU 0.52 0.30 $92.52 $32.06 $68.85 $0.00 $68.85 $100.91 8.39$                            
LI GORDON G/JENNY SHU JIAO WU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI GU FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI GUANG QUAN 0.12 0.06 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LI GUO YAO 0.31 0.16 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
LI HONGXIA/JINGTAO HUANG/JOHN WONG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI HUI YAN SITU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI HUIHUI 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LI HUIQIANG/MEIYI PENG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI IRENE/ROY KUANG 0.12 0.06 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LI JIAJING 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI JIAN QING 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI JIAN QING/YAN ZOU 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI JIANQUAN/ZI HUA MA/ZIQIANG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI JIE 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LI JIN H/DAISY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI JIN H/KIMBERLY P HONG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI JIN HUA/HUI XIAN ZHANG 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI JINPU 0.28 0.15 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
LI KARENY JIAYAN 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI KE/LI WANG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI LI FEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI LI WEI 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 428 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LI LINGHONG/RONA MAO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI MEI M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI MING/CHAOQIN MA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI NING/HUI XIONG 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LI P HUI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI PU/SHUANG H/ZHUANG Z J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI QUINN/BIHAI PENG 0.11 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LI QUN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI RUIPING/WANLONG ZHAO 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI SAIYING 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI SHAOLIN/XINLI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI SHARON RUIYAN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LI SIMON S/LI WENDY KO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LI STACEY LING 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI STEVEN W/SHARON C HUANG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI TANG FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI THOMAS/CHEAU YUN WANG 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LI WAI CHUN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LI WEI MING/ZHAO YI XIE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI WEI/MIN CHEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI WENDY WEI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI WENHUA/XIANGZHOU WANG 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI WENLING 0.12 0.06 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LI WENTAI/JIANXUAN/MEITING/XUESHI CHEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI WENTING 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LI XIAO YING 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI XIAOMING/YAN XIONG 0.21 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
LI XIAONA/JOHN M CUMMANS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI XIN/SHELDON 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI XUEPING/ZHUANZHOU LIU 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LI XUZHI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI YAN BO/SU Q LIU 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI YANBO/DAXIN ZHANG 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LI YANSHU/LIN LU 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LI YING 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI YING F/PU H ZHU 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI YONGYI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI YOUFANG/JUN J TAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI YUEHENG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LI/ZHAO FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIAIGA ROY/VAIPUTASI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIAM MEYER IRREVOCABLE TRUST 1.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LIANG BAISHEN/PING ZENG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIANG BENSON Y 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIANG BING T/DAVID WONG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIANG DERRICK/JOYCE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 429 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LIANG JOHN K/LI Y MIAO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIANG JOHNSEN H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIANG JULIE 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIANG LIANG KUO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LIANG MEICHELLE M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIANG ROBERT/JEANNIE CHEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIANG SHU NU 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIANG SUSAN X 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LIANG YAH LING/XIANG FANG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIANG YAHCHI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIANG YUNXING 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LIAO SU CHE/SHEAU WEN JOU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIAO ZHEMIN/IWA YIHUA HUANG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIBBY KRISTINE/PRESTON 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LIBERMAN & LABRIOLA LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LIBERTINI ALBERT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIBERTINI STEPHEN/CHRISTINE 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LIBERTO ELSIE S/NIKOLAI DMITRI SUPNET 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIBERTY MARY K 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LIBRADO MARTINEZ REV LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LICEA CHRISTOPHER T/DORIS A AMADOR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LICHMAN FAMILY TRUST 1.94 0.60 $327.40 $113.45 $61.62 $0.00 $61.62 $175.07 (152.33)$                       
LICHOLAI ELIZABETH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LICHTENBERG RYAN D 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LICON HECTOR M/JUANA C 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LICON MYRA/SOMMANOKHIT BOUTTAVONG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIDDER JASWINDER KAUR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIDDIE RENEE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LIDHER PARMINDER SINGH 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
LIDHER PARMINDER/SARBJIT KAUR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIEBER JEANNETTE/EUGENE SPEIER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIEM FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIEM SUSAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIETS TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LIGHT DOUGLAS M/JULIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIGHT JULIA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIGHT KEVIN C 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LIGHTEN DAVID D III/COURTNEY M 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LIGHTFOOT JANET M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIHONY MUHSIN H/SOLAV ZAHAWI 0.20 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LILA J MAGANA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LILES ELISABETH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LILLARD JANE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LILY L LIU TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIM AIDA T/CLEMENT C 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIM ALBERT 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 430 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LIM ALBERT/ANECITA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIM ANDREW/SU P HUANG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIM ERIC S 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LIM FERNANDO D/HYDELIZA E 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LIM INOK/WARREN CHANG/WARREN/SUNG WOO LEE/HYUNJOO 292.57 11.70 $5,274.20 $1,827.60 $3,847.02 $0.00 $3,847.02 $5,674.62 400.42$                        
LIM KEVIN S 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIM LIDA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIM LIVING TRUST 0.30 0.15 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
LIM SALVADOR 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LIM SAM 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LIM SOON B/CLAUDIA/JAMIE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LIM STELLA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIMA ALLAN R A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIMA LUIS/GLADYS G LORENZANA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIMARY ROBERT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIMJUCO GERARDO A/SUSAN M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIMON ALMA R 0.52 0.27 $102.00 $35.34 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $154.44 52.44$                          
LIN AIYU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN BRYAN MINGSUNG 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN CUI YUN/FENG Q JIAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN DARRYL/KAM WONG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN DAVID S/WANPING ZHEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LIN FEI/CHARLES Q WAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN FRED H 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN GANG 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LIN HUA F/RUI C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN JIA JIE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN JIM/YUE Y LIU 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN JINJIE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN LAWRENCE/IRIS FENGYI CHOU 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LIN LILI/YUZHI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN MINGRUI/QIMIN TAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN PATRICK 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LIN PEI CHING P/SZU KUEI LIU S 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN PEI CHING/SZU KUEI LIU 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LIN RAINA/TETSUYA KAWAMOTO 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN ROBERT V/TERISHA BAZURTO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LIN SHAUN/HELENA MEI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN SPRING C L 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LIN STEPHEN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN VICTORIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN XIAN JIN/YING YING HUANG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN YI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIN YI/ERIC WENG 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LIN YU HSIN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 431 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LIN ZHU 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LIN/WANG FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINA S LAM REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINCOLN CHARLES W 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINCOLN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LINCOLN STERLING INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 3.18 2.73 $548.56 $190.09 $899.00 $0.00 $899.00 $1,089.09 540.53$                        
LINCOLN URSULA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LINDA ANN HITE REV LIVING TRUST 0.33 0.17 $55.70 $19.30 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.85 23.15$                          
LINDA ANNE IVANS FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINDA C KAM REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LINDA C VANNUCCHI LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LINDA FREY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINDA I ERICKSON TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LINDA I GOFF FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINDA I MARION FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LINDA I SANTISTEVAN FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LINDA J DAVIS FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LINDA JOY TURNER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LINDA L COURTNEY LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LINDA L GRUBB REVOCABLE TRUST 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
LINDA L OROZCO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINDA M LEDFORD FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LINDA MARGARET KYLE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LINDA P SIMMS 2007 LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LINDA S DEAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINDA S PARR REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 6.32 0.00 $109.02 $37.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37.78 (71.24)$                         
LINDA SELENE WILLIAMS REV TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINDA TA LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINDBERG LISA RENEE 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LINDBERG MICHELLE COLLETTE/ROBERT LLOYD 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LINDEMAN MARTIN N 1.72 0.00 $58.14 $20.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.15 (37.99)$                         
LINDENBERGER MICHAEL D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINDHOLM BEVERLY J 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINDLEY WAYNE R/DARLENE K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINDNER DAVID/JAMIE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINDNER FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINDNER PATRICIA G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINDO BRENDA ANN/HOWARD GEORGE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINDQUIST ALINA/MARC 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LINDSAY BRANDON/KARLIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINDSAY SONIA M 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LINDSEY AUDRA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LINDSEY DOUGLAS/ESTRELLA AMAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LINDSEY RICK/MOTOE NAKAYAMA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LINDSEY WILLIAM/MYA 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LINEBARGER FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 432 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LINEER PAUL V 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LING AMY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINGAMANENI SANDEEP KUMAR/HIMABINDU ANGALAKURTHI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINGAO ROBERTO/JOSEPHINE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINGREN CHRISTINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINHON REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT L P 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LININGER GAYLE L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINK OBERSTAR LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LINKER GERALD LEE/VICTORIA L BLAKE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINN LELAND C 62.47 32.48 $646.56 $224.04 $29.77 $689.93 $719.71 $943.75 297.19$                        
LINNEY MELANI 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINNIE J PORTER TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LINSTRUM JOHN C 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LINTON ALISON/SANDRA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LINTON FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LIOTTA FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIOU KOMO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LIPE INOCENCIO/ALYONA V 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIPPOLIS LORRAINE E 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LIPPS LEONARD L/LISA C 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LIPTON SCOTT/SARAH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIRA ANASTACIO/WENDY 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LIRA RAYMOND ALBERT/PATRICIA GAIL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LISA D SCOTT LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LISA G TERRY/CHRISTIN M ESPINOZA TRUST 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
LISA R PEREZ REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LISE M LOEFFLER WELTON/ROBERT L WELTON FAM TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LISE M LOEFFLER WELTON/ROBERT L WELTON TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LISE M LOEFFLER‐WELTON/ROBERT L WELTON FAM TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LITT AMARJEET K/JAGDEEP 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LITTAUA RENATO 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LITTLE KEVIN F 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LITTLE LIGHT LLC 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LITTLE PATRICIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LITTLEJOHN DIANA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LITTLEJOHN IRENE 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
LITTLETON AARON 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LITTLETON CHELSEY ELIZABETH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LITTRELL CHRISTINA ANN 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LIU & QUAH FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU AIQUN/JIAN‐ER LIN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LIU ALAN K/KAREN K 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU ANDY T 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU BORDEN/LINDA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU BRIANNA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU CHEHUNG/TZUYI LU 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 433 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LIU CHENGFEI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU CHIEN CHIH 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LIU DAVE D/SHIRLEY LI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU FAMILY TRUST 0.47 0.24 $80.70 $27.96 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $117.29 36.59$                          
LIU FENG FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU FRANK GUO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU HAI FENG 0.22 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LIU HONGTAO/HUA YANG 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LIU HONGZHI/ZHENJUN SHAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LIU HSIN L/PHILLIP WANG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU JESSICA R Y/BILL WONG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU JIN FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU JUN 0.36 0.18 $60.76 $21.05 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $80.60 19.84$                          
LIU KIN C/MEI Y CHUI 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
LIU KING H/STELLA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LIU LE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LIU LEI/LESLEY REGNIER 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LIU LESLIE/YU PIN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU PETER M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU QI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU SARAH W/ZHONGBAO ZHANG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU SHU T 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
LIU SHUJUAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU STEPHEN XUEBIN/YA HUI WANG 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LIU STEVE S/DONGMEI LI 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LIU SUMEI 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU TAI T/XIAO F/EDNA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LIU TAI TAK/XIAO FANG/LINA LIU LEE/EDNA OY LIU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU TIM X/ALISON A NGO/KHOA TRUNG 0.24 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LIU WANPENG/YUANXIA JI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU WEIDONG/HONG ZHOU 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU XIAO FANG/EDWARD 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU XIAO/GUIFEN HE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU YAN/JIAN ZHOU 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU YING/DEXUE ZHANG 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU YONG ZHAO/LE ZHEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LIU ZHEN W/HUIWEN XU 0.27 0.19 $75.00 $25.99 $48.38 $0.00 $48.38 $74.37 (0.63)$                           
LIU ZHEN WU/HUIWEN XU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU ZHENG/CONNIE LA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LIU ZHUORAN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU/JIANG INVESTMENT LLC 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIU/JIN FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LIUBICICH MATTHEW 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIVER DAN L 0.21 0.11 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
LIVER DAN LEE 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
LIVER LENA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 434 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LIVING TRUST OF RAVI BHATIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LIVING TRUST RICHARD R/SAROJ P SINGH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIVINGSTON HARVEY LEE II/JUNE R 0.50 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LIVINGSTON INES 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIVINGSTON JUDITH 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LIYANAGE JEEVANI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LIZAMA MATTHEW R/ALPHA J REYES 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LLAMAS ANITA/WALTER ANGELO 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LLAMAS MARTIN/CATALINA O 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LLAMAS MIGUEL JR/ESMERALDA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LLAMAS MIGUEL LOPEZ/CARLOTA N 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LLANOS NICHOLAS A/MARINA GLAVAS 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LLARENA EMELITO G/SUSAN P 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LLAVATA FRANK J/IRENE A 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LLAVE LAUREN SABINO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LLENA LUIS Q/ELIZABETH L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LLOYD GAIL V 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LLOYD GOODMAN MICHELLE L/LANA T LLOYD 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LLOYD H/EVELYN H MCCURRY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LLOYD M/HELEN D MCULLOUGH LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LLOYD T & PAMELA M SMITH II FMLY TRST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LLUCH ENRIQUE/MARILYN MICHELE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LNU JASPREET S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LO 1984 LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LO ALICE/HENRICK YAU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LO CHOUA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LO ELIZABETH/JERRY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LO IRENE A Y 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LO JAMIE/KHONESAVANH SANETHAVONG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LO JOCELYN TAMAYO/SUNDAY 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LO JOHN K S/CAROLINE M T 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LO LEE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LO NICOLE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LO PEI WEN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LO SIO ON/HO KUAN LEONG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LO SONNY F/SUSAN M 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LO TONY K/CECILIA S FOK 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LO ZONG/YENG VANG 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LO/LUI FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
LOBATOS DAVID/MICHELLE 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LOBATOS ROBERT A/IRMA H 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LOBATOS ROBERT J/LUZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOBERIZA CHARLES MATTHEW AZARRAGA/PILAR ANNE MARIE 0.07 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $2.30 $0.00 $2.30 $10.96 (14.04)$                         
LOBESE NICOLE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOBIANO USON ANA LIZA/JOSELITO MONTES USON 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LOBOTZKE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 435 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LOCAL UNION 400 2.97 0.61 $512.36 $177.54 $199.86 $0.00 $199.86 $377.40 (134.96)$                       
LOCK M & PUI CHUN I MAT LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOCKETT ANDREA L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOCKHART MICHAEL 0.81 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOCKHART MICHAEL/HONG LIN 1.02 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOCKHEIMER TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOCKWOOD VINCENT GEORGE STANLEY/ETAL 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LODEWICUS/QUIRINA M HOPPEZAK REST AMEND REV TRUST 0.20 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
LOEFFLER LARRY JR/CAROL B 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LOEFFLER REALTY/DEVELOPMENT INC 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOEFFLER‐WELTON LISE M/ROBERT L WELTON 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOEKITO MARTIN SAMUEL/SANDY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOERAPALACIOS LUIS/JOSEFINA LOERA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOESCH RACHEL R 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LOESER ROBIN L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOEST JOHN 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOEZA IVETTE 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOFTHUS GREG C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOFTIN SOPHIA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOFTON LYDIA P 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOGAN BRYAN B 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOGAN DARRELL P 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOGAN DONALD J/LAUREN B 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOGAN THOMAS E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LOGGINS GABRIEL LEE/PHU DUC TRAN 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LOGGINS J C JR/SANDRA O CHAMBERS 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LOGGINS SUZETTE/KENNETH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOGSDON FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOGSDON JIM/FENNELL ANNAKARINA DELATORRE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOHMANN JUANITA C/KEVIN ICE 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
LOIS J REED TRUST 0.24 0.12 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
LOIS L MIKELSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOKI CT RENO LLC 5.97 0.60 $318.14 $110.24 $196.25 $0.00 $196.25 $306.49 (11.65)$                         
LOKMANOGLU DILEK 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOLITA WAI YU CHU LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOMA JAIME 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOMA JUAN CARLOS/GEORGINA LOPEZ 0.30 0.16 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
LOMBARD KARYN 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOMEDA DARWIN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOMEDA DJHOANA B/RONALDO PADOR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOMELI AURELIO/ISABEL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOMELI FRANCISCO B/BERTHA A S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOMO BENJIE/NEELYN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LONDON PAMELA C 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LONDONO MICHAELLA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LONE OAK SACRAMENTO LLC 21.97 15.48 $3,789.84 $1,313.25 $5,089.28 $0.00 $5,089.28 $6,402.53 2,612.69$                     

BOARD PACKET 
Page 436 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LONERGAN ANTONIA D 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LONG CAROLINE R/JANIS J MOORE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LONG CHARLES/CHRISTINE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LONG ERNEST D/NANCY B 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LONG HONG/RONGWEI GUO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LONG JAMES W/LONG KANISHA MOTHERSHED S 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LONG JEFF DONALD/LAUREL SHEA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LONG Q HANG & NGING C LAU REVOCABLE TRUST 0.45 0.23 $77.64 $26.90 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $116.23 38.59$                          
LONG Q HANG/NGING C LAU REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LONG RANDY A/MONICA RANI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LONG REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LONG WEN/LIPING WEI 0.26 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
LONG YONG SHENG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LONG YONG SHENG/YONGJIE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LONGBAO LUO/YING WANG REV TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LONGDON TIMOTHY JAMES/SALLY M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LONGE GREG 0.61 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LONGER AMELIA/JAMES E 0.35 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
LONGER AMELIA/JAMES EDWARD 0.90 0.00 $75.94 $26.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26.31 (49.63)$                         
LONGER JAMES E JR/ROBERT L/SARAH R HAGGARD 0.57 0.00 $49.16 $17.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.03 (32.13)$                         
LONGMAN ROBERT/DEBRA A MORRIS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LONGMIRE ANIKA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LONGMIRE NANETTE (EST OF)/ETAL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LONGMIRE SEAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LONGORIA ALFREDO/NICOLE R 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LONIGAN GARY S/CAMILLE L 0.33 0.19 $67.20 $23.29 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $62.36 (4.84)$                           
LONIGAN JOLEEN 0.11 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOO FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOOK JOE 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOOMBA MANISH/RASHMIT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOONEY ERICA A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOONEY JOVEN L/SHAMIA L 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOONEY KACEY MARIE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPES CAROLINE 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOPES DENO/LEINA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LOPES FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPES FRANK 0.02 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.62 $0.00 $0.62 $0.62 0.62$                            
LOPES FRANK JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPES SERGIO M/ANGELA L SAMAYOA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEY AMANDA D 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ ADRIAN/EFRAIN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ AGUSTIN J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ ALEJANDRO S/MARICELLA V SANTIAGO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ AMALIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ AMY N/JAMES R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOPEZ ANA/CLAUDIA/SANDRA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 437 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LOPEZ ANDRES FIERROS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ ANDREW A 0.27 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOPEZ ANNE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ ARACELI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ ARMANDO 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOPEZ ARMANDO/BEATRICE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOPEZ BEATRICE/ARMANDO L MALDONADO 0.24 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
LOPEZ BEATRICE/MALDONADO ARMANDO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ BRIAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ CARLOS BAIDOMERO JR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOPEZ CATLIN JANINA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOPEZ CHRISTIAN H 0.16 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOPEZ CHRISTINA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOPEZ CHRISTOPHER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ CHRISTOPHER/AMANDA SHWEIKY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ CONSUELO E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ DAVID L/MARIA E 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
LOPEZ DOREEN R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ DORIAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ EDELMAR JESUS CASTRO 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOPEZ EFRAIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ ELIEGO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ EMANUEL P/LORENA M 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ ERIC/JENNIFER R FLANDERS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.79 0.00 $67.50 $23.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23.39 (44.11)$                         
LOPEZ FAMILY TRUST 1.63 0.04 $168.98 $58.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $88.33 (80.65)$                         
LOPEZ FAMILY TRUST/ARTHUR M NOBIDA/ERLINDA M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ FAMILY TRUST/SHEILA K LOPEZ/MICHAEL A SR 2.52 0.95 $53.64 $18.59 $57.91 $0.00 $57.91 $76.50 22.86$                          
LOPEZ GABRIEL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LOPEZ GABRIELA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ GABRIELA/JAVIER OROZCO 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOPEZ GRACIELA 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOPEZ HERLINDA 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOPEZ ISMAEL JIMENEZ/ELENA MONSALUD/ETAL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOPEZ ISRAEL S/LISA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOPEZ IVAN/MARIBEL 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOPEZ JACQUELINE A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ JESUS 0.27 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
LOPEZ JOSE H/SOCORRO M 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LOPEZ JOSE LUIS/LISA RAQUEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ JOSE RENE 0.21 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOPEZ JOSE RUBIO/LUZ MARIA LOPEZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ JOSEPH 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ JOSEPH Y/ANGELA DAMION 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOPEZ JOSEPH Y/ANGELA S DAMION 9.92 0.99 $171.12 $59.30 $326.10 $0.00 $326.10 $385.40 214.28$                        
LOPEZ JUAN J/MAYA A BERGSTROM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 438 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LOPEZ JUAN R 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LOPEZ JUANA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOPEZ JUDY BERALY/MARCELO E VALDIVIA AENISHANSLINS 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ KATHLEEN TORREZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ KATIA MEJIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ KEVIN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ KRISTEN M 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOPEZ LARRY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ LEONARD J 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ MARIA A 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOPEZ MARIA G/MARTIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ MARIA TERESA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ MARISSA J/TERESITA J/NICANOR R/JODELYN J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ MARVIN/BARBARA/WILLIAM 0.11 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LOPEZ MAYRA A/GUADALUPE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ MEDINA JOAQUIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ MELISSA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ MICHAEL A JR 3.37 1.75 $58.14 $20.15 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $49.92 (8.22)$                           
LOPEZ MICHAEL C/ELIZABETH S ROBINSON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ MICHELLE/BENJAMIN NG 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ MIGUEL O 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ MOISES A/JULIA C AGOSTINELLI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOPEZ NANCY 0.22 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
LOPEZ PATRICIA 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ RAFAEL A/NANCY RIVERA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ RAFAEL/MARIA DEL C 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LOPEZ REBECCA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ ROBERT/DAVID 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ ROGELIO M/JUANA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ ROXANA A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ ROXANA A/NELSON V ORELLANA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOPEZ ROZLYNN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ SANDRA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ SARA T/CARLOS J MENCHU L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ SARAH L 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LOPEZ TERUEL CLAUDETH ANN/AMY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOPEZ THERESA D 0.24 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
LOPEZ XAVIER R JR/MCKENZIE SANCHEZ 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
LOPEZ YVONNE/ALEJANDRO K BARORO 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOR ANGILINA/JONATHEN YANG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOR CECILIA/ASIA LY 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LOR JAY/YER THAO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOR PAJTSHIAB/BRYAN XIONG 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LOR PANGDHANG/SOR 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOR SENG X/MANDY YANG 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LORA NEREYDA C 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 439 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LORA PIERCE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LORALLE FAYE MCGIRR REV LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LORD DAVID 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LORDA MICHAEL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOREENA SANCHEZ TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOREN J WEATHERLY LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOREN L & SHIRLEY A LASSEN 1998 R 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LORENSON CHRISTI J/JEFFREY L 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LORENTZEN SARA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LORENZ BERYL S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LORENZ ROBERT 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LORENZANA JUAN CARLOS/CAROLINA ALVAREZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LORENZ‐COELHO DENISE A/JOHN MANUEL COELHO 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LORENZEN WILLIAM JOSEPH/KATRINA LYNNE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LORENZO JULIA 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LORENZO SHARD P J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LORETTE BETTY 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOREY J DELAMATER TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LORGAN JASON 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LORI A HERMANN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LORI A STOUDEMIRE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LORI DELONG REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LORI P REIS REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LORING AMY F 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LORING AMY FRANCES 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LORIS SHARON A/RONALD C HUFF 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LORNA L GRIESS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LORRAINE BRIDGE FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LORRAINE I GERVAIS FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LORTA JOYCE P/BENNY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LOS RIOS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DIST 5.87 4.70 $0.00 $0.00 $1,543.70 $0.00 $1,543.70 $1,543.70 1,543.70$                     
LOS RIOS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 104.00 10.40 $0.00 $0.00 $3,418.76 $0.00 $3,418.76 $3,418.76 3,418.76$                     
LOSOYA MARCOS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOTT OSCAR LAUTRAL/TERRI MICHELLE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LOTT TRAMAINE/KIMBERLY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOTZ FAMILY TRUST 0.28 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
LOTZ MARY ANN 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOU LIENG C/KIMBERLI YAM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOUGH PATTY D 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOUI FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOUI PAULA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOUI RAYMOND G/BICH THI CAO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOUIE BEVERLY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOUIE DAVID 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOUIE JENNIFER MICHELLE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOUIE KENNETH K/ALICE C 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 440 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LOUIE MICHELE K 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LOUIE PERRY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOUIE PETER 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LOUIE RAY/LOIS TINA BELL FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOUIE STEPHANIE R 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOUIS E/IRMA BARRETTO FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOUIS MICHAEL C/MEGAN E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOUIS TRACI L/DANA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOUISE O MCATEE REVOCABLE TRUST 2001/ETAL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOUISE P BELLUSCIO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOUKIANTCHOUK OLGA/YELENA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOUPEDA ANDREA/CHRISTIAN 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LOUPEDA CHRISTIAN MARIE XAVIER/REINE ANDREA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOUX OLIVIER/EMMANUELLE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOV KONG/LINH C TO 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LOVATO JERRY E/REGINA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOVE BERNADINE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOVE CIA JILLAINA GALLOWAY MILLER LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOVE GARETH J 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LOVE JAMES A 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LOVE JAMES D/BRIAN R SMITH 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOVE JESSICA JUNE/LOGAN ROBERT SIMCOX 0.13 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
LOVE JONATHAN/LORA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOVE KEVIN W/JANET E 0.24 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
LOVE RICHARD C/JUDY L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOVE YVETTE CHRISTINE 0.14 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
LOVEJOY MELANIECE L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOVELADY HUIE D 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOVELAND ROGENA/NICOLE STRICKLAND 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOVELESS FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.00 $38.82 $13.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.45 (25.37)$                         
LOVERNE CAROLE A TRUST 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOVIN CHRISTOPHER M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOVIN DANIEL/CAITLIN 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOVING VELYA/ROBERT 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOVITA LINDY FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOW JANICE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOW JOMO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOW TRICIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOW TRICIA H 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOWATER JOSEPH P/NICOLE L DILLON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOWE AARON MICHAEL/DIANNIA WHITNEY 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOWE JEFFERSON/ELENA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOWE JEFFERY/SHENNA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOWE LORI A/STEPHEN J 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOWE QUINTON EARL/ANNA PATRICIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOWER FAMILY REV TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 441 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LOWERY DONALD/JESSA KEISLER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOWERY RACHAEL 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOWERY YVETTE MICHELLE 0.09 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $2.96 $0.00 $2.96 $11.62 (13.38)$                         
LOWRY BENJAMIN/BOBBIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOWRY DEVON/INGRID WAHJUDI 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOYD VALERIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOYOLA JOSE T/ROWENA M 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOZA ARTURO M/MARTHA A MARTINEZ/SILVIA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOZA CELINA/JOHNATHON KEENAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOZA LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOZA MONICA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOZADA FERNANDO G/EDITH C DEGOMEZ 0.28 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LOZANO ALYSSA/PHILIP 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
LOZANO CARMEN/JORGE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOZANO DANIELA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOZANO GENESIS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LOZANO HUERTA JOSE MANUEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOZANO JAVIER/GUILLERMINA SANTILLAN DELOZANO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOZANO JESUS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOZANO MARISELA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LOZANO MATTHEW/TIFFANIE HONG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOZANO WILLIAM D/ELIZABETH A 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LOZIER LARRY N 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOZOYA JESSIE M/OSCAR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LOZOYA REYES/NEILSON SOLER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LPROP COUGAR LLC 9.58 0.96 $1,656.00 $573.83 $314.92 $0.00 $314.92 $888.75 (767.25)$                       
LU DING/JUN LI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LU EDWARD/CORAL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LU HONGSHUAI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LU HUI/PU WANG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LU JIEHUA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LU LANCY 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LU SHEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.60 0.31 $125.00 $43.31 $148.87 $0.00 $148.87 $192.19 67.19$                          
LU TING TING 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LU VICTORIA Q 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LU WEI CHEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LU XIAOYIN 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LU YUE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LU ZHEN RONG/ZHEN DONG JIANG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUA JUAN M 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LUAN HUYNH/HANHNGUYEN T NGUYEN REV TRUST 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LUANA HILL REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUANA L HARRISON FAMILY TRUST B 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUANNA K PUTNEY 2018 LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUBINSKI FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUBINSKI MARGARET E 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 442 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LUC ERICA/DAVID AU 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUC LAN M 0.12 0.06 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LUC NU T/MI GIANG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUCAS CARMELITA P 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUCAS FAMILY REV LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUCAS IMANI 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LUCAS JAYNE K/STEVE C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUCAS KAMIKO O/VANYEL L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LUCAS LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LUCAS MARY LONOGAN/DONALD ALAN/MICHAEL ALAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUCAS ROBERT F III/CHRISTINE A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUCAS WILLIAM 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUCERO CHRISTINE M 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUCERO JOHN F 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LUCERO PAUL L 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LUCHINI ALYSSA/BRYAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUCHINI FAMILY REVOCABLE 2004 TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LUCIA ROBERT 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LUCIEN MARSHA DENICA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUCILA GIFT/JARRETT POYDRAS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUCILLE THOMPSON JOHNSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LUCKEY CURTIS 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LUCY T LEE 2004 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUDD NAOMI L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUDKE FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
LUDWICK RICHARD D 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LUENA JANET T/REYNALDO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUERA ARMANDO/IRMA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUERA ISRIEAL 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LUGO ANDREW S 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LUGO CARMEN E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUGO DEBORAH/DONALD THIELEN 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LUGO JORDAN G/BRITTNEY N MARROQUIN 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUGO/THIELEN FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
LUI JEANNIE/DE HUYNH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUI JIHUA/HONGBO YANG 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LUI MAY TANG/NAYTYN SR 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LUI YEE W 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LUIGGI CARLOS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUIS G/MARIA C REYES REV TRUST 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
LUIS G/MARIA C REYES REVOCABLE TRUST 1.86 0.00 $156.94 $54.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54.38 (102.56)$                       
LUIS JILLIAN E S/SEAN M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUIS TENG LIM REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.10 $75.00 $25.99 $27.91 $0.00 $27.91 $53.90 (21.10)$                         
LUIS VENEGAS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUIS/ANA VENEGAS FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUIS/LYDIA RAMIREZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 443 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LUISE MARCO G 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LUJAN FAMILY TRUST 2017 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUJANO ANGELICA T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUJANO RAMON M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LUKAS JOHN/IVONNE 0.12 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LUKAWSKI ANA J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUKE JOHN C/GWEN C B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUKENBILL FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 57.82 2.31 $598.44 $207.37 $760.28 $0.00 $760.28 $967.65 369.21$                        
LUKES CHARLES M/KAREN L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LULA MAE BROWN REVOCABLE LIVING 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUM SELENE ADINA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LUMAQUIN DON MICHAEL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LUMB KENNETH W/AGATHA M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LUMBANG MARK C 0.13 0.07 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LUMEN R NAVAID REVOCABLE TRUST 2008 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LUNA AURORA/ROBERTO FARIAS 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LUNA EMILY 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LUNA ENRIQUE ORTIZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUNA FERNANDO F/MARIA L HERNANDEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUNA LUIS RAFAEL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUNA MARCUS D/MICHELE L 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LUNA MARIA E 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LUNA MARIA L/WILLIAM C JAEGER/PEGGY AQUINO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUNA RAMIRO J/DORIS M 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LUNA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LUNA SILVESTRE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUNA WILLIAM ANTONIO IRAHETA/MARY CARMEN IRAHETA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUNARDI SCOTT/KRISTIN 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LUND KAREN Q C 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUND MARK G 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUNDHOLM PAUL A/TRINDA J 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUNDQUIST EARL B 1.20 0.91 $173.82 $60.23 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $69.53 (104.29)$                       
LUNDQUIST‐GROCHOW CHERIE/SCOTT MCCALL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUNTEY KELLY 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUO HIRAM Y/JENNY 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LUO HIRAM/JENNY 0.21 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LUO JIAN/HUI C WU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUO MEI ZHU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUO NA 0.13 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
LUO PEI L/JIMMY D OU M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUO QIFENG/JUAN HU 0.18 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LUO QING 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUO ZHENFU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUOMA ERIC K/SHERYL QUAN 0.20 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LUOMA SHERYL QUAN 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LUONG DAVID 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 444 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LUONG DAVID/NANCY WAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUONG STANLEY WING 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUONG THOMAS/RHONDA PAISTE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUONG TU CAM/KEN M BANH/GARY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUPE S MARTINEZ LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LUPERCIO PEDRO A/PAULINA 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUPIEN GUY A/JEANNE K 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUPPIE INC 0.43 0.22 $77.00 $26.68 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $116.01 39.01$                          
LUPPIE INCORPORATED 0.48 0.25 $83.76 $29.02 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $118.35 34.59$                          
LUPU DANIELA M/IOAN 0.33 0.00 $27.84 $9.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.65 (18.19)$                         
LUPU GROUP LLC 0.21 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LUQUIN TOMAS/SONIA REYES‐MARTINEZ/ETAL 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
LURTON GINNA/TR 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LUSANAXAY NHOC/ALOUNE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LUTHER N/MARY H CLARK REVOCABLE TRUST 1.00 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LUTOLF BRIAN/BREANNA 0.24 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LUTTER FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUTTRELL SARAH/SHIRLEY ALLEY 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LUTZ JOHN C/SALLY A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUTZENBERGER ELIZABETH A/THOMAS E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUU ANDY THUAN 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
LUU CUONG D/LINDA TK NGUY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUU DEE DEE/TRAN NGOLUU 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUU GARY C/CELESTE M GARZA 0.21 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         
LUU HENRY H 0.18 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LUU HENRY H/KRISTIN N YEE 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LUU HUY T/EY 0.23 0.12 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
LUU JENNY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUU NANCY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUU NIKKI/THANH NGUYEN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUU QUAN 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LUU THANG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUU THANH 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUWISCH SCOTT A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LUY SHIELA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUYET CHRISTOPHER J/NISHA R DUENAS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LUYSTER KEVIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LUZINSKI MICHAEL J/AMANDA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LUZZATTI DANIELLE M 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LV CONNIE SHUTING/MICHAEL S LIM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LW PARTNERS LLC 16.40 12.46 $2,767.50 $958.99 $2,158.29 $0.00 $2,158.29 $3,117.27 349.77$                        
LW1 LLC 0.26 0.08 $43.88 $15.21 $25.64 $0.00 $25.64 $40.85 (3.03)$                           
LWIN YUKI 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LXG INVESTMENTS LLC/HUI LI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LY ALICE 0.35 0.18 $85.76 $29.72 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $119.04 33.28$                          
LY CHIA L/CHUE K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 445 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LY CINDY/KEN SY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LY HAI H/WILLIAM T SEGRAVES III 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LY HAI T 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LY HAI THI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LY JAMES/HANG TRUONG 2.00 1.04 $337.50 $116.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $146.72 (190.78)$                       
LY LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LY NGUYEN FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LY PATRICK 0.22 0.11 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LY PHILIP 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LY PHILIP/KIM LIN 0.18 0.09 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
LY SUI H 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
LY/KHONG FAM TRUST 2017 0.12 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
LYDIA G ORTIZ LIVING TRUST 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LYLE D/GLOYES C PRICHARD LIVING TRUST 0.62 0.00 $52.62 $18.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18.23 (34.39)$                         
LYLES ERIC JOVAHN R 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYLES MELODY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYLES MICHAEL R/MAUREEN B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYMAN VICKI MARIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYMOS WILLIAM THOMAS III 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYNCH DEBORAH 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LYNCH LATRINA MONETTE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYNCH LAWRENCE K 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYNCH MICHAEL/ANDREA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYNEM TERRY J 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LYNN BOGERT DYKSTRA 2019 TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LYNN E FERGUSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYNN RICKBORN FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LYNN SUZANNE HAGER REVOCABLE TRUST 1.00 0.00 $84.38 $29.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.24 (55.14)$                         
LYNNE M CAMPANALE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYNWOOD FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYON GAY A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYON KEITH/MARITZA 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
LYONS AMELIA H/DOUGLAS A 0.27 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
LYONS CATHERINE/JOHN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYONS DIANNA 0.58 0.30 $102.32 $35.46 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $154.55 52.23$                          
LYONS DUANA 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
LYONS DUANE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
LYONS GREGORY A/JOYCE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYONS JUANITA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYONS LESTER A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYSAGHT JOHN/LYSAGHT DIALENE GONZALES 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYSAK DINIELLE/DMITRY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYSINGER DIANA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYTLE AUDREY B 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
LYTLE MEGHAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
LYUBEZHANIN ANATOLIY/LILIYA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 446 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

LY‐WONG FAMILY TRUST 0.26 0.15 $60.44 $20.94 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $60.02 (0.42)$                           
M & V SABATI FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
M ELAINE ARSENAULT FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
M M HILDA PROPERTIES LLC 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
M R WARBURTON LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
M/C ROBERTS TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
M/J INVESTMENTS 6.69 4.30 $1,154.04 $399.89 $1,414.12 $0.00 $1,414.12 $1,814.01 659.97$                        
M/J SMITH REV TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
M/M FUELS INC 1.61 1.38 $279.46 $96.84 $455.15 $0.00 $455.15 $551.99 272.53$                        
M/R DORSEY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
M/R TOMASELLO REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
M/S INVESTMENTS 2.91 2.50 $501.98 $173.94 $822.67 $0.00 $822.67 $996.61 494.63$                        
M/S MOHSAN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
M/T FORTIER 2010 FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MA ALEX C/KIT YEE HO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MA CONRAD/MANDY MIAOSHAN LEI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MA DAN THE/LESLIE WEN‐YIN 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MA DARREN J 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MA FENG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MA KAREN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MA KIM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MA LONG H 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MA STEVEN PETER/ANITA XUAN DIEP 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAADARANI BASSAM 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAADARANI TRACY D/JACK FURULIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAAN JAGTAR/AKWANT 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MABALOT AL BERANO/MARIA CLEOFE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MABALOT LAWRENCE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MABALOT ROBERT/CINDY SAGARIO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MABBUTT JAMES/WENNIE PHOONG 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MABLE R MOFFAT FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
MAC ANNIE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MACAGNONE EDWARD/LORI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACAIRAN CAROLINE/JOSE 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MACARAEG LLOYD/CYNTHIA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACARAIG ERICSON/RACHELLE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACARAIG IRACEL/IRIKA GRAZEL/ETAL 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACARANDAN JUAN DOMINIC/SAMANTHA DIANE ALFONSO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACARIO/JOY CERVANTES LIVING TRUST 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
MACASPAC MELINDA C/PETER C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACAULAY DENISE LOUIE 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MACCART PHILLIP JOHN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACDONALD ADAM/AMANDA L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MACDONALD COLIN/MARIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACDONALD TAYLOR/THOMAS L/GEORGEANN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MACFARLANE RICHARD WILLIAM/DENISE HOLT 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 447 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MACH VAN HAI/KIMTUYEN TIEN/KRISTY TIEN MACH/ETAL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACHADO FRANK 2.03 1.06 $342.56 $118.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $148.48 (194.08)$                       
MACHADO JULIE S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACHADO KENNETH 0.20 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
MACHADO KENNETH A 0.60 0.31 $105.38 $36.52 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $155.61 50.23$                          
MACHADO RODRIGO F JR/NATALIE L TREADWAY 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MACHALICA ALEKSANDER/KRYSTYNA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MACHALICA ALEXANDER R 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MACHALICA WANDA C 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MACHOL DAVID R/KATHLEEN L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACIAS ALFRED 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
MACIAS ANTONIO/LETICIA/CHRISTIAN 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MACIAS BELEN/JOSE 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACIAS BENANCIO A/MARTHA E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACIAS CELIA A/J ASCENCION RUIZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACIAS EDNA I 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MACIAS EVA Z/VICTOR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACIAS GUADALUPE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MACIAS GUADALUPE/MARIA S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACIAS ISMAEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACIAS LETICIA/ANTONIO 1.00 0.00 $84.38 $29.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.24 (55.14)$                         
MACIAS LIZETTE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACIAS MARIBELL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACIAS MARIO/ESQUIVEL MARIA VALDEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACIAS MIRA/JAVIER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACIAS OCTAVIO C 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MACIAS RAMIRO L/MARIA D LOPEZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACIAS RAUL/CARMEN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MACIAS RAUL/YESENIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MACIAS RODOLFO GONZALEZ/MARIA CERVANTES DE MACIAS 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACIEIRA KAUFMANN TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MACIEL GONZALO ANTONIO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MACILRAITH FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MACK BRIAN E/NICOLE R 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MACK CARL A/MACHELLE 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MACK JUSTIN W 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACK OLLIE R JR/DEBRA J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACKENSEN MARK R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACKEY THOMAS B 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MACKINNON ROBERT/MELINDA/DOUGLAS SCOTT/SUSAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACKLIN KERRY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACKOWIAK DAVID A/MICHELLE ANN HEXEMER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACKOWIAK LESLIE A/MICHELLE ANN HEXEMER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACLAY ROBERT/ERIKA TORRES VARGAS 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MACLEAN LARISSA S 0.34 0.18 $57.38 $19.88 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $49.66 (7.72)$                           
MACLEAN LYNN W 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 448 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MACLEAN THOMAS R 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MACMILLAN SCOTT A/LISA A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACMURRAY LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MACMURRAY SHAWN M 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACNEIL KARYN L 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MACON 5 L P 1.98 1.58 $341.56 $118.36 $520.70 $0.00 $520.70 $639.06 297.50$                        
MACPHERSON DANIELLE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACPHERSON LESINA/MICHAEL 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MACRAE FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MACY NASRA 0.26 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MADAKI HARUNA N/JENNIFER N 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MADALINE MACHADO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MADAMBA MARK O/LEIRRY AN 0.12 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MADANI ROHULLHA 0.30 0.15 $100.00 $34.65 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $153.75 53.75$                          
MADAPURI MAHENDRA/POOJA PRASANTHI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADARIAGA SUSAN A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MADAYAG ADRIAN/MICHELLE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADDA GIREESH 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADDEN DAVIS FAMILY TRUST 2004 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADDEN JAMES 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MADDEN RICK D/MARTHA GONZALEZ 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MADDOX RANON/LATONYA LESANE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADDY DONALD L 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MADDY LYNNE L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADEKAR JUNAID 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADELINE VELIZ TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADERA ESTHER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADERA IRMA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MADERAS CAPITAL INVESTMENTS LLC 0.69 0.36 $119.20 $41.30 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $160.40 41.20$                          
MADEROS JASON/GINA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADEROS JILL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MADHOK USHA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MADHU JODHANI REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.12 $55.38 $19.19 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $58.27 2.89$                            
MADISON MARCEL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADISON RICKEY L/VALERIE M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADLA AL L/MYLENE BARRUN‐MADLA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADOLORA NANCY J 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MADRIGAL ALONSO ANGELINA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADRIGAL ETELVINA T/JAIME QUINTERO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADRIGAL EUSEBIO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADRIGAL JAIME Q/ETELVINA T QUINTERO 0.43 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
MADRIGAL JESUS J 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADRIGAL JOSE A/IZA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MADRIGAL MARIA G 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADRIGAL STELLABOTT ANTHONY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MADTSON JUDITH 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 449 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MADURI STEVEN A/MICHELLE B 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAE M HOBSON TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAEKAWA KENNETH Y/KATHLEEN R SAILER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAERKLEN JOANNE MARIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAES THERESA M 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAESTAS JENNIFER A/JOHNNY P III 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAFFLY JEFFREY C 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MAGALLANES AARON/SARAH M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAGALLANES ALICIA/JOSE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAGALONG GLENDA/VIRGINIA BROWN 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MAGANA CARMEN 0.32 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
MAGANA GARY G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAGANA JOE M/LILIAN A/JOSE M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAGANA JOSE/MARIBEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAGANA JUANA 0.21 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAGANA RAUL V/SARABEL H RODRIGUEZ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MAGANO JESSE/PRISCILLA 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MAGAZINER JEFFREY/SOCORRO 0.44 0.00 $37.14 $12.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.87 (24.27)$                         
MAGDALENA BALTAZAR REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAGDALENA BECERRIL SURVIVORS TRUST 0.24 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
MAGDALENA BECERRIL SURVIVORS TRUST/FAMILY TRUST 0.36 0.27 $60.76 $21.05 $55.82 $0.00 $55.82 $76.87 16.11$                          
MAGEE KABELLA/JULIUS 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MAGEE MICHAEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAGHAMIL LEMUEL/KAREN A 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAGHRIBI MARIAM N 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAGIK PROPERTIES LLC 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAGNE ANNE/REMI BRICE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAGNESS COURTNEY/BOBBY/JANETTE 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MAGNO JENNIFER T 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAGUIRE WILLIAM B/PRISCILA CARRARA 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAGYAR TINA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAH ALARIN HIDEKI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MAH BRUCE K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAH FELKER TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MAH HEONG WAIN/JENNY K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAHABIR VINIT/KISHORE 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MAHADURA MANJULA N/CHAMILA PIERIS 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAHAFFAY LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MAHAIUDIN FARIBA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MAHAIUDIN SOHAILAH 0.15 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MAHAL 2001 TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MAHAL JASPAL S/KULWINDER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAHARAJ ANJANI P/BOBBY S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAHARAJ ATISH/PRITIKA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MAHARAJ BINESH CHAND 0.96 0.50 $162.00 $56.14 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $85.91 (76.09)$                         
MAHARAJ KASHEV K/ANJANI P/BOBBY S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 450 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MAHARAJ NAVIN/RAVINEETA 0.11 0.06 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MAHARANA PARAG RANJAN/SUNITA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAHAXAY SIKOT 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MAHER DANIEL 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAHER DOLORES T 0.23 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
MAHEY SANJIV 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAHI AMARJIT S/NAVNEET K 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MAHI KULWANT 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAHIN N ZABIHI TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAHINAY FLORENTINO/LIBERTY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAHLI MOHAN S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAHMOOD KHALID/SOBIA 0.23 0.12 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MAHMOOD MUHAMMAD NAZAM/IFET IQBAL/ETAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAHMOOD SHAHID/SHOAIB 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAHMOOD SHOAIB 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MAHMOOD SHOUKAT/ASHFAQ AHMAD/PARVEEN NARGIS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAHMOOD SULTAN/TALAT/SHOAIB 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAHNAZ MOHAMMADI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MAHNKE DEBRA L/RONALD ALAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAHONEY FAMILY TRUST 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MAHONEY MATTHEW A/VICTORA I CARVAJAL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MAHONY FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MAHSERELLI VIOLETA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MAHZONI SAHAR 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MAI BINH DANG/LAN NGOC NGUYEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAI RUI PENG/ZHI YING LIN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAID IN HEAVEN TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MAIDEN ERIK/LILYBETH E BAUTISTA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAIER GEORGIA A 0.14 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MAILHOT NATHAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAIN JAMES DONALD/TAMARA LEE 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MAIN JORDAN K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAIO JOSEPH M/MELISSA L SHANKS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MAIR ELLIOTT ROBERT/STEVEN E/PAIGE KELSO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MAISURIA CHANDRA K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MAIWALD JON D/JENNIFER M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAJID HUNZLA/ASBAH/AQSA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAJUMDAR ARIJIT 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAK CHUN Y/MARY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAK LAI SUEN/RAYMOND WAI MAN SHUM 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAK RYAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAK VERONICA PUI YEE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAKANI LIM TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAKARENKO NADEZHDA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MAKARENKO SERGEY 0.26 0.13 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MAKE A WISH NORTHEASTERN/CENTRAL CALIFORNIA/NORTHE 1.09 0.87 $184.58 $63.96 $286.65 $0.00 $286.65 $350.61 166.03$                        

BOARD PACKET 
Page 451 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MAKISHIMA DIANE K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAKIYA LISA J 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MALA MONISHA R/REGINAL PRASAD 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALABED NATIVIDAD A 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALAEKEH PROPERTIES LLC 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALAKPET CHAKRADHAR/ARCHANA ETIKALA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALANCEA ION/LIUBA/VLADIMIR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALATESTA DYLAN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MALBROUGHT CHARLES/ROBIN MALBROUGH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALCOLM EDWIN WONG/TAMMERA MALICKI WONG LIVING TRU 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
MALDONADO ARMANDO L/BEATRICE LOPEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALDONADO ARMANDO LOPEZ/BEATRICE LOPEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALDONADO DAVID/JEANNIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALDONADO FERNANDO/SUSANA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALDONADO HECTOR/SERGIO E/BLANCA LILIA MONTOYA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALDONADO MARGARITA/JUAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALDONADO MARSHA 0.50 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
MALDONADO RAMON/KATHLEEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALDONADO STEVEN PHILIP/STEPHANIE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALDONADO TAMMI/LEO PLACENCIA 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MALDONADO VANESSA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MALEK JOEL/SUZANNE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALEK JONATHAN M/KENDRA G 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MALEK MOAZ/AZZA TANTAWI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALEK REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MALEKI TEHRANI ARDAVAN/PARISA GHOLAMI 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALESPIN JUAN C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALESPIN PATRICIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALFAVON JESUS E/NATHALIE PRADO MALFAVON 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALHI FAQIR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALHI PARAMJIT/DAVINDER KAUR/UDHAM SINGH 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MALHI SAMARJIT S 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MALHOTRA KRITIKA/VINEET MEHRA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALHOTRA MONICA/SAKSHI WALIA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALHOTRA RAJNISH/SHIVI 0.22 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MALHOTRA RITU 0.24 0.13 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MALHOTRA WILLIAM KUMAR/UPASNA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALIG CROMWELL CASTRO/THELMA GENOVE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALIGUINE MAX/ALENA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MALIK ALEXA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALIK KASHIF/SOBIA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALIK MASOOD AHMAD 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALIK NAYAB/JUNAID SAEED 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALIK SAAD A 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALIK SAUNDERS SPECIAL NEEDS TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MALIK SIKANDAR Y/ASIA S 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 452 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MALIK TAHSEEN/SAMIR/TIFFANY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALIK WAQAR 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MALINA FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MALINOWSKA LUCYNA 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MALLORCA DARYL G 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MALLORCA FLORINDA G/DANILO F/TIMOTHY J BONNET/ETAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALLORY ERIC R 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MALLOY BRANDY 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MALONE IZAAK J/REBECCA A FAILS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALONE KIERAN P 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MALONE MEYER FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MALONEY BRIANNE H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALONEY BROWN M/MOLLY M EVANGELISTI 2.80 0.28 $48.30 $16.74 $92.04 $0.00 $92.04 $108.78 60.48$                          
MALONEY WILLIAM CHRISTOPHER 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MALOTT ANTHONY W/TOMOKO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MALOTT MICHAEL 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MALPURE SANDESH P/DEEPALI S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALSTROM CINELLI FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALTZ NATALIE/CHRISTOPHER HARDING 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALTZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MALY TODD F/MELISSA J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALYALA VEERRAJA N 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MALYIA JEFFERS SPECIAL NEEDS TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MAMAUAG CORAZON V 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MAMAUAG MELQUIADES V 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAMAUAG ROXY R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MAMIDI ANAND/LEELA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAMIDI FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAMIDI FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAMMET CHRISTIAN/VALENTINA PORTELA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MAMMET STEVE/BETH R 0.35 0.18 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
MAMMOLA DOMINIC/MARGARET 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAMO EYOBE/BANCHAMLAK HAILU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAMOON RANA GABEENA/HISHAM RANA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAMOU SALINAS KIMBERLY/PETER III SALINAS 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAN Y LUI FAMILY TRUST/CHUNG LUI/LOUISE/LISA HO 0.52 0.45 $89.70 $31.08 $147.30 $0.00 $147.30 $178.38 88.68$                          
MANABE MONICA L/BRIAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANAHAN APRIL M 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MANALO FERNANDO/ROSALINE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANALO IVY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANALO SHERWIN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANANSALA FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MANAOIS SONIA/CARLITO MANOIS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANCHANDA AAYUSH/SADHANA/SUBHASH C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANCHANDA SAMARTH/SADHANA/SUBHAST C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANCIA KARLA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 453 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MANCIA MONICA L/JOSE E PALACIOS 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MANDAL AJIT KUMAR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANDALOJU MADHAVI/DHANANJAY K VULLI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANDEEP KAUR DHATT REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANDER ARVINDER S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANDEVILLE ZACHARY D/LINDSAY A NICHOLLS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANDICH CHERYL L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANDUCA ASHLEY M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANELIS KRISTINA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANERA JUANITO/TIFFANY PARKER MANER 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MANERCHIA AARON J/CATALINA S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANERCHIA JULIE/BRANDY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MANESE ROBERTO M JR/SHIRLEY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANESH ARSHVEER SINGH/PUNEET KAUR 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANFORD RICHARD/VICKI A HAINES 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MANGA NARASIMHA N 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANGALAPALLY KASHYAP KUMAR/SANDHYA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANGAT ARINDER S/GURLEEN K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANGAT BALJINDER SINGH/HARDEEP SINGH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANGAT GURPREET S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MANGAT HARKAMAL/JASREET K 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANGAT JASREET/HARKAMAL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MANGAT PRABHJEET K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANGAT SANDEEP/GURPREET 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANGES JEFFERY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANGIARACINA REBECCA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANGLICMOT ANTHONY R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANGLONA JOHN A/RAMONA V 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANGORNONG ALEJANDRO JR/CARMEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANGORNONG BERNARD/THELMA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANGORNONG GERARDO H/ZAFIMA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANGORNONG PATRICIO/CECILLE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANGRU ALINA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANH HONG THANH 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MANI MURUGESHAN KONGANAPURAM/SUGUNA RAJASHEKAR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANI RAMKUMAR T/PRIYA SETHUVINAYAKAM 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANI SARAVANAN/KAVITHA GOVINDARAJ 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MANI SHAWN S/MASLA/PARVATIAMMA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MANIBOT JAMES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANINDER NIJJAR REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANIPAKONE LAMMONE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANIPULA ARIEL C B/HANH TRAN 0.15 0.08 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MANIPULA ARIEL CRIS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANISAY NOY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANISH/SHEETAL PATEL TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANIYAR ASHWIN/TANISHA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 454 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MANJI CLARK FAMILY TRUST 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANJIT SINGH REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 201 0.27 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
MANJU FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
MANKEWICH JOSEPH J/BARBARA A/ANNETTE J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANLAPAZ PINEDA RHODA A/ANTHONY S PINEDA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANN AKASHBIR/SHUBHDEV MARAHAR 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MANN AMANDEEP KAUR 0.17 0.09 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MANN AMANDEEP/KARAMJEET K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANN ARON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANN BALBIR S/KULWINDER K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANN BROOKS/MARGARITA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANN DEVINDER SINGH/PARMJIT KAUR 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MANN FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANN GURPREET SINGH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANN JACALYN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MANN JAGIR/VERINDER 0.20 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MANN NAVPREET 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MANN RAJWINDER K 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MANN SUKHJIT K 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANN SUKHRAJ 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANN SUKHRAJ KAUR/TAJINDER 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANNE GOPI K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANNEM VISHWA 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MANNING APRIL 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MANNING ERIC J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MANNING GREGORY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MANNING MAURICE/BRENDA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANNIX JOHN P/TANYA Y 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANNIX SEAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANO RANDY/TRACY F 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANOOCHEHRI SAIED 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MANSCH DAVID 0.23 0.00 $37.14 $12.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.87 (24.27)$                         
MANSON BUSH M JR/CAROL A WILLIAMS MANSON 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MANSOUR YASSER H 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MANTHEI FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MANTHEI JENNIFER E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANTIA DANIEL ADAM 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANUBHAI G/NIRUBEN M PATEL FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANUEL A MORALES/ANA M BAUTISTA FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MANUEL COSTA FAMILY TRUST A 18.48 0.74 $318.78 $110.46 $242.99 $0.00 $242.99 $353.45 34.67$                          
MANUEL E/MARJORIE M GORRE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANUEL GARY 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANUEL JOSEPH D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANUEL M VASQUEZ REV LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MANUEL MARIA MARGARITA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANUEL/GRACE CAMACHO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.23 0.12 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 455 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MANUMA SUEUGA JR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MANZANEDO FRANK/MARIA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANZAR SAHREEN 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MANZELLA DANIEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANZO CHERRISH D 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANZO GABRIEL/CHRISTINE M GROSS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANZO M JORGE/MARIA D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANZO MARIO ALBERT/TRACY A MCNIEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MANZO ROSA D 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MANZOOR SULTAN 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MANZOOR SULTAN/QAISERA IMRAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAO HELEN Z/GEORGE Y ZHAO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAPES MAUREEN F 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAPLES MICHAEL T 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MAPLEWOOD HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 2.17 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $41.86 $0.00 $41.86 $50.53 25.53$                          
MAPP FARRELL 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAQSOOD AZRA/TARIQ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAQSOOD TARIQ/AZRA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAR BELINDA LEE/DICK/WILBERT 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAR BHUPINDER/SURJIT S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAR FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAR MICHAEL/ARMIE DUTERTE/CINDY/ESTHER 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARACINO GERALYN/JAMES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARADIAGA GINGER 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MARANAN FLINT M/RAYCHELLE M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARANAN MARILOU/ISABELITO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARANTO FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARASIGAN ELMA H/ALLAN H/MARIEL 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARASIGAN ESTELA H 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARAVILLA EDUARDO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARAVILLA LUIS V/DIANA VILLEGAS 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MARC A & LINDA C LOYER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MARC/BETHEL GRACE A SEELY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARCAIDA MARYNOLD VEGA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARCEL ESPINOZA LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.33 0.08 $54.00 $18.71 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $48.49 (5.51)$                           
MARCELLA ANN STEELE REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARCELLI KIMBERLY S/KRISTA D 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARCELLUS CARLOS 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARCH FAMILY TRUST 2017 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARCH JOE T/YVETTE D 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
MARCH JONES FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARCHADESCH ROSARIO/JOSEPHINE EVANGELISTA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARCHBROOK BUILDING COMPANY 0.24 0.02 $0.00 $0.00 $7.96 $0.00 $7.96 $7.96 7.96$                            
MARCHELLI TIMOTHY L/JANINE M LOWMARCHELLI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARCHER FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARCHI FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 456 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MARCIA J PESEK REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARCIA L DAVIS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.19 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
MARCIA L JOHNSON LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARCIONE TODD/MARCIONE GINA GERBI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARCO FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MARCO J ORLANDO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.20 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
MARCO/MARIE DI GINO TRUST/MICHAEL DI GINO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARCONI RICHARD/M DIANE 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MARCOS AND ALEJANDRA ESPITIA FAMILY TRUST 0.28 0.14 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
MARCOURT INVESTMENTS INC(CAREY REIT II INC) 3.86 3.32 $651.38 $225.71 $1,091.24 $0.00 $1,091.24 $1,316.95 665.57$                        
MARCU ADRIAN/ANA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARCU ADRIAN/ANA D 0.28 0.21 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
MARCZAK MICHAEL/SUZANNE 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MAREGARE TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MARENCO GEORGE M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARES MARCO A/MIRNA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARESGIL LETICIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARESYEV ALEKSEY/NATALYA 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MAREZ RICHARD V/NIDA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAREZ STACEE/TAMMY WOOD 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARGARET A EVANS TRUST AGM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARGARET A LOPEZ REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARGARET A MAVRAGANIS FAMILY TRUST/TRUST B 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARGARET A SOLIE FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARGARET A TOSTENSON FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARGARET A VIRGA REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARGARET ARIZA TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARGARET CHARLOTTE GARFIELD LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARGARET LINARES MCGRAW LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.15 $33.76 $11.70 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $21.00 (12.76)$                         
MARGARET P HUFFINES REV TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MARGARITA GARCIA TRUST/DIAZ RICHARD TRUST 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARGARITA GARCIA TRUST/MARIA A GARCIA TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
MARGERY L SCHLEH FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MARGIT MAY FAMILY TRUST 0.24 0.13 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
MARIA ANTONIA DELGADILLO FAMILY TRUST 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARIA AVILA TRUST 0.17 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
MARIA B KELLER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARIA BALAKSHIN DECLN OF TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARIA CARRILLO REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARIA E VANDERHOOF 2003 SEPARATE PROPERTY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARIA G LARAMIE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARIA GUERRERO TRUST 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARIA L LIMON FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARIA M TIONGSON TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARIA N TREJO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARIA R PACHECO FAMILY TRUST 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 457 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MARIAN L SANTOS LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARIANINA GODINHO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
MARIANNE F JACKSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARIATEGUE ANTONIO/CARMEN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARIE A WATERS FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARIE E TAMBURRINO FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARIETTA L LAWS 2008 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARILYN A EMERSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARILYN OBRIEN TRUST 2.14 0.05 $100.00 $34.65 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $64.43 (35.57)$                         
MARILYN T SIMON 2018 REV LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MARIN ALEXANDER O/NATALIA J 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARIN ANTHONY J/JESSIE N 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
MARIN ELIZABETH P 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARIN ESTEBAN JR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARIN FITZHUGH CHRISTINA J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARIN RICARDO 0.40 0.00 $36.28 $12.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.57 (23.71)$                         
MARINA MATTEUCCI TRUST AGREEMENT 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MARINAS REGINALD A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARINI HUSSEIN/MOHAMMED 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARINO SALVATORE J/TR 0.93 0.00 $78.48 $27.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.19 (51.29)$                         
MARION DERRICK T/JUDY G 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
MARION PATRICK W 0.28 0.14 $54.00 $18.71 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.26 24.26$                          
MARIS DENIS A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARJORIE BURKS TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MARJORIE ESTAVILLO LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARK A MOLLER TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MARK ANTHONY JOHNSON 2016 REV LIV TRST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARK BUCHHOLTZ/JOY SMATHERS REV LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MARK BUCHHOLTZ/JOY SMATHERS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARK DAVID BAKER LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARK DELLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARK HOWE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARK L/MONIQUE J SANDERS 2019 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARK PORT/KATHLEEN MARTY FAMLY TRST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARK REBECCA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARK ROACH/PRABHA SADASIVAN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.23 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
MARK S DROBNY FAMILY TRUST 1.05 0.84 $241.50 $83.68 $276.13 $0.00 $276.13 $359.81 118.31$                        
MARK W BLAGDON/RAYMOND C LUONG TRST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARK/DEBORAH BROWN FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MARK/LORI DEMARCO FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MARKELL DAVID L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARKET WEST LLC 4.04 3.34 $690.86 $239.39 $1,097.16 $0.00 $1,097.16 $1,336.55 645.69$                        
MARKET WEST LLC(BEL AIR MART) 0.59 0.51 $101.78 $35.27 $166.50 $0.00 $166.50 $201.77 99.99$                          
MARKETPLACE WEST LLC(BEL AIR MART) 6.44 5.54 $1,110.90 $384.95 $1,820.62 $0.00 $1,820.62 $2,205.57 1,094.67$                     
MARKHAM MICHAEL/LYDIA W 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARKMAN BARRY L/MARIE CERILLO 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 458 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MARKOS CHRISTOPHER L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARKS DARREN H 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARKS FAMILY TRUST/SUSIE A FRANKIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARKS ROOSEVELT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARKSTEIN TRUST 1.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARLENE FOX TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARLENE JOHNSON LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARLYN J JONES TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARMOLEJO FRANCISCO J M/JULIANA MEJIA 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARMOLEJO SANJUANA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAROOF WAHEED A/NUSRAT A BEGUM 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAROTTE BRYAN RICHARD/BRYNN TWIBELL 0.16 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
MARQUES MANUEL M/RICHELLE F ORLANDO 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARQUEZ AMELIA 0.30 0.16 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
MARQUEZ ANGELITO G 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARQUEZ ANNA MARIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARQUEZ BROS PROPS LLC 5.20 4.47 $897.00 $310.83 $1,470.07 $0.00 $1,470.07 $1,780.90 883.90$                        
MARQUEZ CARL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARQUEZ DAVID S 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARQUEZ EFRAIN L 0.35 0.18 $54.00 $18.71 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.26 24.26$                          
MARQUEZ EFRAIN L/VICTOR J 0.30 0.16 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
MARQUEZ EMILY 0.62 0.00 $53.16 $18.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18.42 (34.74)$                         
MARQUEZ JESUS/GERRYLEA AVIANCA 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MARQUEZ JOSE G/MARIA M ROCHA 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARQUEZ JUANITA 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARQUEZ KATRINA AVILES/ANDREW CAPERINA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARQUEZ LAUREN/SIMON 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MARQUEZ MICHAEL ANTHONY 0.16 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $30.46 $0.00 $30.46 $39.13 14.13$                          
MARQUEZ MITCHEL M/JORDANA L 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARQUEZ SILVIA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MARQUEZ THERESE L 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARQUIS TRINETTE 0.19 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
MARRACH FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MARRERO AIDAN KELVIN/JANA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARRIOTT BRUCE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARSENGILL CARY A/RONALD P 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARSH DEBRA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARSH ERIKA/TIMOTHY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARSH KARYL L 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MARSHA ENGEL TRUST 2015 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARSHA Z BATESON FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MARSHALL BARBARA A/CHARLES W 0.19 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARSHALL FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MARSHALL FLOYD D 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARSHALL HARRIET 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARSHALL JACQUELINE I 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 459 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MARSHALL LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MARSHALL P HERBERT/MAEVA HERBERT FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARSHALL PSHAWNNA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARSHALL QUINTONYA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARSHALL TINA MARIE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MARSHALL VANCE LEE JR/CHRISTINE E VAN DYKE 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARSH‐PERLA CAMERON/JIAOYUE LI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARSKE DAVID 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARSON MICHELE D/SUZANNE M DAY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARSTON REVOCABLE TRUST 23.91 18.17 $412.46 $142.92 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $161.53 (250.93)$                       
MARTEL EDWARD JR/ALISHA CHASTAIN 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTELINO/AURORA ARCIGA LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTELINO/AURORA ARCIGA LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MARTELL ARTURO RUIZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTELL MARTHA S/RODRIGO E 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTELL REECE L/CHARLES W 0.21 0.11 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTENSEN MERIAN T 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTHA ANNE LOPEZ TRUST 0.42 0.22 $75.64 $26.21 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.53 39.89$                          
MARTHA G ARROYO FAMILY TRUST 1998 0.18 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MARTI VERONICA I 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIE B DEGUTIS FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN ALEJANDRO/SHANNON SWEELEY 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MARTIN ANGEL F 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTIN ARACELI/LUIS A RAMIREZ D 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTIN BEVERLY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN BRANDON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN BRITTNEY 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARTIN CAMILLE L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN CANDIS D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN CARLOS MARTIN/LORENA REYNOSO GONZALEZ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN CLARET 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN D/JANET M SOUZA FAMILY REV TRUST 3.00 2.28 $51.76 $17.94 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $36.54 (15.22)$                         
MARTIN D/JANET M SOUZA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 23.29 0.93 $401.78 $139.22 $306.24 $0.00 $306.24 $445.46 43.68$                          
MARTIN DARCI/NICHOLAS A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARTIN DAVID/MARTIN VICKY KIRBY 0.19 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
MARTIN DONALD L/MARTHA H 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN ESTHER HARRIET 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN FAMILY TRUST 0.27 0.14 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
MARTIN FRANCISCO III 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MARTIN FREDERICK J 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN GABRIEL JOEL/BARBARA A 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTIN GERARDO/YOLANDA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN GREGORY L 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MARTIN GUILLERMO 0.27 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
MARTIN GUILLERMO/MARIA E 0.20 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MARTIN JACQUELINE/GERARDO 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 460 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MARTIN JACQUELYN M/LOU 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN JANAY/ALBERT PARNELL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN JOSEPH/MARIAH K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN KIMBERLY/LEWELLYN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN KRISTEN/LAGENE CARTER 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN LACEY/COLIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN LUIS O 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTIN LUKE S/DEBRA L 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MARTIN MARIO F 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTIN MARLENE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN MATTHEW 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN PAULA REGINA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN QUINCY 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARTIN RAJVANSH/KEVIN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN REFUGIO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTIN RICARDO F 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN RICHARD/LANA MARIE ROSSI 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MARTIN ROBERT/MOIRA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN RONALD B/MARJORIE D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN SCOTT/VIJAY V PARTHASARATHY 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
MARTIN STEPHEN L/KATHLEEN MEGAN ELLIS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN SUSANNE P/FRANCISCO A 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
MARTIN TRACE R/ALLISON R 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
MARTIN VALTON 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN/CASTLE MARTIN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTIN/LIZET BANDE LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARTINA ANNIE JOANN 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTINEAU DONALD R/SHEILA B SNYDER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEAU STEVE D 0.74 0.00 $62.44 $21.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21.64 (40.80)$                         
MARTINEZ ALBERT/TERESA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ ALBERTO 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARTINEZ ALEJANDRO RANGEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ ALEJANDRO/CHRISTINA/ISAIAS JR/ETAL 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTINEZ ALFREDO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTINEZ ALMA P 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTINEZ AMBER G/CARLOS A 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ ANGELICA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ ANGELO M/JAZMIN ESPINOZA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTINEZ ANTONIO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ APOLONIO/ROSAURA 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTINEZ AUGUSTINE ANDREW/LYDIA DEE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ AURELIO/BRIAN J KLAGENBERG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ AVILA ADELENA Y 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARTINEZ BERTHA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTINEZ BRAD 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ CARLOS ALBERTO BARBA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 461 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MARTINEZ CARLOS L/MADELINE C 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MARTINEZ CECILIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ DALIA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ DANIEL R/MARIA RAYA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ DARLENY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ DAVID 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MARTINEZ DEYSY M/MARIA G 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTINEZ DIEGO/BOAL BRIANNA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTINEZ DOUGLAS E/FRANCISCO E/TERESA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARTINEZ EDGAR/NORMA 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
MARTINEZ ELSA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARTINEZ EMILY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ ERICA ENRIQUEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ FAMILY TRUST 0.31 0.16 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
MARTINEZ FEDERICO PADILLA/ADRIANA RAMIREZ 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ FLORENTINO JR 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MARTINEZ FRANCISCO P 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MARTINEZ FREDDIE/LORENA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTINEZ GEORGE F/JOLIENE C 0.24 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
MARTINEZ GERARDO M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ GILBERT 0.38 0.15 $75.32 $26.10 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $85.65 10.33$                          
MARTINEZ GILBERTO DANIEL/MADELEINE ANN KOEDEL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ GUADALUPE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ GUILLERMO C 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ GUSTAVO/DAMARIS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ GUTIERREZ FAITH MARIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ HECTOR/GUADALUPE NAVARRETTE 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MARTINEZ IDA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ IRMA G/RYAN E OWEN 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MARTINEZ IVAN A GUTIERREZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ JANE J/ARMANDO JR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ JAVIER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ JAVIER E 0.20 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
MARTINEZ JAVIER R T 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MARTINEZ JAVIER/NOELIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ JERRY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ JESSICA/SAUL 0.21 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
MARTINEZ JESUS 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ JESUS A JR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ JESUS R 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTINEZ JOAQUIN G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ JOE L 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARTINEZ JOHN A/ROSALEEN 0.15 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MARTINEZ JOHNNY M 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARTINEZ JONATHAN MICHAEL/CHRISTINA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ JOSE 0.28 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 462 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MARTINEZ JOSE ANTONIO 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTINEZ JOSE C 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTINEZ JOSE D 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MARTINEZ JOSE J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ JOSE/VANNESSA MARTINEZ QUINTANILLA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ JOSEPHINE J 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ JUAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ JUAN A/TERESA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ JUAN C/DEMARTINEZ KARINA M H 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MARTINEZ JUAN G/MARIA TERESA ESPARZA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTINEZ LAURA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ LETICIA R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTINEZ LILIANA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ LINDA R/JOHN R REGINO 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTINEZ LINDA S 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTINEZ LISA/ALEJANDRO MARTINEZ‐CARRANZA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ LUCILA/MARTIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ MANUEL CASTANEDA/ENRIQUETA DIAZ LOPEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ MARCILINA M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MARTINEZ MARIA HILDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ MARIA P 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTINEZ MARIE A/LORENZO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MARTINEZ MARIO A/KRISTINA R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTINEZ MARISOL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ MARK ANTHONY 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MARTINEZ MARY M/ETAL 0.36 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
MARTINEZ MATTHEW R/THEODORE J RUSSERT 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTINEZ MATTHEW/VANESSA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ MICHAEL/VANESSA PICAZO MARTINEZ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTINEZ MITCHELL T/GLORIA E 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ MONICA/JORGE SR 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MARTINEZ NAARAH CANDACE 0.58 0.30 $97.88 $33.92 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $63.69 (34.19)$                         
MARTINEZ NELY J/MAURILIO DOMINGUEZ 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTINEZ OLIVIA R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ OSCAR S/JACKIE C 0.28 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
MARTINEZ PEDRO G JR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ PRIMITIVO M/MARIANA MORFIN 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ RAMIRO G 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTINEZ RAMIRO JR 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTINEZ RAMON A/RAMON 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTINEZ RAMON M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ RAMON/AURORA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ RAMON/YANETH D PEREZ 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MARTINEZ RAY I/LIZET M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ REBECCA A/GREGORY K LACHONA 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTINEZ RENE/JORDAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 463 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MARTINEZ ROSALINDA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ ROSALINDA T 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ ROSAURA/SAUL 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTINEZ SALVADOR/DELORES 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ SAMUEL J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ SARA A 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MARTINEZ SEARCY 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MARTINEZ SIRIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ SOPHIA E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ TEOFILA E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ THOMAS E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTINEZ VALENTE/ALONDRA MARTINEZ ORTEGA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ VANESA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARTINEZ VICTOR CRAIG/IMELDA GOMEZ 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINEZ WENDY A/ELOY M MIGUEL 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTINEZ XAVIER R/GLORIA A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINI JOSEPH G 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTINS CONNIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTINS FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARTOSICH OLGA 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MARTYR FAMILY 1991 TRUST/ETAL 0.01 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.23 $0.00 $0.23 $0.23 0.23$                            
MARULLO MARC 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARUYAMA EMELDA G 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARVA D LEE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARVELLI ANTHONY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARVELLI DAVID L/KRISTIE M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARVELLI JACK E/SHERRY R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARVIN CHANTELLE M/SENNECA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARVIN P JOHNSON LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARVIN/MARY WILLIAMS TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARVIN/SHERRY TAN JUNG 1991 TRUST 0.29 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
MARVIN/YVONNE WATTS FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARVOS BETTYSUE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MARY A AUSTIN FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARY ADAMS‐WILEY TRUST OF 1985 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARY ANN BRISTOW TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MARY B SUPE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
MARY C GOMES LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MARY CRANE COUCHMAN 2004 TRUST 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARY D CLINE TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
MARY D EURETIG REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARY E TAYLOR REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARY ELLEN GOODWILL REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARY FRANCES CLARKE TRUST 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
MARY G REYNOLDS LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARY G RISSO 2008 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 464 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MARY J HYATT TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARY J RAINEY HARRIS TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARY JACQUELINE PEDIGO FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MARY JOAN HEBERT TRUST 0.23 0.12 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MARY L BARCENA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARY L HUNTER REV TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MARY L ZAVON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARY M CHEATLE FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MARY M MARTINEZ LIVING TRUST 0.31 0.24 $52.32 $18.13 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $36.74 (15.58)$                         
MARY MARSHALL 2018 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARY N LAKIE HERMANN REVOCABLE LIVING T 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARY ROA LIVING TRUST 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
MARYLEE GUINON LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.15 $100.00 $34.65 $37.21 $0.00 $37.21 $71.86 (28.14)$                         
MARYMAN JENNIFER/MICHAEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARYMAN SANDRA HV/MICHAEL K ADELSON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARZETTA LA CHANDRA G/MARKUS S 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MARZOCCA GENNARO/JONG S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MASANGCAY ARMANDO O/ARLENE P 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MASARATI BAHAR/IRAJ 0.15 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
MASELLA ERIN K 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MASH FRANK/SIMONE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MASHBURN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MASHBURN FAMILY TRUST/TRUDY E HUDSON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MASHIANA GURSIMER KAUR/PARMINDER SINGH 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MASIEL ANTHONY/TERA 0.10 0.05 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
MASIH REDDY/ANIL 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MASLAC MARIO/TIFFANY/MARIO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MASLACK LISA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MASON ALAN K 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MASON FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MASON JERALD L/VICTORIA L 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MASON JHAURI D/LAKENYA R GARRETT 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MASON TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MASOOD HAJRA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MASOOD TARIQ/AMBRIN TARIQ 0.15 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MASSELLO SHANE/JENNIFER 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MASTEN SCOTT/HEATHER 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MASTERS JASON DEAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MASTERS WALTER/KIM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MASTERSON FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MASTERSON JOHNATHAN 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MASUDA REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MAT RICKY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATA EULALIO/ELOISA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MATA HARO ESTEBAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATABAH PLAXEDES D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 465 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MATAKI SUMINORI 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MATALKA JACK A/RAIDA S 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATALKA JACK AKRAM/RAIDA SANDRA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATALKA TIM 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATAYA TIMOTHY I/JOYCE M NOONAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MATEEN AISHA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATEO CHRISTELLE/JASON THOMSON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATEO GLOIRA 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
MATEO RANDOLPH/LUZ G BECKER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATEOS LUIS E 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MATHE JOSHUA/JENNIFER/GAYLE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATHESON KELLY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATHEW BABY/MATHEW P THOMAS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATHEW FAMILY TRUST 0.24 0.14 $75.00 $25.99 $68.85 $0.00 $68.85 $94.84 19.84$                          
MATHEW FAMILY TRUST/RAJESH K ARAVINDAKSHAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATHEWS ABRAN S 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MATHEWS CLIFTON/ERICA PORTER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATHEWS JACKSON/GRAZIELLA T RACELES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATHEWS JEROME A JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATHEWS JOHNNIE 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MATHEWS SCOTT M/MELISSA G 0.26 0.13 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MATHIES SHAWN MICHAEL 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MATHISON AMY E/LAURELLE M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATHUR FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATHUR REENA/VISHAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATIAS DALISAY B/LARRY P 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATIAS MICHAEL/ALMA LENORA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATIAS MICHELLE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATIENZO MICHELLE/JONATHAN BERNARDO/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATOBA FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MATOLO DAVID/HAZEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATOS ABE L/LINDA S MENDES 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATSON ROBIN L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATSON THERESA 0.31 0.16 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATSUMOTO NATHAN PAUL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATSUO TRUST 1996 0.15 0.11 $75.00 $25.99 $27.91 $0.00 $27.91 $53.90 (21.10)$                         
MATTE COLBY LEE/ANNA MY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATTEUCCI DEVID/MATTEUCCI TAVELLE A 0.20 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MATTEWOS DENEKE SHOGE/MINDAYE D NEFSE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATTHEW C MOTT TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MATTHEW D/CATHLENE T ERNST FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MATTHEW D/JUNE M JURICH REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MATTHEW/COLLEEN MCCARTHY LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MATTHEWS AUBREY S/CYNTHIA NAVARRO‐SERRATOS 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATTHEWS DEREK/MELEK B ULUSOY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATTHEWS KEVIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 466 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MATTHEWS KIMBERLY/ISAIAH 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATTHEWS LAWRENCE G JR/PAULA J 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATTHEWS NICOLE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATTHEWS STACEY L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATTHEWS TERRON P/LYANA P 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATTICE DANIEL J/SHIRIEDEL ACAYAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATTLEY FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MATTOS MARIA ELENA/JUAN ADRIAN PUNSALEN 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MATTSEY MICHAEL R/MIRIAM V 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MATTSON ROBERT S 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MATTU DANIEL/PILAR/DANIEL JR SINGH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATULICH JEFFREY A/TERA LYNN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MATVEEV LILIANA/SERGIU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAULINO PERLA INEZ R/ROMULO M 0.22 0.12 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MAULIT GUILLERMO A/AURORA M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MAUPIN DAVID/RUTH CHRISTINE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAUPIN EILENE D/JOHN E JR 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
MAURA A MANDAC FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAUREEN H HITZLER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAUREEN L STONE 2000 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.28 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MAUREEN SIPES FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAUREEN STULL TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAUREEN/MARC P BRATMAN FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MAURER LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MAURICIO A & RINA Q ESCOBAR REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MAURICIO EMETRIO P/EDGAR C PANULIAR/GRACE M 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAUSISA LIVING TRUST 0.22 0.11 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MAVES JONATHAN/RACHAEL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MAVI AMRINDER S/PAVITTER SINGH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAVI GRACE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAVLI ZAKIAHMAD 0.23 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MAVROMATIS LEHI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAXEY DAVID S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAXEY ERIC 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MAXEY KAREN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MAXIM ROBERT/META 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MAXINE TIMES LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAXWELL CASEY B 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MAXWELL DIONNE M/DAWN CLARKE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MAXWELL KIMBERLEY/ROBERT BLOOMER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAXWELL TERRY LEE/MARTHA GOMEZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAY BRYAN/MELISSA C 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAY CANDICE M 0.35 0.18 $59.06 $20.47 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $80.01 20.95$                          
MAY FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MAY LAURA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAYA MIGUEL ANGEL/IMELDA MAYA ZARATE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 467 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MAYALL KULBIR S/PUNIT K 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MAYBEE ELIZABETH MARSHALL 0.18 0.10 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
MAYBERRY JANENE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAYBORODA OLGA/ROMAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAYBORODA SERGIY V/OLENA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAYER ERIC 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAYFIELD CANDI L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAYFIELD PENNY LYNN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MAYFIELD RAGAU/MAYFIELD TINA MURPHY 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAYFIELD STANLEY JR 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAYLE VINCENT J 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAYO ANNA Y 0.31 0.16 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
MAYO ANNA Y/GREGORY A 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MAYO ANNA YEUNG 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAYO MICHAEL H/BRENDA SUE 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MAYO MICHAEL/BRENDA 0.78 0.67 $134.56 $46.63 $221.36 $0.00 $221.36 $267.99 133.43$                        
MAYONE VINCENT 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MAYORAL SOUNTHONE/HECTOR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MAYORGA DANIEL/MAYORGA MARIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAYORGA FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAYORGA MIA UNIQUE/MYRA ANGELIKA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MAYORGA MONICA/SAMUEL JR TORRES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAZANET PAMELA ANN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAZARIEGOS ELFITO 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MAZE GENE/VITALY/INNA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MAZHAR RAMI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MAZHAR RAMI/HANIA JOUDEH 0.12 0.06 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MAZHAR RAMZI N 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAZHAR SADIA/MUHAMMAD MAZHAR HUSSAIN 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MAZMAN LINDA/STEVEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MAZUR ALEKSANDR/OKSANA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MBABA PATRICK E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MC ALISTER CLYDE M/DEBRA L 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MC CABE‐LOPES KATHLEEN 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MC CLAIN DONNA JEAN 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MC CLAIN MICHELLE C 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MC DOLE RAYMOND MARVIN/BARBARA ELLEN 0.47 0.24 $79.32 $27.49 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $57.26 (22.06)$                         
MC KENZIE FARMS 224.27 22.43 $2,321.22 $804.34 $7,372.35 $0.00 $7,372.35 $8,176.69 5,855.47$                     
MC KENZIE REV LIV 08 TR ETAL 120.20 12.02 $1,244.08 $431.10 $3,951.29 $0.00 $3,951.29 $4,382.39 3,138.31$                     
MCADOO STEVEN J/RACHEL A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCALLASTER BRIAN 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCALLISTER DONALD A/PEGGY A 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MCALPIN BALFORD P 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCARDLE JOHN T/PATRICIA 0.26 0.14 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MCARDLE SEAN M 0.17 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
MCBEE BRIDY D/TERRENCE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 468 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MCBRAYER BRETT R/ASHLEY D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCBRAYER CARLA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCBRIDE CHERYL L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCBRIDE CYNTHIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCBROOM FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCBURNEY JORDAN P/NIRLESHMA LAL 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCABE LAWRENCE JR/SUSAN 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
MCCABE MAUREEN/ELEANOR E 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MCCALE 2002 LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
MCCALEB LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MCCALLISTER AMOS 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MCCALLUM DAVID J 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MCCAMBRY BILLIE J/CHARLIE E 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MCCANDLESS KYLE/ASHLEY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCAPES JUSTIN S 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MCCARNEY DENISE G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCARTHY CAROLYN M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCARTHY MARGARET 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCARTNEY TREVINO TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCASTLE DEBRA L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCCAULEY CARLAS L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCAULEY MESHAL/ROBERT L STEVENSON 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MCCAW STEPHEN/ANGELICA P 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCLAIN JULIA M 0.20 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MCCLAIN MELINDA K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCLAIN NICOLE/MICHAEL J 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCLAIN PEGGY ANN/AUDRA S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCLANAHAN KEVIN JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCLAREN JENNIFER LYNN/RYAN ROBERT JOHN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCLEARY TRAVIS W/SARAH M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCLEERY MEGAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCLELLAND MADELAINE E/ROBERT S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCLELLAND MICHAEL D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCLELLAND TODD C/MARIANNE H 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCLISH MARY ANN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCCLOSKEY MICHAEL J 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MCCLURG PATRICK 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCOCKRAN LIEZEL/LEWIS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCODE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 2007 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MCCOMB FAMILY REVOCABLE 2015 TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCOMBS ARTHUR E JR/CORNELIA A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MCCOMBS MELISSA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCONNELL ANNE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCONNELL JAMIE/DANIEL 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MCCOOK DEBORAH L 0.34 0.18 $57.38 $19.88 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $49.66 (7.72)$                           
MCCOOL ROSEMARY 0.25 0.13 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 469 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MCCORD ROBERT 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCORKLE ERNEST ALDEN JR/DAVID ALAN WIESER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCORKLE SEAN/ELIZABETH MARTINEZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCORMAC TIM/REBECCA 1.89 0.00 $35.44 $12.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.28 (23.16)$                         
MCCORMICK SANDRA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCOSKEY WILLIAM R III 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCOURT BETH A/PAUL V COSTELLO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MCCOY JEROME 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MCCOY KAYLA C/ANDREW R 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCOY RUDY/KAREN 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MCCRANN LORENZO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCRARY ADRIANA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCRAY OLIVIA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCULLOUGH CHERRYL A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCULLOUGH LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCULLOUGH LYNNE M/DONNA C HERRERA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCCUNE MARJORIE A 0.22 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MCCURLEY SAMUEL C/SANDRA J SANDMEIER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCDANIEL DOUGLAS L 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCDANIEL KIMBERLY/CAROL A REINKE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCDANIEL LINDA ESTELLE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCDANIELS DAVID PATRICK/STEFANIE JENNIFER 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCDANIELS FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST AGM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCDAVIT ARON JANICE LORR 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCDERMOTT BRIAN E/CANDIS L 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCDOLE JOSEPH/JAMIE/BARBARA ELLEN OWEN 0.22 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCDONAGH/ROSE 2016 FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MCDONALD DANIEL J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MCDONALD DOLLY M 0.14 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MCDONALD DOUGLAS J 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MCDONALD ROBERT 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCDONALD SEAN PATRICK/BRENDA 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MCDONALD TEDDY E 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCDONALD TERRI/DEBRA DELCARLO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MCDONALDS 1.14 0.98 $198.38 $68.74 $322.28 $0.00 $322.28 $391.02 192.64$                        
MCDONNELL JOHN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCDONNELL JOHN L 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MCDONNELL KIMBERLY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCDONNELL KIMBERLY M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCDONNELL KIMBERLY MIYOSHI YAMAMOTO 0.23 0.12 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCDONNELL MICHAELYN J/CAROLEE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCDOUGALL FAMILY TRUST/WEINER FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $26.30 $0.00 $26.30 $43.63 (6.37)$                           
MCDOUGALL PAUL S/EMILY A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCDUFFIE ANDREW JACK III 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MCELHINNEY RUTH ELAINE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCELROY MICHAEL A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 470 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MCENTEE EVA S 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MCESSY CECELIA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCEVOY LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MCEWEN AMBER M/MCEWEN CHRISTOPHER L 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MCFADDEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCFALL JULIE D 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCFARLAND ANNETTE L/DONALD 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCFARLAND CYNTHIA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCFARLAND LAUREN 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MCFARLAND MICHELLE 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCFARLIN JOHN/SAMANTHA ROBBINS 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGAHA JAMES E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGANN ROBERT PATRICK/ROBYN PLUMMER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGEE LISA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGEE NATALIE/FRANKLIN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGEE PATRICIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGHEE KENNETH H III/KATIE M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGHIE INVESTMENTS LLC 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGILL BRYCE EUGENE/LECHE KENYATA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGILL ROBERT GORDON/ROSARIO BERNAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGINNIS DOUGLAS/CHRISTINA 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCGLONE BARBARA A/JOSE A GUARDERAS 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCGLYNN EMILY/LUCAS MONACO 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MCGOLDRICK WILLIAM J IV/HELEN I 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MCGONAGLE ALEXIA MURILLO/JOSEPH GERARD III 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGOVERN JASON/ANDRIENA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGOVNEY ERIN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGOVNEY FAMILY TRUST 2003 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGOWAN PATRICK E 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGOWN MICHAEL R/MARCIA A SCHMELZER 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCGRATH NICOLE/EVELYN I 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MCGREAL CHRISTOPHER G/REBECCA E 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGREGOR KRISTINA M/NANCY A BRANDENBURG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGREGOR ROSALEE 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCGREW DHARIA A 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MCGUFFEY JOHN B/GLORIA L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGUIRE ERIC C 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCGUIRE FAMILY 2007 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGUIRE PATRICK 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCGURTY FAMILY TRUST 1997 0.62 0.32 $125.00 $43.31 $148.87 $0.00 $148.87 $192.19 67.19$                          
MCHUGH JENNIFER JEAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCILVENNA FAMILY 2017 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCINNIS COLIN E/MARY 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MCINTOSH MICHAEL 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCINTOSH TAMRA A/KEITH DOBSON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCINTYRE THOMAS O/SHARON 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 471 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MCIVER LILA/RYAN S MCMAHON 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCJIMSEY DASON L/HYEWON K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCKAUGHAN DON W/FRIEDA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCKAUGHAN FRIEDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCKAUGHAN FRIEDA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCKAUGHAN FRIEDA MARIA 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MCKAY VERONICA RUIZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCKEAN CATHERINE A/RAYMOND H 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCKEE DAVID 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MCKEE GARY L 0.16 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MCKEE JAMES/TRISTINE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MCKEE LISA/JOHN NICHOLSON 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MCKEE MICHAEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCKEE RACHELLE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCKEEVER BRIAN 0.22 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
MCKENDREE JESSICA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCKENNA ANN E/MARK L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MCKENNA JANET K 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MCKENNA ROSALES FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCKENZIE BRIAN C 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCKENZIE ZACHARY R/JENNIFER L 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCKIM LYLE 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MCKINLEY LORETTA S 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MCKINNEY AIMEE V 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCKINNEY BRIAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCKINNEY BRIAN K 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCKINNEY BRIAN/TERESA HUTSELL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCKINNEY CAROL H 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCKINNEY DAVID L/SHELLEY 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MCKINNEY ERIN J/ALEX MAJALYA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MCKINNEY FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MCKINNEY STEPHEN/ANGEL MARIE TAYLOR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCKINNEY THOMAS T 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCKINNIE DIANA L 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCKINNIS STEVEN 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MCKINNON MICHAEL WILLIAM 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCKISSACK PATE JR/RUDY PEREZ CUASITO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCKNIGHT DANA I 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCLACHLAN CHERYL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCLAIN PAUL/LORI 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MCLAUGHLIN CHRISTOPHER M/GINA M 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MCLAUGHLIN LORENA S/ATTAPORN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCLAUGHLIN MARIA/RANDALL ORR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MCLAUGHLIN RYAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCLAURIN DEBBY 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MCLEAN JESSICA/SIREE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 472 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MCLENNAN FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MCLEOD LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
MCLURE MANUEL A/BEVERLY A MOON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCM LLC 0.47 0.00 $40.54 $14.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.05 (26.49)$                         
MCMAHON RYAN 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MCMANUS APRIL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCMAYE FRANCIS A 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCMILLAN ADRIANNE JEH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCMILLAN RENAE ROMIKA/ROMAN DELON 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCMILLIN EDWINA J 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MCMURRAY CIPRIANA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCNABNEY THOMAS C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCNAIR KEITH W 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCNALLY JAMIE 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCNAMARA DONALD R 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MCNAMEE KRISTINE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCNAUGHTON/FLISSINGER FAMILY TRUST 0.28 0.13 $75.00 $25.99 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $65.07 (9.93)$                           
MCNAY TOD 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
MCNEAL JOHN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCNEIL JOHN G/ANDREA D 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MCNEILL KATHLEEN L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MCNEILL KITTY 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MCNEILL LARCH ANNE 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCNELLIS MICHAEL T 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MCNICOL WILLIAM D 1.53 1.32 $279.46 $96.84 $432.54 $0.00 $432.54 $529.38 249.92$                        
MCNIFF FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MCPHAUL BETTY J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCPHERRON QUIN L/SABRINA C 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCPHERSON MARK A/TERESA L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCPOLIN BRYAN T 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCQUADE DONALD JACOB/JOHANNA ANNIGJE DEN OUDEN 0.22 0.11 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MCQUIRK DAWN L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCQUOWN SHERRIE L/JAMIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCREYNOLDS RONALD B/JANETTA 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
MCSHANE JAMIE L/BRIAN C 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCSOLEY PATRICK S/PAIGE N 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCSPADDEN JILLIAN CHRISTINE/KYLE STEVEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCTIER BRENT 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MCVAY KAREN A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MCWOOD WILLIAM/JUDITH 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MD REALTY INVESTMENTS LLC 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEADE GARY A/LOURDES A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEADOWS DALE C 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEADOWS DARREN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEAGHER REV TRUST 2005 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEANS AVA R/JOHN V SCHUMANN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 473 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MEANS SOONER A/PATRICIA K GOODMAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEARS PAUL/AMY NGUYEN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MECHINENI VENKATESHWAR R 0.16 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
MEDAKOVIC PREDRAG 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDEIROS JOHN/TANYA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MEDEIROS KEVIN/SARA LIN 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MEDEL AMADO/ANA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDICI APARTMENT INVESTORS LLC 8.32 6.32 $1,851.20 $641.47 $2,009.44 $0.00 $2,009.44 $2,650.91 799.71$                        
MEDINA ALFREDO L 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MEDINA DIANNE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MEDINA DIANNE D 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MEDINA FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MEDINA FERNANDO L/MARIA 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
MEDINA FERNANDO/MARIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MEDINA FRANK A 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MEDINA FRANK S/ZENIA F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDINA GUADALUPE/JAVIER B MIRANDA 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDINA HAMLET/JOHANNE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MEDINA JANIS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDINA JUAN/ISABEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDINA JUAN/JUANA G 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MEDINA KAYLA E 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDINA MANDY M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDINA MARTY P/CYNTHIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDINA MIKE/ISABEL 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MEDINA OSCAR A/MINERVA 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MEDINA PATRICK/CECELIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDINA ROSARIO/NORMA L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDINA SALVADOR/PATRICIA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MEDINA VICTORIA S/ZACHARY R/CARMEN SHELLEY 0.16 0.12 $27.00 $9.36 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $18.66 (8.34)$                           
MEDINA YVETTE 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MEDIOS FELOMINO/EVERLY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDLICOTT DAVID N/JOANN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDLIN ROBERT JAMES 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MEDRANO ADRIANA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDRANO ALEX C/BRIGIDA C/EDUARDITO T 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDRANO BRUNO R JR/CAROLYN A 0.24 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
MEDRANO JESUS D/ALICIA 0.86 0.00 $74.18 $25.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.70 (48.48)$                         
MEDRANO JORGE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDRANO JOSE 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MEDRANO JOSE M/MARIA RAMONA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDRANO YOLANDA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEDURI ANTHONY/TERESE K 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEEK SHANNON N 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MEEKEN MELINDA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 474 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MEEKER RICHARD A/TONYA E CLARK 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEEKINS‐SMITH DORIS/WILLIAM R SMITH 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MEEKS FAMILY TRUST 0.43 0.23 $70.88 $24.56 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $84.11 13.23$                          
MEEKS PAULETTE J 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MEFFORD MICHAEL R/ELAINE G 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEGAN E HAFENSTEIN PERSONAL TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEGHA/RIPUL FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEHADI AHMED/AMANA ABDULAZIZ 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MEHAY JONNY/LUYI WU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEHER ANAND K 0.13 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MEHMOOD AJAZ/ABIDA ROSLYN AJAZ 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEHMOOD KHALID/KHALIDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEHMOOD KHALID/KHALIDA P 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MEHMOOD LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEHMOOD SHAHID 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MEHMOOD SOHAIL/SHAZIA SOHAIL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEHROTRA MANJUL 0.18 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEHROTRA MANJUL/SHARAD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEHRTENS FREDERICK W/JULIANNE 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MEHTA ARUNKUMAR/YOGESHVARI A 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEHTA OMINDER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEHTA RICKY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MEHTANI JANAK K/NALINI 0.81 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MEHUL S & PALLAVI M PANDYA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MEI LI 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEI PHILIP C/LISA S TANG Y 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEI PHILIP CHIH/LISA SUK YUEN TANG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MEIER JOHN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MEIS KELLY M/MARK S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MEISEL DAVID/VANESSA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEISS KENNETH 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEISS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEISSNER DONNA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEISSNER ELLEN D/JOHN J JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEISSNER MICHAEL B/SPOKANE BLUE STAR LLC 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MEJIA ARIANA H 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEJIA ARMANDO A 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MEJIA CANDELARIO/GLORIA OROZCO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MEJIA CINDY D/AARON A 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEJIA ERICA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MEJIA JESUS/ANA R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEJIA JOSE LISANDRO/BERTHA L 0.17 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
MEJIA JOSEPH P 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEJIA JUANA R/JUAN RAUL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEJIA MARLENA M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEJIA PABLO H 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 475 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MEJIA RAFAEL/CLARA HURTADO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MEJIA RICARDO 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MEJORADO LUFINO REYES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEKARU KAY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEKEEL PAUL/MEI JING CHEN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELARA ANNA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELASHENKO CARRIE/JAMES 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELCHOR CORINA/HECTOR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELCHOR FERNANDO C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELDRUM ALEXANDER L/MILLICENT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELENDEZ ANTHONY/AUDREY C 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELENDEZ LOPEZ MARIA LETICIA 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MELENDEZ MARIA E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELENDEZ NWE H 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MELENDRES FLORDELIZA A/FELIPE U JR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELGAR ALEX 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELGAR JINA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MELGAREJO ELY S/MANUELITA C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELINDA K MILLER IRREV TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MELINDA MARIE SILVA LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELIOTA KAREN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELISSA K GONG TRUST AGREEMENT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELITON TAN/ELENA DURAN SUAZO REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELIUS SCOTT T/TRACIE 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MELLIZA MANUEL JR/DIANNE ROSE 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MELLO JUSTIN D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELLO MICHAEL D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELLO RAYMOND A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELLOR JENNIFER M/BRIAN A 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MELLOR KEITH/MELISSA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELODY A FRANCIS LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MELODY FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELODY I KASICK REVOCABLE TRUST 0.28 0.15 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
MELTE TITI S/HARMELLE BOLOU ESPE/ETAL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELTON WANDA K 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELVANI VARUN SURENDER 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MELVILLE RODNEY S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELVIN & MARY SCHWARTZ TRUST 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MELVIN CHARLES A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MELVIN E/DARLENE T MCCULLOCH 2005 TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MELVIN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MEMAR GELAREH S 0.29 0.18 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
MEMBA JOSE B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEMBRIDO JESUS D/LALAINE CHRISTE D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENA ANTONIO RIVERA JR 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MENA CINDY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 476 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MENA JOHN G/ELISAIDA M 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MENCARINI FAMILY TRUST 0.68 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MENCHACA LINDA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDEL EDWARD E 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
MENDEZ ANTONIO/HERNANDEZ MARIA PANTOJA D 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDEZ ENRIQUE MACIAS/MARIA TERESA ALCALA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDEZ JAVIER ALBERTO 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MENDEZ JIMENEZ VERONICA/JOSE ALFREDO JIMENEZ JR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDEZ JOSEFINA A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MENDEZ KOHLIEBER CYNTHIA/ANDREW DALE KOHLIEBER 0.25 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
MENDEZ RAFAEL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MENDIA IRENE 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDONCA DOLORES A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDONSA EMMA SIEGFRIED/FRANZ J 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MENDOZA AMBER A/GREGORY M 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MENDOZA ARTHUR J/MARTHA C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA DIEGO/DIANA NARVAEZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA EDGAR A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MENDOZA FAMILY TRUST FBO SHEILA MENDOZA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MENDOZA FELIX N III 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MENDOZA FERDINAND 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA FIDEL/IRMA Y 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA GABRIEL S/MONICA G RAMIREZ R 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MENDOZA GEORGE C/DIANA MORAIDO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA GILBERT F 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA GONZALEZ MARCOS ANTONIO/ETAL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA JESUS/VICTOR MANUEL 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MENDOZA JOELLE M/JUAN M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MENDOZA JOSE A 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MENDOZA JUAN R/MARIA D LEON DE MENDOZA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA LEAL VIVIAN 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MENDOZA LUIS A R/CAROLINA C DERUIZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA MARC E/VIVIAN F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA MARCO 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA MARCO/JANET REED 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA MEL KENNETH/MARYL KEITH 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MENDOZA NICANOR D/IRIS E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA PAUL F/COLLEEN M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA PORFIRIO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA RAMON 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA RAMON D/ZENAIDA T 0.12 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
MENDOZA RAUL 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MENDOZA RAYMUNDO J AYALA/BERNARDINA ANAYA RIOS 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MENDOZA REBECCA G/CHARLES D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 477 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MENDOZA REVOCABLE TRUST 2015 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA ROBERT 0.22 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
MENDOZA ROBERTO E/SELINA M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA ROGELIO F/LILIA B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA SERGIO JR/RAQUEL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MENDOZA TERESA L 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA VEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENDOZA VICTOR M 0.22 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
MENEELY ROBERT J JR/ELIZABETH J 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MENEFEE DANDREA L 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MENERA GONZALO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENESES DENNIS V/MARIA D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENG XIANLIANG/YUEYOU ZHEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENGI AJAY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MENGI AJAY K/RITU 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
MENGI AJAY/RITU 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.68 25.36$                          
MENGI RITU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENGI SANJAY 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MENH VENH/AILEEN A VOONG REVOCABLE FAMILY LIVING T 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENIGOZ A & M REV LIV 18 TR 0.63 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MENIGOZ ALAN E & MELINDA L 1.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MENJIVAR CESAR/EVELYN AIDA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENOUFY KAIS/CHERYL MILES 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MENSCHEL AMANDA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MENZIES DONNA E/GEORGIA PRESCOTT 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MERAZ BARBARA J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERBAA MOHAMMED K 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MERCADAL WALTER J 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MERCADO ANA D 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERCADO EDELIN/VICTOR 0.18 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MERCADO FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERCADO FRANCES 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERCADO GERARDO T JR/DELIA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERCADO HERNANDEZ SOPHIA/JOHN HERNANDEZ 0.29 0.09 $53.70 $18.61 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $48.38 (5.32)$                           
MERCADO JOSE ANTONIO TISCARENO 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MERCADO LARRY E/IDA JOYCE 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERCADO LUIS M 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
MERCADO PEDRO R JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERCADO SERGIO MUNOZ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MERCADO VANESSA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MERCADO VICTOR MANUEL/MICHELE J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERCADO WILLIAM AMILCAR/JACKELINE L RIVAS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERCED CHEYENNE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MERCED EFRAIN JR/NATALIE A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERCED MICHAEL/VERONICA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERCER PRICELLA RETUTA/JEFFERY D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 478 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MERCER RENEE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERCHANT ENID D/GARY W 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MERCHANT FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MERCHANT PRITI R/RAJAN K 0.26 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
MERCHANT PRITI/RAJAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MERCY MINA MAPANAO REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MEREDITH BRIAN 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEREDITH EVELYN B T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEREDITH GARY J 5.46 4.64 $929.18 $321.98 $1,528.11 $0.00 $1,528.11 $1,850.09 920.91$                        
MEREDITH GARY/LINDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERENESS KRISTINA M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERINO ANA MARIA 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MERINO MYRBERT/MAGDALENA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERJIL PAUL JR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MERKES JANE F 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERLIN SARAHI 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MERLINO MICHALA N/COLE A TOM 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERLO/SIEMINSKI FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MERRILEE A GATES TRUST/JAMES W GATES/BARBARA A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MERRILL JOSEPH A 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MERRIOUNS ASHLEY N 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERRITT GEORGE L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERRITT ROCHELLE/ROSALIND 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MERTELL CHRISTOPHER JOHN/JANICE A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MERTZ SANDRA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MESBAH ANDISHEH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MESIROW ALLEN B/LORI K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MESOGA ALAYON MERLE M/EDGAR D ALAYON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MESSICK J&A 14 FAM TR ETAL 13.88 4.16 $191.56 $66.38 $1,368.82 $0.00 $1,368.82 $1,435.20 1,243.64$                     
MESSIER LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MESSINEO VINCENT/KIM HAAS 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MESTRY VIMLA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
METCALF AMBER L 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
METCALF KAREN/STEPHEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
METCALF MARLENE 0.26 0.14 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
METR‐AIRPORT JOINT VENTURE 13.70 1.37 $236.34 $81.90 $450.36 $0.00 $450.36 $532.26 295.92$                        
METRO AIR PARK HOLDINGS LLC 22.72 2.27 $391.92 $135.81 $746.87 $0.00 $746.87 $882.68 490.76$                        
METRO AIR PARK PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION 0.22 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $7.33 $0.00 $7.33 $15.99 (9.01)$                           
METRO AIR PK DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LLC 34.85 3.49 $480.94 $166.65 $1,145.61 $0.00 $1,145.61 $1,312.26 831.32$                        
METRO AIR REAL ESTATE LLC 5.58 0.56 $96.26 $33.36 $183.43 $0.00 $183.43 $216.79 120.53$                        
METRO AIRPORT VENTURE 17.55 1.76 $302.74 $104.90 $576.92 $0.00 $576.92 $681.82 379.08$                        
METRO CENTER GPRV 16 LLC 20.61 16.49 $3,555.24 $1,231.95 $5,420.05 $0.00 $5,420.05 $6,652.00 3,096.76$                     
METRO MARINA PROPS LLC 1.30 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
METRO‐AIRPORT JOINT VENTURE 4.08 0.41 $56.30 $19.51 $134.12 $0.00 $134.12 $153.63 97.33$                          
METTS JULIUS K/REBECA B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
METWALLI OMAR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 479 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

METZ ELIZABETH P 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
METZ MICHAEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
METZ TIMOTHY/VANLA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
METZGER FAMILY 2002 TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEYER BRENT JOSEPH 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEYER DANIEL J/MEYER SHERI KUSLAK L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEYER EHLY LINDA L 3.42 1.78 $59.00 $20.44 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $50.22 (8.78)$                           
MEYER FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEYER JENNIFER A 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEYER MICHAEL/APRIL 0.20 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MEYER STEPHEN D/TERRI L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEYERS 2009 FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEYERS ANTHONY D 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MEYERS LIANG SUE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEYERZON ALEXANDER/SARAH 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEYLOR LISA/JERRY BOTKIN 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MEZA ALEJANDRO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEZA CARLOS R/SALINA M 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MEZA JEANETTE GUARDADO/LUIS M GUARDADO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEZA JOSE C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEZA MAX/LAVONNE GRUNDY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEZA RYAN A/THASANY J KOUNLAVOUTH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MEZZETTA MATTHEW J 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MIAO BILLY/CHRISTINE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIAO RAYMOND Z/JENNY H 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIBACH FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
MICEL ROY RICHARD/WENDY KAE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICEV KATHERINE J/FRANCISCO CHAVARRIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL A/HEIDI B TRANER FAMILY REV TRST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL A/HEIDI B TRAUNER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL A/HEIDI B TRAUNER FAMILY TRUST 0.27 0.14 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
MICHAEL BURKS SEPARATE PROP REV TRST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL C ESPINOR FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MICHAEL E BENSON SR 2005 TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL J NARUTO TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MICHAEL J STARINSKY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MICHAEL J YUNGER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MICHAEL J/CARLA J MULLEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MICHAEL J/CYNTHIA L CHILELLI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.38 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MICHAEL J/RONNA B SATHER FAMILY TRST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL K HUEY FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
MICHAEL K MCRAE REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.79 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MICHAEL KEVIN MCRAE REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.77 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MICHAEL L AND JOAN M MORRELL LIVNG TRUST 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MICHAEL L MATASIK REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.95 0.49 $160.32 $55.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $85.33 (74.99)$                         
MICHAEL L PLACENCIA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 480 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MICHAEL N/SALLY M EVANS 2019 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL P C/LORENZA Z C STEWART FL RE TRST 0.25 0.13 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
MICHAEL P/CHARMAINE D ARCIGA FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL Q & ALMA JIMENEZ SANDOVAL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL Q/ALMA J SANDOVAL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL R AND SHERI A WILEY FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MICHAEL R OCHOA LIVING TRUST 0.34 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MICHAEL S/KATHY A REGAN LIVING TRST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL S/MICHELE Y CRACRAFT REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL S/NAOMI R NOLAN REVOCABLE TRST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MICHAEL S/NAOMI R NOLAN REVOCABLE TRUST 1.12 0.08 $77.32 $26.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $56.57 (20.75)$                         
MICHAEL S/NAOMI R NOLAN REVOCABLE TRUST/JACK NOLAN 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MICHAEL S/NAOMI RUTH NOLAN REVOCABLE TRUST 2.00 1.04 $34.50 $11.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.73 7.23$                            
MICHAEL TIGLIA FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL TROUCHON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MICHAEL TURK TRUST 0.27 0.18 $100.00 $34.65 $57.68 $0.00 $57.68 $92.34 (7.66)$                           
MICHAEL W ULTSCH/MAN NI ULTSCH REVOCABLE LIVING TR 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL W ULTSCH/MAN‐NI ULTSCH REV LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MICHAEL W/MAN‐NI ULTSCH REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.12 $53.70 $18.61 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $57.69 3.99$                            
MICHAEL W/TERESITA E HEFFNER REV TRST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL/BONITA PESELY LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL/DENISE WOODCHEKE TRST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL/DONNA A MELENDEZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL/JESSICA RIDAD REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL/MARIA BARR 2006 TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAEL/MARIA JOHNSON LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MICHAEL/ROBERTA VORIS FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MICHAELA A MARTINEZ REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MICHAELOFF CONSTANCE A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHAELSON CHRISTINA E/ANDREW E R 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHALIK NICOLE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MICHAUD FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MICHEHL JOSEPH/KATIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHEL ARTURO D/TEELA LIER 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHEL BRENDA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHEL JENNY V 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MICHEL YVETTE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MICHELE A SHIMEK FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MICHELE M ROSSI REV TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHELLE M ERLACH LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.14 $75.00 $25.99 $27.91 $0.00 $27.91 $53.90 (21.10)$                         
MICHELLE M NELSON REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICHELLE NIBUR KALINA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MICHON FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MICK BRENT G 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MICKEY/SILVIA HOVORKA 2010 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
MICKHAIL FAMILY TRUST 2002 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 481 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MICKLES KAYLAH MARIE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MICNAN L L C 1.03 0.89 $177.68 $61.57 $291.19 $0.00 $291.19 $352.76 175.08$                        
MICUDA CAMELIA L/FLORIN 0.22 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MIDDLETON ANTHONY J/COLBY R/SCOTT E EARP 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MID‐VALLEY DEVELOPMENT LLC 14.08 12.11 $2,428.80 $841.62 $3,980.49 $0.00 $3,980.49 $4,822.11 2,393.31$                     
MIEKO S EPPS TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIELENZ WILLIAM H/ROSA M 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MIER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
MIGASHKIN ALEXANDER/GALINA 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MIGUEL CHARLES J/GINA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIGUEL MARY J P 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIGUEL O/MARIA G ALMANZA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIGUELINO ROGELIO S/BEN S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIHARA ALAN/KIMELA HILLEARY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIJARES GEORGE B/MARY T 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MIKE ZERVAS/JOYCE L ZERVAS REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MIKE/DIANE HILL LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MIKE/STACEY WALKER LIVING TRUST 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
MIKEL FAMILY TRUST 2019 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MIKHAYLOV DENIS 0.10 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
MIKI ORCHARD INCORPORATED 0.15 0.08 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MIKULAY FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIKULECKY TERESA M/BRADLEY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MILAN SERENITY THERESA/DAVID MATTHEW MOSBACHER 0.16 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
MILAY VICTORIA C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILDRED H HESLOP REVOCABLE TRUST 2017 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILES CYNTHIA L 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MILES DOROTHY D 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MILES FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.11 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MILES MICHAEL/JANICE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILES PAUL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILES TIMOTHY J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILL ALAN PAUL SCOTT/TANCY RENEE MILL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLANO MARIA L 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLARD TEGWIN 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MILLAUD FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MILLAWABANDARA NALAKA/SITHUMINI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLBERRY ROBERT DINSMORE/THERESE GARRETT 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MILLENNIUM FARMS LLC 252.10 10.08 $3,478.98 $1,205.53 $3,314.88 $0.00 $3,314.88 $4,520.41 1,041.43$                     
MILLENNIUM INVESTMENTS LLC 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER AUTUMN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MILLER BARBARA LYNN 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MILLER BETH A/JOHN F 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MILLER BRADLEY J/DENISE M LEAKS 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MILLER BRIAN B/CINDY A 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MILLER BRIAN FRANCIS/YUZHEN ZHOU 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 482 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MILLER BRITTANIE K 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MILLER BRITTANY M/KELLEN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER CALVIN M/KELLY A 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MILLER CHRISTIAN J 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MILLER CHRISTOPHER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER CHRISTYANN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER D LARS/CRISTINE L 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
MILLER DAVID/DISA CAMERON‐MILLER 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MILLER DEREK/AMY YOKOYAMA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER DONALD/KATHLEEN 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MILLER EDWARD/CHRISTINE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         
MILLER HAROLD/MYRNA B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER JACY 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MILLER JAMEELAH LASHYBRA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER JAMES N/LISA A 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MILLER JAMIE L/MEAGAN L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER JANIS L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MILLER JASON B 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MILLER JAY/JANELLE SURREY MILLER 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER JERI E 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MILLER JO ELLEN S 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER KIMBERLEE R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER LISA M/ARLA ASHMEAD 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER MEGAN/NICHOLAS 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MILLER MICHAEL D 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER MITCHELL 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER NICOLE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER PAUL F 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER PENNIE A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER RICHARD N/LINDA J 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MILLER ROBERT A/KENDALL K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER ROBERT B JR 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MILLER ROBERT M/KRISTINA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER ROGER E/JERI E 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MILLER TERESA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MILLER WALTER H 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER WARREN/GINA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLER WILLIAM JAHMAL 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MILLER ZACHARY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLETT JOHN/LORI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLIGAN ALAN W 0.16 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
MILLIGAN COURTNEY 0.34 0.18 $57.06 $19.77 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.32 22.26$                          
MILLIKEN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLS BARBARA L/BRUCE A 0.34 0.18 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
MILLS FAMILY TRUST 0.38 0.00 $84.08 $29.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.14 (54.94)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 483 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MILLS JOHN/LAURA M 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILLS MARIE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MILLS RAMONA J 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MILLWEE BRAD 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MILNER FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MILO FRANK/SHAWNA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILSTEAD SHONDA R 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MILSTEAD STEVEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILTON BYRON/TEMPLE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MILTON PHILLIP E SR/SARAH L 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MIMS DARTANION 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MIN BILLY LEE LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIN SEONG DON/SEONGJA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MINAEI ANITA/ELVIS 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MINATRE GERALD N 35.58 18.50 $491.00 $170.14 $29.77 $336.35 $366.13 $536.27 45.27$                          
MINCEY WILLIE J JR/LINDA A M 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MINCHELLA PAUL J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MINER KARI FORDIS 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MINERA BRENDA X 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MINERS MELANY JILL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MING DAVID 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MING KURTIS 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MING KURTIS A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MING TSUNG HONG/CHRISTINE YI MEI KUO FMLY REV TRST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MINHAJ FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.14 $100.00 $34.65 $57.68 $0.00 $57.68 $92.34 (7.66)$                           
MINHAS DAVINDER K 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MINHAS JASKARANJIT S/BALWINDER K/BALDEV SINGH 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MINHAS KARAMJIT S/DAVINDER K 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MINHAS PARDEEP S/AMANDEEP K JASWAL/ETAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MINI BRIAN ALLEN 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MININGER ZOLA E 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MINKLER ROGER A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MINNICH KATHERINE A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MINNIKOV NADIA 0.33 0.17 $55.70 $19.30 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.85 23.15$                          
MINOR B JEANNE 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MINOR CAROLYN A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MINOR CHELSEA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MINOR MARK E/MARY JANE 0.23 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
MINOR MARLANA C/DARRYL T 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MINOR RICHARD A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MINSHEW DAVID A/LISA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MINTZ HOWARD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MINYARD JOSHUA A/MARIA VIVIAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIRA J LUKOSKIE FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
MIRAMONTES LARRY J/LAURA A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIRANDA AMEE W/REYES D 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 484 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MIRANDA FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MIRANDA FRANK M/ROSSANA V 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIRANDA NANNETTE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MIRANDA ROBERT C/JENNIFER K 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIRANDA ROBERT JR/MARY/MICHAEL D MERAZ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIRANDA SAMMY D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIRANDA YESENIA 0.22 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
MIRELES REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MIRELES RUIZ DAVID 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIRIAM RABUKU FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MIRONOV MICHAIL/SALOUMEH NASRI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIRONYUK INNA/ERIC/ZINAYIDA NOVIKOVA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIROSHNICHENKO ILYA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIROSHNICHENKO YELENA 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MIRZA AFSHAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIRZAEV DAVRON 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MISAKI FRANKLIN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MISAMORE ELIZABETH J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MISENER BELLE/DANIEL S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MISHRA AJESH K/INDRA WATI KARAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MISHRA RIMA N 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MISHRA SUBHENDU K/YOSHIKO TOHARA 0.34 0.17 $75.32 $26.10 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.42 40.10$                          
MISLAK DANIEL/AMBER HANSEN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MISLANG SALVADOR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MISLEH EDWARD/BARBARA L 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MISON LIMBAGA FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MISQUEZ LAURA/RANDY 0.16 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MISQUEZ SANDERS HANNAH M/MISTY J SANDERS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MISQUEZ TRACI/BRETT 0.15 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MISRA SAROJ/RICHA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MISRA SINGH FAMILY REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MISTRY PUJA/RANDALL TOPACIO 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MISTRY RONESH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MITCHELL ANDRE/MONICA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MITCHELL AVORY/TWIALLA M 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MITCHELL BRENT L 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MITCHELL BRITTANY L/JAYCEE P REGIS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MITCHELL CHARON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MITCHELL CORTESIA HAYES 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MITCHELL DAVID 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MITCHELL ELIJAH C/MARISHA L ROBLES MITCHELL 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MITCHELL FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MITCHELL FIONA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MITCHELL FLOYD/ANDREA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MITCHELL FRANK J 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MITCHELL GLADYS/JULIUS 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 485 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MITCHELL JOHN D/DEBORAH A 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MITCHELL KELLY/FIONA SOLOMON 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MITCHELL KEPTA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MITCHELL MELISSA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MITCHELL RICHARD SR/EVONNIE 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MITCHELL ROBERT B/AMANDA F 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MITCHELL SCARABOSIO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MITCHELL STANLEY D/MARGIE M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MITCHELL TERRANCE R II 0.17 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MITCHELL WANDLEY TRUST 2007 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MITCHELL WILLIAM T 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MITRA ARNAB K/JOANNE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MITRE MONICA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MITROS ROMAN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MIURA BRIAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIVA CAPITAL LLC 0.45 0.36 $77.64 $26.90 $119.39 $0.00 $119.39 $146.29 68.65$                          
MIYAI RICHARD C 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIYASAKI THERESA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIYASHIRO VERNON MIKIO 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MIYAWA JOHN H/PENSCO TRUST COMPANY 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MIYOKO AYERS FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIZAPOUR SIMIN/MOE LLC 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIZE MANDI K/MICHELLE C STOFFEL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIZELL DELANA J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIZOGUCHI ANN R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MIZUSAKA LENARD A/LESLEY S 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MJ LEONHARDT FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
MKANDAWIRE SHEILA E/ALEX B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MKD CITY GATE LLC 6.49 5.19 $1,119.54 $387.94 $1,706.75 $0.00 $1,706.75 $2,094.69 975.15$                        
MKD NATOMAS LLC 6.14 4.91 $1,059.18 $367.02 $1,614.70 $0.00 $1,614.70 $1,981.72 922.54$                        
MKD NORTH TECH LLC 5.72 4.92 $986.70 $341.91 $1,617.07 $0.00 $1,617.07 $1,958.98 972.28$                        
MKG TRUST 39.36 19.29 $706.60 $244.85 $59.55 $354.10 $413.65 $658.50 (48.10)$                         
MLAKAR MATTHEW L/ADRIANA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MME HOLDINGS LLC 0.20 0.16 $100.00 $34.65 $52.60 $0.00 $52.60 $87.25 (12.75)$                         
MNAM LLC 1.23 0.00 $103.80 $35.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.97 (67.83)$                         
MOAK FAMILY TRUST 0.24 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
MOAZENI DONNA/SHAHRZAD/REZA MOAZZENI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOAZZENI MEHDI 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOBERLY JASON L 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MOBRAATEN FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MOCK PETER/JOAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MODENA NORMA/NICANOR PEPITO 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MODESTA GONZALEZ TRUST 0.24 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
MODHA HRISHIKESH 0.18 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
MODI MIHIR/NIRALI 0.32 0.16 $58.76 $20.36 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.91 21.15$                          
MODI NILESH S/DHVANI DESAI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 486 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MODIC BLAISE V/MICHELLE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MODIC DOLORES S 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MODICH STEFAN J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MODY JIGNA/VIVEK 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOE HTUN 2016 FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MOE LINDA L 1.35 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
MOFFETT CHAD/KENT A JACOBSON 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOGA FAMILY REV LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MOGER STEVEN C/MELINDA T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOGHADAM BARDEA PARVIZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOH CLIFF C/LILY C LIEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MOHAMED PARVEZ S 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOHAMED PARVEZ SYED/SAFIA HASAN SYED 0.14 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
MOHAMMAD ALI/SHAHNAZ ALI 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOHAMMAD ALI/SHAHNAZ M ALI/SHAHNAZ M/YASIR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOHAMMAD AND NASEEM ARSHAD FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOHAMMAD IMRAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOHAMMAD/MAJIDAN CHECHI LIVING TRUST 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
MOHAMMAD/NASEEM ARSHAD FAMILY TRUST 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
MOHAMMAD/ROBEENA SATTAR TRUST 0.19 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MOHAMMADI ASADULLAH/SORAYA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOHAMMADI SAFIULLAH/NAZIFA OSMANI 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOHAMMADI SAKINA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MOHAMMED AYUB 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
MOHAMMED FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOHAMMED FAZILA 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MOHAMMED NAZIR/ZULFIA ROZINA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOHAMMED NISAR/SHIRLEY PRAKASH 0.20 0.10 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
MOHAMMED SHAHED 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOHAMMED SHAKIR A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MOHAMMED SHAKIR/FARIA NAZ 0.32 0.17 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
MOHAMMED SHIRLEY/PAULINE SINGH/SANGEETA PRASAD 0.14 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MOHAMMED YOUSUF/TARUN LATA SINGH 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MOHAN CHANDER/SUNITA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOHAN ROHIT/SHWETA DESHPANDE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOHAN VIDHYA/MOHAN NILAKANTAN 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MOHANNA MOE 0.14 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
MOHAPATRA FAMILY 2014 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.24 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
MOHARAMLI HAMID R T/MARYAM NIKPOOR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOHD WEGJDAN A 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MOHEBALI NILOOFAR/ELMIRA MOBEBALI/JAMILEH PIRAN 0.13 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MOHEIMANI MEHDI/FARNAZ 0.11 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
MOHEM GURDEV SINGH/MALVINDER KAUR/ETAL 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MOHEM GURMEET K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MOHEYELDIN OMAR/KATHERINE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MOHIB MARUFA M/SARWAR A 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 487 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MOHIDEEN NAINAR MOHAMED 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOHIUDDIN HAMID/TASNEEM 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOHR RAMIT/TODD 0.14 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MOIEL DAVID L/MARIA L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOIN IMRAN/NICOLE WILLIAMS 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MOIR JAMES S JR/VIRGINIA SALANGA‐MOIR 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MOISEENKO LARISSA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MOISES/ROSEMERCY Y QUILALANG LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOITOSO STACI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOJADEDI ARZOO 0.20 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
MOJADEDI BURHANUDDIN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOJADO RACHELLE M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOJIBI MARCELLA/DAVID CATTANACH 2.00 0.00 $100.00 $34.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34.65 (65.35)$                         
MOJICA CESAR/ELIZABETH 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MOKLEE REGINA CHI‐HUNG 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MOKRI CLAYTON R 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MOLAND BRIANNA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MOLINA HECTOR IVAN BOLANOS 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOLINA JAMES R 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOLINA JESUS E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOLINA JHULEE A 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MOLINA JOEL M/JOY E B 1.03 0.54 $173.82 $60.23 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $90.01 (83.81)$                         
MOLINA LEONARD/WINNIE 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MOLINA RODRIGO G/GARDENA J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOLINE LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MOLLER TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOLLICA MICHAEL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOLLY D FLING FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOLNAR ELIZABETH E/RAFAEL A PEREZ GRAU 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOLOSKY CHARLES J II 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOLSON STEPHENEE MICHELLE DOROTHY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOLTZEN MICHAEL/ROBYN 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MOLYNEAUX FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOMOH CECILIA M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MONASTERIO CHARLS 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONCEAUX ANDREW K/DESIREE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONCRIEF SCOTT E/ESCOTH O 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MONCRIEF SCOTT EARL/ESCOTH OVANIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONDOMAGANA DYLAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONDRAGON CAREY J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONDRAGON NAYELI REYES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONDRAGON TRUJILLO RAYMUNDO RENE 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MONERO WILLIAM W/ELIZABETH RODRIGUEZ 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MONEYMAKER THERESA M/THOMAS O 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONFARED FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONFARED SEYED G SAHRAGARD 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 488 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MONICA MARIA POLITANO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONICA R HARNEY FAMILY TRUST 0.28 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
MONICO P BANEZ & MARIA C ANTIQUE REV LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MONIZ MONIQUE 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONJARAS LUCILA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONROE JERMAINE/AMANDA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONROE SILVY O 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MONROE SUSAN 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONROE VALERIE/ANTONIO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONROY LIZ S 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONROY ROBERT/BRIGETTE/MARCO/ANA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONSEF 2011 REVOCABLE TRUST AGM 1.08 0.07 $104.32 $36.15 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $65.92 (38.40)$                         
MONSEGUE CANDACE A/FRANK D JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONSOD JOHN L 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MONSON MAURICE M/MARGERY J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTALVAN ENRIQUE/AMPARO ESPINOZA DEMONTALVAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTALVO ARLENE D/ELIZABETH B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTALVO HEDWIG/RICHARD A/THERESA SUE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTANEZ ALISA P 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MONTANEZ ILENA/JAMES DRAKE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTANEZ LIVING TRUST 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
MONTANEZ SYLVIA G 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
MONTANO ANTHONY D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTANO AYALA VERONICA/MARTHA CARDENAS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTANO GLORIA C/SAM F BACA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTANO ISAIAS III/KIMBERLY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTANO JOSE A 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTANO JUSTON/SARA KING 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTANO LUIS JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTANO MYRNA R/RAMON M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTE MICHAEL 0.46 0.00 $38.82 $13.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.45 (25.37)$                         
MONTEFALCON JERUSHA MAE A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTEIRO MARK NOEL 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MONTELONGO BEATRIZ ADRIANA/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTELONGO MIGUEL A/ROSALINDA ZEPEDA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MONTELONGO MIGUEL/ROSALINDA ZEPEDA/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTELONGO‐COLEMAN MARIA A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MONTEMAYOR PATRICIA T/ROLANDO D 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MONTERO JOSE M 0.22 0.11 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
MONTERO REBEKAH M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTES 2001 TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTES BRIAN M/GRACIELA 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MONTES EDGAR 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTES EDUARDO JOAQUIN/REBECCA LYNN TIRRE MONTES 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTES GABRIEL M/MONTES JANE C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 489 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MONTES JOSE J J/LUZ A TORRES 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTESCLAROS WILLIAM 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTEZ ISAAC 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MONTGOMERY CHAAKA 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MONTGOMERY DONNIE/RUTH 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTGOMERY J WILLIAM 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTGOMERY JAMES E 0.12 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $3.91 $0.00 $3.91 $12.57 (12.43)$                         
MONTGOMERY JERMAINE T 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTIEL HECTOR/TINA M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTIERO TISHA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTIERTH DARIN J/JANA L 0.17 0.13 $28.70 $9.95 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $28.55 (0.15)$                           
MONTILLA ALFREDO/EVELYN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTILLA CARLO/FIONA M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTILLA MARK A/MICHELLE L 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MONTOYA CESAR JOSE/ERIKA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTOYA DANIEL J/CYNTHIA J 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MONTOYA DANIEL/LORRAINE K 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MONTOYA EVELYN R/ESCOBAR RALPH 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MONTOYA GUY II/BRITTNEY R 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTOYA GUZMAN JOSE GILBERT 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTOYA KARINA HORTENAU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTOYA KELLY J/SANDRA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTOYA PHILLIP C/CECILIA 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MONTOYA RENEE 0.29 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
MONTOYA RICHARD ISAAC 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTOYA SALINA Q 0.32 0.17 $54.00 $18.71 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $48.49 (5.51)$                           
MONTOYA SAMMY 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MONTOYA SUZANNE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MONTY D & JASMINE J MAXWELL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MONZON MYNOR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOODY ERIK M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MOODY NANCY G 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
MOODY SHARON R 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MOODY SHAWN A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOOLA INVESTMENTS LLC 0.56 0.45 $96.60 $33.47 $148.06 $0.00 $148.06 $181.53 84.93$                          
MOON DAVID B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOON DOUGLAS RYO/PATRICE RAWLINSON 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MOONEY ALFRED/GEORGIA 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MOONEY MICHAEL J/NORA S 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MOONTIDE LLC 39.83 3.98 $687.08 $238.09 $1,309.32 $0.00 $1,309.32 $1,547.41 860.33$                        
MOORE BOOKER T SR/MYRNA R 0.26 0.14 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
MOORE BRENDA/DONALD 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE BRIAN L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE BRIAN L/JO ANN TINDALL 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MOORE BRITTANY N/TAURAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE CEALLEIGH/GREGORY A II 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 490 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MOORE CHIT/MATT 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE CYNTHIA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE DANIEL J/ADRIENNE C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE DANNY L 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MOORE DARRAN L/JASMINE D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE DASHUNNA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE DONALD F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE EDRA KAREN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE ERNEST L SR/GAIL E 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MOORE FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE FAMILY TRUST 2016 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MOORE GREGORY/LYNNE R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE HOLLIE M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE HOLLIS E II/DENISE C 0.23 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
MOORE ISMA/CAMERON 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MOORE JAVIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MOORE JAYNE C 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE JEANNETTE L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE JEFF E/LORENE F MARSHALL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE LAQUITA/VERNON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE LARRY LEE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE LATONJYA Y 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE LISA/JOSHUA NELSON 0.19 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MOORE LOREN N 1.16 0.60 $195.76 $67.83 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $97.61 (98.15)$                         
MOORE MARQUIS 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MOORE MARQUIS C/REBECCA R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE MATTHEW J/KIRSTEN M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE MICHAEL R/RENEE J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE ODESSA DORA 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MOORE RICHARD LEROY III/FELICIA MARIA BORGES 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE ROBERT V/SHUYU XIE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE TIFFANY I 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE WILBUR DEXTER 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE WILLIAM C/BRENDA J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOORE WILLIAM M/AMANDA YERION 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MOOREFIELD III LLC 1.40 1.12 $241.50 $83.68 $368.17 $0.00 $368.17 $451.85 210.35$                        
MOOREFIELD LAWRENCE A 0.57 0.30 $94.52 $32.75 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $122.08 27.56$                          
MOORLACH JOHN/TRINA 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MOOROTEEA SHEENA B 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOOSMAN JAMES LEE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORA CAROLINA/FELIX 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORA CECILO MOYA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MORA ELENA 0.15 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
MORA ELISA/MARCO 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MORA JOSE/TERESA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MORA KEVIN M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 491 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MORA MARCO A/ELISA R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MORA MARCO/ELISA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORA MARIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORA MARTIN/GLORIA MARTIN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORA VALERIA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MORA VICTOR E/MARIA J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORAIRTY JULIA S/BAMBI L RETHFORD/RICHARD A 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MORALES ALFREDO M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MORALES CARLOS FRANCISCO/VANESSA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORALES EZEQUIEL ESPINOZA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MORALES FAMILY REV LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORALES GEORGE A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORALES JAIME/ALMA DELIA GUTIERREZ DEMORALES 1.00 0.00 $84.38 $29.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.24 (55.14)$                         
MORALES JOSE J JR 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MORALES JOSE L/VILMA E 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MORALES JOSEFINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORALES MANUEL/BARBARA J SOLOMONE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MORALES NORA O/RICARDO J 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MORALES OMAN JOSEPH/ELISABETH ANN 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MORALES PACHECO CESAR A/AMANDA L SCHWABE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORALES RICARDO J/NORA O 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORALES ROSEMARIE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORALES SYLVIA/ROSENDA GIBLIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORALES YACIRA/GUSTAVO/ROSE MARIE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MORALEZ JIM G/SANTIAGO G/CARMEN S/ETAL 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
MORAN ARMANDO A 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MORAN JOHN FRANCIS JR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORAN JOSE JR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORAN JOSE LUIS/LETICIA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORAN JUAN A/CLAUDIA B REYES 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORAN LAUREN N/GILBERT/BEATRIZ 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORAN OSCAR A/LETICIA/OSCAR J MORAN ARMENTA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORAN REVOCABLE TRUST 2016 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORAND JANICE N/LARRY Z 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORATO CHRISTOPHER SANTOS/VERONICA J MATEMATICO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORE ARCHANA/JYOTI P 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORE JYOTI/ARCHANA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORECI ANTHONY P/BRITTANY L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOREIN ELENA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MOREL MASON R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORELOS MIGUEL G/MIGUEL 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MORENO 2015 REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
MORENO AGUSTINA A/RAUL E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MORENO ANGEL ELIZABETH/SANTOS BENOUA ACOSTA 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MORENO AUDREY M/SALVADOR J REYES 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 492 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MORENO AURELIO R/OSCAR A 0.21 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MORENO CRISTAL H/CARINA H 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MORENO DANIEL J 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORENO DAVID L/CECELIA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MORENO DAVID LOUIS/CECELIA L 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MORENO DAVID/EMILIA PENA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MORENO DOUGLAS 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MORENO ENRIQUE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORENO ENRIQUE/MARIA G CUEVAS 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MORENO FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.38 0.08 $52.00 $18.02 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.79 (4.21)$                           
MORENO FIDEL 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MORENO GOMEZ OLGA/CORNELIO G GOMEZ 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MORENO GUMARO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORENO IGNACIO/CYNTHIA J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORENO IRMA/JOSE MARCOS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORENO JOSE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MORENO JOSE L/MARIA DE LOS ANGELES MORENO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORENO JOSHUA J W 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MORENO LESLIE J 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MORENO LYDIA KATHERINE 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
MORENO MAGDALENA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORENO MARIA C 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MORENO MOISES 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORENO NORA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORENO RAYMOND J/SANDRA G 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORENO REBEKKA/SANTIAGO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORENO ROBERT V 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MORENO RUBY 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORENO STEVE J JR/CRUZ O 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MORENO TRINIDAD M 0.60 0.00 $64.68 $22.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22.41 (42.27)$                         
MORENO VANESSA/MANUEL JOSEPH ROMAN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORENO VERONICA 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MORENOMENA ALEX ESNEIDER/MORAIMA TURNBULL 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MOREY LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MOREY TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORFIN ELISEO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MORGADO DENNIS P/ESEQUIEL P 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MORGAN AARON/HAYLEY 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORGAN ANGELA D/BRYAN K 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MORGAN ANN B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORGAN FELICIA AGNES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORGAN GEORGIA L 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MORGAN GUINASSO FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORGAN JERRY/JOSEPHINE M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORGAN LARISSA CORINNE/MICHAEL JOHN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORGAN NICHOLE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 493 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MORGAN REBECCA 0.28 0.15 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
MORGAN ROBERT O/MARGARET C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORGAN RODNEY L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORGAN STEVE J/JENNY M 0.26 0.14 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
MORGAN TIMOTHY/PAMELA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MORGNER LUIS A/GLADYS C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORI JUNKO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORI LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MORI SANDRA Y/MAURICIO VALENZUELA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORI TIMOTHY Y/LINDA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MORIGUCHI LARRY H 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORIKAWA JAMES K/FRANCES 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MORIKI KELLY/NANCY MIRZA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MORIMUNE RYAN JOSEPH/GUADALUPE V 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORISEY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
MORISON GEHRES SUSAN E 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MORLOCK KIRK 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORMAN SUSAN A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORNING STAR IRREVOCABLE TRUST 2006 0.12 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
MORON GONZALO V 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
MORONES ANDREA C 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MORRAH CAMERON/KRISTIN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORRIS ALICE J 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORRIS BENJAMIN/VANESSA MARIE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MORRIS BRANDON 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
MORRIS CASEY N 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MORRIS CURTIS D/CHRISTINE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MORRIS DEBORA TONI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORRIS DEBRA/ROBERT LONGMAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORRIS DIANE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MORRIS FAMILY TRUST 1.83 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
MORRIS JACQUELINE/AHMED 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORRIS KEISHA K 0.12 0.06 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MORRIS PATRICIA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORRIS PATRICK A 0.23 0.12 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MORRIS ROBERT M 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MORRIS SANDRA K 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MORRIS SCOTT R/BRENDA J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORRIS SYLVIA D/VICTOR M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MORRISFORTSON MICHELLE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORRISH JESSICA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORRISON C RANCH LP 96.50 50.18 $998.78 $346.09 $29.77 $1,137.39 $1,167.17 $1,513.26 514.48$                        
MORRISON RANCH LP 309.43 30.94 $3,717.18 $1,288.07 $10,171.78 $0.00 $10,171.78 $11,459.85 7,742.67$                     
MORRISON REV 00 TR ETAL 1.80 0.94 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORRISON TONYIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORROW ANTHONY/DONNA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 494 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MORROW BRANDON 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MORROW HYLAND B/HALLIE W 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MORROW JOSEPH A/SUSAN L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MORROW MARIA A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORROW RHENISA A/ARLANDUS L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORSE FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORSE JASMINE/STEVEN A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORTELLARO JOHN C/JULIE A 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MORTENSEN BRENDA R/JONATHAN R 0.24 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
MORTENSEN CHRIS 17.31 9.00 $238.88 $82.78 $29.77 $96.12 $125.89 $208.67 (30.21)$                         
MORTENSEN DELL JOSHUA/JANET 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MORTHOLE FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORTON DEBRA L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORTON GINA N/ELIAS VILLASENOR 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORTON JOHN M/REBECCA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORTON JOHN M/REBECCA/JOHN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORTON JUSTIN P 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MORTON RICHARD PAUL 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MOSBEY JANET G 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOSE CYNTHIA L/RANDOLF N 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOSER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 2013 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOSES KATIE/PHILLIP 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOSHER MARY S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOSIER GARY 0.17 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
MOSIER PHIL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOSINI LLC 37.07 2.33 $561.14 $194.44 $764.55 $0.00 $764.55 $958.99 397.85$                        
MOSINI LLC/ODYSSEUS FARMS 621.56 24.86 $8,577.54 $2,972.27 $8,172.93 $0.00 $8,172.93 $11,145.20 2,567.66$                     
MOSKALENKO ANDREY/SVETLANA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOSLEY FRANK C 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOSLEY MARK A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOSLEY RONALD A 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOSLEY SHARON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOSLEY WILLIE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MOSQUEDA JOSE E/LILIANA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOSS JOYCE A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOSTAFA MOHAMMADREZA/SARA ASGHARZADEH YAZDI 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MOSTAJO EVELYN/ANGELITO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOSTAJO‐GRIFFIN EILYN MICHELLE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOSUPYOE BOATAMO Y 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOTA RONDEL C/APPLE 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOTAS EVELYN B 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOTE TRACIANNE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOTEN STEVIE A/CYNTHIA ANNE LEWIS 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOTHUKURI PRASHANTH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOTI MICHAEL J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOTLAGH ALIREZA YAZDANI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 495 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MOTO TRUST 0.22 0.17 $75.00 $25.99 $27.91 $0.00 $27.91 $53.90 (21.10)$                         
MOTRUNCHYK LYUDMILA/ARTEM 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MOTT BRADLEY A/VANESSA W 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
MOTT FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.20 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MOTT JODY D/NICHOLAS D 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MOTT VANESSA W 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOTTA DANIEL/MADISON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOTURU UMAMAHESWARA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOTZKO STEPHEN/CLAIRE MCDONALD 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MOUA JEFFERY CHONGTOUA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOUA LEE P 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOUA TENG/ROSEMARY SAMONTE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOUA TONY/SUE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOUANGVONG PHONEXAY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MOUDGIL JAYANT K/AVANTIKA SHARMA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOULTON FAMILY REV TRUST 0.35 0.00 $29.54 $10.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.24 (19.30)$                         
MOULTON KOFI C SR/REBECCA A ACQUAAH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOUNIR WALTER/NONA M DANYUER‐MOUNIR 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MOUNTAIN WEST IRA INC FBO JOCELYN UYPEARSON IRA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOUNTAINGATE PROPERTIES 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MOUNTAINGATE PROPERTIES LLC 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MOUNTAINGATE PROPS LLC 0.55 0.42 $175.00 $60.64 $65.12 $0.00 $65.12 $125.76 (49.24)$                         
MOUNTRY TY/PHANLOM KETPHANH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOURIER LAND INVESTMENT CORPORATION 0.94 0.75 $162.16 $56.19 $246.94 $0.00 $246.94 $303.13 140.97$                        
MOUTON YVONNE M/RHYNELL H 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOVIDO MARIA F O/EDWARD V 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOWERY/AIELLO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MOWRY LENISE/LE THUY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOYA RUTH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOYER ILEANA OSORIO/JOHN D 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MOYO CARLOS N/ADRIANA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MPAGAZI JABARI/TIFFANY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MRAZ EARLDINE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MRDJENOVIC SUI‐CHAN/ALEKSANDER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MROCZKA ANDREW W/HILARY E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MROZ JENNIFER M 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MRUTYUNJAYA CHETAN KUMAR/MANJULA GUBBINAGARAJU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MSP DEL LLC 18.88 14.35 $3,184.32 $1,103.42 $3,572.34 $0.00 $3,572.34 $4,675.76 1,491.44$                     
MU XIAOYI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUDDA NILESH S/PALLAVI GIRADDI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUDDAM ARUNA/GANGADHAR REDDY PISARI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUDIYANSELAGE PRASANNA WEGESINGHE/ETAL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUELLER BRENDA E/KARL R 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUELLER BRENT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUELLER SCOTT A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUENZLER FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 496 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MUGHAL HUMERA/RASHID 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUGHAL MUHAMMAD/ASMA FAROOQ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUGHAL RASHID/HUMERA R 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUGOBOGOBO NATSAYI/EMMANUEL SIGAUKE 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUGODO KWAME M 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUHAIUDIN FARHAD/MAIMANA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUHAMMAD AOUN/ARSHAD DUR SHAHWAR E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUHAMMAD FAQIR/TAHIR 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
MUHAMMAD HAKEEM 0.64 0.00 $61.24 $21.22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21.22 (40.02)$                         
MUHAMMAD/NARGIS QURESHI LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUHAMMADI BURHAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MUHDI FATIMA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MUI DAVID/MAIHIN 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MUI MICHAEL B/SHERA D 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MUJADEDI FARID/STHORAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUJADEDI NAJMUDDIN 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MUJAGIC AIDA/ERIC WOOD 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MUKAND BAL 0.34 0.18 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
MUKHERJEE KOKONAD/SATABDI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUKKANAGOUDAR VEERANAGOUDA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MULDER AURORA F 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MULGADO ANDREA ANAIS 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MULHOLLAND BRIAN/CATHERINE 0.70 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MULHOLLAND LAURA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MULLA FAROOK 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MULLA MAHABOOB B/SHEEBA AFROZE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MULLEN GABRIEL PATRICK/MARY CHRISTINA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MULLER BARBARA/TED 0.19 0.14 $32.06 $11.11 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $20.41 (11.65)$                         
MULLER BIELECKA FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MULLER MARK A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MULLER VIRGINIA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MULLERLEILE JOE/PENNY 1.00 0.00 $84.38 $29.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.24 (55.14)$                         
MULLETT ANDREA K 0.96 0.30 $162.00 $56.14 $45.55 $0.00 $45.55 $101.69 (60.31)$                         
MULLIGAN BRUCE J/JUDITH G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MULLIKEN ALLEN 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MULLIN FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MULLINAX MATTHEW P/LILLIAN 0.21 0.11 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MULLINAX MATTHEW P/LILLIAN R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MULLINS FAMILY TRUST/LAURA MULLINS 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MULLINS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.61 0.00 $95.56 $33.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33.11 (62.45)$                         
MUNAGALA KALYAN C/GEETA RAYALA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNDH KARNAIL S/AMANPREET KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNEESH/DEEPTI GOOMER JT LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNEVAR MARIA CONSTANZA/PATRICIA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNGUIA ADAM/LETICIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNGUIA ALONSO J OSORIO/GINA PAOLA OSORIO 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 497 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MUNGUIA ALONSO JOAQUIN OSORIO 0.62 0.00 $53.48 $18.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18.53 (34.95)$                         
MUNGUIA JUDITH/ROSALBA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNGUIA ROSALBA 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MUNGULA ISABEL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNIR FAMILY PROPERTIES LLC 0.86 0.74 $162.16 $56.19 $244.24 $0.00 $244.24 $300.43 138.27$                        
MUNIR TARIQ 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
MUNK KELLY/STEFANI 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNOZ ALLEN JACOB/LEILA INTING 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MUNOZ CARMEN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MUNOZ DANIEL LOUIS/PAMELA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MUNOZ DAVID 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNOZ EVA/JOSE DE J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNOZ FAMILY TRUST 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MUNOZ FRANCISCO A/MARIA 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MUNOZ FRANCISCO J/JUANA C 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MUNOZ GLORIA/GUILLERMO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNOZ HARVEY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNOZ JENNIFER L 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MUNOZ JOSE MANUEL SR/MARIA PINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNOZ JUAN J/ERIKA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MUNOZ JUANA M/ESTHER LUJANO/ASUNCION MUNOZ 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MUNOZ LUIS D CERVANTES 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNOZ MARISOL/LUPE SALAS 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MUNOZ MARTIN/MARIA GRICELDA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNOZ MIGUEL A/MARIA S 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MUNOZ MIGUEL ANGEL/CATALINA GUTIERREZ MARTINEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNOZ MORA JUAN MANUEL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MUNOZ NANCY/ELISEO HEREDIA 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNOZ OSVALDO/MARTHA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNOZ PASCUAL/MARIA R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNOZ REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNOZ RICARDO/LOPEZ GISELA MORA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNOZ ROMAN J/LORENA C 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MUNOZ SEAN R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUNOZ WION MARGIE/MATTHEW WION 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MUNRO GORDON/KATHLEEN 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MUNROE PHILIP 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MUPPARAJU SUBBARAO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUPPIDI SRIKANTH/KAVITHA R ANNAMANENI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUPPU MANJULA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURACO CHRISTINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURAKAMI CLIFFORD K/NICOLE R WARDALLY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURAMOTO DONALD P/IRENE M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MURASHIGE MAIKA TADASHI/CHERIE MARIKO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURATA MINDY S/RUSSELL GLENN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURAVEZ NANCY EVELYN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 498 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MURGUIA DANIEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURIITHI GEORGE ERIC/MIRIAN SANTOS 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURILLO ALEJANDRO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MURILLO ARMANDO/TAWFIQ RASHID 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURILLO DAVID 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MURILLO FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $30.39 $0.00 $30.39 $39.06 14.06$                          
MURILLO FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
MURILLO KAREN L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MURILLO MANUEL JESUS/NUBIA 1.01 0.53 $170.44 $59.06 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $88.84 (81.60)$                         
MURILLO RAMON T 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURILLO RUDY/MURILLO DEBRA SABADO K 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
MURILLO TINA 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MURIUKI SUSAN/IGNOCENCIO HERRERA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURNIGHAN TIMOTHY S 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MURPHY CAITLIN G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURPHY CECILE/DANIEL 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MURPHY DAVID/ROBERT 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MURPHY DONALD/ANGELA HERON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURPHY EDNA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURPHY FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.62 0.33 $81.94 $28.39 $108.84 $0.00 $108.84 $137.23 55.29$                          
MURPHY FAMILY LIVING TRUST/VELMA DORIS MURPHY/ETAL 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MURPHY FELISA S/KENNETH R 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MURPHY JON 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURPHY KATHRYN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURPHY LAKE FARMS GP 4.69 0.47 $64.72 $22.43 $154.17 $0.00 $154.17 $176.60 111.88$                        
MURPHY LEE LAWRENCE 1.03 0.53 $164.76 $57.09 $148.87 $0.00 $148.87 $205.97 41.21$                          
MURPHY LEE LAWRENCE/LEE LAWRENCE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURPHY MARIA L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURPHY MICHAEL G/ANNE SORGI 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MURPHY PRABHLEEN D 0.16 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MURPHY RYAN/SHARA P 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MURPHY STARRLYNN 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MURPHY TWANISHA D 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
MURPHY YVONNE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURRAY CHARLES E/STACEY J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURRAY CHRISTOPHER J/TERRY L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURRAY CORLEY 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURRAY DAVID/ELENA 0.24 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
MURRAY DENICE K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURRAY FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
MURRAY GEORGE C 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MURRAY JUSTIN R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURRAY LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MURRAY MICHELLE 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURRAY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.30 0.16 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
MURRAY TRAVIS/JASBINDRA 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 499 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MURRAY VELINA D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURRIETA JOAQUIN/TONYA 0.23 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MURRY CURTIS D/TRACI RATTLER‐MURRY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURRY CURTIS/TRACI R 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MURRY JERRY LEE/KIMBERLY ANN NIELSEN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MURRY/LYDIA HAMBLIN REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURTUZA SYED/AMINA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MURTY KANURI V/VENKATA PARVATI PASUMARTHY 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MUSA AZLAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUSALLAM HIBA N 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUSALLAM SAMIA D/NIDAL T 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MUSGRAVE ANDREW/SAMANTHA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUSHTAQ MUHAMMAD S 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUSHTAQ YASMIN N 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUSICK KATHLEEN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
MUSIL ERIN K/PHILIP A II 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUSSA SALIH 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MUSSA SALIH H/NEJAT O ALI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUSSKOPF ALEXANDRE/ASHLEY M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUSSKOPF BRUNO W/CIRCE M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUSSO JUDY 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MUSTAFA MUHAMMAD 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUSTAFA MUHAMMAD/ROOBINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUSTAFA SEMAT I 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUSTARD DENNIS/CHERYL WATSON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUSVOSVI ELIZABETH S 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MUSZYNSKI GRZEGORZ/SANDRA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MUTERSPAUGH RICHARD/MARLINDA L 0.16 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUTERSPAUGH SHOEMAKER JENNIFER/ERIC SHOEMAKER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUTHIANI MUINDE W/CATHERINE W KUNGU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUTHUVEL NAGAPANDI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUTO FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUTTI DANTE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUTTI PALWINDER KAUR 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
MUY BRYAN/NARETH NOUV 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUY DAVID T/GRACEJENN G 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUZAFFAR FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MUZAFFAR FAROOQ/MOHAMMAD A RASHID 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
MUZIK TERRI LYNN 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MWAI TABITHA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MYACHIN DMITRIY 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MYERS ANGELA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MYERS AUTUMN R/JARRED 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MYERS BENMARIE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MYERS DEANNA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MYERS FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 500 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

MYERS JHENNEL/THIERRY DOGBO 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MYERS JOHN GRAY BLOUT IV/KRISTI HAINES 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
MYERS LEAH 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MYERS NICHOLAS/CHRISTINA PAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MYERS PAUL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MYERS ROGER JR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MYERS SHARON L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MYERS WAYNE C JR/CORA L 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MYERS WILLIAM H/GUITY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
MYERS‐AWALT BROOKE/GREGORY AWALT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MYHRE LEA M 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MYRA HESS TRUST 2018 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
MYRA L TURNER REVOCABLE TRUST 2008 0.25 0.13 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
MYRCO FAMILY TRUST 1999 0.51 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MYRES ANGELIQUE PEGUES 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MYRES BREANNA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MYRIAM ADAM FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MYRICK EVELYN/LON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
MYRNA RUDMAN LIVING TRUST 0.27 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
MYRSTOL JASON F/TARA A 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
MYRTIE MARIE ROBINETT REVOCABLE TRUST 0.79 0.00 $75.32 $26.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26.10 (49.22)$                         
MYSIN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 2013 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
MYSTIQUE COMMUNITY ASSOC 1.71 0.51 $0.00 $0.00 $168.54 $0.00 $168.54 $168.54 168.54$                        
MYSTIQUE COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 0.70 0.21 $0.00 $0.00 $69.02 $0.00 $69.02 $69.02 69.02$                          
N & O RAI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
N NATOMAS LLC 0.23 0.18 $37.96 $13.15 $60.49 $0.00 $60.49 $73.64 35.68$                          
N/O RAI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
NAAMAN/ELIZABETH FILEDS LIVING TRUST/ANDREW FIELDS 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NABER FAISAL G 0.15 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
NABONG CRISTINA/THELMA GENOVE MALIG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NABONG GREGORY M JR/MADIYA N 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NACAR SUNSHINE DEE GERARDO/DEXTER CALZO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NACHTSHEIM NORA 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NACITO R/ESTELITO A SANCHEZ SR REV TRST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NADAL CARLOS/ERICA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NADAN ANITA/DEWA/SUBHASHNI D PILLAI 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NADARAJAH TAMARA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NADEEM HADDAD SEPARATE PROPERTY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NADEEM PARVEEN A 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NADEEM SHAHID/UZMA SHAHID 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NADERI SIMONE 0.40 0.00 $42.20 $14.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.62 (27.58)$                         
NADI/HADIWONO TRUST 2006 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAEEM REHAN/ANNUM REHAN 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAEEM WARDAH/MARRYAM/MUHAMMAD N AKBAR/MARYA NAEEM 0.20 0.00 $35.44 $12.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.28 (23.16)$                         
NAGAI JUDY A 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NAGALLA SIVASHANKARA/PRIYANKA DEVINENI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 501 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

NAGANO YOSHITO/RYOKO 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NAGARI PHANI SHASHANKA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAGDA SHAUKAT M 0.21 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
NAGESWARAN CHANDRA/RAMESH/SONI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAGIN ANUP K/SUNITA A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NAGIN KISHORE SHARMA/KANTABEN KISHORE 19.96 2.00 $344.32 $119.31 $656.14 $0.00 $656.14 $775.45 431.13$                        
NAGIN PADMINI/VENILAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAGIN ZAHEER/VANESSA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAGINA JYOTI K/BHAVESH UMARIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAGLE CAMERON T 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAGLE MARIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NAGORE MARISA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAGRA GURMAIL SINGH/JASWINDER KAUR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NAGRA KULWANT SINGH/KULDIP KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAGRA LUKHVINDER 0.20 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
NAGUE NOEL T/MELANIE B 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAGY KENNETH W/SALLY W 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NAHAL HARJEET/RANJIT N SINGH 0.19 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
NAHAL HARJIT 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAHAL HITESHWAR 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAHAL SONIA/JASKAREN K NIJER S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAHAL SUKHCHAN S/JASKARN K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAHAN VU/LYNN LEE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
NAIK SUPRIYA CHANDRAKANT/RUPESH SHANTARAM PAWAR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAING AUNG/THAWDA WAI 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAIR DHARMENDRAN/VEDNA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAIR HARIDAS P/ENA SARKAR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAIR RAJASREE/RAJESH 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAIR RAJESH/RAJASREE 0.27 0.14 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
NAIR RAJU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAIR VARIYATH/SAROJINI/RAJU DAS 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAJEEB/RASHIDA CHAUDHRY AB LIVING TRUST 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
NAJEEB/RASHIDA CHAUDHRY LIVING TRUST 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
NAJEM AHMAD/AISHA AHMADZAI 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NAJERA ANTHONY V/KARYN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAJERA MARK/DYAN L LUNA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAJIB RAHMANY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAJMI LEYLA/NAJAM A 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NAKADA YOJI R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAKAGAWA STEPHEN/ANN VEU 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAKAHARA AIDE R/CRAIG Y 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NAKAHARA MEIA/RICHARD 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAKAMOTO RONALD BRUCE/SUSAN JEAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAKAMURA CLARK 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NAKASHIMA ANNA/JAMES 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
NAKASHITA MAMI 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 502 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

NAKAYAMA DERICK 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAKKA ASHOK/JAYASRI ALLUVADA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAKKA UDAYADEEPTHI/ANIL KUMAR YADAVALLI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAKKOUN GIOVANA/ERIK VILLALOBOS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NALDI JACOB/ESTHER SANTACRUZ 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NALIN CYNTHIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NALLY TIMOTHY J/NALLY KATHRYN S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NALWA HARI S/SINGH SANDHU 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NAM TUAN GIANG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAMALE SARAH 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NAMBO JACINTO/ROSARIO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NAMISNIK JOHN G/WENDY M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
NAMSAN HILL LLC 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NANA AND PAPAS FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NANCARROW DAVID A/CALVIN L LINDBERG JR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NANCE NEIL W/DANYELLE 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NANCY ANDERSON REVOCABLE INTERVIVOS TRUST/ETAL 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NANCY ANNE SNYDER FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NANCY CHEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NANCY J BUNT SURVIVORS TRUST 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
NANCY J LATTA LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NANCY NICKLE LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NANCY R CUTHBERT FAMILY TRUST/LORRAINE K NOLEN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NANCY TINSLEY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NANCY ZARENDA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NAND ASISH/LESHNI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NAND ROSELINE L/SHAILESH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAND SHALINI/VINESH 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAND SHIVAM SHIVNESH 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAND VINESH/SHALINI 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NANDA ATUL/NIDHI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NANDA VISHWA/CHANDROHINI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NANDI SOMEN/RASHMI DEB 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NANKIVELL BRAD H/KAREN E 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NANNIE P LEPARD FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NANRY DAVID 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NANRY KRISTIN R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NANUA MOHAN S/TARSEM K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAPPER KENNETH 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
NAQI ABID 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NARAHARI TRINADH K 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NARAIN NAVEEN/SARITA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NARAJA GEORGE A/MARIANITA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NARANJA EDITHA/MARIE TORRECAMPO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NARANJO DIEGO/KERI A 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NARANJO IMELDA/ADAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 503 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

NARANJO JESSE JR 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NARANJO VIRIDIANA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NARASIMHAN POOJITHA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NARAYAN AVNESH/ROHINITA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NARAYAN LAWRENCE S/PATRICIA A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NARAYAN PUSHPA 4.32 0.43 $44.72 $15.50 $142.01 $0.00 $142.01 $157.51 112.79$                        
NARAYAN RAM/USHA 0.20 0.15 $33.76 $11.70 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $30.30 (3.46)$                           
NARAYAN SHIU/PREMILA 0.22 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
NARAYANA SUJATHA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NARAYANAN SANKAR L/AARTI RAGUPATHY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NARAYANAN SANKAR/AARTHI RAGUPATHY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NARAYANAN SUDHARSAN/SUBASHREE KRISHNAMURTHY 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NARAYANASWAMY RAJKUMAR/RAJESWARI SWAMINATHAN 0.18 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
NARCISO MICHAEL 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NARIMATSU RONALD K 0.34 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
NARINDER SINGH DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NARINDER/HARDEEP SINGH LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NARNAPUR FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NARVAEZ CESAR M II/MA ROUSSEL S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NARVASA JOSEPHINE P 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NARVASA WILFREDO P/RACHELLE C/WILSON C 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NARVASA WILFREDO PALAFOX/RACHELLE CARLOS 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NARWAL KULWINDER/HARJINDER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NASAEI ELNAZ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NASAL REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NASCIMBENE AMANZIO/HEATHER R PROVENCE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NASEEM HENNA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NASEEM IRFAN/UMARA RAMZAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NASER ENAS 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NASER SIEF 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NASH BRIAN WALTER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NASH FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NASH TANASHE M 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NASIM MUHAMMED/SAEEDA 0.12 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NASIR MUHAMMED/SAVAERA MINHAS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NASIRIAN FARHAD 0.28 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
NASIRIAN SUSSAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NASSAR FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NASSAR MOHAMMAD F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NASSIRI ARASH 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NATAD VINCENT J 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
NATAD YVONNE C 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NATAHUSADA JUSUF 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NATALI JAMES/HELEN M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NATALIA BELTRAN MARTINEZ LIVING TRUST 1.00 0.00 $84.38 $29.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.24 (55.14)$                         
NATALIE D WHITNACK REV LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 504 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

NATARAJAN A E/VIJAYA 0.23 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
NATASHA MAY LEONG TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NATEKAR SUYOG S/HARSHADA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NATHA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NATHA KIRAN/NINA 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NATHAN D GILLEN REV LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NATHAN S WIGLE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NATHAN SCOTT WIGLE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NATHONG KHEDKEO K 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NATIONAL AFFORDABLE HOMES OF AMERICA LLC 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NATIONAL LIFE SCIENCE INC 0.23 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NATOMAS 103 INVS LLC 104.10 10.41 $1,795.74 $622.25 $3,422.04 $0.00 $3,422.04 $4,044.29 2,248.55$                     
NATOMAS 134 LOTS 0.27 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NATOMAS 134 LOTS LLC 1.15 0.26 $325.00 $112.62 $159.27 $0.00 $159.27 $271.89 (53.11)$                         
NATOMAS AMC PROP LLC 0.29 0.23 $50.04 $17.34 $76.79 $0.00 $76.79 $94.13 44.09$                          
NATOMAS ARENA INVESTORS LLC 10.13 1.01 $1,747.46 $605.53 $333.13 $0.00 $333.13 $938.66 (808.80)$                       
NATOMAS BAPTIST CHURCH 1.15 0.92 $194.06 $67.25 $302.43 $0.00 $302.43 $369.68 175.62$                        
NATOMAS BASIN CONSERVANCY 2344.63 171.93 $34,213.48 $11,855.56 $56,518.34 $0.00 $56,518.34 $68,373.90 34,160.42$                  
NATOMAS BASIN CONSERVANCY CORP 286.00 28.60 $4,265.88 $1,478.20 $9,401.58 $0.00 $9,401.58 $10,879.78 6,613.90$                     
NATOMAS BASIN CONSERVANCY INC 439.54 17.58 $6,065.66 $2,101.86 $5,779.54 $0.00 $5,779.54 $7,881.40 1,815.74$                     
NATOMAS BASIN CONSERVATORY 2.24 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.45 $0.00 $29.45 $38.11 13.11$                          
NATOMAS BASIN CONVERVANCY 147.85 5.91 $2,040.34 $707.01 $1,944.09 $0.00 $1,944.09 $2,651.10 610.76$                        
NATOMAS CENTRAL MUTUAL WATER 1.20 0.00 $60.00 $20.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.79 (39.21)$                         
NATOMAS CENTRAL MUTUAL WATER CO 50.10 4.93 $623.44 $216.03 $1,621.54 $0.00 $1,621.54 $1,837.57 1,214.13$                     
NATOMAS CHARTER SCHOOL 1.54 0.15 $265.66 $92.06 $50.62 $0.00 $50.62 $142.68 (122.98)$                       
NATOMAS CONGREGATION OF JEHOVAHS WITNESSES 2.24 0.22 $44.16 $15.30 $73.63 $0.00 $73.63 $88.93 44.77$                          
NATOMAS CORPORATE CENTER ASSOCIATES 0.05 0.01 $0.00 $0.00 $1.71 $0.00 $1.71 $1.71 1.71$                            
NATOMAS CREEK LLC 180.45 18.05 $3,118.52 $1,080.62 $5,931.87 $0.00 $5,931.87 $7,012.49 3,893.97$                     
NATOMAS CROSSING PROPERTIES LLC 1.48 1.18 $241.50 $83.68 $389.21 $0.00 $389.21 $472.89 231.39$                        
NATOMAS DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS LLC 67.74 54.19 $11,685.16 $4,049.11 $17,814.35 $0.00 $17,814.35 $21,863.46 10,178.30$                  
NATOMAS ESTATES LLC 1.60 0.08 $0.00 $0.00 $27.05 $0.00 $27.05 $27.05 27.05$                          
NATOMAS FIELD COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 1.42 0.26 $63.82 $22.11 $84.56 $0.00 $84.56 $106.67 42.85$                          
NATOMAS FIELD SR APTS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 9.37 7.12 $1,581.20 $547.91 $1,860.59 $0.00 $1,860.59 $2,408.51 827.31$                        
NATOMAS FIELD TOWNHOMES ASSOC 0.08 0.02 $0.00 $0.00 $8.09 $0.00 $8.09 $8.09 8.09$                            
NATOMAS FIELD TOWNHOMES ASSOCIATION 3.31 0.87 $168.88 $58.52 $284.45 $0.00 $284.45 $342.97 174.09$                        
NATOMAS FIELD TWNHMS ASSOCIATION 0.13 0.04 $0.00 $0.00 $12.72 $0.00 $12.72 $12.72 12.72$                          
NATOMAS GATEWAY WEST LLC 30.25 3.03 $5,218.18 $1,808.19 $994.38 $0.00 $994.38 $2,802.57 (2,415.61)$                   
NATOMAS HERITAGE‐3 LLC 0.50 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $35.44 $0.00 $35.44 $44.10 19.10$                          
NATOMAS INVESTORS LLC 0.22 0.02 $75.00 $25.99 $7.37 $0.00 $7.37 $33.36 (41.64)$                         
NATOMAS LANDING LLC(CHRIS KSIDAKIS TRST) 2.15 1.55 $370.88 $128.52 $510.35 $0.00 $510.35 $638.87 267.99$                        
NATOMAS MEADOWS COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 5.27 1.05 $125.00 $43.31 $345.74 $0.00 $345.74 $389.05 264.05$                        
NATOMAS OFFICE BUILDING LLC 2.48 1.98 $427.80 $148.24 $652.19 $0.00 $652.19 $800.43 372.63$                        
NATOMAS PARK MASTER ASSOCIATION 8.30 2.16 $1,242.00 $430.37 $710.05 $0.00 $710.05 $1,140.42 (101.58)$                       
NATOMAS PARK OWNER LP 9.57 7.27 $1,614.94 $559.60 $1,972.23 $0.00 $1,972.23 $2,531.83 916.89$                        
NATOMAS PARK PLAZA LLC 5.80 3.77 $1,000.52 $346.70 $1,240.69 $0.00 $1,240.69 $1,587.39 586.87$                        
NATOMAS PARK PLAZA LLC (CVS PHARMACY) 1.49 1.28 $257.04 $89.07 $421.23 $0.00 $421.23 $510.30 253.26$                        

BOARD PACKET 
Page 505 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

NATOMAS PK MASTER ASSOCIATION 0.51 0.15 $25.00 $8.66 $50.59 $0.00 $50.59 $59.25 34.25$                          
NATOMAS POINTE INVESTORS LLC 2.21 0.22 $381.24 $132.11 $72.65 $0.00 $72.65 $204.76 (176.48)$                       
NATOMAS RACQUET CLUB INVESTORS 9.06 7.79 $1,562.86 $541.56 $2,561.31 $0.00 $2,561.31 $3,102.87 1,540.01$                     
NATOMAS RIVERSIDE MUTUAL WATER CO 1.21 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NATOMAS SELF STORAGE LLC 3.78 3.25 $652.06 $225.95 $1,068.62 $0.00 $1,068.62 $1,294.57 642.51$                        
NATOMAS SENIOR COMMUNITIES LLC 10.10 8.08 $1,825.06 $632.41 $2,656.11 $0.00 $2,656.11 $3,288.52 1,463.46$                     
NATOMAS TIRE & AUTO LLC 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NATOMAS TOWNE CENTER LLC 3.57 0.36 $63.84 $22.12 $117.36 $0.00 $117.36 $139.48 75.64$                          
NATOMAS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 385.49 118.28 $0.00 $0.00 $38,882.66 $0.00 $38,882.66 $38,882.66 38,882.66$                  
NATT BEEBAN K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NATT MANMEET S 0.33 0.17 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NATT SHAMSHER SINGH 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NATUEL DEXTER R/JOAHNNA G 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAUMAN GARY D/JUDY K/STEVE 1.44 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
NAUMENKO SERGEY/NATALIA 0.20 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NAUMETS NATALIYA/OKSANA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVA ANDREA M/FRANCISCO J/JUANITA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVA ISABEL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NAVA RAMIRO A 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVA RICARDO SR 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NAVARRA KEITH RAYMOND/AMANDA LOUISE LEWIS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVARRETE DAVID/LYDIA J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVARRETE RICARDO/GENOVEVA MENDOZA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVARRO ANNA MARIE A/ROBIN CHRISTOPHER A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVARRO ANTHONY J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVARRO BRENDA K/JAIME E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVARRO DOROTEO/GLORIA 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NAVARRO EDDIE ANNE M/RODOLFO 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NAVARRO EDGAR/JOVY M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVARRO EDWARD C/MIEKO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVARRO ELVIA/JUAN NORIEGA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVARRO IRMA/MIGUEL A JR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVARRO JORGE LOPEZ/DALIA CASTREJON LOPEZ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NAVARRO JUAN M/RAMONA R 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NAVARRO LEAH V 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
NAVARRO LESLIE A/FRANCISCO J MAGANA 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NAVARRO LUCIANO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVARRO MAILA/RAMON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVARRO MARIA J 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NAVARRO MARIANNE/SHANNON C DOTY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVARRO MELINDA/DANIEL SANCHEZ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NAVARRO MIGUEL A JR/IRMA E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVARRO MIGUEL A/SONIA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVARRO NOFUENTE JOHN ROSS/KRISTA DANAE LLAMAS 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
NAVARRO RAYMOND 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVARRO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.19 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 506 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

NAVARRO VICTORIA 0.48 0.25 $81.00 $28.07 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $57.84 (23.16)$                         
NAVARRO VIRGINIA/FEDERICO 0.21 0.11 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
NAVARRO WILLIAM PAUL/JUDY ANN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVAS OMAR 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NAVASCA LESLIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVDIP SINGH AND KAMALJIT SINGH FMLY REV TRUST 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NAVDIP/KAMALJIT SINGH FAMILY REV TRUST 0.38 0.20 $55.70 $19.30 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.85 23.15$                          
NAVDIP/KAMALJIT SINGH FMLY REVOCABLE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NAVDIP/KAMALJIT SINGH FMLY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.27 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
NAVEDA JANNEL M 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVEEN R MAMIDI REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
NAVEEN S JAUNK 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAVO JULIET Q 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAWABI AHMAD Z/BILQUES AHRARI 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAWABI NAJIM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAWAL KHALIL TRUST 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NAYAK SANJIB/SOMA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAYAK SAWRAB/PRATINESHNI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAYLOR ANDREW P/SHANNA L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAYYAR SAMRIDHI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAZ SABA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NAZARI BEHZAD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAZARI SAYED J/SEEMA WAFA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAZERI FARIMAH 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NAZIFI BIJAN 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NAZIR CHAUDHRY 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NAZIR MUHAMMAD A/SADAF ARSHAD CHAUDHARY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NAZIR SAIMA 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NAZIR YASEEN C 0.31 0.16 $67.20 $23.29 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $82.84 15.64$                          
NCC PARTNERS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 14.32 11.46 $2,470.22 $855.97 $3,765.90 $0.00 $3,765.90 $4,621.87 2,151.65$                     
NDLELA ZOLILI 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NDUNGU MOSES 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEAL ABBY J/BRANDON 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEAL BARRY ALAN/CHARLOTTE T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEAL DOROTHY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NEAL JEFFREY E 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NEALON PATRICIA E/DELBERT WRIGHT 1.96 0.00 $47.44 $16.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16.44 (31.00)$                         
NEALON SEAN J/SHAGHAYEGH S 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NEARY EMILY/CHARLES T/LAURA H 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEAVE MERRILL/ANNETTE S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NEBEN DAVID/TARYN PETERS 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NECKER KARI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEELAN PATRICK/LYNNETTE CHARLES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEELRAJ G/TWINKLE A PATEL JT LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NEELY 2017 LIVING TRUST 0.25 0.16 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
NEELY CURTIS J/ABUNDIO MONTEZ 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 507 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

NEELY DAVID 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NEELY DAVID/DEAREST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NEEP AMANDA L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEGI FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEGLIA NICOLE JOSEPH 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NEGMATOV MUKHTOR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEGRETE JOSE J/NELIDA ZAMARRIPA‐ZARATE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NEGRETE MATTHEW T TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEGRETE TIFFANI/MICHAEL P 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEGRON RICARDO/TATYANA N LECHNER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEGRU IOAN/PERSIDIAN 0.75 0.00 $75.00 $25.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.99 (49.01)$                         
NEGRULYA GRIGORIY/LYUDMILA 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
NEICHEN N V 1.01 0.44 $25.00 $8.66 $146.09 $0.00 $146.09 $154.75 129.75$                        
NEIKOV IVAN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NEIL PATEL LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NEILSEN SUZANNE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEILSON SHARON 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NEIMAN CRAIG J 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NEIMAN DANA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NEIRA ALONDRA MARIE/KRISTIAN EDWIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELIPOVICH DINA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELLIS JONATHAN D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELLURI SIVA NARAYANA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELLURI VENKATA RAO/SOWJANYA DAMA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELMIDA MICHAEL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELSON ANA MARIE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NELSON ANNA B/ANDREA E 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NELSON CATHERINE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELSON CHRISTINE L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELSON DALE W 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NELSON DAVID 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELSON DAVID JOSE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELSON DIEGO RASHAD/NICOLE CHRISTINE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELSON DOUGLAS/LORENE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELSON FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
NELSON K SHIMAZU REV TRUST/TOMIKO Y SHIMAZU/HARUO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELSON KAREN DENISE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELSON KAREN K 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELSON LISA EVA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NELSON MATTHEW K 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NELSON NGAN 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELSON PETER J/LETICIA B 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELSON PHILIP E/ROBERT EUSEBIO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELSON ROBYN M 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NELSON ROGER/PAMELA 0.20 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NELSON TROY/LAILA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 508 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

NELSON URSCHEL D 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NELSON/NANCY WILKERSON REV TRST/ETAL 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NELSON‐MULLIN HEATHER MARIE/MATTHEW WILLIAM MULLIN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NENA H DURAN FAMILY TRUST 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NEPAL PRADIP 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEREU DOUGLAS M/SHARIE S 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEREU SEAN ANTHONY KALEIALOHA/MELISSA SUE NEREU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEREY CECILIO D/MERCEDES M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NESBITT MARSHALL R 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NESBITT RICHARD 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NESMAN JESSICA J A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NESOM JAMES A 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
NESS ROSALIE KRISTINA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NESSEL EDWARD/ELLEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NESSLAND JANICE I 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NETO ANDREW MICHAEL 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NETTLETON KUTLER SETH A/ANDREA M PHILLIPS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NETZLEY LINDA K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEUENFELD RANDALL CARL/DARLENE KAY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEUFFER GERALD C 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEUHAUSER ERIC/I CHIEH LEE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEULA FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEUMANN EWALD/THERESA S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEUMANN FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NEUMEISTER WILLIAM D/HILLARY G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEUNER JEFFREY/NATALIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEVINS DEBRA HELEN/GERARD JOSEPH DUMAIS 0.18 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
NEVITT FRANK IV/ERIC M DANG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEVL VLADIMIR V/ALENA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NEW GREEN PROPS LLC 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEW HOME COMPANY NORTHERN CALIFORNIA LLC 3.50 2.66 $1,750.00 $606.41 $651.21 $0.00 $651.21 $1,257.61 (492.39)$                       
NEWBORN GABRIEL P/JASON C 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NEWBRE JACQUELINE A 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NEWCOMER JESSE LEE/JESSICA LYNN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEWHARD HEATHER/ERIC LYNCH 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NEWLAND SEAN ALLAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NEWLIN JUDITH R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEWMAN CHRISTIAN L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEWMAN DOREEN M TRUST/NEWMAN FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.26 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
NEWMAN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEWMAN IVOR ANTHONY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEWMAN KATHLEEN A 0.14 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
NEWMAN SHERI C 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NEWMAN/WEBB TRUST 0.24 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
NEWSOME KIMBERLY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEWSOME MARVIN/MARY L 0.18 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 509 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

NEWTON DONNA J 0.34 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
NEWTON FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEWTON JULIE A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEWTON MARCUS A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEWTON MARK 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NEXGEN ASSETS LLC 0.48 0.38 $82.80 $28.69 $126.23 $0.00 $126.23 $154.92 72.12$                          
NEZAAM KEITH 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NEZAMFAR DARA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NFP INVESTORS LLC 0.23 0.18 $39.68 $13.75 $59.96 $0.00 $59.96 $73.71 34.03$                          
NG CHEONG HOU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NG CHESTER L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NG CHRISTINE A 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
NG CHUNG CHOW/PAUL SABATINI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NG FARRAH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NG JIM J/BONNIE W LAM M 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NG JIM/BONNIE LAM 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NG KING MAN/KIN FUN CHEUNG NG 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NG LAM REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.27 0.14 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
NG LAP HON/KWAI YI LAW 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NG MELISSA K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NG RAYMOND/DEANNA YANG 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NG SHEAU C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NG SHERMAN 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
NG SHEUNG YAN 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NG SHEUNGYAN M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NG SOI ON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NG STEVE/DEBORAH L NEWLIN NG 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NG WEE L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NG WENDY L/AARON TONG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGAI BENNY/MEI LING HUNG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGAI TSZ Y P 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NGIM LINDA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGO CUONG 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NGO CYNTHIA/JENNIE N LY/STEVEN NGO 0.27 0.14 $48.94 $16.96 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.73 (2.21)$                           
NGO HOA MINH/TRANG THUY THIEN NGUYEN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
NGO LILY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGO MARY T/HENRY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGO PHOC 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGO PHONG 1.58 0.00 $29.64 $10.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.27 (19.37)$                         
NGO SAKMNA R/CHRISTOPHER 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NGO THANH VAN THINH/THINH DINH 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGO THUY T 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGO TIM T 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NGO VICTOR ANDY/JULIE 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NGO VICTOR ANDY/TY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUY AN M 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 510 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

NGUY CINDY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUY NGHI A H/PHUONG N 0.16 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NGUY PHUONG NGO/NGHIA HOC 0.11 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NGUYEN 2010 TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN ADAM D/MAHSA FOROUGHI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN ALINE NAM DO/MELISSA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NGUYEN ANDREW T 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN ANH THUC THI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN ANH V 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN BA T/PHONG T TRAN 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NGUYEN BAO V/SANDY N DOAN 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NGUYEN BAOCHAU 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NGUYEN BEN/MUI KIMI TRUONG/LAN N 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN BINH H/MYANH T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN BRIAN/QIANRU HUANG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN BRYAN HUNG DUC/UYEN KIM DANG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN CANH/SAMANTHA T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN CHAU/DAVID BUI 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN CHUONG NHUT/MICHELLE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN CUONG P/MUNG T PHAM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN DAMINH T/LUAN B 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NGUYEN DANG 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NGUYEN DAT/DIEN 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
NGUYEN DAVID 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN DUNG TO/TINA S SZETO 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NGUYEN DUSTIN/TIFFANY J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN DUY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NGUYEN FAMILY REV TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN HA THUC/KIM ANH THI LE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN HAI T 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN HAI/MINH Q 0.15 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
NGUYEN HANG T/DAVID C WONG 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN HENRY/LYNNY BUI/JENNIE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NGUYEN HOA M/THAIBINH HOANG 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NGUYEN HOA MY 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN HOANG H/HAI O T 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN HONG 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NGUYEN HONG MAI/PETER PHAP 0.12 0.06 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NGUYEN HONG/ANDREW PHAN 0.23 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NGUYEN HUE THI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN HUONG M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN HUY S T 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN JENNY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN JINN H 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN JOHN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 511 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

NGUYEN JOHN D/DUNG HOANG LAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN KEVIN/STEPHANIE HUYNH 0.21 0.16 $35.44 $12.28 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $30.89 (4.55)$                           
NGUYEN KHOI/CARRIE 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NGUYEN KIM THANH 0.16 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NGUYEN LE QUYEN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN LEE K/NHA H 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
NGUYEN LEVON H 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NGUYEN LINAH O/HAI P TRAN 0.20 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NGUYEN LOUIS/JEANINE L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN LUI 0.32 0.17 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
NGUYEN LYNA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN LYNNY/THI LE HA BUI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN MICHAEL J 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN MIEN THUY/TRUNG VAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN MIKE 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NGUYEN MIKE/ANGIE LE TIEU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN MYLYNH THI/THANG D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN NGA THUY/TIEN TRAN 0.85 0.00 $73.32 $25.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.41 (47.91)$                         
NGUYEN NGOC D 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NGUYEN NGOC T/HUNGZE D PHAM T 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN NGOCANH/NGOC 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN NICOLE N 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN NITA N/TUAN D 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN OANH H 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN PETER HA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN PHUC/AARON SMITH 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN PHUONG T 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NGUYEN PHUONG T D/MARTIN DO 0.13 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NGUYEN PHUONG THANH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN QUYEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN QUYEN/LINH 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN RANDY L/CHRISTINE T 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NGUYEN ROBERT D 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN SANH VAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN SARA LETICIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN SON 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NGUYEN SON LAM/PHAN LOI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN STEVEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN TAM T T/TRI Q PHAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN TAM/KIM M PHAM 0.12 0.06 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
NGUYEN TAMMY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN TAN V/THUY T LE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NGUYEN TAN/LIANE QUIRK 0.32 0.16 $62.44 $21.64 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $81.19 18.75$                          
NGUYEN THANG D/THANG D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN THANG KHAC/PAOLA MATTEUCCI‐NGUYEN 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
NGUYEN THANH V/KIEU THU T HOANG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 512 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

NGUYEN THE/VANTHU/VANTHO 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NGUYEN THIEN P 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN THIEN VU/KHUEDIEP HOANG PHAM 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN THINH D 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN THOI/THUY PHAM 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NGUYEN THUY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN TIN/QUANG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN TOAI TU/HONG HOA THI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN TRUYEN 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NGUYEN TUAN N/DAO H HUYNH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN VAN C/XUYEN PHUNG 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN VANTHO/DZUNG TRAN 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NGUYEN VIEN THAI/KAZUKO NISHIHARA 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NGUYEN VU/DIANA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NGUYEN VU/KHAM T MAI 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
NGUYEN VU/LINH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN WAYE A/KAYLA Y 0.93 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NGUYEN YEN L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN/LE FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NGUYEN/LE FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NGUYEN‐XIONG 2019 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
NIBBELINK CHAD 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NICHOLAS FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NICHOLAS GWENDOLYN S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NICHOLAS J RECOSTODIO REVOCABLE LVNG TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NICHOLAS RHEAULT TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NICHOLAS W/MERRY K FEDRICK TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NICHOLLS FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
NICHOLLS MATT M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NICHOLLS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NICHOLS BEATRICE/TRAVIS 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NICHOLS DANA CHRISTINE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NICHOLS FAMILY TRUST 2005 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NICHOLS HARLAN J/SHERYL L 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NICHOLS JULIE L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NICHOLS SHARI 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NICHOLS TERRA L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NICHOLSON MICHELLE L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NICHOLSON WENDALL 0.16 0.08 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
NICHYPARUK ALENA/IHAR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NICK LEFORCE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NICK/HEATHER BALFOUR FAMILY REV TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NICK/JASMINE BAILEY‐BARFUSS FAMILY REV TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NICKERSON KATHERINE L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NICKS TENNILLE/IRA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
NICKSAM PROPERTIES LLC 2.05 1.07 $409.38 $141.86 $443.61 $0.00 $443.61 $585.47 176.09$                        

BOARD PACKET 
Page 513 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

NICKSAM PROPERTIES LLC/ROBERT A BUCCOLA 0.30 0.15 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
NICKSAM PROPS LLC 1.07 0.56 $186.08 $64.48 $208.42 $0.00 $208.42 $272.90 86.82$                          
NICOLAS MARTINEZ VIELLEUX TRUST 0.36 0.27 $60.76 $21.05 $37.21 $0.00 $37.21 $58.27 (2.49)$                           
NICOLAS/TERESA NUQUI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NICOLE CORBIN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NICOLE LEANN LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NICOLETTI MATTEO/KRISTIN GOTIMER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NICOLLS/FEFFER LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NICOLSON JOHN ANTHONY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NICORA JEFFREY ALAN 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NICORICI JOHN/RODICA 0.92 0.00 $77.64 $26.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26.90 (50.74)$                         
NIDETZ FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NIDO MAGDALENA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIDO SHANE R 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NIE LIPING/WEI CUI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIE YAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIED JEREMY D/JODY L 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NIEGLOS JILL S/DONALD J 0.24 0.13 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
NIELSEN DONNA D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIELSEN FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NIELSEN JOHN B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIELSEN NORIE J/MICHAEL R 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NIEMI LAURIE B 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIES PHILIP/MARY ELLEN BERCIK 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NIETO CAMERON M/NOE L SAURO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIETO ROQUE A/ROSA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NIETO TASHA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIGRO PATRICK JEFFREY/KYLA RENEE ADAMS 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIHART VICTORIA M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIIJJAR KARENDEEP K/RAJVIR S NIJJAR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIJHER SUMAN 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
NIJHER/SEKHON FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NIJJAR DAULAT SINGH 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NIJJAR DAVINDER SINGH/MANDEEP KAUR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIJJAR GULKARAN S/KULJEET K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIJJAR HARPRIT S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIJJAR REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NIJJAR SUKHVIR S/HIRA SHAUKAT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIJJAR‐SANGHA TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIJJER KULBIR/AMARPRIT K 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NIK ATEFEH MOUSAVI/MAZIAR MOLLAEI KANDELOUS 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
NIKHIL/VIRGINIA H CHHABRA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         
NIKITCHUK ALEKSNDR V/TATYANA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIKITCHUK VITALIY 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
NIKITCHUK VLADIMIR 1.04 0.10 $175.50 $60.81 $34.19 $0.00 $34.19 $95.00 (80.50)$                         
NIKNIAN MINOO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 514 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

NIKOLAYEV ANNA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NIKOLOVA MINKA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NIKORA TATYANA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIKTASH PEDRAM/SIMA MOHSENI 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NILOUFER FAMILY TRUST 0.55 0.28 $102.32 $35.46 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $154.55 52.23$                          
NIMMO DAVID RAY SR/JUANITA D 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
NIMMO SHAEN/CRAIG 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NIMRI EMAD/RUBA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NING XIAO L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NINNIS WILLIAM B 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NIPPER JOHNSON KATHLEEN/DERON L JOHNSON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIRANATKUL NATEE/TANISA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIRANJANA AND PUJA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIROOMAND FAHIMEH/MARK RAPHAELIAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NIROOMAND FARIDEH 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NIROULA PAWAN/SUNU PANTA 0.22 0.12 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
NIRUPA MURUHATHASAN/MURUHATHASA YOGATHASAN FAM TR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NISAR MUHAMMAD 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NISBET GRANT ANDREW JR 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NISENBAUM FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NISHIMURA JOANNA LEIGH 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NISSAN MOTOR CORPORATION IN U S A 8.00 6.88 $1,483.50 $514.06 $2,261.35 $0.00 $2,261.35 $2,775.41 1,291.91$                     
NISSILA ALAN DEAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NITA KYLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NITTA FAMILY TRUST 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIXON JACQUELINE E 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NIZ ALCALA LYNDA E/KEVIN K BAGAOISAN/TANISHA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIZNAZ KHAN LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NIZZAR AMARJEET K 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NIZZAR MIKE 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NJERI ESTHER WANJIKU 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NK RADHEY LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NKIERE OLIVIER I 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NLF LLC 0.82 0.00 $74.18 $25.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.70 (48.48)$                         
NNCA 3800 BAYOU WAY LLC 4.70 4.04 $810.76 $280.94 $1,328.71 $0.00 $1,328.71 $1,609.65 798.89$                        
NO NATOMAS APARTMENTS I LP 9.10 6.92 $1,535.64 $532.13 $1,488.47 $0.00 $1,488.47 $2,020.60 484.96$                        
NO NATOMAS APARTMENTS II LP 5.93 4.51 $1,000.70 $346.76 $1,116.36 $0.00 $1,116.36 $1,463.12 462.42$                        
NO RECORD FOUND 7.44 0.81 $50.00 $17.33 $279.38 $0.00 $279.38 $296.70 246.70$                        
NOA HOLDINGS LLC 0.23 0.20 $37.96 $13.15 $65.02 $0.00 $65.02 $78.17 40.21$                          
NOBES SHAWN J 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOBIDA LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOBIDA RODRIGO/PURISIMA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NOBLE AARON/MELAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NOBLE CHERYL L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOBLE CLAUDE/JILL L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOBLE RICO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 515 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

NOBLEZA SILVESTER L/MEREDITH F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOBRIGA CARLOS EDUARDO/SARAH CAITLIN HIBEL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOBUKO HICKEY REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NODAL JOSE A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NODINE PAMELA E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOEL BARLOGIO FAMILY TRUST 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NOEL ROBERT B/KARLY C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOGEN CARLOS/SILVIA 0.36 0.19 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
NOGLE CAROL A/SEREANA L WAQABULABALAV 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOH HEE CHAN/HEATHER NELSON 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOLA DIANNE BEERS LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NOLAN BRIAN/JOYCE MARIE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
NOLAN DEBRA/JOHN 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NOLAN EILEEN IRENE 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NOLAN JEANETTE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOLAN JEFFREY T/VIVIENNE M 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOLAN JOSEPH D/KELSEY C 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOLAN VINCENT/MEREDITH 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOLEN MARIE E/STEVEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOLL JONATHAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NONG BINGKUN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
NONIS PRADEEPA/PRIYANKARA S 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOONAN DAVID R 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOOPHANT THANOMSRI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOORANI NIWASH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOORBAKHSH TRUST 0.20 0.11 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
NOORI YASIR 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NOORIYA MAMOOR FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NORA ERICKSON FAMILY TRST 2017 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NORA FAYE WADLEY REV TRUST/NORA FAYE WADLEY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NORBERT E/IRIS M POBANZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NORBOE PETER W/EMILY BARBARA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NORCAL FREEDOM HOLDINGS LLC 0.13 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $37.61 $0.00 $37.61 $46.27 21.27$                          
NORD JASON/ASHLEY V AYRES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NORD SHERALD B/TORBEN L 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NORD TORBEN/NORD SHERALD BOLAR 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NORDEEN TAMRA L/TIMOTHY J 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NORDLI KELLY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NORDSTROM EDWIN JR/CAROL L STEWART 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOREEN T CREWS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NORFLES TANYA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NORIEGA LESLIEANNE O 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NORMA L KELLY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NORMA LOUISE HUMPHREY LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NORMAN C WALLACE/EDNA SAMAN REVOC TRST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NORMAN JASON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 516 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

NORMAN L SINANDER FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NORMANDIN DIANNE B 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NORMENT AUBREY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NORRED DANA C 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
NORRED EUGENE J/DANA C 0.04 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.45 $0.00 $1.45 $1.45 1.45$                            
NORRIS DEWAYNE/DONNA 0.14 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
NORRIS JACK 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NORRIS KIM Y/PAUL K 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NORTH CAL INVESTMENTS LLC 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NORTH LES/EMILY F WATSON 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NORTH MKT II LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 29.76 8.53 $1,650.08 $571.78 $2,804.60 $0.00 $2,804.60 $3,376.38 1,726.30$                     
NORTH NATOMAS TOWN CENTER LLC 8.83 7.60 $1,521.50 $527.23 $2,496.88 $0.00 $2,496.88 $3,024.11 1,502.61$                     
NORTH NATOMAS TOWN CENTER LLC(SAFEWAY #2697) 4.68 4.02 $807.30 $279.74 $1,323.06 $0.00 $1,323.06 $1,602.80 795.50$                        
NORTH NATOMAS TOWN CENTER LLC(SAFEWAY INC) 0.64 0.55 $108.68 $37.66 $180.08 $0.00 $180.08 $217.74 109.06$                        
NORTH NATOMAS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 20.62 9.07 $4,085.44 $1,415.68 $2,982.47 $0.00 $2,982.47 $4,398.15 312.71$                        
NORTH NATOMAS/AIRPORT DEMATOS LLC 112.27 6.81 $1,954.46 $677.25 $2,239.76 $0.00 $2,239.76 $2,917.01 962.55$                        
NORTH PARK 3301 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NORTH RICHMOND INVS LLC 0.71 0.00 $60.38 $20.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.92 (39.46)$                         
NORTH SACRAMENTO LAND CO 2.44 0.00 $221.60 $76.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $76.79 (144.81)$                       
NORTHFIELD TRUST 704 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NORTHGATE CHURCH OF GOD 0.94 0.00 $81.08 $28.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28.10 (52.98)$                         
NORTHGATE CONGREGATIONS INC 1.89 0.00 $163.02 $56.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $56.49 (106.53)$                       
NORTHGATE GPRV PARTNERS 18 LLC 10.91 9.38 $1,881.98 $652.14 $3,084.31 $0.00 $3,084.31 $3,736.45 1,854.47$                     
NORTHGATE INV GROUP LLC 2.07 0.21 $357.08 $123.73 $68.05 $0.00 $68.05 $191.78 (165.30)$                       
NORTHGATE STRIP LLC 2.82 0.00 $243.24 $84.29 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $84.29 (158.95)$                       
NORTHPOINTE PARK APARTMENTS 8.44 6.41 $1,424.26 $493.53 $1,674.53 $0.00 $1,674.53 $2,168.06 743.80$                        
NORTHROP MICHAEL C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NORTHRUP OLIVER W 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NORTHVIEW VILLAGE APARTMENTS LLC 1.00 0.00 $91.14 $31.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31.58 (59.56)$                         
NORTON DOUGLAS/NORTON ASHANTE 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NORTON JONATHAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NORTON LEA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NORTON NICHOLAS G/PATRICIA M 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NOTARIO JOEY/SHIRLEY 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOTEMAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOTRA HARBIR S/MAANINDER K 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
NOUVET SUSAN 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NOVAK ALEXANDER F S/FREDERICK A 0.77 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NOVAK JOSEPH T/JUDITH A 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
NOVELO JILL/ISAAC 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOVICIO JENNIFER A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOVOTNY JENNIFER L 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NOWOY MICHELLE A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NOZARIAN NOZAR/ZOHA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NOZARIAN NOZAR/ZOHA PARVIZIAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NP SACRAMENTO JV 2 LLC 85.45 8.55 $1,179.22 $408.62 $2,808.97 $0.00 $2,808.97 $3,217.59 2,038.37$                     

BOARD PACKET 
Page 517 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

NP SACRAMENTO MAP LLC 132.79 114.20 $1,832.50 $634.99 $37,540.39 $0.00 $37,540.39 $38,175.38 36,342.88$                  
NSEREKO MOSES/SARAH GAUL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NSUANGANI NSELE M/CHARLOTTE KUSALA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NUESCA GEORGE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NULL DAVID A/WANDA S 0.22 0.11 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
NUMOTO BRUCE R/SUSAN J WHEELWRIGHT 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NUNER BRANDON 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NUNES CHANDA M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NUNES MARY E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NUNES MINDI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NUNEZ ALVAREZ MARIBEL/MARCIAL A CASTRO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NUNEZ AMY N/JESUS V 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NUNEZ BRENDA/MUKLIS MARTA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NUNEZ DE MUNOZ MARTHA/LUIS MUNOZ RENTERIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
NUNEZ ISABEL V 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NUNEZ JESSE B JR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NUNEZ JOSE/LUCIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NUNEZ JUAN G/ESTELA E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NUNEZ RUFOSAM T/RUTH C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NUNEZ SAJULLA ALLEN JAMES/AGNES G SAJULLA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NUNEZ STEPHANIE/ELI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NUNEZ YUNIER/WENDY PAZOS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NUNNELLY TOMMY/PEGGY LAWSON 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NUNO ANITA M 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
NURRE JOHN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NURSE LEAH DAGAL 0.20 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NW AREA INVESTMENTS LLC 0.50 0.00 $42.20 $14.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.62 (27.58)$                         
NWAULU LINUS O/CHIDINMA C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NWOKORO AMBROSE/ELIZABETH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NXDC10CAPT LLC 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NY THANA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NYAGAH JOHN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NYAMSUREN ARVINZAYA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NYAMU SAMUEL/FAITH NJENGA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NYBERG JEREMIAH/TARA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NYE DARREN 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
NYE MICHELE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
NYIDE RUTH M/CYRIL T 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
NYMAN VIRGINIA L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
O CONNELL TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
O NEIL ALAN B/CHRISTINE S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OAKES FREDERICK J 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OAKLEY APRIL/DAVID 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OAKMONT PROPERTIES/ASHTON PARC LLC 8.62 6.55 $1,466.44 $508.15 $1,562.90 $0.00 $1,562.90 $2,071.05 604.61$                        
OAKMONT PROPS VILLAGIO LLC 12.68 9.64 $2,139.76 $741.46 $2,530.41 $0.00 $2,530.41 $3,271.87 1,132.11$                     
OATIES JOSEPHINE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 518 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

OBANNON NADINE E 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OBEID AMJAD/MARIA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OBIDIGBO IKECHUKWU/TARA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OBIEBI ANGELIQUE/EMAMOKE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OBINA ERLINDA/LOLITA A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
OBINWA OGONNA/AGNES 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OBLIGACION REYNALDO D/CATHERINE E STROH 0.20 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
OBRIEN BLDG CO(CARL KARCHER ENTRPRS INC) 0.84 0.72 $143.18 $49.61 $236.06 $0.00 $236.06 $285.67 142.49$                        
OBRIEN CHERYL/RICHARD 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OBRIEN FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
OBRIEN H R CHRISTOPHE/SUSIE NHUNG LE‐OBRIEN 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
OBRIEN JANET/RANDY SINGER 0.66 0.34 $109.38 $37.90 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $127.23 17.85$                          
OBRIEN THOMAS E/GLADYS F 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
OBSTACULO CORAZON M/RODOLFO M JR 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OBUSAN‐SOLOCIO FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCAMPO GERONIMO/AMABELLE A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCAMPO GREGORY J/TRACY 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCAMPO JUAN R SR/JUDITH R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
OCAMPO NATALIA R 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OCAMPO NEMIA/JAIMEE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCAMPO OSCAR S L/NORMA B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCAMP‐TRUJILLO REV TRUST 2018 0.21 0.11 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
OCARROLL FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCARROLL MEGAN R 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCEJO JESUS E R 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
OCHLENG LISA M/QUENTIN O 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
OCHOA ALFREDO T/HEIDI S 0.43 0.22 $79.00 $27.37 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $116.70 37.70$                          
OCHOA ARISTEO/ANA AMEZQUITA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCHOA CARLOS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCHOA CARMEN/JAVIER 0.20 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
OCHOA CORONA JUAN JOSE/SYLVIA A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCHOA EDUARDO/CONTESSA ESQUIVEL 0.30 0.16 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
OCHOA GABRIEL 0.28 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
OCHOA GRACIELA 0.28 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
OCHOA JAIME 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OCHOA JORGE R/ASHLEY JARAMILLO 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
OCHOA JOSE J/SHERRY 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
OCHOA MANUEL SANCHEZ 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCHOA MARCELINO/ALMAROSA PASTRAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCHOA MARCO M 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
OCHOA MARIA DOLORES 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCHOA MARISA E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
OCHOA MAYRA K 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OCHOA OLGA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCHOA ORALIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCHOA OSCAR 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 519 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

OCHOA RICARDO/CLAUDIA 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
OCHOA SERGIO PADILLA 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCHSNER EDWIN/CHANDAVONE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCKANDER STEVE/MIRIAM HOUSE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCLARINO ALDRIN M/MYLA M PASTRANO 0.25 0.13 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
OCO LUDIVINA C/LUDIVINA C 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
OCOCK REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCONNELL FAMILY 2017 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCONNOR ANGELA/OCONNOR CHRISTOPHER 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OCONNOR MICHAEL J/TERRI M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCONNOR SEAN T 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OCONNOR SEAN T/MARINA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCONNOR STEFAN I/JOYCELYN M 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OCOY FAMILY TRUST 4.54 0.45 $89.34 $30.96 $149.25 $0.00 $149.25 $180.21 90.87$                          
ODANIEL FRANKLIN D 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ODD WAYNE J III 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ODELL ANGELA C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ODISTER KEITH O 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ODRUNIA LYNDON/GLORIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ODYSSEUS FARMS 4549.05 454.91 $56,269.80 $19,498.46 $149,539.45 $0.00 $149,539.45 $169,037.91 112,768.11$                
ODYSSEUS FARMS/WORLD VISION REAL PROPERTIES LLC 172.49 6.90 $2,380.36 $824.84 $2,268.08 $0.00 $2,268.08 $3,092.92 712.56$                        
ODYSSIUS FARMS 151.60 15.16 $1,569.06 $543.71 $4,983.50 $0.00 $4,983.50 $5,527.21 3,958.15$                     
OESER JULIE ANN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OFELIA T LAFORM LIVING TRUST 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OFILI KENECHUWU PIUS/ERIKA KELLEE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OFORLEA DANIEL C/XAVIERA N 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OFRASIO EMMANUEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OGANESIAN MIKHAEL 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OGARA NICOLE A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OGATA FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
OGATA‐LOWE FAM 16 TR ETAL 0.62 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OGAWA RUSSELL E/RELENA K 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OGBAH FRANCIS 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OGBONNA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OGBONNA FRANCIS M 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
OGBU CHRISTINA N/MARCELLINA A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OGDEN ARLYN A/RODNEY E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OGDEN FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
OGDEN LEONA B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OGDEN NATHANN PAUL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OGHOGHORIE SHONTE 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OGIHARA NANCY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OGINO HIDEKI/KAZUE 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
OGNISTY MICHAEL F JR 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OGREN PAMELA C 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OGUNLADE SAMUEL A JR/OLADAPO OLAWUMI O 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 520 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

OGUNRINDE OMOWUMI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OGWUDIRE KINGSLEY/IJEOMA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OH CATHERINE M/JASON B CUFF 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OHAIRE KAREN A 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
OHARA ESTHER 0.24 0.13 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
OHARA MARTIN I/MARY A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OHIA CHIGOZIE T/OBINECHE B 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
OHLSSON DENNIS M/CHERRYL A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
OHTA MONICA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OJEDA CONRADO J/ROSA E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OJEDA ROSA E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OJEDA ROSA ELVA/CONRADO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OJO FATI OLAMIDE/BAMIDELE SARAH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OKAMOTO DANIEL A/ARCHANA ANANTHARAMAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OKAWARA KENNETH/MAKI/TR 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
OKEMIRI IKENNA K/JOANNA E 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OKIMOTO DONNIE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OKINAKA LAWRENCE A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OKINO DANIELA AYAME/ETAL 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OKOLONWAMU OFILI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OKON AYODELE/LATOYA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OKONOGI HITOSHI 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
OKORO DANIEL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OKUNGBOWA DANITA M/MICHAEL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OKUPE ABEGBUYI O/LINDA F 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OKUPE ADEGBUYI OLADAPO/LINDA FAYE 0.09 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
OKUPE ADEGBUYI/LINDA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OKUPE ADEGBUYL OLADAPO/LINDA FAYE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OKUPE OLADAPO/AYODELE OKUPE HAMPTON 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OKYERE BENJAMIN A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OKYERE SAMUEL EVANS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLADIMEJI MARGARET A/FRANCIS A MCMAYE 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLAGUNDOYE OLADEIJI/OLADIJI 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
OLALDE PAUL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLALERE MORUF 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLALERE TINUKE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLANDER MATT 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
OLANDER MATTHEW 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLANIYAN JOSEPH 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLAZABA HECTOR/EVA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
OLBRANTZ FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLDHAM JULIE L 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
OLEARY FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLEARY JENNIFER 0.18 0.00 $35.44 $12.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.28 (23.16)$                         
OLEARY SEAN B/NATASHA L VOCELKA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OLEYNIK ALEKSANDR/IRINA 0.51 0.39 $86.06 $29.82 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $48.43 (37.63)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 521 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

OLIVA JIMENEZ MONICA V 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLIVA RITCHIE/PHILLIP 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLIVARES ANGEL/MARTIN E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
OLIVARES DANIEL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
OLIVARES DANIEL/ROCIO A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLIVARES DANNY JR/LETESHA J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLIVARES GENARO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLIVARES MANUEL JR/NATALIA 0.19 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
OLIVARES MANUEL/GUADALUPE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLIVARES NICHOLAS/MICHAEL CLANCEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLIVAREZ ERICA/JOSEPH 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
OLIVAREZ MELINDA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLIVAREZ RUBEN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OLIVAS FERNANDO 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OLIVAS REBECCA R/VIRGINIA R VEGA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLIVAS YOLANDA MEDINA 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
OLIVEIRA LITA 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OLIVEIRA MARK G 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
OLIVEIRA ROSS/IDA 1.49 0.00 $36.56 $12.67 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.67 (23.89)$                         
OLIVER ARRA 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OLIVER CYNTHIA R/JOHN L 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
OLIVER EUGENE R II/BERNADETTE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLIVER JESUS 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
OLIVER JULIE A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLIVER P KIM LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLIVER SHALAJAH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLIVER SHARON/ANNIE B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLIVER STEPHANIE 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OLIVER YU/ANIKA MAY FAMILY REV TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
OLIVIA MENENDEZ LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLIVIA/MILLS REV TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLLAR PATRICK S 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLLISON KEVIN M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLMEDO JUAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLMOS ELDIONET ARREOLA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLMOS FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLMOS MARIA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLMOS MARIA J/JOSE E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLMOS MARITZA DE JESUS/ETAL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLOWOOKERE OLUMIDE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLS HOLDING LLC 0.53 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OLSEN ADRIAN/JANINE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLSEN ERLING WILLIAM (EST OF) 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLSEN JULLIAN M/PATRICK A 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
OLSON BRIAN D 0.34 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OLSON CARL J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 522 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

OLSON DAVID L/ALENA RAE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OLSON ELLEN M/JOSEPH J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OLSON GARRY A/KATHERINE C 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OM SHAKTI OM LLC 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OMALEY BRIAN/KIMBERLY CAMILLUCCI 1.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OMAN ADELYN F/DOMINGO L FRANCISCO/ERLINDA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OMARKHAIL YAMA A 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OMARY KHALID 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OMARY ZABI 0.39 0.20 $70.56 $24.45 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $84.00 13.44$                          
OMER SAMAH 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
OMILA EXEQUIEL FLORENTINO II/CARLOTA JAVIER 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OMNINET SACRAMENTO JARDINETTE LLC/ETAL 6.03 4.82 $1,768.14 $612.69 $1,585.78 $0.00 $1,585.78 $2,198.47 430.33$                        
OMOTUNDE BETTY J/GERALD D WALRATH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ON FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ONATE FRANCISCO J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ONATE OLGA C/RAUL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ONCENA EDWARD O/CARLEEN C 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ONEAL EDNA/TECORA D WHITE 0.11 0.06 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ONEAL IDA GERALDINE 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ONEAL MICHAEL E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ONEIL CURTIS JR/CRYSTAL INEZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ONEIL IGOR 1.50 0.00 $126.56 $43.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43.86 (82.70)$                         
ONEIL PAMELA F 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ONEILL FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ONEILL REV TRUST 0.27 0.14 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
ONESTA WILLIAM L/CAROLYN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ONG EDMUND/JENNIFER SHIU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ONG JOHN/ERIKA FLORENCE KNUTSON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ONG JONATHAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ONG JOYCE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ONG KOW W S 0.26 0.13 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
ONG KWOK C/YU M YU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ONG MATTHEW D 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ONG OEN LIAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ONGOCO JHANKARLO P 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ONGTOABOC RONALD 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ONICA ELENA 0.13 0.07 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ONISKO SVETLANA V 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ONISKO VASILIY V 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ONISKO VLADIMIR 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ONO MICHELE YURIKO 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ONO PAUL K/MARIAN/TR 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ONSOY YUKSEL/GURINDER SHERGILL 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ONU ALEXANDER C 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ONUMAJURU JUSTINA O/CHISOM UZOUKWU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ONYANGO PATRICIA A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 523 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

OOI JAMES P/TISH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OOI JAMES/TISH 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OPAL STAR INVESTMENTS LLC 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OPERATING ENGS LOCAL UNION NO 3 BLDG HLDG ASSOC 2.63 2.26 $453.68 $157.21 $743.51 $0.00 $743.51 $900.72 447.04$                        
OPHELIA RIEGO IRREVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OPPEDAHL TAMARA LYNETTE 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OPRITS OLGA ALEKSANDROVNA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ORDIZ LJAN C E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORDONA FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
ORDONEZ VIRGINIA/SALVADOR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORDUKHANI FARHAD/YASS DASTMALCHI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OREILLY PATRICK M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ORELLANA AMY E/MARCO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORELLANA GLORIA A/KATYA M 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORELLANA NELSON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORELLANA OLGA V 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
ORELLANA RENE/NELIDA AGUAYO 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ORENSTEIN CRAIG 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ORGAMBIDE SUZANNE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORGERA JOHN E/LISA A DEFINIS 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ORI SHIU R/KUSMA D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORIAS RAY K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORIO SHELLY 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORIYAVONG SAM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORLANDO CANDACE L/ORLANDO CHARLENE R 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ORLANDO NOE FUENTES 2002 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORLANDO PAUL J 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORLINO ELMO SR/RECHILDA/ELMO JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORNELAS WILLIAM JR 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ORNELLAS FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.15 $32.78 $11.36 $50.76 $0.00 $50.76 $62.12 29.34$                          
ORNELLAS LINSEY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OROSCO LORRAINE B 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
OROZCO ALEJANDRO/MARIA D 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
OROZCO ANA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OROZCO ANGELA D 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OROZCO ANGELICA/HECTOR 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
OROZCO DANIEL/GREGORIA 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
OROZCO DARLENE M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OROZCO GUSTAVO D 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OROZCO JOSE/ALISON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OROZCO LEONARDO/LIDIA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OROZCO LUCIA CRUZ 0.50 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
OROZCO NORA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OROZCO PRISCILLA A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OROZCO STACY R/JOSE L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORR CATHERINE/MILTON JR 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 524 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ORR LISA E 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORR WILLIAM R/ANGELA J 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORRANTIA ANGELICA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORSI JOE 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ORTEGA ANDY/AMY 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTEGA ANGELA E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTEGA BARREREA JOSE N/ETAL 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
ORTEGA ERIKA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTEGA FRANCES 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ORTEGA GUSTAVO L 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ORTEGA JENNIFER E/RAUL A JR 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
ORTEGA JOE A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTEGA RANDY R/PRICILA R 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ORTEGA RAYMUNDO/KARINA 0.38 0.20 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
ORTEGA SALVADOR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTEGA VICTOR Z 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTEGA YAKOVA N 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTEGO FRANCIS 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ORTEZ RONALD 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ORTIZ ALBERT E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTIZ ALBERT R/LINDA L 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ORTIZ ANTONIO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTIZ CAROLE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ORTIZ CHRISTIAN/JENNY V NGUYEN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTIZ COLLEEN O 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTIZ CYNTHIA M/JOHN M 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ORTIZ DAVID S/JUANITA S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ORTIZ DIANE M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTIZ DIANE/JOHN DAVID NEY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ORTIZ EDGAR/MARIA MAGDALENA 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ORTIZ ERENDIRA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTIZ FERNANDO/SUSANA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTIZ GABRIELA/ROBERT LOPEZ/JUVENAL ORTIZ 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTIZ GUILLERMO STEVEN/ALYSSA RUTH ORTIZ KAHN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTIZ HERMILO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTIZ JORGE 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ORTIZ JOSE FLORES/JOSEFINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTIZ JUAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTIZ LESTER ELEASHA C 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ORTIZ MARCO A/LILIANA GUERRA GUERRA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTIZ NIDIA 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ORTIZ ROBIN G/RAE K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTIZ ROBLES JOSE F/WANDA IVETTE PENA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTIZ RUBEN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ORTIZ RUBEN J 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
ORUE RAFAEL U 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 525 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

OSADHO JAYNE A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSAI ELISABETH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSBORN ROBERT N 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSBORNE ADAM/KATHRYN NOVO 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSBORNE BRITTANI D 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSBORNE YVONNE/RONALD 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSBURN MELISSA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSBURN PAMELA M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSBY DEMETRIUS J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSCAR EDMUNDO/EUGENIA AYALA REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSCAR/CORAZON MISOLA 2007 LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSCAR/LETICIA BALDONADO LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
OSE LAND NO 2 62.78 6.28 $1,109.86 $384.59 $2,063.67 $0.00 $2,063.67 $2,448.26 1,338.40$                     
OSE LAND NO 3 1046.78 41.87 $18,229.30 $6,316.77 $13,764.17 $0.00 $13,764.17 $20,080.94 1,851.64$                     
OSGOOD MEGAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSHEA DANIEL/BRYN 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
OSHEA PATRICK M/TRACEY A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSHIGE DEBRA 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
OSHIMA DAVID I 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSHIMA ISAAC 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSHIMA JAMES W 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSIT FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OSOKINA IRINA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
OSORIO ALONSO 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OSORIO ALVARO 0.28 0.15 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
OSORIO MELVIN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSORIO PORFIRIO A/MARIA G 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OSORIO VICENTE/MARIA JACQUELINE CABRAL TINIO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSSOLA MICHAEL A/RACHEL A SONGER 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
OSTER FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
OSTERING LINDA A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSTERTAG NICOLE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OSTHEIMER DOUGLAS L/RUTH M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
OSTROVSKAYA OLGA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OSTROVSKI SERGE A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OTA CINDY M/MARSHALL S 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OTA STEPHANIE/ERROLBEN ELEPANO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OTANI MARKCURTIS 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OTEAFY SHARIEF 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OTERO JOSE E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OTERO JOSE E/ADRIANA F 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OTI KINGSLEY 0.22 0.12 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
OTICO SAMUEL GUANSING/RACHELLE VANEZUELA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OTM TRUST/SHARON E FONG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OTT DAVID B/MICHELLE C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OTTAVIANO RAYMOND CHARLES JR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 526 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

OTTERLEI DIANE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OTTO H SALTENBERGER LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OTTO STEVEN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OTTOLINI JENNIFER L/CHRISTIAN A 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OTUSANYA MODUPE OLUWASEUN/OLUREMI JOSEPH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OU DE WEN/BING BING LIU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OU FA YON/SHIRLEY A HUYNH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OU HENG/LENG SOM 0.15 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
OUBRE DOROTHY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OUSLEY SHALONDA D 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OUTSOURCED LEGAL SUPPORT LLC 1.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OUYANG ALEX J/HSIAO Y YANG 0.23 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
OUYANG KEHUI 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OUYANG XI HANG/TARA NALBACH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OVEL SUSANNA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OVERMAN EDWARD S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OVERSEAS MERCHANDISE INSPECTION COMPANY LTD 0.50 0.40 $86.26 $29.89 $131.49 $0.00 $131.49 $161.38 75.12$                          
OVERSTREET JUSTIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OVIEDO FRANCISCO/IRENE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OVIEDO JOLEO P/MARIA D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OWEN CARRIE MAE 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OWEN DAVID L/DAYNA A 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OWEN FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
OWEN GRAHAM/KACIE 0.58 0.06 $55.38 $19.19 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $48.96 (6.42)$                           
OWEN JEFFREY M/SARAH Y 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OWEN SUSAN JOLIENE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OWENS CAROL L/WILLIAM KENT 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OWENS FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OWENS JON S/ROCIO D 0.23 0.12 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
OWENS JORDAN K/SHANNON L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OWENS KENNETH A III/MARGARET ANNE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OWENS KENNETH/SHARON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OWENS LINISA 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
OWENS MARCIA J/MILTON J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OWENS OLIVIA W/KRISTOFER D 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OWENS YOLANDA D/RETINA L SHEDRICK/VICKY Y ASKEW 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
OWHOWHO FAUSTINA A/HANDSOME 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OWINGS RICHARD D/COLLEEN H 0.32 0.17 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
OWIRO STEPHEN/VIDEM YOURI OWIRO 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
OWYANG GORDON/JENN JEN 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
OXENDINE ANTHONY W 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OYEGUNLE ADEBOYE/LORENA MARESTRELLA GALVAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OYLER MARCI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
OZEROFF FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
OZERUGA ALINA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OZIER PATRICK/JULISSA 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 527 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

OZOH CHIEDU 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OZOMARO SHEILA E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
OZTURK AALIYAH T 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
P G/E 0.21 0.09 $0.00 $0.00 $29.78 $0.00 $29.78 $29.78 29.78$                          
P/P RAI LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
P/R APPLEGATE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
P8 CORE NATOMAS LLC 11.76 0.00 $2,128.66 $737.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $737.62 (1,391.04)$                   
PAASCH MARY M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAASCH MARY/GREGORY AHART 59.74 2.52 $652.66 $226.16 $811.75 $0.00 $811.75 $1,037.91 385.25$                        
PABLA GURINDER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PABLA PARAM S/HARJINDER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PABLITO/GERTRUDES CASTILLO FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PABLO F GOMEZ/REBECCA L KING REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUS 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
PABLO LAURIE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PABON MAYRA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAC WEST OFFICE EQUITIES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 5.45 4.36 $940.14 $325.77 $1,433.25 $0.00 $1,433.25 $1,759.02 818.88$                        
PAC WEST OFFICE EQUITIES LP 44.92 36.21 $7,748.74 $2,685.07 $11,903.66 $0.00 $11,903.66 $14,588.73 6,839.99$                     
PACAS FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PACCO PROPERTIES LP 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PACE BARBARA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PACE FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PACE MAYNARD JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PACE PRESTON J 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PACE WILLIAM EDWARD IV 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PACHECO ARTHUR R 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PACHECO DAVID/NEREYDA RIVERA 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
PACHECO FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PACHECO JOHN 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PACHECO LISA M/DAVID R CHAVEZ 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PACHECO RHEA 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PACHECO ROSALIO/BERTHA P 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PACHECO TRUST 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
PACHECO VIRGIL A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PACIFIC BELL 1.53 0.49 $243.92 $84.52 $161.57 $0.00 $161.57 $246.09 2.17$                            
PACIFIC FRESH SEAFOOD INC 2.90 0.29 $500.26 $173.35 $95.33 $0.00 $95.33 $268.68 (231.58)$                       
PACIFIC GAS/ELECTRIC CO 9.60 5.71 $877.68 $304.13 $1,877.29 $0.00 $1,877.29 $2,181.42 1,303.74$                     
PACIFIC MERITAGE LLC 1.03 0.89 $177.68 $61.57 $291.19 $0.00 $291.19 $352.76 175.08$                        
PACK MARVIN L JR/DIANA 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
PACK WILLIAM THOMAS/PEDRO ANGELO BUZO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PACKARD DEBRA 0.18 0.09 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
PACKARD FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PACKER CEDRIC L/LAQUANNA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PACQUING ROSALYN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PACUINAS RALPH E/DEBORAH A CASE 0.15 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
PADAKI VINAYAK 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PADAOAN DENNIS T/LEONOR B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 528 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PADDA GURJIT/HARPREET KAUR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADDA RANDEEP/MANPREETSINGH 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADDON FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PADERNA ROBERT V JR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADIHARI PRASANNA/AISHWARYA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADILLA ALFREDO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADILLA ALFREDO JR/LUCIO/DARIO ANTHONY 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PADILLA ASUNCION J/JESUS GUTIERREZ/JOSEF 0.44 0.00 $37.14 $12.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.87 (24.27)$                         
PADILLA AURORA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PADILLA BENJAMIN/IMELDA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
PADILLA BRYAN MARTINEZ/JOCELYN MONTES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADILLA CESAR PAREDES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADILLA DIEGO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADILLA FAUSTINO A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADILLA FRANK/AMANDA RAMOS 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADILLA GERARDO S 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
PADILLA GERD/ANDREA ALDEN‐GLICK 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADILLA GERMAN MUNOZ 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PADILLA J GUADALUPE/DOLORES 0.28 0.15 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
PADILLA JESUS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PADILLA JESUS/SARA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADILLA JOHN A IV 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
PADILLA JOSE 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PADILLA JOSEPH/LIZETTE PEREZ 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PADILLA JUAN A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PADILLA KATHY/LUGANO JONATHAN PADRON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADILLA LILIANA VALDEZ/CHANCHIEW SAETEURN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADILLA LOUIS FRANKLIN/CHITYAPORN SUWANPAKDEECHIT 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADILLA LUIS C/TIFFANY A WILSON 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
PADILLA LYNCH ALYNE TATIANA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADILLA MARIA A/OSCAR A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADILLA MARTIN G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADILLA MARTIN/MARIA J 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PADILLA NOEMI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADILLA OSCAR A 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PADILLA PADILLA ADOLFO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADILLA SALVADOR/MARIA DEL CARMEN 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PADILLA YAISON S/LUCINDA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADISETTI/INDUGU FAMILY TRUST 2009 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADMAWAR SACHHIDANAND S/SHILPA S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADMAWAR SACHHIDANAND/SHILPA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PADOVAN 2001 FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PADTE YOGESH V/SHILPA V PATKAR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PADUANI BARRY JASON 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PAEZ LEONEL/VERONICA VELAZQUEZ 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAEZ VIVIANA V 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 529 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PAGADALA SRIKANTH/RACHNA BALI 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PAGADUAN FAMILY 2002 REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAGALA EUSEBIO H/AUREA D 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PAGAN GEORGE/TINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAGANELIS GEORGE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAGDAYUNAN RODOLFO P/SHIRLEY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAGE CRAIG/TERRIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAGE ERIN H/JOSEPH B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAGE LOTTIE V/ANDRE C SIMPSON 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAGE MONICA C 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAHIA MARIA GUADALUPE/WILLIAM LEE KANIKU 0.18 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAHLER BRETT J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAHULE BONNIE C/CHRISTOPHER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAI PRASAD FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
PAIDSETTI/INDUGU FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAIGE ELMO 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PAIGE MICHAEL D 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PAIJE WILLIAMS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAINE FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAIVA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAIVA GIOVANNA P/SAMUEL J 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PAIZ DANIEL/MARIA E 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAJAS ANA T/GABRIEL A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAK CHUEN KEUNG/WAI YU ANITA PANG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAK IL R/HWA SUN/LINDA JAYOUNG/SON YONG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAK UN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PAKHOMOV VIKTORIYA 0.23 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
PAL FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PAL INDER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAL LEENA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PALABAY JOSEPHINE 0.96 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PALACIO TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PALACOL DARIEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALAGANAS CIRILO/REMELDA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALANISAMY VISHVAKRAJ 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PALANIYANDI VINODKANNAN/MALARVIZHI ANBAZHAGAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALENAPA CARRIE/PALENAPA DONNY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALENCIA CHERYL/ROBERT CHEUNG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALENYY ANDREY/AVIGEYA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALERMO CHARMAINE RUZZEL ESPANOL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALLAS CHRISTINE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALLEROS DANIEL R 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PALM DANIEL A/ADRIE CRESEL C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALMA CEASAR B/CLARIZZA B 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALMA IVANIA D/MONICA A HARRIS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALMA TINA M/WILLIAM R JR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 530 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PALMA YOLANDA/EDWARD J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALMBAUM TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALMBERG LACEY M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALMER FAMILY TRUST 0.32 0.16 $54.00 $18.71 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.26 24.26$                          
PALMER JAMONDA C/MARCUS A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALMER KENNETH N/LEONOR G 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PALMER STEVEN/DEBRA 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
PALMERIN GEORGENE R 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALMIERI JAMES/LORI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALOMAR CINDY VIRIDIANA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALOMAR NORMA M/RAUL 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PALOMBI SANTO ORLANDO 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PALOMINO OMAR/ARACELI 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALOMO JOSE D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALOMO JOSEPH D/KIMBERLY A 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
PALOMO STACEY A/EDLORD POSADAS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PALOW‐BACHAND FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.11 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
PALTZER FAMILY TRUST 0.36 0.07 $75.00 $25.99 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $55.76 (19.24)$                         
PALU TUPOU F/ANAU F TUPOUATA 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PALUDA CHARLES G/ESTHER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAMATIAN ARNEL J/NIMFA L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAMELA A DAVIS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PAMELA A FELTS REVOCABLE TRUST 1995/ETAL 95.50 3.82 $1,317.90 $456.68 $1,255.74 $0.00 $1,255.74 $1,712.42 394.52$                        
PAMELA D SAMMONS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PAMELA I SCHUYLER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PAMELA J KILPATRICK REVOCABLE TRUST 0.25 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
PAMELA L PEIRSON FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PAMIDI FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAMMA GURVINDER/SUKHJINDER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAN DINGBANG/XIUHUA MA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAN FANNIE F 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PAN JIABIN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAN JING/CHAO NING 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAN PAMELA/PATRICK 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAN RICHARD J/WEN LI WANG 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PAN SHIRLEY LIHE 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PAN WILLIAM/CAROL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAN YI/QIONG ZHOU 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PAN ZHIJUN/JERRY Y AU 0.13 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PANARELLA KATHERINE H/ALEX T 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANARRA GARY J 0.28 0.15 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
PANATTONI JACOB A 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PANBOON DEBORAH O 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANCURAK TAMARA 0.17 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
PANDARINATHAN JAGANNATHAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANDE ANITA/TEKENDRA 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 531 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PANDEY GOPAL K/JAYA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANDEY RABINDRA/RUSHA K ADHIKARI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANDOURANGAN KUMARAN/RIFFAYA SALAIHA RAJID AHAMED 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANDURO EDGAR I/GABRIELA P GUERRERO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANDYA SHASHI V 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PANDYA SHIVANG/SHALIN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANG AARON G/STELLA T 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PANG JAMES 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANG KAM F 0.06 0.04 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
PANGAN BRANDON L/MARIA A TULIN M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANGAN JOHN VINCENT 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANGELINAN ALLAN G/COLLEEN R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANGILINAN DERIK ADRIAN/ARLENE MARIE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANGILINAN ROLANDO DIZON 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANIAGUA ARTURO SANTANA/ROBERTA HERNANDEZ RUIZ 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PANNEK FRED H 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PANNU BHUPINDER S/SUKHPREET 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PANNU BHUPINDER/SUKHPREET 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANNU MANPREET/SATWINDER KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANNU PARMJIT K/KULBIR S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANNU SANDEEP S/SHARANJIT K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PANOKE HAU TING 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PANOKE TAIT‐LINDSEY K/KRYSTLE 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANOS NICK P/ANGELINE E PRUCYK 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PANTELIDES ALEXANDER A 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
PANTOJA LYDIA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PANTOJA REFUGIO/RUBEN/ESTHER M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANWAR MANOJ KUMAR/RADHA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PANWAR RAJENDRA B 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANYANOUVONG CHANTHALY/CALVIN HONG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PANYANOUVONG KHONESAVANH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAO FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAO LINGCHIH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PAPA VIRGIL/AMANDA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PAPA/MUMSIE ROONIE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAPAPIETRO FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
PAPAPIETRO SCOTT J/TAMI SUE MEJIA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PAPAPIETRO SHAUNA JOVON 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAPARIAN MICHAEL 0.16 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
PAPER JEFFREY D/FABIAN LARA 0.62 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PAPIC ADELINA E/SEMIR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAPPA PHYLLIS J/PHYLLIS J PAPPA TRUST/ETAL 32.92 1.32 $454.30 $157.42 $432.87 $0.00 $432.87 $590.29 135.99$                        
PAPPAS CELIA G/GEORGE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PAPPAS TAMMY H 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAQUIA MARYGRACE G/ROBERTO S 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARADA MARGARET A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 532 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PARADIANG ANDRE C 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PARAGAS JUANITO N JR/DELIA F 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARAGAS PATRIANIT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARAGGUA ROBERT Y/MARIA LOURDES S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARAMO MANUEL/MIREYA R 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARAMOUNT EQUITIES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARAS GENELLEE A 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PARDIWALA ASHISH N/RITA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARDIWALA ASHISH/RITA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARDO GLADYS B 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARDUE PATTY M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARE HERVE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAREDES ADRIAN/KALI ERIN COUGHLIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAREDES ANTONIO V/LOURDES 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAREKH FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PAREKH FAMILY TRUST 2013 0.27 0.14 $77.00 $26.68 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $116.01 39.01$                          
PAREKH HITESH/DIPALI GOHIL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PARENT MARC/MARK C RICHARDS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARHAR REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARHAR SUKHMINDER S/PARMINDER K SROA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARIKH ASHAR/MITA MAHIDA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARIKH FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARIKH FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARIKH JIGISH 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARIKH SONAL/YATIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARILO FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARISH FAMILY TRUST 0.47 0.41 $81.08 $28.10 $133.99 $0.00 $133.99 $162.09 81.01$                          
PARISH JULIE L/KEVIN J JOHNSON 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PARISI TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PARK CAROLINE HYUN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARK CHAN HYOUNG/HOJUNG 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PARK CHAN/HOJUNG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARK FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARK IL GYOUNG/EUN JUNG KIM 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARK JOO SO YOUN/CHANG GI JOO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARK JUNG W/ANN A 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PARK KEVIN P/ROXANNE A 0.20 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARK KYUNGMI/SCOTT R YU 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARK MEE KYUNG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARK MI YOUNG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARK PLACE AT REGENCY PK HOA 0.10 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.86 $0.00 $9.86 $18.52 (6.48)$                           
PARK YOUNG J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARKEBRIDGE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 0.47 0.05 $0.00 $0.00 $15.45 $0.00 $15.45 $15.45 15.45$                          
PARKER ANTHONY R 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PARKER CHARLES A JR/CHRISTOPHER J COX 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PARKER CHRIS 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 533 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PARKER CHRISTINA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PARKER DANA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARKER DANIEL/PARKER MAYKELIN ORTIZ 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PARKER DEBRA ANN 0.10 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $3.29 $0.00 $3.29 $11.95 (13.05)$                         
PARKER DENNY LANDON 2018 TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PARKER DONNA F/NATHAN A 0.18 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARKER DWIGHT/TINA M 0.16 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
PARKER FREDDIE 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PARKER JAMES T 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PARKER JANNA M/DONNA M 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PARKER JANNA/JONATHAN D BOONE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARKER JASON/TRACY THOMPSON 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PARKER JERRY M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PARKER JESS G 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARKER LIGIA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PARKER MARY/DAVID 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PARKER MERILEE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARKER ROGER GRANT/EVA MARIE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PARKER RUDOLPH G JR/ROBERTA M 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PARKER SCOTT 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARKER STEPHEN FRANK/MARIA DEL JESUS PARKER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARKINS CHRISTOPHER A 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARKINSON DEBORAH V 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARKINSON REGINA V/SEAN E/WILLIAM/REGINA M PURIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARKISON TAMMY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARKS SERITA G 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARKSIDE 0.67 0.00 $56.94 $19.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19.73 (37.21)$                         
PARKTON MONICA M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PARKWAY STERLING INVS LLC/ETAL 29.32 10.93 $2,794.54 $968.36 $3,592.48 $0.00 $3,592.48 $4,560.84 1,766.30$                     
PARMAR ARJUN 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PARMAR BHAVESHKUMAR A/MITALI 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARMAR SHEETAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARMAR VISHAL 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARMETER TERRY LYNN 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
PARN THOMAS 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARNELL DENISE 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARNIANCHI FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARR JEDEDIAH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARR KAREN MARIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARRA ALBERTO LOPEZ/MAGDALENA LOPEZ 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
PARRA JOSEPHINE A 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
PARRA LUIS JR 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PARRA PATRICIA M/ANDREW M NUNEZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARRA PEREZ ALEJANDRO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARRERA FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARRERA MARIA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 534 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PARRISH JONATHAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARRISH KIM M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PARSA ENSIEH 0.36 0.19 $67.20 $23.29 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $82.84 15.64$                          
PARSAY FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARSEGHIAN FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PARSELLS LARONDA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARSLEY JESSICA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PARSONS JOHN C III/WENDY A PARSON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARSONS VICKY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PARTNERS PREFERRED YIELD III INC(PUB STORAGE INC) 3.16 0.00 $271.70 $94.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $94.15 (177.55)$                       
PASAYLA ANA DARYL 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PASCALE THOMAS B/ROSE M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PASCUA GILBERT/MARIA A 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PASCUA MELANIE LEI 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PASCUA PATRICIA/MANUELA LACHICA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PASCUAL VINCENT M/MICHELLE C 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
PASHA SUNDAS/RIZWAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PASION LAURIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PASION REBEKA 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
PASO OAKS LLC 0.35 0.00 $29.34 $10.17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.17 (19.17)$                         
PAST ADELINA/ROBERT 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PASTOR JEROME/CHANELLE LUANSING 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PASTOR NEMIA C 0.17 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
PASTRANA EDUARDO 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PASWATER JAMES P 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PAT/KATHY ORCHARD FAMILY 2005 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATANE ANGELICA ISABEL/NICHOLAS STEPHAN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PATANKAR RAVIKANT VISHNU/SHAILA RAVIKANT 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PATCHE PAUL/JOAN 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
PATCHELL DONICA YVONNE/JEFFREY BRIAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATE ADAM 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PATE BRENDA G/PATE CHARLES H 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATE NEWBERRY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PATEL AJAY/NATASHA S 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL AKSHAY 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PATEL ALKA VINAY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL AMITA S 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL AMRUT K/NITI A 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
PATEL ANAND 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL ANISH R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL ARVINDBHAI SOMABHAI/PUSHPABEN A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL ASHISH/MONICA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL AVANI/NILESH 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PATEL AYAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL BELUSHI D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL BHARAT K/ROSHNI B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 535 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PATEL BHARAT K/SUMITRA V/VINOD K/SITABEN N 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PATEL BHARAT/HINA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PATEL BHARTI/PRAVIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL BHAVIK D/DHARTI 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PATEL BHAVNA R/RAJESH 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PATEL BHIKHIBEN M 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PATEL BJAY A 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL CHAMPAKLAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL CHIKUL/MILIND B 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PATEL CHIRAG M/JAGRUTI HIRANI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL DAHYA K/DAXA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
PATEL DHARMIL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL DHAVAL/PRITI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL DHIRU M/KOKILA/SANDIP 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL DHIRU M/KOKILA/SARJU D 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PATEL DILIP N/KIRTI D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL DIPAKKUMAR/KUSUMBEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL FAMILY 2011 LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PATEL FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL FAMILY TRUST 0.46 0.24 $75.64 $26.21 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.53 39.89$                          
PATEL FAMILY TRUST AGM 0.20 0.11 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PATEL FAMILY TRUST/ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL HARDIK J/BHARTI J/JAVADAN M 0.20 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL HASMITA/HIREN K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL HASMUKH C 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PATEL HEMANG/NILIMA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL HETAL/VINOD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL HIMANSHU/VIRAL M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL HIRALBEN/JIGNESH M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL HIREN/ARTI PARIKH‐PATEL 0.22 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
PATEL HITESH/ASHA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL HITESH/SANGITA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL ILABEN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL ILABEN D/ASHVIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL ILABEN P/ROSHNI/RIMA PATEL CABRERA/ETAL 0.20 0.10 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
PATEL INDUBEN A/PRATIK A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL ISHVERIAL BUDDHADEV/USHABEN ISHVERIAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL JAGDISHWAR R/PREMKUMARI 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
PATEL JAGDISHWAR/PREMKUMARI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL JAYANTI M/HEMLATA J 0.22 0.11 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PATEL JAYANTIBHAI N/LALITABEN J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL JAYANTIBHAI NARANBHAI/LALITABEN J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL KETA/MOHIT 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL KETANKUMAR/BRIJALBEN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PATEL KIRAN/KAMINI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL KIRIT K/KIRTI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 536 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PATEL KIRIT/RAJESH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL KIRTI K 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PATEL KOKILABEN/BHARTI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL KOMPAL/SACHIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PATEL LIVING TRUST 0.38 0.20 $67.52 $23.40 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $82.95 15.43$                          
PATEL MAHESH R/SUJATA M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL MANISH V/JYOTSNA M 0.17 0.09 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
PATEL MANISH/MOHINI M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL MANISHA/JAYESH D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL MANJULA T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL MAYUR 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL MILIND/CHIKUL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PATEL MITESH S 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
PATEL MITESH/PRIYA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PATEL MONA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL NAINA K/YASH S GIDDA 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PATEL NATVER K TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL NIKUJNA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL NIRMALABEN H/HASMUKHLAL N 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PATEL PIYUSH/HEMALI/HASUMATI/ISHWARLAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL PRADEEP B/RAJESHRI P 0.22 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PATEL QAISER RAMESH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL RADHA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PATEL RAHUL A/CHRISTINE CAO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL RAJENDRA G/NAYNA R 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL RAJNIKANT/JYOTI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL RAVIN JAYANTI/ASHLEE MARIE 0.20 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PATEL REKHA B/BHARATBHAI V 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL RIKIKUMAR NAYANKUMAR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL RITA B 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PATEL RITA/DAVID STAFFORD 0.22 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
PATEL RITESH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL RITU/TIM 0.16 0.08 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
PATEL RONAK R 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL SACHIN A/KOMPAL 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL SACHIN A/KOMPAL S 0.18 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
PATEL SARSVATI/VIJAIKUMAR C/HINESH 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PATEL SHUHANI 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL SMITA/PRASHANT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL TIM/RITU 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL USHA 0.22 0.11 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
PATEL USHA A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATEL USHABEN/GUNVANT 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PATERNO CONRAD R/AMY M T 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PATERNOSTER ROCCO R 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATERSON DALEY/DESIREE T 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 537 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PATHAK 2011 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
PATHAK KAMAL K/KRISHNA D 0.45 0.24 $100.64 $34.87 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $124.20 23.56$                          
PATHAK SANJEEV/SAMPDA SHARMA 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PATHAMMAVONG PHILAVANH/VAN 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PATHMAN FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATI SUDHANSU/RITIKA SHARMA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATIL SACHIN P/KRIPA K RAO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATIL SACHIN PRABHAKAR/KRIPA KRISHNOJI RAO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATIL SURESH B/SAMITA DHURI 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATIL VILAS/SUCHETA VILAS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATIO FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 2013 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATLIS YAKOV 0.27 0.14 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
PATMAN RODELL/DEBRA B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATMORE NICHOLAS R/JESSICA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATRICIA A KENNEY LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
PATRICIA A KENT LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
PATRICIA A MENZER FLETCHER SEPARATE PROPERTY REVOC 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PATRICIA A VINCENT LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATRICIA ANN FREEMAN FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PATRICIA BENNET OLHAVA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PATRICIA DROUET TRUST 0.18 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
PATRICIA E PFEIFFER 2000 LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATRICIA E WILLIAMS TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATRICIA E YIUM TRUST AGM 2008 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PATRICIA ESGRO/DERRY KNIGHT LVN TRST 1.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PATRICIA G TILLEY 2005 LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PATRICIA J MACHADO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PATRICIA K WOOTTON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATRICIA L BROWNELL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATRICIA L JONES LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PATRICIA LOUISE RUCKLE LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATRICIA M MAR LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATRICIA PAYNE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATRICK AND LINDA WALTZ 2013 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.94 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PATRICK BROOKE E/JEFFREY C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATRICK J LYDON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PATRICK JEROME/TERESA FRANCE JOHNSON REVOCABLE LIV 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATRICK MICHAEL D/SIMONNE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PATRICK MICHAEL D/SIMONNE P 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PATRICK W/IRENE M CAREW FMLY REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATRICK/ARDIS TOBIN TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PATRICK/MEGAN HENDERSON 2018 REV TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATRINA LYNN WHITE/MICHELLE RENEE JONES LIVING TR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATRON DEBRA 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PATTAR BALJIT S/SIMRIT 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PATTAR GURSIMRANJEET KAUR/AVNINDER PADDA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 538 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PATTEN DAVID/TAMMY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PATTEN SHARON M 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PATTERSON BARRY KIRK/TEAREIY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PATTERSON DAMIAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PATTERSON DEANNA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PATTERSON FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PATTERSON KRISTY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATTERSON MAYRA DANIELLE/CHARLES BEAU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATTERSON MEGAN A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATTERSON MICHAEL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATTERSON MICHAEL JUSTIN 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PATTERSON RAYMOND 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PATTERSON THOMAS D 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATTERSON TIMOTHY W 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATTI ANN KNOTT REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATTI LEA BERG 2004 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATTILLO CHARLES L/CLAUDIA L 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PATTON BRUCE/SHELLEY 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
PATTON HEATHER M 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PATTON JERMISHA ANGELA/JAMES MATTHEW JR 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATTON MICHELLE 0.24 0.13 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PATTOWVIGIL BARBARA G/ANTHONY G VIGIL 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PATTY DAVID/SHEILA KIRCHNER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PATTY JAMES/PATTY LESLEY LEWIS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PATURU HASMITHA/HARIKISHAN C PERUGU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAUDEL PURNA P/ASHA SHARMA 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PAUL & KATHLEEN D HART FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAUL A HULTIN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAUL A NETHERCUT REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAUL A/DIANA M WHITNEY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PAUL ARVINDER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAUL CANDACE A/CRAIG A 0.24 0.13 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PAUL D KWONG 2009 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAUL D THAYER & MARTHA H LENNIHAN REVOCABLE TRUST 1.78 0.00 $39.20 $13.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.58 (25.62)$                         
PAUL D/CARLA L PION REVOCABLE TRUST 0.85 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PAUL D/KATHLEEN M SCHMIDT/TR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAUL DHIRAJ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PAUL E NOREEN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PAUL E/MARY C REED REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PAUL H HOFFER LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAUL JOSEPH LACOSTE/KATHERINE LACOSTE TRUST AGMT 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PAUL NEERAJ 0.42 0.22 $77.64 $26.90 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $86.45 8.81$                            
PAUL NEERAJ/ANJU SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAUL NEMRUD ARTHUR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PAUL PAULA L/SCOTT ANTHONY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAUL PIEKARZ/TATIANA SHVAREVA‐PIEKARZ 2017 FAMILY 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 539 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PAUL PONZELLI 2020 TRUST/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAUL R/VIRGINIA M MALONE FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PAUL RICHARD C 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PAUL RIESCHICK LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAUL S BEZMAN FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAUL S/BALJINDER PANNU 2008 FAMILY TRUST 6.22 0.62 $1,172.50 $406.29 $204.50 $0.00 $204.50 $610.79 (561.71)$                       
PAUL S/BALJINDER PANNU 2008 FMLY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PAUL T HIROSE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PAUL VINOD 0.79 0.45 $120.90 $41.89 $98.63 $0.00 $98.63 $140.52 19.62$                          
PAUL VINOD/NEERAJ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAUL/SUSAN SPREITZER LIVING TRUST 0.22 0.00 $37.14 $12.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.87 (24.27)$                         
PAULA CORSIGLIA LIVING 1992 TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAULA DORSEY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAULA M RENAZCO TRUST 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PAULETTE TRAFECANTY FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PAULI CLAYTON J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAULINO JUNN O 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAULO JASON 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAULO MARITAL EXEMPTION TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAULS CAROLE A/MARY A TOON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAUTIN REGINALD/PAUTIN TAMMIE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAVANA ANITHA/KYLE K WILLIAMS 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PAVAO EARL J/STACY C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAVEY MILLER REVOCABLE TRUST 2011 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
PAVLIDAKIS RONALD FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAVLOV VICTOR/ANTONIDA 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
PAVLUSHKIN VICTOR/DMITRY 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PAVON HEHERSON PATRICK/KRISTINE C BASTASA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAWS ESTATE LLC 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $26.30 $0.00 $26.30 $43.63 (6.37)$                           
PAXINOS CHRISTINE NINA 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PAYAN MARTIN/ROSA DIAZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAYNE ANDREA KAY/LESLIE/PATRICIA CAROL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PAYNE ARTHUR J & DEBORAH J 3.61 1.88 $37.36 $12.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.72 5.36$                            
PAYNE CECIL 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PAYNE FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.28 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
PAYNE PATRICIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PAYNE RAMON/SHAMIKA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAYUMO EMELENE/BRITTNEY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PAZ ILEANA 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PBP PROPERTY INC 6.50 5.59 $1,121.26 $388.54 $1,837.58 $0.00 $1,837.58 $2,226.12 1,104.86$                     
PEACE LUTHERAN CHURCH OF SACRAMENTO 3.60 2.88 $607.50 $210.51 $946.73 $0.00 $946.73 $1,157.24 549.74$                        
PEACE OFFICERS RESEARCH ASSOCIATION CA 0.08 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
PEACE OFFICERS RESEARCH ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA 1.13 0.90 $241.50 $83.68 $297.17 $0.00 $297.17 $380.85 139.35$                        
PEAK JORDAN/MADALYNNE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEAKE TRACY A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEAR VERONICA/JARED KELLER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 540 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PEARLSTEIN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PEARMAN ALAN E 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEARSALL JENIFER/TIMOTHY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEARSON ANDREA LORRAINE 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PEARSON CHRISTOPHER D 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEARSON MICHAEL A/AIYANA B 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PEARSON RAYNA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PEARSON RICHARD A/ERMA T 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEARSON TANIA TANISE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEART MICHAEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEASE FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEASE PRICE KRISTEN/PRICE ESSIE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEAVY MICHAEL ANTHONY/LAVEENIA RENEE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEBLEY CHERYL S 0.48 0.00 $40.50 $14.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.03 (26.47)$                         
PECELI STEVEN/MARIA L 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PECK KIM 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PECK MICHELLE MARIE/TIMOTHY GRANT RENAULT 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PECO PRISCILLA L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PECOTA ANDREW D/SARAH Y C 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEDDADA FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEDDI HIMAJA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEDDITI SANDEEP R 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PEDERSEN EUGENIA I 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEDERSON LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEDRES JEANETTE 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
PEELER FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PEELER GWENDOLYN/JAZELLE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PEEPLES NATALIE J/SUSANNA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEESU SUDHAKAR REDDY/MEGHANA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEFLEY GAYLA R 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PEGGY A VANDEVOOREN LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PEIRIS LUVISHENNADIGE SG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PELAEZ JOSEPHINE M B/JANNSEN L TAN 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PELAYO LUIS MANUEL/DANIELA GUTIERREZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PELAYO MARLON D 0.12 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
PELCZAR NATHANIAL J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PELIA RAMINDERJIT K 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PELIMIANO ERLINDA C/PETE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PELITO JEY T/MYLA M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PELLA RIANA S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PELLEGRINO NICOLAS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PELLEGRINO TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PELLERANO CHRISTINA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PELLETIER MICHELLE L 0.17 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
PELLETTI MARIECLAIRE FRANCOISE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PELLICCI MAURICIO M/CHARLES IV PELLICICI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 541 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PELLISSIER DANIEL F/LAURA W 0.76 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PELOQUIN STEVEN/CHERIE CIVITELLI 0.18 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
PELUPELU ROSA/TULESA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEN SOPHORN CINDY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENA ALMA M/GERARD M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENA AMELIA M/GERARDO ALFONSO 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PENA ANTONIO JOSE/ANGELA MARIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENA BERTHA I 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PENA CHRISTOPHER D/JENNIFER N 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENA DANIEL J/JEANALYN V MADULI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENA ESMERALDA/NORMA A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENA FERNANDO/IRMA VARGAS‐PENA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENA JOAQUIN H 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PENA JOHN/ESMERALDA GALVAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENA KATHLEEN FRANCIS 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENA MARIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENA MIGUEL A/MARIA DIAZ 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PENA RACQUEL L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENA RAMIRO/JENNIFER L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENA RICHARD J 0.65 0.00 $58.76 $20.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.36 (38.40)$                         
PENA ROEL B/MONICA R GARCIA 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENA RUBEN A/RAQUEL M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENA TRACY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENAFIEL SHEILA A/AUGUSTO 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENALES DEANNA/JASON 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENDELL JOY A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENDOLA MARILYN 0.10 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
PENG BIHAI/QUINN LI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENG YIFAN/SUSAN XIAOQUN CHENG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PENICK EMILY L/MICHAEL A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PENLAND CHRISTINA YVETTE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENMAN CYNTHIA/MARIO D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENNA ED 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PENNEL JEFFREY S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENNEY LIVING FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PENNINGTON AILEEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENNINGTON GLEN/JOANNE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PENNINGTON JASON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENNINGTON PHILLIP 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENNY HATHAWA REVOCABLE TRUST 2004/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PENSCO TRUST CO FBO AMRIT AMRITPAL SRA IRA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PENSCO TRUST COMPANY 0.27 0.19 $100.00 $34.65 $57.68 $0.00 $57.68 $92.34 (7.66)$                           
PENSCO TRUST COMPANY CDN 0.22 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
PENTA RAMA D/VENKATA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENTELA HEMANTH KUMAR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PENULIAR MICHELLE/EUGENE MENDOZA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 542 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PENUNURI JULIE A/FRANKIE J FLORES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEOPLE‐EVANS VICKI DENISE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEOPLES CAREY D/NADIA M 0.11 0.06 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
PEPPER FALERO DONNA S 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEPPERS MARY L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERACCA MICHAEL S 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PERALTA AARON A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERALTA ALYSIA/VINCENT 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERALTA CAROLYN 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PERALTA MARTIN T/MAYLENE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERALTA SERGIO 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PERALTA‐FLORES CORY 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PERCIVAL FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERDOMO MICHAEL/CHRISTY M TURCIOS REYNOSA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREA ANTHONY W/TERESA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PEREDA TINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREDO SHAWN E/KRISTI M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREIRA MARIO 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREIRA MARIO L 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PERENA ANDREW COLE/ALYSSA H AGUIRRE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ ADRIANA BERTA/EDGAR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ AIDA M 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ ALICIA B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ ANA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ ANDRES MIGUEL EMMANUELLI 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PEREZ ANTHONY/CHERIE 0.18 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PEREZ ARACELI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ ARIEL V 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ ARTURO L/PATRICIA RIVERA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ CHRISTIAN E/KAREN GOMEZ 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PEREZ CHRISTOPHER D/LILIANA GONZALEZ HERNANDEZ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ CLARISSA C 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PEREZ CRISTOBAL/NANCY LAGUNES VIRGEN 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PEREZ DANIEL/VIRGINIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ DAVID L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ DENISE C GUTIERREZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ ESTRELLITA T/RENATO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ FAJARDO HECTOR A 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PEREZ FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ FELIPE ARANDA/MARIA E ARANDA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
PEREZ FRANK A/VICKIE L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ GREGORY/STANLEY D VANTASSEL III 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PEREZ GUILLERMO T 0.11 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PEREZ HECTOR T/MARIA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PEREZ IRENE A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ JORGE R/MIREYA GARCIA DE PEREZ 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 543 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PEREZ JOSE A/LEGUIZAMO LISETH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ JOSE/ALMA ARIAS 0.28 0.14 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
PEREZ JUDI/MARY L ROGERS 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PEREZ JULIO RUEBEN/DESIREE ANN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ KAREN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ KRISTE/ROBERT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ LIBRADO JR/VERONICA GONZALEZ 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ LIBRADO/JOSEFINA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PEREZ LUIS GONZALEZ/FRANCISCA VAZQUEZ 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PEREZ MANUEL JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ MARC 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ MARCO A 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PEREZ MARCOS H/IMELDA E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ MARIA CARMEN/MARIA CONSUELO/ETAL 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PEREZ MARIA CRUZ M 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ MARIA G/PEDRO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ MIGUEL A JR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ NAJERA PABLO/MARGARITA ALVISO 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PEREZ NANCY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ NICOLAS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ NICOLE 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ PATRICIA/MARIO P 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ QUINTERO JUAN/MINERVA PEREZ 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PEREZ RAFAEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ RAUL 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PEREZ RENISE MONICA/MARGARET 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PEREZ ROBERTO 0.40 0.12 $63.82 $22.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $51.89 (11.93)$                         
PEREZ RONALD M/PRISCILLA A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PEREZ SALVADOR/RUSIA B 0.14 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PEREZ SAMUEL C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ SANCHEZ EDGARDO/KRISTINA DE LEON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ SANDRA/CARLOS VALERIANO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PEREZ SANTIAGO S/ESTELA C GUERRERO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ SILVIA I 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ STEVE/CARINA SARAIVA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PEREZ SUERTE L/CARLO L TERRADO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PEREZ TOMAS A/MARIA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
PEREZ VALDOVINOS MARIO RAUL/FLOR MEDINA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEREZ VICTOR/SANJA D 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PEREZ VICTORIA BARAJAS 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
PEREZ‐COBO ANGEL V/ARACELI LANZA PEREZ 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PEREZ‐GONZALEZ GUADALUPE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERIGNY MATTHEW/JESSICA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERINO KRISTEN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERKETT FAMILY TRUST 2011 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERKINS ANNE E/AARON B 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 544 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PERKINS BEN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERKINS FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PERKINS GARY D 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PERKINS KIRBY L 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERON TRUST AGREEMENT 2005 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PERRAULT NICOLE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERREAULT SCOTT 0.24 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
PERRETTI LUCAS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERRIN QINGYI H/ROBERT E 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PERRY ABIGAIL/JASON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERRY BRIAN 0.85 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PERRY DARRELL/TERI L MARWITZ 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERRY EDNA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERRY FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.13 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
PERRY FRANCECILIA 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERRY GAIL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PERRY JACOB D/SARAI E 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PERRY JOHN A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERRY KEITH R 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERRY KRISTINA/MATTHEW OSBURN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERRY MIKE A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERRY NICHOLAS L 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PERRY PATRICK C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERRY POWERS LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
PERRY RACHEL L 0.18 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
PERRY ROSHAWN/DIANA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERRY ROSS E JR/TAMALA K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERRY SANTY J 0.15 0.08 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
PERRY STEVEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERSHALL KEITH E 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PERSONS LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PERUMAL MAGESHWARAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PERVEEN TAYYABA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERVEZ MOHSAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PERVEZ SHUJA/SAMINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PESALADINNE RAVIKANTH R/VENKATA S 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PESCETTI COMPANY LLC 6.35 5.08 $1,095.38 $379.57 $1,669.93 $0.00 $1,669.93 $2,049.50 954.12$                        
PESHKOVA INNA A/YAROSLAV ZAKHARNEV 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PESKAR AARON THOMAS/ALEXANDER GUILLAUME GUERRE 0.07 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $2.30 $0.00 $2.30 $10.96 (14.04)$                         
PESOLA PHILLIP M/DANIEL C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PESSARAN SONIA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PESTOR‐SPEERS FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PETER B SCHAEFER TRUST/STEPHEN B FLANIG TRUST 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETER BANNHOLZER LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PETER CAROL L/DOUGLAS B 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
PETER EDWARD PRICE & LINDSEY SUZANNE PRICE 2000 RE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 545 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PETER G P/PEGGY T ANG REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PETER GEORGE FRITZ SR FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETER GULFAM/PATRICIA GULFAM 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETER J HERBORN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PETER K/TAMME C CHEE FAMILY REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETER MAINA GATHUNGU LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETER P BOLLINGER INV COMPANY/BOLLINGER PROPS LLC 50.00 5.00 $862.50 $298.87 $1,643.63 $0.00 $1,643.63 $1,942.50 1,080.00$                     
PETER P/SOPHY S PUTH REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETER REYES JR/CATHERINE M REYES 2008 TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETER W W/REBECCA M P LUI REV TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETER/CHRISTY HUNT FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
PETER/CHRISTY HUNT FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETER/EVELYN LUND TRUST/SURVIVORS TR/ETAL 92.32 3.69 $1,592.52 $551.84 $1,213.92 $0.00 $1,213.92 $1,765.76 173.24$                        
PETER/JOSEPHINE WALTON FAM TRUST 0.26 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
PETER/JOY HO 2016 FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETER/LUCY BORRELLI FAMILY TRUST 0.26 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
PETERS D 0.97 0.10 $163.70 $56.72 $31.85 $0.00 $31.85 $88.57 (75.13)$                         
PETERS D L/E T TAHAAFE 0.97 0.10 $163.70 $56.72 $31.85 $0.00 $31.85 $88.57 (75.13)$                         
PETERS D/E TAHAAFE 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PETERS DALE 0.75 0.07 $146.82 $50.88 $24.49 $0.00 $24.49 $75.37 (71.45)$                         
PETERS DALE L/ETUATE TAHAAFE 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PETERS DAVID A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PETERS DAYLE 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PETERS DON 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PETERS FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.11 $55.38 $19.19 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $48.96 (6.42)$                           
PETERS JESSICA ANNE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETERS KEVIN J 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PETERS RONALD DEAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETERSEN JENNIFER J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PETERSEN JOSE A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETERSEN RANDALL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETERSEN SHARON E 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PETERSON ARTHUR W 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETERSON BOGOSEW 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETERSON CHRISTOPHER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETERSON IULIIA/JON 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PETERSON JERMISHA A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETERSON JOHN D/LEISA A 0.11 0.06 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PETERSON KEVIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETERSON LEONARD/ANNETTE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PETERSON LESTER D JR/TERRY E 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
PETERSON MICHELE JUSTINE 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PETERSON RICHARD V/CARLETON M 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PETERSON ROSALIE C/LOREN S 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETERSON SAMUEL JAMES JR/IYSHA R HUEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETERSON STANLEY/TATYANA 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 546 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PETERSON TONYA/RICHARD WILLIAMSON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETITE RICHARD A/WANDA GLOVER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETITT BRANDEN M/PETITT CHRISTINA TORRES 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PETRA G UNZUETA LIVING TRUST 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
PETREE PEGGY L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETRIDES ALEXANDER B/JANET M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PETRIE DENNIS A 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PETRIE JAMES M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETRIE LANCE J/WHITNEY K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETRISOR CRISTIAN/LIDIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PETROSKI ETUATE TAHAAFE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETROV STANISLAV ALEX 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PETRUSHA VOLODYMYR/SVITLANA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETTERSEN DEREK 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PETTIGREW MICHAEL ALLEN/SHANNON JULIA CEBALLOS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETTWAY BARBARA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PETTY MICHAEL W SR/REBECCA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PETZINGER JENNY C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEVEHOUSE WEYLIN C/TWILA F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEVERINI FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PEYRET NICOLE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEYTON FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PEYTON LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PFAFF FRIEDRICH A/JAMES E WOLFE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PFAUTCH VIRGIL L III/PATRICIA A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PFEFFERKORN KRISTA A 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PFITZER DONNA M 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PFOST JESSICA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHADNIS FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PHAGURA DILPREET S 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PHAGURA INDERJIT S/TARANVIR K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAKONKHAM SANDY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM ANDREW 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM CHAU B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM DANIELLE/KENNY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM DUNG VAN/VINH THI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.12 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
PHAM HAHN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM JONATHAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM JULIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM KARIE/KENNETH HUNG 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PHAM KENNETH H 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM KHANH V/ELIZABETH E W 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
PHAM KIM HONG T/JOHNNY T TRAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM LENA THUY/PATRICK IGNACIO ONEILL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM LIEN/TU CAM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 547 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PHAM LIEU 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PHAM NGUYEN KHIEM B 0.21 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
PHAM PETER L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM PETER/TINA TRAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM QUAN/HILARY T VU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM QUAN/HILARY THIEN VU 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM SARAH/THUY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM SHERI 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PHAM STEPHANIE T/ANNIE LEE 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PHAM TED/STEPHANIE KAY TAM 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM THAI/CHRISTINE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM VAN THI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM VINH Q/HOA BACH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAM/NGUYEN LIVING TRUST 1.75 0.00 $150.94 $52.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $52.30 (98.64)$                         
PHAM‐NGUYEN CATHY MARY LAN/THANH DUC NGUYEN 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PHAN BAO T 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PHAN PHUC V T 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAN RANDY/TRANG LE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAN SHERRY Q 0.53 0.00 $44.72 $15.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.50 (29.22)$                         
PHAN TERRI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAN TERRI/TINA N 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAN THUC/LINDA VUE 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAN TINA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHAN TRUNG VIET/THUY THI TRAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHANIDHAR BANDHAKAVI VENKAT S 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHANTHARATH JENNY 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PHANTOM REGENCY LLC 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PHAVISITH VILAYSAY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHEASANT POINTE‐215 LLC (ROBERT D RANDALL) 9.77 7.43 $1,648.70 $571.30 $2,000.14 $0.00 $2,000.14 $2,571.44 922.74$                        
PHEATT FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHELAN SYLVIA M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHELAN WILLIAM J 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PHELPS CORT JAMES 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHELPS RHONDA L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHELPS SVETLANA 0.30 0.19 $100.00 $34.65 $78.16 $0.00 $78.16 $112.81 12.81$                          
PHEW ELTON 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PHILIP A CAPORALE/VALERIE A CAPORALE LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PHILIP C & RUTH A TESCH REVOCABLE LIVIN 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PHILIP CHRISTINA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PHILIP G/JUDITH A LENZ FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PHILIP G/SHARMILA K KING REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHILIP JAMES/RENEE THERESE GASKINS TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
PHILIP/JANA OATES FAMILY TRUST/BUZZ OATES LLC 71.37 7.14 $984.92 $341.29 $2,346.12 $0.00 $2,346.12 $2,687.41 1,702.49$                     
PHILIP/LESLIE SUNSERI 2002 FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHILIPP J FASOLO TRUST 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
PHILLIP D PERRY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.19 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 548 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PHILLIP J TORRES/LINDA C TORRES FAMILY REV TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHILLIP Y/SUSAN M WOODS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PHILLIP/MARLENE CULPEPPER TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHILLIPS ALEXANDRA 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PHILLIPS ANDREA M 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHILLIPS BRIAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHILLIPS CANDICE L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHILLIPS CLAUDIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHILLIPS DERRICK D/PHILLIPS RICHELLE FORTIER B 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PHILLIPS ELIZABETH 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PHILLIPS FRANCIS E & DOROTHY M 2.00 1.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHILLIPS GIBSON JAIME RENEE/MARK ANDREW GIBSON 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PHILLIPS JIMMIE B 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PHILLIPS KATHY E/ROBERT A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHILLIPS KATHY NOREEN/MICHAEL E 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHILLIPS LINDA KAY/JIMMIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHILLIPS NANCY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHILLIPS ROBBIN E/HELEN M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHILLIPS SHANNON/TERESA SANDOVAL PHILLIPS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHILLIS RONALD D/SHIRLEY K 0.33 0.17 $55.70 $19.30 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.85 23.15$                          
PHILPOT C EDWARD 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHILPOT JOHN ROBERT/KATHRYN GOLDEN 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PHILSON DEMOND L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHILYAW RAFFORD J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHOMMACHANH MESANE/OUTHAY PHONVICHITH 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHOMSOPHA KEY B/STARR 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PHOMSOPHA PASITHIPHONE S/ANA R 0.19 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PHOMSOPHA THEP/DANIELLE R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHOMSOUVANH TUTU K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHONEXAY SOUPHALACK/SACK/SOPHIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHONGMANY XAYSANA X/ARIE CHOY 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PHOSALY KEVIN P/SUZANNA C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHOTHONG SOUKINDA 0.22 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
PHOUANGKEO SISAVETH/PHETHASONE NANELANGKA 0.13 0.07 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PHOUANGPANYA PATRICK 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHOUAYPHA LAMPHONE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHOUTHAVONG LE/MALAYPHONE M PHOMSOPHAPHOUTHAVONG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHU NGUYEN XUAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHUAIPHANITH VANITHA/XUYEN PHUNG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHUNG ANDREW 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHUNG DANNY ANDREW/PHUNG MARYJEAN VALLENTE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHUNG DAVID 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHUNG JAMES 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHUNG JOHNNY/JENNIFER P NGUYEN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHUONG HUNG/XUYEN PHUNG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PHUONG THU T/BAC TRAN 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 549 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PHUONG/LEE FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PHUYAL BHOJRAJ/BHABISHA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PIAZZA FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.32 0.18 $75.32 $26.10 $68.85 $0.00 $68.85 $94.95 19.63$                          
PICENO BERTHA A/BOMBELA JOEL 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PICHARDO FAMILY TRUST 0.33 0.10 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
PICKARD DEL W/SONYA WELCH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PICKENS ANN M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PICKENS CLARENCE/CORDELIA MARSHALL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PICKENS SHARDE T 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PICKETT CELINA A 0.02 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.69 $0.00 $0.69 $0.69 0.69$                            
PICKETT MARCUS RAYMOND/MICHELLE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PICKETT MARISOL A/BENEDICTO ORIOL 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PICKOLICK DANIEL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PICONE ROBERT/ROXANNE STAVES 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PICOU LAKESHIA/IRVING 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIEARCY ERIC 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIELSTICK BRUCE J/WENDY M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIEPER BRENDA L/STEVEN R 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIEPER STEVEN R/BRENDA L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIERCE 2003 FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PIERCE ALLISON S/BRENTON E 0.18 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIERCE FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.13 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PIERCE RAQUEL E/ANTHONY L JR 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PIERCE TIFFANY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIERSON GINESSA/MICHAEL A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIERSON RITA E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIERSON STEPHEN L/CYNTHIA L 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PIERSON TERENCE R 0.18 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
PIETTE JOSEPH 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIFER CHRISTY/KENNETH 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PIGG ALLEN L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIGGOTT VANCE D 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PIKE JOHN/MARTHE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PILAND TIMOTHY 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PILIOTIS ANGELIQUE P/MICHAEL P 0.17 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
PILIPOVICH SABINA 0.40 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
PILL STEPHANIE ANNE 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PILLADO DIANE B 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PILLAI MANIKAM V/SUBHASHNI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIMENTEL ANTHONY J/CLARISSA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PIMENTEL KELSEY M 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIMENTEL SERGIO/VERONICA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIN RENATO/AURORA E AGUILAR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PINA CHRISTOPHER J/ALMA F 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PINA FRANK J 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PINA MARIO/VANESSA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 550 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PINCKNEY DIDRA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PINE HWA YEOP KIM/RONALD E (EST OF) 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PINE ROBERT 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PINEDA ARTURO/EMILY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PINEDA DOMINGO F/ELMA E 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PINEDA EDDY A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PINEDA EDWIN 1.01 0.53 $167.06 $57.89 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $87.66 (79.40)$                         
PINEDA PEDRO K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PINGEL FAMILY 2014 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PINILLA SAMUEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PINKAS JOSEPH S 0.13 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PINKERTON DANA L/SHELLY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PINKIERT FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 6.97 3.62 $123.68 $42.86 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $102.41 (21.27)$                         
PINKIERT TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PINNO SEPARATE PROPERTY REV TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PINO HEATHER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PINOT PROPERTIES LLC 0.55 0.44 $94.88 $32.88 $144.11 $0.00 $144.11 $176.99 82.11$                          
PINZON JUAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIPER GIANOLA TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PIPPINS ANDRE TIMOTHY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIRANI NANCY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PIRIR EDGAR O/GLORIA J YOC 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIRJABERI AHMAD R 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
PIRTLE KATHY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PISANI JOSEPH/LEONA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PISOR FAMILY TRUST 0.28 0.14 $63.82 $22.11 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $81.66 17.84$                          
PITLUK BARRY 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PITMAN TIMOTHY WAYNE/DIANA TRIPLITT 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PITTALWALA MAHAJAN TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PITTMAN JEFFREY W/THERESA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PITTMAN JESSICA/TAKAHIRO TAKAHASHI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PITTS JEFFREY SCOTT/CRISTY 0.22 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PITTS LARRY 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PITTS ROBYN M 0.08 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $19.83 (10.55)$                         
PITZNER MICHAEL 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
PITZNER MICHAEL R 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIXTON ERIN/JEFF 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PIZANA GARCIA JUAN JOSE/OMAR A QUINTERO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PIZZATO JASON 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PIZZUTI MATTHEW A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PLACENCIA ALEJANDRO/ELENA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PLACENCIA ANGELA 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PLACENCIA ANTONIO RABAGO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PLACENCIA CYNTHIA L/RAFAEL JR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PLACENCIA LEO JR/CAROL A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PLACENCIA MICHAEL 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 551 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PLACENCIA MICHAEL L 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
PLACENCIA RAFAEL JR/CYNTHIA 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PLACENSIA SYLVIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PLANT KRYSTLE 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PLANTILLA ALBERTO/MARIA 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PLASCENCIA IRMA 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PLASCENCIA JEANETTE/SALVADOR JR VEGA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PLASCENCIA JOSE ARMANDO/GABRIELA DELRIO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PLASCENCIA MELECIO/SANDRA B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PLASCENCIA RAFAEL/ALEJANDRA CAZARES 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PLATIS LAVONA 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PLECAS SUZIE R 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PLESCIA LISA M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PLESSAS PETER G/GENISE L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PLMENTEL DIANE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PLOWDEN JOSEFINA L 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
PLUGOVOY ALEKSANDR P/SVETLANA 0.26 0.14 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
PLUGUEZ‐FIGUEROA JOSUE A/SETH E ALLEN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PLUMB LINDSEY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PLUMMER FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PLUSKOTA DAVID N JR/ALYSSA E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PLYMESSER LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PN CAPITAL HOLDINGS LLC 0.51 0.41 $87.98 $30.49 $133.33 $0.00 $133.33 $163.82 75.84$                          
POBANZ STELTER CHRISTINE M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
POCHOP LLOYD E/REBECCA I 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PODISHETTY SRIKANTH 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POE JERI L 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
POEDYASMARA AGUSTINUS/MARIA LAWENDATU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POGGETTI DANIEL S/ALLISON M RICHTER 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POGOLER LAWRENCE/JULIA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POH BENJAMIN/YOON CHI 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
POHAHAU KUPU MELESETE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POINT NATOMAS APARTMENTS L P 16.70 12.69 $2,818.14 $976.53 $6,270.20 $0.00 $6,270.20 $7,246.73 4,428.59$                     
POINT SAN BRUNO INVESTORS 15.55 11.82 $2,624.06 $909.28 $2,083.86 $0.00 $2,083.86 $2,993.15 369.09$                        
POINTER GUANGRUN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POIRIER JAMES ALAN/JILL M 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
POKHAREL BIRAJ/NETRA P POKHREL 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
POKHREL USMITA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POLANCO MIRIAM 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POLANCO MIRIAM/SUSAN CERNA 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
POLANTE MARLINE TRAPSE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POLEN TAMARA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POLI JON/MATILDE CAMILO POLI 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POLICARPIO DOLORES P/REYNALDO D 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POLICARPIO RIEGEL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POLICHER NONA/FRITZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 552 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

POLICHSHUK VLADIMIR/IRINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POLIMETLA VARUN/GAUTHAMI KOMMINENI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POLIN FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
POLINTAN ADELFIMAR ZAPANTA/ETAL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POLLARD ALAN V 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
POLLARD JURHEE/MICHAEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POLSTON PHILLIP/MARTA RICHARDSON 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POLYAK ILYA/JILLIAN THOMAS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POMMELLS RHONDA 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POMPERADA JOSEPHINE NAGAMOS 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PON LYNDA M/TIFFANY K 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PONCE DANIEL/EDITH 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PONCE DIEGO E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PONCE FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PONCE JOSE E/SARA L 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PONCE JUAN/SYLVIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PONCE SUSAN R/FERNANDO PONCE LOPEZ 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PONDARE HERBERT M/ANNA LYN G 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PONEDAL STEVEN A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PONFERRADA AURORA/DONATO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PONFERRADA NORM/AMY 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PONG LIVING TRUST 0.41 0.21 $100.00 $34.65 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $153.75 53.75$                          
PONG MELINDA F C 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PONNALA KARTIK 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PONSI VATSANA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PONT TRUST 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PONTES FAMILY 2015 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.39 0.20 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
POOLE BRIAN J/DOROTHY J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POON BENJAMIN K 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POON CHRISTINE C/MARTIN T 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POON HILDA W/CINDY H TRAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POON WENDY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
POONI BALWINDER/RUMINDERJIT K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POONI TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POOVASSERY JAYAKUMAR SREEDHARAN NAIR/SUNITHA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POP DIANA/MARIUS E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
POPAL ABDUL A/BIBI N 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POPAL MOHAMMED HEWAD/BASIR KARZAI 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
POPE JASON G/KELLY L 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POPE‐WIEDER DENISE/CHARLES R WIEDER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POPOOLA OLUBUKOLA/TOLULOPE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PORCALLA JENNIFER 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PORCAR JEFFREY 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PORRAS CARLOS 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PORRAS CARLOS G 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PORRAS FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 553 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PORRAS FRANCISCO J/ROSE C/ANGELINA ROSALES 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PORRAS KEVIN F/JESSICA M 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PORRAS ROSE C/FRANCISCO J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PORRAS SAMMY/ELIZABETH 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PORTELA ALFONSO/MARIA 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PORTELA HECTOR JR/OLIVIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PORTELA SERGIO ANDRES 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PORTER DONN PAUL/JESSICA MARIE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PORTER MARSHA M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PORTER MYRON/FELICIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PORTER ROBIN/FRITZ 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PORTER TYLER W/KIMBERLY A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PORTILLO LEONEL V 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PORTILLO YURIS/JOSE MANUEL 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PORTNOFF ERIC/CECILIA F 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PORTUGAL ANTONIO P 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
POSAS RICKY JR 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
POSAS RICKY M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POSNER GARY J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POSS GARY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POSS GINA M/ROBERT J 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
POSS JEREMY M/LINDSAY K 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POSSO MORENO BRYAN JOSUE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
POST RIVERCOURT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 9.87 7.50 $1,665.56 $577.15 $1,488.47 $0.00 $1,488.47 $2,065.62 400.06$                        
POSTLE DONALD/ROSE MARIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POSTNOV ALEKSANDR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POTENZA STEPHEN J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
POTHARAJULA RADHAKISHAN/AMBIKA DEVI POTHARAJU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POTILLOR RAYMOND/REENA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POTTER JOHN JR/PHYLLIS A/ANTHONY R 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
POTTER KENNETH D 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
POTTER TISA Y 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
POTTS RICHARD J/VERONICA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
POTTS TIFFANY M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POURVASH/HOMAYOUNPOUR FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POUSHANCHI ABOLGHASSEM/SHEIDA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POWAR GURDEV 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POWELL BRETT MATTHEW/TIMOTHY SHERWOOD 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POWELL DARRELL/THOMAS 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
POWELL DARRYL/CHARNE C 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POWELL DEIDRA 0.17 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         
POWELL FELICIA M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
POWELL KIMBERLY 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
POWELL PAUL STEVEN 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
POWELL SCOTT M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POWELL TORENCE/JENNIE DURAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 554 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

POWERLINE WAREHOUSE LLC 9.83 8.45 $135.66 $47.01 $2,778.99 $0.00 $2,778.99 $2,826.00 2,690.34$                     
POWERS ARLEEN/DAVID 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
POWERS JEFFREY 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
POWERS JOSEPH A JR/SHERRY A 0.20 0.00 $33.76 $11.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.70 (22.06)$                         
POWERS MARK 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PP M AND B TRUXEL LLC 3.01 0.90 $519.24 $179.93 $296.32 $0.00 $296.32 $476.25 (42.99)$                         
PRABHU/NAYAK FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRADHAN ABHISHEK 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PRADITKUL BRYCE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRADITKUL BRYCE S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PRADO MARIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRAEST STEVEN/TANYA 0.13 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PRAKASH BHARAT/PREMLATA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PRAKASH FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PRAKASH SATEND/KESHANI LATA 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PRAKASH USHA/SANJAY 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
PRANATADJAJA SAMANTHA I 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PRASAD AMBIKA/ASHNEEL A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD AMITESH/SHIVANI 0.29 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
PRASAD AMRIT/SARITA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD ARTI L/SACHIN S 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD ASHIKA/SASHI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD ASHWIN R/HILLARY A 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD BABITA/JEETENDRA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD BHASKAR/NIRUPAMA GUPTA 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PRASAD BINESHWAR/SHASHI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD CHRIS/RAVINITA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD DESHMIEL A/VASHNA V 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD DEVI PURNIMA/RAJESH REGGIE/JITENDRA/JANIS 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PRASAD DEVIN N 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD DHIRENDRA/BINA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD DOREEN/NITRESH ROHAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD GIRISH 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD JAGJIWAN/VEEMA K 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD JAGJIWAN/VEENA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD JAGJIWAN/VEENA KUMARI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD MAHESH/ARINA 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PRASAD MALTI DEVI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD MICHAEL/JENITA S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD NILESH R/PRIBIKA KUMAR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD PRABHA W/BINESHWAR 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD PRAMIL K 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PRASAD PRANEESH/PRIYA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD PRANESH S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD RACHNA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 555 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PRASAD RAJESH/PUSHPA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD RAJNAY R/HEATHER A 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PRASAD RAMESHWAR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD RASIKENDRA 0.25 0.14 $58.76 $20.36 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $59.44 0.68$                            
PRASAD RASIKENDRA/ASHIKA MONIKA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD RITA/SHANKAR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD RODNEY D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD ROHINI KUMARI 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
PRASAD SANGITA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD SARITA/VIDYA 0.17 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
PRASAD SATISH/SEEMA S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD SHAMIM/RANJEELA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD SHASHI K/SHAREEN L RAM 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD SONY/AMITESH K SINHA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD VIDYA/PARWATI 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PRASAD VIDYA/SARITA D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASAD VIJAY/PRATHIMA 0.24 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PRASAD VIJAY/PRATHIMA DEVI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRASANNA & PLACIDA RUPASINGHE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
PRASANNA/PLACIDE RUGASINGHE TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRATAP ANITA SUMAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PRATAP RAJEN/SUMINTRA W 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PRATAP SHAILENDRA/ANITA D 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PRATER BOBBY R JR/KATHLEEN D WILLIAMSON 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PRATER WILLIAM E 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PRATT FAMILY 1997 TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRATT JORDAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRATT SANDRA L 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRATT STEPHEN CLIFFORD/VICKY VINCE CRUZ PRATT 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PRAWL BRIDGETT RAEANN/KERI COLLEEN CORBETT 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRECIADO GUSTAVO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRECIADO SANTOS PRECIADO/ETAL 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PREE ANGELO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PREE FRED D 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PREE MARTHA/ANDREW 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PREET RAMAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PREFERRED REALTY INVESTMENT LLC 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PREHODA LAUREN M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PREMIUM DWELLINGS LLC 0.37 0.19 $75.32 $26.10 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.42 40.10$                          
PRENEZ CRISTIN/SCOTT C 0.17 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
PRENTER GEOFFREY SADAO/JESSICA C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRESLAR MICHAEL C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRESLEY TRUST 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
PRESNALL THOMAS R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRESSLEY MARLIN E JR/ERIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRESTON ALEXANDRA L/CATHERINE MENDOZA/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 556 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PRESTON TERRY/ALICE MERCER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRESTOZA LIBERTY J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRESTOZA TRISTAN JOSE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRESZLER DEREK 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRIAR CHRISTOPHER M 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PRICE ALAN L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRICE ALYCIA L 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PRICE ANDREA/RYAN 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PRICE DEIRDRE J GEH/RICHARD D 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PRICE ERIN NICOLE 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PRICE FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 200 1.00 0.00 $84.40 $29.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.25 (55.15)$                         
PRICE FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PRICE JEROME JR/CANDICE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRICE JULIANN SHAUNDEL/DAVID DOCKERY JR 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRICE JUSTIN/SHANNON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRICE KERRY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRICE PAUL A/HILARY CONNOLLY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRICE RAYMOND L SR/LINDA L 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PRICE TAYLOR RUSSELL/ELIZABETH ANNE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRIDEAUX NANCY SHIRLEY WONG/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRIDMORE SCOTT/THERESA M SZYMKIEWICZ 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRIEGO ELIZA N/REGINA A 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
PRIESTER CRAIG E 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRIESTER CRAIG ERIC 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRILA ANGEL/MARIA TERESA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRILEPIN VLADIMIR M/TAMARA F PRILIPIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRIMER FRANK G JR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRIMES SUSAN K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRIMM TAMEKA RHENEE 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PRIMUS RUDOLPH L/TONYA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRINCE DONALD W 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PRINCE WILLIAM M/COURTNEY R TOWNLEY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRINCELLA GIVENS REVOCABLE TRUST/LEROY LARRY 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PRIORIELLO JENNIFER ANN/JOSEPH ADAM 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PRISCILLA G OCAMPO FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRISSER ERIC C/LAURA D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRIVETT EUGENE G/CAROLYN SUE 0.95 0.49 $160.32 $55.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $85.33 (74.99)$                         
PROCTOR STEPHEN M/ANGELA D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRODELL CHARLOTTE J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PROFESSIONAL LAW PROPS LLC 0.22 0.18 $37.96 $13.15 $57.86 $0.00 $57.86 $71.01 33.05$                          
PROKHORENKO IEVGEN/STEPAN ARSHYNOV 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PROKOSCH GREG B/ELIZABETH A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRONECHEN RONALD L 0.16 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PROSSER HORCH LAURA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PROSSER JANET L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PROTO EILEEN L 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 557 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PROULX JENNIFER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PROUTY JAY 0.63 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PROVENCE AT NATOMAS OWNERS ASSOCIATION 0.41 0.03 $0.00 $0.00 $9.83 $0.00 $9.83 $9.83 9.83$                            
PROVENCE FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PROVENCE HOMEOWNERS ASSN 4.35 1.31 $0.00 $0.00 $429.08 $0.00 $429.08 $429.08 429.08$                        
PROVENCHER ERIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PROVENCHER GARY P/HEIDI 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
PROVENCIAL PRISCILLA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PROVIDENT TRUST GROUP 0.10 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
PROVIDENT TRUST GRP FBO PIPER A GIANOLA IRA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PROVIDEO SYSTEMS INC 0.53 0.46 $89.70 $31.08 $149.83 $0.00 $149.83 $180.91 91.21$                          
PROVIENCE JOHN A/ELIZABETH L RIES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PROVINE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PROVONSHA JAMES ALLEN GREGORY/CHRISTINA EVE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PROVOST NICOLE 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PROWD TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRUDENCE VIVIAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PRUETT SHARON/MICHAEL VOTAW 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRUITT DARIN/SANDRA L 0.47 0.24 $79.32 $27.49 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $57.26 (22.06)$                         
PRUITT GEORGE K/EMMA L 0.03 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.85 $0.00 $0.85 $0.85 0.85$                            
PRUITT LISA A/IRA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PRUITT SEAN EARL/SAMANTHA HOPE EARLEY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PRUITT SERINA/DAVID LITTLE 0.22 0.11 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PRUITT VALORIE G/HARRY C 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PRUITT WILLIAM R/PRISCILLA G 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PSVN PROPS LLC 0.73 0.00 $61.60 $21.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21.35 (40.25)$                         
PU QINGBIAO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PUAR JOGA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PUAR JOGA/PARVINDER KAUR 0.13 0.07 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
PUCCETTI ALEXIS M 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PUCCIO SPENCER J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PUDOTA LEO/NIRMALA SAPPIDI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PUDUR S RAMASWAMY/AAN P VAZHAPILLY LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PUEBLA VICTORIA/JUAN VILLAFUERTE ORTEGA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PUEKDANG TY/NAINA/SUMRITH 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PUELICHER REED 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PUENTE MARY L/RUDY J 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PUENTE SALVADOR L/EVA L 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
PUERTA ASHLEY M/LORREAN M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PUGA JORGE L/GLORIA LOPEZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PUGH BRADLEY L/LINDA K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PULI CRISPUS/NINA KARNE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PULI JOE P/PRATHIMA K PONGULETI 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PULIDO BRENDA G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PULIDO DENISE M/XAVIER D 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
PULIDO KIMBERLEE M/BRIAN SALAGUBAN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 558 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

PULIDO MANUEL F/MARIA D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PULIDO MARIO/SHARON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PULIDO REENA M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PULIZ LINDA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PULLIAM CHARLES G/PHYLLIS A BRAGA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
PULLIAM GLENN T 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PULLINSI PHILIP J 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PULSIFER ALEXANDER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PULUKKUTTIGE DON BANDU P N/ETAL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PUN PETER KAI‐WING/HELEN YEUNG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PUNI APA/MALELEGA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PUNTER KRISTIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PURCELL FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
PUREWAL BALWANT/PARMJIT 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
PUREWAL HARNAIK S/JANICE 0.26 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
PUREWAL HARVIR S 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PUREWAL MANVIR/RAJNI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PUREWAL RAVINDERPAL/BALKAR SINGH 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PURYEAR TANNER 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PUTH KENNETH 0.21 0.00 $35.44 $12.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.28 (23.16)$                         
PUZANKOV VERA/ILYA PUNZANKOV 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PW FUND B LP 43.12 14.56 $2,734.34 $947.50 $4,785.21 $0.00 $4,785.21 $5,732.71 2,998.37$                     
PYARASANI SUHASINI 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
PYASETSKIY MIKHAIL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PYLE JUSTIN/KAILA RAYGOZA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
PYLE RUSSELL H/HEIDI L 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
PYO SAM SOO/EUN WOO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
PYPERS AARON L/KATHERINE C LEWIS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QADIRI ZAKI 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QADR LUQMAN/SCHKOI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QASMI SADIQA F/MUMTAZ A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QAYUM MOHAMMAD/SIKANDRA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QAYYUM MANZAR/HOORIA MANZAR 0.21 0.11 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
QI AMY L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QI HUI M/KOON W YIP 0.20 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
QI HUILING/WEIPING WU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QI MOLLY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QI MOLLY/HARRY LIU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QIAN JING/JIANMIN WU 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QIAN LILY XIAOLI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QIAN LO FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QIN HUI/XIN ZHENG 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
QIU PING/MIN ZHANG 0.16 0.08 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
QS ENTERPRISE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QU GUIXIANG 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
QU JESSIE ZHE/JERRY Y AU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 559 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

QU JOHN ZHE/HONG XIAO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUACH LIEU FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
QUACH TAN M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUACH VINH 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUACH/LAM FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUACK DAT V 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUACKENBOS RONALD S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
QUALES JAMES E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUALITY INVESTMENT PROPERTIES SACRAMENTO LLC 1.23 0.12 $212.20 $73.53 $40.56 $0.00 $40.56 $114.09 (98.11)$                         
QUALITY INVESTMENT PROPERTIES SACRAMENTO LLC/ETAL 5.59 4.81 $964.28 $334.14 $1,580.32 $0.00 $1,580.32 $1,914.46 950.18$                        
QUALLS ALYSSA M/BRADERICK D 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
QUAN LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUANT LORGE R/KAREN A 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUARTAROLI JACK EDWARD/ELAINE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
QUAY EDNA 0.02 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
QUBA TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
QUEALE KELLEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUECANO AUGUSTO/GLADYS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUENGA CHRIS J/GERLITA L 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
QUENGA YVONNE M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUERO FRANCO/NORMA 0.40 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
QUERO MARTHA DELFINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUESADA HILDEBRANDO JR/CHRISTINA LAM 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUESADA JORGE A/EVAN B MUNK 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUESNEL ARNAUD P 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
QUEYQUEP ROMAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUEZADA CITLALI/MARCOS STARLIN SANCHEZ 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
QUEZADA ELIZABETH T/LUIS M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUEZADA JUAN R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUEZADA THOMAS M/EUSTOLIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
QUEZADAZ MARIA ISABEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUIAMBAO BLESSIE M N/MARK P 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
QUIAMBAO DUBON/LESTER 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
QUIAMBAO JERWIN L 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUICKSILVER LLC 508.98 20.36 $7,023.92 $2,433.91 $6,692.61 $0.00 $6,692.61 $9,126.52 2,102.60$                     
QUIDET LEAH A/JOSE LYLE M 0.21 0.11 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
QUIERY CHRISTOPHER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUIGLEY FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUIGLEY MICHAEL 0.21 0.11 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
QUIGLEY RICHARD L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUIJANO LEON DAYSI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUIJAS KATHLEEN/EDWARD 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUILACIO ROLANDO A/NATIVIDAD C 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUILALANG MICHAEL/MOISES C/ROSEMERCY Y 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUILICI JOHN 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
QUIMING GIANINA M/QUIMING MARKIS J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 560 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

QUIMSING JUVIE 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
QUINBY THERESA D 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
QUINBY THERESA/JUSTIN OVERSTREET 0.23 0.12 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
QUINLEN FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
QUINN ANITRA N 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUINN BERNARD W JR/CATHLEEN M 0.29 0.15 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
QUINN FAMILY TRUST 0.26 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
QUINN MEGAN S 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
QUINN VALORIE A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUINNINE TANISHA NICOLE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUINT FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
QUINTANA AMERICA/ETAL 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
QUINTANA BERNICA M/JOHN F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUINTANA MICHAEL A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUINTANA PATRICIA/RICHARD 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
QUINTANA YARITZA/LUIS ROSADO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUINTANILLA DEANNA M/ROBERT N 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUINTANILLA LYSS R 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUINTERO ADELA A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUINTERO ANNA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUINTERO CARMEN N/ERIC A MASK 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
QUINTERO DANIELLE/DAMEON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUINTERO JACQUELINE HAYDEE/JUAN F QUINTEROGARCIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
QUINTERO JUVENAL DELGADO/ALICIA CAZARES GUILLEN 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
QUINTOS GREGG O 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUINTOS JOHN E S/RANDELL/LYDIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUINTOS MARLON/JENNIFER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUINTOS MARNEL HERNANDEZ/AMY YU 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUIRANTE FILDRES V/RENATO S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUIRARTE JORGE A 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUIROZ FELIX G JR/PRESCILA T 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
QUIROZ RAMON 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
QUIST RYAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUITIQUIT JULIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QUIZON RAYMUNDO 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
QUON BRADFORD L/MELISSA G 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
QUON CHARITABLE REMAINDER UNITRUST/ETAL 19.96 2.00 $344.32 $119.31 $656.14 $0.00 $656.14 $775.45 431.13$                        
QUON FAMILY TRUST 2.97 0.30 $512.36 $177.54 $97.70 $0.00 $97.70 $275.24 (237.12)$                       
QURESHI BILAL HASAN 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QURESHI FAHAD/SAAD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
QURESHI MOHAMMAD S/ROHINA S 0.29 0.15 $48.94 $16.96 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.73 (2.21)$                           
R C CONSULTING 0.53 0.22 $105.38 $36.52 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $125.84 20.46$                          
R C CONSULTING CORP 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
R DELORIS FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
R LEWIS KIEHN/BARBARA E KIEHN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
R MATTHEW CROOKS LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 561 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

R S KELLEY 2005 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
R/K MILLER TRUST 0.22 0.00 $33.76 $11.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.70 (22.06)$                         
R/L THOMPSON INC 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
R/M VICENTE 2018 FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
R3L PROPS 5 LLC 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
RA2 SACRAMENTO LLC (CVS PHARMACY) 2.26 1.94 $389.86 $135.09 $638.91 $0.00 $638.91 $774.00 384.14$                        
RAAM VENTURES I LLC 0.12 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
RAASCH DANIEL AARON/TARA REEVE 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RABADAM RANDALL 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RABAGO DAVID A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RABAGO EFREN 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RABAGO RUBEN/EFREN 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
RABAINO MICHAEL/CHRISTY 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RABANG CECILIA M/ROBERT A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RABARA MARLON B/YVONNE B 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RABE BRIAN J/MARISSA D 0.26 0.14 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
RABIN JOEL E/RABIN JILL LOPEZ R 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RABUTASO JAIME D SR/EVELYN M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RACE EDWIN A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RACE PETER A/FARRAH A 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RACELES JUDITH T/MANUEL E 0.25 0.13 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
RACHAKONDA KRISHNAKANTH PANDURANGA/SAILAJA TUBATI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RACHAL WILLIAM F/DIANA L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RACHEL GUADALUPE BERGER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RACHEL GUERRO FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RACHEL REBECCA KATTAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAD AZARM 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAD PARAND MANSOURI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAD REVOCABLE TRUST 0.57 0.24 $115.50 $40.02 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $129.35 13.85$                          
RADAIKIN NORINE M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RADER ERIC 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
RADICAN DALE ROBERT/KATHY ELIZABETH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RADILLO ROSITA N/ETAL 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RADKE FAMILY 1996 REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RADKE JAY F/JENNIFER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RADMAN MICHAEL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RADULESCU CAMELIA/DAN 0.25 0.00 $55.38 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19.19 (36.19)$                         
RAE ANN HANELT LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAEDEL SHAUN 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAFAEL A/EMMA L MANCIA REV LIV TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RAFAEL GARNICA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAFANAN FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
RAFANAN WILFRED D C 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAFFY Z/VICKY C RELADOR FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAFIQ FARAN/MADIHA SULTAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAFIQ MOHAMMED/RAFIA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 562 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RAGAS MARTHA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAGAY JED JARVIN VIGILIA 0.30 0.16 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
RAGINGWIRE DATA CENTERS INC 16.25 13.98 $2,803.14 $971.34 $4,593.96 $0.00 $4,593.96 $5,565.30 2,762.16$                     
RAGINGWIRE ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS INCORPORATED 8.57 7.37 $1,478.34 $512.27 $2,422.78 $0.00 $2,422.78 $2,935.05 1,456.71$                     
RAGNETTI LINDA S/MARGARET PEG STICKNEY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAGOGNA DANIELE A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAGSTER JOHNSON LAZANYA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAGUNATHAN ANUSHA/MADHAVAN KANDHADAL VASANTHAM 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAGUSA SANDI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAHIM MASIHULLAH/ZABIHULLAH 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAHIMI NAJIEB 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAHMAN ATIQUE/HEIDI SALVADOR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAHMAN LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAHMAN MAZEDUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAHMAN TOWHID/TASNIM AFREEN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAHMANI FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAHMANI MOHAMMAD/MASOOMEH S SOOFIANI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAHROUH MOJGAN 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAI ABHISHEK/CLYDE SMITH 0.22 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
RAI ABIR D/NIR M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAI AMARJIT S/NARINDER K 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAI AMARJIT S/RESHAM K 0.28 0.14 $60.44 $20.94 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $80.49 20.05$                          
RAI AMARJIT SINGH/RESHAM K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAI AMARJIT SINGH/RESHAM KAUR 0.11 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
RAI ASHOK K/GURCHARANPREET KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAI BALJIT 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RAI BANDANA/KABINDRA SHAKYA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAI CHARANJIT SINGH/MANDEEP KAUR 0.90 0.47 $151.88 $52.63 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $82.40 (69.48)$                         
RAI DIL B/SUGAM/SAGAR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAI GURDIP/GURPREET KAUR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAI HARMIT K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAI JALAN/PRAMILA THAPA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAI KAMALJIT K/KUMAR SURJIT K 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAI PARAMJIT S/RAJINDER S 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAI PARAMJIT SINGH/JASVIR KAUR 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
RAI PARAMJIT SINGH/RAJINDER SINGH 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAI RAJMIR/RAJ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAI RUPINDER K/JAGROOP S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAI SACHIN K/SMITHA SHYAM 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAI/BASSI PETROLEUM INC 1.16 1.00 $200.10 $69.34 $327.94 $0.00 $327.94 $397.28 197.18$                        
RAIHSI SULINDER/JASWINDER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAIKAR GANESH N/REKHA G 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAIMUNDO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAINEY JENEEN N/WILLIE J TATUM JR/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAINEY JESSICA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAIRDAN CHARLES C/XIN Y 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 563 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RAIRDON PAUL E/CARLA J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAISDANA ALI/AREFEH BAHARDAR 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAISDANA ALI/AREFEH S BAHARDAR 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAISDANA POOPAK 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAISDANA POOPAK/TIMOTHY RUNYARD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJ BRAM C/ABHA/KAMLA W CHAND 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJ DENNIS K 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAJ K RAM FAMILY TRUST 0.64 0.39 $126.62 $43.88 $137.68 $0.00 $137.68 $181.56 54.94$                          
RAJ KULDEEP/MARIA 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RAJ KUMAR RAM FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJ MEENAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJ NAVLEEN K 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJ NEELAM RADHIKA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAJ UNJALI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJ VIKRAM/LISA E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJA FAMILY REV TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJADURAI TRINA K/SATHI K 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RAJAGOPAL KADHIR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJALAKSHMI POONAMALLEE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RAJAN/PRITI MERCHANT FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RAJAVARAPUU SUDHEER K/JEEVANA B MANNEPALLI P 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJENDRA/PRASAD SASHI REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJESH KAPOOR 2019 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJPUT BHAVNA/GANESH KUMAR KARUNGALPALAYAM 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJPUT RAJENDRA/SUSHMA 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJU FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJU JANAN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJU MAHESHWARI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJU NALLORE N 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJWANT S BEDI TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAJWINDER K POONIA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAK CHRISTIAN V/BARBARA A MARTINEZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAKELA MARK/DEBORAH L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAKIN DANIEL 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAKKAR AMRIK S/RAJWANT K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAKKAR JASVINDER S/SONIA K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAKKAR SONIA KAUR 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAKKAR SONIAK/KARNAIL SINGH/SUKHJINDER KAUR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RALEIGH LAWRENCE/DELORES 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RALEY THOMAS P 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RALEYS 34.30 25.58 $5,915.04 $2,049.66 $8,409.98 $0.00 $8,409.98 $10,459.64 4,544.60$                     
RALPH BEXTINE/EVELYN BUSS FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RALPH NARVAEZ LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RALPH R RAMIREZ/PATRICIA A CRUZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RALPH S & DANELLE J HAMILTON REVOCABLE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RALPH W/SHARON H BONDS JR REV TRST 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 564 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RALPH/DELLA ARMSTRONG REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAM ANIL K/ANITA D 0.28 0.15 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAM BHAGAT/SHAREEN 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAM JAMES/MANJU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAM JASON SIRI 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAM JONATHAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAM MANDADI FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAM MARCUS CHAND 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RAM RONEEL/SHANNON 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAM VEER M/RAJESH KUMAR 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RAM VIJMA WATI 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAMACHANDRAN AKILARAM/SRIRAM RAMANAN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMACHANDRAN MYTHILI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMACHANDRAN SHARMILAA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMALIA DOREUN FORD/ANN ELIZABETH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAMALIA SUZANNE M 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAMANATHAN MURALI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMANJANEYA FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMASAHAYAM SRINIVAS R/HARITHA P REDDY 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAMASAHAYAM SRINIVAS R/HARITHA PADI REDDY/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMASAHAYAM SRINIVAS REDDY/HARITHA PADI REDDY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMASAHAYAM SRINIVAS/HARITHA REDDY 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMASAHAYAN SRINIVAS REDDY/SHARATH K REDDY 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAMASAMY GOBISURESHBABU 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
RAMCO ENTERPRISES 34.13 3.41 $588.76 $204.02 $1,121.94 $0.00 $1,121.94 $1,325.96 737.20$                        
RAMER LINDA L/CATHERINE M GOINS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAMEREZ VICTOR DE ANDA/MARIA DEL CARMEN DE ANDA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMERIZ DAVID/LILLIAN BLAKESLEE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RAMESH POOJA/GURURAJ SHIVAKUMAR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMESH TYAMAGONDALU S/SHASHANK R SHASTRY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMESH TYAMAGONDALU/ARUNA MYSORE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMEY ANDRE R/MELINDA D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMEY FAMILY TRUST 0.37 0.11 $62.14 $21.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $51.31 (10.83)$                         
RAMEY KAREN/PAUL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIL PERCY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREDDY FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RAMIREZ ABEL C/SOMPATHANA B 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ ADAN/ELIANA M 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ ADRIAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ ALFREDO/MARTHA E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ AMERIGO E/ANNIE G 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ ANGELA A 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
RAMIREZ ANGELINA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ ANTHONY G/ESTHER R 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAMIREZ BERTHA/RAFAEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ BLANCA/HECTOR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 565 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RAMIREZ BRIGIDO R/ROSAURA S DERAMIREZ 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAMIREZ CARLOS E 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAMIREZ CARLOS LOZANO/LORRAINE AGNES 0.86 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAMIREZ CARLOS M JR/ROXANNE A BENADOM RAMIREZ 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RAMIREZ CARLOS/GUADALUPE ZANETTI/IGNACIO G 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAMIREZ DAN/DEBORAH L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ DANIEL BARRAZA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ EDWARD/IRENEE R 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ ERICKA F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ ESGARDO R/KARLA REYNOSO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ ESTHER 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAMIREZ EVELYN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAMIREZ FAMILY 2007 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RAMIREZ FRANK 1.15 0.48 $186.08 $64.48 $178.65 $0.00 $178.65 $243.13 57.05$                          
RAMIREZ GISEL K/IVAN E 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAMIREZ HENRY/STACY 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAMIREZ IGNACIO GUTIERREZ/ETAL 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RAMIREZ ISRAEL/PATRICIA 0.27 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
RAMIREZ JAIME 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAMIREZ JASON LEE/ARACELY CAMPA DE RAMIREZ 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
RAMIREZ JENINE M/WESLEY L/REBECCA L/WARLY C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ JENINE/WESLEY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ JENNAYA M/ZACHARY K 0.06 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $1.97 $0.00 $1.97 $10.63 (14.37)$                         
RAMIREZ JESUS D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ JOAQUIN A/MAYRA VENEGAS 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ JOEL C 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
RAMIREZ JORGE/MARIA 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ JOSE A 0.43 0.09 $55.38 $19.19 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $48.96 (6.42)$                           
RAMIREZ JOSE I/DEBRA L 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAMIREZ JULIO A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ KATHERINE 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAMIREZ KELLIE S 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAMIREZ LAWRENCE J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ LUIS A 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RAMIREZ LUIS FUENTES/JULIO ADRIAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ LUIS M/LOURDES E/APOLONIO (EST OF) 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAMIREZ MICHAEL/JULIANA HERNANDEZ 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ NELSON 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ OLIVIA CARRASCO 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ OLIVIA D/SALVADOR M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ PAUL J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ PEDRO 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAMIREZ PETE/DEBBIE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAMIREZ PETE/DEBBIE J 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAMIREZ PETE/KARIN E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ R M 0.86 0.00 $72.60 $25.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.16 (47.44)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 566 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RAMIREZ R MIGUEL 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
RAMIREZ ROBERTO/ROBERTO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ ROBIN L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ SALDANA ERIKA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ SHERRY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ SILVIA A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAMIREZ SONIA R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ STEVEN 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAMIREZ SUZANNA L/CESAR E PALOMARES 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
RAMIREZ SYLVIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAMIREZ VERONICA/RICARDO V 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAMIREZ VINCENT A/ZHENNI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMIREZ‐BERMUDEZ ALMA R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMON L/WILLIE M ALFEREZ TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMONA CHACE LLC 1.37 0.00 $25.70 $8.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.91 (16.79)$                         
RAMONA J WOOD REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMONA L CARNEY SEPARATE PROPERTY TRUST 2020 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMONES ERIC/CHERYL C 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RAMOS ALEJANDRA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RAMOS ARJAY M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS ARTURO V/YOLANDA C 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS AUGUSTO/EVANGELINE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS AVELINO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAMOS CAROLINA/NOE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS CAYETANO R/ALMA D PRADO 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAMOS CESAR I 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAMOS CESAR/AMANDA 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
RAMOS CHARMAINE 0.50 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAMOS DONNA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAMOS DORIS/ALFONSO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS EDUARDO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS EFRAIN A/MARIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAMOS ENRIQUE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS ENRIQUE SR 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAMOS FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.13 $57.06 $19.77 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $58.85 1.79$                            
RAMOS GERRY M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS GLORIA/MANUEL G 0.37 0.00 $31.22 $10.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.82 (20.40)$                         
RAMOS GONZALEZ RICHARD/ILEANA GONZALEZ NATER 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS INVESTMENTS LLC 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS IRENE/DANIEL 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAMOS JESSICA 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS JESUS/GISELLE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS JOE L/ANGELICA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS JOSE/ALINA A TIRONEAC 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAMOS JUAN L (EST OF) 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
RAMOS KATHLEEN C/PATRICK G 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 567 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RAMOS LESLIE S 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS MARIE A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS MARTIN R 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS MARTIN RAFAEL/TRINIDAD BARAJAS 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS MICHAEL/LINDA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS OIL COMPANY INCORPORATED 0.35 0.30 $60.38 $20.92 $100.06 $0.00 $100.06 $120.98 60.60$                          
RAMOS RAUL/ELIZABETH C 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAMOS ROBERTO RODRIQUEZ/MARIA E RODRIGUEZ 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAMOS RODNEY C/EMILY N 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS ROSALIA/ANTONIO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS ROWEL DAMO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS RUBEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMOS TRISTAN V/RACHELLE CAPINPIN/JOSEPHINE V 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
RAMPURKAR AMIT 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAMSAMY SUNITA D/ALVIN GOUNDAR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMSEY CHARLES H 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMSEY RICHARD L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMSUBHAG CHERYL/SIMON 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RAMTEKKAR PRAVIR/PARAG KSHIRSAGAR/ETAL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAMZAN MOHAMMAD/KANEEZ FATIMA 0.16 0.08 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
RAMZAN MUHAMMAD 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAMZI ABDUL AZIZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANA FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RANA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANA INDERPREET S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANA UTTAM S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANADE RAJDEEP V 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANADE RAJDEEP V/RAJLAXMI RAJDEEP 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RANADE SHRIKANT M/ARCHANA S SARWATE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANASINGHE LEONARD/SHARON 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
RANDALL ETHAN OLIVER/KATHLYN PANGALIMAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANDALL K SCHAEFER 2018 REV TRUST 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
RANDALL MARTIN 2016 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANDAZZO MICHAEL R II 0.22 0.00 $33.76 $11.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.70 (22.06)$                         
RANDELL GEORGE B 0.16 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RANDHAWA AJAY PAL SINGH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANDHAWA AMANDEEP K/HARJINDER K/SUKWINDER SINGH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANDHAWA AVI RAJ SINGH 0.08 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $2.50 $0.00 $2.50 $11.16 (13.84)$                         
RANDHAWA GURPREET S/BALJIT BOBBIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANDHAWA INDERPREET 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANDHAWA JATINDERPAL/SABRINA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANDHAWA LAKHWINDER 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RANDHAWA SUKHBIR/SHARAN JOHAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANDHAWA SUNIT/ROMIL 0.14 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
RANDO ROSARIO/KAREN CAPRIO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANDOL JENNIFER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 568 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RANDOLPH ANTHONY S/LYNNE A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANDOLPH CORNELL E/ZENA Y 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANDOLPH MARY K 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RANDOLPH NATASHA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RANDOLPH RENEE M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANDOLPH TERRY A/YIM LAI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANDY F OWEN 2005 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RANE JITENDRA JAGADISH/PRAJAKTA JITENDRA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANEKOUHI BEHROUZ A/FERESHTE/GOLI A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RANGARAJAN ARAVINDAN/SASIKALA VEDANARAYANAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANGARAJAN RAMAN/HEMALATHA RAMAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANGE ERICK ANTHONY/CHEVELLE MCKENZIE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RANGEL ALEIDA E/SYLVIA ANN/MANUEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANGEL JOANN M/INOCENCIO N 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RANGEL JOHN/OSCAR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RANI BANISHA/AMANPREET SINGH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANI BANSO/KALA RAM 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANIGA VEEMA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RANJIT S DHALIWAL INS TRUST 296.14 11.85 $4,151.20 $1,438.46 $3,893.97 $0.00 $3,893.97 $5,332.43 1,181.23$                     
RANKIN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANKIN QUINTON D/CHRISTINE L RAY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANKINS SARAH R/JASON J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANSOM ERIC M/KACI A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RANTISI DAOUD H/RANDA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RANU BALHAR S/BALJINDER K 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RANZENBERGER CINDY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAO GAUTAM/PADMAVATHI M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAO SHIRISHA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAO SHREYAS/PRATHYUSHA V LINGAMBHOTLA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAPER ROBERTA L/STEPHAN K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAPHAEL DEXTER D 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAPHAEL RYAN R 0.52 0.14 $70.56 $24.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $54.22 (16.34)$                         
RAPOSA TIMOTHY S/HANG M LY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAQUEL CORREA TRUST AGREEMENT 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
RARICK FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
RASBERRY SUZANNE/LYNN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RASHED ABED ETAL 4.00 0.40 $41.40 $14.35 $131.49 $0.00 $131.49 $145.84 104.44$                        
RASHED FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RASHEED AHMAD A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RASHID ALAA I 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RASHID IMRAN/FARIHA IQBAL 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RASHID MOHAMMAD ASHIR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RASHID RIZWAN MANAZA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RASHID RIZWAN MANAZA/RIZWAN AFZAL 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
RASHID SAYED 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
RASKOP DANIEL J/RAQUEL M RESUELLO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 569 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RASKOP DANIEL/RAQUEL RESUELLO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RASMUSSEN KAYCEE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RASMUSSEN MATTHEW 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RASMUSSEN RICHARD RYAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RASMUSSEN SAMUEL M 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RASOOL ABID 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RASOOL HAFIZ Z/SHAIZA 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RASTIKA R PRASAD LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RASTIKA REEMAL PRASAD LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RATAJCZAK AUDREY A/LESZEK D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RATAJCZAK JULIE/MARK A SOUN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RATH ELIZABETH A/RANDY R 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RATHI DEEPA/PRASHANT GATTANI 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RATIA GURPREET/DARSHAN/MANJIT 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
RATILAL DIPESH P/PRIYA 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RATILAL DIPESH/PRIYA D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RATKOVICH KAY H/JOHNNY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RATNA DEO/RESHMI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RATSIMBAZAFY LUDOVIC/DANAMONA ANDRIANARIMANANA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RATTAN SNEH L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RATTANASAMAY OUTHOMPHONE K/JERRY 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAUCH PAUL T 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RAUF SHAWNZA/SHAMAILA JABBAR 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RAUHAUSER ERIN ELIZABETH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAUL & CAROL K LONGORIA 2001 FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RAUL E MAYORGA LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $27.27 2.27$                            
RAUL/JOANN RAMIREZ 2020 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAUT ADHIKARI KRISHNA K/GOVINDA B ADHIKARI 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAVENSCROFT JOHN JR/STEVEN WILLEY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAVISHANKAR BHARAT/ARJUN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAVISHANKAR FAMILY TRUST 0.24 0.18 $75.00 $25.99 $27.91 $0.00 $27.91 $53.90 (21.10)$                         
RAW TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAY P WHEELUS REVOCABLE TRUST 1997 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAY PATRIC/COLLEEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAY RICHARD J/DEBBIE A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAYA ESTELA Q/PRIMITIVO C ROMERO 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAYA ESTELA QUIROZ/RAFAEL QUIROZ MAGANA/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAYA FELICIA R 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RAYA VAZQUEZ DIANA E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAYALA SREENIVAS R/HARITHA MUTTINENI/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAYASAM FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
RAYFORD LANDIS 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAYMOND CORRINE/JOHN H 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RAYMOND E TURNER GRANTOR TRUST 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAYMOND L/MILDRED M PIERCE 1986 TRUST 0.31 0.16 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
RAYMOND RUIZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 570 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RAYMOND/MARILYN LAFRENAIS FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RAYMUNDO RYAN R 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAYMUNDO VERONICA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAYNOR CANDRA R/RALPH E EASTERLING 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAZA KAZIM/FARAH KHAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAZAI SINA AHMADI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAZAK ALI TASLEEM R/ARSHAD N ALI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAZO ANITA/GIOVANNI PIZANO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RAZO EDUARDO CARDONA 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RAZO MARCOS L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RAZO MARISSA A/JOSUE J RAZO‐CRUZ 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RB AND JM WARD TRUST 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
RC CONSULTING 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RC CONSULTING 401K 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RC CONSULTING INCORPORATED 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RC REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC 0.19 0.15 $32.78 $11.36 $50.76 $0.00 $50.76 $62.12 29.34$                          
RCL LEASING INCORPORATED 0.47 0.38 $81.08 $28.10 $123.34 $0.00 $123.34 $151.44 70.36$                          
RE PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT LLC 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REA DAVID J/DOROTHY 0.16 0.08 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
REACH PHA/NANCY SINGSAHANATH 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
READ KATHARINE A 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
READDY FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
READER STEVEN T 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
REAFS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REAGAN CHRISTOPHER A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
REAL FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REAL FIDEL G/JOVITA T 0.11 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
REALI MARY/DINO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REALTY ADVISORS INC 5.33 4.26 $919.44 $318.60 $1,401.69 $0.00 $1,401.69 $1,720.29 800.85$                        
REALTY INCOME PROPERTIES 12 LLC(CA FAM HEALTH LLC) 6.50 5.59 $1,121.26 $388.54 $1,837.58 $0.00 $1,837.58 $2,226.12 1,104.86$                     
REANTAZO ORENCIO R/CYNTHIA VALLERO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REAP KIMBERLY DAWN 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
REAVES TANYA M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
REB ENTERPRISES V LLC 2.49 2.14 $429.54 $148.84 $702.81 $0.00 $702.81 $851.65 422.11$                        
REBALA GOPINATH/SUCHITRA RABALA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REBALLI KARTHIK 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
REBECCA A BONNEVILLE TRUST 0.18 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
REBECCA FLUEGGE REV LIVING TRUST 0.26 0.13 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
REBECCA M EVANS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REBECCA V SANDOVAL FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REBELO JOSE JR/LINDA MARIE 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
REBMANN ELIZABETH/GIUSEPPE RIONI VOLPATO 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
REBOSURA EDNA/DIOMEDES C 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REBRCCA J MACDONALD REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REBURIANO TRUST 33.26 17.30 $573.74 $198.81 $29.77 $305.85 $335.62 $534.43 (39.31)$                         
REC PROPERTIES INC 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 571 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RECABARREN JANET 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RECENDEZ JULIAN 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RECENDEZ MIGUEL M/MARIA P 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RECHENMACHER SCOTT A/REBECCA A ALVAREZ 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RECHTSCHAFFER CYNTHIA 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RECINOS ELENA I 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RECINTO DONNA F 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RECIO JENNIFER/LEONARDO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RECLAMATION DIST 1000 6.50 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 377.87 9.70 $0.00 $0.00 $3,187.14 $0.00 $3,187.14 $3,187.14 3,187.14$                     
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO 1000 17.36 0.08 $0.00 $0.00 $24.95 $0.00 $24.95 $24.95 24.95$                          
RECTA RUBY M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RED ZONE CONSULTING LLC 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
REDDEN ANDREW 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
REDDING BRYAN W/SHARALIN H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REDDING JONATHAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REDDING SCOTT R/ENRICA M VASTA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REDDY ANAND V/SARITHA G 0.44 0.23 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
REDDY FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.40 0.21 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
REDDY HARI PRASAD Y 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
REDDY PRODDUTURI LAXMI RAJ/MAMATHA PRODDUTURI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REDMOND SANDY L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REDWOOD PROPERTY REAL ESTATE LLC 1.80 0.00 $155.26 $53.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53.80 (101.46)$                       
REECE PAUL/FRANCISCA M NARLOCK 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REED ADRIENNE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REED ALICIA/JAMES S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REED BALVINA/EDWIN R JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REED BENJAMIN RYAN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REED COURTNEY DIANE 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REED DONALD R/SANDRA C 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
REED FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
REED JORDAN X 0.17 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
REED KIMBERLIE ANNE 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
REED LARRY R/GLORIA C 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
REED LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REED MICHAEL T/KRISTINA R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
REEDAY DEAN/REBECCA BOLTON 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
REEDER CONNIE A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
REEDER MARK E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REEDY JERRY L/TIFFANY 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REEHAL SATVINDER SINGH/RESHAM K REHAL 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
REEHAL SATVINDER SINGH/RESHAM KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REESE FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REESE FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
REESE JASON 0.27 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
REEVES CHARLES D/JOHANN M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 572 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

REEVES DAVID 0.13 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
REEVES DAVID R 0.16 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
REEVES FAMILY 2005 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
REEVES JOSHUA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
REFUERZO FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REG BENJAMIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REGAL REAL ESTATE/LOANS 0.12 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
REGENCY 39 INVESTORS LLC 4.45 2.32 $990.50 $343.23 $1,161.21 $0.00 $1,161.21 $1,504.44 513.94$                        
REGENCY PARK COMMERCIAL LLC 3.45 0.35 $582.20 $201.74 $113.41 $0.00 $113.41 $315.15 (267.05)$                       
REGINA THOMPSON REV TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REGINALD FONG LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REGINALD V MARSH TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
REGINO CAROLYN S/JOHN R 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
REGMI PRASANNA/SUDEEP B SHAH 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REGUERA DONNIE/JEAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REHM DIANA L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REHMAN ABDUL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REHMAN HAROON/RAISA 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
REHMAN LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
REHMAN SUMAIRA ZIA UR/ZIA U RANA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REHMAT SAMIR/NANCY VANG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REHMUS DEE M/DAVID L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REHMUS DEE/CLAYTON 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
REIBIN HOLLIE/MATTHEW 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
REICH KRISTINA E/STEVEN ROBERT NATHANIEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REICH STEVEN N/ASHLEY 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
REICHARDT JULIE M/STUART P 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REICHARDT PAMELA S 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REICHELSDORF FAMILY REV TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REICHERT JAMESON B/KAREN M 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
REID DIANE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REID FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
REID JOYCE/DAVID SR 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
REID KITTY J 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
REID LOPEZ‐PAYAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REID STEVEN W 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REIDHEINOLD LANINA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REIGH DORA M/ERIK NAISBITT/MARC 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REILLY MAUREEN L/RANDALL W BRITT 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
REILLY TIMOTHY W/JEANNE ELISE 0.32 0.17 $54.02 $18.72 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.27 24.25$                          
REINCKE CONRAD/KAY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REINERT REIMAH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REINHARDT RICHARD G 0.53 0.16 $77.00 $26.68 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $86.23 9.23$                            
REINHARDT RICHARD G/RICHARD G 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
REINMAN JODI 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
REIOUX PHILIP T 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 573 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

REIS LORI P 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REIS RAYMOND E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REISBORD SPENCER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REISS TAEJA/KIM R 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REITEN BELINDA D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REITEN REBECCA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REITZ ANGELA S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REKULAPALLI ANIRUDH/SPURTHY SAMBIDI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RELP METRO LLC 68.27 58.71 $9,421.26 $3,264.63 $19,300.27 $0.00 $19,300.27 $22,564.90 13,143.64$                  
REMBERSU SUBBARAO R K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REN BIN/MIN SHEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REN JIAXIN/YINGTAO WANG 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REN MICKY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RENAZCO ALLAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RENDON EDISON/NERISSA/JOHN M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RENEE E TANTOY LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RENENET CAPITAL INC 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RENFRO FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RENFROW KAROL L/VINCE E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RENGIFO ELIZABETH/JUAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RENO AARON A/DANIELLE D 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
RENTERIA ADRIANA 0.23 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
RENTERIA MARY E/RICK G TREVINO 0.29 0.15 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
RENTERIA NORMA/ANTONIO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RENU VIJAY FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RENWANZ FAMILY REVOCABLE 2009 TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REODICA FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
REPAK PAULETTE 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
RESENDEZ JOE A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RESIDENTIAL ACCREDIT LOANS INC MORTGAGE ASSET‐BACK 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RESPERS MICHELE A 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RESPICIO JAMES R/SWASTI K SHRESTHA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RESTITUTO/NERLINDA FERNANDEZ REV FAMILY TRUST 0.47 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
RESUELLO AMADO/MARIA ELIZABETH 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RESUELLO PORTIA M 0.30 0.16 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
RESUELLO RAINER A/GEMMA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RETHERFORD RICHARD JR/SAMANTHA COSTANILLA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RETHFORD FAMILY TRUST 0.96 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
RETUTA KING REY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RETZINGER MICHAEL D 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
REUBEN RALPH SANTIAGO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
REULE STEVEN/PETRA B WYNBRANDT 0.32 0.17 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
REV DR ROBERT J THOMAS/SUSAN PARKER‐THOMA 0.22 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
REV LIVING TRUST PATRICIA PETERSON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REV TRUST OF ESTELLE H RYAN 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
REVERSE EXCHANGE PROPERTIES INC 2.42 0.24 $417.46 $144.66 $79.55 $0.00 $79.55 $224.21 (193.25)$                       

BOARD PACKET 
Page 574 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

REVES JOHN BENTON/WENDY MARIE/SCOTT EDWARD 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REVITA MARLAND A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REVITA MERLINDA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST OF TONKA KENNEDY‐DULCICH 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
REVOCABLE LVNG TRUST OF JESSE A & 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REVOCABLE TRUST/CRAIG L HEADMAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REX/DIANE INGLIS FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REY D/JOLLIE C PALUSTRE FMLY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REY VERONICA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES ADOLFO D/MARIA ELENA DIAZ/PORFIRIO 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
REYES ALEJANDRO/MONICA E CUELLAR REYES 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
REYES ALEXANDER/JENNIFER 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
REYES ALICIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
REYES ALICIA BETH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES ALPHA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
REYES ALVIN/ANDREA MUNOZ 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
REYES AMABELLE P/RONALD A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES ANTONIO/JANEL MEDINA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES ANTONIO/REYES ANA LEYVA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES ARACELI/ARTURO SANCHEZ 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
REYES ARIEL A/MICHAEL S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES ARMANDO 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES BRYANT/CHRISTINE S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES CARLOS J/MARIA CHRISTINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES CLAUDETTE A B/IRWIN M RICO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
REYES DENNIS/CHRISTINE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES EDWARD/GITTEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES ELIZABETH C 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
REYES ELIZABETH/GEORGE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES FELICIA T 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES FERNANDO R/GEMELIZA C 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
REYES FERNANDO R/VAZQUEZ DALIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
REYES FRANK A 0.27 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
REYES GRACIELA G 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES JAI G/MICHELLE A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES JEANNE/PATRICK GIULIANO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES JEANNETTE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
REYES JOCELYN V/SERGIO M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
REYES JOSELITO S/MALIVAN SOUKSAMLANE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES JUAN MANUEL 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES JULIANA P/GEORGE B 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES JUN/ESTRELLA I 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES LEILA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES LIVING TRUST 0.69 0.00 $58.22 $20.17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.17 (38.05)$                         
REYES MARTHA 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
REYES MELINDA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 575 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

REYES MELVIN D H 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
REYES MICHELLE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES MONDRAGON NAYELI/ZITLHALI M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
REYES OFELIA PAULE/DOUGLAS TAMBOT CAYABYAB/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES PAULO 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
REYES RAFAEL T/AMPARO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES RAFAEL T/AMPARO R 1.09 0.00 $107.06 $37.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37.10 (69.96)$                         
REYES RICHARD V/CELIA B 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
REYES RODOLFO/GLORIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
REYES RONALD 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
REYES SANDRA 0.19 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
REYES SECUNDINO I/DOLORES 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
REYES STEFANIE M/CHRISTOPHER J 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES VICTOR F/RACHAEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES VICTOR/CELINA MARIE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYES VICTOR/KIM 0.76 0.08 $76.80 $26.61 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $56.39 (20.41)$                         
REYMUNDO/ISABEL HERNANDEZ FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
REYNA ANA MARIA 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
REYNA FERNANDO M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYNA GERONIMA J P/MARCO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
REYNA JOHNNY RAMON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYNA MARCO A/JEANNIE P 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
REYNA MARIA/IGNACIO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYNA OMAIRA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYNAGA CARLOS L D 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYNAGA ELYZABETH/MARTIN 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
REYNAGA JUAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYNOLDS GENII 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYNOLDS MELVIN JR/JUANITA/MELVIN/PATRICIA 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
REYNOLDS MELVIN/JUANITA/MELVIN JR/PATRICIA L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYNOLDS XUEMEI WU 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYNOSO ALFONSO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYNOSO ALVARO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYNOSO CYNTHIA 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
REYNOSO DELIA BRACAMONTES 0.53 0.07 $57.92 $20.07 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $49.84 (8.08)$                           
REYNOSO ISAIAS/GUADALUPE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
REYNOSO MISAEL M/STEPHANIE ROMO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYNOSO SANDRA G/JOSE A JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
REYSNER CHRISTINE H 0.16 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
REYZIN ILYA E/LININA VOLOSHINA/DMITRIY I VOLOSHIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
REZA F YAZDI/SOHEILA V BANA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RGP TRUST 0.23 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
RHINES DAVID H/SHARON J 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RHINES DAVID/SHARON 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RHINES FAMILY TRUST 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RHO JEFFREY/ANGELA KIM 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 576 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RHOAN ERICK/TAYLOR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RHODES APRIL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RHODES CECIL LAMONT II/VERONICA RENEE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RHODES DAMANI/VADIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RHODES LINDA/W H II 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RHODES LOUISE A/JAMES H 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RHODES PERCY JAMES/BRENDA K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RHODES RICHARD M/JEAN CAMPBELL LARSON 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RHODES TIMOTHY/NICOLE FAVORITO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RHOMMEL G/MARLENE J REPOLDO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RHONDA L SHEPHERD LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
RHYS J ROWLAND REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RIAT AJAYPAL SINGH/NARINDER KAUR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIAZ MOHAMMAD/NASREEN 0.29 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
RIAZ YASIR/MANZIA BUTT 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RIC/FAYE CHENG REV TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICARDO DONDON DEXTER/ETAL 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICCI WESTERN TIFFANY 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RICCIO JUDY A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RICE ANTHONY 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RICE DOY ASHLEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICETEC INC 8.33 7.16 $1,149.54 $398.34 $2,354.93 $0.00 $2,354.93 $2,753.27 1,603.73$                     
RICH JEFFREY A 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RICH JOEL C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICH MARK ALEXANDER/EDWARD ANTHONY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICH WENDY K 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RICHARD & DEBORAH SPIVA FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RICHARD A GRIFFIN FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARD AGUIRRE LIVING TRUST 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
RICHARD ALLEN WYRSCH REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARD AND GAIL CORTOPASSI 2004 TRUST 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
RICHARD B/CAROL J DOW LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARD C/CONSTANCE I ZAWADA 1992 TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RICHARD C/NINA THOMSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.74 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RICHARD D BENNETT LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
RICHARD D HUIZAR LIVING TRUST/STEVEN HUIZAR 0.21 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RICHARD D TAYLOR REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARD D/MARY J GLAZIER REV TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RICHARD E KEMPSTER FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RICHARD E PASLEY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARD F/KATHLEEN P BOGGS REV TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RICHARD G MILLS LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARD HUDGINS TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARD J GUTH 2001 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARD JAMES/MARY L SAUNDERS 1998 TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RICHARD L/JOYCE E HIXON FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 577 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RICHARD LARSON/CHRISTINA S NORRIS REV TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
RICHARD M CLARK LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
RICHARD M GALE FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RICHARD M LARGE/DIANE A LARGE LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RICHARD MELANIE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARD ON/KIET QUAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RICHARD P CURIEN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARD P/SYLVIA M HACKWITH JT LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RICHARD PERRY MEIXNER FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARD R/BARBARA C KOSKI TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARD REZA MOAZZAM/MINA NINA HABIBIAN REVOCABLE 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RICHARD TROY/JOCELYN 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RICHARD V/REGINA I BINGHAM REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARD/ANDREA ISOM REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARD/BEVERLY NORTON FAMILY TRUST 1.03 0.54 $170.44 $59.06 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $88.84 (81.60)$                         
RICHARD/DEBORAH D WASILCHIN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RICHARD/ELAINE MASON FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RICHARD/GAIL CORTOPASSI 2004 TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARD/GERTRUDE SKEWIS LIVING TRST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARD/JESSICA BENZ TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RICHARD/MARY SALISBURY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARD/RHETA LITMAN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARD/VIRGINIA HOLLOWAY TRUST 0.18 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RICHARD/YVETTE VAN ZANDT REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARDS DANIEL P/JAYME B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARDS GATBONTON FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RICHARDS LAURA A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARDS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARDSON ALBERT L/ANNA L 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
RICHARDSON ANDRE/TRACY R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARDSON ANTONIO/DANNA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARDSON DAVID J/MARTIN A BURNETT JR 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RICHARDSON DON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARDSON DONALD E/ETAL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARDSON GERRY/THERESA L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARDSON JAMES K/CANDICE L MEISSEN 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RICHARDSON JARED D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARDSON JASON/MELISSA 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RICHARDSON JO ANN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARDSON JOYCE ANN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARDSON KELA L 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARDSON MARK 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARDSON PATRICK M K/VIVIAN H 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARDSON SCOTT L/ANGELA L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARDSON SHAUN/PHYLLIS BRUMM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHARDSON TARRAN/NINA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 578 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RICHARDSON TONIA/BRETT 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RICHBURG CASSANDRA LYNNE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHEY GORDON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHEY RONALD R/PAMELA D 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
RICHMOND CATHERINE OLSON 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHMOND CLAIRE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHMOND JEFFREY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHMOND JOHN WILLARD II/GRETCHEN 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHMOND ROBERT JOSEPH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICHTER ROBERT/MERRYBETH 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
RICK F WEBB 2003 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RICK ROGERS FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICK WILLIAMS TRUST 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
RICK/JO ESPINOZA‐BRADLEY FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RICKER EILEEN S 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RICKERT FRED 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RICKERT FREDERICK 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RICKETT JILL L 0.17 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $32.24 $0.00 $32.24 $40.91 15.91$                          
RICKETTS FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
RICKETTS JAMES W/LINDA JO 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RICKEY/FAITH WILLIAMS REVOCABLE 2004 TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RICKS DESMOND/CANDRA L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICKY J JAMOYOT TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICKY/CAROL PAPPAN LIVING TRUST 1.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RICKY/NONIE ARCIGA LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RICO ANDRES/VIVIAN 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RICO ANITA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICO DALLOSTA TRUST/DALLOSTA TRUST/ETAL 0.98 0.78 $241.50 $83.68 $256.67 $0.00 $256.67 $340.35 98.85$                          
RICO FERNANDO SR/AMELIA B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICO GERICHO/STARLA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RICO JERONIMO/HILDA HERRERA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIDAD LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RIDDELL MICHELLE D/RANDALL D 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
RIDDLESMITH ELIZABETH 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIDEAU CORINNE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RIDER FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIDER JAMES/KAREN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RIDGLEY JD/KAREN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIDGWAY BRIAN/DEANNA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIDLEY CHRISTINA Y 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RIDOLA JAMES/JANNIE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIEDEL ALEXANDER 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RIEGO 1700 LLC 263.80 26.38 $2,730.34 $946.11 $8,671.81 $0.00 $8,671.81 $9,617.92 6,887.58$                     
RIEGO HOLDINGS LLC 55.85 5.59 $770.74 $267.07 $1,835.94 $0.00 $1,835.94 $2,103.01 1,332.27$                     
RIETKERK DAVID R/LETICIA I 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIFFLE KEVIN/YUN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 579 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RIGGAN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RIGGINS ADAM 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIGGINS ROCHELLE M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIGGS ROBERT E/TONI R HULOG 0.34 0.08 $59.06 $20.47 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $50.24 (8.82)$                           
RIJO ROSA E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIKHI POOJA/SATISH K 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIKI/DARLA TOKUNO REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RILEY CEDRIC 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RILEY KRISTIN D 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RILEY LEIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RILEY MICHAEL SEAN/ANDREA N 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RILEY SHANON M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RILEY STEPHEN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RILEY TIMOTHY H 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RILEY WILLIAM WESLEY/BARBARA A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RILLO REBECCA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RIME ANDREW J 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RIMPILLO EDGAR A/RAQUEL H 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RINALDI 2000 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RINCON LISETTE/MANUEL 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RINEHART BARBARA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RINEMAN MOLLIE T 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RINFROW JACQUELINE C 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RING CHRISTOPHER 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RINGOR ANTHONY L/NANCY JO JANZA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RINK JOHN JR 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RINKER DENISE F 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RINN GAIL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIO RAMAZA 01 TR ETAL 22.16 11.52 $305.82 $105.97 $29.77 $159.89 $189.67 $295.64 (10.18)$                         
RIOLO FRANK M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIOS ABEL S 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RIOS ALFREDO/SIOBHAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIOS ARTURO C/SHERRY L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIOS CLARISSA/ANTHONY M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIOS DEISY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIOS FRANCISCO J V 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RIOS FRANCISCO/PAJKUB 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIOS GARY A/KATHLEEN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RIOS GERALDINE A/MIGUEL A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIOS JAVIER 0.40 0.00 $33.76 $11.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.70 (22.06)$                         
RIOS JAVIER R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RIOS JAVIER R/JOSE I 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RIOS JAVIER R/MANA E 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RIOS JAVIER R/MARIA 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RIOS JAVIER R/MORIA E 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
RIOS JAVIER/JOSE 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 580 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RIOS JOE/LINDA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RIOS JOSE 0.47 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
RIOS JOSE I 0.47 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
RIOS JUAN C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIOS KIM I/LORETTA L WOGOMAN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RIOS LISA M/RUBEN A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIOS LYDIA J 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
RIOS MATHEW 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIOS PETER JR/SHARLENE C 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIOS REYES 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RIOS VERONICA/STEPHANY/LETICIA/HILDA/LUIS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIOTT FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIPCHICK ANTHONY L/SUSAN K 9.57 4.81 $120.02 $41.59 $42.56 $0.00 $42.56 $84.15 (35.87)$                         
RIPLEY SHAWN A/TODD P 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIPPEY MARY E 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
RIRAO AUREA/WILSON/LAMBERT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RISBUD KAIVALYA P/DEVASHRI PATWARDHAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RISKEY GERI/JOHN 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RISTAU DONALD J/DENICE R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RITA F PELFREY FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RITCHEY DAVID 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RITUALO KRIS S 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVAS ASHLY/JOSE M/PATRICIA L 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RIVAS BRIAN M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVAS MICHAEL MARK/DEBORAH LEE RENNINGER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVAS RUBEN 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RIVASCHACON RAFAEL G/MARIA S RIVAS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVER CARMELITA P/HENRY RIVERA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVER CITY BANK 3.00 2.40 $517.50 $179.32 $788.94 $0.00 $788.94 $968.26 450.76$                        
RIVER CITY COMMONS ASSN 2.02 0.55 $293.64 $101.75 $180.64 $0.00 $180.64 $282.39 (11.25)$                         
RIVER CITY INVESTMENTS LLC 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVER CITY INVESTORS LLC 0.59 0.34 $177.00 $61.33 $147.01 $0.00 $147.01 $208.34 31.34$                          
RIVER CITY INVS LLC 1.05 0.64 $300.00 $103.96 $234.47 $0.00 $234.47 $338.42 38.42$                          
RIVER FAMILY TRUST 1.00 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RIVER GARDEN HOUSING ASSOCIATES 8.89 0.00 $750.10 $259.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $259.92 (490.18)$                       
RIVER PLAZA PROPS LLC 5.19 4.15 $895.28 $310.23 $1,364.88 $0.00 $1,364.88 $1,675.11 779.83$                        
RIVER ROCK AIRPORT LLC 72.00 7.15 $1,296.68 $449.32 $2,350.07 $0.00 $2,350.07 $2,799.39 1,502.71$                     
RIVER ROCK INVESTMENTS LLC 105.65 10.57 $1,832.16 $634.88 $3,473.00 $0.00 $3,473.00 $4,107.88 2,275.72$                     
RIVER RUN LLC 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVER TERRACE L P 16.47 12.52 $2,779.32 $963.08 $3,237.43 $0.00 $3,237.43 $4,200.51 1,421.19$                     
RIVER VIEW HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION INC 1.49 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
RIVER VIEW MARINA 0.01 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RIVERA ALBERTO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVERA ALBERTO R/ANGELINA 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RIVERA BUENROSTRO JOSE DAVID/ETAL 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVERA CECILIA/JERRY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 581 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RIVERA EDGAR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RIVERA ERIC F/RAUL F 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RIVERA FLORENCIO/ALEXIS FILLON 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
RIVERA FRANCIS S/HENRY 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVERA GABRIEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVERA GABRIEL SEAN/BARBARA P 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RIVERA GERARDO 0.23 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
RIVERA GINA/DONNA PARKER 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RIVERA IRMA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVERA ISAIAS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVERA IVAN L 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RIVERA JACOB 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVERA JAVIER RIOS 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RIVERA JOSE MANUEL 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RIVERA MANUEL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RIVERA MELISSA G/RAFAEL 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
RIVERA NORMAN/JANETTE N 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVERA OFELIA 0.35 0.20 $75.32 $26.10 $68.85 $0.00 $68.85 $94.95 19.63$                          
RIVERA OFELIA R 0.48 0.09 $55.70 $19.30 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $49.08 (6.62)$                           
RIVERA SHIELLA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVERA TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVERA/LARGAESPADA LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RIVERA‐TAYLOR DIANNE K/BOBBY J TAYLOR JR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVERBANK HOLDING COMPANY LLC 3.45 0.00 $64.70 $22.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22.42 (42.28)$                         
RIVERBOAT PROPERTIES LLC 0.11 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
RIVERDALE NORTH COMMUNITY ASSOC 6.33 1.29 $449.76 $155.85 $425.00 $0.00 $425.00 $580.85 131.09$                        
RIVERDALE NORTH COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 0.22 0.02 $125.00 $43.31 $7.25 $0.00 $7.25 $50.56 (74.44)$                         
RIVERGLEN APTS LLC 8.04 6.11 $1,356.76 $470.14 $1,562.90 $0.00 $1,562.90 $2,033.04 676.28$                        
RIVEROS SILVA JUAN E/ANGELICA K VONTHADDEN H 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
RIVERPOINT ‐ 714 L L C 32.68 24.84 $5,514.76 $1,910.96 $6,642.32 $0.00 $6,642.32 $8,553.28 3,038.52$                     
RIVERPOINT 714 LLC 0.45 0.04 $62.10 $21.52 $14.76 $0.00 $14.76 $36.28 (25.82)$                         
RIVERS ASHLEY C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVERS CAROL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RIVERS JALEN/ALEXANDRIA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVERS TAMARA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIVERSGATE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 5.93 0.05 $100.00 $34.65 $16.04 $0.00 $16.04 $50.69 (49.31)$                         
RIVET ROBERT J/ANH THAI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RIZALADO CLARIZA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RIZVANOV EDUARD/YULIA RODINA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RKF ENTERPRISES LLC 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RL 12 LLC 1.32 0.00 $300.00 $103.96 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $103.96 (196.04)$                       
RLC PROPERTIES LLC 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RLLC 0.20 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
RME REAL ESTATE LLC 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RMP PROPERTIES LLC 4.45 3.83 $767.64 $266.00 $1,258.04 $0.00 $1,258.04 $1,524.04 756.40$                        
RNM INVESTMENTS INC 0.23 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $26.63 (23.37)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 582 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RO RICHARD/SOOK J KIM 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROA CARLOS S JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROACH JEDEDIAH 0.36 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
ROACH JUDY A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROATIS CALIN VASILE/FLORENTINA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBBINS DESTINY 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ROBBINS GREGORY 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROBBINS GREGORY W 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROBBINS LUPE CARMEN 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBBINS MARGARET A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBBINS MARY JEAN/JANETTE F DIVINE 0.43 0.00 $36.28 $12.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.57 (23.71)$                         
ROBBSON DARRELL/SABRINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBEDEE BARBARA JAYNE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBELLO LISA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERSON 2003 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.43 0.22 $80.38 $27.85 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $117.18 36.80$                          
ROBERSON KYLE/WAYNE/JILL D 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBERSON PAULA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERSON ROBERT E/HELGA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT A SIEGLITZ TRUST 0.11 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
ROBERT AMBER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT AND KATHERINE PERRONE REVOCABLE LVNG TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROBERT BISHOP 2013 LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT BOW JR REVOCABLE TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ROBERT BROOKS HARRIS FAMILY REV/POWER OF APPOINTME 1.32 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROBERT C & KATHERINE K ARNOLD REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT C FARRELL TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT C SPENCER LIVING TRUST 0.28 0.14 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
ROBERT C/WENDY A NIGER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROBERT D CLARK FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROBERT D MORRISON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ROBERT D/JUDITH M TAMBLYN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT D/LYNN N LENZI FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ROBERT E EMIG REVOCABLE TRUST/JOANNE RILEY 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBERT E HALFERTY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT E/JOANN I STANGE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBERT E/TONETTE WILKERSON 2014 TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT ELLIS/SUSAN DDICKSON POLHEMUS 2000 REVOCAB 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ROBERT F/MARY E MILLER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROBERT H/MARY A COWAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.97 0.74 $163.70 $56.72 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $75.33 (88.37)$                         
ROBERT H/MARY G MCCAW FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT HICKERSON LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBERT HODGE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROBERT J MULLER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBERT J ROGERS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT J/MARGARET J HULSMANN TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBERT J/SUSAN R BUTT REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 583 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ROBERT JOSEPH/MONICA CAVAZOS BRUSHIA REVOCABLE LIV 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROBERT K & CONNIE K WASHINO LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBERT L MELTON FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT P/ROBERTA JO RAKELA FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
ROBERT R DVORAK 2019 LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT R/MARY T SCHNETZ REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROBERT R/ROSANNA A ULEP REVOCABLE LVNG TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROBERT RAYMOND RUIZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT S/MARY J WEINS AB LVNG TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT STANLEY WHITE TRUST 0.43 0.23 $59.06 $20.47 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $50.24 (8.82)$                           
ROBERT T HOWARD REV TRUST 2008 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT T HOWARD REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT W/EVELYN A COOMBES REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT W/JEANNE J WENGER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT WILLIAM JR/JEANNE JOYCE WENGER FAM REV TRST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT WILLIAM/JEANNE JOYCE WENGER JR FMLY REV TRS 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ROBERT/CHARLAYNE BOWMAN LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBERT/CORENE GUYNN IRREVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT/DALE REINHARD 2012 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.32 0.14 $75.00 $25.99 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $85.54 10.54$                          
ROBERT/DALE REINHARD REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROBERT/ELYSE MACKENZIE FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT/FRANCISCA ROSSI LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT/JOANA TAM 2019 TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERT/JOANNE CHEW LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBERT/LENORE SUMNERS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBERT/MELANIE HOLMER FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ROBERT/PATRICIA MUNN TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ROBERT/ROBIN DOUGLAS LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROBERT/SCHENELLE NEWCOMER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROBERTA F SYLTE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.53 0.11 $57.06 $19.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $49.55 (7.51)$                           
ROBERTA L STOVER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERTA MADEIRA/JAMES CALLAGHAN 2018 REVOCABL 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROBERTA P LEWIS LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ROBERTO & JOVITA TORRES TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERTO/MARIA VALLE LIVING TRUST 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
ROBERTS ALFREDO R/MONICA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERTS CAROLYN B/JEFFREY A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROBERTS CRYSTEL 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERTS CURTIS A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERTS DANIEL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBERTS FAMILY 2002 TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERTS JENNIFER/ROBERT GRIFFITH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERTS JOLIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERTS KENT MARTIN 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERTS LA DEETRA M/ADONDIS KINCY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERTS MARK/STAN L SMITH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 584 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ROBERTS MATTHEW 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBERTS SHALINDA 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBERTS WANG FAM TRST 2017 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERTS WILLIAM/ROBERTS DIANE STINSON 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ROBERTSON AE SUN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERTSON BRENDA ANNE/JOHN LEON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERTSON CHRISTINE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERTSON DEBRA N 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBERTSON DEBRA NUNEZ/JEFFERY DANIEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERTSON GORDON/ROBERTSON LANA/ROBERTSON KELLEN D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERTSON MEAGUN/MAURICE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBERTSON SCOTT 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROBERTSON YEVONNE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBIN ARNOLD TRUST 0.34 0.24 $100.00 $34.65 $57.68 $0.00 $57.68 $92.34 (7.66)$                           
ROBINETT ADEAN L/ERINN E LEZOTTE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINS HANNAH 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBINSON ANTHONY C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON BISHOP RAMONA E 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON CAROLYN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON CARY W 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROBINSON CEDRICK 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON CORBY 0.16 0.04 $50.00 $17.33 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $26.63 (23.37)$                         
ROBINSON DANIELLE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON DON SR/SHARON M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON ELAINE 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROBINSON ERICA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBINSON FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON JACKIE 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROBINSON JONATHAN ANTHONY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON LATANIA/KEVIN JAMES 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON LAVELLE C JR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON LAWRENCE B 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON LINDA M 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON MARIO/MARICAR NAVARRO EDWARDS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON MARK E/EMILIA L 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
ROBINSON MARY LOUISE/MLISS KERRYE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON MAURICE A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON MELODY D/JELYSA STANFORD 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON NICHOLAS D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON NICOLE LEIGH 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON NORMAN C/TYEISHIA N 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROBINSON REBECCA 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
ROBINSON REBECCA S 0.23 0.00 $35.44 $12.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.28 (23.16)$                         
ROBINSON SETH/LEVIN ROBINSON DAVITA 0.38 0.20 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
ROBINSON TAMMY L 0.12 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
ROBINSON TAYLOR E 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 585 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ROBINSON VICKI A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBINSON YOLANDA LATRICE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBISON MEGAN 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBISON PAMELA S 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBLE DAVID/JHENAI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBLEDO ANTONIO/ROSARIO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBLEDO ARMANDO/CAROLE ANNE SIMPSON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBLEDO DANIELA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBLES DANIEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBLES ERICA/RUBEN ROBLES FLORES 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROBLES FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROBLES FAMILY TRUST 0.26 0.16 $50.32 $17.44 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.51 6.19$                            
ROBLES FREDERICK T/ZUSARRAH 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBLES LINDSAY M 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBLES LUIS T/NIDA K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBLES MICHAEL A/LINDA B 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBLES NOEL/GUILLERMINA SOSA 0.33 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
ROBLES RAYMUNDO A/MARIA G 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROBLES RENE ALBERTO JR/GINA RENEE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBLES RICHARD D JR 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBLES ROBERTO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBLES STACY LUCINDA/GARY ANTHONY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBSON FAMILY FAMILY TRUST 2007 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROBUST INDS LLC 3.39 2.92 $584.78 $202.64 $958.37 $0.00 $958.37 $1,161.01 576.23$                        
ROBY OLIVER V 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROBYN MCBURNEY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROBYN MCDONALD TRUST 0.26 0.16 $52.00 $18.02 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $57.10 5.10$                            
ROBYN MILLER TRUST 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROBYN VAN LE LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROCCA DAVID 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROCCO ANTHONY J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROCHA BEATRICE A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROCHA CARLOS M/TRACY 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
ROCHA FRANCISCO J/ANA ISABEL 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
ROCHA JESUS E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROCHA JORGE LUIS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROCHA SALVADOR/SHIRLEY S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROCHE ALFRED G/JAMES R GREEN III 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ROCHE KATHLEEN A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROCHITA ANANDA/GRANT HANSEN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROCIO REYES LLAMAS TRUST 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROCKHOPPER ENTERPRISES LLC 0.76 0.65 $129.38 $44.83 $214.00 $0.00 $214.00 $258.83 129.45$                        
ROCKINGHAM 31 PROPERTIES LLC 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROCKINGHAM 31 PROPS LLC 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROCKINGHAM 31 PROPS LLC(KATHRYN/DIANA/JOHN PANISH) 0.72 0.37 $152.00 $52.67 $178.65 $0.00 $178.65 $231.32 79.32$                          
ROCQUEMORE WAYNE D/EST OF 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 586 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RODAN PATRINA D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODARAKIS JAMES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODDA FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODDER CORENE E/FRANKLIN M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODEL PENA LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODENHAVER DAVID 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODENHAVER DAVID S 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODERICK D MARSHALL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RODERICK VICKI L/ALAN J 0.45 0.23 $75.94 $26.31 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $56.09 (19.85)$                         
RODERICK/MICHELLE JETT FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODGERS BOBBY JOE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RODGERS HENRY E 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
RODGERS JAMES WILLIAM/GIOVANNI C ANSELMO/ETAL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODGERS KASEY C 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODGERS MASSEY 2012 RESIDENCES TRUST 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
RODGERS MERITA/BONG SERRANO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RODGERS NICOLE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODGERS SEARN/KRISTY 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RODIER SCOTT/ALEXIS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODNEY K WONG TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODNEY O AND CAROL J DRAPER LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODOLFO/JOSEFINA FULGENCIO FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUES ALCIDES S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUES ANTHONY/KIMBERLY/ARMENIO C/FERNANDA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUES CLEMENT M/MARIA D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUES GREGORY/LOUCRETIA D 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RODRIGUES JOSEPH/SUSAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUES VICTORIA/DANIEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ ADOLFO/YVONNE M EDWARDS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ ADRIANA/JUAN PABLO GONZALEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RODRIGUEZ ALEJANDRO/NANCY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ ALEXANDER 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RODRIGUEZ ALEXANDER J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ ALFONSO G/ELENA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
RODRIGUEZ AMILCAR GEOVANI/NORA ZULEMA EK SANCHEZ 1.00 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RODRIGUEZ ANADELIA 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RODRIGUEZ ANGELO V/PRECIOUS K M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ ARTURO J/KRISTINA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ AURELIO TOLEDO/ETAL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RODRIGUEZ BITALINA/OCTAVIANO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ CARLOS/LORENA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ CARLOS/SONIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RODRIGUEZ CARLOS/YESENIA NUNEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ CECILIO S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RODRIGUEZ CURT ANTHONY 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ CURTIS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 587 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RODRIGUEZ DANIEL 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RODRIGUEZ DANIEL L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ DAVID ARIAS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ DEVIN M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RODRIGUEZ DINA E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RODRIGUEZ EFRAIN AGUILAR/MAIRA YAHUACA RUIZ 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RODRIGUEZ ELIZABETH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ ERNESTO/JESSICA A 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ FAMILY TRUST 0.32 0.17 $50.64 $17.55 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.10 26.46$                          
RODRIGUEZ FATIMA/JESUS R MARTIN 0.25 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
RODRIGUEZ FRANCISCO X JR/MARIA F BELTRAN RODRIGUEZ 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RODRIGUEZ GENEVIEVE MARIE/JOSE A 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RODRIGUEZ GENOVEVA M/GUILLERMO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ GEORGE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ GUADALUPE D/JOSE C/RODOLFO J 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RODRIGUEZ GUADALUPE/JOSE C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ HECTOR G/LISSETT ORTEGA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ HONORATO JR/DANIELLE N 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ IRMA P/JOSE L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ JESUS/LUISA C 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
RODRIGUEZ JOHN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RODRIGUEZ JOSE C/GUADALUPE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ JOSE JORGE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RODRIGUEZ JOSE JORGE/CHARLES L SIMS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ JOSE JR 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ JUAN C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ JUAN/DOLORES BUENROSTRO 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RODRIGUEZ JULIO/GILDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ JULIO/GILDA SUZANNE DE LA ROSA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ KATRINA P 0.20 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RODRIGUEZ KENNETH/SCOTT A FLORES 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RODRIGUEZ LAURA E 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ LUZ ELENA ESPARZA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
RODRIGUEZ LYDIA/ROBERTO A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ MANUEL G/MARIA LUISA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
RODRIGUEZ MARCO A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ MARGARET A 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ MARIA C/MANUEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ MARIA GUADALUPE 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RODRIGUEZ MARICELA B 0.19 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
RODRIGUEZ MARICELA MARIA/RUBEN 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ MARLOU B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ MARTA C/MARIO K NAVA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ MELINDA/VINCENT R JR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 588 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RODRIGUEZ MICAELA GARCIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ OCTAVIANO/BITALINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ OCTAVIANO/BITALINA/JESSICA G ROMERO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ OLGA I/DAVID A ALVARADO HERNANDEZ 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RODRIGUEZ ORTIZ ADRIAN/MARTA ORTIZ‐BARRON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ OSCAR A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ RAMER/ROSE 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RODRIGUEZ RANDY R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ RANDY/ERIN NAUDIN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ RAUL/MONICA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ RENE O 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ ROBERT T/FLORA V 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ SELVIN R L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RODRIGUEZ SERGIO/LUPITA VARGAS 0.13 0.07 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RODRIGUEZ TERESA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIGUEZ TONY J/CANDICE 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
RODRIGUEZ VANESSA R 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RODRIGUEZ YESSICA/ERIK GUTIERREZ 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RODRIGUEZ YURI ANN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIQUEZ BEATRIZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RODRIQUEZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RODRIQUEZ VELDA R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROEBUCK CODY J 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROESNER CORD Z/KAELYN A LARSON 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROETMAN DAVID E/RONIEL SINGH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROEUNG RANDA N/VIRIYAK SIP 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROGACIANO M ESTRADA JR FAMILY TRUST 0.50 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
ROGE TSEGAYE HORDOFA/MESKEREM ABEBE WODAJE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROGELIO V/PERCIVIRA T CRISOLOGO REV IN‐VI TRUST 0.12 0.06 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ROGER C SIMPSON REV TRUST 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROGER F DELEON/NALIN M DELEON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROGER M/ELENA S PEHLKE REV TRUST 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROGER W CHAPMAN JR REVOCABLE LVNG TRUST 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROGER/ROSY FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ROGERS BARBARA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROGERS BARBARA/ANNA ROSINSKA/HELENA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROGERS BENJAMIN J/ELOINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROGERS CHARLES E III 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROGERS DALE/RUTH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROGERS DAVID N JR/KANIKA M 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROGERS DONNA M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROGERS DONNIE/CARLA SHELTON 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROGERS EDWARD Y 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROGERS FAMILY TRUST 0.28 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
ROGERS JASON M 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 589 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ROGERS JEFFREY L 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
ROGERS JOHN D 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROGERS KELLY R/BIN YANG 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROGERS KELLY/BIN YANG 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROGERS KOREY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROGERS LARRY L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROGERS LINDA FAYE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROGERS LIVING TRUST 1983 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROGERS MARTINA HESSE 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROGERS MAURICE/SARA 0.18 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
ROGERS MICHAEL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROGERS RONALD 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROGERS SHERRIE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ROGERS SHIRLENE RAE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROGET SOREL 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROGGENKAMP KENNETH D/DONNA R 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
ROGMANS JIM A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROGOZHIN NIKOLAY/OLGA 0.23 0.12 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
ROGOZHIN OLGA/NIKOLAY 0.16 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ROGOZHINA KRISTINA/RAMAN KILMOVICH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROHRER EVELYN C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROHRER GARY B/GUERRINI ROHRER LYNDA L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROIKJER HEINE/RAMOUNA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROJANALA ANJAN K/GYANA K 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROJAS ESTHER 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROJAS GLORIA/JOSE G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROJAS LOUIS E/LISA A 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ROJAS LUCAS G/LISA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROJAS MONICA L/NATHAN C 0.20 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
ROJAS SALVADOR/ANA M 0.18 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
ROJAS SONIA AGUILAR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROJO FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROJO‐JARAMILLO MARTHA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROKNI MAKAN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROKUSEK GORDON L/KATHLEEN C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROKUSEK GORDON LEE/KATHLEEN C 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROKUSEK HERBERT K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROLAND D SAPIGAO FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROLAND EDNA M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROLAND J JUFIAR REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROLAND J/NANCY J BAIN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.33 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROLDAN VALENTIN M JR/SUSAN B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROLDAN VINCENT/AMANDA L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROLLES ROBIN/JILL STRIPLING 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROLLIN/LOIS CURTIS FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ROLLINS IVETTE CECILIA 0.13 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 590 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ROLOFF TODD M/JENNIFER 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROLON FRANCISCO J 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROLON MIKE 0.44 0.00 $57.06 $19.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19.77 (37.29)$                         
ROMA KAUR KULLAR REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMAINE L CHANG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROMAN CATHOLIC BISHOP OF SACRAMENTO 0.55 0.06 $92.82 $32.16 $18.08 $0.00 $18.08 $50.24 (42.58)$                         
ROMAN CATHOLIC BISHOP OF SACRAMENTO/ETAL 7.79 0.78 $1,314.56 $455.52 $256.08 $0.00 $256.08 $711.60 (602.96)$                       
ROMAN CATHOLIC BISHOP SACRAMENTO 8.53 6.78 $1,470.84 $509.67 $2,230.92 $0.00 $2,230.92 $2,740.60 1,269.76$                     
ROMAN FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMAN NICOLETA SANDA/DOREL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMANDIA IDA/MIGUEL PAYEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROMANO JASON/LINDSAY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMANO NICHOLAS J/LORENA TUMUPAS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMEO C BLANCO MORALES JR REVOCABLE LVN 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROMEO REGINA W 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMERO ALAN/ROSA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMERO BENJAMIN C/NORA E 0.18 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ROMERO BENJAMIN G/GUILLERMO 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROMERO CANDIDA R/JACQUELINE CALDERON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMERO CYNTHIA A/JOHN J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMERO DAMAYANTI 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROMERO DANIEL T 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMERO DANIEL/JORDAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROMERO DUSTIN/MELISSA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROMERO ELVIRA/JAVIER ZARAGOZA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROMERO EMMANUEL/ROSALIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMERO ENID 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMERO ERICA M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMERO FABIO M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMERO FRANCISCO C 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMERO GUILLERMO TAPIA/EVELYN GUTIERREZ/ETAL 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROMERO HERMELINDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMERO JANA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMERO JESSICA G 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROMERO JOSE ANGEL/GLORIA RUTH 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMERO JOSE G 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROMERO MANUEL L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMERO MARYBETH/JONATHAN CRUZ 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROMERO MITCHELL A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMERO OCTAVIO JR 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROMERO OCTAVIO JR/ANGELA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMERO OCTAVIO JR/ANGELA RODRIGUEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMERO RITA/EDWARD 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROMERO SANDERS PAULETTE/KEVIN EUGENE SANDERS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMESBURG ALVIE L/MARJORIE 0.46 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
ROMINE GEORGE T/MICHELLE M 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 591 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ROMO ISMAEL/CHRISTINA ORTIZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMO JAVIER 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROMO JOSE C/AMANDA G 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROMO JOSE GUADALUPE 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
ROMO JUAN G/MA ALEJANDRA GUTIERREZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMO JUAN JOSE 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ROMO JUAN JOSE GUTIERREZ/VERONICA GUTIERREZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMO LETICIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROMO OLIVERIO 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROMO PABLO 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROMO RAFAEL CAMPOS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROMO YOLANDA 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RON DINA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RON JAVIER R/JAMIE J 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RON OCONNOR TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RON OLIVEROS REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RON/LINDA BROWN TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
RON/PAT REICH REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.27 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
RONA JOSEPH M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RONA SHARON G/EMMANUEL E 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RONALD BARON EARL LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RONALD G AND CYNTHIA M BRAUER FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RONALD H/CAROLINA M RIEGERT REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RONALD L & BENITA B TURNER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RONALD L BERTRAND LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RONALD L REITZ REVOCABLE TRUST 2013 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RONALD L/BONITA A BANE 2007 REVOCABLE 0.17 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
RONALD N/DOLORES F BUCK REVOCABLE TRUST 0.34 0.18 $57.38 $19.88 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.43 22.05$                          
RONALD R ROTT FAMILY TRUST 1.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RONALD R/DENISE A BERNARDIN TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RONALD S HOWARD REVOCABLE TRUST 2013 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RONDA R ELLINGSWORTH TRUST AGREEMENT 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RONDEAU FAMILY TRUST 0.27 0.14 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RONDUM KAI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RONIE/PHIL WILBUR REV TRUST/SURVIVORS TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RONKOWSKI JOHN/SUSAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RONKOWSKI SUSAN G/JOHN T 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RONNEBECK MICHAEL D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RONNI CLINE LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RONNIE KUBO LIVING TRUST 33.58 1.34 $579.26 $200.72 $441.55 $0.00 $441.55 $642.27 63.01$                          
RONNIE MANINANG MENESES 2019 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RONQUILLO MARIA YOLANDA JANG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RONZONE TARA M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROOD PAMELA ANETTE/HAROLD DEAN JR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROOK DONALD L/KATHRYN F/KERRY B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROONEY 2012 LIVING TRUST 1.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 592 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ROOPRAI JATINDER P S/SATVEER KAUR 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ROOPRAI JATINDER/SATVEER KAUR 0.24 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
ROOSE LAUREN E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROOT CORRINE Y 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROOT GLORIA L/GLORIA L/MARGARITO CASAS/ALBERT R 0.21 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROOT MARISA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROPEL DOUGLAS L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROQUE EMERITA C/RONALDO L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROQUE MATTHEW/KAITLYN ELISE TERRY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROS BONARA/JULIANN E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROS FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROS PHOUNGMALA/BONARA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ROSA AMARO LIVING TRUST 2015 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROSA CAITLIN/JOSHUA 0.25 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
ROSA MARIA GOMEZ LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ROSADO JUAN A/IRMA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSALBA THOMPSON LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSALES ALVARO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSALES DIANA/HERIBERTO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSALES EDEN 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ROSALES JAMES P/MARIA C 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ROSALES MONICO/ROSE 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ROSALES NATHANIEL/SAMANTHA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ROSALES RAMON A BORJA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSALIA YVETTE/FRANK 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSALINDA STINSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSALVA BEGINES LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSALYN E BRYANT REV TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSANA O CARRASCO TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROSARIO ANTHONY Q/MARIA LUISA F 0.15 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ROSARIO FAMILY TRUST 0.33 0.17 $54.00 $18.71 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.26 24.26$                          
ROSARIO JOHN/GIGI/MONICA HARNEY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROSARIO LAMPARAS LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSARIO MARC A/KRYSTLE T/ANTHONY Q/MARIA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSARIO MARIA C D 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
ROSARIO REMEDIOS R 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROSARIO VICTOR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSAS ALLISON I/LAWRENCE A RUIZ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSAS BLANCA L/PHILLIP B AVALOS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSAS JENNIFER 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSAS VINCENT GABRIEL 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROSBIA ROBERT/ANETERIA D MOORE ROSBIA 0.22 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ROSBOROUGH MICHAEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSCOE JAMES/ELEANOR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSE ANDY/CELIA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSE BRIAN J/LAUREN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 593 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ROSE CHRIS/NHU N 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSE CHRISTINE S 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROSE CHRISTOPHER 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROSE CROARO REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSE ELLIOTT 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROSE G CLEMENTE FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ROSE GRACE F 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSE KARI J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSE M FOUNTAIN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSE M ROMINGER 2005 TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSE MARIE JIMENEZ FAMILY TRUST/LUIS J JIMENEZ 0.28 0.17 $53.70 $18.61 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $57.69 3.99$                            
ROSE MARY/ROBERT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSE MASON K/GLENDA J 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSE RANDY E/WENDY M 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ROSE SANDRA/NEAL SHARP 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ROSE SUSAN P/BRET A 1.00 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROSE THOMAS R 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROSE WILLIAM M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSEMANN PATRICIA A 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROSEMARIE ABIOG DOCTOR 2018 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSEMARIE B OMEARA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSEMARIE TRIBOLET 2018 LIVING TRUST 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSEMARY E CASAURANG LIVING TRUST 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
ROSEMARY P SIMPSON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSEMOND ADRIANE/JAMES II 1.00 0.00 $84.38 $29.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.24 (55.14)$                         
ROSEMONT DARRIN P/SANDRA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROSEN JOHN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSENAU ANDREW J/TOSHIKO M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROSENBERG FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSENBERG MARC 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROSENBERG PHILIP A/DEBORAH S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROSENFELD KENNETH L/ROBERT COCH 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROSENFELD MARIA S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSENGREN SABRINA D/DEVIN ELIZONDO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROSENZWEIG JEFFREY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSER STELLA/W DANIEL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROSER WILLIAM A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSEVELT KEN 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
ROSHOLM ROBERT/HANNAH NICOLETTE JOHNSON 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSLUND STEPHANIE 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROSS BRANDON M & KATHERINE V 1.23 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
ROSS FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSS FRANCOM DENIECE/DAVID 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSS JAMES P/REBECCA M SAUCEDO‐ROSS 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROSS JEREMY P/SUSAN M 0.22 0.11 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ROSS JOHN 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 594 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ROSS JULIAN BRADFORD/NICOLE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSS KAREN M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSS LUCRESTUS 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSS SARA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROSS WENDY E 0.16 0.08 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ROSSANA RAPTON FAMILY TRUST 0.86 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROSSELLI JADEN OSSELLI 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROSSER & BYRD REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSSI JEFFREY A 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROSSITER PAUL 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSSLE GEORGE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSSMAN CASSANDRA A/JOSHUA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSSMAN REV TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSSOW TIMOTHY/KATRINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSTEL HILARY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROSTRON JAMES E 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ROSY OI CHE/TERENCE MAN ON WONG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
ROTH CHRISTOPHER D 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROTH JENNIFER P 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROTH STACEY LYNN/TERRY MAY WADE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROTONDA MARIA 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROUEN FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ROUGEUX JESSICA M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROUMIGUIERE ROBERT A/AMBER F 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROUSSEAU DANIEL F/AMBER M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROUSSEVE JENNIFER A 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROUSSOS SHANNON J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROUZER MICHAEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROVER JANICE D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROW JAMES ENOCH 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROWAN DANIEL/BRANDI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROWAN TREE TRUST 0.26 0.13 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
ROWE CATHERINE/TSEAN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROWE DONALD L/SHIRLEY J BIXBY 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROWE SHERRY L/RANDALL K ROBERTS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROWELL LINDSEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROWETT FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ROWLAND CRAIG T/SANDI E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROWLAND CURTIS H/RAMONA K 0.19 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
ROWLAND R/CYNTHIA A REEVES FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROWLEY JAMES/DELL V/SHIRLEY L 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROY FUTTERNICK REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROY J/LYNNE M TRESAUGUE REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ROY L & ROBIN R HILL FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROY L SMITH REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ROY MONICA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 595 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ROY SRABANA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROY SUDIP/MONALISA 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROY/JANE AASEN LIVING TRUST 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
ROY/JEANNE WHITTEN 1996 REV FML TRST 0.24 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ROYAL DONNIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROYAL DONNIE/GLORIA 0.31 0.16 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ROYAL STERLING LOUIS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROYER JEFFERY L/MARICELA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROYETON RAYMOND T 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROYO NOLENCIO R/SUSAN R 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ROYO VALERIE S 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROYSTON GEORDI M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROYVAL SARAH K 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROZAKIS EMMANUEL M/DIMITRIOS P 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ROZENTAL KATIE/PETER 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ROZENTAL PAUL/ELIZABETH 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RRJ CAMBRIDGE PARTNERS LLC/ETAL 8.38 3.90 $1,445.56 $500.91 $1,282.30 $0.00 $1,282.30 $1,783.21 337.65$                        
RSB PROPS 2 LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RUAN FIONA CHEN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUANO FAMILY TRUST 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RUATTI DULCE M 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RUBALCAVA MARTIN F/LESLIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUBEN BRADLEY K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUBENS DEBORAH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUBERT RODNEY/RUBERT JULIE FRITZ 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUBI BEN JAMIN DANIEL/DONNA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUBI PHILIP/RICHELLE RUIZ 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
RUBIN DAVID M 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RUBIN DONALD M/JANICE K 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RUBIN ELIJAH/MINH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUBIN PATRICK/SHELLY MILLER 1.08 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
RUBINA AHMAD LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUBIO ARMANDO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUBIO BLANCA E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUBIO DANIEL S/JOCELYNN ALEXANDERIA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RUBIO JUSTIN A/STEFANIE B 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUBIO SHARON L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUBIONO RICO T/SONYA S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUBIONO SILVI B 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RUBY FAMILY TRUST/HOLT FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUBY RATLIFF TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUCKER MADALYNN C 0.29 0.15 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
RUCKER SHARON ELAINE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUCKER‐CHRISTOPHER ZACHARY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUCKERT WILLIAM EDWARD/OKCHIN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RUCKMAN THOMAS M/MICHELE L 0.17 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 596 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RUCKS LORI 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
RUDELL 2010 FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RUDEYCHUK PETR/ROZA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUDOLPH JENNIFER/DONALD LEIDOLF 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RUDRA AMRITA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUDULPH LIV 06 TR ETAL 8.04 4.18 $101.34 $35.12 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $64.89 (36.45)$                         
RUDY T RODRIGUEZ LIVING TRUST 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
RUE DAVID S/KIM 0.31 0.16 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
RUEDA REINA YOLANDA/MARIO PHILLIP SANCHEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUF AUDREY CAROL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUFF M DAVID 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RUFF MICHAEL E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RUFF SHARYN J/ROBERT L 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUFFIN IDA M/PAUL E 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RUGANI JULIANA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUGGIERI JONCARLO/ROSEMARIE BENITEZ 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RUGGIERO GARY P 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUGGLES JARED 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RUGNE BRANDON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUIZ ABELARDO/PATRICIA LARA DE 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RUIZ ALICIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RUIZ AMANDA L/FRANCISCO L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUIZ ASCENCION/CELIA A MACIAS 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RUIZ CARLOS F/JENNIFER L LOUIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUIZ CESAR 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RUIZ CHRISTOPHER JOHN/CARMEN NATASHA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUIZ CLAUDIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUIZ DANIELLE/KEVIN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUIZ EFRAIN CALDERON 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUIZ ELVIRA 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
RUIZ ERIC M/F MARIA SOLORIO D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUIZ FAUSTINO/ZARHA DEL CARMEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUIZ J ASCENCION/CELIA MACIAS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUIZ JOSE H/ESTHER 0.38 0.00 $32.78 $11.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.36 (21.42)$                         
RUIZ JUANITA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUIZ JUVENCIO M JR/NORMA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RUIZ KAREN V/LUIS A 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RUIZ KARLA ANN 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUIZ LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RUIZ LUIS M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUIZ MANUEL NORIEGA 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RUIZ MARCOS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUIZ OSCAR/ESTHER T 0.30 0.16 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
RUIZ RAMON/TIFFANY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUIZ RENEE/UBERTINO/PAUL A GREEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RUIZ RODRIGUEZ HUMBERTO M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 597 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RUIZ ROSEMARIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUIZ STEVEN/DEBORAH 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
RUIZ SYLVIA J 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUIZ‐GONZALEZ MARIA N 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RULE MICHAEL A/RULE FELICIA THOMPSON A 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RULE‐ALI GRACE 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RUMBAOA WILBERT 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUMMEL WILLIAM H 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUNDLE KEVIN NEELLEY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RUNGE JACQUELYN/RANDY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUNNELS LINDSAY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUNNELS MARY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RUNYARD TIMOTHY J 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RUPE TAMRA/DARREN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RUPERT P/CHI S FENEQUITO JT LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUPERT P/CHI S FENEQUITO JT LVN TRST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUSAKOVA SVETLANA 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
RUSCIGNO PAULETTE J 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RUSCONI RICHARD E 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUSH CORNELIA/JESSE J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUSHING BENNIE C/MARJORIE H 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUSHMORE SHARYN G 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RUSHTON ANDRIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUSHTON LAMAR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RUSS ANATOLIY/ANNA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUSS LAUREEN A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RUSS LEANNE M/TRAVIS T 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
RUSSELL CHARLES R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUSSELL DELA ROSA TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RUSSELL E/PAULA M HART TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUSSELL ENTERPRISES 0.84 0.72 $144.90 $50.21 $236.06 $0.00 $236.06 $286.27 141.37$                        
RUSSELL FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
RUSSELL G/CAROL S HIRANO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RUSSELL JARED C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUSSELL KENNETH 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
RUSSELL MARCAS 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RUSSELL MATTHEW MCKAY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUSSELL ROBERT LEE JR/RITA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RUSSELL TERRELL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUSSELLO PROPERTIES LLC 1.35 1.16 $232.88 $80.70 $381.65 $0.00 $381.65 $462.35 229.47$                        
RUSSO RAECHEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUSSO ROBERT R 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
RUST GREGORY/REBECCA 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RUST JOY/DANIEL NYE 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
RUSTANDI ARNALDI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUSU NATELLA/VASILIY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 598 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

RUTH A IGNONT 2019 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUTH MAE MERRITT LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUTHERFORD CHRISTOPHER A 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RUTHERFORD REYNARD/MARCIA COSMA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUTHERFORD SHARMEL/JOSEPH TIGNER 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RUTHERFORD‐FULLARD LAKISCHA R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUTISHAUSER MARY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUTKOWSKI M HOLLIE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
RUTKOWSKI MARY HOLLIE 0.10 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $28.27 $0.00 $28.27 $36.93 11.93$                          
RUTKOWSKI MATTHEW L/DEBORA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUTLEDGE VOYLE H 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUTTER JOSEPH F/KATHY FONG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUVALCABA CHRISTINA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RUVALCABA EDUARDO/TIFFANY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUVALCABA GERADO/JULIETA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RUVALCABA JAVIER/SUZANNE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RUVVA KOTESWARA R/DAMAYANTHI 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RYABETS ANASTASIYA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RYAN DEBRA/THOMAS 0.18 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
RYAN JAMES R 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RYAN LAM TRUST 0.19 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
RYAN MARY ELIZABETH 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RYAN MICHAEL/TERIN ZWECK 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RYAN RHONDA M/MICHAEL J DELGADO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RYAN SANTIAGO A I/IBARRA SUZANNE M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RYAN Z PORRAS FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RYAN/MELISSA MURPHY FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RYAN/WANDA MIKUNI FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RYANS RITA L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
RYBIN NIKOLAY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
RYDER KURTIS S 0.48 0.41 $82.80 $28.69 $135.99 $0.00 $135.99 $164.68 81.88$                          
RYDER KURTIS S/DINA C 0.18 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
RYDHAN MOHAMMAD 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
RYDHAN SARFARAZ 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RYHAL NATHAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RYLAND COTTAGES HOMEOWNERS 0.74 0.05 $0.00 $0.00 $16.33 $0.00 $16.33 $16.33 16.33$                          
RYNAS SABINA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
RYNCA ALEXANDRA R 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
RYNO ZACHARY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
S K MCKOY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
S M U D 2.33 0.92 $224.24 $77.70 $303.02 $0.00 $303.02 $380.72 156.48$                        
S/H MORENO TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SAAD JOHN G/JODY L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAADAT NAZIREH/AREZOO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAAS HOLDINGS LLC 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAATCHI SOUSAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 599 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SAAVA REBECCA NAKIRYOWA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAAVEDRA GARY M 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SAAVEDRA JAIME HURTADO/GULLERMINA ALONZO DURAN 0.38 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         
SAAVEDRA LILI 0.34 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
SAAVEDRA XOCHITL/ACE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SABADO ALICIA/AUGUSTINE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SABADO MARIGIL 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SABALA TONY R 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SABALE FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SABATH RAYCHEL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SABENIANO RANIER M/MARIANA CORONA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SABERI FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SABIN FAMILY 2010 TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SABINE SCHEER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SABLAN FAMILY TRUST 0.31 0.00 $26.16 $9.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.06 (17.10)$                         
SABOUR DAVID L/NGUYET A LAM 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SABRINA PLAZA LLC 9.65 0.97 $1,722.96 $597.04 $317.22 $0.00 $317.22 $914.26 (808.70)$                       
SABU RACHEL/ABRAHAM T/SIBY A/SARAH A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAC ASSIST LLC 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SACA FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 127.21 5.09 $1,982.52 $686.98 $1,672.69 $0.00 $1,672.69 $2,359.67 377.15$                        
SACHDEVA KAILASH/NARINDER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SACHPREET S/RAVINDERJIT K SAHOTA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SACKRIDER JACK/JACQUELYN 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SACRAMENTO AREA FLOOD AGENCY 69.88 2.98 $964.36 $334.17 $979.93 $0.00 $979.93 $1,314.10 349.74$                        
SACRAMENTO AREA FLOOD CONTRL AGCY 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SACRAMENTO AREA FLOOD CONTROL AGENCY 357.76 22.85 $7,235.58 $2,507.25 $6,946.69 $0.00 $6,946.69 $9,453.95 2,218.37$                     
SACRAMENTO AREA SEWER DISTRICT 1.05 0.60 $156.08 $54.08 $195.89 $0.00 $195.89 $249.97 93.89$                          
SACRAMENTO COUNTY HOUSING REHABILITATION REV TRUST 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SACRAMENTO COUNTY OF 137.50 54.58 $5,302.96 $1,837.57 $17,862.92 $0.00 $17,862.92 $19,700.48 14,397.52$                  
SACRAMENTO COUNTY WATER AGENCY 2.57 1.13 $62.44 $21.64 $371.73 $0.00 $371.73 $393.37 330.93$                        
SACRAMENTO EMPLOYMENT/TRAINING AGENCY 0.62 0.00 $48.30 $16.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16.74 (31.56)$                         
SACRAMENTO HOUSING/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT 12.96 4.36 $1,433.82 $496.84 $1,433.59 $0.00 $1,433.59 $1,930.43 496.61$                        
SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT/ETAL 0.33 0.14 $55.20 $19.13 $47.01 $0.00 $47.01 $66.14 10.94$                          
SACRAMENTO NATOMAS VILLAGE INVESTORS 9.65 7.02 $1,628.46 $564.29 $2,471.40 $0.00 $2,471.40 $3,035.69 1,407.23$                     
SACRAMENTO VISTA COMMERCIAL PROPERTIES LLC 0.41 0.35 $70.74 $24.51 $114.50 $0.00 $114.50 $139.01 68.27$                          
SACTO AREA FLOOD CONTRL AGCY 220.87 13.40 $3,659.38 $1,268.04 $4,221.31 $0.00 $4,221.31 $5,489.35 1,829.97$                     
SACTO AREA FLOOD CONTRL AGCY/ETAL 4.76 0.48 $65.70 $22.77 $156.47 $0.00 $156.47 $179.24 113.54$                        
SACTO AREA FLOOD CONTRL AGCY/ETAL, , 0.04 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
SACTO COCA COLA BOTTLING CO(BCI COC COL BOTT L A) 0.01 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.39 $0.00 $0.39 $0.39 0.39$                            
SACTO GATEWAY OWNERS ASSOCIATION 7.98 0.00 $137.66 $47.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47.70 (89.96)$                         
SACTO REGIONAL CO SANITATION DIST 17.41 7.66 $300.16 $104.01 $2,517.58 $0.00 $2,517.58 $2,621.59 2,321.43$                     
SACTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT 1.71 0.75 $288.56 $99.99 $247.33 $0.00 $247.33 $347.32 58.76$                          
SACTO/SAN JOAQUIN DRAINAGE DIS 2.02 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
SADAC ALLAN 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SADANANDAN MRUDUL/BINI M VISALAKSHY 0.34 0.18 $57.38 $19.88 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.43 22.05$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 600 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SADDI GEORGE Y 0.34 0.18 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
SADDIQUE KHALID 2.06 0.00 $35.26 $12.22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.22 (23.04)$                         
SADDIQUE WAQAS/WASIF 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SADDLER SHIVANI/KENYA POLK 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SADIKOVA AZIZA 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SADINENI VENKATESWARLU/PRIYANKA BANDARU 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SADIQ FAZIL HUSSENI 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SADRA MANJOT K 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SADRIFOROOSH HORIEH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SADSAD MARINELO C 0.16 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAECHAO CHAN/TOM V SAEPHAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAECHAO CURTIS TOUT/NICOLE MARINO 0.07 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $2.30 $0.00 $2.30 $10.96 (14.04)$                         
SAECHAO KAY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAECHAO LAI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAECHAO LIEW SAENG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAECHAO MUEY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAECHAO NAI H 0.83 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SAECHAO SIMPSON/LYNN THAI CHUNG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAECHAO VAN FOW/CASSANDRA MARIE WEBBER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAEED KHALID/NASREEN 0.22 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SAEED MUHAMMAD F 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAEED MUNEEB 0.28 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SAEED MUNEEB/MARYAM SAIR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAEED REZA/TOURAN DOWLATI ZARAKANI FAMILY TRUST 0.39 0.00 $53.48 $18.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18.53 (34.95)$                         
SAEED ZAEEDA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAEFONG ADAM/SEE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAELEE KAO/SENG 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SAELEE KOI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAELEE LO S 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SAELEE LO T/ANNE SINAKONE‐SAELEE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAELEE SCOTT 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SAELOR CHAN/KOY SAEPHANH 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SAENZ CHRISTOPHER JAMES/LUCY MORENO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAENZ DAVID A/ROBERTTA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAENZ DAVID/EDDIE 0.48 0.05 $81.00 $28.07 $15.78 $0.00 $15.78 $43.85 (37.15)$                         
SAENZ EDWARDO/TERESA 0.26 0.13 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SAENZ JESSE/MARY 0.48 0.25 $81.00 $28.07 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $57.84 (23.16)$                         
SAENZ MICHAEL J/STACEY E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAENZ NICHOLAS T/YULEINY 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAENZ SUSAN A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAEPHAN BEN LAI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAEPHAN MANH/DARRYL YOUNG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAEPHAN MEY V/CHOY S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAEPHAN NICK/TRACY TERN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAEPHANH JARUY/ENG LANG 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAEPHANH NAI Y/FARM SAETERN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 601 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SAESEE JACOB 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAETANG SOMPHONG SAM 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SAETERN KAO YIAN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAETERN LOU/KAREN SAEPHAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAETERN SARN CHING/COURTNEY N SAELEE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAETERN SHANNON F/KEN Z THANG 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAETERN THERESA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SAETEURN LO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAETEURN MARY M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAETEURN MUANG F 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAFAIE NADER/KATHY A HELLING 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAFCA 303.40 17.35 $4,785.14 $1,658.13 $5,702.56 $0.00 $5,702.56 $7,360.69 2,575.55$                     
SAFI AMBER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAFI VIPUL 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SAFI VIPUL D/UNNATI V 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SAFION LLC 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAFTENBERG CRAIG 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SAGASTEGUL MABEL RIVERA/ETAL 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SAGER JANET F 0.33 0.17 $55.70 $19.30 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $49.08 (6.62)$                           
SAGER JOHN D 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SAGHAFI GUITY/AMANDA ELIZABETH DENA/NEDA SAGHAFI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAGHIR AMAR 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SAGHIR OMAR 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SAH PRAKASH/KAMAL K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAHA RAJAT 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SAHAK SADAQATULLAH 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SAHAK SAFIULLAH/SAEDA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAHI RAVINDER S/ARWINDER K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAHLI BRIAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAHNI VINITA 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAHOTA AMRITPAL/NEHA SHARMA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAHOTA AVNEET S/DEEPINDER K 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
SAHOTA DALBHANJAN S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAHOTA GURBAX 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAHOTA GURDEEP S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAHOTA IRBANJIT/JASPAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAHOTA RAJBINDER K/PARNEIL CHANDRA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SAHRAGARDMONGARED SEYED GIANMARCO/ETAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAID AKREM A 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAID WAEIL/EMAN KHALIL 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
SAIF TRI FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAIKO AMIOKA TRUST//KIYOKA KAWAMURA TRUST/ 20.71 0.83 $379.50 $131.50 $272.32 $0.00 $272.32 $403.82 24.32$                          
SAINI AMIT/KIRAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAINI DEEPAK/JASVIR KAUR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAINI GURMEET K 1.10 0.00 $94.88 $32.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32.88 (62.00)$                         
SAINI JAIMEET K/RAHUL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 602 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SAINI JASPAL S/JIXIAN H 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAINI JASPAL SINGH/JIXIAN HOU 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SAINI JASWINDER S/GURPREET K DHANOTA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SAINI RAM/DALJIT KAUR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAINI REENA R 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAINI VIVEK 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAINJU BILOCHAN/SUBINA PRADHAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAINT ELMO HILLYER TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAINT LOUIS CAROLE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAINZ NICOLE/DEBRA ROSE PEPPER 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAITO KEI 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SAJADI SAYED MOBIN 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SAJID MOHAMMED 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAJID MOHAMMED/ASMA 0.42 0.22 $69.20 $23.98 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $83.53 14.33$                          
SAJID SUMAIR/AYESHA SUMAIR 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAKAI DAVID/HEATHER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAKAKIBARA LINDSEY Y 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SAKAYA DANIEL/GWENDOLYN HO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAKI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SAKONA LINDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAKOWICZ JEFFREY B/LESLIE S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALA MOORE SHERRIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALAIS ALEX C 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALAIS ANGEL A 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SALAIS TISHIA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALAS GABRIEL G 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SALAS ISMAEL H/MARIA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALAS JUAN A 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALAS JUAN M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALAS LAURA/ROQUE YANEZ 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SALAS MARIA V 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALAS NORADINO JR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALAS RAFAEL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALAS RAMON P/DANI A BARRAGAN M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALAS RAQUEL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALAS SOLIS PATRICIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SALAS TONY MEZA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALAS WILLIAM MICHAEL/YVONNE SUZANNE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALAZAR ALFRED/MONICA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALAZAR AMBER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALAZAR CHRISTINA G/RAYMOND N 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SALAZAR JOHN B JR/ANGEL M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SALAZAR LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SALAZAR MARITES M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALAZAR MICHAEL R/JACALYN J 2.46 1.28 $42.44 $14.71 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.48 2.04$                            
SALAZAR RIGOBERTO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 603 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SALAZAR RONNIE B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALAZAR SALVADOR 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SALAZAR SUZETTE A 0.22 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
SALAZAR VERONICA LILIA 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
SALCEDO JEREMY 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SALCEDO LUCIA 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SALCIDO JOAQUIN JR/GUILLERMINA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SALDANA JORGE A 0.16 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALDANA JOSE A/VICTORIA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALDANHA AVINASH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALDIVAR ROBERT/YVETTE 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SALDONIDO ANNA V M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALEEM SAHAR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALEEMI SHAHID/ANNAILA 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SALEH JAMAL/SAMIHA 0.30 0.15 $50.64 $17.55 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.10 26.46$                          
SALEM ABDENNADHER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SALERNO CHRISTINA/PASQUALE G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALETTA TAYLOR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALGADO DOUGLAS 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
SALGADO ELBA A/JAMES R 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SALGADO MUNIZ SHOSHANA/VICENTE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALGUERA KENNETH D/VALERIE A TATUM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALGUERO CARLOS A/NANCY E 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SALHOTRA AMIT/SHEELA RANI/BRIJ BHUSHAN 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SALIBA HEIDI ANNE E/IVAN S 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALIM M & NASRIN HAKIMI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SALIM SAWAIZ 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SALIMI SHAIMA 0.30 0.15 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
SALIMOV ALISHER/EDUARD SHEVTSOV 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALINAS CESAR/MARIA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALINAS ERICA S/LUIS M JR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALINAS JORGE A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALINAS LIZBETH/HILARIO LEMUS RUIZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALINAS MARIA E/LUIS M JR 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SALINAS MELBA C/RAUL MACIAS/YESENIA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALISBURY MURRAY/HOLLY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALJENZOA JACOB 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALK TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALLADARRE RAYMOND 0.13 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SALLAH CELESTE T 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SALLAWAY CHRISTINE/DOUGLAS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALLY ANN VERDIN LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SALLY ANNE CHISOM/ERROL CHISOM LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALLY LEE FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALPHIOU LORRAINE L/RICHARD G SALIPHIOU 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SALSBERG CONCEPCION C E 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 604 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SALSEDO JOSE C 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SALTER RICHARD G 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SALUD C MILLER TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SALVADOR EVANGELINE M/GILBERTO R 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SALVADOR LANDEROS REV LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SALVADOR LANDEROS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.42 0.09 $55.38 $19.19 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $48.96 (6.42)$                           
SALVADOR LEOPOLDO/MARYANNE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALVATION ARMY 3.42 2.57 $601.94 $208.58 $858.08 $0.00 $858.08 $1,066.66 464.72$                        
SALVATORE J MARINO REVOCABLE TRUST AGREEMENT/ETAL 0.21 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SALVATORE J MARINO TRUST/ETAL 0.50 0.00 $42.20 $14.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.62 (27.58)$                         
SALVER VASU/SWATHI KALERU 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALVO MATTHEW 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SALYER DAVID E JR/LINDA L 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
SAM E/JEANETTE M TOWNE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
SAM M CATALANO/BUZZ HAUGHTON TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAM/JEANETTE M TOWNE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
SAM/MICHELLE TYLER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
SAMANI SAAD 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMANIEGO SONIA E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMARA FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMARASINGHE OSHAN V 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMAT HAMIDA B/ZEHAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SAMAT HAMIDA/ZEHAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SAMBAJON NEWTON V/DAMARIS F 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMBOAN MARIA/VASILE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SAMEK ELAINE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMI HASSAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMI SNITA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMIN AHMAD 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMM TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMMS PAMELA MAE/ROBERT ALLEN 0.35 0.18 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
SAMONTE FRANCIS RONALD G III/PAMELA A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMPATH SATHISHKUMAR/GOWRI MANOHARI PRABHAKARAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMPAYO GERARDO/MARIA DE SAMPAYO/TOM HALSAN/ETAL 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SAMPLE GEORGE/TAMMICE NICOLE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMPLE JASON L/YANETTE D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMPLE SHIRLEY J/JASON L/YANETTE D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMPSON JULIUS 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMPSON KERWIN/CHERIE J 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SAMPSON TERRY L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMRA AARONDEEP SINGH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SAMRA BARJINDER S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMRA BHUPINDER S 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SAMRA GIAN S/BALBIR K 0.49 0.33 $84.06 $29.13 $48.38 $0.00 $48.38 $77.51 (6.55)$                           
SAMRA GIAN SINGH/BALBIR KAUR 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SAMRA GURDIAL/DALJIT 3.97 2.06 $231.16 $80.10 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $139.65 (91.51)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 605 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SAMRA PARMINDER 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SAMRA PARMINDER K 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SAMRA RUPINDER S 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMRA RUPINDERJIT K 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
SAMRA SANDEEP N 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMSON ADELFA M 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SAMSON EARL/JULIE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMUDIO JOHN/ANNETTE JONES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMUDRALA SAITEJA/PRAVEEN KUMAR GARAPALLY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMUEL ARNOLD D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMUEL DOMINIC 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMUEL GALVEZ 2018 TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMUEL HENLEY A/BIANCA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMUEL HENLEY/BIANCA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMUEL I/LILA R GEORGE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAMUEL/CRYSTEN COLE FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         
SAMUEL/KAREN J GARNICA REVOCABLE TRST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SAMUELS NORMA 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SAMUELSON PROP/OLD GROVE ASSO(BANK OF AMERICA) 1.13 0.90 $194.94 $67.55 $297.17 $0.00 $297.17 $364.72 169.78$                        
SAN BRUNO INN 1.20 0.96 $207.00 $71.73 $315.58 $0.00 $315.58 $387.31 180.31$                        
SAN CHANMAKARA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAN DIEGO FROILAN/JADE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAN HONG MENH/FRANCES LIU 0.24 0.12 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
SAN JUAN SACRAMENTO LLC 4.74 4.08 $815.96 $282.74 $1,339.73 $0.00 $1,339.73 $1,622.47 806.51$                        
SAN LUIS HONORITA J/VENANCIO R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAN LUIS KARL J 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SAN MIGUEL KEVIN/RENEE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAN NICOLAS ROBYN J/ADAM D NGUYEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANA SAYEGH TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANABRIA ANA M/CARTER KIRT 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANBORN JOHN/AMANDA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ ABEL/YOLISMA Y 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANCHEZ ADAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ ADELA M/PATRICIA ROSE/ETAL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SANCHEZ ADRIAN N 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANCHEZ ALEX C/DAISY A 0.25 0.13 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
SANCHEZ AMY/EDWARD 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANCHEZ ANGELA D 0.19 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $30.62 $0.00 $30.62 $39.98 12.98$                          
SANCHEZ AURELIO/MARIA J 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ CHRISTINA 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANCHEZ CRAIG/MONICA 0.21 0.11 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
SANCHEZ DAVID M/TIFFANY M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ DENISE M/JEREMIAH J 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ ECHEVERRIA FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ EDDIE ALBERT/TAMMY LEE 0.75 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANCHEZ EDMOND/MA LOURDES 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 606 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SANCHEZ ERIC 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANCHEZ ESQUIVEL ROGELIO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ FAMILY TRUST 0.38 0.00 $51.16 $17.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.73 (33.43)$                         
SANCHEZ FRANCES PAULA SAMONTE/MARLON CAMARA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ FRANCES/DANIEL G HERNANDEZ REYNOZO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ FRANK J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ GINA A/LEO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ GOMEZ JUAN R/SHEYLA SANCHEZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ GREGORIO E/HERMALINDA 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
SANCHEZ GUERRERO JOSE MANUEL/YANETH SANCHEZ 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ HOXIE LEATH/NORMA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ JENNIFER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ JESUS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ JESUS M 2.07 0.89 $352.38 $122.11 $80.89 $0.00 $80.89 $203.00 (149.38)$                       
SANCHEZ JESUS M/SARA R VENTURA 0.95 0.49 $160.32 $55.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $85.33 (74.99)$                         
SANCHEZ JHONATAN A/SARAI F BUSTOS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ JILL 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANCHEZ JORGE LUIS 0.21 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANCHEZ JORGE/ROCIO PARAMO 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANCHEZ JOSE CARLOS ORTIZ/JUANA ORTIZ 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ JOSE L M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SANCHEZ JUANITA/ANTONIO SANABRIA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANCHEZ KATHERINE MARIE CAMPBELL/MICHAEL M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ LAURA P/CURTIS M JIMENEZ 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ LOPEZ DAVID E/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ LORENA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ LUIS ALBERTO 0.09 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANCHEZ MANUEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ MARCOS/LILIA 0.23 0.12 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ MARGIE LILIANA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SANCHEZ MARIA A/VICTOR U 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANCHEZ MARIA T 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ MARILU/REYNALDO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ MARVELLA G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ MELISSA N 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ MICHAEL A/KELLY K TWIBELL 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANCHEZ MICHAEL P/IRENE SCHULMAN 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANCHEZ NEIL ALEXANDER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ PABLO 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
SANCHEZ PATRICIA R 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SANCHEZ PEDRO B/MARTHA ISABEL IBERICO MORALES 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANCHEZ PEDRO R/MARIA J 0.24 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SANCHEZ PHILLIP J III/JULIE THI 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ RAMON/FIORDALIZA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ RAMON/JUANA 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
SANCHEZ ROBERT 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 607 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SANCHEZ ROBERT D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ ROBERT P 0.43 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
SANCHEZ ROSS J/SUSHILA D SARAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ SETH/CHELSEA RYAN 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANCHEZ SHAINA N 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ TAMMY M/STEVEN H 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ THOMAS RAY S/DARLENE M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ TIMOTHY S/RASAMEE K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANCHEZ VICTOR M J 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANCHEZ XOCHITL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDEN FRANZ S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANDERLYN CYNTHIA/GARY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDERS ANTHONY/JACQUELYN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDERS CARLY M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDERS CASEY/CHRISTINA FAGAN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDERS CHARLES G III/COLLEEN R 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
SANDERS CLYDE 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
SANDERS DAVID/FUMIKO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SANDERS DEJON TASHA 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANDERS ERICKA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDERS FARRELL K 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDERS HANNAH MARIE/MISTY 0.16 0.12 $27.00 $9.36 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $18.66 (8.34)$                           
SANDERS JESUS 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANDERS JIMMIE E/ROSE 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANDERS MARVEL A 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SANDERS MICHAEL D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDERS MICHELLE D/ROBERT KYLE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANDERS MICHELLE JENEE 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANDERS PAUL ADRIAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDERS PERCY J/KEISA W 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANDERS RICHARD D/GERALDINE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDERS SHELLY/NERY CANO 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANDERS STEPHAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDERS TIMOTHY R 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SANDHA SUKHVINDER S/JASVIR KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHAR NIRMAL/RAMANDEEP BAINS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHER NAVJOT/SUKHDEEP 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU AMARJIT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU AMRITPAL 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU AVNINDER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU AVNINDER N 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU BALVINDER K/RANDEV S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU BHAG S/PARAMJIT 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SANDHU BHUPINDER/CHHINDERPAL K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU CHANCHAL S/KANWALJIT K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU DALJIT K/DEVINDER S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 608 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SANDHU FAMILY 2016 REV TRUST 0.26 0.13 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
SANDHU GURINDER/HARBHAJAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU GURJIT KAUR/MANDEEP KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU GURPREET/PARAMVEER 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU HARJINDER S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU HARJINDER/KARAMJIT K 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU HARJIT K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANDHU HARJOT/RAJVINDER S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANDHU HARMON S/HARJINDER S 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU IQBAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU JAGDIP/HARSIMRAT KAUR CHAHAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU JASBIR S/PUSHPINDER K/KANWARVEER SINGH 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU JASBIR/GURINDER SINGH 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SANDHU JASDEEP K/GURMEET SINGH 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SANDHU JASVIR/KULWANT S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANDHU JOBANJIT S 0.26 0.14 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
SANDHU KRISHNITA PRASAD/GURKIRAT SINGH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU LAKHPREET/GAGANDEEP RANDHAWA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU MALKIT S/AMARJIT KAUR 0.13 0.07 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SANDHU MANJIT K/JARNAIL S 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SANDHU MANJIT KAUR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANDHU NAVDEEP SINGH/SIMRANT KAUR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU PARMEET K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU PIARA/AMARJIT 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANDHU RAJDEEP/HARPREET KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU RAJINDER S/LAKHVIR K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU RAJWINDER S/SUMIT 0.18 0.00 $33.76 $11.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.70 (22.06)$                         
SANDHU RAMANDEEP SINGH 5.00 4.30 $843.76 $292.38 $1,413.52 $0.00 $1,413.52 $1,705.90 862.14$                        
SANDHU RAVINDER/BHAWANJOT 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
SANDHU RAVNEET K 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SANDHU RUPINDER S/AMARDEEP S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANDHU RUPINDER/PAVANDEEP 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU SARABJIT K/SUKHWINDER KAUR/ETAL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SANDHU SUKHPAL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU SUMAIR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANDHU VIJAYPAL SINGH/VIJAYPAL/MANPREET 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDHU YUDHVINDERPAL S 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANDHU ZULFIQAR A/JASMINE ALI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANDLES ROBERT L 0.22 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
SANDLIN PATSY A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDMEIER JOSEPH/JOANN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANDMEIER TERESITA S/TERRY R 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANDOVAL ALEX T/LOUISE 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANDOVAL ANA M/RAUL Q 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDOVAL ARTURO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDOVAL ARTURO/ETAL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 609 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SANDOVAL BRAMBILA JOSE M/YESENIA SANDOVAL LOPEZ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANDOVAL BUSTOS FRANCISCO J/JAMES FLYNN 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANDOVAL CRISTINA/SANDOVAL FAMILY 2016 TRUST AGM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDOVAL DAVID 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
SANDOVAL EFRAIN J 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDOVAL FROILAN/MARIA E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDOVAL GABRIEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDOVAL JEANETTE/SIMONE HALBERT 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDOVAL JONATHAN A/JOSEPH A 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDOVAL JUAN M S 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANDOVAL MANUEL T 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDOVAL MARGARITA 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANDOVAL RAUL/KRISTIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDOVAL ROBERTO 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDOVAL ROSA C 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANDOVAL SANDRA KAREN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANDOVAL SOPHIA R 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
SANDOVAL TANYA 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANDOVAL TANYA/MARTIN A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDOVAL WENDY M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANDOVAL/CROGHAN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDRA DARLENE MCKEON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANDRA J GONG LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDRA J GOOD SPECIAL NEEDS TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANDRA L ANDERSON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDRA L BRUNING REVOCABLE TRUST 1.00 0.00 $84.38 $29.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.24 (55.14)$                         
SANDRA LEE BRUNING REV TRST 2017 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
SANDRA LEE TOMMINELLO LIVING TRUST 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANDRA LEE WINTER REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SANDRA NANN SCROGGINS TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDRA R GALINDO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDRA S HOCKERT TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANDRA V YORK LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANDRIDGE ALICE L/JACOB D 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDRY STACEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDS RONDO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDY PANG 2003 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANDY/ROBERT ROSENBERG FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANFORD MARIA L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANFORD SHELAGH RUCKLE/KEVIN 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
SANGANERIA FAMILY TRUST 0.38 0.20 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
SANGHA AMARJIT 0.33 0.17 $58.76 $20.36 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.91 21.15$                          
SANGHA AMARJIT S 0.23 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SANGHA AMARJIT/KULWINDER SINGH 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SANGHA CHARANJIT KAUR/KULBIR SINGH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANGHA DILBAG/RAJVINDER 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 610 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SANGHA GURDIAL/JASWANT/JASWINDER 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SANGHA HARDEV 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANGHA HARPAL S/SUKHDEEP 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANGHA JASVIR KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANGHA JASWANT/SONIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANGHA MAJOR S/MANJIT K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANGHA RAJPREET 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANGHA RANDEEP/SUKHPREET 0.34 0.17 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SANGHA RANJIT K/JAGROOP SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANGHERA AMANDEEP S/DAVENDER KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANGHERA AMRITJOAT KAUR/MAKHAN SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANGHERA GURJEET K/DALVEER ATWAL/ETAL 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANGHERA GURPREET S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANGHERA HARPREET K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANGHERA KIRANJEET K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANGMASTER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANIDAD RESTITUTO A/DELIA M 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANIEL CHRISTOPHER J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANJAY & NALINI PATEL FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANJAY/NALINI PATEL FAMILY TRUST 0.28 0.14 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
SANJIB/SOMA NAYAK 2018 REV TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANJIB/SOMA NAYAK 2018 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.21 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
SANJIV BHALLA FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANJSUREN TSOGTBAATAR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANKEY 380 LLC 50.47 5.05 $522.36 $181.01 $1,659.08 $0.00 $1,659.08 $1,840.09 1,317.73$                     
SANKINENI SHESHIDHAR R/SUNITHA R ANNAMANENI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANMIGUEL MARIA T/ANTONIO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANOUVONG SODA/VILAYVONE 0.25 0.13 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTA CROCE STEVEN 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SANTAFERRARO ANTHONY/MARY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTAMARIA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTAMARIA JORGE I J/RON SELGE 0.02 0.01 $65.38 $22.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $52.43 (12.95)$                         
SANTAMARIA KARLA I/SANDRA ESTRIN 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANTANA ABEL/ESTEFANI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANTANA ANGELINA/JULIO C AHUMADA 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANTANA CUTBERTO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANTANA GARCIA LUIS F 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTANA GEORGE B/MARTHA 0.75 0.00 $75.00 $25.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.99 (49.01)$                         
SANTANA JORDAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTANA JUAN J/MONICA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTANA LOURDES 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTANA RAFAEL P/THERESA P 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTE NOVA C 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTIAGO EUSEBIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTIAGO FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTIAGO GREGORIO T 0.25 0.13 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 611 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SANTIAGO JENNIFER K/HELIODORO D 0.20 0.10 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
SANTIAGO JOSE JAVIER ROQUE/SHARON PAYUMO 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SANTIAGO LILLIAN 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
SANTIAGO MICHAEL R 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTIAGO PEDRO/DANIELLE 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SANTIAGO VICTOR/SANTIAGO SHARON RUIZ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTILLAN ARTURO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTILLAN JUAN/CRYSTAL 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SANTILLANO ROBERTO LUIS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTINI FLAVIO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTIZO 2003 LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SANTODOMINGO FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SANTOKH S/ARPINDER K TOOR 2011 LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANTOKH S/ARPINDER K TOOR LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANTOS ADELAIDA B/ELADIO L 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANTOS AMADO MANGON JR/MARIA VICTORIA YABUT 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTOS ANTONIO L JR/REBECCA L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SANTOS CARLOS B/ISMELDA BARRON 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTOS EDMAR O 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTOS ELIZABETH ANN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTOS EMMALYN/MARINO 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANTOS ERICSON R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTOS ERNEST/PATRICIA G 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SANTOS FELIPE DELSO/VICKY ROLLE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTOS GERARDA/JORGE B VASQUEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTOS JOSE A GASCA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTOS JOSE C V/TERESITA U 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTOS LILY M P 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTOS LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SANTOS OSCAR/CARMEN 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANTOS REBECCA R/WILLIAM E 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANTOS REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SANTOS RONETTE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTOS RYAN PARKER/NEIL ROBERT SARCHETT 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTOS SHEILA A/BEN 0.21 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTOS THEODORE/LILLIAN 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
SANTOS YVES JORDAN GO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANTOSO CECEP/SWAN NIE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SANTOYO SILVESTRE VILLASENOR 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SANTUCCI DANIEL F/SUIKUM 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANUSI LILY/CHRISTIAN SUWIRYO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANVICENTE NOEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SANZ ROSALIE A/THOMAS G 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SAO VEASNA/JENNIFER KONG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAPAD KEVIN/ERICA CORPUZ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAPADEN LEE J/ANA MARCELO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 612 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SAPIEN JENNY 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SAPIGAO PETER B/ROSALIND R 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SAPKOTA BHANUBHAKTA/CHANCHALA B 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SARA RIZO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARABIA ROEM JAY B/CECIL BRIONES 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARABJEET/BALBIR K GREWAL FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARABJEET/BALBIR KAUR GREWAL FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARAGADAM SASI REKHA/AKHIL P SHAH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARAH D LIEBMAN LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARAI HARPREET 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARANG PRATIBHA/HASAMUKH 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SARANG ROSHNIBEN R 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SARANG SERVICES LLC 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARANG VINESHA HASAMUKH/PIYUSH TRIKHA/ETAL 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SARAS JOHN D/ONA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARATH/RACHANA FAMILY TRUST/SUDHIR GONUGUNTA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARAVIA KAREN PATRICIA/JANET ESMERALDA/ETAL 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SARDINA CYNTHIA 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SARFRAZ MUHAMMAD/YASMIN 0.43 0.00 $37.10 $12.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.86 (24.24)$                         
SARFRAZ SANA 1.24 0.09 $120.94 $41.91 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $71.68 (49.26)$                         
SARGE VANESSA NICOLE/JEFFREY ALAN 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARGENT GERALDINE D/HUGH H 0.15 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
SARIN FELIPE P/REGINA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARKAR BIJOY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARMIENTO FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARMIENTO GUIOVANNI/MARIA DEL PILAR NARVAEZ 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARMIENTO MILAGROS D/RAMON 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARMIENTO RAMON DISUANCO/APRIL NG TRINIDAD 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAROAY ROMIKA/SANDEEP 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAROJA FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SAROYA BAHADUR S/SARABJIT K 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAROYA DEEPAK 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAROYA JASWINDER 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARRO NICOLE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARRY ELIZABETH M 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SARTI NANCI/FRANKIE BESCH 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARTONO ORI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARTORI ANDREA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SARVA HEMA B L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARVA HEMA BINDU L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARVESHWAR RAMYA/SARVESHWAR META RAO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARWAR FARHAN/SHABANA MALIKSARWAR 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SARWAR IQBAL/AZRA IQBAL 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SARWAR MOHAMMAD/NASARA A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SARWAR MOHAMMAD/NASREEN 0.18 0.09 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SARWAR SHOAIB 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 613 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SARWARY ARASH H 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SASAKI PAMELA K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SASERE DAVIES O 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SASHIDHAR N REDDY/SUSAN D PONDER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
SASMITO JAGUAR H/SARAH E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SASTRI VINESH LAKHAN/RENU SHALESHNI LATA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SASTRY SRIKONDA V/BHARANI SRIKONDA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SATINDER KAUR SIDHU LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SATTAR MUHANAD ABDUL/ZEINAB BASIM AL QUAYYIM 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SATTLER ANTHONY 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SATURNIO CONRAD C JR/JULIE A 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SATURNIO JAMES C II 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SATYA/LAKSHMI SAI FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SATYANARAYANA ARUN P/KATHYAYINI SRIKANTARAO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAUCEDA DORIS E/JUAN JOSE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SAUCEDO JOSE/VERONICA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAUCEDO MARTIN 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SAUFFERER TERRY L 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SAUL CANDI B 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SAUMURE GREGORY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAUNDERS BRUCE B 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAUNDRA CAMILLE BRYANT LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAVAGE DAVE V/CHRISTINA 0.24 0.00 $37.14 $12.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.87 (24.27)$                         
SAVAGE DUANE JR/TARA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SAVAGE GREGORY E 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAVAGE KATHRYN A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAVAGE PAULINE E 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SAVALA GINA M/HENRY JR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAVARD STEPHEN JOHN/LISA ADAMS SAVARD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAVEE VIKKI E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAVILLE JOHN D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAW CHANDAN/SHILPA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAWAD/LEE BOOCHANGKOOL FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SAWANT AJIT A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAWDON JANAY E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SAWICKI VERA 1.00 0.00 $82.70 $28.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28.66 (54.04)$                         
SAWYER TASHA A/SHERI JACKSON 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SAWYER/ELIZABETH NAVALES LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAX BRIAN J 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAXENA NIBHA/SAMIR 0.20 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
SAXENA SAJIV/JYOTI 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SAXTON AMANDA HAMILTON 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAXTON DIANA A 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SAXTON JONATHAN DAVID/DIANA ADELA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAXTON PATRICK/AMANDA STOLMACK 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
SAYABATH SYMONE 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 614 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SAYAKHOM SINGSAMPHANH R 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SAYED ASIF/NAHIDA MOJADEDISAYED 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SAYLES WILLIS LARHONDA RUTH 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SAYPANYA BOUNPONE/VILA NATHONG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SBH NATOMAS LLC 100.41 86.35 $1,732.08 $600.20 $28,386.41 $0.00 $28,386.41 $28,986.61 27,254.53$                  
SBMANN1 LLC 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SCAFUTO DANIEL/JOANNA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCAIEF JAMES/TESSA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCAIFE CORNELL JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCAIFE JUDITH A/KEVIN M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCAMPINI RONALDO ROMANHA/MACEY LEE WEITZ 0.19 0.02 $32.06 $11.11 $6.21 $0.00 $6.21 $17.32 (14.74)$                         
SCANLAN LEONA D 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SCARBOROUGH SIDNEY/STACEY 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
SCARISBRICK EVAN/SCARISBRICK NATALIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHAA JOSHUA/KELLY 0.20 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
SCHAAL MARK E/TANYA V 0.19 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         
SCHAEFER FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHAFER JANET M 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCHAPIRO PATRICIA A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHARF ERICH ANTHONY/HIKARI 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SCHARFFENBERG WILLIAM A IV 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCHARLACK JAMES L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHARNOW WILLIAM D/SYLVIA P 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHAROSCH SHIRLEY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHAUER CONNOR J/REGIA LILA MARIE 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCHAUER SHELBY RENEE/SHARON KAY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHEBYE TOM/XIAO MIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCHECHTER KAREN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCHEER DWAYNE 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SCHEK DANIEL L/YONG S 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SCHELLBACH DIANE LEE/HEATHER M SMITH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHEMBRI RACHELLE L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHENCK CONCEPCION I/STEVEN W 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SCHERER MICHAEL/CRISTEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SCHERFFIUS KATIE M/MICHAEL J 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHERLE KALAN/RUBEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHEUERMANN/KIYAMA FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHEURING ANDREA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCHEYE‐WERNER INVESTMENTS LLC 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHIBIG KAREN A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHIELDGE KRISTY L 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SCHIELKE ROBERT E/SCHIELKE STEPHANIE CORBETT J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHILLING LILLIAN M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHINAITMANN NICHOLAS P 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHINDLER TY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHINWARI ABDUL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 615 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SCHLABS ANDREW R/JESSICA J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SCHLAGEL CHRISTOPHER 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHLEETER CHRISTOPHER J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SCHLEETER JOSEPH L/BETTY L 0.17 0.09 $0.00 $0.00 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $29.77 29.77$                          
SCHLEETER JOSEPH LEROY/PAMELA JEAN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SCHLEGEL BRIAN/EDITH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHLEICHER JOHN 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCHLESINGER BARI W/BEATRICE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SCHLICHTING ERIN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCHLOTZ JAMES A/KATHY M 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCHLUTER JACOB M/KELLY E 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
SCHMELZER FAMILY TRUST 2000 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SCHMIDT HEIDI E 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHMIDT JEREMY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SCHMIDT JOHN T/PATRICIA A 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SCHMIDT KENDALL 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHMIDT TERRY A/MARILEE D 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCHMIDT TIMOTHY R/SUE A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHMIDT TIMOTHY SCOTT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHMITKE FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SCHMITZ DAVID J/ISABEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHMITZ DEBRA A 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SCHMITZ STEVE CARL/CAROLINE 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SCHMOECKEL CHRISTINE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHMOLKE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHNABEL FAMILY TRUST 0.27 0.14 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
SCHNEIDER EDWARD/SCHNEIDER VICKY MERCADO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHNEIDER FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SCHNEIDER HAROLD L/PAMELA L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SCHNEIDER JONATHAN/SAMANTHA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHNEIDER LARRY D 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SCHNEIDER/BURNS REV TRST 2017 1.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCHOECH LIVING TRUST 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SCHOEN BERKELEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 0.27 0.17 $75.00 $25.99 $68.85 $0.00 $68.85 $94.84 19.84$                          
SCHOEN ERIC 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHOENWANDT NOLE/ROSE J 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHOFIELD PETER/ALISON 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SCHOMBERG FAMILY TRUST 0.65 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCHONING JAMES R/CHERYL M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SCHOTSAL JEFFREY R 0.87 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCHOTSAL JOHN C/LINDA J 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCHOTSAL ROGER W/LANA 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCHOTSAL ROGER/LANA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCHRAM LAURIE/VANCE 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCHRAM LAURIE/VANCE R 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SCHRAM VANCE/LAURIE 0.22 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 616 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SCHRECK TIMOTHY DREW 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCHRECK WILLIAM F/VIRGINIA L 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCHRIBER FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCHRIVER MATTHEW R 0.25 0.13 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SCHROEDER CARY R/BRIANNA K MOORE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHROEDER MARILYN/ALMALINDA V HEREDIA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHROEDER TODD M 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCHRUMPF HEIDI 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCHUCK SUMALEE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCHUERING LEO H 3.04 0.00 $100.00 $34.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34.65 (65.35)$                         
SCHUERING MICHAEL A/STEPHANIE S 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SCHUH MARIO/LANA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHULE STEVEN 0.52 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCHULTZ KATHRYN C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHULTZ KRISTOFER/MORGAN CAVINDER 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCHULTZ PATRICIA A/STEVEN C 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCHULTZ PATRICIA/STEVEN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCHULTZ STEVE C/PATRICIA A 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHULZ ANNE C/JENNIFER N CUMMINGS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHULZE CONNIE M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHUMACHER EDWARD C 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCHUMACHER GINA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHUMACHER KERN W 1.29 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $16.96 $0.00 $16.96 $25.62 0.62$                            
SCHUMACHER MICHAEL DENNIS/JANET VILLA 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
SCHUMACHER TROY/KERN W/HOLLYE/BROOKE/ETAL 0.83 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $27.22 $0.00 $27.22 $35.88 10.88$                          
SCHUPACK DAVID 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCHUPP REBECCA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHURMAN STEPHEN E 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCHUSTER ADAM/JILL A 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SCHUYLER GRAVES TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHUYLER/KAVISA WOOD 2020 FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SCHWAB DARIN F/ANITA M 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHWAGER DEVELOPMENT LLC 6.48 0.00 $558.92 $193.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $193.68 (365.24)$                       
SCHWALL KEVIN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SCHWAN FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHWARTZ DAMON M/REBEKAH C 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SCHWARTZ DEBORAH/LINDA DYER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHWARTZ ROBERT 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCHWARTZEL RYAN D/CARINA M 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCHWARZ STACY/AZEVEDO CARLA P 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SCHWERMANN FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCHWERMANN VICTORIA STEWART 0.11 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SCHWIESO LISA L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCIENTA MANAGEMENT LLC 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCIGLIANO TAYLOR S/BARBARA BRAND/TARA ZIELENSKI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOLLAN JAMES C JR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 617 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SCOTT ALICE F 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SCOTT ANDREW J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT C LANKES TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT CHRISTOPHER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT CHRISTOPHER/RAEANNA 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SCOTT DONNA/KATRINA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT DOYLE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT FAMILY 00 TR ETAL 238.00 23.80 $2,463.30 $853.58 $7,823.70 $0.00 $7,823.70 $8,677.28 6,213.98$                     
SCOTT FAMILY TRUST 0.46 0.24 $80.70 $27.96 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $117.29 36.59$                          
SCOTT FLOYD JR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT GREGG R/TERESA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT JAMES 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCOTT JAMES A/BRENDA L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT JANEA A 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCOTT JON W 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCOTT LES/KRISTINA FLANDERS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT LINDA J 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT LUKE E/TAYLOR L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT MARY A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT MICHELE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT MOLLY I 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCOTT NATASHA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT R AND KAETHE K SULLIVAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SCOTT R WILLIAMS 26 LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT R/KAETHE K SULLIVAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
SCOTT SANDRA 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SCOTT SARAH L/BRETT STULTS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT SHYANN M 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCOTT TAHMARA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT TAMELA R 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCOTT TAMMIE J 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT THOMAS WINKLER 2020 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCOTT WALTER O/ANASTASIA V 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCOTT WENDY 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SCOTT YVONNE R 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SCOTT/AMY ADAMS LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCOTT/LYNN GREGORY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SCOVILLE BERNARD E 0.76 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SCRIBNER DAVID/LISA 0.23 0.12 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SCRIBNER JOHN C/LINDA M YBARRA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCROGGINS ANTHONY/RAFAELA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCRUGGS FAMILY TRUST 0.27 0.14 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
SCRUGGS VALARIE C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCUDERO HOME INVESTORS INC 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SCURRAH JOHN S JR/MELODY S HAWLEY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEAGATE CREEKSIDE LLC/ETAL 11.56 9.25 $1,994.12 $691.00 $3,040.06 $0.00 $3,040.06 $3,731.06 1,736.94$                     

BOARD PACKET 
Page 618 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SEAMAN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SEAMANS RANDY LEE/BEATRICE SINGH 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
SEAMANS STEFANI D/EARL J HIGGINS SR 0.97 0.74 $163.70 $56.72 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $66.03 (97.67)$                         
SEAN A MOORE TRUST 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
SEAN E HUTTON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.31 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SEAN M/NICOLE DUFFICY FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SEAN/BRIDGETTE MALONE REV TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEAN‐THOMAS P/DEBRA D MEIER THOMPSON REV TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SEARCY RICHARD C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEASE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEATON DENNIS/STARLA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SEAY ADAM P/LAREESA AREVALOS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEAY ANABELLA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEAY DEVANIE J/MEGHAN 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SEAY DONALD 0.23 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SEBALA CATHERINE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEBANC FAMILY TRUST AGRMT/ETAL 1.80 1.55 $310.50 $107.59 $508.87 $0.00 $508.87 $616.46 305.96$                        
SECER SEMIH 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SECERBEGOVIC MAIDA/MIRZA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SECERBEGOVIC MIRZA/MAIDA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SEDER RICHARD C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEDIGHI ALIASGHAR/FARKHONDEH BARZANI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEDIN DANIEL AUSTIN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEEDS PATRICK ALAN/CHRISTINE CANNON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEEFELDT ALLAN K/JOYCE A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEEGER JENNIFER P 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEELY RENEE J 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SEGER FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SEGER MICHELLE 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SEGER ZAWACKI ALISON/ZAWACKI NANCY 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
SEGOVIA APOLINAR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEGOVIA CARMEN R/ROBERTO C 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SEGURA ALBERTO/SABRINA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SEGURA ALESSANDRI/SOFIA 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SEGURA LINDA L THERESA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SEHGAL MANISH/SHIKHA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEHN RUSSELL JAMES 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEIDL LISA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEIFERT SPENCER J 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SEISA LEONCIO S/MARIA L 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SEIZER/MONAGAN LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SEKARAN JEEVA CHANDRA/DEIVENDRAN POOCHI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SEKELSKY FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SEKHAR/HYMAVATHI BODDUPALLI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SEKHON CHAND B/IPNINDERA SINGH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEKHON MANJIT K 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 619 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SEKHON MANJIT SINGH/SUKHPREET 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
SEKHON MANJIT/KAWALJEET KHATRA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SELBY RICHARD KNIGHT/BARBARA B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SELGA PETER F 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SELIM/SAYEDA FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SELLS ERIK 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SELVARAJ JOHNSON/CLARE FERNANDES 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SELVARAJ KARTHIKEYAN/GOPIKA KARUNAKARAN RAJAN 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEM RATTANA/LAWN LIMA YOUNG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEMAKOR SELASI Y 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEMENOV YELENA/VITALY SEMENOV 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SEN SHEENAM 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEN SUNIL/SANDHYA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SENARATH/SEPALI GUNASEKERA FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SENGODA GOUNDER VENKATESAN/ETAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SENGUPTA ROHIT 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SENGUPTA SOUMYA/SUDESHNA DUTTA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SENICA PRECIOUSE SAYO/MARVIN TABULOC PARONG 0.08 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $2.47 $0.00 $2.47 $11.13 (13.87)$                         
SENNER SUSAN R 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SENZAI FARID 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SEO DEREK T/AUDREY K 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SEPULVEDA STEVEN/STEPHANIE LUNA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SEQUEIRA FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SEQUEIRA LARS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SERAFIN B/FIDELIS C CABATIC REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SERASPI CHERRY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SERASPI NICANOR/ROSALIE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SERENADE AT REGENCY PARK OWNERS ASSOCIATION 0.61 0.18 $0.00 $0.00 $59.86 $0.00 $59.86 $59.86 59.86$                          
SERENITY AT CREEKSIDE HOMEOWNERS 3.33 0.46 $348.40 $120.73 $149.66 $0.00 $149.66 $270.39 (78.01)$                         
SERESHT REZA ALIKHANI/MARYAM BIDARIAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SERNA PHILLIP R/ROXANNA RECINOS‐SERNA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SERNA QUESADA JUAN C 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SERRANO FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SERRANO JESUS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SERRANO LUZ/JIA J YEH 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SERRANO MEDINA SANTOS L/LAURA E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SERRANO SANTOS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SERRATO JOSE ANTONIO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SERRATO JUAN CARLOS/MARYBEL SANDOVAL NAVA 0.56 0.00 $47.26 $16.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16.38 (30.88)$                         
SERRATO MAYLYNN/ANDREW A F YEUNG/KATHLEEN/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SERRATO SEBASTIAN ANTONIO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SERVANDO P/WARLITA V DEBELEN FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SERVIN FRANCISCO J JR/KAE C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SES INV PROPS LLC 7.51 2.17 $880.62 $305.15 $714.52 $0.00 $714.52 $1,019.67 139.05$                        
SESCON ELMER/MAGNOLIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SESCON EMELDA/GIL 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 620 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SETH FAMILY TRUST 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SETH SANJAY/HONEY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SETHI ISHMEET K/SARABJEET 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SETNESS ANDREW R/ARREN P 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SETO LEOKADIA V/MICHAEL C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SETSUO/KAREN C MASAKI 1992 TRUST/ETAL 65.48 6.55 $1,129.54 $391.41 $2,152.50 $0.00 $2,152.50 $2,543.91 1,414.37$                     
SETTANNI FAMILY REVOCABLE 2013 TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SETTE CAMERON 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SETTJE BRYAN/VIVIANE FABIENNE 0.20 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
SETUNYARUT JOHNNY JUNGO 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SETZER FAITH 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEUELL APRIL R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEUNG AKARA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SEUTHE JUAN C/GABRIELA CANSECO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEUTHE MARTHA PATRICIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEVERINO GUERRERO D/VIVIAN L/JOSEPHINE L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEWARD RICHARD C/MICHAEL TODD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEWELL DENNIS/ROBIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEWELL LERMA MAYRA/GABRIEL A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEWELL RETA M/DAVID MICHAEL WEIDER/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEYBOLD FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEYMORE STEPHANIE A 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SEYMOUR FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SEYMOUR STEPHANIE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SEYVERTSEN HAROLD L JR/DAVID D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SF EDISON PARTNERS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 0.53 0.46 $93.16 $32.28 $150.96 $0.00 $150.96 $183.24 90.08$                          
SF PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LLC(HARSCH INV CORP) 3.27 0.87 $562.36 $194.87 $284.88 $0.00 $284.88 $479.75 (82.61)$                         
SFC RIVERVIEW RANCH INVESTORS/ETAL 15.73 0.00 $2,871.82 $995.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $995.14 (1,876.68)$                   
SFP‐B LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 2.50 2.15 $431.26 $149.44 $706.76 $0.00 $706.76 $856.20 424.94$                        
SFS REAL ESTATE LLC 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SGCA 55 GOLDENLAND CT LLC 5.76 4.95 $993.60 $344.30 $1,628.38 $0.00 $1,628.38 $1,972.68 979.08$                        
SGT GROUP HOLDINGS 12.50 1.25 $215.64 $74.72 $410.91 $0.00 $410.91 $485.63 269.99$                        
SGT GROUP HOLDINGS LL 7.18 0.72 $123.86 $42.92 $236.03 $0.00 $236.03 $278.95 155.09$                        
SHA FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHA JINYI 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SHABBIR MOHAMMAD/FAREEDA L BHATTI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHABBIR MOHAMMAD/FAREEDA LUQMAN BHATTI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHABBIR NAJAF/MOHAMMAD S ARAIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHABIR KHALID/TANZEELA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHABIR SHAHID/TAHIRA 0.53 0.27 $81.02 $28.07 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $117.40 36.38$                          
SHACK ROXANNE S 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHACKELFORD FAMILY TRUST 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
SHACKELFORD MARK ALAN/LAURA L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHADOF BARBARA ANN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHADOWBENDDESIGN 0.20 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
SHAFER TRAN TRUST AGM 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 621 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SHAFFER CRAIG V 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAFI MUHAMMAD AAMIR/IMRAN SHAHZAD ASLAM 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAFIEE MARYAM/EMAD JAHANZAD 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAFIGULLIN ANDREY 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHAFIQ TAYYABA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAFIQUE MUHAMMAD 0.23 0.12 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SHAFIQUE SHAHZAD 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAGDAR DASHDAVAA/ALTANKHUYAG TOJILSUREN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAH ASADUZZAMAN/RAHIMA AKTER FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAH DEEPAK J/RAGINI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAH DIPCHAND TULSIDAS/ABHISHEK D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAH DISHA/NISARG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAH FALGUN M/SHESHA S 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAH FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAH FAMILY TRUST 0.36 0.19 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
SHAH FAMILY TRUST 2010 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAH ISHAN/RIPALBEN/KETANKUMAR/ALKABEN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAH JAYVANT/NITABEN/MRUDANG 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAH JAYVANT/PAYAL/JIGAR VYAS 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAH JAYVANTKUMAR/NEETA/NEETA/MRUDANG J 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
SHAH JIGNESH K/VRUNDA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHAH KIRAN/KALPANA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAH MRUDANG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAH MUDITA/PRASANNA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAH MUNEERA 0.24 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
SHAH MURARI/DARSHANA 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SHAH NIRAT/NIYATI 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAH PRASANNA 0.38 0.20 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
SHAH PRASANNA M/MUDITA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAH PRASANNA/MUDITA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAH RIAZ ALI ETAL 0.63 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHAH SAAD M 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SHAH SAIRA A 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHAH SAURABH/MUKUND/MEENA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAH SMIT/SAPNA KADAKIA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAHBANDI JASMINE/JUDE TURCZYNSKI 1.00 0.52 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAHCHERAGHI NASRIN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAHCHERAGHI NOUSHIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHAHEEN MUSTAFA K/NADIA M YOUSUFZAI 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAHI HARPREET S/NAVJEET K 0.24 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
SHAHI HARPREET/NAVJEET 0.21 0.11 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SHAHI NEERU 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAHI PARMDEEP/SANDEEP 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SHAHID MOHAMMED R/SAAYMA C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAHID MUHAMMAD/NOREEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAHIM MOHAMMAD/SADAF JALAL/MOHAMMAD ASIR SHAHIM 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 622 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SHAHROKH KAZEMZADEH/AZITA BAGHERI REV LIV TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHAHROKH LIVING TRUST 0.28 0.14 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
SHAHSAMAND MINA A/NADER A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAHSAMAND SELYMON/JULIANA GARCIA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHAHZAD FARZANA N/MUHAMMAD T 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAHZAD MUHAMMAD 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHAHZAD MUHAMMAD/RASHIDA PARWEEN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAIK AMITAB BACHAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAIKH ARIF UL AZIM/PARVEEN SULTANA REV TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAIKH MOHAMMED/SHAGUFTA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAIKH MUHAMMAD M/MUNIBA 0.07 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHAIKH RUBINA/SOHAIL A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAIKH TAHIR M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHAKEEL SAMINA/SHAKEEL AHMAD/TAHIR MUHAMMAD/NIDA A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAKEEL SIDDIQUI TRUST 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHAKIR BAN N 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAKOOR ABDUL 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SHALAWN L GARCIA FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHALE MOCHAKI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHALNEV ANNA/VICTOR 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHAMS AHMAD SHAH 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHAMS MIRWAIS 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAMS SHIR SHAH/NEELAB SADIQI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAN HWA KUNG/YING CHI LIAO LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAN WANG LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
SHANDIL ANIL/STACEY HALL SHANDIL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHANE JIANG FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
SHANE M/CHELSEA D HOWE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SHANE N/NINA H P HOANG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.28 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
SHANE WILLIAM/KAREN OLMSTEAD 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHANG ZHOU 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHANKAR ANTHONY/ASHIKA L NADAN 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SHANMUGAM DINESH K/RAJAGOWRI DINESH 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHANNON ANGELA/BARBARA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHANNON LASHONDA M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHANTI SINGH FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
SHANVI VIJAY FAMILY TRUST 0.47 0.00 $34.60 $11.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.99 (22.61)$                         
SHAO JINTAO 0.28 0.15 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
SHAPIRO JACOB E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARE/FIGUEROA LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARFMAN LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
SHARI D TURY 2010 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHARI L KANTOR REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHARIEF HAYTHAM K/BOUAFONG K 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARIF FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARIF SHAHBAZ 0.25 0.14 $75.00 $25.99 $68.85 $0.00 $68.85 $94.84 19.84$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 623 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SHARIFI FATIMA N 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHARIFI S M REZA/ROSE REYNA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARMA ALVIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARMA AMIT/SHWETA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARMA ARVINDA/ASHA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHARMA ASHLINA 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARMA ASHVANI K/INDRA D 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SHARMA BIKRAM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARMA CHANDER/SHALIZA SHOREY/SACHIN 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHARMA DEVIKA D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARMA DIMPLE/RAJAN B 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARMA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SHARMA KAVINDRA N/RONIKA D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARMA KIRAN 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHARMA KRITIKA/DAVEN SINGH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARMA METEYER FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARMA NEERAJ/PRIYANKA 0.14 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SHARMA NEHA K 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARMA PARVEEN/SANTOSH K 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHARMA RADHIKA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHARMA RAJESH B/SUBHASH C 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SHARMA RAKESH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARMA RAMEND 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARMA RANJLYN 0.18 0.09 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
SHARMA RITIKA/PATI SUDHANSU S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SHARMA SAWAN/ROSIE P FRAZEE 0.18 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHARMA SHASHI L/PREM D 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARMA SHAYAL/KARANDEEP SINGH SUPRAI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARMA SHYAMA G/ABHAY A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHARMA SNEH L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARMA SUBHASH C/REJESH B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARMA VIKASH C/RENA SINGH 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SHARON A BERRY 2005 TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARON A NEWCOMER REVOCABLE TRUST 2008 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHARON B CROSBY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHARON E PILLMAN TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARON L BROWN 2011 TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHARON L CHAN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARON LEE THOMPSON 1999 TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SHARON M KIMIZUKA TRUST 0.17 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
SHARON RENE ALTWER FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHARON SPRECHER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARON W CHU REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHARP PATRICE M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARPE FAMILY TRUST 2014 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SHARRON DAMON FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 624 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SHARWARD KEITH E/JENNIFER C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHARWOOD MARK P/SONIA M S 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SHAUKAT NAVEED/TABASSUM A CHAUDHARY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAUL G DUANE/LYNN 0.25 0.00 $42.20 $14.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.62 (27.58)$                         
SHAUL HALEY/ADAM 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAVER FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SHAVLOVSKY YANA 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHAW 1989 REVOCABLE TRUST 1.50 1.29 $265.66 $92.06 $424.06 $0.00 $424.06 $516.12 250.46$                        
SHAW BRADLEY W/VICKI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAW BRUCE A/STEPHANIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAW FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.28 0.14 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
SHAW GORDON 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHAW GREGORY C/MARK K SLAUGHTER 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAW JASON R 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHAW JESSICA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHAW MICHELLE/ROBERT 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SHAW REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHAW ROYCE Q/MAI N 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
SHAW RYAN C/VICTORIA 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
SHAWN C COLLINS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHAWN JOHNSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHBS NATOMAS LAND INVESTORS LLC 0.17 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SHBS NATOMAS LAND INVS LLC 17.65 1.77 $318.26 $110.28 $580.20 $0.00 $580.20 $690.48 372.22$                        
SHCHEDROVA OLGA A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHE JIANWEN/CAIYUN XU 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEA CHERYL 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHEAGLEY REV LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHEARD TILENA H 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEBLEY JONARD SUMMER/SCOTT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHECKELLS STEPHEN G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEDD MICHAEL P/MAXINE L DONER 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEDDY ADAM 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHEEDY LISE BIRTE 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHEEHAN DAVID/CARISA DAPDAP 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEEHAN KEVIN/LILY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEEHAN STACEY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEEMAR JAGINDAR SINGH/JASWINDER K 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEEMAR JASWINDER K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEEMAR JASWINDER K/JAGINDAR S 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHEEN AMY C/STEVE C 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SHEENAL DEEPSHIKA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHEETS MICHAEL L/ANGELINE A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEFCHICK THOMAS PETER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEHADEH ABDELAZIZ/ISMAHAN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SHEHADEH FARES A/REBECCA ANGELES/ETAL 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEHADEH MUSTAFA 0.65 0.00 $56.22 $19.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19.48 (36.74)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 625 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SHEIKH AZAD 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SHEKHAR NEHA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEKHTMAN ROMAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHELBY ISABELLE 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHELBY MELANIE 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHELEY ZACHARY M 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHELL OIL CO 5.97 0.60 $76.88 $26.64 $196.25 $0.00 $196.25 $222.89 146.01$                        
SHELL STACEY R/MICHAEL D 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHELLEY CARMEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHELLEY REVOCABLE LIV 14 TR 31.03 16.14 $393.82 $136.47 $29.77 $276.52 $306.30 $442.77 48.95$                          
SHELLY ANN SCOTT TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHEMEREKO EUGENE/POLINA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEN BO/LI ZHAO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEN HSIU HUI 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SHEN SHAUN ISSAC/JOHANNA STEPHNIE NAUER 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SHEN TIE J/QIUJU PAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEN ZHUANG/PING ZHU 0.22 0.14 $75.00 $25.99 $48.38 $0.00 $48.38 $74.37 (0.63)$                           
SHENG FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHENZE CHEN/WEN XIONG WU FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING T 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEPHERD JAMES R/REBECCA H 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SHEPHERD PATRICE F 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHEPPARD AYSHA 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHEPPARD BETHANY S/MATTHEW J 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEPPARD BLESS/JEREMY M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEPPARD LARRY D/NANNETTE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHERER ALEXANDER F (EST OF) 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SHERGILL BALVINDER/HARBINDER 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHERGILL BHUPINDER 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHERGILL CHARANJIT S/MANDEEP K 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SHERGILL GURMUKH/MANJIT 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SHERGILL KULBIR K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHERGILL PAUL/BILGENDER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHERIDAN MERRETT A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHERLOCK JOHN A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHERMAN CRAIG/LADYBIRD 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
SHERMAN FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHERMAN ROBERT L/MARIA G M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHERMAN/LINDA DUN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHERRILL BERNARD D/LOIS M 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHERROD KEITH M/DONNA J 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SHERRY A JOHNSON FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SHERRY KATHLEEN/EDWARD JOSEPH TINSLEY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHERRY L BRATCHER LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SHERRY L LONG FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHERWOOD CAROL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHERWOOD KARMALA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 626 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SHERWOOD KARMALA/JAMES HENRY JR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHERWOOD MERRIANN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SHERYL A GESSFORD FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SHERYLL VENEGAS LIVING TRUST 0.24 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
SHETH FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHETTLESWORTH DAVID N/AMY K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEWMAN DANE W/JASMINE J UYEDA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHEYBANI MERSEDEH 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHI GARY G/YINGHONG L 0.27 0.14 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
SHI GARY/YINGHONG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHI SHERRY/NORMAN YE 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SHI XIANSHU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHI YUHANG/JIU ZHANG 0.12 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
SHIAH DANIEL Y/WEI WEI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHIAO DAVID C C/FANG YI CHEN 0.15 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SHIAO TINGYU/ANDREW WAI‐HSAN WONG 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHIBATA BRADLEY/GAYLE K 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SHIBATA MELBA L/MICHAEL Y 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHICORA JOHN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHIELA V REJANO TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHIELDS LESLIE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHIELDS MICHAEL D/BARBARA D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHIELDS NATHAN/SOTHY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHIELDS SONIA J/BENJAMIN S 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHIELS JOHN M/AI LING C 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHIGEMURA PAM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHIGO G THOMAS 0.49 0.25 $82.70 $28.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $58.43 (24.27)$                         
SHIH JEAN 0.20 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
SHIH WEN M/JIAYI D YOUNG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SHIMA MAZI 2005 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHIMABUKURO TIMI/JENNIFER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHIMADA WESLEY 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHIMIZU KAZUHIRO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHIMIZU MICHAEL S/JOHN HAGAR/SUSAN LEW‐HAGAR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHIMMON MARSHALL J/KWAN V VOONG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHIN HEA Y/PATTY Y 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHIN MI SUK 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHIN PATTY Y 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHINE WALTER B/TAMARA N 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
SHINODA FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHINTAKU DUANE ISAMU 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHINTAKU MITCHELL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHIN‐TIH/YIH‐LING JING LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
SHIPLEY NICOLE C/JONATHAN A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHIPP JAMES/JENNIFER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHIPP JEFFREY A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 627 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SHIRAISHI ERIC 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHIRES TRUST/RISK TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHIREY GREG M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHIRLEY F SMITH REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHISHRAM FNU/FNU SAROJ BALA DEVI/MANPREET KAUR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHITTU ABDULAZIZ/ADEJOKE N 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SHIU GERTRUDE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHOA AZAR/WALLACE FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHOEMAKER EDNA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHOKAR LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SHOKER PARVINDER SINGH/ANEET 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHOLIAY NASEER A 1.01 0.53 $170.44 $59.06 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $88.84 (81.60)$                         
SHOLOTAN OLAYEMI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHOMAN NICHOLAS SAM/LIBRADO MARTINEZ 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SHOREY 2018 TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHOREY SHALIZA/JANAHAN VIVEKANANDAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHORTS CALE DEAN/JACLYN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHOUKET MUHAMMAD N/SABA SAGHIR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHOVE GREGORY/COURTNEY LEE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHOW MAY WONG/WEI WANG 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHOWMAN DUDLEY 0.16 0.12 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SHREE SURYA HOSPITALITY LLC 4.48 3.85 $772.82 $267.80 $1,266.51 $0.00 $1,266.51 $1,534.31 761.49$                        
SHRESTHA BIPIN/ANU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHRESTHA CHITRA K/HARI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHRESTHA MAGESH LAL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHRESTHA ROJEN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHRI GURU NANAK DEV SEWA SOCIETY INTERNATIONAL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHRIDHAR CHAMAN L/NEHA/SHASHI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHRIVASTAVA GOURAV/IRA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHRIVASTAVA RAHUL/NIDHI SINHA 0.20 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHRIVASTAVA SHYAM LAL/MAMTA 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHU CHUNPING 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHU CINDY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHUBHAM SACRAMENTO LLC 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHUKLA BHUMIKA J/JWALANT S 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHUKLA JWALANT/BHUMIKA J 0.23 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
SHULER PATRICIA R/NICOLE M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHULISHOVA LYUDMILA/MIKHAIL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHULL KRISTOPHER R/MEGAN C 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SHULL MARK/JEREMY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHULTZ KERRY M 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SHULZ CARLA/DAVID 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHUM IRENE M/ERIC W LAW 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHUM PUI LEI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SHUMAN STEPHEN 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SHUMANN MICHAEL WILLIAM/MARGARET ROBBINS 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 628 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SHUMPERT TERESA 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SHURGARD CALIFORNIA PROPERTIES LLC 4.05 3.48 $698.64 $242.09 $1,144.96 $0.00 $1,144.96 $1,387.05 688.41$                        
SHVETS VIACHESLAV 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
SHVETS VIOCHESLAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SI HAIRONG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SI SAM 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SI WANG LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
SI XIII LLC 6.52 4.96 $1,250.44 $433.30 $1,414.05 $0.00 $1,414.05 $1,847.35 596.91$                        
SIA JOSEPH ANDREW Z/MA CORAZON G/ETAL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIBBRING RUSSELL A/SUSAN K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SIBIA FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SIBILLA JENNIFER E 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
SIBUYAN ROLANDO S JR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIDABUTAR GEMMA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIDDHANT SACRAMENTO LLC 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIDDIK MALIKA/SHAMSIDDIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIDDIQUE SHYRI SOFIA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIDDIQUI AMNA J/JAVED T/ETAL 27.74 1.11 $478.54 $165.82 $364.76 $0.00 $364.76 $530.58 52.04$                          
SIDDIQUI FAMILY PARTNERSHIP 308.17 12.33 $5,315.96 $1,842.07 $4,052.15 $0.00 $4,052.15 $5,894.22 578.26$                        
SIDDIQUI FAMILY PARTNERSHIP/JAVED T SIDDIQUI/ETAL 33.17 1.33 $572.20 $198.28 $436.16 $0.00 $436.16 $634.44 62.24$                          
SIDDIQUI FARHAN ATIQ/ATIA NAWAZ 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SIDDIQUI JAVED T/AMNA J 52.11 2.08 $898.90 $311.48 $685.20 $0.00 $685.20 $996.68 97.78$                          
SIDDIQUI JAVED T/AMNA J/ETAL 71.89 2.88 $1,240.12 $429.72 $945.28 $0.00 $945.28 $1,375.00 134.88$                        
SIDDIQUI SAMARA 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
SIDES EARNIE JR 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SIDHU AVTAR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIDHU AVTAR C/ROMESH R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIDHU AVTAR S/RAJINDER PAUL KAUR 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SIDHU BALVIR S/RAJBINDER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIDHU BIKRAMJIT 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIDHU BIKRAMJIT/ASTINDER 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIDHU BRUCE WAYNE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIDHU GAGANDEEP SINGH/HAVINDER KAUR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SIDHU GULPREET/MANPREET 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIDHU GURKEERAT S/HARMAN K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIDHU HARPREET S/UKARJIT K 0.20 0.11 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SIDHU JAGJIT S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIDHU JAGMEET/NAVJOT 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SIDHU KALWANT/PERMINDER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIDHU KIRAN K 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SIDHU MANPREET 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SIDHU NIRMALJEET/PARAMJIT 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SIDHU PUNEET/MANPREET S WALIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SIDHU RAJDEEP/VARINDER K DHALIWAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIDHU REETINDER/AJINDER 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SIDNEY CHEW 2011 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 629 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SIDNEY/TAMMY CHIK REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIE CLARA L 0.28 0.14 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
SIEBER FAIVRE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SIECKE JASON JAY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SIEGA ANDRENIN/ELAINE V 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SIEGEL MIA H C 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SIEGLITZ SUTTER/LAURA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SIEMERS SHIRLEY A/RICHARD J 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIEMION ANDREW P/MAI CHI HOANG N 0.13 0.07 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SIEN GREGORY S/ASHLEY JEAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIENKIEWICZ DAVID 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIERRA HEALTH FOUNDATION 2.90 0.00 $54.38 $18.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18.84 (35.54)$                         
SIERRA KIMBERLEE A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIERRA PALMA ANTONIETA J 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SIERRA VICTOR H/MONIQUE N VASQUEZ 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIERRA VLY LOGISTIC INCORPORATED 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SIERRAS NANCY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIFRIT ABIGAIL M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SIGALA JOSE T S 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SIGALA JUAN S/HERMINIA SANTILLAN 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SIGONA FRANCES PARLE/ANDREA WHITE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIHOTA NIKHIL R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIHOTA VICKI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIHRA CHETANVEER S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIKAPIZYE KASAMBA MUMBA/SAMUEL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIKORA CLARK B 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
SILAGAN FERNANDO L/SANDRA E/SHANTHE S HERNANDEZ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILBAUGH DURAND C/CARRISA J 0.97 0.10 $163.70 $56.72 $31.85 $0.00 $31.85 $88.57 (75.13)$                         
SILGUERO DAVIANO/NAOMI R ROSARIO 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SILLS FAMILY LLC 284.86 28.49 $3,931.08 $1,362.19 $9,364.11 $0.00 $9,364.11 $10,726.30 6,795.22$                     
SILLS FAMILY SURVIVORS TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SILOS SIDNEY/CHERRILYN Q/LYDIA G 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SILVA AIDE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SILVA ARTURO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVA BENJAMIN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVA BRENDA/JOHN 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SILVA COBY D 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SILVA FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVA FLOR ANGELA/ANGELA DUNKEL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVA GLORIA JEAN 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SILVA IRMA/RALPH 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SILVA JACQUELINE I/BRYAN K SMITH 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVA KATHRYN C/ROBERT L 10.00 5.20 $138.00 $47.82 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $77.59 (60.41)$                         
SILVA LISA A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVA LUAN RODRIGUES/DIANA KLOCHKOVA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SILVA MARIA/JOSE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 630 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SILVA MARTIN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVA MARTIN R/DELIA 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SILVA PABLO 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVA PAVONE FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SILVA RICHARD E JR/TERRY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVA ROBERT/ROBERTA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVA ROSA/JAVIER 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SILVA VICTOR F/MICHELLE M 0.18 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SILVEIRA ANA M 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SILVEIRA GARRET/NATALIE VANN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVEIRA NORBERT 0.15 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SILVEIRA WILLIAM L/DEBRA L SELLERS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVER EAGLE MHC LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 13.45 10.22 $2,269.70 $786.49 $1,441.96 $0.00 $1,441.96 $2,228.45 (41.25)$                         
SILVER EAGLE PARTNERS 0.68 0.00 $112.22 $38.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $38.89 (73.33)$                         
SILVER EAGLE PROPS LLC 0.80 0.69 $124.20 $43.04 $227.02 $0.00 $227.02 $270.06 145.86$                        
SILVER FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVERA PATRICIA A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVERBRAND FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SILVERIO ARIS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVERIO MATTHEW S/CARRIE SOUVANNARATH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVESTRE ISAGANI/ROCHELLE BANTING 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVESTRE JOSE L G 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVESTRI DAVID J/ANTONIO MICHAEL/THERESE ANN 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SILVEY LEONARD F TRUST 0.15 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
SILVEY MARC A/SHANNON D 0.25 0.13 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SIM ALBERT 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SIM ALBERT KWON 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SIM CARLENE A/DON N 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIM FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.30 0.15 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
SIM SHJ FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.26 0.13 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SIMA PARSAI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SIMANGAN RYMAN C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMANGAN STEVE R JR/MYRNA C 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SIMANGAN STEVE R/MYRNA C 0.27 0.10 $58.76 $20.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $50.14 (8.62)$                           
SIMARD REV 03 TR ETAL 0.64 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SIMBULAN DOUANGTAVANH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMEK JAROSLAV JR/JENNIFER 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SIMENE ANALIE/EDGAR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMEONOV VASSIL K/SVETLANA E KOSHLUKOVA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMI ROBERT M JR 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SIMIEN ALEXANDRA D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMMERMON CRAIG/ROSA M DINH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMMERS JERRY L/SUSAN P 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SIMMONS ADRIAN V/AMBER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMMONS ALLEEN K 0.18 0.14 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SIMMONS ANA J/ARTHUR B 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 631 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SIMMONS COLLETTE F 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SIMMONS CURT 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SIMMONS ELAINE E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMMONS FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SIMMONS GEOFFREY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMMONS KAREN L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMMONS KATHLEEN E 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SIMMONS LEVON/LARIESHA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMMONS LINDA/KARL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SIMMONS WALT/JILL 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SIMMS CHARLES E III/TONYA L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMODYNES DIANNE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMON ANA BONILLA/JOSE BONILLA LOPEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMON FAREEDAH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SIMON LISETTE 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SIMON MIGUEL A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMON SABINA FAYE/JULIA B 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMON WILLIE/SIMON CYNTHIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMONDI DAYNA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMONEAU ESTELLA L/JAMES T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMONSEN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMONSON ROBERT/KAREN BATO 0.15 0.08 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SIMPSON NANCY L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMPSON RUSSELL 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SIMS BRIAN A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMS FAMILY 1994 REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMS KIMBERLY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMS MICHAEL G/JANET AGTARAP IGNACIO 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SIMS RYAN ALLEN/SARAH L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIMS STACEY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINANTHA SONGSENG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINCLAIR WEST MARTHA V 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SINCLAIR WILLIAM/CLAIRE 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SINES ROBIN TODD 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SINEX MELANIE/ROBERT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SING THOMAS C/YANPING 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
SINGAL FAMILY TRUST 0.27 0.14 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
SINGH ADWIN/RICHA PRASAD 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SINGH AJAYMAANDEEP 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SINGH AKASH/NEELAM 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH ALEX/SINGH JESSIKA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH AMANDEEP 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH AMANDEEP/CHARAN S SANDHA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH AMANDEEP/ROCHELLE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH AMANPREET K/VIJAI PAL BHATTI/BALDEV GARCHA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH AMANPREET/MANPREET 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 632 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SINGH AMARDEEP/PARVINDER KANG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH AMARJIT 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH AMARJIT/HARINDER KAUR DHINDSA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH AMARJIT/MANDIP KAUR/PARTEEK SINGH/BALBIR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH AMARJIT/MEENU BALA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH AMBERPAL 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH AMREET/PARMPAL KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH AMRIK 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH AMRINDER P/SATINDERPAL/SHAMINDERPREET KAUR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH ANCHOR 0.21 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SINGH ANISH KUAR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH ANITA/DRON 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SINGH ANJU 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SINGH ARVIN 0.33 0.17 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
SINGH ARVINDER P 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH ATUL/NALINI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH AVTAR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH BAHADUR/JASPAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH BALBIR 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SINGH BALBIR/DAVINDER KAUR/JAGDIP SINGH 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SINGH BALBIR/MOHINI 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SINGH BALBIR/RAMANDEEP KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH BALJINDER/JYOTI SAIN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH BALJIT/MANJIT K THIND 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH BALJIT/MANJIT THIND 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH BALTEJ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH BALVINDER 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH BALWINDER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH BATH FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH BHAGWANT/KALVINDER KAUR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH BHUPINDER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH BHUPINDER/AMANPREET KAUR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH BHUPINDER/JASKARAN KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH BIKRAMJIT 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SINGH BIKRAMJIT/ARWANDEEP KAUR 0.32 0.16 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
SINGH CHANDER M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH CHATTER/KULVINDER KAUR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH DALJEET 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH DALJEET/TARANDEEP KAUR 0.28 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SINGH DALJIT/GURINDER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH DARSHAN/RAVINDER KEHAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH DAVENDRA/SAVITA 1.00 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SINGH DAVINDER 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH DAVINDER/HARWINDER KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH DAVINDER/RAWANDEEP BAINS 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SINGH DEEPINDER/INDU B 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 633 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SINGH DEEPSHIKA/MANDEEP 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH DHARM/RAJWINDER KAUR DHILLON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH DHIRENDRA/PRANEETA D 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH DILBAG/AMARJIT SANGHA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH DILBAGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH DILBIR M/KARANJIT 0.16 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
SINGH DILSHER/SHAINA SIDHU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.38 0.20 $78.70 $27.27 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $116.60 37.90$                          
SINGH FAMILY TRUST 0.48 0.18 $80.38 $27.85 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $87.40 7.02$                            
SINGH FREDERICK 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GAGAN P/SATINDERPAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GAGANDEEP/SANDEEP KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GAGANPREET/JASWINDER KAUR 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GOPI/KOMALPREET KAUR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GURBINDER/AMRIK/KULWINDER KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GURCHARAN/HARVINDER KAUR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GURCHARAN/HARVINDER KAUR/GURJOT SINGH/ETAL 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GURDEEP/JASVIR KAUR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GURDEV/BALJINDER KAUR 0.16 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
SINGH GURDEV/GURJIT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GURDEV/PARAMJIT KAUR 0.20 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SINGH GURDIAL/GURMEET KAUR/KULWINDER SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GURINDER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GURINDERJIT 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SINGH GURIQBAL/DARSHNA CHAHAL 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GURIQBAL/NAVNEET KAUR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GURJEET/SUKHWINDER KAUR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GURJIT 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GURKAMALJIT 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SINGH GURMEET 0.28 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SINGH GURMEET/SIMERJIT 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GURMIT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GURNAM 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SINGH GURNEK/GURDEV/GURPAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GURPAL 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SINGH GURPARTAP/SUKHBIR KAUR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH GURPINDER/KIRANJOT KAUR 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SINGH GURPINDER/SANGEETA 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SINGH GURPREET 0.38 0.20 $75.32 $26.10 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.42 40.10$                          
SINGH GURTEJ/RAMANDEEP 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GURVINDER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH GURVINDER/GURPREET KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HANEET 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HARBHAJAN/BHUPINDER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HARBHAJAN/MOHINDER KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HARDEEP 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 634 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SINGH HARDEEP/HARMEET KAUR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HARDEV/RESHAM K SANDHU 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HARDIP 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SINGH HARDIP/NAVROOP KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HARISH/VANJILINE 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH HARJASDEEP 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HARJINDER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HARJINDER/SARBJIT KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HARJOT 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HARMANJIT 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HARMINDER/MANJEET KAUR/JASPREET SINGH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HARNARINDER/PRAKASH KAUR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH HARPREET 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HARPREET/DALJEET 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HARPREET/HARMANPREET/INDERJEET 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SINGH HARPREET/PARMINDER KAUR/SATNAM SINGH 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SINGH HARPREET/PARMJIT KAUR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HARPREET/SATNAM 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HARPREET/SHARNDEEP K BAINS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HARVEER/DALJINDER KAUR/HARVEER SINGH 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH HARVIN/JYOTIKA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SINGH HARVINDER/AMARJIT KAUR 5.56 4.73 $958.56 $332.16 $1,559.20 $0.00 $1,559.20 $1,891.36 932.80$                        
SINGH HARVINDER/KULWINDER KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH INDERBIR 0.25 0.13 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
SINGH INDERBIR/RAJWINDER KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH INDERJEET 0.37 0.19 $75.32 $26.10 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.42 40.10$                          
SINGH INDERJEET/SANDEEP KAUR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH INDERJIT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH INDERJIT/ARTAR 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SINGH INDERJIT/BALJIT KAUR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SINGH IRENE L/SUNIL K 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SINGH JAGDISH/SHARAN J KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH JAGJIT 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH JAGJIT/SHARNJIT K SUPRAI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH JAGMEET 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH JAGTAR/SARABJIT KAUR 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH JAI/SHALENI S S 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH JARNAIL/MANVEER 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SINGH JASBIR/BALVINDER KAUR 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SINGH JASBIR/BALWINDER KAUR/GAGANDEEP SINGH/ETAL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH JASNEET 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
SINGH JASPAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH JASPINDER/MANDEEP KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH JASVINDER/JASPREET KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH JASWANT 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SINGH JASWINDER/JASVINDER KAUR 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 635 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SINGH JASWINDER/KARANDEEP KAUR 1.03 0.54 $173.82 $60.23 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $90.01 (83.81)$                         
SINGH JATINDER 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH JATINDER P 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH JATINDER/AMANDEEP PUAR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH JATINDER/RANJIT KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH JATINDER/SUNDEEP THANDI/AJMER SINGH/ETAL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH JEEVANJIT/KAUR BHUPINDERPAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH JITENDRA/TARA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH JORA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH JUAREZ LIZ M/ALEXANDER ANTHONY JUAREZ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH KALVIR/RAJBIR DHILLION 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH KAMAL KUMAR/VEENA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH KAMALJEET/JASPREET AULAKH 0.10 0.05 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SINGH KANWAL 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SINGH KANWAL J/JASPAL 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH KANWAL/MANDEEP 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH KANWALJIT/KIRANJIT K SHERGILL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH KARAMBIR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH KARANJIT/DILBIR M 0.18 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SINGH KAUSHAL KISHOR/NITU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH KAWAL P 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH KESAR 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SINGH KULBIR/GURMIT KHANGURA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH KULBIR/SATINDER KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH KULDEEP/SHINDER KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH KULDIP/KURINDER KAUR/SARABJOT SINGH/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH KULVIR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH KULWANT 0.21 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SINGH KULWINDER/AMARJIT SINGH SANGHA 0.97 0.10 $163.70 $56.72 $31.85 $0.00 $31.85 $88.57 (75.13)$                         
SINGH KUSHAL/MUNI 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SINGH LASKHAR/MANJINDER KAUR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH LOIS M/KRISHNEEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH MAHAY MANDEEP 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH MAJOR/JATINDER K GILL/MANJIT K/SANTOKH SINGH 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SINGH MAJOR/JATINDER KAUR GILL/SANTOKH SINGH/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH MALTI D 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH MANDEEP/GURJEET KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH MANDIP/NONA KHARA HEER/MOHINDER SINGH/ETAL 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SINGH MANJEET/SUKHDEEP KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH MANJIT/JASVIR KAUR 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH MANJIT/SURINDER 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SINGH MANJOT 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SINGH MANMOHAN/SHALU 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH MANPREET 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SINGH MANPREET K/AMIROOP 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH MANPRIT 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 636 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SINGH MANVIR/PARDEEP 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH MELISSA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH MIRIAM JAZMIN/SHOMEL S/SHOMEL S 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH MONEEL 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SINGH MUKHJIT/MANJIT KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH MUVJOT 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SINGH NANKEE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SINGH NARANJAN/SANTOSH KUMARI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH NARINDER P 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH NARINDER PAL 9.92 0.99 $171.12 $59.30 $326.10 $0.00 $326.10 $385.40 214.28$                        
SINGH NARINDERJIT/TAJINDER KAUR 0.17 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SINGH NAVTEJ R/RANBIR KAUR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH NILESH/ANJALENE 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SINGH NIRMAL/RACHHAL K BILAN 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH NIRMAL/RACHHPAL K BILAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH NITIN/SHAIREEN LATA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH PALMINDER/SATVIR KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH PARAMJIT/ANGELINE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH PARAMJIT/KAMALJIT K KANG 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH PARAMJIT/PARAMJIT KAUR/MANVEER SINGH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH PARAMJOT/AMARJIT KAUR/AMRIT PAL SINGH 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH PARMENDRA/BASANT K 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SINGH PARMINDER/BALJINDER KAUR 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SINGH PARMINDER/CHARANJIT KAUR 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SINGH PARMJIT/MANJIT KAUR/TARANJOT SINGH 0.28 0.14 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
SINGH PARMJIT/POONAM KAUR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH PARMJIT/RAMANDEEP KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH PARMVEER 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SINGH PARNEET 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SINGH PARNEET/SANTA D/PREM K 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SINGH PARNIT/AJIT 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH PARWINDER 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH PAVINDER 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SINGH PAVITER 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SINGH PAVITER/VINITA K SAHOTA/MANJIT KOMAR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH PAVITTER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH PRABHDEEP/MANINDER K RAIHSI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH PRABHJOT/RANDEEP KOUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH PREETINDER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH PREM K/SANTA D 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SINGH RAJ 0.22 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
SINGH RAJ K/ROSNI D/RADHIKA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH RAJDEEP/KAVLEEN KAUR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH RAJDIP 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
SINGH RAJEEV K/SWATI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH RAJINDERPAL/DALJEET KAUR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 637 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SINGH RAJNESH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH RAJPREET 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SINGH RAJVIR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH RAJVIR K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH RAM 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH RANDHIR/AMARJIT KAUR 0.24 0.05 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
SINGH RANDHIR/JASVIR KAUR MANAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH RANJEET 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH RANJIT/BALJINDER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH RANJIT/HANEET/NAVNEET KAUR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH RANJIT/HARJEET KAUR 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH RANJIT/HARJEET NAHAL 0.33 0.17 $57.38 $19.88 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $79.43 22.05$                          
SINGH RANJIT/NAVNEET KAUR 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SINGH RANJIT/RAJWINDER KAUR 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SINGH RANJIT/SARJIT 0.18 0.09 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
SINGH RANJIT/SARJIT K 0.14 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SINGH RANJIT/SUKHJIT 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH RANVIR 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH RASHPAL/SANJIT/SIMARNJIT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH RAVINDER/HARCHANCHAL KAUR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH RAVNIL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH REGINA/VIJAY M/JEET KAUR 0.16 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH ROMEETA/SANJAY S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH ROOP 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH RUPINDER 0.26 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
SINGH RUPINDER/YASHKIRAN KAUR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SADA/SHIU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SAHIB 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SAHIB/MONICA SIDHU 0.20 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SINGH SAHOTA AVNEET 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SINGH SALESHNI D/PRAVIN A SHARMA 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SINGH SANDEEP/RINKOO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SANDIP K/SATMAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SANDRA P 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SANJAY/ASHWANI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SANJEEV/SHOHARAB CHAUDHARY 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SANTOKH 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SANTOKH/NIRMAL K/SANJESH/JASPREET KAUR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SARABJIT 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SARAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SARAVJIT/KARANVEER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SARBJIT/AMANDEEP KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SARWAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH SATINDER 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SINGH SATINDERJEET 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SATNAM 0.52 0.27 $128.70 $44.60 $148.87 $0.00 $148.87 $193.47 64.77$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 638 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SINGH SATNAM/BALJINDER KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SATNAM/HARPREET 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SATNAM/RAVINDER KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SATNAM/SARBJIT KAUR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SATPREET 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SATVINDER 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH SATVIR/PRITIKA LAL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SATWINDER/ROSE COLON 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SATWINDERPAL/GURBACHAN K SAMRA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH SHALVIN/RONIKA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SHAMSHER 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SINGH SHAMSHER/SUKHWANT KAUR 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SHIVCHARAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SHON S 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SOHAN/RATNI K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SUKH/PEMINDER K 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SUKH/PERMINDER 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SUKH/PERMINDER K 0.13 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SINGH SUKHBIR/KULWINDER KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SUKHCHAIN/PARMINDER 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SINGH SUKHDEEP/JASWINDER KAUR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SUKHJEEVAN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SUKHNANDAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SUKHPAL/SANDEEP/GURMAIL 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SINGH SUKHPREET 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SUKHVEER/HARPINDER K LIDHER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SUKHVEER/SAVNEET KAUR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SUKHVINDER/PARMVIR KAUR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SUKHVIR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SUKHWINDER/KULWINDERJIT KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SURESH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SURINDER P 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SINGH SURINDER P/HARINDER P KAUR/BALPREET S HEER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH SURINDER/SATVEER KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH SURJIT 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH TAJINDER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH TAJINDER/CHARANJIT KAUR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH TAKDIR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH TARNVEER/HARJIT S GREWAL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH TEJINDER/HARMINDER KAUR 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
SINGH TEJINDERJIT/GURSHARN KAUR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH TEJINDERJIT/GURSHARN KAUR/ETAL 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
SINGH TIKKA/PARKASH KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH VARINDER/AMANPREET K KAUR 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SINGH VEENA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SINGH VIJAY/AMRITA GREWAL 0.35 0.18 $62.44 $21.64 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $81.19 18.75$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 639 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SINGH VIKRAM/MANMOHAN/AMRIT KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH YASHPAL/SUVIRA SHYAMLEE 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGH YUVRAJ/PARSA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINGLETON ZAKARY SHULL 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINHA BHUVANESHWAR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINHA BHUVANESHWAR K 0.37 0.20 $79.02 $27.38 $68.85 $0.00 $68.85 $96.23 17.21$                          
SINHA CHRISTINA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINHA NISHANT 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SINKEVICH SERGEY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINKFIELD WILLIS KATHIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINN FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINNOTT RYAN JAMES/TIANNA ESPERANZA DIAZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SINNUNG KAREN C 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SIO HAO SI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIOZON DANIELA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SIPANYA VAN K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIPES LINDA/DAVID W BARRETT 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SIPES RONALD/RONALD JR/DENISE SANDERS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SIPP FAMILY TRUST 0.27 0.14 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
SIRIKONDA SURYANARAYANA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIRLEAF KULA M/JAMES R KING 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIRNA LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SIRO KIMBERLEY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SIRO LONNIE M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIROKY YEPEZ 2008 REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SIRSIKAR ANUJA 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SISACK SHAUN W 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SISANTE ANTON GERARD/JULIE LAUREN EVANS 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SISEMORE ROBERT D/TRACY L 0.31 0.16 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SISLER HILLERY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SISON JASON/KELLY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SISSAY ARTHUR JR/ESPERANZA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SISTLA SRIKANTH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SITO MERCA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SITTON EDWARDS KIM V 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SITU BING JI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SITU CHUN L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SITU FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SITU NICK/PATRICIA L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SITU SHU PING/WEI XIAO HE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIU FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SIU KAYEE/WAI O 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIU PEGGY/MICHAEL P LU 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIUNAMI HOLDINGS LLC 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIVALENKA VARUN SAMEERA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIVIA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 640 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SIVIA GURMAIL S/HARVEEN K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SI‐WANG LIVING TRUST 0.34 0.19 $67.20 $23.29 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $62.36 (4.84)$                           
SIX BAR C LLC 82.52 8.25 $11,817.52 $4,094.98 $2,712.66 $0.00 $2,712.66 $6,807.64 (5,009.88)$                   
SIZEMORE SEAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SIZER ANGELA 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SJEANAY W BOLDEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SKALETZKY HARRY 0.23 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SKALLET SARAH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SKEETER ARNELLI E/OSCAR M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SKELLY SUSAN/DAVID W DWELLE 1.32 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SKIDMORE FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SKILLSKY JONATHAN PETER/FANTASIA JOANN 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SKINNER CHAD/VENESSA L ZAPATA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SKINNER SARA M 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SKJERDAL KRISTI M/JOHN B WALKER 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SKRS FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SKY FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SKY PK INV LLC 2.17 0.19 $750.00 $259.89 $62.49 $0.00 $62.49 $322.38 (427.62)$                       
SLABOSNITSKIY ALEXANDR 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SLABOSNITSKIY IGOR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SLADE CHRISTOPHER 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SLANKARD CYNTHIA L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SLATON ANGELIQUE M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SLAY JENNIFER MICHELLE/SEAN GREGORY 0.19 0.10 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SLEDGE THOMAS X/TOINETTE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SLEIGH‐ONEILL 2005 TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SLEVA LORI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SLOAN DIANE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SLOAN FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SLOAN ROBIN/MARVIN 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SLOAN TIMOTHY B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SLOOTEN PAUL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SLOTTERBECK REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SLOVER BLAKE E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SLOW PROPERTIES LLC 0.23 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
SLUKHINSKI TANYA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SLUPSKI DONALD A/PATTI J 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SLUTSKY DIANNE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMALLEY JASON/KATRINA PACE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMALLWOOD JOHN H/JUBILEE M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMART AARON E/YVONNE R PIELENZ 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SMART AARON/YVONNE PIELENZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMART CHRISTINA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMART SERVS GROUP INCORPORATED 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
SMART SHEET METAL WORKERS LOCAL UNION 104 0.67 0.53 $117.30 $40.65 $175.41 $0.00 $175.41 $216.06 98.76$                          
SMART‐SMITH JEANIE/MICHAEL B SMITH 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 641 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SMIALEK ANTHONY J/EVELYN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMIT JEDEDIAH/SHELLY SMITH 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SMITH 2019 FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SMITH ALBERT D/ISABELLA M 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SMITH ALLISON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH ALYSSA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH ANDRE T 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SMITH ANGELEE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH AUTURO/KIMBERLEY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH AVA 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SMITH BERDINA A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH BONNY J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH BRENDA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH BRODERICK/SOMALY TATH 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SMITH CHARLES D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH CHRIS EVANS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH CHRISTINE 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SMITH CHRISTINE M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH CHRISTOPHER M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SMITH CONNIE/QUINTON 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH CRAIG S 2.69 1.40 $75.04 $26.00 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $85.55 10.51$                          
SMITH CRYSTAL E B 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH DANA L 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SMITH DANETTE S/MICHAEL D 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SMITH DAVID JAMES 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SMITH DELORES M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SMITH DONALD 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH EARL D JR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH ELAINE HENDERSON/JAMES ALFRED JR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH ERICA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SMITH FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
SMITH FAMILY TRUST 0.66 0.34 $109.08 $37.80 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $156.90 47.82$                          
SMITH FREIDA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH GABRIEL R/SHERRYL LYN G 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH GRETCHEN J 0.17 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SMITH HEATHER/RANDELL HANSEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH JAMES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH JAMES E JR/DENISE E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH JAMES R JR 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SMITH JANYCE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH JEANNE L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH JEFFREY A 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SMITH JEFFREY ALLEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH JENINE R 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH JOANNA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 642 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SMITH JOHN D 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SMITH JONATHAN/JOHN MELE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SMITH JOSEPH/NIA M 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH JUDGE W/CLAUDIA D/DANIELLE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH JUSTIN/GRISELDA PADILLA SMITH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH KENNETH A/LINETTE 0.17 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SMITH KINGSLEY II/MISTY D 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SMITH LAURA D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH LEANNE Y/GRANT J 0.74 0.38 $124.88 $43.27 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $73.05 (51.83)$                         
SMITH LEONA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH LINDA SUSAN/SCOTT A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SMITH LORETTA J 0.18 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SMITH MARK 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SMITH MARK C/JULIE S GRIFFIN‐SMITH 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SMITH MARK D 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH MATTHEW J/CLARISA D 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH MEGHAN E 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SMITH NANCY L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH NEMO 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
SMITH NICK RYAN/ADEOLA HAREWOOD 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SMITH ODELL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH PAMALA/RANDALL 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SMITH PATRICE NICOLE 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH PHILLIP J/TAJALI A 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SMITH RANDALL/CHONG UN CHOE SMITH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH RAYMOND T/EDNA P 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH REBECCA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH REX A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH RICHARD W 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SMITH RON A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH ROSSANA/EDWARD D 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
SMITH SAMUEL L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SMITH SANDRA A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SMITH SANDRA J 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SMITH SAYAN T 0.11 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SMITH SCOTT D 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
SMITH SEAN M/MEREDITH A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH SHAWN 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH STEPHEN K/EVA SUSANNE 0.95 0.49 $160.32 $55.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $85.33 (74.99)$                         
SMITH SYREETA MICHELLE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH THEODORE R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH THERESA F 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH THOMAS JR 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH THOMAS/LYDIA 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 643 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SMITH TODD MICHAEL/KRISTIN ANNE 0.20 0.00 $87.76 $30.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.41 (57.35)$                         
SMITH TODD/JASON P HUNTER 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SMITH TONY W II/ANGELA M SPEARS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH TROY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH TYLER JORDAN/KELSEY L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH TYRONE W SR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH VICTOR F/LOTTIE C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH WINSTON BURRITT L/TONYA BURRITT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH YVONNE P 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SMITH ZURIEL/JOANNE DIAZ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH/FLOYD REV LIVING TRUST 0.58 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SMITHONIC JANEL/JOSEPH MICHAEL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMITH‐WARNER DAMARIS D/DETRICK D WARNER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMOKETREE 520 LLC 26.35 20.03 $4,446.56 $1,540.81 $4,837.54 $0.00 $4,837.54 $6,378.35 1,931.79$                     
SMUTNY JOHN T/MARC ALAN/SHARAYA PENA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SMYTH TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SNAER ROBERT MARK/RANDI ROBINSON SNAER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SNARSKI VINCE ALAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SNEERINGER MATHEW LOUIS/SANDRA LEIGH 0.17 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
SNELL DOUGLAS/JENNIFER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SNELLING ANTHONY/CHERITA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SNIDER CHRISTOPHER/LAUREN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SNIEGOSKI JOHN J/PING YAO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SNIPES PAUL KEITH 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SNOW FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SNOWDEN VALERIE A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SNYDER JOANNA V/JOHN P 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SNYDER KELVIN ALEXANDER/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SNYDER KIMBERLEY A 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SNYDER TRACY E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SNYDER WILLARD S JR/SNYDER HELENA FITCH 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SO KIN KUEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOARES ANA 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SOARES ANA I 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SOARES ANA I/ALBERT 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SOARES FAMILY TRUST 0.84 0.44 $152.96 $53.00 $148.87 $0.00 $148.87 $201.88 48.92$                          
SODHI JASPREET K/NITIN R TAPKIR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
SOFIZADA AHMAD MASSUOD 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOHAL 5 LLC 0.55 0.00 $33.64 $11.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.66 (21.98)$                         
SOHAL GOSAL MANDEEP 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOHAL JAGDEEP S/RAJWINDER KAUR 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOHAL JASWINDER K/MOHINDER S 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOHBATI/SIAVASH LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SOHEL ZUBAIR/AHABAB ZUBAIR 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SOHEYL LAFZI TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOHI GUNCHA/HARKESHWAR SANDHU 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 644 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SOINAK CHALERMSAK 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOKGOBENZON DMITRI E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOKOLOV VITALIY 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SOKOLOWSKI LINDA F/PENELOPE E SZUKALSKI 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SOLANDER RONALD E 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SOLANKI HASMUKH D/ARUNA H/VIPUL H/REENA V/ETAL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SOLANKI MANJULA R 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SOLEM PHILLIP STANLEY/CATHY R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOLENAYA SVETLANA/ANATOLIY SOLENY 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SOLEYMANI PAYAM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOLIE REBECCA C/ANTHONY J CASELLI/ETAL 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SOLIMENA ROBERT C/TATYANA V 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOLIS BRIAN ERNESTO/DIANA S ORTIZ DELEON 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOLIS FAMILY TRUST 4.32 2.16 $97.08 $33.64 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $63.41 (33.67)$                         
SOLIS GERALD V 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOLIS ILDEFONSO L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOLIS MARIA C 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SOLIVEN MICHAEL/SHAYNA 0.28 0.15 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
SOLIZ REGINA R 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOLIZ SANTIAGO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOLLA WILHELMINA C/CONRAD A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOLOMON JOHN E/SETSUKO/ETAL 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SOLON CHARLES R/TIFFANY S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SOLORIO ERIC KHAN/ELENA VALERJEVNA 0.29 0.15 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
SOLORIO FRANCISCO J 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOLORIO JANET M/MICHAEL A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SOLORIO PEDRO H/CLAUDIA A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOLORIO PEDRO/CLAUDIA A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOLORIO RICHARD J/MARY M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SOLORIO SHERRI M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOLORZANO AARON 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOLORZANO ALICIA/CAROLINA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOLORZANO CYNTHIA T 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOLORZANO JUAN ANTONIO/SINDY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOLORZANO OSCAR/KIMBERLY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOLTERO RODOLFO V/MARIA C PEREZ‐SOLTERO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SOLTERO SHARLENE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOMAYAJULA C/SOMAYAJULA S SARMA TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SOMERS FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
SOMERVILL CHARLES F/BARBARA A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOMMA JON ANTHONY/LORI ANNA 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOMPHONE THAO S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SON ANDERSON FAMILY TRUST 0.26 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SONA HOSPITALITY INC 1.01 0.87 $170.44 $59.06 $285.53 $0.00 $285.53 $344.59 174.15$                        
SONAT GARDEN GROVE LLC 1.10 0.00 $125.32 $43.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43.43 (81.89)$                         
SONAWALE SACHIN PANDIT 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 645 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SONEJI BHAKTI/MAHENDRA 0.24 0.12 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SONG ADAM/JILLIAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SONG LIYE/BIN YANG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SONG NANNIE J 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SONG WENQING 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SONG XIAO ZHEN 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SONG XIUZHEN/CHAO XU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SONG YU/IVY LIN/YU SONG/IVY LIN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SONG YU/YING XUE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SONG YUEYING 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SONGCO JAMES C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SONHEIM KENNETH/SHIRLEY 0.34 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
SONI NAGESWARAN LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SONIA P A GUEVARA IRREV TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SONNEMAN MICHAEL E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SONNIER CONNIE R/BILLY J 0.30 0.15 $48.94 $16.96 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.73 (2.21)$                           
SONNY S/CINDY LIM FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SONNY/CINDY LIM FAMILY TRUST 0.49 0.17 $92.20 $31.95 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $91.50 (0.70)$                           
SONNY/MARIA TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SONORA SPRINGS HOMEOWNERS ASSOC 1.00 0.30 $0.00 $0.00 $98.80 $0.00 $98.80 $98.80 98.80$                          
SONORA SPRINGS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 1.12 0.31 $0.00 $0.00 $100.40 $0.00 $100.40 $100.40 100.40$                        
SONSIP MICHAEL A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SONSIP MICHAEL/SINH TRUONG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SONTAG AUBREY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SONYA A NUNES LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOOCH BALDEEP SINGH/MANDEEP KAUR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOOCH NANDEEP 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOOD RAJU/SHALU 0.16 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOOHOO BRANDON M/STANLEY D/BRANDON/STANLEY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SOPHA BRYAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOPWITH FARMS 15.76 1.58 $217.50 $75.37 $518.07 $0.00 $518.07 $593.44 375.94$                        
SOPWITH JAMES T JR TR ETAL 159.97 83.18 $2,207.60 $764.97 $29.77 $1,971.97 $2,001.74 $2,766.71 559.11$                        
SORABJI SOLI 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SORCI ANTHONY V/ANA M SANDOVAL‐SORCI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SORCI PAUL J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SORDELET JAMES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SORENSEN ADRIENNE/DANIEL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SORENSEN JOHN D/SHERYL L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SORENSEN KEVIN/KELLY MCSWEENEY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SORENSEN RICHARD A 12.53 0.00 $234.94 $81.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $81.41 (153.53)$                       
SORENSEN TROY K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SORGER FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.16 $35.44 $12.28 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $30.89 (4.55)$                           
SORIA JERARDO 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SORIA JOSE LUIS/MARGARITA/NANCY SORIA RAMIREZ/ETAL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SORIA OLIVIA A/TODD T UMEDA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SORIA PHYLLIS BEATRICE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 646 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SORIA SANDRA 0.24 0.12 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SORIANO ADMIR B/MARIA P 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SORIANO JAMES 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SORIANO JUAN D 0.30 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
SORIANO LYDIA P/NICANOR V 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SORIANO ORIEL JAN ELLIOT/HAZEL JOY ORIEL 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SORIANO RICMAR A/WILHELMINA L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SORIANO ROMMEL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SORINA MICHELLE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SORRELL LEE R III/RHONDA K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SORRICK JASON/ANTONETTE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SORTMAN ROBIN S/TAMARA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOSA ANNA LISA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOSA CATARINO 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SOSA DAWN/BETH WILLIAMSON 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOSA GABRIEL/MILAGROS 0.11 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SOSA KIRK R/TRICIA A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOSHNIKOV ARTEM 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SOTELO MAGDA LYNN/TERRENCE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOTELO PATRICIA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOTIROV LYUBOMIR 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SOTO ALEJANDRO J/SAMANTHA L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SOTO ALFREDO M/MARIA L FLORES 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOTO ARMANDO R 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOTO CRYSTAL 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SOTO DANIEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOTO ERLINDA T/JACQUELINE L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOTO FELIX 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SOTO IZALAS 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SOTO JUSTIN/JENNIFER 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SOTO LAGUNA EMILIO MARTIN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOTO RAYMUNDO NAVEJAR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOTO SERGIO D/PATRICIA C 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SOTTO MARY G T/ULDARICO Z III 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOUKHAMTHATH VONGVANHTHA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOUKI FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOUKSAMLANE DAVID/ALMA P Z C 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SOULIES SUSAN 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SOUMAH GABRIELLE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOUMAH VALPOTIC ANDEA G/DANIJEL VALPOTIC 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SOUMAHORO MARIAM/MUAMOUDOU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOUSA KAITLYN/MARC 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOUSA MARK JOSEPH 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SOUSA ROBERT 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SOUTH NATOMAS INVESTORS LLC 14.68 1.47 $2,540.10 $880.19 $482.44 $0.00 $482.44 $1,362.63 (1,177.47)$                   
SOUTH SUTTER 6000 LLC 17.68 6.16 $183.00 $63.41 $267.11 $6.05 $273.16 $336.58 153.58$                        

BOARD PACKET 
Page 647 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SOUTH SUTTER LLC 756.37 75.64 $9,813.66 $3,400.60 $24,863.90 $0.00 $24,863.90 $28,264.50 18,450.84$                  
SOUTH SUTTER SPANGLER INVESTET 240.16 24.02 $3,314.22 $1,148.43 $7,894.70 $0.00 $7,894.70 $9,043.13 5,728.91$                     
SOUTHERLAND/BIVENS LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOUTHERS BRIAN G 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOUTHERS JONALLY T/THOMAS J 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SOUTHMAYD SHAWN A/JENNIFER R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOUTHWARD RICHARD FREDERICK/SASHI PUNIAN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SOUTHWICK STACEY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOUZA CHRISTINE ANN/MICHAEL JOSEHP 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOUZA JENNIFER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOUZA MONICA 0.37 0.00 $26.16 $9.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.06 (17.10)$                         
SOUZA RYAN 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SOUZA ZACKARY J 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SOVIAR ELISE/JEFFREY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SOWDER LAURIE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SPADARO ROBERTO F/SILVINA D BRUERA 0.33 0.17 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
SPAGNOLE FAMILY TRUST 2012 0.22 0.11 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SPALDING FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SPANGLER FAMILY LLC 59.76 5.98 $824.70 $285.77 $1,964.47 $0.00 $1,964.47 $2,250.24 1,425.54$                     
SPANO RICHARD 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SPANO VICKI G 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SPANOS FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SPANOS FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.49 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
SPARROW TIMOTHY JAMES/LYNN DOLLENTAS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SPAULDING FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SPAULDING HALLIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SPAULDING KELLY 0.15 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SPEAR DENNIS 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SPEARMAN KENYA MONIQUE 0.15 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
SPEARS RAH NOHN K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SPEARS RAH S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SPECIALIZED UTILY SERVS PROGRAM INC 1.45 1.16 $250.14 $86.68 $381.32 $0.00 $381.32 $468.00 217.86$                        
SPENCER 2005 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SPENCER FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SPENCER KATIE M/JASON J 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SPENCER LINDSAY M 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SPENCER MARGIT A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SPENCER OKEFFE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SPENCER TRACEY/MIGUEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SPENCER/NORA MYER LIVING TRUST 0.23 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
SPENSER SUSAN A/TIMOTHY O 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SPICE 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SPIELMAN JACK E/MICHAEL S REEVES 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SPIESS CONNIE M/RUSSELL D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SPILDE ERIC A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SPILLER MARIE R 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 648 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SPILLMAN KAREEN L 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SPILMAN JANET L 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SPILMER STEVEN/CAROL 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SPIROPOULOS CHRIS M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SPITTERS LAURENCE L 1.77 1.52 $305.34 $105.81 $500.39 $0.00 $500.39 $606.20 300.86$                        
SPIVEY ALLAN TODD/BURTON DONALD DOUGLASS 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SPIVEY WILLIAM/SHARON 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SPOHR GRIMES DANIEL/NATHAN GRIMES 0.22 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
SPOKANE BLUE STAR LLC 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SPOLIDORO PAUL M/TRANG 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SPONG MARK/TAMIE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SPORTS DR LLC 1.13 0.97 $194.94 $67.55 $319.46 $0.00 $319.46 $387.01 192.07$                        
SPOTTISWOOD MARK/SARAH MURPHY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SPOWART JAMES B/RAE C 0.52 0.27 $82.06 $28.44 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $117.76 35.70$                          
SPRADLING RICHARD S/NANCY R 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
SPRAGUE MARK R 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SPRAGUE RICHARD LYLE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SPRAGUE TERRY A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SPRINGER DON/RENE FRAGA 0.69 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SPRINGER FAMILY LEGACY LLC 0.38 0.30 $65.56 $22.72 $99.93 $0.00 $99.93 $122.65 57.09$                          
SPRINGER JERROD/SASHI 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SPRINGSTEEN NORMA Y 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SPROWL LISA M/MANUEL GOMES FERNANDES III 0.28 0.15 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
SPRUNG ALEX P/CHERISSE M ARANDA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SPRUNGER ERICK S/MARY J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SPURGEON FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SQUIRES JOHN P D/KRISTA/NICHOLAS S 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SQUIRES SETH/SHAKELA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SRA JITENDRAPAL S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SRABOYANTS MARGARITA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SRABOYANTS MARGARITA/EVGENY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SRABOYANTS TAL VITALY E/MARIE‐ANGELI P 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SRABOYANTS TAL VITALY E/MARIE‐ANGELI POLINTAN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SRAN GULSHAN/KULWANT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SRAN SIMRANJIT S/SHEETAL D 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SREAN SMOEUN/SAMPHOS HANG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SRILAX LLC 0.13 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SRINIVAS ANNE 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SRINIVAS RAMYA/SATYAPRAKASH VEDULE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SRINIVASA KUMAR/NEELA KALPANADEVI ALURI LVG TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SRINIVASAN ESWARAN/USHADEVI BASKARAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SRINIVASAN SHAALINI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SRINIVASULU BALAJI/VIJAYALAKSHMI PAVANI 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SRIPATHI VAMSHIKUMAR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SRIVASTAVA ATUL K/TULIKA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SRIVASTAVA ATUL/TULIKA 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 649 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SROA HARI/HARBHAJAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SROA PUSHPINDER S 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SRPS LP 0.21 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SRS REAL ESTATE LLC 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SRTM MCAFEE FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SSK/AMK HOLDINGS LLC 0.39 0.20 $65.82 $22.81 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $52.58 (13.24)$                         
SSSS FAMILY TRUST 2017 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SST II 660 GRDN HWY LLC 2.80 0.00 $235.46 $81.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $81.59 (153.87)$                       
ST BASILS JACOBITE SYRIAC ORTHODOX CHURCH 0.60 0.00 $76.74 $26.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26.59 (50.15)$                         
STAAB KEENAN SCOTT/MARY A STAAB HOUGHTON/ETAL 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
STAAEL SVITLANA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STACK DEBORAH J/RICHARD R 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STADIUM CLUB MHP LLC 21.00 15.96 $3,543.76 $1,227.97 $1,618.72 $0.00 $1,618.72 $2,846.69 (697.07)$                       
STAFF MEGAN MOORE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STAFF PAULETTE M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
STAFFORD CHANEL R/BRIAN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
STAFFORD MICHELLE 0.20 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STAGG EBONY 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STAGG JUSTIN/BRITTANY TINSEY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STAHL KIMBERLY 0.15 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
STAHL STUART 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STAHLEY ANDREA K/JAMES J 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
STAINBROOK HARVEY D/HENDRICKS SYNDEE 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
STAKLEY MARZETT/CHERYL B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STAKLIS PETER R 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
STALLARD WARREN/NANCY QUAN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STALLARD/QUAN TRUST 0.33 0.17 $54.00 $18.71 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.26 24.26$                          
STALLWORTH JOE B JR/DIXIE A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STALLWORTH RACHEL 0.26 0.13 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
STALTER MICHAEL JR/NICKEA 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
STAMPER CHARVETTE R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STAMPER HELEN MAY/MARK S GRAZIANO II 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STAN IAN GEORGE/TIFFANY NICOLE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STAN LUCIAN M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STANDLEY HAROLD W/LOIS P 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STANDLEY KATHLEEN M/RICHARD L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
STANDLEY SANDRA A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STANFIELD BERNICE/PHILIP 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STANFIELD EDWARD A/MARGARET P 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
STANFIELD TAYLOR MICHELLE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STANFORD SETTLEMENT 0.43 0.00 $37.10 $12.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.86 (24.24)$                         
STANFORD SETTLEMENT INC 0.56 0.00 $47.26 $16.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16.38 (30.88)$                         
STANFORD SETTLEMENT INC/ETAL 1.34 0.00 $113.06 $39.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $39.18 (73.88)$                         
STANGO GRETCHEN MARIE 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
STANHOPE KENTON S/MARINELLE V NUNEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STANICH DMITRI/LYDIA L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 650 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

STANISH MICHAEL C/ALICE E LENAGHAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
STANLEY ANTHONY E/JOYCE A/ROSITA R WHITE/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STANLEY E/JEAN R WALKER TRUST 2019 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STANLEY GLEN W/DORINDA M 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STANLEY JAMES F JR/MELANE K 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
STANLEY W/SHIRLEY J PRIEBE FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STANNIUS LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
STANSBERY PAUL A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STANTON DANIEL R/STACEY N 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STAPELFELD ERIC 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STAPLES BRYAN ANTHONY/CHRISTIAN RANDOLPH KOELSCH 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STARK BETTY WALLACE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STARK RONAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STARK‐ACREDOLO FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STARKEY KEVIN K/DEBBIE CHAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STARKEY KEVIN/DEBBIE CHAN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STARKEY MICHAEL C/JOANNA KAMINSKI 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STARN TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STARODUB PETER/INNA 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STAROVOYTOV MIKHAIL 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
STAROVOYTOV MIKHAIL/RITA 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
STARR JOHN/DEBORAH 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STARR REVOCABLE TRUST 2016 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STATE COMPENSATION INS FUND 0.95 0.76 $163.88 $56.79 $249.83 $0.00 $249.83 $306.62 142.74$                        
STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 4.16 3.33 $717.60 $248.66 $1,094.00 $0.00 $1,094.00 $1,342.66 625.06$                        
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 50.34 2.11 $87.64 $30.37 $694.86 $0.00 $694.86 $725.23 637.59$                        
STAUDINGER SHAUN/AMANDA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
STAYNER CROSS REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
STAYNER/CROSS 1998 REV TRST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STCHARLES LIA J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STCLAIR SHAYLA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEAD KEVIN/JONI M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEARN LEE A 0.30 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
STEELE AIMEE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STEELE BRIAN CAMERON/NANCY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEELE DENETTE 0.18 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
STEELE HICKS AMBER/NICHOLAS HICKS 0.17 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
STEELE JOHN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEELE JOHN T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEELE‐SMITH KELLEY/RICHARD SMITH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEENS DEVELL 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STEFAN K S CHENG SOLE/SEPARATE PROPERTY TRUST 0.09 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
STEFAN K S CHENG SOLE/SEPERATE PROPERTY TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STEFANELLI FRANK G JR/YU‐HUA KU‐STEFANELLI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEFANETTI VINCE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEFANI JOHN M/JENNIFER R 0.35 0.18 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 651 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

STEFFES REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEFFLER MICHELLE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEGALL REVOCABLE TRUST 2006 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
STEGE JUDITH A/LAURA C YOUNG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEIN JULIE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEINHAGEN ACHIM/BARBARA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STELLFLUG KENNETH/KAREN 0.48 0.25 $81.00 $28.07 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $57.84 (23.16)$                         
STELLMACHER CHRISTOPHER D/YOLANDA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STELLMACHER MANDY/SETH 0.24 0.13 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
STENHOUSE STUART CHRISTOPHER 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STEPHANIE CHU REV TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEPHANIE CHU REVOCABLE TRUST 0.48 0.25 $225.20 $78.04 $148.87 $0.00 $148.87 $226.91 1.71$                            
STEPHEN & CATHERINE M PETERSON 2014 FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEPHEN A CHAVEZ LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEPHEN A KALTHOFF REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
STEPHEN C/JANELL D REID FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STEPHEN D/JEANNETTE M MUNRO TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
STEPHEN H SHANE TRUST 2000 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEPHEN KRAATZ/ERIC L GANZ FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEPHEN P PHELPS LIVING TRUST 0.24 0.18 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
STEPHEN/MELISSA GRUENHOLZ LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEPHEN/SHAREN PHILLIPS FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
STEPHEN/THERESA SCHELL TRUST 0.20 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
STEPHENS BRADLEY/ETAL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEPHENS DENNIS/JUDITH 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STEPHENS FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.25 0.00 $33.76 $11.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.70 (22.06)$                         
STEPHENS FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
STEPHENS JOSEPH/PAMELA DEVAUGHN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEPHENS MICHELLE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STEPNIEWSKI SLAWOMIR WOJCIECH/MENGYING MO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STEPNIEWSKI SLAWOMIR/MENGYING MO 0.16 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
STEPTER JULIOUS III/MANDISA PITTMON 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STERCL RAYMOND J/GENOVEVA 0.24 0.12 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
STERLING BLACKWOOD HOLDINGS 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STERLING BLACKWOOD HOLDINGS LLC 7.38 6.06 $1,745.26 $604.76 $1,698.76 $0.00 $1,698.76 $2,303.52 558.26$                        
STERLING CAVIAR LLC 13.79 11.86 $1,427.28 $494.58 $3,898.50 $0.00 $3,898.50 $4,393.08 2,965.80$                     
STERLING FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STERLING SCOTT/MAUREEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STERN ERIC D/RACHEL A 0.18 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
STETSENKO IRENE 0.26 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
STETSENKO NADEZHDA/YEVGENY 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STETSON GARY A/YOLANDA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEUBEN RICHARD W 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEUTEL DAVID 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEVAN H TREON/BARBARA E TREON FAMILY REVOC TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
STEVE & TERRY FAMILY TRUST/CHING H LAI W 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 652 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

STEVE D & CHRISTINE M AMBRECHT 2014 REV TR/ETAL 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
STEVE L LACHENAUER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEVE/CINDY REYNOLDS FAMILY 2006 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
STEVELYN CHRISTOPHER FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.12 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
STEVEN & KELLI WALL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
STEVEN B EMERSON FAMILY TRUST 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
STEVEN E DEBRY REV LVNG TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
STEVEN HUNG LU TRUST 2020 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEVEN J/HEATHER L KORVINK REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
STEVEN LEDESMA FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
STEVEN/CARMELLA LORING FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
STEVEN/KIM PAYNE FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STEVEN/STACY ITAGAKI FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
STEVENS BONNIE L/KENNETH W YBARROLA 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
STEVENS COURTNEY A/JAMES D GROCHOLSKI JR/ETAL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
STEVENS DEANNA D 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
STEVENS LUKE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STEVENS MATTHEW D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEVENS RICHARD A/NANCY E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
STEVENS STEVE A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
STEVENS TIMOTHY LYNN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STEVENSON CRAIG L/CAROL E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEVENSON DEANNA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEVENSON DERRELL/TERESA B 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
STEVENSON FAM 05 TR ETAL 22.94 11.63 $256.44 $88.86 $29.77 $162.52 $192.30 $281.16 24.72$                          
STEVENSON FAMILY TRUST 0.68 0.54 $241.50 $83.68 $178.83 $0.00 $178.83 $262.51 21.01$                          
STEVENSON HETTIE M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEVENSON HETTIE M/DONNA L WILLIAMS 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
STEVENSON KERWIN/TORSHAY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
STEVENSON LISA H 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEVENSON ROBERT M/SIRIA A 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
STEVENSON SHEILA A/DIANA 0.35 0.00 $29.54 $10.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.24 (19.30)$                         
STEWART 2006 LIVING TRUST 0.33 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
STEWART BARBARA 0.14 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
STEWART CHANDRA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEWART CHERYL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEWART HEATHER S/JASON C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEWART JACK/DIANE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEWART JOSHUA W/LAUREN R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEWART KEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEWART LARRY 1.20 0.00 $101.26 $35.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.09 (66.17)$                         
STEWART LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEWART MITCHELL E/ANDRENA D 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
STEWART SEAN D 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STEWART SUZANNE E 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STICH GARY J/SANDRA A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 653 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

STICH JENNIFER/GREGORY L 0.18 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STIDGER CATHERINE A/DAVIN D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STILES TINA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
STILL SEAN/ELIZABETH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STILWELL AUDREY/RONALD JR CLAYTON 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
STIR DENISA A/TANASE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STITT BRUNETTE/OSCAR L 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STITT OSCAR/BRUNETTE 0.27 0.15 $62.14 $21.53 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $60.61 (1.53)$                           
STJULIAN ANTHONY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
STMARY LEVY JOSEPH/JUDY ANN DAGGAO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STOBER GLENN D JR 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STOCKING HOWARD A/HOWARD D/HARBERS CAROL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STOCKTON BLVD PARTNERS LLC 4.98 4.28 $898.74 $311.43 $1,407.87 $0.00 $1,407.87 $1,719.30 820.56$                        
STOCKTON KIMBERLY/TEDDY 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
STOCKTON LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STOELTING BARRY M/LISA M 0.23 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
STOFFEL LAURA JESSICA/GREGORY 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STOFLE JUSTIN MARK 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STOGNIYENKO YULIYA/PROHOR STOGNIENCO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
STOICK ROBERT/MARION 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STOJIC CHOU 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STOKELY MAXINE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STOKES CLARENCE C 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
STOKES PHILLIP F/SANDY C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STOKES SEAN 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STOKES SHEILA M 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STOLFUS RYAN/APRIL DEEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
STOLL ARLENE 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STOLL GARY A/STEPHANIE M 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STOLL M C KENDRA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STOLL‐NASSERY KRISTINA/NABIL NASSERY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STOLLON NANCY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STOLT SEA FARM INVESTMENTS BV 7.88 6.78 $815.58 $282.61 $2,227.72 $0.00 $2,227.72 $2,510.33 1,694.75$                     
STOMMEL FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STOMMEL PROPS LLC 1.40 1.20 $241.50 $83.68 $395.79 $0.00 $395.79 $479.47 237.97$                        
STONE ANDRE G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STONE ANNE MARIE/PETER W II 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STONE CARRIE/CARRIE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
STONE DANIEL A/STONE KATHERINE M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STONE DAVID P 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STONE FAMILY TRUST 0.31 0.16 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
STONE JOELLE M/BRYAN E LINT 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
STONE JOHN/LAURA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
STONE MARGUERITE K/RAY K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STONE MICHAEL/RHONDA GRILLO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STONE STEVIN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 654 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

STONE THOMAS ANDREW/RANEEM ZOUHBY/GARY R RICE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STONEHOUSE DEBORAH 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STOP N SAVE INC 0.25 0.03 $43.14 $14.95 $8.35 $0.00 $8.35 $23.30 (19.84)$                         
STORE MASTER FUNDING VII LLC 3.44 2.96 $593.40 $205.62 $972.51 $0.00 $972.51 $1,178.13 584.73$                        
STORMES SONNY F 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STORMO DUSTIN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STORZ GREG F 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
STOTT FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
STOUT TIMOTHY G/LINDA A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STOVALL MONIQUE D/ANTIONE M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STOVER TIFFINY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STOWASER JONATHAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STOWELL GLENN A/CAROL A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRADLEIGH KYLE C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRAESSLER ERIN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRAIN THOMAS W/JELLAH 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRAIT PETER T 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRALEY HENRY B/AURORA S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRAND DARLENE L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRAND JUDY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRAND MATT D 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
STRANGE BRIAN/MALISSA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRANNARD DAVID L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRATEGOS DIANE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
STREET DAVID M/YUFEN DENG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STREETER KEVIN A/ZAINAB SABRI STREETER 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STREIT LEON GEORGE/KATHLEEN THERESE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRENG BROS HOMES INCORPORATED 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRETTON VANESSA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STREULI PAUL E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRICKER KEVIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRICKLAND CHRISTOPHER 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STRICKLAND STACEY ARNOLD/LORI GRACE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRICKLER ROBERT L/DARLENE D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRICKLER RUSSELL LOUIS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
STRIKER BUSINESS CENTER LLC 1.72 1.48 $296.70 $102.81 $486.25 $0.00 $486.25 $589.06 292.36$                        
STRIPLIN KRISTIN W/CAROLYN K WILLEY/ETAL 0.38 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
STRITTO MICHAEL P D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STROBLE MATTHEW 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STROHMAIER HEIDI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRONG DAVID/DZENIFA VELIC 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRONG DONDREA L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRONG JABBAR/TAMEKA RONAY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRONG TARA L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRONG TODD A/ANN P/SANDRA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STRONG TRACEY S/JOSHUA K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 655 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

STROUD TRACY 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STROZZO BENJAMIN/ANGELA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STSTEVAN EILEEN 0.15 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
STUART JEFF 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
STUART JENNIE DIANE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
STUART MICHELE L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STUART/JUDITH MILLER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
STUART/SUZANNE LINNE FAMILY REVOCABLE 2018 TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STUBBLEFIELD AARON 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STUBBS JAMON O/JUANITA MORAILA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STUBER KELLY/DAMON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STUCKEY DAVID C/LISA H 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STUCKEY WHITE ASIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STUDEBAKER JACOB/RACHAEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STUGER HERMAN/KELLY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STUKOV TATYANA PETRA/PATRICK ELENA 0.37 0.00 $31.22 $10.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.82 (20.40)$                         
STURGEON CLIFFORD W/MEGAN M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STURGES MAIA E/BRIAN E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
STUTZ JAMES C/MICHELLE M 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SU FENG CHIAO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SU PETER G/YUN CHI 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SU ZHAN TONG/YU NU WANG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUAN GLENN P/ERLINDA R/GLENN PAUL JR/ETAL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SUAN LEO E/MARISSA F VERZOSA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUAN MAE A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUAREZ CYNTHIA L/DANIEL L SARINANA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUAREZ MARGARITA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUAREZ RENALDO OLIMPIADA/EDNA O 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUASE FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUASIN ELIA/ROGER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUBBARAO FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUBIA ALEJANDRA/ANDRE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUBIJANO TOMAS L JR/MARGARITA Q/GARY Q/MARTHA Q 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUBILLAGA LESLIE MAE S/RAMIE RAMIREZ 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUBRAMAINIAN FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUBRAMANIAM PRABHU K R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUBRAMANIAN LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SUCHA & GURCHARN GILL REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
SUCHA/GURCHARN GILL REV LIVING TRST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUCHA/SHARANJIT GILL TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUCHOMEL TIM/CYNTHIA 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
SUCRE REAL ESTATE LLC 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SUDANO JOSHUA S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUDEEP MEHTA/SUMITI CHOPRA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUDERMAN STEPHEN/SUDERMAN JESSICA/STEPHEN SUDERMAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SUE G KARLTON PERSONAL TRUST 0.96 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 656 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SUE M GOMEZ REV LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUE VUE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SUEN MICHAEL KEVIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUEN SALLY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUEN SIMON G/VICKY J CHAN 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SUEN YIM F/CHUNG LEUNG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUESENS JOHN N/SHANNON L 0.18 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         
SUEYOSHI RICHARD K/SERENA J 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUFFEL ROBERT L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUFI GURMINDERAJIT SINGH 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SUGGS GLORIA P/CHERYL HILL 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SUGHRUE DAWN/MICHAEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUGHRUE TRULY A 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SUHAIL J ELAJOU REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
SUHARDJA MATTHEW HENRY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUICO WILBERTO/MIRIAM 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUJAN VINOD 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SUKARDY/SANTOSO FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SUKHDORI YANJINKHAM 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUKKARY TAMIR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SULEIMAN PATRICIA A/SUHAIL A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SULLAWAY CHRISTINA M/EARL E 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SULLIVAN AUDREY M/MATTHEW T 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SULLIVAN DEANNA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SULLIVAN FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
SULLIVAN KRISTI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SULLIVAN MICHAEL J 0.92 0.48 $155.26 $53.80 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $83.57 (71.69)$                         
SULLIVAN SHANNON M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SULLIVAN WILLIAM J/KATHY L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SULTAN FAWAD/SHUMAILA/JAWAD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SULTAN TIPU/AFROZA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SULTHAN HAZEENA/SHEIK 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SULTHAN PK SHEIK N/HAZEENA SHREEN HALEELDEEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUMANT KUMAR PATRO/SUPRIYA BISOYI LIV TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUMESHWAR SHIMMOHINI 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SUMMERELL AEKY K/CHARLES C 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SUMMERFIELD VLG APTS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 1.57 0.00 $132.48 $45.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45.91 (86.57)$                         
SUMMERS FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.22 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SUMMERS RICHARD A/CHERYL R HALVERSON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUMMERS SHANNON M 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
SUMMERS SHAWN/PAULETTE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUMMERTON BILLIE J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUN CHENG‐CHI/YUNG‐SHU 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
SUN CHIEN N 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUN CHIEN/RATDAVANH HEUANG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUN FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 657 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SUN GANG/JUNE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUN LING/QIANG WANG 0.24 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SUN LO YU 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SUN MENG/RYAN A PLATT 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SUN QI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUN RATHA/PHYROM KEO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUN SANDY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUN WAICHEUNG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUN WEST MTG COMPANY INCORPORATED 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUN YI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUN YUQIN/YI Y GU/GUAN FA 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SUN/CHEN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUNAHARA TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SUNDANCE LAKE OWNERS ASSN 1.04 0.10 $0.00 $0.00 $34.14 $0.00 $34.14 $34.14 34.14$                          
SUNDAR RAHIL S/SUMAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUNDARARAJAN FNU NARAYANASWAMY/KALAMALINI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUNDARAVADIVELU SENTHIL/GEETHA RAMALINGAM 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUNDEEP S/JUDY G TUMBER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUNG CHEN TRUST 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SUNG JACK 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUNG JANE/VI A NGO 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SUNG LI LING/TIEE S TSAI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUNG SILVAN/LAILA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUNGKARATANA NAHTANUNG/PURIPAHT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUNGKARATANA PURIPAHT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUNLY PHEAKRA/CARA KNUTSON 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUPACHANA DENNIS K/KRISTINA M 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SUPAKIT SAKARINDR LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUPETRAN RYAN CHRISTOPHER AGOOT 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SURATOS DEMETRIO S JR/JIMMY S TITH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SURESH K/SMITHA S MATHRAKOTT REV TR 0.24 0.12 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
SURI SRIKANTH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SURIN CASONDRA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SURJIT/PARAMJIT RAHUL REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SURVIVORS TRUST/BOB/SUE MORRIS 1995 REV TRUST/ETAL 0.82 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SURVIVORS TRUST/PAPAPIETRO FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SURYADI LIVYA N 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SURYANARAYANA SMITHA GUBBI/RAJIB BASU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SURYANI KAISER RITA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUSAN C COX 1989 TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUSAN D LAPOINTE 2006 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SUSAN FISHEL 2014 LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUSAN H VUONG 2014 LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUSAN HUBLEY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
SUSAN L RODDA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SUSAN M FINNEGAN TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 658 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SUSAN M KWONG LIVING TRUST/JOHN HO/ETAL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SUSAN M LOFTUS 2007 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUSAN P MONDAY REV TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SUSAN R KEIM REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SUSAN S BROWN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.19 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         
SUSANNA YIP REVOCABLE TRUST 1999 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUSBILLA ELENA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SUSBILLA ELENA/LEONARD 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUSKI MIROSLAW M/RUTH L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SUTARIA JINESH/SEEMA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUTHERLAND FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SUTTER FAMILY TRUST/PLSG PROPERTIES 0.92 0.74 $158.70 $54.99 $241.68 $0.00 $241.68 $296.67 137.97$                        
SUTTER HEALTH 20.73 14.08 $3,575.96 $1,239.13 $4,627.81 $0.00 $4,627.81 $5,866.94 2,290.98$                     
SUTTERFIELD TINA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUTTERS CLAIM L P 17.45 15.01 $3,010.14 $1,043.07 $4,933.20 $0.00 $4,933.20 $5,976.27 2,966.13$                     
SUTTON ERICKA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUTTON GAR/TERESA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUTTON KITTY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SUWANNUKUL TAN 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
SVEN/DONNA KRISTENSEN REVOCABLE FAMILY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SVENDSEN MEAGAN/DANIEL NAVARRO 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SVERNENCO AURELIA/OLESEA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SWAILIM HANIN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SWAILS DEBRA A 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SWAIN VIRGINIA/MICHAEL 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SWALLOWS NEST HOMEOWNERS ASSN 6.45 0.00 $111.26 $38.55 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $38.55 (72.71)$                         
SWALLOWS NEST HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 34.60 0.00 $3,063.02 $1,061.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,061.39 (2,001.63)$                   
SWAMI PREM K/SAMUEL S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SWAMINATHAN RAJESWARI/RAJKUMAR NARAYANASWAMY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SWAN DANIEL 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SWAN JAMES D/VIRGINIA 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SWANGIN LADRENA/GREGROY L 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SWANSON DALE L/KATHERINE A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SWANSON ERIK/FRANCES 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
SWANSON FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SWANSON ROBERT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SWANSON ROY J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SWANSON SONIA/MATTHEW 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SWANSON STEPHANIE L 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SWANSON SUSAN 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SWANSON TRUST 1.00 0.00 $84.38 $29.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.24 (55.14)$                         
SWAPAN K/SUPTI CHAUDHURI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SWARTHOW HOLDINGS LLC 4.25 3.66 $733.14 $254.05 $1,201.50 $0.00 $1,201.50 $1,455.55 722.41$                        
SWARTZENDRUBER KELLIE R 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
SWEAT JEFFREY A 0.19 0.10 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
SWEENEY JEANNE L 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 659 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

SWEENEY MARIA RUIZ 0.18 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
SWEET 2017 LLC 2.74 2.36 $472.66 $163.78 $774.61 $0.00 $774.61 $938.39 465.73$                        
SWEET GARY LEMONT/CHERYL HENRY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
SWEN ADRIAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SWIFKA DANIEL J/SUSAN J 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SWIFT SEAN K/ROWAN B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SWINDLE CYNTHIA LYNN/JOHNETTA NICOLE WEBB 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
SWING BOREY 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SWINHOE GEORGE ROLAND 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SWINK FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SWINNIE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
SWINTON PAUL H 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SY JASON/KRYSTLE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SYAMALA NAVEEN KUMAR/PADMAJA POTHULA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SYCAMORE PROPERTIES LLC 0.35 0.00 $30.20 $10.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.46 (19.74)$                         
SYCHAMP PETER C/SENG C/ALEC BOUNNHANGTHAVONE 0.22 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
SYDATHONG BOUNNHEUANG/SUSAN S 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SYDATHONG BOUNPHENG/NEVA CHIN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SYED ABDUL KHADER IMTHIYAZ/FATIMA TAJVER 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SYED AZHAR HAMID/SAMIA SHAMIM 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SYED REHAN M/NAZIA SHERAZI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SYED/TARA FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SYKES FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
SYKORA JIRI/ALENA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SYLVA FAMILY PROPERTIES/ETAL 2.00 1.72 $345.00 $119.55 $565.41 $0.00 $565.41 $684.96 339.96$                        
SYLVE LORETTA M 0.16 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
SYMON DEATRA A 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SYPKENS JERRY M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SYRAH HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
SYSCO FOOD SRVS SACRAMENTO INC 50.00 43.00 $5,175.00 $1,793.23 $14,135.25 $0.00 $14,135.25 $15,928.48 10,753.48$                  
SYSENGCHANH VA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SYSTEM CAPITAL REAL PROP CORP(MCDONALDS USA LLC) 3.09 2.66 $533.04 $184.71 $873.56 $0.00 $873.56 $1,058.27 525.23$                        
SZABO CORINA D/MARIUS I 1.31 0.00 $110.54 $38.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $38.30 (72.24)$                         
SZE CHANG W 0.30 0.16 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
SZETO JOYCE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SZONTAGH ANDREA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
SZOSTAK PATRICIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
T/C TOOMEY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TA DIEN L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TA NORTHGATE LLC 1.61 0.16 $277.74 $96.24 $52.89 $0.00 $52.89 $149.13 (128.61)$                       
TA TRANG KHANH/HOANG HOA NU QUOC 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TABARSI BAHAEDDIN/FARIDEH G 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TABB JAMES W 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TABIOS GUILERMO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TABOGA LINDSY/PAOLO 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TABOR STEVEN 0.44 0.00 $42.20 $14.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.62 (27.58)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 660 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TABSHOURI TAREK I 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TABSHOURI TAREK/LISETTE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TACHERA REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TACKITT RONALD 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TADEO AMELYN B/NARCISO V 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TADHG/BERNADETTE CANNIFFE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TAFF A/DOROTHY A FREITAS REV TRUST 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TAFT FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAG PETER H 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TAGGAR SHARNDIP K/GURPREET S KHUN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAGGART SCOTT/JULIE 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TAGHAP WILBEN CHADD 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAGHAVI AZAR AMIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TAGORDA MARY J/ROBERT 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAGUMASI KAYSHIA/RYAN/LAO P VANG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAGUMASI RODEL R/JANET M 0.33 0.17 $55.70 $19.30 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $49.08 (6.62)$                           
TAH 2015 1 BORROWER LLC 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAH 2016 1 BORROWER LLC 0.94 0.56 $187.76 $65.06 $167.48 $0.00 $167.48 $232.54 44.78$                          
TAH MS BORROWER LLC 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TAHAAFE E T/D L PETERS 0.50 0.00 $42.20 $14.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.62 (27.58)$                         
TAHAAFE ETUATE 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TAHAAFE ETUATE T 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TAHERI CHRISTOPHER B/SARAH M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TAHIR MUHAMMAD MOHSIN/SAHIRA/NASEEM 0.30 0.15 $48.94 $16.96 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.73 (2.21)$                           
TAHMASIAN LILIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAI TANG FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAI‐ANGEL INVESTMENT 2.35 0.24 $405.38 $140.47 $77.25 $0.00 $77.25 $217.72 (187.66)$                       
TAILLON MICHELLE A/PATRICK 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAILOR KALA/MUKESH RATILAL 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TAILOR KALPESH D/ANITA NAGIN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAILOR KALPESH/ANITA NAGIN 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
TAING STACEY H/LUONG HUYNH 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TAITANO DEBORAH 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAKACH FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TAKAHAR GURPAL S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAKAMOTO DEBORAH L 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TAKAMOTO MATTHEW G 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAKANO JOSE T/ANNA BORJA CASTRO TAKANO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAKE T GUNTER LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TAKEDA SUSAN A/LINDA M HOOPER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAKEGUCHI WENDY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAKESHTA CHERRYL L/ROBERT J 0.24 0.13 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TAKHAR HARMUN S/RAJWINDER K DHILLION/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAKHAR HERCHANDAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAKHAR MOHINDER SINGH 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TAKHAR NIRANJAN S/GURMIT KAUR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 661 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TAKHAR SUKHDAVE/PARMINDER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAKILI JEFFRY/RIBKA 0.13 0.07 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
TALABA MARIA L L/RYAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TALABI ADEGBENGA A/OYINLOLA O 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TALACHIRU SUBBARAO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TALACTAC JORDAN Q/JULIET Q 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TALAMANTES DANIEL 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TALAMANTES DANIEL/MA DE LA LUZ MEDRANO DE 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
TALAMANTES MAGDALENA 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TALAMANTES MIKE/ERIKA GALVAN 0.32 0.17 $54.00 $18.71 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $48.49 (5.51)$                           
TALARICO ANTHONY P III/ADRIENNE HUYNH 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TALBOT KHALIF 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TALBOTT FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TALENTO MARY J M/FERDIE O 0.20 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TALINI ALFRED A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TALLA NIKHIL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TALLAPANENI SREEDHAR/PRASANTHI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TALLEY JENELL R 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TALLEY TONETTE/JOHN W 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TALLMAN KRISTINA M 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TALLMAN TIESHA ANN 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TALLMAN TINA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TALON KIRK/HOLLY J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TALPAS CATARINA LE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TALUKDER SUJAN/RUMI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TALUSIK MARVIN J/JANNINE L 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TAM ANGEL/QIONGXIAN WU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAM CHEE WAH/CINDY XIAO‐CUI YU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAM DENIS Y/DONG H CHU 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAM DORIS/KENNETH Y 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAM ELEANOR 0.16 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $30.39 $0.00 $30.39 $39.06 14.06$                          
TAM FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAM MARY/SHELLY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TAM MELISSA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAM SIMON/SUSANNA K 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAM VIRGINIA 0.20 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
TAM/HUANG FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
TAMADDON FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
TAMADDON ZOHREH/RAY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TAMARA M TORRES LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TAMASI TONY/TRACY 0.27 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
TAMBER DAVINDER/ASHA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAMBER LUCKY/HARPREET KAUR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAMBER LUCKY/HARPREET/PARVEEN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAMBLYN ROBERT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAMBO ALFRED B/VIRGINIA M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 662 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TAMERA R CALMER SEP PROP TRUST 2017 0.50 0.26 $86.08 $29.83 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $89.38 3.30$                            
TAMI RENA DEMEYER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAMICA L CLEMENT MOORE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAMIMI SALIM/SHARIFEH/TAREQ ALTAKROURI 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TAMMY D MCNIFF LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $31.08 $0.00 $31.08 $39.75 14.75$                          
TAMONDONG LORETO G JR/NATALIE GIRON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAMPLIN EMIKO/WILLIE RAY 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TAMRAKAR DIPAK/USHA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAN CARRIE A/RICHARD S 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAN GLENNA C 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TAN GUO R 0.13 0.07 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
TAN GUOFENG/QINA CHEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAN JEANNIE/RODNEY H 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAN JENNY/RYAN ONG 0.23 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
TAN JIARONG/LIHUA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAN JUNSI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAN QI NENG/YING YING CHEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAN RODNEY H/JEANNIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAN WEI X/CUI L MA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAN WEIDONG 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TAN/DUONG FAMILY TRUST/MAI LAN GONG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAN/LAKSANA FAMILY 2008 TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TANDEL AMBI 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TANDEL ANIL 0.25 0.13 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
TANDEL BABULAL M/NAYNABEN B 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TANDEL BHARGAVKUMAR M/SMITABEN P 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TANDEL CHAMPABEN/KALPESH KUMAR 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANDEL DEVENDRA M/DIPIKA 0.30 0.15 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
TANDEL DHARMESH H/URVASHI D 0.14 0.07 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
TANDEL DHARMESH/URVASHI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANDEL DHARMESH/URVASHI D 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANDEL DINESHKUMAR S/KAUSHIKA D/KAJALBEN R/ETAL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TANDEL FAMILY TRUST 0.36 0.19 $59.08 $20.47 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $80.02 20.94$                          
TANDEL GAURANG/GITABEN GAURANG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANDEL HANSA/JAYANTILAL/SHITALBEN J/UNNATIBEN J 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANDEL ISHVAR/MONALI I 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TANDEL JAYANTILAL M/KALINDIBAHEN P KHALASI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANDEL JIGNESHKUMAR NATVARLAL/RITA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANDEL MAYURKUMAR THAKORBHAI/ETAL 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TANDEL MINAXI/HITESHKUMAR R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANDEL PRAFULLA/SHAILENDRA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANDEL RAJESHBHAI N/DAYAGAURI R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANDEL SHAILENDRA/PRAFULLA S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TANDEL TEJASKUMAR T/VARSHABEN T 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANDEL UNNATIBEN T/TRIDEVKUMAR J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANDINGAN MELCHOR M/CECILIA B 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 663 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TANDOC ABRAHAM CHRIS/MARIA ANALYN 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TANDOC ZENAIDA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANEET/NIMAR REVOCABLE TRUST 0.32 0.17 $83.76 $29.02 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $118.35 34.59$                          
TANG ANN/FRED 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANG DANNY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TANG DANNY/PHI 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANG DAVID C/LIEN B PHUONG/MICHAEL V TANG/ETAL 0.25 0.13 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
TANG FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANG FENG/YAYUN ZHANG 0.11 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
TANG HOAN 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TANG HUI YUAN/TUNG S 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANG JACKY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANG JAMES/KIM 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TANG JESSICA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANG JOHN R/LISA DU 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANG LIVING TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TANG MICHAEL M/JENNIE A 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
TANG MICHAEL V/JENNIFER R TRAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TANG MIN/ZIQI WAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANG MINGXIU 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANG PAK/LICHIUAN HSIEH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANG SHIRLEY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANG SUK K L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TANG WEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANG XINGHAI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANG/XIE FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANGLAO TERESITA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANGUAY DAVID G/SHANNON A 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANJA ALFREDO/LERMY 0.29 0.15 $48.94 $16.96 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.73 (2.21)$                           
TANNENBAUM CINDY L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANNER MAEGAN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TANNER PERRI L/ROBERT J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANNER SAMUEL GRAYSON/BRITTANI GAIL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANNOUS RAJA T/MIRVAT R 0.32 0.17 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
TANO TODD 0.33 0.17 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
TANORI CARLOS 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TANVEER AROON 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TANVIR IMRAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TAO JING 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAO SHUMEI/RUOBO SUN 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TAO YUQUN/MEI HUA GAO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TAO YUQUN/MEIHUA GAO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TAONDA BESSIDA M B/LASSANE BONKOUNGOU 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAPANG ALAN R/ROSEMARIE FAJARDO 0.11 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TAPIA EDUARDO M/JONATHAN A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAPIA JUAN CARLOS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 664 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TAPIA MARIA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TAPIA OCTAVIO TORRES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAPIA ROBERTO PRIMO E/LILIBETH N 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAPIA TORRES JOSE LUIS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAPIZ JAMES T/ALISE N 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAPLEY TOMMY L/ALICE B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAPPING MARGARET JEAN/RONALD CHARLES 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TARA DIANE HOLLIE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TARABETZ RONDA L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TARANTINO DANIEL 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TARGET CORPORATION 10.15 8.73 $1,750.88 $606.71 $2,869.46 $0.00 $2,869.46 $3,476.17 1,725.29$                     
TARIFARD PADRA 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TARIFARD REZA/ANGEL 0.15 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
TARIQ ATHAR M/RUKHSHANDA ATHAR 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
TARIQ ERUM/MOHAMMAD 0.33 0.17 $54.00 $18.71 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.26 24.26$                          
TARIQ M ATHAR/RUKHSHANDA ATHAR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TARIQ MEHJABEEN 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TARIQ MOHAMMAD A 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TARIQ MOHAMMAD/SHAMIM 0.32 0.17 $55.70 $19.30 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.85 23.15$                          
TARIQ MUNIR/SOWAIBA MUNIR LIVING TRUST 0.92 0.79 $153.54 $53.20 $260.94 $0.00 $260.94 $314.14 160.60$                        
TARIQ SAMAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TARIQ SHAMIM 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TARIQ/SOWAIBA MUNIR LIVING TRUST 0.30 0.15 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
TARPLEY BRITTANY R 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TARVER STEVEN C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TASABIA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 2013 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TASAKI TSUGIO/MAYUMI 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TASAWWAR ALI/RUBINA TASAWWAR REV LIVING TRUST 0.53 0.28 $82.70 $28.66 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $88.21 5.51$                            
TASH ALBERT F (EST OF) 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TASHMAN FADI FAREED/SULEIMAN FAREED 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TASHMAN RAAD 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
TASK FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TASSANO MEGAN E 0.19 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
TASSAVOR ELAHEH/REZA ZABIHI/ETAL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAT ANNIE NGO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TATAFU PENITEKOSI 0.24 0.13 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
TATARAKIS NANCY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TATE SUZANNE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TATRO RACHEL HAZEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TATUM ERICA NICOLE 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TAU HOON H 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAU SAU L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAUBODO ERIC MAURICE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAUTH TONI Y 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TAVANI JOANN/MICHAEL 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
TAVAREZ CARLOS/RANDEE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 665 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TAWN DAVID S/JUDY VUE 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TAXARA FAMILY TRUST 1.29 0.67 $209.26 $72.51 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $102.29 (106.97)$                       
TAY JENNY Y/PAUL K 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TAY PAUL K 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TAYAMORA MINA/ROMELITO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYEHS LLC 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR ANTHONY/KAREN 0.35 0.18 $59.06 $20.47 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $50.24 (8.82)$                           
TAYLOR CRYSTAL CARYL/CRYSTAL C 0.20 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TAYLOR CYNTHIA M/TERRY A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR DARYL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR DEBRA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR DESTINY CARLISA/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR DIANA F/MICHAEL D 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR DONNA M 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
TAYLOR ELVIS/JULIE DEPIZA TAYLOR 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR EUGENE Y/KATHRYNE A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TAYLOR FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $58.04 $0.00 $58.04 $75.37 25.37$                          
TAYLOR FAMILY TRUST REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.24 0.12 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TAYLOR FRANK JR/ELVIRA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR HENRY N 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR JENNIFER/TREVOR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR JENNIFER/WILSHIRE KENNETH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR JOHN M/BRENNA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR JOHNNY E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR KAREN A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR KATHERINE EDITH 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TAYLOR KELSEY MARIE ELWELL/MYLES G 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TAYLOR KEVIN D/ALEXANDRA E/JENNIFER E 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TAYLOR KEVIN DAVID/KIMBERLY DANIELLE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR LESLIE R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR LYNZI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR MANUEL/BETTY LEE TRUJILLO‐TAYLOR 0.10 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $3.29 $0.00 $3.29 $11.95 (13.05)$                         
TAYLOR MARTHA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR NANCY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR PAMELA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR PATRICK D/TAYLOR DESHAUN PIPKINS 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
TAYLOR REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR RUTH 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
TAYLOR SCOTT C/MARVA DIAZ 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TAYLOR SETH X 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
TAYLOR THOMAS S/HEATHER L 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
TAYLOR TODD 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAYLOR YENCINA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TAYLOR/STURTEVANT LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TAZI MEHDI HASSAN/CARSEN SMITH 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TC MIRAMONTE I LLC/TC MIRAMONTE II LLC 22.58 17.16 $3,810.38 $1,320.36 $4,093.30 $0.00 $4,093.30 $5,413.67 1,603.29$                     

BOARD PACKET 
Page 666 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TDW ENTERPRISES 80.00 8.00 $828.00 $286.92 $2,629.81 $0.00 $2,629.81 $2,916.73 2,088.73$                     
TEAGUE ANASTASIA L/CURTIS A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TEAK DANIEL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TEAL BEND L P(TEAL BEND GOLF CLUB INC) 268.10 26.81 $3,699.82 $1,282.05 $8,813.16 $0.00 $8,813.16 $10,095.21 6,395.39$                     
TEAMWORK FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TEASLEY ALANA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TEATER LAWRENCE D/ALICIA A 0.40 0.21 $63.82 $22.11 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $81.66 17.84$                          
TECH JAN MENSEN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TECOLOTE PROPERTIES LLC 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TECOLOTE PROPS LLC 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TECSON FAMILY TRUST 2003 0.26 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
TED G GEORGUSON FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TED L/JEAN H SUMMERFELT REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TED T & LOUELLA E BOWKER LIVING T 2.62 0.26 $41.40 $14.35 $86.13 $0.00 $86.13 $100.48 59.08$                          
TED/JOYCE WILLIAMS TRUST 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TED/LUISA PARK TRUST 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TEDESCO FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TEDESCO JOHN/PAM 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
TEDROW FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.32 0.17 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
TEECE DIANE R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TEENEY ASHLEY/JARRED WINN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TEETER PAUL 0.27 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
TEETER PAUL J 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TEFFT JANET R/KOLYA R/SABRINA K 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
TEGH NORCAL LLC 0.62 0.00 $64.66 $22.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22.41 (42.25)$                         
TEH KOK BIN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TEH PENG S 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TEH POK S/XIAOJING YE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TEH/KWONG FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TEHRANI ARDAVAN MALEKI/PARISA GHOLAMI 0.25 0.13 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
TEICHERT LAND CO 10.53 9.06 $1,089.86 $377.66 $2,976.88 $0.00 $2,976.88 $3,354.54 2,264.68$                     
TEJADA LEONARD Q/VICKY F 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TEJEDA DANNY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TEJEDA FATIMA M/MARCO A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TEJEDA JOSE A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TEJEDA RAUL/GEAROLDINE B 0.58 0.00 $52.32 $18.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18.13 (34.19)$                         
TEJEDA TEODORO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TEJEDA VANESSA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TEKAUTZ 2016 TRUST 0.14 0.07 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
TEKLEMARIAM BIZUNESH Y 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TELARO ALEXANDRA PAPAZIAN/JASON SAMUEL 0.21 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
TELCOLOTE PROPS LLC 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TELFER MARISSA/SHANE 0.12 0.06 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
TELL JOELLE/ROBERT 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TELLEZ DARLENE K 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TELLEZ MAYRA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 667 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TELLEZ‐LACROSSE PEGGY JO/JEREMY G LOPEZ 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TELLO SANDRA 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
TELLO YURI/LUCIA HERRERA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TELOCOTE PROPERTIES 0.55 0.00 $52.32 $18.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18.13 (34.19)$                         
TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS 0.70 0.60 $120.76 $41.85 $197.04 $0.00 $197.04 $238.89 118.13$                        
TEMESVARI JUDIT 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TEMPLE ALISON 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TEMPLE RYAN J/KENDRA SUZANNE DOYLE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TENCE YOUQUN X/TSAN WOO 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TENCO TRACTOR INC 86.36 74.27 $8,938.26 $3,097.26 $24,414.40 $0.00 $24,414.40 $27,511.66 18,573.40$                  
TENEFRANCIA JANINE/SECONSITO 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TENENBAUM BONI S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TENG KIA S/RONG CHEN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TENNANT‐LABAVITCH REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.49 0.25 $79.32 $27.49 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $57.26 (22.06)$                         
TENNEY WAYNE/LEAH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TENORIO BELEN/DANIEL GUERRERO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TENORIO ESCOLASTICO R JR/SUSAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TEO PROPERTIES LLC 0.94 0.81 $162.16 $56.19 $264.89 $0.00 $264.89 $321.08 158.92$                        
TEODECKI LANCE/LORETTA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TEODULO/ESTRELLITA GOCE TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TEQUIDA MANUEL R 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TERAS M JONES LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TERCERO FAMILY TRUST 2015 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TERENCE KELLEY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TERESA A HODGINS LIVING TRUST/ETAL 0.72 0.62 $126.78 $43.93 $203.85 $0.00 $203.85 $247.78 121.00$                        
TERESA LYNN ESPINOZA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TERESITO P/MERRLYN L AGUAS FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TERLESKY DIMITRY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TERMAN ARIAN A 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TERN FAYE H 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TERNES FAMILY TRUST 0.63 0.00 $75.00 $25.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.99 (49.01)$                         
TERRA ALLEN J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TERRASANTE/TERRAZZO AT VILLAGE GREENS ASSOCIATION 0.34 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.08 $0.00 $1.08 $1.08 1.08$                            
TERRASES DAVINA M/RAMIRO GUZMAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TERRELL RICHARD W/KATIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TERRELL STEVEN C 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TERRI JEAN MOORE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TERRI LYNNE HALE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TERRIE GORDON GAMBLE TRUST 0.78 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TERRIE MONTI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TERRY DANIEL A/LYNDA 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TERRY DANIEL A/LYNDA J 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TERRY DEWEESE FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TERRY M PALMER FAMILY TRUST 0.27 0.14 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
TERRY NAWARA/KELLE WILLIAMS FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
TERRY PATRICIA S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 668 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TERRY VICTORIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TERUEL CHIARA P 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TERYL THOMAS H 0.28 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
TERZIC ZORAN/EMILY 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TESFAI SARON/TONI HILL 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
TESORO GEORGE PHILLIP M 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TESORO REFINING/MARKETING CO LLC 0.84 0.73 $143.18 $49.61 $238.59 $0.00 $238.59 $288.20 145.02$                        
TESSA J MCCARTHY 1996 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TESSEMA YARED T/SARA T BERU 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TETERIN NADIA/VLADIMIR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TEWARI FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TEXLEY ROBERT III 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TEXTOR TIMOTHY D/MANUEL J MARQUEZ 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TFO REVA LEI GATEWAY LLC 20.60 16.48 $3,553.52 $1,231.36 $5,417.42 $0.00 $5,417.42 $6,648.78 3,095.26$                     
TGW TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THACH JOHNSON 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THACHER MARIAN B/MELINDA G HOLT 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THAI LIENPHUONG D/TOAN D VO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THAI LINH A/CO Q 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
THALLA PRAVEEN/DEEPTHI RANGU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THAMES DANA/VICTORIA REGINA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
THAMMAVONG KEOTA/KONG 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
THANADABOUTH JOHNSON/ALYSSA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THANDI NARINDER S/TASHI 2.05 1.07 $411.76 $142.68 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $202.23 (209.53)$                       
THANDI SARBDIP K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THANKACHAN TIJO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THAO AARON Y 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THAO ANDREW/ZOUA VANG 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
THAO ELODIE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THAO GER/MAI VANG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THAO KONEY/KOOSHONG KONG 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
THAO LENG/PA ALLY YANG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THAO SHIRLEY/NHIA VUE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THAO VAN MEE 0.92 0.00 $77.64 $26.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26.90 (50.74)$                         
THAO YANG/SOU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THAPA MAHESH/PURNA M 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
THAVONE BOUNTHANH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THAYER JEANNIE L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THE BENNETT FAMILY TRUST 2010 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THE CROSSING CHURCH OF NATOMAS 1.50 1.20 $258.76 $89.66 $394.47 $0.00 $394.47 $484.13 225.37$                        
THE GUICE FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
THE LOFTS APARTMENTS LP 9.40 7.14 $1,584.56 $549.08 $1,748.96 $0.00 $1,748.96 $2,298.03 713.47$                        
THE NATOMAS BASIN CONSERVACY 110.16 4.41 $1,900.26 $658.47 $1,448.50 $0.00 $1,448.50 $2,106.97 206.71$                        
THE NATOMAS BASIN CONSERVANCY 756.43 70.80 $10,440.32 $3,617.75 $23,273.18 $0.00 $23,273.18 $26,890.93 16,450.61$                  
THE NEW HOME COMPANY NORTHERN CALIFORNIA LLC 0.20 0.15 $100.00 $34.65 $37.21 $0.00 $37.21 $71.86 (28.14)$                         
THE PUGONGAN FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 669 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

THE REVOCABLE INTERO‐VIVOS TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
THE THI VO TRUST 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
THE VUE ON SEAMIST LLC 9.48 0.00 $799.88 $277.17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $277.17 (522.71)$                       
THEA MEYERS TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THEEKRI ZAHID/NAJMA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THEHUY TRUONG/JIE WEN CHEN FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.11 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
THEIL LAW FAMILY TRUST/JONATHAN LAW 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
THEIN MIN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THEISEN MARK A/DENISE D 0.24 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
THELMA HARRIS TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THELMA TOYO TSUTSUI FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
THENNARASU ANURADHA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THEODORE S/CELESTINE J SLAUGHTER TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THERESA A AYALA 2006 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THERESA MARIE LILLY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THERESA P LAWSCHA 2005 REV TRUST 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
THERESA ROSALIE ARCINIEGA LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THERESA WAYNE PERSONAL TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
THERESE L OBRIEN DDS FAMILY TRUST 0.23 0.00 $38.82 $13.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.45 (25.37)$                         
THF INVS LLC 0.49 0.42 $82.80 $28.69 $138.23 $0.00 $138.23 $166.92 84.12$                          
THIARA AJAYVEER/SIMRAN NAHAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THIARA DAVINDER/MANJIT 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
THIARA JAIPREET K/TEJVEER S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
THIARA PRABHJINDER S/AMAN DEEP 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
THIARA PRABJINDER S/AMAN D DHILLON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THIARA RANDEEP S/REENA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THIARA REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
THIBEAU JEREMIAH/DONISE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THICH ETHAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THICH THANH K/QUOC K 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
THIETZ JAMES/ROBERT/JENNIFER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THIETZ LUCY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THIETZ ROBERT/JENNIFER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THIMMHARDY EUGENE G 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
THIND AVTAR S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THIND MANDEEP K/PARAMJIT S 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
THIND RAJINDER 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
THIND SATSIMRAN S 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
THIND SUNDEEP K/NAVNEET K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THITPHANETH KONGSY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS ALAN/MARGARET DIANE PREECE REV TRST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS ALEXANDER EDWARDS 2014 TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
THOMAS ANS 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS ANTHONY/LESLIE LEWIS BARNES AB LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
THOMAS BINSON 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS BRANDON 0.29 0.16 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 670 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

THOMAS CAROL T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS CHARLES/LARAINE 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
THOMAS CHERIE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
THOMAS CHRISTINE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS CLAY JR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS CURTIS/GISELA 0.27 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
THOMAS D/HELEN G LAMBERT REV LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
THOMAS DAVID SAMUEL LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS DIANA E/RAYMOND D BELL 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
THOMAS E WHEELER JR REV TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS ERIC 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS ERIC L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS F JR/CLARA C ALLEN REV TRUST 1.58 0.00 $25.50 $8.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.84 (16.66)$                         
THOMAS F/CLARA C ALLEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.58 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
THOMAS G SR/KRIMHILDA E SCHULTZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
THOMAS GABRIELA/RANDY R 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
THOMAS GNANAMANI CARLEX MICHAEL/JEYANTHI MICHAEL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS HAROLD D/MELINDA A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
THOMAS HEATHER M/MELISSA B WIESE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS J DEKKER FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
THOMAS JASON 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS JOHN L/MARY A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
THOMAS JUSTIN LEE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS KENNETH C 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
THOMAS KIM M 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
THOMAS L ENGLISH/CONNIE E PETERSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS M BEEDE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
THOMAS MAUREEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS MELVIN J 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS MICHAEL G/MARIA E 0.31 0.16 $50.64 $17.55 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.10 26.46$                          
THOMAS MORRIS C 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS MYCHELLE Y/VINCE E JR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS MYRON 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS NOEL C/ERIKA K 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
THOMAS OWEN/AMY ELIZABETH W MORROW REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS PANG AU YEUNG LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
THOMAS PEGGY J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS R & JEANE C GAUVIN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS R/PEGGY J ESTRELLA FMLY TRST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
THOMAS R/VERNA K BITTEL REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS RASHIMA JANEE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
THOMAS RHONDA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
THOMAS ROCHELLE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS SHELLEY ANN 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
THOMAS SILAS/ANNA G 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 671 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

THOMAS SONYA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS STEVEN W 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS VIRGINIA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS W BUTLER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
THOMAS W/TERESSA M BALDWIN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS/ESTER MARTIGNETTI LIVING TRUST 0.24 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
THOMAS/KATHRYN LABRIE FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
THOMAS/KIMBERLIE HILTACHK FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
THOMAS/PAULA FOSTER LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
THOMAS/RENEE DAVES FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMAS/SONDRA BENNER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
THOMAS‐DESBORDES AKEEBA R 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMASY CLARE N 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
THOMPKINS DARONNA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMPSON AMELIA 0.27 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
THOMPSON ANDREW N/JOANN 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
THOMPSON ANITA W 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
THOMPSON AUBREE D/JAMES R 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMPSON BECKY J 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
THOMPSON CORISSA/TERRY 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
THOMPSON CURTIS/CAROLYN D 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
THOMPSON DAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMPSON FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
THOMPSON FRANK P 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
THOMPSON GAIL L/CHRISTOPHER C 0.17 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
THOMPSON JAMES M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMPSON JANET E 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
THOMPSON JEANIE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMPSON JENNIFER ANN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
THOMPSON JERROLD V/ANNE S 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
THOMPSON JOAQUIN K 0.24 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
THOMPSON JOHN SCOTT 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMPSON KATHRYN LUCILLE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMPSON KEAVAN K 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
THOMPSON KENT/AUBREY WHITE 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
THOMPSON LAKESHA A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMPSON LISA R 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
THOMPSON MARK 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMPSON MARVA E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMPSON MATTHEW 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
THOMPSON MAURICE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMPSON MELINDA 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMPSON MICHAEL A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMPSON NICOLE MONIQUE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMPSON NICOY D/ANDREA T PRINCE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMPSON OMAR 0.24 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 672 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

THOMPSON PAMELA FAYE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
THOMPSON PATRICIA A 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
THOMPSON REV TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
THOMPSON SHAWN LORRAINE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMPSON SHIRLEY L 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
THOMPSON STEPHANIE DIAN/CHERINA MARIE ELLIS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMPSON TODD/TERRI R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOMPSON TRINIE 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
THOMPSON VAN C/LAJUANA L 0.18 0.09 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
THOMSEN COMMUNITY PROPERTY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
THOPUCHARLA RANJITH KUMAR/SANDEEPTHI KARIMILLA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOR MAYONG/VONG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THORDERSON MONICA JILL 0.06 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
THORME ROBERT X/MELISSA A 0.15 0.11 $25.32 $8.77 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $18.08 (7.24)$                           
THORNBURG JOHN B/MARIE L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THORNE RICK 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THORNTON FAMILY REVOCABLE 2004 TRUST 0.15 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
THORNTON SAMUEL RAY/MARGARET D 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
THORNTONA JAMES D/GLORIA L 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
THORPE LAURA M 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THORSELL MARK B/BARBARA B 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THORSON KURT M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THOTA FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THR CA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 2.41 1.14 $533.02 $184.70 $595.49 $0.00 $595.49 $780.19 247.17$                        
THR CALIFORNIA LP 0.80 0.32 $154.02 $53.37 $148.87 $0.00 $148.87 $202.24 48.22$                          
THRASHER IAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
THRASHER TRAVIS S/AMANDA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THRETHEWAY IDIKA G 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
THRIFT MALISSA M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THROWER JERMONE/TISHAWNA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THROWER NEHEMIAH D/ELSA 0.23 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
THROWER ROBERT L/ELENA S 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
THUNEN ROSTON E/EMILY E 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THURESON DAVID/NORMA L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THURMAN SUSAN L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THURMOND CANDACE/DELRICK 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THUROW KELLY LISA 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
THURSTON MARIA RENEE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
THUY NGUYEN FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
THUYVAN CANE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIA K GEMMELL FAMILY TRUST 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TIAN FEI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIAN QINGJUN/WENWEN HAO 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIANERO SHERYL MAGNO 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIBBETS SHERYL A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIDWELL HUEY/MILLICENT 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 673 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TIDWELL JACKIE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIDWELL KATHRYN M/TRAVIS M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIEDEMANN PETER T/TONI L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TIELSCH DONNA 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TIENTER SHELLIE M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TIEU DON N/TIANA M NGUYEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIEU DON NHON/TIANA MINH NGUYEN 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
TIEU JOANA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIFFANY L GLASSER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIKHONOFF JOSHUA/HUDA 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TILAHUN MESFIN E 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TILAK MAYUR/SNEHA 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TILLICH PAUL J/KARA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TILLINGHAST JERRY/ROSLYN 0.25 0.13 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TILLINGHAST MICHAEL/JANET 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TILLMAN TAWANDA D/FAYETTE E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TILLMAN YVETTE M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIM ANDREAZZA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIM FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIMES KENNETH J/TONYA N 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TIMILSINA NIRANJAN/PALMO LAMA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIMINERI MICHAEL ALAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIMMERMAN MARK G 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIMNEY SUSAN/DENISE MARIA RANISH 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TIMOSHENKO DIANA/ALEXANDR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIMOTEO GELENE/GIONNA M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIMOTEO GREGORIO L/MANNYLYN P 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIMOTHY A RAY/COLLEEN M RAY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TIMOTHY B LAZANSKY 2017 REV TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TIMOTHY H DYCKMAN LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIMOTHY J LAUGHLIN TRUST 0.42 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TIMOTHY ROGER/MARIA ESTHER SANDOVAL REV TRUST 0.28 0.15 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TIMOTHY/DEBORAH KIERNAN FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIMOTHY/ROSA LONGER REV FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIMPANARO FRANCES S 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TIMPHONY LOUIS ALF 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIMTIM MAVIN/RODNEY PHILLIPS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TINA LIM 2013 LIVING TRUST/HELEN RAYE HUYNH LIM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TINA NIEMI TRUST 2016 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TINA PAI LIN KU TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TINDALL CORNELL/BARBARA Z 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TING PAN GUANG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TING PONG MA REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TINGES SUSAN 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TINGLIN PATRICIA R 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TINGLIN YVONNE MAE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 674 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TINGYU LAN/MEIZHANG YAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TINIO MELINDA B/TEODORO D 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TINKER MICHAEL S 0.59 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TINTE HAYES PEARL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TINTIANGCO ALBERTO M/ESTER G 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIONGSON MARIA A N 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIPPENS MARCUS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIPPENS VERENA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIPPETT CRAIG LAWRENCE/CHRISTINE LYNN 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TIPPIN JANICE 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TIRAPELLI FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TISCHHAUSER TAMRA 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TISSERA HETTIARACHCHIGE ANTHONY PRAVEEN/ETAL 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TITAN RENTALS LLC 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TITGEN JANICE 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TITMAN ALBERT GREGORY/ANGELA DIANE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TITMAN MARCUS/KARI M MOORE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TITO/AGNES CRISOL FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TITONE JOSEPH L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TITOV VLADIMIR A/SVETLANA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TITUS TRUST/ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIU GRACE PIANSAY/JAY 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIU GRACE/JAY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TIWARI GUNJAN/AJAY KUMAR DUBEY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TJAARDA CHRISTOPHER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TJANDRA YOSEPH S/LIENDA LAUW 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TJANDRA YOSEPH SONY/LIENDA LAUW 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TJOKROSOEHARTO FRIECYANA/BUDY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TNT BROWN FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TO ALBERT W 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TO FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TO KEVIN/LILY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TO NGOCMINH THI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TO QUOC 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOAN LUONG 2005 REV TRUST/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOBEY FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOBEY JEANETTE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TOBIANNE M NEAL SURVIVORS TRUST 0.16 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
TOBIAS FRANCIS J 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
TOD A/ANNE M WAGNER FAMILY TRUST 0.50 0.43 $84.54 $29.29 $141.35 $0.00 $141.35 $170.64 86.10$                          
TODD CASSANDRA A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TODD GLORIA/ROBERT 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TODD GRIFFIN KELLIE R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TODD J/STACY A HAWK LACASSE REVOC TRST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TODD PHILLIP W 0.20 0.10 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
TODINI KRISTINA MARIE/FRANCESCO 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 675 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TOELE LEAI/SATALO 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TOEPFER CHRIS/SCOTT DICKINSON 2.28 1.96 $393.30 $136.29 $644.57 $0.00 $644.57 $780.86 387.56$                        
TOFT LINDSAY/JEFFERY A 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOGAMI DESIREE/MATTHEW 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOGNIN ERDENECHIMEG 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TOHARA YOSHIKO/SUBHENDU K MISHRA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOKARSKI DAVID/KATHERINE 0.15 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
TOKARSKI KATHERINE A/DAVID M 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TOKHI SAMIHULLAH 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOKUNO FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOKUNO MERIJUNE 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TOLAND TANIS J 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
TOLEDO AURELIO/MARIANA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TOLEDO TAYLOR NICOLE/NATHANIEL ELIGIO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOLENTINO ASER M/MARIE FE G 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOLENTINO BAGAOISAN KEVIN K/TANISHA F BAGAOISAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOLENTINO GERARDO B/IRMA H 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TOLENTINO JOCELYN C 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TOLENTINO JOSEPHINE J/RONALD A 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TOLENTINO KRYSTEENA HALILI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOLENTINO TODD/HEATHER 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TOLIVER VIVIAN J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOLLINI CALVIN E 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TOLLIVER DIANA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TOLOMEO FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.13 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
TOM CHAN/MABEL CHUNG FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.19 $100.00 $34.65 $37.21 $0.00 $37.21 $71.86 (28.14)$                         
TOM CHAN/MABEL CHUNG FAMILY TRUST 2000 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TOM ERIN A/STERLING E II 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOM PATTIE M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOM RONALD A/MARIA M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TOM/ERIN MORTON FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
TOMA FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TOMCHEK GLORIA 0.22 0.17 $33.76 $11.70 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $21.00 (12.76)$                         
TOMCZYK CYNTHIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOMIC MICKEL 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TOMLINSON KIMBERLY M/JOHN T 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOMMY/SHARON YEE FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOMOKO FLANAGAN FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TON MICHELLE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TONARELLI DOREEN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TONEY MARSHALL JR 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TONEY MARSHALL SR/MATTIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TONG AARON T/WENDY NG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TONG AARON/WENDY L NG 0.33 0.17 $55.70 $19.30 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $49.08 (6.62)$                           
TONG ALLAN S/BEVERLY K/ELAINE Y 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TONG DORIS C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 676 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TONG ERIC K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TONG GEE ROWENA/PATRICK M GEE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TONG JANE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TONG JOHN L/KATHERINE M 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TONG KUM L/SAU W 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TONG KUM LAU/SAU WAH 0.26 0.14 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
TONG NANKUI/ZHIMIN ZHOU 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TONG WENDY/SAMUEL LEE 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TONG YUYING/JING BIN WEI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TONGTHAWORN KITTIJUK/JESSICA CHENG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TONGTHAWORN KITTIJUK/JESSICA L CHENG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TONI D HOWARD REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TONI D TROTTER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TONNU TINA N/CHARLES Q HUANG 0.17 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TONTHAT ANHBANG/THUY THI DINH 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TONTHAT QUOC ANH/MINH NGUYEN HONG VO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TONTHAT QUOC BAO/HOA HONG TONNU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TONY A/ERIKA M DURAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TONY K MA/JENNIFER J FU TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TONY/FRANCELIA MADRIGAL 2012 TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOOFAN JAHANSOOZ/MAHBOOBEH M FARAMI 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOOFAN KOOSHA 0.38 0.15 $100.32 $34.76 $68.85 $0.00 $68.85 $103.62 3.30$                            
TOOMIRE JOAN MARIE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TOOR ARPINDER K/SANTOKH S/ETAL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOOR BALJIT K/HARMON S/RAVINDER SINGH 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TOOR GURDAS KAUR 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TOOR HARBHAJAN S/SUKHWINDER K/GURJEET KAUR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOOR JASPAL SINGH/HARDEEP GREWAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOOR KULWANT S/AMARJIT K/MANJIT S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TOOR MANDEEP S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TOP INVESTMENT PROPERTY LLC 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TOPIWALA JIGNASA J/JIGNESH J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOPIWALA JIGNASA/JIGNESH/JIGNESH 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOPIWALA PARTH M/MANJULA M 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORABI SEYED ZIAEDDIN/MARZIEH SAMIMI 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TORAIN ANDREA L/RODNEY 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TORAL MARIA MUNOZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORBECK DANIEL J/BRADLEY L/KRISTENE L 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
TORIO VANNAPHA SOUNGPANYA/JEFFREY SORLANO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORMEY TIMOTHY J/RANDY D MILLER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORNGREN SCOTT D/SHARON RAMSEY‐TORNGREN 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
TORRECILLAS ROSA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TORREFIEL ORRIE 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES ANASTACIO C/OFELIA ANGEL 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES ANGIELENA/MIGUEL RAYMUNDO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES ANTHONY/ELAYNE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 677 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TORRES CESAR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES DANILO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TORRES EDWARD 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES ERNESTO 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TORRES ESMERALDA 0.25 0.13 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TORRES FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TORRES FRANCISCO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES GABRIELA/JOHNNY MORT 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES GUILLERMO 0.24 0.12 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
TORRES HECTOR/ANGELICA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES IGNACIO B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES JAIME B 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TORRES JAIME/DIVINA S/KHRISTINE N 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES JAIME/SILVIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES JESUS/ROSALIA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TORRES JORGE M JR 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TORRES JOSEPHINE/MIGUEL A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TORRES JUAN E/GRACIELA G GARCIA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES LONGINOS J/CAROLINE JIMENEZ 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TORRES MARIA C/MARIO M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TORRES MARIA G CASTRO/RAUL A LOMELI BECERRA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TORRES MARIA GUADALUPE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TORRES MARIA/MONIQUE DEVILLA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES MARK A 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TORRES MICHAEL P/TORRES JULIE A 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TORRES MICHEL C 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES MILLER TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TORRES MIRIAM F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES MOORE FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES NOE A/JACQUELINE J LOPEZ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TORRES PATRICK J 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES RAUL C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES RAUL/GLORIA PACHECO‐TORRES 0.48 0.25 $81.00 $28.07 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $57.84 (23.16)$                         
TORRES REBECCA CHRISTINA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES RICARDO BARAJAS 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
TORRES RIGOBERTO C/OFELIA C MELCHOR 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TORRES RODOLFO L/MARIA DE LA LUZ 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TORRES ROSA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES SALVADOR T/JOSEFINA 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TORRES SAUL/GRISELDA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TORRES SIXTO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES SOLIMAR COLON 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TORRES STEVEN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES YESIKA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TORRES ZENON O 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORRES‐DEL VALLE LORNA P 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 678 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TORREZ AMY L/HECTOR A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TORREZ DAVID N 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOSCANO HECTOR N 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOSTADO ALDO AARON 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOSTADO LARISSA D R/ABEL J ULLOA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOTH ALESANDRA KRISTIN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOTTEN KEVIN ANN/TR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOUHEY JOANNE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOUSSAINT ANNETTE C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOVAR ENRIQUE 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TOVAR JESSICA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TOVAR MARIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOVAR URBANO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOWE TRAXEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOWER GARDEN HIGHWAY LLC 1.59 0.00 $29.82 $10.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.33 (19.49)$                         
TOWNE SUSAN J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOWNE TEVERIS TERRILL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TOWNES JAMES ROCELLOUS JR/ROSALIND MARIE TAYLOR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOWNSELL FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOWNSEND FELICIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOWNSEND TIMOTHY GLENN/KATJA 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TOY PHILIP M/BARBARA J 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TOYAMA SCOTT/GISELLE ROMERO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TOYKEA S JONES REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRACY BRIAN D/MELISSA Y 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TRACY DUNCAN/DAWN DUNCAN 2015 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRACY RAE OLCESE LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TRACY T PHAM REVOCABLE TRUST 2011 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TRAHAN CECILIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAINA ANTHONY R/AUDREY M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TRAINA BRIAN 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TRAJECO GERARDO T/MARIA T A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAM PHO FAMILY TRUST 0.21 0.11 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
TRAMBLE PATRICIA G/ANTOINE R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAMMEL DONALD R 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TRAN ANTHONY 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
TRAN CANH/MY Y 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN CATHERINE L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN CHARLES C/ZHENGZHENG J ZHOU 0.26 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
TRAN CHARLES C/ZHENGZHENG ZHOU 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN CHARLES/ZHENG ZHENG ZHOU 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TRAN CHRISTINE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TRAN COURTNEY L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN CYNTHIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN DANG/JENNY L TROUNG 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TRAN DAVID/SON Q 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 679 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TRAN DENNIS D/VICTORIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TRAN DINH/TRANG THI THUY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN DUNG 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TRAN DUNG TUAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN DZUNG H T/VANTHO T NGUYEN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TRAN EMILY 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TRAN GILBERT M/DANIELLE D DAVIS 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TRAN HA B 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN HAI PETER/MARY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN JOE/KRISTY/MY MY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN JUSTIN 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
TRAN KATHY QUAN 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TRAN KHAI D 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TRAN KHAI V/CINDY T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN LAN KIM/PHUONG THI LE 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TRAN LOI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN LOI/JUNE PHAM 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN MINH XUAN/VAN NGOC NGUYEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TRAN MINH/KASEY CHONG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN MINHTRAM THI 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TRAN MUOI 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TRAN MY T 0.13 0.07 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
TRAN NANCY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN PHUNG T 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN THA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN THANH/KEVIN J PHOMTHEVY 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN THIEN T 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TRAN TIEN NHAT/THI MINH TAM BUI TAM 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN TIEN/NGA THUY NGUYEN 0.48 0.00 $40.54 $14.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.05 (26.49)$                         
TRAN TRAMY 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TRAN TRAN TU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAN WINNE LW/WILLIAM CO VINH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRANSHUMANCE HOLDING COMPANY INCORPORATED 0.26 0.21 $44.86 $15.54 $68.11 $0.00 $68.11 $83.65 38.79$                          
TRAPP JAMES MARION/REBECCA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
TRASK LARRY R 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAUDE HARDE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TRAUMILLER JOHN/KAREN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAVASSOS RICHARD H II/LISA M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAVERSI THERESA MAE/ROBERT DANIEL 0.19 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
TRAVIS ELIAS 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRAVIS L BROWN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TREAS FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TREJO ANTHONY S SR/GAYLA J SEWELL TREJO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TREJO JORGE A/MARIA G 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TREJO JULIO A 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 680 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TREJO LAURA G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TREJO RAMON/GABRIELA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRENT GISELA T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TREPEL ELWYNNE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TREPEL JUSTIN 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TRESKUNOFF SHARRON 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TRETHEWAY TRUST 3.12 0.00 $301.14 $104.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $104.35 (196.79)$                       
TREVATHAN HARRY/LAUREN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TREVETHAN MICHAEL S 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TREVINO ANGELO 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TREVINO HECTOR/ANGELINA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TREVINO JAMES D/CRYSTAL R 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TREVINO MARIO ALBERT JR/EVETTE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TREVINO RACHEL/MINERVA M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRI POINT PROPERTIES LLC 0.26 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
TRI POINT PROPS LLC 0.24 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
TRI POINTE HOMES INC 7.88 0.79 $141.98 $49.20 $259.04 $0.00 $259.04 $308.24 166.26$                        
TRIEU KATHY T 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRIEU KATIE YUFUNG/ORDUM SAY 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRIEU MAI THI 0.33 0.17 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
TRIGG BLAIR/KATELYN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRIGG DESERIE/RONALD JR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRIGG RICHARD C 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRIGGS ANTHONY L 0.32 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
TRIGIDIO B & RIZALINA C MANGABAY/SONYA C MANGABAY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRILLO JACKIE 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TRIMBOLI NANCY S 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TRINH CHANTHA/SOOK LENG LEE 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TRINH HENRY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TRINH PHUOC TA 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TRINH PHUOC/PHUONG 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TRINH SUSAN T 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRINIDAD CAMPOSAGRADO FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRINIDAD JOSEPHINE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRINIDAD LUCIO 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TRINKLE WILLIAM J/MARGARET M ROSE 0.50 0.26 $84.38 $29.24 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $59.01 (25.37)$                         
TRIPP GEORGIA B 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TROIKE MONIKA D 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRONDSEN CHRISTOPHER B/SARAH E 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRONDSEN DENISE/JAMES 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRONDSEN KYLE/JAMES F/DENISE M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TROSKO RICHARD T/SHIRLEY A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TROTTER TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRUDY L ROBLES FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
TRUEMAN CALVIN 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TRUEMAN DARREN 0.12 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 681 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TRUEMAN DARREN L/YONG‐SOOK KIM 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TRUJANO JUAN C/ROCHELLE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRUJILLO ANTHONY/PAULA ANN 0.95 0.49 $160.32 $55.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $85.33 (74.99)$                         
TRUJILLO ANTHONY/TRUJILLO TARA 0.24 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TRUJILLO CRISTINA V/JOSE A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRUJILLO JOEL/DAISY J 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRUJILLO JOSUE O/ANTONIA M GOMEZ 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TRUJILLO LIVING TRUST 0.33 0.00 $27.84 $9.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.65 (18.19)$                         
TRUONG AARON/CHLOE LY 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRUONG AARON/MY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRUONG FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.50 0.00 $42.20 $14.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.62 (27.58)$                         
TRUONG HANH T 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
TRUONG JENNY LOAN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRUONG KHANH H 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
TRUONG LIEN 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
TRUONG LIEN NGOC 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRUONG MAN H/KIM 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TRUONG MICHAEL 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRUONG PHUONG/JULIE/HAY 0.15 0.02 $25.32 $8.77 $4.93 $0.00 $4.93 $13.70 (11.62)$                         
TRUONG RANDY/JACINTA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TRUONG SIDNEY H 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRUSCELLI ANGELINA D/CRAIG M/TIFFANY A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TRUST A/WALTER A WOODARD FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TRUST B/FRANK HIRANO/SETSUKO HIRANO TRUST AGREEMEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TRUST OF CABRERA FLORDELIZA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TRUST OF JAN WOLFF/GERALD WOLFF 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRUST OF MILLICENT I HENLEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRUST OF REYNALDO M/ROSARIO S MABAGOS 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRUST OF SAMUEL IRVIN GEORGE AND LILIA ROSE GEORGE 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TRUST OF TRINA J MCCRANIE 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
TRUST ONE/HERMAN/DOLORES VELAZQUEZ 1986 TRUST 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
TRUST/DESMOND E/MARY HUTTON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TRUXEL ARENA APTS LLC 10.34 7.86 $1,783.66 $618.07 $2,725.77 $0.00 $2,725.77 $3,343.84 1,560.18$                     
TRUXEL STATION OWNERS ASSOCIATION 7.94 2.38 $136.98 $47.47 $783.03 $0.00 $783.03 $830.50 693.52$                        
TRZECIAK JOSEPH E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSAI DUSTIN Y 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TSAI HSIEN CHRISTINE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSAI LILLIAN JUNLI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSAI LINDA P/JIMMY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSAI PEI LUN/CHUN TSANG CHEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSAI RUEL CHIA HUNG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSAI SUE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSAI TIEE SHAN/LI LING SUNG 0.28 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
TSAI TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TSAI TYNG JING 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TSAI/CHOW LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 682 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TSAI‐LIN FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSAKOPOULOS ANGELO G 44.90 4.49 $777.64 $269.47 $1,475.98 $0.00 $1,475.98 $1,745.45 967.81$                        
TSAN PAUL L/YEN VONG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSANG FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSANG/MAY LING SZETO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.22 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
TSAPKOVA SVETLANA V 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSE HONG/KATIE L WONG 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSE MANKI 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TSE PAK Y/HAI YAN TANG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSENDDORJ BAYAR‐UNDRAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSENG FAMILY TRUST/ 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TSENG NANCY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSENG RESIDUARY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSENG TERESA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSHIUNZA TANDA G/KIDIANGA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSUCHIHASHI TETSURO/HONG BEE AW 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSUI VINCENT K/EVELYN S CHAN 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSUIWEN TSAI TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSUKAMOTO CHRISTINE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TSUTSUI DARYL/DAVID 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TU HAO K/HOANH VU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUALLA ISABELO L/CONCEPCION PALOMARES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUANQUI CIELINA SABIDO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUASON BENJAMIN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TUASON RAYMOND/KAREN Z 0.27 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
TUBON MANUEL R 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUCK BRITTANY/MICHAEL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUCKER CRAIG 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TUCKER DUANE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TUCKER FAMILY 2002 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUCKER FILOMENA M/GARY L 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
TUCKER JERRY PAUL 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TUCKER LARRY/RITA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUCKER MAY SUNG YEE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUCKER MERCEDES M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TUCKER ROBERT D 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TUCKER VERNA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUDDLE LUTHER L/PAMELA J 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TUFFOUR MARY/OHENEBA K 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TUFFOUR OHENEBA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUFON CHRIS/MAUREEN 0.38 0.20 $67.20 $23.29 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $82.84 15.64$                          
TUGADI ELIZA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TUGGLE BRENT A 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TULAWAN APOLINAR A/MILA B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TULLY PATRICK STEPHEN/WENDY MAE 0.36 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TULYSEWSKI DIANE E/EDWARD M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 683 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TUMANON JACK/MADEL M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUMBER KABIR P/SALLY J FIFIELD 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUMBOKON JESUS A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUMMALA ANIL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUMMALA HARINI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUN AUNG KYAW/JAMES A HTET 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUN YE M/SANDRA B AYE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUNG DAVID MING 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUNG RYAN C/CHRISTINA M MURPHY 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TUNG SAN MAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUNNICLIFF ANNA LEE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TUOSTO FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TUOSTO RYAN MATHEW 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TUPAZ ANGELO L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUPOU GEORGE E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TURAY MOSES/FANTA BAH 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TURKNETT CHARLES JR 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TURMAN ASHLEY/SETH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TURMAN WILLIAM (EST OF) 0.24 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TURNBULL FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TURNER 2011 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TURNER ARICA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TURNER CARSON PIRIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TURNER DIETRICK/SHEREE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TURNER EMILY/MICHAEL COYNE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TURNER FAMILY TRUST 0.38 0.20 $64.14 $22.23 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $81.78 17.64$                          
TURNER JAMES R 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TURNER JOSEPH LEJAY/SARAH EMILY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TURNER LARRY L II/PATRICIA RODRIGUEZ 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
TURNER LAWRENCE HOWARD II 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TURNER LEE S 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
TURNER LISA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TURNER MICHAEL A/CAROL S 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TURNER MICHAEL A/JESSICA Y 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TURNER NICOLE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TURNER RICHARD I/TURNER ANITA GUZMAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TURNER RODNEY D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TURNER SAMONA S 0.14 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
TURNER TANISHA L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TURNER TIFFANY N 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TURNEY KAREN DIANE 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TURPIN CARL 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TUSCARO STERLING LLC 18.56 14.11 $3,153.94 $1,092.89 $2,753.68 $0.00 $2,753.68 $3,846.57 692.63$                        
TUSS ZACHARY W 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
TUSS ZACHARY/VERONICA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TUTTLE ANTHONY ELLIOTT/KHAM VUE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 684 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

TUVILLA ALVIN B/CHARISSE G 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
TWEEDY PATRICIA S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TWERGO DULCE/JUSTIN M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TWERGO JUSTIN/DULCE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TWIN PALMS APTS LLC 2.52 2.17 $434.70 $150.63 $712.42 $0.00 $712.42 $863.05 428.35$                        
TWIN RIVERS UNIFIED SCH DIST 42.13 15.94 $0.00 $0.00 $5,240.89 $0.00 $5,240.89 $5,240.89 5,240.89$                     
TWIN RIVERS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 130.71 19.23 $1,581.16 $547.90 $6,321.08 $0.00 $6,321.08 $6,868.98 5,287.82$                     
TWINSWIN TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TWISS TRACI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TWO JD TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TYAGI UMESH K/SEEMA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
TYLER ALEXANDER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TYLER ELEANOR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
TYLER MYRTIS MARIE/CLAUDIA M ABERNATHY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
TYLER ROBERT G SR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
TYSON JUDITH A 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
U S HOME CORPORATION 0.76 0.23 $0.00 $0.00 $74.59 $0.00 $74.59 $74.59 74.59$                          
UBEROI FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
UBIGHO JULIET/UJIRO K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UBONG L E INYANG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.23 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
UDAIYAR IMMANUEL ASIRVATHA/VIVEKA K SELVANAYAGAM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UDAYA S C/ANUPAMA YALLA REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
UDOBIA MAURICE 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
UGOJI CHINWENDU CHETACHI/BRIGHT UGOJI EZEOMA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UGOJI CHIZOMA/BRIGHT EZEOMA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UGORJI OBIAKONWA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UHDE KIYOMI N 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UHEGBU CHINYERE J 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UHLENHOP JEFFREY S/COLLEEN A 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
UKO LEZLIE KARROLL 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ULEP CONNIE R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ULIBAS JANICE QUITEVES/DARWIN UDARBE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ULICH 2018 FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
ULLOA JAIME 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ULLOA JAIME J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ULLOA MIGUEL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ULTSCH MAN NI/YUE Y YE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ULUIFALEFISI VASITI/OSAIYASI WAINIQOLO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ULUPALAKUA RANCH INC 3.81 0.00 $328.62 $113.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $113.87 (214.75)$                       
UMEJEI EBUBECHI IKECHUKWU/DONNA YVONNE 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UMESH/RADHIKA CHAND 2016 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.51 0.00 $43.04 $14.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.91 (28.13)$                         
UMPAD MONET/ROBERTO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UNANWA CHRISTIAN O/AKUDO U 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
UNDERHILL BRYAN/LACEY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
UNDERHILL MICHAEL S/NATHAN J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UNDERHILL OFELIA 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 685 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

UNDERWOOD BRIAN/SHANDA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UNG EDWARD M/UNG JACKIE KHUU P 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UNG ELIZABETH/SAMMY HUOTH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UNG RAKSMEY C 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UNITED MEXICAN STATES CONSULATE GEN OF MEXICO 0.44 0.35 $0.00 $0.00 $115.45 $0.00 $115.45 $115.45 115.45$                        
UNUTOA BRITTANY 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
UNZUETA ELISA G/MIGUEL H 8.65 4.50 $149.22 $51.71 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $81.48 (67.74)$                         
UPADHYAY FAMILY TRUST 0.30 0.16 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
UPADHYAY MIHIR Y/SHIVANG Y 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UPDEGROVE ANNIE MAY/WILLIAM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UPHOLT JAMES H 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UPKES DUANE K/SANDRA K 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UPPAL GURMEER S 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UPPAL KALDEEP/SIMRO 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
UPPAL PARMDEEP 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UPPAL RAWINDERJIT S 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
UPPER WESTSIDE LLC 36.04 3.60 $596.00 $206.52 $1,184.73 $0.00 $1,184.73 $1,391.25 795.25$                        
UPPINGHOUSE SUZANNE/TOBY 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
URBAN SPACES LLC 1.51 1.21 $260.48 $90.26 $397.10 $0.00 $397.10 $487.36 226.88$                        
URBANIK ROBERTA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
URBANIK ROBERTA/MONICA ROBINSON 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
URBINA DIONISIO JOAQUIN/MARIA LUCIA MORALES 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
URBINA EDWIN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
URBINA ELLIOTT/YESSENIA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
URBINA GABRIEL/YVETTE MITCHELL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
URBINA RAYO PEDRO PABLO/ANGELICA E URBINA 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
URIARTE KARLA V 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
URIARTE ORIETTA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
URIBE FRANK/MARIA J/JOSE ANTONIO/FRANCISCO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
URIBE LAURA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
URIBE SIMON JR/YONG 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
URIEL P/ELISA BARAJAS FAMILY TRUST 0.93 0.00 $89.66 $31.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31.07 (58.59)$                         
URREA ANGELA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
URRUTIA LUPE/ACME LEE WONG 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
URRUTIA MARIA 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
URRUTIA ROSA M/PEDRO AGUILAR 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
URSILLO CHANG TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
URSO KIMBERLY/MICHAEL A 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
URTEAGA OCIEL 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
USHIGOME KIM KIMI/NORMAN YUKE WONG 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
USONG PAULUS/TANTI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
USON‐OSMENA MARIA CECILIA/MILAGROS M USON 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
USPENSKI MIKHAIL 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
UTBERG JEFF L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UTIGARD LAWRENCE A/TINA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
UTTERBACK BRANDON/MARY A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 686 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

UWUDIA SAMUEL/MONDAY/LATISHA MARIE GLOVER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UY ALFREDO P/UY MARLYN QUAILE E 0.30 0.16 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
UY DOMINIC/JONATHAN CESAR/STANLEY RICHARD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UY JOAN G/JUDITH MALAGUE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UY RATHANA/VANANGKEARA TIM 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UY REV LIV TRUST 2016 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
UY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UYEHARA RICHARD S/MATSUMI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
UYTINGBAN TEODORO JR/JENI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
UZODINMA THERESA CHINONSO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
UZOSIKE EZECHINYEREM D 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
V20 INVESTMENTS LLC 0.27 0.03 $46.58 $16.14 $8.91 $0.00 $8.91 $25.05 (21.53)$                         
VACURA BRITTANY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VADAI MANSAIF SINGH 0.20 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
VADALA SIRISH C/SAI TEJASWI YARALA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VADDE VINUTHA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VADDEPALLI GANGADHAR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VADEN ALLANA NICOLE 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VADISIRISAK PHONEPRASERTH/MEGAN CHAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAIANGINA EMILY A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VAIDYA RAJAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAILLANCOURT MICHAEL D/PAMELA R 0.17 0.09 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
VAISHNAV MANALI B 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VAKA DEDEEPYA/SRIKANTH GOPAVARAPU 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAKKAYIL JOVINS/JELIN JOVINS 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VALADEZ FABIOLA/JULIO SANCHEZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALADEZ JOSE DE JESUS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALADEZ JOSE/NAYELI GPE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALADEZ SERGIO H/GABRIELA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VALDELLON ELIZABETH B/ELIZABETH R 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALDELLON ELIZABETH ROXAS/ELIZABETH B 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALDERAMA REYMUNDO C 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALDERRAMA ALFRED 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VALDERRAMA PHIL J/TAMARA 0.94 0.00 $79.32 $27.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.49 (51.83)$                         
VALDERRAMA PHIL J/TAMARA J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALDES FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VALDES MICHAEL 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALDEZ ANDY D/VALDEZ NICOLE VEGA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALDEZ ANNE PATRICIA 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VALDEZ ANTOINETTE 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VALDEZ BAUDELIO/MARIANA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALDEZ DANIEL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VALDEZ DANIEL/ROSA MARIA 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VALDEZ DAVID M SR/ROSEMARY 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VALDEZ DESERI J 0.30 0.16 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
VALDEZ FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 687 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

VALDEZ FRED V/VICKIE L 0.23 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
VALDEZ GERALD R/MIYUKI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALDEZ LETICIA MARIE 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALDEZ RAUDEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALDEZ RICHARD JR/MARGARITA V 0.53 0.28 $89.44 $30.99 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $60.77 (28.67)$                         
VALDEZ RIDDLE ELIZABETH L/KEVIN JAY RIDDLE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALDIVIA ALICIA VARGAS/ARMANDO JIMENEZ 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALDIVIA BENJAMIN/HOANG T 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALE NAGAMALLESWARA R/HARITHA CHINTAKUNTA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALENCIA CHRISTINA M/JAMES JOHN 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VALENCIA CLAVEL CHRISTIAN O/EMILIA C MENCOS 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VALENCIA DOMINGO 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
VALENCIA HARRY H/HELENA E 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VALENCIA HAZEL EBALOBOR/ETAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALENCIA JAMIE 0.76 0.00 $64.12 $22.22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22.22 (41.90)$                         
VALENCIA MARIBEL 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VALENCIA PRISCILLA A 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VALENCIA RICARDO M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VALENCIA SACRAMENTO LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 6.75 5.13 $1,307.82 $453.18 $1,562.90 $0.00 $1,562.90 $2,016.08 708.26$                        
VALENTIN HENRY/MELINDA K 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALENTINE ROSS HARRY/LINDA SUE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALENZUELA ADRIANA/SULEIMAN SHETAB 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALENZUELA GILBERT A/DELORES M 0.41 0.00 $34.60 $11.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.99 (22.61)$                         
VALENZUELA ISMAEL/ELISA M 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
VALENZUELA ROSALYN 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALENZUELA WILLIAM ALBERT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALERA ANGELIQUE/MICHAEL ANTHONY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALERIE E HANSON FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALERIE L CHAN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VALISHA M FULLARD LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VALLE DINO A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VALLE LORENA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALLEJO ROSARIO M/MARIA D R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALLEJOS DESARI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALLERO RANDELL P/IRENE CHEN‐VALLERO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VALLES JESSIE/LILIA MARTINEZ 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALLES MACHIKO/ROSS J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VALLEY SIERRA INVESTMENTS LLC 7.50 6.45 $776.26 $268.99 $2,120.29 $0.00 $2,120.29 $2,389.28 1,613.02$                     
VALLEY VIEW SOUTH SUTTER ETAL 1048.85 104.89 $13,676.12 $4,739.01 $34,478.50 $0.00 $34,478.50 $39,217.51 25,541.39$                  
VALLIAPPAN GANESH 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VALLIER KENNETH M/ANN M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VALLIERE JASON A/TONI B 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAMDERFORD TRUST 1998 65.27 2.57 $911.94 $316.00 $845.09 $0.00 $845.09 $1,161.09 249.15$                        
VAN CHRISTINE/CRYSTAL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAN DEN BERG JOHN L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAN DYKE REV 06 TR ETAL 160.69 6.43 $1,663.14 $576.31 $2,112.92 $0.00 $2,112.92 $2,689.23 1,026.09$                     

BOARD PACKET 
Page 688 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

VAN EMMERIK NATHAN P/MONICA G VILLA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAN ENGER DAVID 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VAN HORN DANIEL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAN KESTEREN BRET ALAN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VAN LITH CHEZO/JULIA H 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
VAN LOBEN SELS FAMILY TRUST/LAURA JUNE WHITEHEAD 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
VAN N TRIEU LIVING TRUST/LINH X NGO LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAN NAIR SUJITH KESA/PARUL GUPTA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VAN NORMAN MEGAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VAN NORT FORREST CRAIG/MELINDA RAE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAN RUITEN FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VAN RUITEN JOZEF C/YASUKO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAN RULER SCOTT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAN VALKENBURGH KEENA MARIE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VAN VLIET CAROLINE S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VANCE KIERRE L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VANDENBERG JOHN R 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VANDEPOL MICHAEL T 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VANDERBOSCH KRISTI 0.20 0.11 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VANDERHOOF TIM II 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
VANDERMEER BEN 0.19 0.10 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VANDYKE SUSAN A 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VANECEK SIMONA 0.33 0.17 $55.70 $19.30 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $49.08 (6.62)$                           
VANENGER SUZANNE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VANG CHEE L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VANG CHIA/NALEE MOUA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VANG CHUE/KENG XIONG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VANG DANNY 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VANG DOUA 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VANG ELAINE/LEE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VANG JAY/GINA VUE 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VANG KALEAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VANG KENG 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VANG LOR SMAY/SY LEE 0.23 0.12 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
VANG SEE SALLY/ANDRES IGNACIO LOPEZ 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VANG SHENG/SAI XIONG 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
VANG SIA/TONY LOR 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VANG SY 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VANG YIA/TE THAO 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
VANGILST FAMILY TRUST 2019 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VANGILST NATHANIEL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VANLIEFDE KATHY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
VANMATRE ALAN J 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VANNATHONGKHAY SABAY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VANNESS MICHELLE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VANNUCCI STEPHEN/ALINE A 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 689 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

VANOUTRYVE EVIN/SHAYNE 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VANRYSSELBURGHE ERIC J 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VANSTEKELENBURG DANILO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VANSTONE MICHAEL STEVEN/NASYA YULIZIA MOEIS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VANTERPOOL GENE/CHERYL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VANVLECK SHARON A 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
VANZUYDAM RENEE C 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAR RATHNA/YVONNE W WONG 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
VARADARAJAN RAJESH/SUDHA IYER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VARANINI EMILIO E III/JOANN GIONANNA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VARELA FRANCIS 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
VARGA ERIC 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VARGA ZSOLT 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VARGAS ALBA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VARGAS ANGIE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VARGAS ANTONIO J/JENNIFER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VARGAS DAVID JOSEPH/PATRICIA ANN/KATHERINE JOAN 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VARGAS ELENITA FLORES/FERDINAND/SHAWN H LAGUINLIN 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VARGAS FRANK JR/MARSHA E 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VARGAS GAMALIEL/NELDA/ARTURO ANGULO 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VARGAS HUBERT/JEAN M 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
VARGAS IGNACIO BARAJAS/PRISCILLA BARAJAS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VARGAS JOANNA LISA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VARGAS JULIANNA M/VICTOR JR 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
VARGAS LAURA 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
VARGAS LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VARGAS MARIA L/ALFONSO VELAZQUEZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VARGAS OSCAR/GLADYS FLORES 0.43 0.00 $36.28 $12.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.57 (23.71)$                         
VARGAS PEDRO SR/MARY ANN/PEDRO JR 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VARGAS RIVAS KARINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VARGAS TONY E/DONALDA M 1.18 0.61 $237.94 $82.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $112.23 (125.71)$                       
VARGAS WALTER E/MARISOL MUNOZ 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VARGHESE JOLLY/JOSEPH T 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VARHADKAR ANIL M/APARNA JANI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VARNADO EDWARD L/EVELYN D 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VARNER CHRISTOPHER/STEVEN 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VARNER JOSIAH N 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VARRELMAN/NEWTON FAMILY REV LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VARSHNEY SHARAD 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
VASANTH APARNA/SAMAR S KANGURI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VASHI BHARATKUMAR DAHYABHAI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VASILIEV DMITRY/YELENA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VASILJ FAMILY LIVING TRUST/ 1.07 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $35.17 $0.00 $35.17 $43.83 18.83$                          
VASQUEZ ALEXANDRA/EMILIANO VASQUEZ GUTIERREZ/ETAL 0.27 0.14 $45.56 $15.79 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.56 0.00$                            
VASQUEZ BARBARA A/ROBERT P SANCHEZ 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VASQUEZ CESAR/SAMIA Y GUERRERO 0.16 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $30.46 $0.00 $30.46 $39.13 14.13$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 690 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

VASQUEZ EFRAIN JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VASQUEZ EFRAIN/LORENA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VASQUEZ JORGE L 0.36 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
VASQUEZ JOSE A/MIRELIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VASQUEZ JOSE A/MIRELIA M 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
VASQUEZ JOSE/ROSA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
VASQUEZ JUAN J 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VASQUEZ JUAN M/VICENTA LEON ENRIQUEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VASQUEZ KAREN L/JESSE M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VASQUEZ LOUIE R/LISA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VASQUEZ OCTAVIO 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
VASQUEZ OSCAR MURILLO 0.17 0.13 $28.70 $9.95 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $28.55 (0.15)$                           
VASQUEZ PEDRO/ALEJANDRO MORENO‐MUNOZ/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VASQUEZ RENEE V/TRINIDAD J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VASQUEZ STEVEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VASQUEZ TANISHA/JUAN GODINEZ 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VASQUEZ THERESA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VASQUEZ VICTOR/ANNALISA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VASQUEZ YOLANDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VASSALLO FRANCIS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VASYLYEV ANATOLIY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VATALARO FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.05 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
VAUGHAN JOHN D/LYNDA S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAUGHAN KRISTABELLE/MICHAEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAUGHAN MARIA J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAUGHAN SARAH A 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VAUGHN CHISA R 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAUGHN CLASTEN/DOROTHY L/ALEXIS P 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAUGHN LAWRENCE E JR/LUCY A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAYNBERG IGOR R/DANA M 0.64 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VAZQUEZ ALEJANDRO JIMENEZ/CINTA J PADILLO GALLARDO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VAZQUEZ CARLOS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAZQUEZ CINDY H 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAZQUEZ CRISTINA/GERARDO REYES 0.31 0.16 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
VAZQUEZ DAVID N 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAZQUEZ ELLEN/MARK A 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
VAZQUEZ ERENDIDA Y/ENRIQUE MARTINEZ RIVERA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAZQUEZ GRACIELA M 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VAZQUEZ JAMES C/HEATHER R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAZQUEZ JOSE TORRES/ROSA LIDIA GONZALEZ 0.23 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
VAZQUEZ JUAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAZQUEZ JUAN F 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VAZQUEZ RAMIRO G/OLGA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VAZQUEZ SALVADOR 0.33 0.00 $27.84 $9.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.65 (18.19)$                         
VAZQUEZ VALERIE/LEONARDO PRECIADO CHAVEZ 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VDOVICENCO RANO/PETRU 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 691 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

VEAL BILLY V 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VEGA AYALA JORGE E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VEGA CARL DARLENE/DIANE MAURA FISHBURN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VEGA EFRAIN 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VEGA FRANCISCO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VEGA FRANCISCO/ALICIA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VEGA GUERRA DARIA MARGARITA/CESAR ANGEL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VEGA JAMES 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VEGA JASON S/KIMBERLY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VEGA JEFFREY/PATRICIA G MOREIRA‐VEGA 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VEGA JOSE J/LAURA E 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VEGA MARIA L 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VEGA NILDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VEGA RAFEAL/JOSEFINA/KARINA 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
VEGA RAMSI E/ANGELA/CHRYSTIAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VEGA ROCIO/HECTOR M MENDOZA 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VEGA STEVEN M/JEANNE B 0.29 0.15 $48.94 $16.96 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.73 (2.21)$                           
VEGA VANESSA L/NASIR SALIMI 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VEGI ROHINI A/MADHU M VEERNI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VEGLIANTE ANDREA/ISABEL MENDOZA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VEIGA FAMILY REV LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VEIGA FORTES ASHTIN M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VEIL KATHERINE D 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
VEJANDLA ROJASRI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELA RUEBEN/CHRISTINE 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
VELAGIC HAJRUDIN 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELAGIC RAMIS/SANITA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELASCO ELIA L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELASCO ISRAEL/ELIZABETH TEJEDA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELASCO PEPITO C/VICTORIA B 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
VELASCO ROGER/EUGENE 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VELASQUEZ DAN/HUONG PHAM/MINH HANG NGUYEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELASQUEZ ERNESTO 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VELASQUEZ FRANK/GINA MARIE RUBINO 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VELASQUEZ JOSEPH A/RITA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELASQUEZ LEONARDO/BERNADETTE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELASQUEZ MARK 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VELASQUEZ RITA K 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VELAYO ARTHUR C/MELINDA JEAN POSAS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELAZQUEZ ALVARO MIGUEL/MARTHA LILIA 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELAZQUEZ ANDRES PELAYO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELAZQUEZ JUAN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
VELAZQUEZ PATRICIA/RICARDO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VELAZQUEZ SANCHEZ FERMINA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELAZQUEZ VICTOR M/CARMEN SALCEDO 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VELEZ BERNARDO R/MONICA ROSARIO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 692 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

VELEZ CAMILA 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VELEZ CAMILA/KIRA COENE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VELEZ PEDRO L H 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELEZ RAMON A/EVELYN L 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
VELILLA CARLOS/CLARA B CARDENAS 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VELILLA JOSE V 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELILLA MILENA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELIZ EDWARD/VICTORIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELIZ FRED/ALTHEA TATARAKIS 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
VELLOS ANDREW J 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELLOSILLO BRENDA P/DIOVEN D 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELOZ MARIA KONG/SILAS ANTHONY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VELOZ STEVEN M/ARGELIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VEMURI FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VENABLE ROLAND/SYLVIA 0.24 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
VENABLE WILLIAM M/IRMA J 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VENARCHICK ALISHA S 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VENEGAS ARTURO 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VENEGAS JOSE M/VERONICA GARCIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VENEGAS JUANA H 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VENEGAS MARCELA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VENEGAS SELENA AVILA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VENERABLE VERNON/JEANETTA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VENETHONGKHAM KETVIENGKHONE/PHOUTHONE 0.33 0.17 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
VENEZIA MICHELLE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VENKATA JAYA KRISHNA TANGIRALA/ETAL 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VENKATA NARAYANA REDDY PINGALA/RAJA KUMARI RE/ETAL 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VENKATESWARAN BANSODE FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VENNIK ANTHONY TODD 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VENTERU SUNITHA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VENTERU SUNITHA/VENKATA R GUDIPATI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VENTOLIERI SHAWNA MARIE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VENTRESS ANTWAUN T/MICHELLE C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VENTURA EVERARDO M/EVERARDO R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VENTURE OAKS HOTEL LLC 1.89 1.63 $318.94 $110.52 $534.31 $0.00 $534.31 $644.83 325.89$                        
VENTURELLI FRANCIS A/CAROLE ANNE/TR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VENUGOPAL SADISH K/KAMAKSHI RAJAKUMAR 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VENUGOPAL VINODH 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
VERA ALFREDO/MARIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VERA GIBANOV TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VERA LEONID A/ADRIANA 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VERA SERVANDO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VERAMENDI VERONICA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VERBITSKIY GENO/DIANA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VERDIN SALVADOR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VERDUGO ANTHONY 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 693 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

VERDUGO JI HAE/ANTHONY SKIP 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VERDUGO RICHARD/MELISSA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VERES JOHN S/YOUNG S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VERET GEN/ALLA 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
VERETENNIKOV SERGEY V/INNA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VERGARA JUDILYN ESCALANTE/CHESTER B 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VERGE CLINTON A/VERGE LANESHA WATLEY B 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VERMA MUNISH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VERMA SALVIN D/NEETIKA 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VERMA TETIANA/SIDHANT 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VERMA VINEY/MITALI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VERNON STEVEN G/ROBIN E 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VERONA VILLAGE RIVER RESORT 3.81 0.00 $60.00 $20.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.79 (39.21)$                         
VERONICA CHRISTIANE WOGEC FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VERONICA IDDINGS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VERONICA SLAUGHTER TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VERSEMAN KATHERINE DIANE 0.15 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         
VERSTAK DINA/IGOR 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
VERTREES STEVEN C/PATRICIA G 0.22 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
VESCI CAROLINE J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VESSIGAULT FRANCIS R 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VESTAL SURVIVORS 15 TR ETAL 212.59 44.54 $2,952.82 $1,023.20 $5,196.37 $597.23 $5,793.61 $6,816.81 3,863.99$                     
VESTIL MARIA C/VICTOR A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VETTER JAMES/BRANDEE REIMERS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VEU TONG/LEE XIONG 0.40 0.21 $75.64 $26.21 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $85.76 10.12$                          
VEU XU 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VIANA FERNANDO G 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIBHORE PRACHI/ABHISHEK ABHISHEK 0.20 0.11 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
VICE JOHN BRUCE III/GERALDINE ALADOG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VICENTE RAFAEL O/LETICIA G 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
VICKERS DALE S/SHEILA G 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VICKI A PFINGST TRUST 0.38 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VICKI A WATSON TRUST 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
VICKI/JOHNS REVOCABLE TRUST 1.00 0.52 $168.76 $58.48 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $88.25 (80.51)$                         
VICKREY ALLISON K/JACQUELINE R GARFIELD 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VICKREY CHRISTOPHER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VICKY ELLEN DEAM REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VICKY SUE CONTRERAS LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VICO BRANDY 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VICORY REINA/LOPEZ KATHLEEN T 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VICTOR & EUGENIA GRIDNEV FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VICTOR BRADEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VICTOR DEANNA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VICTOR FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VICTOR J TUSS/PAM FRANCIS‐TUSS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VICTOR/CLEOFE TIUSECO 2006 TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 694 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

VICTOR/ELIA CONTRERAS TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VICTOR/LOURDES TISUELA FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VICTORIA & YEVHENIY CHUBA JOINT LIVING TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VICTORIA CHUBA/YEVHENIY CHUBA JOINT LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VICTORIA JENNY L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VICTORIA M BOWAR LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VICTORIA NORLEN LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VICTORIA PADILLA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VICTORIA RODERICK/JULIET TEJADA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VICTORIA SHIKALOFF REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VICTORIA/YEVHENIY CHUBA JOINT LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
VIDABEL ROBERT J/CONNIE J VALENCIA/ETAL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIDAL ALEXANDRA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VIDAL JUAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIDAL NAOMI F/RICHARD A 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIDALES RUBEN 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VIDAURRI JESUS JR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VIDES‐ALAS JAIME/ELIZABETH VIDES‐MEDAL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VIEGAS JENNY GARCIA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
VIEIRA MATTHEW 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIELMA CINTHYA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIERA CHRISTINA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIERNES ROWENA B 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIERRA CORY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIET THAN LE & BICH THI NGUYEN REVOCABLE LVN 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VIETH FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
VIGIL TORY 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIGNA JASON 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VIJAY & ARCHANA WAKODE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
VIJAY K/JOYCE P NATHAN REVOC TRST 2017 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIKDAL JEFFREY N 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIKING TRUST/PINK LADY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLA SAN JUAN OWNERS ASSOCATION 0.31 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $26.62 $0.00 $26.62 $35.28 10.28$                          
VILLACAMPA LEOPOLDO O/ESTELA C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLACAMPA MARIA D 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VILLAFAN AMALIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLAFLOR BERNARD S/DELIA J L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VILLAFUERTE CESAR G/MARIA LUISA Y 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLAFUERTE CESAR G/MARIA Y/MARIO A YAO/ETAL 0.27 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
VILLAGOMEZ FAMILY TRUST 0.41 0.22 $75.32 $26.10 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.42 40.10$                          
VILLAGOMEZ LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLALOBOS GEORGE/MARY JANE 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
VILLALOBOS HECTOR/LILYANA FALERO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLALOBOS JAMES G/YOLANDA 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
VILLALOBOS JOSELITO B 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VILLALOBOS SARA/JUAN M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 695 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

VILLALON JAMES C S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLALOVOS BRIAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLALPANDO ROBERT J/LEANOR/ROBERT J/LEANOR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLALPANDO USVALDO/VICTORIA BECERRA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLALTA ERNESTO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLALUZ TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLAMIL ERWIN/VANESSA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLANUEVA CHRISTOPHER/HAZEL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VILLANUEVA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLANUEVA FAMILY TRUST 0.30 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
VILLANUEVA FERNANDO S/LEAH T 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLANUEVA FRANCIS ASHFORD/KIMBERLEE GUIRIT ADINA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VILLANUEVA JASON/ROSE MICHELLE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLANUEVA JOSE 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VILLANUEVA JOSE D JR/PRITIKA P DUTT 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLANUEVA MARIA M/JOHN J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLANUEVA OWEN MABASA/DIANA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLANUEVA RAFAEL 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLANUEVA RAUL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLANUEVA RONALD DIOSO 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLANUEVA VINCENT P 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
VILLARICA VERONICA P/PAULA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLARREAL PETER S 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLARREAL WILMAR A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLARREAL WILMAR A/MONICA I 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLARREAL WILMAR ANDREI/MONICA IRAINA 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VILLASAN ALLAN/GINGER ROSE 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLASAN ANDREW S/ROSE JINKHIE R 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLASANA ROBERT 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VILLASENOR YESENIA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLAVERT CHRISTOPHER A/ANABETH V KIDD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLAVERT VIRGINIA A/MAXIMO D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLEGAS FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLEGAS MARIA DE J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLEGAS RYAN I/STEPHANIE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLEGAS SARAH 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VILLEGAS THOMAS 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILLEGGIANTE JOSEPH 0.23 0.12 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
VILLON JUAN A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VILLONGCO CYNTHIA/JETHRO G 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VILMA/ANTONIO JACOB REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VILORIA JOHN R/SONIA B 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VINAVONG DARYL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VINAY & JUDY A SHRIVASTAVA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VINAYAK SIMARJOT KAUR/VISHAL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VINAYAK/GEETIKA MEHROTRA GOEL FAMILY LIV 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 696 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

VINCENT A/MARY ANNE IOSSO REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
VINCENT CORY/ELIZABETH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VINCENT J/DENICE RAUBA REV TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VINCENT JENNIFER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VINCENT W/SUSAN V FARHOOD FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VINCI BRENDA G 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VINER VLADIMIR/TATYANA 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VINOD/SHWETA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VINSON ROBERT L/CALDONIA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VINSON TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIOLINI ALLAN H/JESUS C MARTINEZ 0.20 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
VIRAMONTES ARACELI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIRAMONTES EDWARD G/SHARON E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIRATA CHRISTINE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VIRAY ANASTACIA Y/BERT S/JOSEPH B 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIRAY BRIAN P/PAMELA 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VIRAY GILDA/PEDRO N 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VIRAY PHILIPS S 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIRDI JASMEET/SUKHDEEP 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIRENDRA C SINGHBECKY J CAMPER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
VIRGEN VERONICA G 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VIRGILIO A/SEGUNDIA A YANCHA LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIRGIN EDWIN F JR/MELINDA T 0.27 0.14 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
VIRGINIA B RITZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VIRGINIA F BARCUS 2015 TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIRGINIA FAIR/SUSUMU AMITANI REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
VIRGINIA FONTANESI 1994 REV INTER‐VIVOS TRUST 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VIRGINIA G DELUCA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIRGINIA K FLEIG REVOCABLE TRUST 1.41 0.00 $26.44 $9.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.16 (17.28)$                         
VIRGINIA RUIZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.39 0.20 $65.82 $22.81 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $82.36 16.54$                          
VIRK BALWINDER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIRK JASKARAN S/KULWINDER K/PARAMVIR 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIRK KAMALJIT K/GARYPAL S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIRK LAKHWINDER S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIRK MAJOR SINGH 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VIRK MAJOR SINGH/JASPRIT KAUR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VISALIA INVESTMENT PROPERTIES INC 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VISAYA MICHAEL J L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VISITACION EVERARD/LUISITA/RICKY C 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
VISS DANIEL 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
VISSCHER SONJA 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VISTRO JESSICA J/JOVITO S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VITAICH JASON M/KELLIE D 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VITALIE KARLA 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VITZNAU TRUST/RYAN A BAILY 0.68 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VIVAS STEPHANIE VANESSA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 697 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

VIVEROS JENNY M/JOSE ARTURO LOPEZFELIX 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VIVIANO‐TRIEZENBERG FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIVIENNE M NICOL/AMANDA L PAIN 1999 REV TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIVILACQUA ANTHONY JOSEPH 0.65 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VIZARD MICHELLE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VIZCARRA MANUEL 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VLAMIS DANIEL 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VO FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VO FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VO HOANG KHUYEN DUY/RON BOLYARD 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VO HUY MAI/CINDY XIONG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VO KATRINA 0.18 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
VO QUANG T 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
VO TAMMY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VO THE 0.22 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
VO THE THI 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VOELLER JEFF J 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VOGEL IRENE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VOGEL JARRARD FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VOGT MYRNA J/KESHA R FUKA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VOHS JOHN L/LINDA A BOEHM 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
VOHS REVOCABLE TRUST 2017 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VOISIN CLINTON R/KIMBERLY/DOROTHY L 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VOLKER KERRY J/DAWN D LAWVER 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
VOLYNETS LEONID/VICTORIA 0.41 0.21 $55.70 $19.30 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.85 23.15$                          
VON BERNATH HUGO IGNACIO/KRISTIN SCHEIBER 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VON HOFFMANN JONATHAN/TOMI M OMOTO 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VONESSEN ROBERT 0.32 0.17 $47.26 $16.38 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.15 (1.11)$                           
VONG ALEXANDER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VONG JIMMY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VONG NHIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VONG TRAN FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VONGKHAMCHANH MAY/SEAN 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
VONGKHAMSOMPHOU MIRINDA 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VONGNANGAM ANDREA J 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VONGTHICHACK NOUKENE/SOUK 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VONK JUDITH L/KARL HENRY 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VONSCHEOCH KONRAD III/SANDY D VONSCHOECH 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VONSCHOECH RAYANN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VOONG COT/JOSIPHINE 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VOONG KEN CHU 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VOONG LIN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VOONG YEE V 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VOONG/LY 2015 REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
VOORHEES DENISE K 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VORAC TRESTON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 698 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

VORISE GAIL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VORONEZH LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VOROPAY ANDREY/LYUBOV 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
VOSEFSKI MICHAEL A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VOSS SANDRA K/MICHAEL S 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VOTAW MONICA MAE 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VOWELS ABIGAIL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VOYLES MICHELLE L/LUIS M MELGOZA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VP FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VRABIE EDUARD/IVIN ANDRIEVSKAIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VRAITCH KERAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VRCHOTA TERENCE 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
VRIENS TRACEY 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
VROMAN JESSICA BUJOL/MICHAEL J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VU HIEU 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VU JULIE L/TUONG N 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VU LAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VU NICK D 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
VU PHONG Q/ALICE L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VUE CHUE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VUE DOUGLAS/NAI SAETERN 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
VUE KHAO KHOR/KATHLEEN A GUO 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VUE LOR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VUE MARY/ELISE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VUE SHOUA/MEE THAO 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
VUE SUSAN M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VUE THAI/MANY VANH LEE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VUE YENG/ANN YANG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VUKAS JESSICA A/MICHAEL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VUONG AARON H/THANH‐HOA T THACH 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
VUONG ANH T 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VUONG FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VUPPALA RAJENDRA B/SITA YERRA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VYAS JAY HEMANSHU/GRISHMABEN N PAREKH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
VYTLACIL FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
W & S HOPPE 2008 TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
W E/B L PREWITT REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
W WAYNE HERMAN TRUST 0.62 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
W2 1 HOLDINGS LLC 0.29 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
WADA ALAN/MARTA 0.13 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
WADDELL ANN J 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WADDELL ROBERT J 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WADE CORNEL E/MIGDALIA 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
WADE JEROME/ESMERALDA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WADE NUNN FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WADE OLIVIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 699 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WADE SABRINA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAGEMANN FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAGGONER JASON/CAROL 0.20 0.10 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
WAGH FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAGHMARE GANESH/SHITAL SAWARKAR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAGHMARE SADANAND/KANCHAN REGHATATE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAGNER 2016 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAGNER CLARICE A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAGNER GREGORY/NORIKO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAGNER JACQUELINE D/PAUL 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAGNER KATHERINE A/ROBERT R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAGNER SHONDA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAGONER APRIL DAWN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAHL ANGELA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAHL VANESSA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAHLBERG FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WAI NEWTON Y 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WAI SHING LLC 0.91 0.78 $153.54 $53.20 $255.85 $0.00 $255.85 $309.05 155.51$                        
WAIGANJO TERINA/KELVIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAITES YVONNE/CINDY Y FRANTZEN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAITS DOUGLAS B/KATRINA L 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAITT REBECCA/OLIVIA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAKILY SARAJUDDIN/ZAKIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WALBER PATRICK J/TERRA 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WALCOTT REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALDEN DAN B/ANNE B 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WALDEN JACOB J 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WALDEN JACOB JOSEPH 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WALDIE SHAWN D/DOUGLAS E/JANET L 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALDREP CHRISTOPHER/PAMELA 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WALDROP FAMILY TRUST 2017 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALENDA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALIA SAMEER 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALIA SUNDEEP/AMANDEEP S 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WALIK CHRISTOPHER SCOTT 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WALIMUNIGEDHANAPALA KAVINDU GEESARA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALKER AMBER 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALKER AVELINO FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALKER BERNARD/ESPERANZA/ALONDRA MCGUIRE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALKER CHRISTOPHER D 0.22 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
WALKER DAVID R/SYLVIA 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WALKER DAYAN/LAKISCHA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALKER ETHEL L 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WALKER FAMILY TRUST 0.22 0.06 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
WALKER GLORIA/ROY LEE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALKER HELEN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 700 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WALKER IRIS C/KEVEN J 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALKER JACKIE L/LEONA L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALKER JEANNE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WALKER JEFFREY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALKER JILL E 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALKER JOELY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALKER JONATHAN L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WALKER KENNETH E/SANDRA R 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
WALKER MINDY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALKER REV TR ETAL 0.63 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WALKER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WALKER SHAWN/ROBIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALKER SPENCER/KENNETH AVANCE 0.23 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
WALKUP JASON/BRYAN JONES 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALL ANTHONY JAY/TAMMY CHRISTINE TROVAO 1.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WALL FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WALL PATRICK/DACIA EASTIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALLACE ANNECIA R/ZACHARY 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WALLACE BROCK 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALLACE D CARRUTH LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WALLACE DASHAWN/PAWANDEEP 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
WALLACE FAMILY PROPS LLC 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALLACE GEOFFREY J/LINDA SIPANYA WALLACE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALLACE GEOFFREY J/LINDA SIPANYA‐WALLACE 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WALLACE JEFFREY MALONE/KARINE ALBERTOVNA GRIGORIAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALLACE JOHN P 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALLACE S WOO/MAGGIE WAI LAN TONG LIVING TR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALLACE THURMAN G 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALLACH ED/KRIS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WALLACH STACEY 0.28 0.10 $60.44 $20.94 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $50.72 (9.72)$                           
WALLEN DENISE L/MELANIE R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALLERS MARY E 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
WALLICK ANDREW ALLEN/NATALIE KATHRYN SALEH 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
WALLINGFORD TRUST/DAVID N EVANS 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WALLIS SHAYLE E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALLIS TRISHA D 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WALLS DAVID L/CHERYL L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALLS JANELLE A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALLS NICHOLAS/MELISSA J WARREN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAL‐MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TRUST 11.00 9.46 $1,897.50 $657.52 $3,109.75 $0.00 $3,109.75 $3,767.27 1,869.77$                     
WALSH DANIEL L 0.76 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WALSH JAMES J 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WALSH JENNIFER L/ROBERT B 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALSH LAURIE FRIDAY/MICHAEL J 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WALSH LIVING TRUST 1987 0.13 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
WALSH PAUL/DERRICK WERLE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 701 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WALSH SHIRLEY L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALSH SUSAN/TIMOTHY J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALSH/JOSEPH LLC 1.50 1.29 $258.76 $89.66 $424.06 $0.00 $424.06 $513.72 254.96$                        
WALSTON CYNTHIA L 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
WALTER ADAUGO R/JUDE EKWEDIKE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALTER ANNA 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WALTER F BUTLER FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WALTER K KINNEY FAMILY TRUST 0.85 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WALTER MICHAEL B/TRACI L 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
WALTER R/JOAN CLARK REVOCABLE TRUST 0.35 0.00 $29.54 $10.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.24 (19.30)$                         
WALTER R/JOAN CLARK REVOCABLE TRUST 2016 0.05 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
WALTER W WONG TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALTER/MARTHA MALTZ REVOCABLE TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WALTERS FAMILY TRUST 1.01 0.00 $168.76 $58.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $58.48 (110.28)$                       
WALTERS JERRY F 0.41 0.31 $69.20 $23.98 $37.21 $0.00 $37.21 $61.19 (8.01)$                           
WALTERS JUSTIN/RENEE A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WALTERS MELVIN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALTHER ERIC G/PAMELA J 0.30 0.16 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
WALTON 2001 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WALTON ARTESIA R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WALTON CASSONDRA Y 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALTON CHERYL E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALTON CINDY/JAMES E 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WALTON DAVID E/MELISSA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALTON MARIA MYRENE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WALTON PATRICK N 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WALTON TRUDY JENISE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WALTON TRUST 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
WALTZ DEBRA A 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WAMUNGA ALICE AKINYI/NELSON OBATTY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAN DAVID/SANDY CHIN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAN JULIE W 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAN KEVIN/GENE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAN PETER CHI CHUNG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAN QI/FEI LIN 0.27 0.14 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
WAN RICHARD/MICHELLE H LAM 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAN YU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANDA ALLEN REV TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANDA G HARLING REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WANDA LOUISE ROYSDON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANDA SUE CAVALLINI 2012 TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WANDELL ZACHARY M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANDS MARBELLA/MARBELLA SALA 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
WANG ALLEN H 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG BAIHAO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG BARBARA C 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 702 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WANG CHARLEY 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG CHARLEY/JIUMEI CHEN 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WANG CHIEN YU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG CHUNHONG/XIAOLONG S LIU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG DAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WANG DAVID QI/VICKEY WEI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG DONGQING 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG DONGYU/HAILUN ZHAO 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WANG ERICKA S/MICHAEL J 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG FANG 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG GORDON GONG/YUEYING WU 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG GUANG LIN/CINDY QICI LI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG HENRY 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WANG HONG H/QING ZHAO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG HUAIMIN/MIN HU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG HUAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WANG JACKSON/JIAN LING 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG JIAN/YIH H 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WANG JIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG JING/TIAN GAO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG JINRONG/LING C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG KELU 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WANG LAN 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WANG LI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG MICHAEL MAO‐LIN/CHIUNG‐WEN LIN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WANG MING C 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WANG PAN CALIFORNIA PROPERTIES LLC 0.19 0.15 $32.78 $11.36 $50.76 $0.00 $50.76 $62.12 29.34$                          
WANG PU/HUI LU 0.48 0.21 $102.00 $35.34 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $124.67 22.67$                          
WANG REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 1.00 0.52 $168.76 $58.48 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $88.25 (80.51)$                         
WANG SHIH CHIN T/CHUEH CHIAO TAI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG SHIH‐CHIN THOMAS/CHUEH‐CHIAO TAI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG SHIRLEY C 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG TIANYANG 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG WENJUAN/CHUNLIN XU 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WANG WILLIAM/LUCY LIU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG XIU ZHEN/XI T WU 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WANG XUAN 0.13 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WANG XUEFENG/XUE JIN 0.21 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
WANG YAN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WANG YANG/XUELAN LIANG 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WANG YEN L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WANG YIGE/WEI ZHANG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG YIQING 0.12 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
WANG YUE/SHUFAN XUAN 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 703 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WANG ZHANWEI/LU 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WANG ZONG YAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANG/JIN FAMILY TRUST 2010 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANI NAYEEMA K 0.16 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
WANKAWALA FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST/SUNIL R PARMAR 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANKHADE VIKAS/AMRAPALI KATE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANNER BRETT HERMAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WANSER MICHAEL 0.20 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
WANYEKI WANYEKI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARBURTON LEZLI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARD CAROLYN L/KIRK M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WARD DANIEL/KATHERINE 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WARD DAVID L/SUSAN G 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARD DONALD W/ESTELA M 0.32 0.17 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
WARD DOUGLAS E JR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARD EMANON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARD FAMILY TRUST 0.43 0.25 $77.00 $26.68 $68.85 $0.00 $68.85 $95.53 18.53$                          
WARD JEFFREY L/HO YU POON WARD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARD JUSTIN L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARD KEITH/UWEM 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARD KESHA T/ADRIAN J SHEPPARD 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARD LASHANDA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARD RICHARD/JACQUELINE 0.56 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WARD SHARON/WILLIE JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARD TRACY/CHONGHAE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WARD WANDA L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARD WHITE MARQUITA/EDGAR R WHITE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARD‐DILLARD NANCYLYNN 0.25 0.13 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
WARDEN RONALD 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARE DONALD J 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
WARGANICH STILES GLEN 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
WARIS CHOUDHRY M/NAGINA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARMENHOVEN DANA/LESA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARMINGTON SERENADE ASSOCIATES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 0.12 0.04 $0.00 $0.00 $11.83 $0.00 $11.83 $11.83 11.83$                          
WARNER LARRY K/JULIE A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARNER LEILANI S 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WARNER MATT F/VICTORIA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARNER SOPHIA L 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WARNER/MINNIE BROWN FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
WARNES KAY R 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WARNKE SAMUEL H/LISA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAROFF MICHAEL D 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARREN AMITY 0.22 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
WARREN BRIAN C/PATRICIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WARREN CHANG LUM LIVING TRUST/WARREN C LUM 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARREN DAVID M/ZONA M 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 704 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WARREN GREGORY JR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WARREN GREGORY JR/KATRINA MITCHELL 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WARREN MARC K/ALISON D 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WARREN MELVIN II/MICHELE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARREN MICHAEL/YUK LUNG CHAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARREN NOELLE M 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
WARREN SCOTT T/MELISSA A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARREN SHASTA PROPERTIES LLC 0.18 0.14 $30.38 $10.53 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $29.13 (1.25)$                           
WARREN WESTLEY/JILLIAN 0.26 0.14 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
WARREN‐LOGAN SHINTEYA B/AARON F LOGAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WARTHEN RICHARD L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WASHINGTON ARDELLIA E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WASHINGTON BARBARA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WASHINGTON CLAIRE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WASHINGTON DARRELL CALVIN/AILEE MILLER 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WASHINGTON GIOVONNA J 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WASHINGTON KYRI/MARY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WASHINGTON ROBERT J JR 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WASHINGTON TIFFANY A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WASILEWSKI LYNN S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WASON FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WASSERMAN ROBERT ELIAS/CORINA 0.31 0.16 $52.32 $18.13 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.90 (4.42)$                           
WASSERSLEBEN ERNEST P/MICHELE A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WASZKIEWICZ JERZY 0.18 0.03 $50.00 $17.33 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.10 (2.90)$                           
WATANABE STEVEN H 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
WATERFORD MANAGEMENT LLC 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WATERMAN 2005 LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WATERMAN CELINE/MITCH ZEHNDER 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATERMAN NICOLE G 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATERS 2019 TRUST 0.36 0.21 $75.32 $26.10 $68.85 $0.00 $68.85 $94.95 19.63$                          
WATERS FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WATERS JOHN N/PAMELA S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WATERS REGINA V 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATERS THOMAS W 0.29 0.15 $48.94 $16.96 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.73 (2.21)$                           
WATERS TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATKINS AMY ALLISON 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WATKINS DEBORAH 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATKINS GARY 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WATKINS JONATHAN H 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WATKINS KENNETH W 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATKINS LIVING TRUST 0.31 0.09 $53.70 $18.61 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $48.38 (5.32)$                           
WATKINS STEPHANIE 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WATLEY MICHAEL A/KAREN SHEPARD‐WATLEY 0.13 0.07 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
WATSON ADAM C/REBECCA D 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATSON ADRIANNE R/CHRISTOPHER T 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WATSON ALLAN/DIANE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 705 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WATSON ANNETTA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATSON BRIAN K/BRIANA S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATSON CHRISTOPHER T/ADRIANNE R 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WATSON DIANE L 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WATSON FAMILY TRUST 0.20 0.11 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
WATSON GERALD JAMES JR/CAROLE KIRKLAND 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATSON JANAE M/JASON B 0.22 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
WATSON KENNETH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATSON OTIS D JR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATSON ROBERT ERROL/JULIA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATSON RYNISE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATSON SUSAN/LOWELL 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WATSON VAJRA 0.22 0.12 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
WATSON WILLIAM/DANA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATSON YOLANDA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATSTEIN MARCUS I 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATT COMMUNITIES AT ARTISAN SQUARE LLC 3.55 2.70 $1,725.00 $597.74 $660.51 $0.00 $660.51 $1,258.25 (466.75)$                       
WATT COMMUNITIES AT MYSTIQUE LLC 4.40 0.70 $1,100.00 $381.17 $168.81 $0.00 $168.81 $549.98 (550.02)$                       
WATT COMMUNITIES AT PORTISOL LLC 5.55 4.22 $2,775.00 $961.59 $1,032.63 $0.00 $1,032.63 $1,994.21 (780.79)$                       
WATTS BESSIE 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WATTS DIANE/HOWARD 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATTS DWAYNE/EDWIENNA C 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATTS JORDAN E/RANDALL T 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WATTS SHARRON/THOMAS E LITTLE 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WATTS TANYA L 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WATTS TERRY R/COLEEN M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAUGH JOE III 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WAUSON FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WAWRO PIOTR A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAYKOLE VIKAS M/PRATIKSHA PATIL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WAYNE CLIFTON HARROLD LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WAYNE E/JACQUELINE J DIKE FAMILY REV TRUST 0.21 0.00 $32.06 $11.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.11 (20.95)$                         
WAYNE R/JANE P WALTON 2015 FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WAYNE YOUNG/MARY MICHELLE GONG 2001 FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAYNE/KAZUKO MIKUNI FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WAYNE/MARYBETH MOORE 2018 TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WC80 PARCEL 3 LLC 1.68 1.44 $289.80 $100.42 $474.94 $0.00 $474.94 $575.36 285.56$                        
WCHENG/TSUN FAMILY TRUST 2014 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEAR KOBI C/GLORIA S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEATHERSBY BRIAN/LACRETIA BRATCHER 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WEATHERSBY JUANITA DIANE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEATHERSPOON PARIS MAURISE 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
WEAVER BETTY J O/GEORGE T 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WEAVER DONALD/THERESA O 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEAVER GROUP LLC 37.11 3.71 $640.16 $221.83 $1,219.90 $0.00 $1,219.90 $1,441.73 801.57$                        
WEAVER JIMMY/FLORDELIZA A 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 706 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WEAVER JOSEPH L/TIFFANY Y 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEBB BETTYE A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEBB CHERI 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WEBB IVORY L 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEBB JASON/CASEY 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
WEBB JEFFRIE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEBB JENNIFER/RACHEL RESNICK 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEBB KATHLEEN K 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEBB LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WEBB NATHAN GARRETT/BLANCA ESTHER ESCOTO 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WEBB ROBERTA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEBB SHONDA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEBB WILLIAM/BRITNEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEBB WRENETTA J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEBBER JESSICA JEAN 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WEBER LISA 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEBER MARK D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEBER NICHOLAS JOHN/TAMMY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEBSTER JOAN B 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEBSTER KASEY T/LINDSAY A CLARK 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WEBSTER KYLE/SAMANTHA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEBSTER MARK K 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WECKER PAUL E/KATHLEEN W 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEDDING JON S/KELLEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEDUM FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 0.76 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WEED FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEEKLEY MARTIN A 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WEEKS JAMES/JOANNE 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEEKS JESSICA D 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
WEEKS JOSHUA L 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEEKS MARY E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEEM SHALON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEGNER KENNETH BRIAN/CARI RAE 0.86 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WEI JIAN HUA/TINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEI MINGMIAN 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WEI XING/YI ZHENG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEICHEL VIRGINIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEIDLE THOMAS LYNN/DEBORAH JEANNE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEIGERT CHRISTOPHER D/MOHANNA S 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEIKERT THOMAS R/TERESA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEIL ANDREW/CHRISTINE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEIL FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WEINBERG COREY/AMY 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WEINBERGER DONNY JAMES 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEINEL ALAN WAYNE/MICHELE LOUISE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEINER FAMILY TRUST 0.26 0.14 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 707 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WEINSTEIN BARRY/ELAINE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEINSTEIN CHRISTOPHER/DAVID CAMPBELL/VICTORIA L 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEIR DANIEL W 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WEIR FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WEISBART FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEISE CHRIS E 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WEISENBURG KIMBERLEY 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WEISGERBER BRENT 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEISGERBER WILLIAM SR/LESLIE/WILLIAM JR/ETAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEISS CONSUELO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEISSMAN 2019 TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WEIST DONNA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WELCAM‐80 VENTURE 2.00 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
WELCH ADAM K 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WELCH JAMES B/SHANNON L 0.24 0.12 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WELCH RENEE M/STEPHEN P 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WELCOME 2 DMV SERVICES LLC 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
WELCOME NATOMAS LLC 3.89 3.35 $673.32 $233.32 $1,099.72 $0.00 $1,099.72 $1,333.04 659.72$                        
WELDON R/SHIRLEY H WOODARD 1997 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WELKER WHITNEY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WELLENSTEIN JEFFREY L/JENNIFER L 0.12 0.06 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WELLER BRIAN JAMES/DIANE Y 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WELLES ANDRE/ROSARIA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WELLING RYAN L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WELLMAN CATHERINE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WELLNER FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WELLS AIMEE M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WELLS ANDREW M 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WELLS DERRICK L 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WELLS FAMILY TRUST 0.30 0.15 $53.70 $18.61 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.16 24.46$                          
WELLS GARRETT/TRISHA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WELLS JASON 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WELLS KIMBERLY/DAVID 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WELLS LISA S 0.03 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WELLS MARY ANN 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WELLS MATTHEW/SARAH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WELLS RONALD/RASIA S/JEREMY B QARAJA/NURZAT J 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WELLS STEVEN A/VICKI S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WELLS TERRENCE W 6.26 1.23 $675.36 $234.02 $188.54 $0.00 $188.54 $422.57 (252.79)$                       
WELSH DAVID A/JANICE S WONG 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
WELTON FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WELTON GAWLICK TRUST/ 0.27 0.14 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
WELTON KENNETH R/CAROLYN WYLER 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WELTY JOSHUA/KRISTIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEN WENDY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEN YONG/WENMEI ZHANG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 708 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WENCESLAO GEORGETTE/SAL/JACK MCGAREY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WENCESLAO JASON/MONICA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WENDE KASHIN REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST/ETAL 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WENDELL YVONNE 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WENDELL/MELIZA SIA LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WENDY A BRIGHT FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WENDY L ARNAUDO TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WENDY L WOLFE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WENDY ORR MARITAL QTIP TRUST 0.73 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WENDY YANG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WENZEL ALLEN L 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WENZEL ALLEN/LAURA WALLS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WENZEL HENRY A/JANET S 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WERKING INC 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
WERNER LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WERNER SHARONDIP K 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WESLEY E/SANDRA L STRECH FAMILY TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WESSON APRILLE DANIELE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEST KATHLEEN A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEST PHILIP W/SUSAN E 0.21 0.12 $52.00 $18.02 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $57.10 5.10$                            
WEST RALPH A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEST ROSA/TIMOTHY 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WEST SEAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEST SHANNAN I/ERNEST M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WEST SILVER EAGLE PARTNERS 0.56 0.00 $48.30 $16.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16.74 (31.56)$                         
WESTBERG FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WESTCOTT NADINE TERESA/JUSTIN RYAN 0.25 0.13 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
WESTENBERGER JAMES A 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WESTERN AMERICA INVESTMENTS INC 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WESTERN PLANT HEALTH ASSOCIATION 0.29 0.23 $50.04 $17.34 $76.79 $0.00 $76.79 $94.13 44.09$                          
WESTLAKE ANTHONY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WESTLAKE DEREK/CONSTANCE MCCLELLAN 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WESTLAKE MASTER ASSOCIATION 49.92 6.85 $202.28 $70.09 $2,251.24 $0.00 $2,251.24 $2,321.33 2,119.05$                     
WESTLAKE VILLAGE GREENS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 1.28 0.38 $0.00 $0.00 $126.53 $0.00 $126.53 $126.53 126.53$                        
WESTLAKE VILLAS COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ‐$                               
WESTLAKE VLG GREENS HOMEOWNERS AS 1.25 0.29 $0.00 $0.00 $96.65 $0.00 $96.65 $96.65 96.65$                          
WESTMARK PARTNERS L P 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WESTMARK PARTNERS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
WESTOBY JOHN A/JACKIE M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WESTON GARY L JR/KATHERINE M 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WESTON JOHNATHAN P/ANNA E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WESTON JOHNATHON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WESTON ROY JOHN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WESTRUP ROGER D/VICKIE LYNN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WESTSHORE COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 6.22 1.47 $125.00 $43.31 $483.28 $0.00 $483.28 $526.59 401.59$                        
WESTVIEW SACRAMENTO LP 5.37 4.08 $1,061.46 $367.81 $2,381.56 $0.00 $2,381.56 $2,749.37 1,687.91$                     

BOARD PACKET 
Page 709 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WESTVIK KRISTINE DETTLING 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WESTWOOD FAMILY IRREVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WETZEL NEELEY/STEPHEN L 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WETZEL RICHARD L/DELORES A MCKINNON 0.26 0.14 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
WEVALU PROPERTIES LLC 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHA SOON WON TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHALEN DANIEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHALEN W/ESTHER C LAI 2008 TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WHALEN W/ESTHER C LAI TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHALEY CISSY 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WHARRY DEBBIE L 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHATES TODD/RACHELLE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WHEELER GILBERT C/MARIA R 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHEELER GLENNA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHEELER JAMES H II 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WHEELER JOHN/VASILIKI A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHEELER LIVING TRUST/SURVIVORS TRUST/ETAL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHEELON RENA R 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WHELAN KATHRYN OSBURN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHIDDEN ALFRED G/THELMA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHISMAN FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WHITAKER DENISE L/RONALD L JR 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITAKER JAMES/CHERYL/NOAH ROLLINS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WHITAKER MICHAEL C 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
WHITE ALLISON M/SIMON A 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITE ANDREW P/LOURDES E 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITE ANJULIE J 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITE ASHLEY 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WHITE ATI O 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITE BARBARA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITE BRADLEY D/SOFIA KING 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITE CASSUNDRA 0.07 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WHITE DANA 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WHITE DARRYL/CELESTE E 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
WHITE DARYL S/FENINA 0.17 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WHITE GAREY JR/CASTILLO HOLLIE DEL 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WHITE JAMEL C 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITE JAMES W 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WHITE JAMIL/BELLA/LUCIA TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITE KRISTIN ANNE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WHITE LACY JR/NEARLY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITE LARRY E/WILLIAM R 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WHITE LEAH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITE LIVING TRUST 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITE LORRIE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WHITE MARIE C 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 710 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WHITE MELISSA/ANDREW LOZANO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITE PAULA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITE PHILLIP DION SR/LISA DIANE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITE SCOTT/JENNY 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WHITE SHEILA D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITE THOMAS PETER/OLIVIA MARIE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITE TIFFANY 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITE TONIA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITE TREANA DENISE/JESSE FLOYD III 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WHITE WENDI A 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WHITE YVETTE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITEHEAD 2007 REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITEHURST CLOVER J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITEN TIFFANY J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITESEL DAVID 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WHITESIDE CARL/BRENDA 0.16 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WHITESIDE CHERYL/ROGER 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITESIDE ORETHA/JAMES 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITFIELD KIMBERLY A 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WHITFIELD PAUL H/KATE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITLOW FAMILY 2020 TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITLOW JANET A 0.03 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WHITMER JERRY D/LORI 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WHITMORE DANIELLE A/JEFFRY J JOHNSON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITMORE MORGAN G 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WHITNEY CRAIG/MANDEE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WHITNEY JOHN CHRISTOPHER/REBECCA DUY PHUONG BAO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITNEY PROPERTIES 2.04 0.20 $351.90 $121.94 $67.06 $0.00 $67.06 $189.00 (162.90)$                       
WHITNEY RUSSELL C III/VICKIE P 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WHITNEY TYLER 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITSETT CHRISTOPHER J/MAYFOL 0.36 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
WHITSETT GENE/JO ANNE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITTEN CHRISTI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITTEN GREGORY E/CAROL C 0.74 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WHITTEN JACQUELINE 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITTEN JEDIDIAH S/RHEA V 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITTEN LIVING TRUST 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WHITTEY JOHN M/KIM 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WHITTEY JOHN M/KIM C 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WHITTIKER JACQUELYN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WHITTLESEY PETER R/BAYTHONG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHITTLEY CASEY C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHYTE FAITH 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WHYTE TANZANIA NICOLE 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WIBLE WRIGHT LISA A 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WICKER SCOTT/REANN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 711 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WICKHAM BENJAMIN/TIFFANY M CUNNINGHAM 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WICKHAM GERI LYNN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WICKLUND ALEXANDER SCOTT/DEREK JOSEPH BLAHUT 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WICKLUND STEPHEN/LINDSAY 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
WICKS CHRISTIAN P/GAIL E 10.04 5.22 $173.20 $60.02 $29.77 $0.53 $30.30 $90.32 (82.88)$                         
WIDICK JOANN SYLVIA 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WIEGAND AMY K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WIEGERT MICHAEL D 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WIELDRAAYER SARA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WIENHOLZ DANIEL/AMANDA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WIEST DORIANNE R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WIETRICK DENISE M 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WIGGIN JAMES/SHARON 0.20 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
WIGGIN RONALD/LANA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WIGGINS CLAUDIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WIGGINS JACQUI M 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WIGGINS MATTHEW 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WIGHT DOUGLAS/KARI 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WIGLE NATHAN/JANET CARPENTER 0.20 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
WIGLEY LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WIGLEY MARC C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WIGLEY SUSAN G 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WIJESIRIWARDANE SAMINDRA/NALIKA D WIJESIRLWARDANE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WIJETUNGA DAYAVI 0.21 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
WIJETUNGA DAYAVI/KALANA KSW MUDALIGE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILBANKS NICHOLAS J/SAMANTHA C KLINGE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILBUR DAVID/JESSICA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILBUR FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WILBUR PATRICIA M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILCOX PAUL B 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILCOXEN LAWRENCE B/SHERIE L 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILDEE SHARON 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILES FAMILY TRUST 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILEY CARA/MATTHEW 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILEY DANIEL/YVONNE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILEY JEANETTE M 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILEY KIMBERLY ANN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILEY MOSES L/BROOKE M 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILEY STEVEN/SYLVIA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILFONG TRUST 0.31 0.16 $50.64 $17.55 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.10 26.46$                          
WILKE FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILKERSON CLARK M/DIANA G 0.18 0.10 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WILKERSON ROBERT V/CYNTHIA D ELDRIDGE 0.12 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILKES DAVID/LINDA 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WILKINS ALEXANDRA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILKINS ELENA RODRIGUEZ/KIM WALKINS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 712 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WILKINS EVANDER 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WILKINS JAMES W II/DEBRA C 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILKINS PRESCILA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILKINSON LORETTA K/PAUL 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WILKINSON RICK L/PAULA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLCOX ADELA C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLE SMITH JENNY 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLETTS JACK L 0.54 0.00 $50.00 $17.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.33 (32.67)$                         
WILLEY E D & SONS 111.73 11.17 $1,541.88 $534.29 $3,672.86 $0.00 $3,672.86 $4,207.15 2,665.27$                     
WILLEY TOLSON DEBORAH L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILLIAM & SUSAN RANDOL REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WILLIAM AND MELODY ROCKETT LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAM B/ALYSON J WAGSTAFF 1998 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAM D/VIRGINIA C ROMINGER FAMILY REV TRUST 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAM DIPINTO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILLIAM DIPINTO REVOCABLE TRUST/ 0.43 0.22 $100.00 $34.65 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $153.75 53.75$                          
WILLIAM E/BETTY J SCHAFER LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WILLIAM G BROWN/PERLA M NETTO REVOCABLE TRUST 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILLIAM H BARRETT TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAM H CARR IV/KAREN B CARR TRUST 0.19 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WILLIAM J GARDNER JR REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILLIAM J/RITA J BOWEN 2007 REVOCABLE TR 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WILLIAM L DUNN/BARBARA R STANDLEY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WILLIAM L LINN TESTAMENTARY TRUST 22.06 2.21 $380.54 $131.86 $725.17 $0.00 $725.17 $857.03 476.49$                        
WILLIAM L LINN TESTAMENTARY TRUST/ETAL 2.78 0.28 $47.96 $16.62 $91.39 $0.00 $91.39 $108.01 60.05$                          
WILLIAM L LINN TESTAMENTARY TRUST/JUNE C LINN 6.26 0.63 $118.50 $41.06 $205.75 $0.00 $205.75 $246.81 128.31$                        
WILLIAM L MCZEEK REV TRST 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILLIAM L/KELLY OSMONT LONIGAN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WILLIAM M BARR REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAM M JR/MARY JO SMITH TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAM M/THERESA A FINGER III REV TRUST/ETAL 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAM N/LESLIE K WEISGERBER FAMILY REV TRUST 0.25 0.13 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
WILLIAM P DIPINTO/TR/ 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAM P RUSHER REVOCABLE TRUST 2.61 1.36 $44.86 $15.54 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $45.32 0.46$                            
WILLIAM PHILLIP RUSHER REVOCABLE TRUST 0.49 0.26 $84.38 $29.24 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $59.01 (25.37)$                         
WILLIAM R DOWNING REVOCABLE TRUST 2010 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAM S BARNES/LESSIE M POLK BARNES FAM TR 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WILLIAM S WAROFF/DAMA JOYCE WAROFF REV TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAM T/JAIME SKEETERS FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WILLIAM W/DIANE L ANDERSON REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WILLIAM/CHERYL CHIECHI LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
WILLIAM/KELLY BAYNE 2015 REV TRST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAM/LISA YIP FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WILLIAM/SHANIE BRADLEY TRUST 2017 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAM/TONJA FIGENSHU FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WILLIAMS 2000 LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 713 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WILLIAMS ALEXANDER V/TINA T GUMMS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS ALFRED LEE JR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS ALI M/SANDRA N 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WILLIAMS ALYSHA M/J IAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS ANDREA M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS ANDY J/BRENDA J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WILLIAMS ANNA M/DARRYL D 1.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WILLIAMS ANTHONY LAMONT/YOLANDA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS ARNITA J/WILLIE W JR 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS ARTHUR BURL/PATRICIA ANN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WILLIAMS ASHLEE/KENNETH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS BARBARA J 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WILLIAMS BLAINE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS BONNIE L 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WILLIAMS BONNIE SUE 0.90 0.47 $151.88 $52.63 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $82.40 (69.48)$                         
WILLIAMS BRETT 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WILLIAMS CARLTON/LULA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WILLIAMS CARMEN LARRAINE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS CARRIE D 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS CATHERINE/RICHARD RAYMOND DUARTE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS CHAD D 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILLIAMS CHRYSTAL L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS CRAIG F/IRMA ALICIA 0.19 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
WILLIAMS CYNTHIA J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS DARLENE/DENNIS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS DARRELL W/GRACE 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WILLIAMS DARRYL W 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILLIAMS DARYL/KRISTINA KOVACH 0.23 0.12 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
WILLIAMS DAVID M/RUBY N SHINTANI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS DOMINIQUE/DANIEL R 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WILLIAMS DONNA L/HETTIE M STEVENSON 0.97 0.74 $163.70 $56.72 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $75.33 (88.37)$                         
WILLIAMS EDWARD M JR 1.41 0.00 $118.98 $41.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41.23 (77.75)$                         
WILLIAMS ELEANOR C 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS ELENOR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS ERIC/UNDERA COLE WILLIAMS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS FAMILY TRUST 0.31 0.16 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
WILLIAMS FRANCINA T 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS GARY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS GEORGE MCKEE/TRACY OBERRY WILLIAMS 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WILLIAMS GERALD A SR/BRENDA J 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WILLIAMS GERALD DEVON II 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS GLORIA R/DOUGLAS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS HARRIS SONYA/YVONNE MARIE WILLIAMS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS HENRY/LOIS 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILLIAMS HOLLY ANN/MARK LAWRENCE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS HUBERT/CHRISTINE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 714 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WILLIAMS JAMES E JR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS JAMES RICHARD JR 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WILLIAMS JAMIE/PRESTON 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WILLIAMS JANELLE/BRYAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS JEFFERSON 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS JOHANNA T 0.04 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WILLIAMS JOHN ERIC/GRYNARD 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS JONATHAN/HUONG NGUYEN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WILLIAMS JONATHON M/BRITTANY 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS JOSEPH 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WILLIAMS JOSHUA J/GLADYS SCOTT 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS JUANITA 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WILLIAMS JUANITA C 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILLIAMS JUSTIN D/SUSANNA P 0.12 0.06 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WILLIAMS JUSTIN R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS KAMELA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS KAREN A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS KEVIN 0.18 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS LAMIN S/NORDIA N 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS LARRY E/MICHELE ERIN LEMA 0.81 0.00 $68.34 $23.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23.68 (44.66)$                         
WILLIAMS LAWRENCE JR/CHRISTINE D GORDON 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS LEE E 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS LEE W/PAULA TREAT 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WILLIAMS LEON M/SARAH CONE 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WILLIAMS LINDA R 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS LUCIUS/BEVERLY A/ANESSA MARIE KINNEBREW 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WILLIAMS LYNNETTE S 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WILLIAMS MICHAEL A JR/ANASTASIA MOORE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS MICHELE ANN 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS NEDRA D 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS NIECESHA S 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WILLIAMS OSHAEY CARL/LESLIE D 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WILLIAMS PATRICIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS RAYMOND F/DARCELL R HASKINS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS RENEE V 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS REV LIVING TR 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WILLIAMS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS REVOCABLE TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WILLIAMS RICKIE JR 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS ROBERT/KRISTIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS ROSALYN A/MICHAEL G BOLDEN 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
WILLIAMS ROSEMARY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS ROYCECIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILLIAMS RUTH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS SHAWONYA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS SHELLEY/TODD 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 715 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WILLIAMS SINGH FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILLIAMS STEFANIE D 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILLIAMS STEPHEN F/DONNA 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS STEVEN M 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILLIAMS TARA M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS TIKISHA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS TOMMY LEON/TOMMY LEON II 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS TOUSSAINT DIALLO/FELECIA 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS TUSHUMBA 0.09 0.01 $25.00 $8.66 $2.96 $0.00 $2.96 $11.62 (13.38)$                         
WILLIAMS TYSHENNA 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILLIAMS WHITNEY LYNN/ETAL 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WILLIAMS WILLIE V/SHIKIRA SHAREE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMS‐FLOURNOY DORETHA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMSON GABRIELLE/RODERICK 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIAMSON HEATH E/CATHERINE A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WILLIAMSON RODERICK/GABRIELLE 0.20 0.11 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
WILLIAMS‐SINGH FAMILY TRUST 0.19 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
WILLIE GERALD 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIE L/EDNA BAKER 2018 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIE LEON/PAULA BANKS JENNINGS TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIS 2006 REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WILLIS CYNTHIA D 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WILLIS EDDIEMAE/BOBBY 0.18 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
WILLIS FRANK J/DORA JEAN ALEXANDER 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLIS L/JUNE VENABLE REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLMARTH LINDA/ELIZABETH ZIMBELMAN 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILLOUGHBY JEAN M 5.43 2.74 $122.46 $42.43 $35.88 $0.00 $35.88 $78.32 (44.14)$                         
WILLOUGHBY NATHAN LAURANCE 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLRICH VERONICA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLSON CARRIE A 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILLSON SANDI L/JOHN DOERHEIT 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WILMA JOYCE BROUSSARD 2020 REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WILMA RAE MINDEL REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILMA S ROE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WILMARTH LINDA N 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILMORE CHERILYN/JAMES D 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON ALLEN L/MELINDA A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON ALONZO M/RISSE DANIELLE C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON ANGELA R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON ANGELIQUE A 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
WILSON BRAD D/JESSICA S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WILSON CHAKA E 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON CHRISTINE D/GERARD B 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON CHRISTINE DEBELEN/GERARD 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON CHRISTOPHER ALLEN/CHARITY NOEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL/LEE 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 716 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WILSON CHRISTOPHER/MAGIERITA Q 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON CLYTIE GAITHER WHITE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON COLLEEN 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WILSON CURTIS D/LAURIE A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON DALE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON DAVID J/PATSY 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WILSON DAVIS TOSCA L 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON DENNIS 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON DOUGLAS W 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON EDWARD M/TERRI L 0.29 0.15 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
WILSON FAMILY LIVING TRUST 0.35 0.18 $55.70 $19.30 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.85 23.15$                          
WILSON FAMILY LIVING TRUST AGM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON GEORGE J/GEORGE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON HARVEY/CHRISTY R/CHRISTY R 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON HENRY AUGUSTUS/MARISA ANNE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON HENRY AUGUSTUS/MAXINE CLARICE THOMAS 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON INGLAND T 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WILSON JOEANN 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WILSON JOHN/KATHRYN 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
WILSON JULIE R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WILSON KEVIN E 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON MARK JAMES/HUI LIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON MICHAEL/FELICIA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON MONTE 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WILSON MUSTAFA K 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WILSON NICHOLAS J 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
WILSON NORIKO/ANTHONY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON PATRICK ETAL 0.60 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WILSON ROBERT P 0.16 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WILSON RODNEY/SANDRA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON SARAH 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON SHANNEN E/RENEE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON TODD/BRANDY 2.52 0.00 $61.70 $21.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21.38 (40.32)$                         
WILSON WENDY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILSON WILLIAMS SHOKIAH NICOLE 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILTZ CHRIS M 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WILUSZ RYAN/WILUSZ KIMUYEN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WINATA MEYDINA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WINBUSH MICHAEL JR 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WINCHELL FRANK LLOYD 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WINCHELL ROGER 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WINDMILLER LARRY G/EDITH M 0.31 0.00 $26.16 $9.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.06 (17.10)$                         
WINE AND ZAGARYAN LLC 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WINEINGER KIMBERLY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WINEINGER SHELBY ANN 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 717 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WINFREY FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WING M CHAN/CHRISTINA L CHAN TRUST AGREEMENT 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WING RONALD A/RUBY FABELA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WINGFIELD JOSEPH A/CONNIE 0.26 0.13 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
WINGFIELD TRUST 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
WINGSON REGINALD A/RUTH J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WINGSON RUTH J/REGINALD A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WINKLE CAROL L V 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WINKLE CLYDE R 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
WINKLE RICHARD 0.43 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
WINKLE STANLEY 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WINKLER BRIAN/CHRISTAL/MICHAEL J/REBECCA C 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WINKLER JUAN P M 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WINKLER MICHAEL D 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
WINLCOV BILLIE M/HERBERT B 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WINNCREST NATOMAS LLC 2.69 0.30 $277.74 $96.24 $99.46 $0.00 $99.46 $195.70 (82.04)$                         
WINONA M MARSHALL REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WINSON YICK CHUN LEE/JENNY HUNG MAI LEE RECOVABLE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WINSTON WILLIAM/DARESE 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WINTER LUCILLE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WINTERS CHARLES J 0.14 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WINTERS CHARLES JOHN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WINTERS RICHARD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WINTHER CRISTIN/LINDA F/EUGENE A 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WINTHER EUGENE/LINDA 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
WISHART JAMES C/LINDA A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WITHAM TERESA L/GARY E SR 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
WITHEROW LYNDA/MICHAEL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WITT BRYAN M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WL HOMES LLC 0.10 0.03 $0.00 $0.00 $9.86 $0.00 $9.86 $9.86 9.86$                            
WL WESTLAKE ASSOCS LP 1.09 0.33 $430.70 $149.25 $107.02 $0.00 $107.02 $256.27 (174.43)$                       
WO PROPERTIES LLC 0.29 0.23 $50.04 $17.34 $74.95 $0.00 $74.95 $92.29 42.25$                          
WOELFLE JUDY F 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOFFORD LANDRY 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WOHLMUTH LEWIS 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WOIZESCHKE DEBORAH J 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WOJCIEHOWSKI ADAM 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOLCOTT CHRISTOPHER CODY 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOLDEKIDAN YOHANNES/LULA W YOHANNES 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOLF BRANDI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOLF LORI A 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WOLFE DAVIS VICTORIA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WOLFER CARL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOLFERT GEORGE II/KAYLA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOLFF CECILIA 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WOLFF DIANE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 718 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WOLFSON BRUCE/HEIDI 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WOLKE SCOTT G 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOLLMAN CATHERINE/MATTHEW 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WON JAE SEONG PETER 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WON JUAN/JULIE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG ALAN K 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG AMY L/TED S 0.23 0.12 $55.38 $19.19 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.74 23.36$                          
WONG AND LU FAMILY TRUST 0.35 0.18 $59.08 $20.47 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $80.02 20.94$                          
WONG ANDY M/MARY L 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WONG BARBARA LI Y K 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG BENJAMIN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG BONNIE MICHELLE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG BRIAN A 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG CHRISTOPHER A 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG CINDY Y 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WONG ELAINE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WONG FAMILY TRUST 0.36 0.22 $77.00 $26.68 $68.85 $0.00 $68.85 $95.53 18.53$                          
WONG FAMILY TRUST/WONG LEUNG TRUST 2007 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG FERNANDO R 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WONG GARRETT/LORI ARGUELLO 0.24 0.12 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
WONG GIN POK/LINA KUANG 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG GING J/NUET C 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG HARRY H/DAN JIAO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG HELEN 0.30 0.16 $50.64 $17.55 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.10 26.46$                          
WONG JAMES C/WING YI CHEUNG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG JANET 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG JENNY CHING YEE/RAYMOND DICK FAI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WONG JOHN C/WONG BARBARA J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG JOHN/SHAOLI CHEN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG JOSEPH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG JULIE L/ROLLIN W 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WONG JUSTIN K 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG KATHERINE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG KATIE L/HONG WING TSE 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG KEITH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG KELLY ANNA/KIMBERLY CHAN/ALAN 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WONG KEVIN/LUCIA SIN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG KING C/IRENE T 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG KINGSHAN/SZE M YIP 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
WONG KWOK K/MICHELLE M LIANG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG LETIE I/JAMES G 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WONG LILLIAN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG LILY/WING WAH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG LIVING TRUST 0.29 0.15 $100.00 $34.65 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $153.75 53.75$                          
WONG MARCEL 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         

BOARD PACKET 
Page 719 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WONG MARCO/FAY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WONG MARCUS J/ALICE LI JUAN LIU 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG MARTIN K/JAMIE K 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG MENG FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG MICHAEL S/GRACE W 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG MICHAEL/KRISTINE DANO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WONG MOON/SHAO LIU 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG NELSON E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG PHILIP C/MELODY M YIP 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG RANDALL FAY/CARA ANN 0.33 0.00 $27.84 $9.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.65 (18.19)$                         
WONG RICHARD/SUSAN/MICHAEL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG ROBERTA S/STEVEN J 0.38 0.20 $50.64 $17.55 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.32 (3.32)$                           
WONG RODNEY S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WONG ROLLIN 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WONG SHARI L 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WONG SUET FONG/MING CHOW 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG SUSAN F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG TED/MACY/HELEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG THERON 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG TOM 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WONG TRUST 0.07 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WONG VIVIAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG WAI TIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG WAYNE M W/HENRY M K 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WONG WEYMUND/KAREN J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG WIN KIN SIMON/SAU MING LAU/MAN YU MANDY WONG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG YINNA/TRI KHAI HO/WENDY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONG‐LISTON NICOLE S/ROBERT L LISTON 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONNACOTT TODD/ABIGAIL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WONOHADIDJOJO SAMUEL P/DINA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOO EDWARD H/MARC E MADRIGAL 0.16 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
WOO IRENE YUEN 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WOO KELLY/LILY LAI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOO LAWRENCE/JACKIE LAM 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOO LILY L/PHIMMASEHN ELAINE J 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOO SEAN S 0.83 0.00 $70.04 $24.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24.27 (45.77)$                         
WOO TSAN M/YAN M 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOO VOONG FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
WOO WALLACE S/MAGGIE W TONG 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WOOD ANITA K/CHARLES D 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOOD BRENDA M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WOOD DAVID A/MIKELL E 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WOOD ERICH R/SARAH E 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOOD MARIA 0.25 0.13 $42.20 $14.62 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.40 2.20$                            
WOOD MATTHEW/RACHEL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOOD PATRICK 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 720 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WOOD VALERIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOOD WILLIAM 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WOOD WILLIAM PRESTON 0.07 0.04 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
WOOD ZACKARY/ELIZABETH 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOODALL DELANO L/MALAIKA AZIZI BAKER 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
WOODARD FELICIA D 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
WOODARD GLENELLA D 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOODARDS ANTHONY/TIFFANIE N WOODSON 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOODBRIDGE ‐ 301 L L C 15.60 11.86 $2,632.50 $912.21 $2,800.19 $0.00 $2,800.19 $3,712.40 1,079.90$                     
WOODCHEKE MATTHEW J/APRIL 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOODGATE CODY J/KELSEY L 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOODLOCK LAWRENCE/GLORIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOODRUFF ABBIE/STEPHANIE ROBERSON 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOODS CHRISTOPHER W 0.12 0.06 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WOODS DAVID/WOODS TEMIKA SHELL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOODS FAMILY TRUST 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WOODS JESSICA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOODS PAUL F/EMELITA E 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOODS ROGER RAY/CHERYL A 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOODS RYAL M/MICHAEL A LESLIE 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOODSIDE 05N LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 1.07 0.18 $425.00 $147.27 $118.91 $0.00 $118.91 $266.18 (158.82)$                       
WOODSON APRIL 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOODSON CORLISS 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WOODSON WALTER 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOODWARD DOUGLAS I S/DIEM NGUYEN 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WOODWARD KENT/JENNIFER 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOODY JAMES O/DELFINA M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOODYARD GREGORY A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOODYARD LEBARON/CARMON O ATKINS 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WOODYARD SHIRLEY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOOLF GARY T 0.97 0.50 $163.70 $56.72 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $86.50 (77.20)$                         
WOOLFOLK KENNETH J 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOOLLEY CARMELITA C/CHRIS D 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOOLMAN STUART 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WOOSLEY SANDRA ANN/BARBARA JUNE/WILLIAM THOMAS 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
WORD MAGALOTTI CHRISTOPHER MARTIN 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WORKMAN GARY/EMMA PETERS 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WORLDWIDE SIGNATURE INC 401K TRUST/URI GRANT 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WORLEY FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WORLEY JOINT LIVING TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WORLEY KENT D 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WORLEY KIMBERLEY A 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WORRALL CODY J/WILLIAM D 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WORRELL TOUPE 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WORSFOLD DAVID/WORSFOLD ELOISA POSADAS 0.22 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WORTHEN CHAD/STACEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 721 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WORTHEN DARLESSIA K 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WORTHEN JOEL 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WORTHINGTON KEIENYA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WORTHY LYNETTE S 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WORTHY TANISHA L 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WOWO ONORHODE V 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WRAY TANESHIA L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WRIGHT ADRIAN A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WRIGHT ANDREW/CARIE T 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WRIGHT CHARLENE E/GLEN 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
WRIGHT DONNA LYNN/CHRISTOPHER BROADNAX/ANDREA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WRIGHT DOUGLAS 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WRIGHT EDNA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WRIGHT FAMILY TRUST 0.36 0.19 $64.14 $22.23 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $81.78 17.64$                          
WRIGHT JEFFREY N/MERRIN J 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WRIGHT JOHN GILL JR 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WRIGHT KATRINA J 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WRIGHT LEONARD/YVONNE 0.18 0.02 $30.38 $10.53 $5.92 $0.00 $5.92 $16.45 (13.93)$                         
WRIGHT MARTHA A/DAVID F 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WRIGHT MICHAEL ALLEN/ROSA MARIA 0.05 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WRIGHT NANCY 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
WRIGHT RONALD/SUSAN 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WRIGHT WILLIE C/JANET L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WRIGHT YOLONDA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WRIGLEY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WRZASK TOMASZ/DIANA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU ALEXIS C/XIN XIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU ANDREW 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU CHENGZA/BIN ZHAO 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WU CHOU YING 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $13.15 $0.00 $13.15 $21.81 (3.19)$                           
WU CHUNYUE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU CUIYING/ANDREW PHILIP ANGELES 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU DAO HUI/XIUJUAN WENG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU FAMILY 2012 TRUST 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
WU FAMILY TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU HAI H/MINGZHEN ZHUO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU HARRY J 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WU IRENE L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU JENNY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU JIAWEI/XINYU ZHANG/FENGHUA WU 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU JUNXIAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU KEVIN 0.13 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
WU LILY R/LISA Y 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WU MAE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU MAN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU MEI HSUEH/PAUL PO MING 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 722 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

WU MING W/CHIN S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU PETER 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WU PETER/DAVID 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU PINGHUI/MEIXIANG HUANG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU SAU CHUNG/RUO LI DENG/MARY 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU STEPHEN/KATHY HUYNH 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WU TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU WAN L 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU WEITIAN/WANJUN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU WEIYING 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU WENQIAN 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WU YE/HAI YAN LI 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WU YINGYAN 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU YUE/FANGFEI CHEN 0.15 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WU ZHEN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU ZHONG/NANCY H 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WU/LUM FAMILY TRUST/ELLIOTT R LUM 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
WUEST GARY A/MARSHA J 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WULFF MARCI A/RYAN J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WURGLER ROBERT A/DEBRA C 0.13 0.07 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
WURST RODNEY C JR/SHARON S 0.18 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WUSTEFELD DEBORAH L/CARY W 0.22 0.12 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
WUSTEFELD JEFFREY B/WUSTEFELD LINDA N 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WUTTKE MICHAEL M 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WYATT RUSSELL/SHARREL 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
WYETH RANDY W 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WYETT MICHAEL J/GENEVIEVE K CORRIGAN/GREGG D KORTZ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
WYLIE BRUCE H/KUM C 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WYLLIE MARY A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WYNN AVA T/LYLA SHEHADEH 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WYNN DAVE JR/STUART J WHILEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WYNN KRISTI A/RANDY S 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WYNN REMONICA 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
WYNNE ALUN H/TRICIA A 0.25 0.00 $30.38 $10.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.53 (19.85)$                         
WYNNE LISAMARIE 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WYNNE ROSHUN/NAOMIE L NUTT WYNNE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
WYSONG MICHAEL 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
X TERRA ENTRPRS PC 0.23 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
XAVIER FAMILY TRUST 0.25 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
XAYAPHET SOMCHITH/THONGPANE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XAYASONE AE NOY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
XAYSANA STAFFON S 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
XI YUN F/ZHIPING ZHOU 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XIA LI REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
XIANG LIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XIANG QI/XIAOMEI LIU 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 723 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

XIAO SONG LIVING TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XIAOHONG SUN LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
XIAOPING LU TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XIE BINGFAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XIE SHUJIA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
XIE WEIDONG/MIN WANG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XIE XIN/ALEXIS C WU 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XIE YAN YU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XIONG BECKY 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
XIONG BEE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XIONG KAYENG 0.17 0.09 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
XIONG KOU 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
XIONG LINDA/SEE 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XIONG LINXI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XIONG MARY A/FONG LO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XIONG MAYXAY 0.42 0.00 $35.44 $12.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.28 (23.16)$                         
XIONG NA/CHAI 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
XIONG PA 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
XIONG SHAU/CARLOS PINEDA 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
XIONG TUMAY/TAMMY VANG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XIONG XUE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XIONG YALUN/QIU SHUN ZHEN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XIONG YAN/LING 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XIONG YANGPAO 0.15 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
XLE YINGYING 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
XRYZTION DEANA/XRYZTION 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
XTERRA ENTERPRISES PC 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XU BOQIANG/JIE FANG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XU CHENG FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.39 0.20 $100.00 $34.65 $119.10 $0.00 $119.10 $153.75 53.75$                          
XU DONGMING/FENGCHUN JIANG 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
XU FAMILY TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XU LELAI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XU QIAN/YANG HAITAO 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XU RUOMING 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XU WENEN/YAOHUI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XU YUAN S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XU ZILONG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XUAN LIJUAN/LISHENG ZHANG 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XUE HONGZHENG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XUE YANHUA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
XUEJUN MENG LIVING TRUST 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
XUENI PENG LIVING TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YABUT JOSE M/ALICE JANET DE LEON/JOSE YABUT 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YADAO ALICE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YADAO VERONICA R 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
YADAV ARVIND/RITA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 724 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

YADAV AVINASH/SUNITA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAEGER JOSEPH/RALEY 0.18 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
YAGER CHRISTOPHER W 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAGER JOSEPH 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAGODZINSKIY IGOR G 0.29 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
YAHYA WAQAR 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAKIMYUK VALENTIN/OLEG SHISKIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAKOV DRIGA FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP/ETAL 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
YAKOVICH ERICKA/KRIS 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAKOVLEV GEORGE/ELENA 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
YAKOVLEV VLADIMIR/SVETLANA 0.14 0.07 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
YAKUBOVICH PAVEL/MARIYA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YALAVARTHY FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST/ETAL 0.14 0.11 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YAMADA DAVID/KAREN 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
YAMAGUCHI HOWARD/PATRICIA/JUSTIN N 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAMAMOTO FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAMAMOTO KRISTIN ERIN/DEREK EDWARD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAMAMOTO LAWRENCE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAMAMOTO LAWRENCE A 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAMAMOTO VALERIE A 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAMASAKI DEAN/LENA R 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
YAMASAKI THOMAS K 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAMAT ROLAND/MARIAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAMBALIA JOSHUA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAMBAO RAIMUND 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAMBASKY FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAMIN MOBEEN 0.29 0.15 $75.00 $25.99 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $115.31 40.31$                          
YAN JEANNE M/ONELIA M 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAN JOSE MIGUEL/SUSAN LIANG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YAN KALIKA FAMILY TRUST 0.84 0.67 $241.50 $83.68 $220.12 $0.00 $220.12 $303.80 62.30$                          
YAN LIMEI 0.23 0.06 $75.00 $25.99 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $55.76 (19.24)$                         
YAN PING 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAN RAYMOND/DILYS 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAN THOMAS/SAO XIONG 0.47 0.00 $39.66 $13.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.74 (25.92)$                         
YAN WEIQING 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAN ZHENGCHI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANCEY JAMES/SANDRA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANCHUK VITALY ETAL 8.32 7.16 $861.12 $298.39 $2,352.11 $0.00 $2,352.11 $2,650.50 1,789.38$                     
YANES LUAY/SALAM SHEHADEH 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANEZ EDUARDO/KARINA SOLER YANEZ/ETAL 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG BEE/JACKSON VANG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG BIN/KELLY ROGERS 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG CHARLES K/ROXANNE L 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG DANIEL Z 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG DANNIS/GWENDOLYN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG DEBORAH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 725 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

YANG ERICA GAOXONG/YER MOUA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG HAITAO 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG JAMES 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG JAMES/LINDA CHEN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YANG JENNIFER/ALDRIN Q CASTRO 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG JIPING/WEI SHI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG JUAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG KOUA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG KUI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG LAU/BAO LEE 0.17 0.09 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG LEI 0.17 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
YANG NA LEE/DOUA 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
YANG REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG RICHARD S/CHOLEE 0.17 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
YANG SANDY 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
YANG TENG L/WENDY VANG 0.22 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
YANG THAI/CHIA THAO 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
YANG TONG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG TONY 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
YANG XEE 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
YANG XENG XAYCHU/DIANE MOUA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG XING DIAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANG YIQUN/QIANWEI JIANG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANGUAS MARCELLA R/MICHAEL HENRY AURE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YANHONG SHEN LIVING TRUST 0.18 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
YAO ALAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAO CHENG ZHI 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAO DIXIE X/DONGYUAN A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAO FAMILY TRUST/PAMELA WEILING YAO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAO HUANG CHEN AND HUI YING CHEN REVOCABLE TRUST 0.33 0.17 $52.00 $18.02 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $77.57 25.57$                          
YAO ZHUO 0.15 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
YAO/BOUVET REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAO/HSIEH FAMILY TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
YAO/MA FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAP JANETTE 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YARBROUGH KASEY 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YARDIMCI DICLE 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YASMIN FARIDA 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YASSINE TAHMINA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YATES NAOMI J 0.08 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YAVROM REVOCABLE TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YAVROM TATIANA 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
YAZDANI GITI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YBAY TRACY H/MERLIE S 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YE LI BING/JIN HUA XIA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YE LING/ROGER Z ZHANG Y 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 726 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

YE QIUMING/SHI W ZHOU 0.22 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
YE WANNA 0.27 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
YE YU 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YEAGER JULIE M 0.06 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YEARSLEY ZACHARY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEE ANDREW 0.15 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
YEE AUDRINETTE Y/BARRY J 0.23 0.12 $38.82 $13.45 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.23 4.41$                            
YEE BILLEY LUI/ANNE H/CARLIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEE BRIDGES CQUETA L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEE CARLIN 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEE CHAN MOON 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEE CHAN MOON/HELEN LI/HENRY K WU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEE DANIEL CHANWING 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
YEE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
YEE FAMILY TRUST 0.39 0.20 $78.70 $27.27 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $116.60 37.90$                          
YEE GARCIA FAMILY TRUST 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
YEE KATHRYN 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
YEE KEVIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEE MICHAEL 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEE PEDRO/MARILYN 0.06 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
YEE REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
YEE RONALD D/MELINDA M 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
YEE RYAN W/JANIS J DELATORRE 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEE SHAN L/TONY H 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
YEE SUELYNN A 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEE TONY/SHAN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEE WILLIAM/WING YEE 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
YEGANI MAHVASH 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEH PAUL/NGAN HUYNH 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
YEH/GIN FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEN DAVID SHANCHONG/MARTHA KUEI ING YANG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEN HSIU HUEI 0.20 0.10 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
YEO 2007 FAMILY TRUST 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEO TRUST AGREEMENT 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
YETMAN JOSHUA MICHAEL/RACHEL BAKER 0.14 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
YEUNG FAMILY TRUST 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEUNG JEFFREY E/TERESA T/CHUN PIK 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEVSEYENKOV MAKSIM 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEVTUSHENKO ALEKSANDR 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YEVTUSHENKO ALEKSANDR P 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YI GUIMING/CHRISTOPHER WONG 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YI HSIEN/MING CHU CHIEN FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YI JAMES J 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YI JUNG H/MARIKO T 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
YI MATTHEW C/MILDRED H 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
YI SU TOK 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 727 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

YIM EDMOND/ANGELICA AU 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
YIN FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP REAL ESTATE L P 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YIN HONGFENG/DIYAN LIU 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YIN SHAOLING/HU LI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YIN TRUST 1.88 1.40 $346.02 $119.90 $496.60 $0.00 $496.60 $616.51 270.49$                        
YING FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YING NIU/TAO YANG 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YINGBO YANG/JIE XU REV TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YINGYING XIE LIVING TRUST 0.27 0.15 $80.38 $27.85 $68.85 $0.00 $68.85 $96.71 16.33$                          
YIP ANDY/LILY L 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YIP CYNTHIA Y 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YIP DANNY 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YIP HAU SHEUNG 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
YIP MINDY/CHAO MEI 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YIP RAVY/TIM LAO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YIP SING H/LINDA Y ZHANG 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YLAGAN ARTURO M/JULIETA A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YLAGAN DIVINA J R/ARISTEO R 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
YLHT FAMILY TRUST 0.59 0.33 $125.64 $43.54 $128.40 $0.00 $128.40 $171.94 46.30$                          
YLST CAROLE A 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
YNA AND ROSHAINE PERRY TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YNIGUEZ CHAVA J/DARCA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YODDUANGCHAN TAWAN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YODER AMANDIP/WILLIAM 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YODER GRANT M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOEDHANA CAROLINA I 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOELL FAMILY TRUST 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YOGEESH MARUTHI NAGAVALLI 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOHANNES LYDIA/YONAS MESFUN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOHO JOSEPH E/JANET L 0.18 0.10 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
YOKAY JOHN J III/ANGELINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOKLEY SETH M/CHRISTIE ANN MACRAE YOKLEY 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOLANDA A AGUILAR REVOCABLE TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOLANDA M TAYLOR FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
YONEMURA LEE N 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YONG TIM K/LIMEI ZHANG 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YONN KELLY/BRANDON LOVETTE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOO DAE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOO DAE HA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YOO SANG JONG/HYUN SOOK JUN/EUN SONG YOO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOON DANIEL M/GRACE S 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
YOON FAMILY TRUST 2003 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOON WON REVOCABLE TRUST 2008 0.50 0.40 $86.26 $29.89 $130.96 $0.00 $130.96 $160.85 74.59$                          
YORBA FAMILY TRUST 0.11 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YORK GINA YVONNE 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YORO JOSELITO/MERIEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 728 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

YOSHIDA CHAD 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YOSHIKAWA HISAKO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOST GLEN U/EVANGELINE G 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUKHANEH PATRICK/HORMOZ 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNAN RAYMOND/DELMONT/PAUL/NEDHAL B YOUNANA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNAS JAMSHAID/SILVIA 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
YOUNES KARIM/CHERIE LORDA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
YOUNG ANTONETTE R 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNG CICELY N 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
YOUNG DARLENE S 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNG DECLN TRUST/LIVING TRUST OF JEFFREY L YOUNG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNG DONOVAN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNG DOUGLAS A 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNG DOUGLAS B/VICTORIA A 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNG DWAIN L/CHOOSRI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNG FAMILY TRUST 0.50 0.26 $84.40 $29.25 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $118.57 34.17$                          
YOUNG JANET MILLICENT 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
YOUNG JEROME A/SHAWNA E 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
YOUNG JOANNE L 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNG JOHN D/BELINDA K 0.26 0.13 $43.88 $15.21 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $44.98 1.10$                            
YOUNG JOSEPH R 0.15 0.00 $25.32 $8.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.77 (16.55)$                         
YOUNG JULIE C/TARON R 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNG JUSTIN J 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNG JUSTIN L/NICOLE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNG KEATON/LISA 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
YOUNG KENNETH 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNG MATTHEW H/LILIA A 0.18 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
YOUNG MAX J/DEBRA L 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
YOUNG MEREDITH/BRIAN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNG MICHAEL/KATHLEEN KIRKE YOUNG 0.59 0.00 $49.78 $17.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.25 (32.53)$                         
YOUNG MITCHELL 0.14 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
YOUNG PAULINE/DANNY MAO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNG REVOCABLE INTER VIVOS TRUST 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
YOUNG RICHARD G/WAJEEHA MAZHAR 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
YOUNG RONALD G/MARGARET H 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNG RONALD JR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNG STEPHANIE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNG STEPHANIE J/MATSON HOM 0.18 0.00 $28.70 $9.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.95 (18.75)$                         
YOUNG STEVEN CHRISTOPHER 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YOUNG TIM KILUN/LIMEI ZHANG 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNG TYLER MADELINE/SILVIA TAMARA VARGAS 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
YOUNG WILLIAM M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNGBLOOD ROSALYN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YOUNGER JOEL 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
YOUNGMAN PETER M 0.21 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
YOURCZEK WILLIAM C 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 729 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

YOUSEFI ALI 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU ALICIA L 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YU ANTHONY/REBECCA TSANG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU BAI EN 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU BAI HAO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU BAIRONG/XINGFANG 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
YU CALVIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU CATHERINE/RONALD 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU CHARMAINE C/DANNY F 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU CHI B P/NANCY H L 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
YU CLARENCE L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU DAVID H R/CAI PING ZENG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU DAVID/CAI P ZENG 0.14 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
YU DAVID/CAI PING ZENG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU DONALD/RONALD 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU EDWIN/HSIAO LEI TSENG 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU ELAINE YAN LIN/KIN TONG LEE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.30 0.15 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
YU FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU GUO J/XIAO YUN SITU 0.20 0.11 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
YU HSINWEN T 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
YU IRENE M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU JEANETTE 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU JINHUI/LILI PEI 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU JOHN/MOONY HO 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU JONATHON W/ADRIENNE S ITO 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU KIN M 0.13 0.07 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
YU KING LOK 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
YU LI ZHAO/TIAN FENG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU LIU X 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU LONG S/BI YUAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU MATTHEW 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YU MICHAEL T 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU NORMAN 0.09 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YU PAULINE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU QING 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU SAMMY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YU SCOTT S 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU STEPHEN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU TRUMAN 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
YU XIAOHUA 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU YING/JUN ZHAO 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
YU YUEN HENRY KWONG/KWAI SIM YUEN WONG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YU YUK PING/ZE JING YANG 0.17 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
YUAN HAO 0.13 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
YUAN MING/YE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 730 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

YUEN CHI PING/CORINNE C CHEN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YUEN FRANK/FRANCES/YUI FONG 0.19 0.10 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
YUEN KEVIN H/OI TING ADELE CHENG 0.21 0.11 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
YUENMAN M LO‐AOYAMA REV TRUST 0.16 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YUGANG & LINDA T WANG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YUGANG/LINDA T WANG REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YUGANG/LINDA T WANG REVOCABLE TRUST/CHARLEY WANG 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
YUKI FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YUKI KARL K/LANI A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YUKTIRAT LENNORE 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YUN KA KIT/HSIANG JUNG LI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YUNG DALE A/JANELL K 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
YUPONCE ROSALIE E/HOWARD F ISHIDA 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
YUSUFI LATIF/SEDIKEH 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ZABALA ERMIN CEGUERRA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZABIHI FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZABIHI FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZACHARIAS FAM 11 TR ETAL 0.63 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ZACHARIAS FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZACHARY DE VAUGHN/MYCHAELA Y 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZACHARY T/STEPHANIE A STACY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.43 0.00 $37.10 $12.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.86 (24.24)$                         
ZACHERY ROSIE A/CAMERON LEE JAMISON 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZACHODNI FLORA N/MICHAEL J 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ZACK ALBER FAMILY TRUST 0.67 0.07 $89.66 $31.07 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $60.84 (28.82)$                         
ZADROWSKI RICHARD/MICHELE 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAFAR SUBA/AQSA/MUHAMMAD ZAFAR IQBAL/RIMSHA ZAFAR 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAFRA DANIEL/GLENNA/RICHARD 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ZAGOROV DOMINIKA/NIKOLA 0.18 0.14 $30.38 $10.53 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $29.13 (1.25)$                           
ZAHID FRAZ R 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAHOOR ATIF Z/NATALIIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAHURSKY MIKE A/NICHOLAS A 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ZAKI/BATOOL MIRZA LIVING TRUST 0.33 0.17 $55.70 $19.30 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $78.85 23.15$                          
ZAKUSILO VITALIY V 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAMAGNE PHILLIP A/ZAMAGNE KATHLEEN M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAMANI ZAMAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAMANUDIN YOUSAF 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAMARRIPA KIMBERLY 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ZAMBOANGA FAMILY TRUST 2007 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ZAMBRANO ABEL/ALICIA 0.25 0.13 $126.56 $43.86 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $73.63 (52.93)$                         
ZAMBRANO ZAMORA PEDRO/HERLINDA ARANDIA PATINO/ETAL 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ZAMIRI AZAR G/MOHAMMAD R 0.89 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ZAMORA ARISTEO R/MARY S 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAMORA DANIEL/TRACIE 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAMORA EDGAR 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAMORA ERIC/ELIZABETH VALENCIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAMORA GRACE A 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 731 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ZAMORA GUSTAVO/LAURA ROCHA 0.25 0.13 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
ZAMORA JESSE/CHRISTINA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ZAMORA JESSE/CHRISTINA G 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ZAMORA RAFAEL R/LAURA V 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ZAMORA RENEE S/SANDRA M 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ZAMORA SONIA MARIA 0.12 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ZAMUDIO JUAN R/YOLANDA G 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAMUDIO‐GARCIA JORGE/CLAUDIA ZAMUDIO 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZANDERS DENISE/LEEATTA OWENS 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZANELLI FAMILY TRUST 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZANETTI ANTONIO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZANGHI JASON 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAPANTA KAMIE VILLAR RETUTA/ALDRIN‐VER DACILLO 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAPATA BERNADEL/EMMERSON 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAPE JOSE D B 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAPIEN JOSE MENDES/ANITA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ZAPLAVA OKSANA/PAVEL 0.20 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
ZARAGOZA FERNANDO R BOURS 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ZARAGOZA JESUS 0.19 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ZARAGOZA JUAN 0.16 0.08 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ZARAGOZA LIDIA 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZARATE ELIZABETH 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZARATE SILVIA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZARETSKY ADAM M 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZARETSKY MICHAEL A/JILL M BENEMELIS 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZATTA SANDRA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZATTA SANDRA L 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAVALA DEBORAH KAY 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAVALA JOSE 0.10 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ZAVALA JOSE L 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAVALA LORI L/RALPH R 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAVALA MIGUEL ANGEL/MARIA E JESUS VILLALOBOS 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ZAVALA SERGIO/MARIA G 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ZAW AYE MA MA 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAWADZKI ROBERT/SYLWIA A ZAWADZKA 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZAWODNY DOUGLAS J/RUTH A 0.22 0.11 $37.14 $12.87 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.64 5.50$                            
ZEBEDEE S SLOAN FAMILY TRUST 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZEDEK DAVID/KAREN 0.37 0.19 $40.50 $14.03 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $43.81 3.31$                            
ZEETSER JULIA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ZEGURA MICHAEL B 0.08 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ZEHNDER CHRISTINE (EST OF) 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZEITLER DALE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ZEMSKOV VALERY L/EVGENIA I ZEMSKOVA 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZENAIDA G REYES REVOCABLE TRUST 2009 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZENAIDA T KULLER REVOCABLE TRUST 2010/ETAL 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZENDEJAS MONICA ALMA 0.04 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           

BOARD PACKET 
Page 732 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ZENDEJAS VERONICA D 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ZENG DEREK 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZENG LI Q 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZENG WANYI/YINGLUN LI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZENTENO RODRIGO 0.16 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ZENY M AGULLANA REVOCABLE TRUST 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZEPEDA JESSE M 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZEPEDA KARINA 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZERITIS YSABEL H/ISABEL S RAMIREZ 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZERNIK PETER Z 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZERVAS KATERINA 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZETA C FONSECA 2006 REVOCABLE TRUST 2.67 2.30 $460.58 $159.60 $754.82 $0.00 $754.82 $914.42 453.84$                        
ZETTLE JANET 0.12 0.09 $25.32 $8.77 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $18.08 (7.24)$                           
ZEZOTARSKI STANLEY F 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHAN ABRAHAM 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHAN FENG/TSING 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ZHAN XUE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHAN XUE J 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHAN ZHAOFENG/YANHONG TONG 0.09 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG AMY 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG BIN/ZI YE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG CHUNMEI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG DYNASTY TRUST 0.10 0.08 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
ZHANG FANG/QIANG LIN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG GODWIN G Y/KATHERINE K LAU H 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG HAO/MEIQUANG JIAO 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG HUIZHEN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG JANE Y/IAN Y 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG JERRY Q/JEAN Q ZHOU 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG JIAN P/MIN DING 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG JIAO 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG JIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG JINGPING/FENG GAO 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG JUSTIN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG LIXIANG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG PENG/NAN JIANG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG PU/MEIJUAN ZHENG 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG QI YAO/LISA GUAN 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG QIN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG RACHEL RONG 0.18 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ZHANG SARAH WEIHUI 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG SHEQIANG/QIAN/SHANSHAN/JUNYING LU 0.17 0.09 $28.70 $9.95 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.72 11.02$                          
ZHANG SHIRLEY/JAMES JIAPEI PU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG STANLEY/NHI P NGO 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG TAO 0.27 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
ZHANG WEI/XIAORU WANG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 733 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ZHANG XIAO Y 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG XIULI 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG YAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG YAOYONG 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG YIHUA/XIAYING 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG YIN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG YINGQI 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG YUAN/YIZHI FANG 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG ZHIJIE/YOUYING WANG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHANG ZIXUAN 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHAO ANNA T/PATRICK B 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHAO BI W 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHAO DONGQING 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHAO DONGQUING/BIXIN CAO 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHAO GEORGE YUAN/HELEN Z MAO 0.14 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ZHAO GEORGE/HELEN Z MAO 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ZHAO HAN FAMILY TRUST 0.15 0.11 $50.00 $17.33 $18.61 $0.00 $18.61 $35.93 (14.07)$                         
ZHAO JIA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHAO JIN CNANG 0.20 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ZHAO JIN TIAN 0.19 0.10 $32.06 $11.11 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.88 8.82$                            
ZHAO JUN/YING YU 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHAO MARK/LILY WEI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHAO MEI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHAO MEI Y 0.30 0.15 $48.94 $16.96 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $46.73 (2.21)$                           
ZHAO QING M 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ZHAO STACEY 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHAO WEIXIANG/JING HE 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHAO XIAOQUAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHAO YUAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHAO/FENG FAMILY TRUST 0.04 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHELENZNYAKOV NINA I ETAL 0.37 0.19 $49.96 $17.31 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $47.09 (2.87)$                           
ZHEN MICHELLE/ZHIXIONG 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHEN YIYAN/YONG HUA CAI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHEN ZHIHENG/YANTING ZHANG 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHENG HAN QING 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHENG JINSHAN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHENG KEKE/EDWARD WANG 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHENG NENMEI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHENG SIYUN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHENG WEI/YINGRONG TAO 0.50 0.26 $82.38 $28.55 $89.32 $0.00 $89.32 $117.87 35.49$                          
ZHENG WU 0.18 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ZHENG XUHUI/SHAWN XIE/YU J 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHENG YAN YU 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHENG ZIYING 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHONG PINGHAN/YUHANG SHAO 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHONG SHI/JIAN REN 0.07 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          

BOARD PACKET 
Page 734 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ZHONG WEI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHONG WEI/CHIEN YU MICHAEL WANG 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHONG WEI/CHIENYU MICHAEL WANG 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHOU BIN/MENG M 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHOU CHONGYU/DONGRUI FANG 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ZHOU LANA L 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHOU LEI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHOU MINGXING/YAWEN CAI 0.16 0.09 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ZHOU PU 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHOU QING YE/GENMAO CHEN 0.07 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHOU SHI W/QIUMING YE 0.12 0.06 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            
ZHOU WENQIANG 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHOU ZHAN PING/WAI YIN CHEUNG 0.27 0.14 $50.00 $17.33 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.88 26.88$                          
ZHOU ZHIPING/YUN FANG XI 0.05 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHOU/KWOK LIVING TRUST 0.05 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHOU/ZHANG FAMILY TRUST 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHU BENJAMIN X/XIAOHUI DU 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ZHU FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHU FULIAN 0.10 0.09 $50.00 $17.33 $28.28 $0.00 $28.28 $45.61 (4.39)$                           
ZHU HAIHONG/WENMIN LI 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHU HUIFANG/DASHEN CHU 0.21 0.11 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ZHU JIANJUN 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHU JIAYU/GUO ZHI ZHOU 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHU JING FANG/YAN YI YE 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHU KARMAN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHU LIXIA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHU SHENGWEI/XIAO HU 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ZHU YI MING DAVID/VANESSA ON MAN CHOY 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHU YIDAN/LIJUAN SONG 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHU YU FA/FEI GAO 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHUANG LINFEI 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHUANG ZHEN 0.16 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ZHUK MARIYA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZHURAVLEV DMITRIY/GALINA 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ZIA MOHAMMAD A/MOHAMMAD K 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ZIA MOHAMMAD KHAWAR/NABILA MANZOOR 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ZIAEI ALI 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ZIARNICK JOHN L/MARIA E 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZICKGRAF TREVOR/MELISSA VILLARIN 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZIDAN OMAR A/REEM O 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZIEGLER KYLE L 0.10 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ZIKERIA SHAKILLA 0.20 0.10 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ZILL ANTHONY D/MARIBEL A 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ZIMBELMAN FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 0.03 0.02 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZIMBELMAN JEFF 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZIMMERMAN DAVID/MIKAELA 0.18 0.09 $30.38 $10.53 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $40.30 9.92$                            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 735 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

ZIMMERMAN RANDALL B 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZIMMERMANN JOAN F/MATTHIAS H 0.17 0.00 $27.00 $9.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.36 (17.64)$                         
ZINKE JILL K/ROBERT G 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZINNER MARILEN 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZINUROV RUSLAN M 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZINZER DARREN 0.10 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZINZUN ELOISA 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
ZINZUN EVA 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZINZUN GUADALUPE 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZITO STEPHANIE A/GREGORY A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZOKPODO EMMANUEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZOLLIE T MITCHEL FAMILY TRUST A 0.21 0.11 $35.44 $12.28 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $42.06 6.62$                            
ZOLNIKOV LILLY/PAUL 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ZOLNIKOV PAVEL 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZOOK BENJAMIN F/BEVERLY F/WILLIAM H 0.12 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZORBAS JOHN/HARRY/GEORGIA DAKOULAS/ETAL 27.43 1.10 $473.18 $163.97 $360.68 $0.00 $360.68 $524.65 51.47$                          
ZORNES MARK II/STEPHANIE 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ZOVOD SANDRA E 0.13 0.07 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ZPR HONEYCOMB LLC 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZRUBEK BRIAN P/MELODY G 0.15 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZSCHOKKE WILLIAM H/TACY P 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZUBAIR WAQAR U 0.16 0.08 $27.00 $9.36 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $39.13 12.13$                          
ZUBERI ABDUL Q 0.09 0.05 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZUCKER LAUREL 0.11 0.08 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ZUKIC SANIDA 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ZULOAGA MIGUEL A/EMILIA A 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZUMALT STEVE 0.11 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ZUMALT STEVEN 1.91 0.00 $103.82 $35.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.98 (67.84)$                         
ZUMALT STEVEN R 0.09 0.00 $25.00 $8.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.66 (16.34)$                         
ZUMSTEIN GREG/KRISTINA 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZUNIGA ARACELI 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZUNIGA ELIGIO ANTHONY/LAURA CLARK 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZUNIGA JOHN 0.11 0.06 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZUNIGA JOSE A SR/MARTHA/JOSE JR 0.05 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $9.30 $0.00 $9.30 $17.97 (7.03)$                           
ZUNIGA KARLA M 0.18 0.09 $33.76 $11.70 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $41.47 7.71$                            
ZUO ZHIZHOU 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZUPANCIC NIEFIA 0.06 0.03 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZURIS RICHARD P/MARY C 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZURITA ELISABETH LORRAINE/MIGUEL ANJEL DIAZ 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ZURITA VANESSA 0.08 0.04 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZURLO LOUIS/JOSEPH 0.14 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZUVELA FAMILY TRUST 2009 0.21 0.12 $50.00 $17.33 $39.08 $0.00 $39.08 $56.40 6.40$                            
ZUVICH JOHN 0.13 0.07 $25.00 $8.66 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.44 13.44$                          
ZUVICH ROBERT M/SUZIE T 0.15 0.08 $25.32 $8.77 $29.77 $0.00 $29.77 $38.55 13.23$                          
ZUZUNAGA MARIANA 0.29 0.15 $50.32 $17.44 $59.55 $0.00 $59.55 $76.99 26.67$                          
(blank) $672.40 ‐$                               

BOARD PACKET 
Page 736 of 739



Owner Gross Acres Net Acres
Existing

Assessment
Reduced 

Existing Assessment
Storm Water
Base Fee

Excess Acre Fee
 (SFR > 10 Ac)

Total Proposed
 Stormwater Fee

Total Proposed
District Charge

 Total
Change 

Grand Total 49165.48 10038.73 $2,304,476.96 $798,541.15 $3,300,188.08 $8,197.92 $3,309,058.40 $4,106,927.15 1,802,450.19$            

BOARD PACKET 
Page 737 of 739



  
  RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1000 
 
 

Item 7.1.1 – Page 1 
 

 

 
 

DATE:  MAY 13, 2022 AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1.1 
 

 
TITLE:  Committee Meeting Minutes  
 

SUBJECT: Committee Meeting Minutes since the April Board Meeting 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  
 

Operations Committee Meeting – April 14, 2022 
 

A meeting of the Reclamation District No. 1000 Operations Committee was held on Thursday,  
April 14, 2022, at 1:00 p.m. via GoToMeeting and Conference Call.  In attendance were Trustees 
Bains, Barandas and Burns.  Trustees Gilbert and Lee Reeder attended as observers.  Staff in 
attendance were General Manager King, and Operations Manager Holleman. There were no 
members of the public present, therefore no public comments were received. 
 

General Manager King provided the Operations Committee with the draft budget assumptions 
for Operations and Capital Improvement expenditures for the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget.  
General Manager King received feedback on the draft assumptions from the Trustees and will 
incorporate their collective recommendations into the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Draft Budget which 
will be presented to the Board at the May 13, 2022 Regular Board of Trustees Meeting. 
 

With no further business on the Operations Committee Agenda, meeting adjourned at 1:45 p.m. 
 

Finance Committee Meeting – April 29, 2022 
 

A meeting of the Reclamation District No. 1000 Finance Committee was held on Friday,  
April 29, 2022, at 8:00 a.m. via GoToMeeting and Conference Call.  In attendance were Trustees 
Gilbert, Bains and Burns.  Staff in attendance were General Manager King, Administrative Services 
Manager Gutierrez, Operations Manager Holleman, General Counsel Shapiro, and NBS 
Consultant Greg Ghironzi. There were no members of the public present, therefore no public 
comments were received. 
 

General Manager King presented the Finance Committee with the following items to review: 
 

1. NBS Phase 2.2 Technical Memorandum: 
a. The Finance Committee reviewed the provided information.  The Finance 

Committee asked for a specific table to be incorporated into the final Technical 
Memorandum.  General Manager King and NBS will incorporate the requested 
table into the Technical Memorandum which will be provided to the Board of 
Trustees at the May 13th 2022 Regular Board Meeting.  The Finance Committee 
reached consensus on the Technical Memo and supported discussion with the 
Board on May 13, 2022. 

 
 
 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 738 of 739



TITLE:  Committee Meeting Minutes 
 

Item 7.1.1 – Page 2 
 

2. Proposed Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Draft District Budget: 
a. General Manager King provided the Finance Committee with the budget 

assumptions for the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Draft Budget.  General Manager King 
received feedback on the draft assumptions from the Committee and will 
incorporate their collective recommendations into the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 
Draft Budget which will be presented to the Board at the May 13, 2022 Regular 
Board of Trustees Meeting. 

 

With no further business on the Finance Committee Agenda, meeting adjourned at 8:48 a.m. 
 

Executive Committee Meeting – May 4, 2022 
 

A meeting of the Reclamation District No. 1000 Executive Committee was held on Wednesday,  
May 4, 2022, at 8:06 a.m. via GoToMeeting and Conference Call.  In attendance were Trustees 
Gilbert and Lee-Reeder.  Staff in attendance were General Manager King and General Counsel 
Smith. There were no members of the public present, therefore no public comments were 
received. 
 

General Manager King presented the proposed agenda for the May 13, 2022, Board of Trustees 
meeting.  The Committee reviewed the agenda and approved.  
 

With no further business on the Executive Committee Agenda, meeting adjourned at 8:37 a.m. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. None 
 

 

STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: 
 
 
____________________________________________    Date: 05/06/2022 
Kevin L. King, General Manager 

BOARD PACKET 
Page 739 of 739


	BOT Agenda May 2022
	4.1
	4.2
	4.2 Operations Manager Report.pdf
	4.2 Attachment 1 Operations Manager Report.pdf

	4.3
	5.1
	5.1 Board Minutes April 8, 2022 Staff Report.pdf
	5.1 Attachment 1 BOT Meeting Minutes April 7 2022.pdf
	5.1 Attachment 2 BOT Meeting Minutes April 2022.pdf
	5.1 Attachment 3 BOT Meeting Minutes May 4 2022.pdf

	5.2
	5.2 Treasurer's Report April 8 2022_Staff_Report.pdf
	5.2 Attachment 1 Treasurer's Report Fiscal April 2022.pdf

	5.3
	5.3 Expenditure Report May 13, 2022 Staff Report.pdf
	5.3 Attachment 1 April 2022 Expenditure Report OM.pdf

	5.4
	5.4 Budget to Actual Report Staff Report April 2022.pdf
	5.4 Attachment 1 Budget to Actual April 2022.pdf

	5.5
	5.5 AB 361_05132022.pdf
	5.5 Attachment 1 Resolution 2022_05_02.pdf

	5.6
	5.6 District Election Procedures.pdf
	5.6 Attachment 1 Resolution 2022_05_03.pdf
	5.6 Exhibit A Digest_of_Election_Procedures.pdf
	1. Notice of General Election and Nominating Petitions.  The District will publish a Notice of General Election and Notice of Nominating Petitions no later than 7 days before nominations are due to be submitted.  Water Code § 50731.5. If the election ...
	2. Nomination for Office.  In order to appear on the ballot, anyone desiring to run for trustee must file a nomination petition with the Secretary of the Reclamation District no earlier than 75 days before the election and no later than 5:00 p.m. 54 d...
	3. The Election Board.  An election board consists of three landowners of the District, or their legal representatives, and shall include one inspector and two judges of election.  The election board shall be appointed by the county board of superviso...
	4. Oaths of Office.  Each member of the Election Board shall take an oath of office before entering on his or her duties.  The oath of office may be administered by any officer authorized to administer oaths.  Water Code § 50750.
	5. Publication of Notice of Election.  If the number of nominees exceeds the number of available seats and an election is necessary, the District’s secretary shall give notice of the election by publishing a notice of election once a week for four wee...
	6. Candidate Statement.  Candidates may prepare a candidate’s statement that will be distributed to voters.  The statement may include the name, age and occupation of the candidate and a brief description, of no more than 200 words, of the candidate’s...
	7. Ballots.  The ballots shall give the names of the trustee candidates.  Ballots shall be numbered consecutively and there should be sufficient extra ballots to permit the Election Board to replace spoiled ballots. Sufficient ballots should be prepar...
	8. Providing Ballots to Voters.  The District shall deliver to each voter in the District a unique ballot; a return/identification envelope, with postage pre-paid; and a voter pamphlet containing candidate statements or any additional information nece...
	The District shall assemble at least 4 individuals to canvass the votes.  Of these, one person will read from the ballot, one will keep watch for any error or improper vote, and the other two will keep the tally. The members of the Election Board may ...
	1. Commencing the Canvass:  Counting may only begin after the closing of the polls.  Election Code § 15152. The count must begin no later than the first Thursday after the General District Election. Election Code § 10547. Counting shall be public and ...
	2. Addressing Challenges to Voters: The District will make a copy of the Voter List available for inspection by any person who may wish to challenge any voters.  Election Code § 15105.  All challenges must be made before the return envelopes are opene...
	3. Resolving the Challenge: In the event of a challenge, the Elections Board will open the identification envelope containing the ballot in order to examine any certificate(s) of authority contained in the identification envelope.  The Election Board ...
	4. Examination of Ballots: The Election Board will examine each ballot for irregularities.  Ballots not marked as provided by law or marked so that they can be identified should be rejected.  Election Code  § 15154.  Soiled ballots are valid, but ball...
	5. Tally of Votes: As the vote is read from the ballot, two canvassers will each record the votes cast on separate tally sheets. Election Code  § 15277. If the tally must be suspended at any time, the tally sheets will be marked with the date and time...

	6. Post Count Procedure: The Election Board will seal all voted, spoiled, canceled, and unused ballots; the tally sheets; the voter roster; and any record of challenges in one or more packages.  Election Code  §§ 14431, 14432. The District shall retai...
	7. Official Canvass: The Election Board shall submit a certified statement of the results of the election to the District’s Board of Trustees.  Election Code  § 10551, Water Code § 50752.  The statement shall show the total number of ballots cast and ...
	8. Recounts: Within five days of the certification of the election results, any voter may file a written request for a recount of the election with the District.  Election Code § 15620.  The recount shall be conducted in public by a special recount bo...


	5.7
	5.7 Award of Contract_Emerald_05062022.pdf
	5.7 Attachment 1 Contract Docs and Specs - Natomas Basin Vegetation Maintenance Project Phase 4.pdf

	5.8
	5.8 Authorization to Submit Grant Application FMAP 2022_2023_05052022.pdf
	5.8 Attachment 1 Resoultion 2022_05_04.pdf

	5.9
	5.9 FMAP Funding Agreement_05052022.pdf
	5.9 Attachment 1 Resoultion 2022_05_05.pdf

	6.1
	6.1 Fiscal Year 2022_2023 Draft Budget_05062022.pdf
	6.1 Attachment 1 2022-2023 BUDGET REPORT_DRAFT FINAL.pdf
	Fiscal Year 2022/2023 DRAFT Budget
	Reclamation District No. 1000 –Budget (FY22/23)

	Introduction
	General
	Mission Statement
	Responsibility Statement
	Vision Statement
	Organizational Chart

	Budget Summary (FY 2022/2023)
	Executive Summary

	Revenues
	Operations & Maintenance Expenditures
	Personnel Expenditures
	Operations Expenditures
	Administration Expenditures
	Flood Maintenance Assistance Program
	Consulting /Contracts Expenditures
	Equipment Expenditures

	Capital Expenditures


	6.2
	6.2 Comprehensive Financial Plan Phase 2.2 Tech Memo_05102022.pdf
	6.2 Attachment 1 RD1000 Stormwater Technical Memo 5 10 2022 FINAL.pdf
	RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000
	UPDATED TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM
	PURPOSE
	BACKGROUND
	FUNDING REQUIREMENT
	CUSTOMER CLASSES
	StormWATER Services

	POTENTIAL FEE RATES
	StormWATER Services
	LARGE SFR PARCELS GROSS AREA > 10 aCRES
	TOTAL COSTS



	6.2 Attachment 1 Exhibit A_5102022.pdf

	7.1.1



